DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE BUREAU OF THE CENSUS WASHINGTON

FOURTEENTH CENSUS OF THE UNITED STATES MANUFACTURES: 1919

OHIO

Prepared under the supervision of EUGENE F. HARTLEY, Chief Statistician for Manufactures

CONTENTS

	age.	SPECIAL STATISTICS.	
EXPLANATION OF TERMS	2	Iron and steel:	ag
GENERAL STATISTICS.		Blast furnaces. Steel works and rolling mills.	
General character of the state Comparative summary. Statistics for the state, by counties Principal industries, ranked by value of products Persons engaged in manufacturing industries. Average number of wage carners for selected industries, with percent, by sex and age. Average number of wage carners, by sex and age, and value of products for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more. Wage carners, by months, for selected industries and for cities Average number of wage carners, by prevailing hours of labor perweek, for selected industries and for cities Size of establishments, by average number of wage carners, for selected industries and for cities. Size of establishments, by value of products. Size of establishments, by value of products, for selected industries of stries. Size of establishments, by value of products, for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more. Character of ownership, for selected industries and for cities. Principal industries in cities of 50,000 inhabitants or more, with	4 5 6 7 7 7 8 9 9 12 16 17 18 18 22 24 3 26	Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods. Automobiles, including bodies and parts. Slaughtering and meat packing. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Printing and publishing. Flour-mill and gristmill products. Boots and shoes. Machine tools. Butter, cheese, and condensed milk. Brick, tile, pottery, and other clay products. Paper and wood pulp. Paint and varnish. Chemicals. Engines, steam, gas, and water. Petroleum, refining. Glass. Agricultural implements. Leather, tanned, curried, and finished. Laundries. Dyeing and cleaning. Custom sawmills and custom gristmills. GENERAL TABLES. Table 45.—Comparative summary for selected industries and for	2
per cent of total for state.		cities: 1919, 1914, and 1909	4
Number and horsepower of types of prime movers		specified industries: 1919	ŧ
		to a transfer of the contract	



WASHINGTON
GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

EXPLANATION OF TERMS.

Scope of census.—Census statistics of manufactures are compiled primarily for the purpose of showing the absolute and relative magnitude of the different branches of industry covered and their growth or decline. Incidentally, the effort is made to present data throwing light upon character of ownership, size of establishments, and similar subjects. When use is made of the statistics for these purposes it is imperative that due attention be given to their limitations, particularly in connection with any attempt to derive from them figures purporting to show average wages, cost of production, or profits.

The census did not cover establishments which were idle during the entire year or for which products were valued at less than \$500, or the manufacturing done in educational, eleemosynary, and penal institutions.

Period covered.—The returns relate to the calendar year 1919, or the business year which corresponded most nearly to that calendar year, and cover a year's operations, except for establishments which began or discontinued business during the year.

The establishment.—As a rule, the term "establishment" represents a single plant or factory, but in some cases it represents two or more plants which were operated under a common ownership or for which one set of books of account was kept. If, however, the plants constituting an establishment as thus defined were not all located within the same city, county, or state, separate reports were secured in order that the figures for each plant night be included in the statistics for the city, county, or state in which it was located. In some instances separate reports were secured for different industries carried on in the same establishment.

Classification by industries.—The establishments were assigned to the several classes of industries according to their products of chief value. The products reported for a given industry may thus, on the one hand, include minor products different from those covered by the class designation, and, on the other hand, may not represent the total product covered by this designation, because some of this class of product may be made in establishments in which it is not the product of chief value.

As a rule, the same designation is used for the industry wherever it appears, although all of the products indicated by this designation were not manufactured in the state or city for which these statistics are presented. In some instances the wording is changed so as to more correctly describe the products represented. For a number of industries subclasses are shown which indicate more definitely the kind

of products.

Selected industries.—The general tables at the end of this bulletin give the principal facts separately for the industries of the state. A selection has been made of certain leading industries of the state for more detailed consideration. Sometimes an industry of great importance has to be omitted because it comprises so few establishments that a detailed presentation would reveal the operations of individual concerns.

Comparisons with previous censuses.—Owing to changes in industrial condi-tions it is not always possible to classify establishments by industries in such a way as to permit accurate comparison with preceding censuses. At the census of 1009 the figures for kindred industries were combined. This practice has been followed in compiling the statistics for 1919 and 1914 when placed in comparison with those for 1909 and prior years. The comparative summary for 1919, 1914, and 1909, there-fore, does not show separately all the industries given for 1919 in the detailed state-ment for the state. fore, does not show ment for the state.

Influence of increased prices.—In comparing figures for cost of materials, value of products, and value added by manufacture in 1919 with the corresponding figures for earlier censuses, account should be taken of the general increase in the prices of commodities during recent years. To the extent to which this factor has been influential the figures fail to afford an exact measure of the increase in the volume

Influential the figures fail to afford an exact measure of the increase in the volume of business.

Persons engaged in the industry.—The following general classes of persons engaged in the manufacturing industries were distinguished: (1) Proprietors and firm members, (2) saleried officers of corporations, (3) superintendents and managers, (4) clocks (including other subordinate salaried employees), and (5) wase earners. In the reports for the censuses of 1904 and 1899 these five classes were shown according to the three main groups: (1) Proprietors and firm members, (2) salaried officials, clerks, etc., and (3) wase earners. In comparative tables covering the census of 1904 it is of course necessary to group the figures according to the classification that was employed at the earlier censuses.

The number of persons engaged in each industry, segregated by sex, and, in the case of wase earners, also by age (whether under 16 or 16 and over), was reported for a single representative day. The 15th of December was selected as representing for most industries normal conditions of employment, but where this date was not a representative day an earlier date was chosen.

In the case of employees other than wase earners the number thus reported for the representative date has been treated as equivalent to the average for the year, since the number of employees of this class does not ordinarily vary much from month to month. In the case of wage earners the average has been obtained in the manner explained in the next paragraph.

In addition to the more detailed report by sex and age of the number of wage earners on the representative date, a report was obtained of the number employed on the 18th of each month, by sex, without distinction of age. From these figures the average number of wage earners for the year has been calculated by dividing the sum of the numbers reported for the several months by 12. The importance of the industry as an employer of labor is believed to be more accurately measured by this average than b

In order to determine as nearly as possible the age distribution of the average number of wage earners for a given state as a whole, the per cent distribution by age of the wage earners in each industry for December 15, or the nearest representative day, has been calculated from the actual numbers reported for that date. The percentages thus obtained have been applied to the average number of wage. The for the year in that industry to determine the average numbers 16 years and over, and under 16, employed. These calculated averages for the several industries have been added to give the average distribution for each state as a whole and for the entire country.

Salaries and wages.—Under these heads are given the total payments during the year for salaries and wages, respectively. The Census Bureau has not undertaken to calculate the average annual earnings of either salaried employees or wage earners. Such averages would possess little real value, because they would be based on the earnings of employees of both sexes, of all ages, and of widely varying degrees of skill. Furthermore, so far as wage earners are concerned, it would be immossible to calculate accurately even so simple an average as this, since the number of wage earners fluctuates from month to month in every industry, and in some cases to a very great extent. The Census Bureau's figures for wage earners, as already explained, are averages based on the number employed on the 15th of each month, and while representing the number according to the pay rolls to whom wages were paid on that date, no doubt represent a larger number than would be required to perform the work in any industry if all were continuously employed during the year.

Prevailing hours of labor.—No attempt was made to ascertain the number of wage earners working a given number of hours per week. The inquiry called merely for the prevailing practice followed in each establishment. Occasional variations in hours in an establishment from one part of the year to another were displayed, and no attention was paid to the fact that a few wage earners might have hours differing from those of the majority. All the wage earners of each establishment are therefore counted in the class within which the establishment itselffalls. In most establishments, however, practically all the wage earners work the same number of hours, so that the figures give a substantially correct representation of the hours of labor.

Capital.—The instructions on the schedule for securing data relating to capital

"The answer should show the total amount of capital, both owned and borrowed, on the last day of the business year reported. All the items of fixed and live capital may be taken at the amounts carried on the books. If land or buildings are rented, that fact should be stated and no value given. If a part of the land or buildings is owned, the remainder being rented, that fact should be so stated and only live value of the owned property given. Do not include securities and loans representing investments in other enterprises."

These instructions were identical with those employed at the censuses of 1914 and 1909. The data compiled in respect to capital, however, at both censuses, as well as at all preceding censuses of manufactures, have been so defective as to be of little value except as indicating very general conditions. In fact, it has been repeatedly recommended by the census authorities that this inquiry be omitted from the schedule. While there are some establishments whose accounting systems are such that an accurate return for capital could be made, this is not true of the great majority, and the figures therefore do not show the actual amount of capital invested.

Materials.—The statistics as to cost of materials relate to the materials used during the year, which may be more or less than the materials purchased during the year. The term "materials" covers fuel, rent of power and heat, millsupplies, and containers, as well as materials which form a constituent part of the product.,

Rent and taxes.—The taxes include certain Federal taxes and state, county, and local taxes. Under "Federal taxes" there are included the internal revenue tax on manufactures (tobacco, beverages, etc.), excise taxes when included in values reported for products, corporation capital stock tax, and corporation income tax, but not the income tax for individuals and partners.

Value of products.—The amounts given under this heading represent the selling value or price at the factory of all products manufactured during the year, which may differ from the value of the products sold.

walue added by manufacture.—The value of products is not always a satisfactory measure of either the absolute or the relative importance of a given industry, because only a part of this value is actually created by the manufacturing process carried on in the industry itself. Another part, and often by far the larger one, represents the value of the materials used. For many purposes, therefore, the best measure of the importance of an industry, from a manufacturing standpoint, is the value created by the manufacturing operations carried on within the industry. This value is calculated by deducting the cost of the materials used from the value of the products. The figure thus obtained is termed in the census reports "value added by manufacture."

Cost of manufacture and profits.—The census data do not show the entire cost of manufacture, and consequently can not be used for the calculation of profits. No account has been taken of depreciation or interest, rent of offices and buildings other than factory or works, insurance, ordinary repairs, advertising, and other

Primary horsepower.—This item represents the total primary power generated by the manufacturing establishments plus the amount of power, principally electric, rented from other concerns. It does not cover the power of electric motors taking their current from dynamos driven by primary power machines operated by the same establishment, because the inclusion of such power would obviously result in duplication. The figures for primary horsepower represent the rated capacity of the engines, motors, etc., and not the amount of power in actual daily • use.

Fuel.—Statistics of the quantity of fuel used are shown only for anthracite and bituminous coal, coke, fuel oils, gasoline and other volatile oils, and gas—natural and manufactured, and represent the quantity used during the year. As only the principal kinds of fuel are shown, comparison as to the total cost of all fuells impracticable. A comparison, however, of the total quantities of the several kinds of fuel used in 1919 and 1914 is given.

GENERAL STATISTICS.

General character of the state.—Ohio has a gross area of 41,040 square miles, of which 40,740 represent land surface. The inhabitants of the state in 1900 numbered 4,157,545; in 1910, 4,767,121; and in 1920, 5,759,394. In total population Ohio ranked fourth among the states in 1920. The number of inhabitants per square mile in 1910 was 117, the corresponding figure for 1920 being 141.4.

In 1920 there were 50 cities in the state having more than 10,000 inhabitants, for 48 of which manufacturing statistics are shown. Statistics for Cleveland Heights and East Youngstown could not be shown without the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments. The combined population of these 48 cities in that year was 3,137,372, which formed 54.5 per cent of the total population for Ohio; and in 1919, 79.6 per cent of the state's manufactured products were reported from these cities.

Importance and growth of manufactures (Table 1).—
The large increases in salaries and wages, cost of materials, and value of products, as presented in Table 1, are largely due to the changes in industrial conditions brought about by the World War, and, therefore, can not properly be used to measure the growth of manufactures during the census period 1914 to 1919. The increases shown, however, in number of wage earners and horsepower are indicative of a decided growth in the manufacturing activities of the state. The addition of the Federal income tax since 1914 will account for the exceptional increase in "Rent and taxes."

Statistics for the state, by counties (Table 2).— Figures are not available for comparison of the totals for the 88 counties in 1919 with those of prior censuses.

Principal industries, ranked by value of products (Table 3).—The ranking of industries by value of products is not always satisfactory as indicating their importance from a manufacturing standpoint. Their ranking in many instances would change materially if based upon the average number of wage earners or value added by manufacture.

Persons engaged in manufacturing industries (Table 4).—The age classification of the average number of wage earners in this and other tables is an estimate obtained by the method described in the "Explanation of terms." The classification by sex for 1919 was reported separately, but for 1914 and 1909 was obtained in the same manner as the distribution by age. Figures for individual industries will be found in Table 46.

Average number of wage earners for selected industries (Table 5).—The industries covered by this table

are those which employed more than 2,000 wage earners in 1919, and for which statistics can be shown without the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

Average number of wage earners, by sex and age, and value of products for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more (Table 6).—Each of the 48 cities for which comparative figures are presented in this table shows an increase in value of products from 1914 to 1919. Increases in the total number of wage earners are also shown for all such cities, except Bellaire, East Cleveland, East Liverpool, Findlay, Marietta, Newark, Steubenville, Warren, and Zanesville.

Wage earners, by months (Table 7).—The statistics for wage earners in this table are intended to show the steadiness of employment; or the reverse, in accordance with the industrial conditions existing during the several census years.

Wage earners, by months, for selected industries and for cities (Table 8).—In addition to the number of wage earners employed by months, similar data are given for males and females for all industries combined, and also for each of the 48 cities. The table also shows a number of industries in the state in 1919 which employed a large number of female wage earners. Of the total number of female wage earners in the state, 85.4 per cent were in the 48 cities, while of the male wage earners only 77.9 per cent were reported by the cities.

Prevailing hours of labor (Table 9).—Since 1914 there has been a marked shortening of the working day in Ohio. In that year 13.7 per cent of the wage earners were included in the group "48 and under" as against 40.5 per cent in 1919. In 1914, the "60" and "Over 60" groups constituted 23.3 per cent of the total wage earners as compared with 12.4 per cent in 1919.

Size of establishments, by average number of wage earners, for selected industries and for cities (Table 10).—The predominance of the number of small establishments, when based on the number of wage earners employed, is evidenced in this table by the fact that of the total number of establishments in the state, 91.6 per cent were in the several classes having fewer than 101 wage earners, while such establishments employed but 23.5 per cent of the total number of wage earners. On the other hand, the establishments employing an average of more than 100 wage earners represented only 8.4 per cent of the total number of manufacturing establishments in the state, but reported 76.5 per cent of the total number of wage earners.

Size of establishments, by value of products (Table 11).—At the censuses of 1909 and 1914 establishments with products valued at "\$100,000 to \$1,000,000" constituted one group, but at the census of 1919 this group was subdivided into "\$100,000 to \$500,000" and "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000." Separate figures for the number of establishments and value of products have been compiled, however, from the returns for 1914. The table, therefore, gives combined figures for these two groups for all items for 1909, and for the average number of wage earners and value added by manufacture for 1914.

Size of establishments, by value of products, for selected industries (Table 12).—In the preparation of this table it was necessary in several instances to combine the establishments of one group of the industry with those of some other group of that industry to avoid the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

Size of establishments, by value of products, for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more (Table 13).—This table strikingly illustrates the fact that the number of establishments of itself is no real index of manufacturing activities.

Character of ownership (Table 14).—The preponderance of corporate ownership is clearly brought out in this table. Corporations owned 42 per cent of the manufacturing establishments in the state in 1919, and reported 92.9 per cent of the average number of wage earners and 93.9 per cent of the total value of products. During the five-year period 1914 to 1919, the average number of wage earners in corporations increased 229,605, or 51.1 per cent, and the value of products \$3,188,836,309, or 199.1 per cent.

Manufactures, by population groups, in cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more (Table 15).—This table shows that the combined number of establishments in the 48 cities in 1919 represented 65.3 per cent of the total for the state. They reported in that year 79 per cent of the average number of wage earners and 79.6

per cent of the value of products. These proportions do not differ materially from those of 1914.

Principal industries in the nine cities of 50,000 inhabitants or more in 1920, with per cent of total for state (Table 16).—This table shows for Akron, Canton, Cincinnati, Cleveland, Columbus, Dayton, Springfield, Toledo, and Youngstown, industries of most importance for which figures can be shown without disclosing the operations of individual establishments. The names of a number of important industries are also given for which figures can not be shown without the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

Number and horsepower of types of prime movers (Table 17).—The total horsepower reported in 1919, as compared with that for 1914, shows an increase of 904,417 horsepower, or 45.4 per cent. This increase is due chiefly to the gain of 676,887, or 240.9 per cent, in the use of rented electric power. Of the total horsepower in 1914, 85.9 per cent represented owned power and 14.1 per cent rented. The corresponding proportions for 1919 were 66.9 per cent and 33.1 per cent, respectively.

Fuel consumed (Table 18).—This table shows the principal kinds of fuel used by the manufacturing plants in the state in 1919 and 1914, and gives separately for 1919 the amounts consumed by a number of important industries which use considerable quantities of fuel, and by manufacturing enterprises in the 48 cities having 10,000 inhabitants or more. In 1919 four industries combined—coke, not including gashouse coke; iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills; brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay products; and rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified—consumed 61.7 per cent of the bituminous coal, using more than a million tons each. Iron and steel blast furnaces consumed 89.6 per cent of the coke. The statistics indicate the diminishing use of gas as fuel for manufacturing in Ohio.

TABLE 1.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY: 1919, 1914, 1909, 1904, AND 1899.

	l	MANUE	ACTURING INDUS	TRIES.		PE	R CENT OF	INCREASE	.1
	1919	1914	1909	1904	1899	1914- 1919	1909- 1914	1904- 1909	1899- 1904
Number of establishments	16, 125	15, 658	15, 138	13,785	13,868	3.0	3. 4	9.8	-0, 6
Persons engaged. Proprietors and firm members. Salaried employees. Wage earners (average number).	882, 918 12, 823 139, 362 730, 733	606, 807 13, 624 82, 748 510, 435	523, 004 14, 719 61, 351 446, 934	417, 946 13, 657 39, 991 364, 298	(2) (2) 28, 109 308, 109	45. 5 5. 9 68. 4 43. 2	16. 0 -7. 4 34. 9 14. 2	25. 1 7. 8 53. 4 22. 7	42.3 18.2
Primary horsepower	2, 897, 497 \$3, 748, 743, 996	1, 993, 080 \$1, 677, 551, 633	1, 583, 155 \$1, 300, 732, 732	1, 116, 932 \$856, 988, 830	783,665 \$ 570,908,968	44.7 123.5	26. 5 29. 0	41.7 51.8	42.5 50.1
Salaries and wages Salaries Wages .	1, 218, 366, 093 273, 714, 359 944, 651, 734	423, 188, 649 105, 264, 836 317, 923, 813	317, 597, 403 72, 147, 499 245, 449, 904	225, 864, 293 43, 484, 868 182, 429, 425	164, 579, 020 28, 151, 441 136, 427, 579	187. 2 160. 0 197. 1	33. 6 45. 9 29. 5	40.6 66.1 34.5	37.2 54.3 33.7
Paid for contract work Rent and taxes. Cost of materials. Value of products. Value added by manufacture '	17, 609, 025 195, 393, 167 2, 911, 947, 871 5, 100, 308, 728 2, 188, 360, 857	5, 437, 438 37, 433, 863 1, 020, 782, 015 1, 782, 808, 279 762, 026, 264	6, 717, 474 29, 413, 298, 824, 201, 947 1, 437, 935, 817 613, 733, 870	5, 377, 027 ⁸ 8, 016, 126 527, 636, 585 960, 811, 857 433, 175, 272	(2) (2) 409, 302, 501 748, 670, 855 339, 368, 354	223. 8 422. 0 185. 3 186. 1 187. 2	-19. 1 27. 3 23. 8 24. 0 24. 2	24. 9 56. 2 49. 7 41. 7	28.9 28.3 27.6

¹ A minus sign (-) denotes decrease.

² Figures not available.

⁸ Exclusive of internal revenue.

⁴ Value of products less cost of materials.

Table 2.—STATISTICS FOR THE STATE, BY COUNTIES: 1919.

	1				ONTIES: 18			
	Number	WAGE	EARNERS.				4	
COUNTY.	estab- lish- ments.	Average number.	Wages.	Rent and taxes.	Cost of materials,	Value of products.	Value added by manufacture.	Primary horse- power.
The state		730, 733	\$944,651,734	\$195, 393, 167	\$2,911,947,871	\$ 5,100,308,728	\$2,188,360,857	2, 897, 497
Adams	64 190 70 145 65	326 7,621 1,851 5,880 583	218, 875 8, 407, 828 1, 646, 903 7, 642, 792 539, 566	40, 184 2, 461, 062 277, 182 1, 488, 233 91, 915	697,277 28,588,357 5,446,626 16,212,394 2,723,929	1, 276, 750 48, 238, 716 11, 986, 871 31, 841, 390 4, 041, 343	579, 473 19, 650, 359 6, 540, 245 15, 628, 996 1, 317, 414	1, 985 20, 814 4, 100 14, 041 3, 176
Anglaize Belmont Brown Brown Garroll	87 189 48 224 38	2, 228 5, 643 322 15, 518 827	1, 807, 995 7, 256, 992 218, 229 19, 533, 588 931, 043	343, 938 974, 467 37, 009 11, 379, 910 65, 039	5, 815, 664 23, 925, 038 1, 059, 830 62, 603, 049 1, 586, 706	10, 041, 459 37, 103, 142 1, 591, 791 115, 174, 575 3, 271, 562	4, 225, 795 13, 178, 104 531, 961 52, 571, 526 1, 684, 856	6, 442 30, 245 1, 202 90, 520 3, 967
Champaign. Clark. Clemont. Climton Columbiana.		931 12, 813 961 538 12, 663	1,020,397 13,923,412 676,870 550,634 15,537,697	135, 864 2, 297, 962 245, 351 32, 114 1, 498, 751	4, 681, 918 36, 394, 482 2, 720, 761 1, 125, 470 28, 104, 257	7, 156, 056 71, 839, 890 4, 474, 226 2, 432, 463 61, 100, 183	2, 474, 138 35, 445, 408 1, 753, 465 1, 306, 993 32, 995, 926	3, 312 23, 237 2, 211 2, 122 34, 442
Coshocton Crawford Cuyahoga Darke Defiance	3, 132 105 72	2,510 3,626 167,630 495 1,354	2,233,692 4,394,876 225,601,354 381,009 1,433,567	260, 835 291, 414 49, 380, 487 82, 345 183, 660	4,766,947 7,944,045 649,933,368 2,163,968 3,280,928	9,754,782 16,425,704 1,158,921,941 3,016,935 6,069,876	4, 987, 835 8, 481, 659 508, 988, 573 852, 967 2, 788, 948	7, 200 9, 060 507, 708 1, 792 4, 394
Delaware. Erie. Fairfield Fayette. Franklin	70 166 80 35 774	4,448 3,111 435 31,573	766, 879 4, 703, 544 3, 189, 723 331, 465 37, 446, 743	64, 019 944, 892 506, 746 150, 561 6, 961, 986	2, 015, 104 13, 233, 658 9, 404, 597 2, 312, 097 125, 465, 722	4,087,530 23,720,637 16,203,280 3,559,719 208,347,572	2,072,426 10,486,979 6,798,683 1,247,622 82,881,850	3, 206 23, 310 7, 000 1, 475 88, 411
Fulton. Gallia Geouga. Greene Guernsey.	46 32 23 64 68	564 134 112 1,246 2,477	569, 966 88, 822 99, 404 1, 071, 117 3, 645, 575	95, 338 8, 261 110, 539 128, 439 214, 289	5, 399, 008 733, 465 472, 193 5, 864, 039 6, 800, 667	7, 365, 405 965, 521 741, 222 8, 415, 359 13, 065, 344	1, 966, 397 232, 056 269, 029 2, 551, 320 6, 264, 677	1,955 966 734 5,859 6,361
Hamilton Hancock Hardin Harrison Henry	2,466 106 81 47 59	88, 912 2, 116 1, 041 116 288	89, 622, 629 2, 116, 555 1, 088, 719 125, 075 219, 359	27, 168, 595 319, 040 129, 408 7, 002 37, 520	424, 443, 583 7, 773, 206 2, 455, 605 570, 302 907, 772	688, 530, 229 11, 911, 268 4, 867, 243 896, 294 1, 432, 852	264, 086, 646 4, 138, 062 2, 411, 638 325, 992 525, 080	185, 507 6, 709 6, 498 1, 103 1, 596
Highland Hocking Holmes Huron Jackson	92 42 47 104 65	953 1,032 205 1,846 1,604	734, 478 1, 146, 769 262, 967 2, 121, 050 1, 757, 259	213, 477 45, 425 29, 733 152, 577 289, 110	3, 538, 825 1, 487, 175 858, 667 4, 251, 288 4, 536, 318	6,096,384 3,360,995 1,440,907 8,432,221 7,542,583	2, 557, 559 1, 873, 820 582, 240 4, 180, 933 3, 006, 265	4,643 4,981 1,662 7,500 10,820
Jefferson Knox Lake Lawrongo Lioking Logan.	104 56 50 67 118	7, 054 1, 877 2, 183 2, 587 5, 550	12, 232, 974 2, 478, 317 3, 325, 931 8, 105, 744 5, 712, 763	4,009,740 349,586 860,741 648,595 518,669	37, 742, 599 4, 232, 209 5, 516, 564 11, 896, 625 10, 549, 781	61, 792, 420 8, 300, 851 14, 537, 325 18, 704, 695 20, 975, 892	24, 049, 821 4, 068, 642 9, 020, 761 6, 808, 070 10, 426, 111	97, 838 4, 481 12, 553 24, 263 12, 867
Lorain Lucas. Madison. Mahoning	183 714 35 333 98	1, 139 17, 352 44, 713 218 32, 967 4, 395	1, 402, 370 30, 209, 276 56, 909, 816 186, 945 62, 608, 687 5, 128, 980	79, 937 5, 851, 759 10, 946, 699 28, 689 7, 401, 472 895, 067	3, 388, 169 79, 190, 393 179, 424, 363 1, 227, 739 223, 863, 994 11, 578, 948	5,693,910 148,134,011 305,091,520 1,771,191 344,207,078 22,627,945	2,305,741 68,943,618 125,667,157 543,452 120,343,084	3,810 168,318 101,793 988 493,471
Marion. Medina. Melgs Mercer. Miami. Monteonery	53 40 72 157 52	1,678 656 1,241 5,060	1, 956, 871 842, 517 1, 068, 220 4, 958, 307 89, 999 41, 844, 580	495, 204 33, 941 113, 434 1, 067, 407	4,553,627 913,354 3,763,552 17,250,032	10, 107, 344 2, 044, 465 6, 758, 715 31, 368, 127 833, 985	11,048,997 5,553,717 1,131,111 2,995,163 14,118,095 200,890	11,752 11,140 3,185 2,838 12,199 858
Montgomery Morgan Morrow Muskingum Noble Ottawa	670 28 25 162 33 47	33, 085 270 218 6, 295	217, 287 217, 267 6, 823, 034 63, 115	30, 367 7, 495, 794 40, 101 62, 026 474, 750 6, 852	573,095 85,140,401 829,255 873,814 19,631,589 635,406	185, 759, 071 1, 673, 607 1, 407, 441 33, 553, 813	100, 618, 670 844, 352 533, 627 13, 922, 224	70,664 1,215 976 16,532 768
Perry Pickaway Pike Portago	56 53 22 97	1,272 178 1,457 554 43	1, 547, 334 266, 313 1, 551, 281 367, 079 35, 376 8, 667, 454 209, 125	387,623 96,627 100,743 52,814 2,411	2, 317, 830 1, 178, 578 1, 643, 925 1, 710, 478 426, 306 8, 646, 115	5,541,681 1,974,577 3,856,168 2,662,643 538,527	168, 258 3, 223, 851 795, 999 2, 212, 243 952, 165 112, 221	14, 463 1, 697 5, 319 4, 025
Putnam. Richland. Ross. Sandusky	72 76 191 58 100	3,052 291 529 7,319 1,718 4,070	475, 456 8, 943, 809 1, 882, 786 4, 155, 577	355, 625 18, 514 94, 310 2, 211, 821 129, 861 361, 440	5, 54, 566 1, 964, 981 26, 275, 253 4, 769, 464 9, 723, 224 26, 917, 991	17, 414, 954 800, 517 3, 116, 195 47, 628, 663 8, 277, 376 19, 671, 461	112, 221 8,768, 839 205, 951 1, 151, 214 21, 353, 410 3, 507, 922	731 11, 919 2, 716 3, 309 20, 194 5, 727
Senece. Shelby. Stark. Summit. Trumbull	92 178 65 584 405	9,096 3,837 2,300 34,182 71,050	11, 327, 501 4, 121, 052 2, 016, 021 47, 876, 368	1,690,120 800,297 497,632 5 547 409	14,630,337 5,230,870 113,639,983	50, 398, 501 24, 532, 788 10, 178, 402	3,507,912 9,948,237 23,480,510 9,902,451 4,947,532 108,669,911 261,175,119	11, 393 37, 095 15, 216 4, 157 132, 137 211, 778 125, 592
Union Van Wert	254 218 41 51 18 71	15, 168 7, 751 439 586 137	102,708,324 25,122,447 10,548,477 361,113 600,725 161,561 1,882,464	26, 304, 107 3, 269, 016 832, 112 31, 912 74, 553 8, 789	333, 933, 524 78, 531, 337 22, 459, 994 3, 774, 806 1, 561, 717 143, 142	222, 309, 894 595, 108, 643 124, 743, 657 39, 197, 409 4, 427, 836 2, 827, 422 527, 627	108, 669, 911 261, 175, 119 46, 212, 320 16, 737, 415 653,030 1, 265, 705 384, 485	111,778 125,592 30,037 1,429 4,253 1,095
Washington. Wayne. Williams. Wood	105 120 77 82	1, 994 2, 174 1, 910 731 2, 146	1, 882, 464 2, 108, 587 2, 284, 439 714, 029 2, 743, 019 525, 600	461, 155 485, 997 286, 190 40, 075 669, 363	5, 890, 381 5, 912, 766 8, 419, 871 3, 075, 138 12, 179, 569	10, 993, 914 11, 225, 910 13, 987, 355 4, 667, 462 18, 423, 158	384, 485 5, 103, 533 5, 313, 144 5, 567, 484 1, 592, 324 6, 243, 589 1, 004, 787	9, 152 7, 090 8, 153 2, 229 29, 47) 2, 353
Wyandot.	54	506	525, 600	23,142	1, 381, 911	2, 386, 698	1,004,787	2, 855

MANUFACTURES-OHIO.

TABLE 3.—PRINCIPAL INDUSTRIES, RANKED BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS: 1919.

*	of nts.	WAG EARNI	E ERS.	VALUE (VALUE AL BY MAN FACTUR	ซ-		of ints.	WAC EARN		VALUE PRODUC		VALUE AD BY MAN FACTURE	U-
industry.	Number of establishments.	Average number.	Per cent distribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent distribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent distribution.	industry.	Number of establishments.	Average number.	Per cent distribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent distribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent distribution.
All industries	16, 125	730, 733	100.0	\$ 5, 100, 309	100.0	\$2, 188, 361	100.0	Tinware, not elsewhere speci- fied	14	2,608	0.4	\$16 981	0.3	\$6 909	
Iron and steel, steel works and	86	73,025	10.0	626, 370	12. 3	245,310	11.2	Hardware. Screws, machine. Copper, tin, and sheet-iron	50 19	2,608 4,576 4,226	0.6	\$16,981 16,694 16,599	0.3	\$6,293 9,172 11,291	0, 3 0, 4 0, 5
rolling mills Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere	1 1	<u> </u>	0 7	551,118	10.8	251,756	11.5	Stamped and enameled ware,	262	2,650	0.4	15,809	0.3	7,320	0.3
ber goods, not elsewhere specified. Foundry and machine-shop products.	1,000	63,637 72,227	9.9		a e	200 337	9, 2		49	3,834	0.5	15, 466	0.3	8,094	0, 4
Automobiles Iron and steel, blast furnaces.	42	29,212 9,793	1.3	347,635 287,046 179,233	3.5	88,607 41,547	4.0	specified Steel barrels, drums, and	22	1,755	0.2	15,368	0.3	7,358	0,3
Slaughtering and meat packing	3 141	5,336	3.7	170,338	3.3	19,739 84,627	0.9 3.9	Paper goods, not elsewhere specified Steel barrels, drums, and tanks, portable	13 23 33	1,581 1,197 732	0.2	14,553 14,042 13,629 12,785	0.3 0.3 0.3	4,850 5,971 4,920	0, 2 0, 3 0, 2
Cars and general shop con- struction and repairs by	- 189	26,672	1		٠.		-	Roofing materials Bags, paper, exclusive of those	20	1,138	0.2		0.3	4,876	0.2
ratus, and supplies	- 117 - 237	35,245 16,670	4.8 2.3	96, 484 92, 391	1.9	56, 894 39, 849	2.6 1.8	Bags, paper, exclusive of those made in paper mills. Lumber and timber products. Storm fittings and stem and	514	3, 135	0.1	12,610 12,031	0.3	3,470 6,836	0.2
Bread and other bakery prod-	577	2,122	0.3	89, 397	1.8	12, 295	0.6	Steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus. Aluminum manufactures	29 20	2,723 1,840	0. 4 0. 3	11,852 11,132	0.2	7,903 4,460	0.4 0.2
Boots and shoes, not including	1,621	9,091	1.2	78, 819	1	28,863	1.3	Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts. Patent medicines and com-	9	2, 480		10,874	0, 2	5,744	0.3
rubber boots and shoes Machine tools Printing and publishing, news	. 102	14,092 13,855	1,9	71,355 62,554	1.4	30,552 45,077	1.4 2.1	pounds	202 37	889 1,375	0.1 0.2	10,861 10,451	0.2	6,514 3,349	0.3
papers and periodicals	- 794 - 246	7,627 9,939	1.0	58, 567 58, 169	1.2	40, 125 28, 099	1.8 1.3	pounds Pickles, preserves, and sauces. Automobile repairing Ice, manufactured. Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere specified.	540 141	1,375 2,430 1,952	0.3	10, 451 10, 245 10, 208	0. 2 0. 2 0. 2	3,349 5,751 7,310	0, 3
Shipbuilding, steel, new vessel and repair work.	9	11, 192	1.5	56, 482 55, 098 48, 704	1.1	33, 128 19, 388 22, 627	1.5	elsewhere specified	. 58 15	2, 952 834	0.4 0.1	10,030 9,495	0.2	5, 225 4, 105	0.2 0.2
Clothing, women's	175	6,899 8,258	0.9	48,704	1.0	li	1.0	Coal-tar products	18	1,821 270	(1)	10,030 9,495 9,478 9,369 9,151	0, 2	6,038 1,608	0.3
Printing and publishing, news papers and periodicals. Clothing, men's. Shipbuilding, steel, new vessel and repair work. Paper and wood pulp Clothing, women's. Coke, not including gas-house coke. Food preparations, not else where specified. Petroleum, refining. Engines, steam, gas, and wate Structural ironwork, not mad in steel works or rolling mills Butter.	. 13	3,407	0.5	46,514		13,342	0.6	Lithographing Oil, not elsewhere specified Boxes, wooden packing, ex-	28	1,939 302	0.3	9, 151 8, 986	0.2	5,607 2,440	0.3
Petroleum, refining	. 98 . 11 r 44	1,857 2,431 6,218	0.3	46,340 43,283 42,851	0.9	8,926 11,325 22,507	0.5	Wirework, including wire	98	1,874	0.3	8,937	0.2	3,584	0.2
Structural ironwork, not mad in steel works or rolling mills	93	5,231 1,362	1	41,793 41,062		17,022	0.8	rope and cable, not elsewhere specified	47	1,822	0.2	8,710	0, 2	4,375	0, 2
Iron and steel forgings, not	ti	1,362	0.2	41,062	0.8	6,335	0.3	Plumbers' supplies, not else- where specified. Signs and advertising noveltie Gloves and mittens, cloth, not including gloves made in textile mills. Pumps, not including power pumps Shirts. Sugar, beet. Marble and stone work, except slate.	48	1,897 1,907	0.3	8,083 7,904	0.2	4,398 4,737	0.2
made in steel works or rollin mills. Printing and publishing, book		5,931		11	.	1	1.0	Gloves and mittens, cloth, not including gloves made in					. }	li I	ļ
mills. Printing and publishing, book and job. Confectionery and ice cream. Iron and steel, wrought pipe. Paints. Glass. Furniture. Chemicals.	871 380	8,505 5,451	0.7	39, 202 39, 185	0.8	24,020 17,303	1.1 0.8 0.6	Pumps, not including power	35	2, 162	1	7,568	1	11	0, 1
Paints.	. 61 . 44	4,434 2,197 10,935	0.3	30,848	0.7	13, 251	0.6	Shirts. Sugar, beet.	32	1,265 1,900 630	0.3	7,393 7,390 7,249	0, 1	8,631	0.2 0.2 0.1
Furniture Chemicals	162 37	8,346 3,670	1.1	35,224 32,719	- 10.7	20,645 17,424	0.9	Marble and stone work, except	. 191 . 14	1,504 1,095	0.2	7, 202 7, 187 6, 937	1	4,684	1
Tools, not elsewhere specified Lumber, planing-mill product	. 149 s,	6,961	. 1.0	32,527	0.6	21, 192	1.0	slate. Lamps and reflectors. A wnings, tents, and sails. Minerals and earths, ground or	41	851	0.1	11		1	0.1
Chemicals. Tools, not elsewhere specified Lumber, planing-mill product not including planing mill connected with sawmills. Brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-law products	378	11 '		11	ì	1) '	1	Canning and preserving, fruits	1 44	1,960	1	6,861	1	4,642 2,426	1
Coffee and spice, roasting and	i	12,060		11		1)	1:	Mineral and soda waters	. 217	1,570 867 329	3 0.2 7 0.1 5 (1)	6, 838 6, 769 6, 596	0.1	3,515	0.2
grinding Tobacco, cigars and cigarettes Pottery	676		5 1.5	28, 85	i 10.€	15,739	0.7	Coffins, burial cases, and un dertakers' goods	20	11	Ì	11 .	1	1	1
Pottery Cars, steam-railroad, not in cluding operations of rail	i. -		- {	1	1	1		Phonographs and grapho phones	. 20	II '			0.1 2 0.1	3,265 2,670 2,015	0.1
Brass, bronze, and coppe	r C	11 '	l l	II .	1	ll '		Envelopes	-1 7	1,42 1,21 1,02	0.2		3 0.1	11	
products	46 73	4,93 3,32	1 10.7	26,550 25,16	3 0 1 0	13,589 18,066	0.6	ing lubricating greases Ink, printing	54		1 0.1 7 0.1		9 0, 1 5 0, 1		0.1
Stoves and hot-air furnaces Leather, tanned, curried, and	d 67	1]	ł	25,00	9 0.4	11	. 1	d Models and patterns, not in cluding paper patterns Sausage, not made in slaugh	138	1,19	2 0.2	5, 46	0.1	3,750	0.2
finishedStoves, gas and oilIron and steel, bolts, nuts	35		9 0.6	25,00 23,57	8 0.	5 6,190 5 12,747	0.6	tering and meat-packin	g 30		9 (1)	5,35	5 0.1		0.1
Iron and steel, bolts, nuts washers, and rivets, no made in rolling mills	2	4,77	8 0.3	23,45	1 0.	5 13,100 4 7,700 3 3,03	2 0.0	Carnages and wagons, includ	- 100	li .	Ì	1) '	1	11	0.1
Knit goodsCondensed milk	34	4,40	7 0.6	23, 45 18, 77 17, 19	9 0. 8 0.	3,03	5 0.		2, 747	81,62	8 11. 2	5, 01 554, 24	5 10.	239, 75	

Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.

2 Among the industries for which statistics can not be shown separately without the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments are a number having products in excess of some for which figures are shown in the table. Of these industries the most important are the following: "Bags, other than paper, not including bags made in textile mills"; "cash registers and calculating machines"; "oleomargarine"; "soap"; "springs, steel, automobile"; "tin plate and tempelate"; "to-bacco, chewing and smoking, and snuff"; "wire"; and "woolen goods."

TABLE 4.—PERSONS ENGAGED IN MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	Cen-	Total.	Male.	Fe-	PER OF T	CENT OTAL.		Cen-		35-1-	Fe-	PER (
CLASS.	sus year.	Total.	Maie.	male.	Male.	Fe- male.	CLASS.	sus year.	Total.	Male.	male.	Male.	Fe- male.
All classes	1919 1914 1909	882,918 606,807 523,004	739,167 512,621 439,811	143,751 94,186 83,193	83.7 84.5 84.1	16.3 15.5 15.9	Clerks and other subordinate salaried employees.	1919 1914 1909	109, 097 63, 790 44, 857	71,636 46,357 34,101	37,461 17,433 10,756	65.7 72.7 76.0	34.3 27.3 24.0
Proprietors and officials	1919 1914 1909	43,088 32,582 31,213	41,863 31,622 30,341	1,225 960 872	97. 2 97. 1 97. 2	2.8 2.9 2.8	Wage earners (average number).	1919 1914 1909	730, 733 510, 435 446, 934	625, 668 434, 642 375, 369	105,065 75,793 71,585	85.6 85.2 84.0	14.4 14.8 16.0
Proprietors and firm members,.	1919 1914 1909	12,823 13,624 14,719	12,292 13,001 14,141	531 623 578	95.9 95.4 96.1	4.1 4.6 3.9	16 years of age and over	1919 1914 1909	727, 333 508, 693 441, 690	622, 697 433, 325 372, 694	104,636 75,368 68,996	85.6 85.2 84.4	14.4 14.8 15.6
Salaried officers of corporations.	1919 1914 1909	9,825 7,114 6,371	9,540 6,945 6,258	285 169 113	97.1 97.6 98.2	2.9 2.4 1.8	Under 16 years of age	1919 1914 1909	3, 400 1, 742 5, 244	2,971 1,317 2,675	429 425 2,569	87.4 75.6 51.0	12.6 24.4 49.0
Superintendents and managers.	1919 1914 1909	20,440 11,844 10,123	20,031 11,676 9,942	409 168 181	98.0 98.6 98.2	2.0 1.4 1.8		2500	2,222	_,0.0			

TABLE 5.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES, WITH PER CENT, BY SEX AND AGE: 1919 AND 1914.

			PER CE	NT OF T	OTAL.				PER CE	T OF TO	TAL.
industry.	Con- sus year.	Wage earners (aver- age num-	16 years and c	of age	Un- der 16	industry.	Cen- sus year.	Wage earners (aver- age num-	16 years and c	of age	Un- der 16
		ber).	Male.	Fe- male.	years of age.			ber).	Male.	Fe- male.	years of age.
All industries	1919 1914 1909	730, 733 510, 435 446, 934	85. 2 84. 9 83. 4	14.3 14.8 15.4	0.5 0.3 1.2	Flour-mill and gristmill products	1919 1914	2, 122 2, 363	98.8 99.1	0.9	0.2 0.1
Agricultural implements	1919 1914	4,931 5,464	98. 6 99. 4	1, 4 0, 4	0.2	Foundry and machine-shop products 3	1919 1914	87, 803 51, 553	97.3 98.9	2.6 1.0	0.1 0.1
Automobile bodies and parts	1919 1914	16,670 4,128	94.0 96.1	5.7 3.9	0.4	Furniture	1919 1914	8, 346 7, 750	90.7 94.5	8.7 4.4	0.6 1.0
Automobiles	1919 1914	29, 212 14, 624	96.1 98.3	3.9 1.6	0.1	Glass	1919 1914	10, 935 10, 997	83.5 91.6	16.1 7.9	0.4 0.5
Automobile repairing	1919 1914	2,430 215	98.3 99.5	1.2 0.5	0.5	Gloves and mittens, cloth, not including gloves made in textile mills. 4	1919	2, 162	12.8	83. 2	4.0
Boots and shoes, not including rubber boots	1919	14,092	57.7	41.4	0.9	Hardware	1919 1914	4, 576 4, 803	84.9 90.9	14. 8 8. 7	0.3 0.5
and shoes. Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere speci-	1914	14,461 2,952	58.3 35.5	40.8 63.7	0.9	Iron and steel, blast furnaces	1919 1914	9, 793 5, 786	99.9 100.0	0.1 (1)	
fied. Brass, bronze, and copper products	1914	2,450 4,264	35.1 96.5	64.5 3.3	0.4	Tron and steel, steel works and rolling mills	1919 1914	73, 025 46, 397	98.6 99.3	1.3 0.7	0.1 (¹)
Bread and other bakery products	1914	9,091	98. 6 72. 4	1.4 26.8	0.8	Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in rolling mills.	1919 1914	4, 778 2, 365	82.3 88.1	17.0 11.8	0.7
Brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay	1914	7,665	79. 1 95. 5	20.5 3.9	0.4	Iron and steel forgings, not made in steel works or rolling mills.	1919 1914	5, 931 2, 308	99. 6 99. 7	0. 3 0. 1	0.1 0.2
products. Cars and general shop construction and	1914	16, 238 35, 245	96.7 99.2	3.2 0.8	0.1	Iron and steel, wrought pipe	1919 1914	4, 434 2, 285	98.5 100.0	1.5	
repairs by steam-railroad companies.	1914	21,639	99.9	0.1	(1)	Knit goods	1919 1914	4, 407 3, 411	20.6 22.9	78.3 76.4	1.1 0.7
Cars, steam-railroad, not including opera- tions of railroad companies. Chemicals.	1914	2,885	99.8	0.2 4.9		Liquors, malt	1919 1914	3, 327 5, 340	99. 2 99. 8	0.8 0.2	
	1914	2,017	98.3	1.7	0.4	Lumber and timber products	1919 1914	3, 135 4, 798	09.5 99.2	0.4 0.8	0.1
Clothing, men's	1914	9, 939 8, 691	31.1	68.5	0.6	Lumber, planing-mill products, not in- cluding planing mills connected with saw-	1919 1914	4, 495 5, 516	98.7 99.4	1.2 0.5	0.1
Clothing, women's	1914	8,258 9,775	31.5 35.4	68.2 64.4	1	mills.	1919	2,480	88.7	11.3	
Coke, not including gas-house coke	1914	3,407 489	85.9 100.0	0.1	14.0	Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts	1914	752	96.0	4.0	
Confectionery and ice cream 2	1919 1914	5, 451 3, 965	46.2 45.1	52. 9 54. 2		Paints	1919 1914	2, 197 1, 697	88. 9 92. 1	7.9	
Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work	. 1919 1914	2,650 2,335	94. 9 96. 2	5.0 3.5	0.1	Paper and wood pulp	1919 1914	6, 899 5, 430	87.2 87.7	12.6 11.7	0.6
Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies.	1919 1914		72.4 77.9	27. 5 22. 0		Petroleum, refining	1919 1914	2, 431 1, 519	99. 2 98. 6	0.8 1.4	
Engines, steam, gas, and water	. 1919 1914		99.4 99.5	0.6		Pottery	. 1919 1914	11, 339 11, 096	70.6 72.9	29.0 26.5	

Less than one-tenth of 1 per cont. Includes "chewing gum" in 1914.

³ Includes "iron and steel, tempering and welding"; "machine tools"; and "steel barrels, drums, and tanks, portable."
4 Not reported separately in 1914.

TABLE 5.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES, WITH PER CENT, BY SEX AND AGE: 1919 AND 1914—Continued.

		Wage	PER CI	ENT OF T	OTAL.			Wago	PER CE	NT OF T	OTAL.
industry.	Cen- sus year.	earners (aver- age num-	16 year and	s of age over.	Un- der 16	industry.	Cen- sus year.	earners (aver- age num-	16 year and	s of age over.	Un- der 16
		ber).	Male.	Fe- male.	years of age.			ber).	Male.	Fo- male.	years of age.
Printing and publishing, book and job	1919 1914	8,505 7,978	69.3 73.9	29. 9 25. 6	0.8 0.5	Stoves and hot-air furnaces	1919 1914	6,069 5,041	97. 4 99. 5	2.6 0.4	0.1 0.1
Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals.	1919 1914	7,627 7,274	81.5 80.8	17. 5 17. 8	1.0 1.9	Stoves, gas and oil	1919 1914	4,329 3,534	88.1 99.0	11.8 0.4	0.2 0.6
Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914	63,637 21,705	88.8 88.8	9, 8 11, 1	1.4 0.1	Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills.	1919 1914	5, 231 6, 657	99. 8 98. 9	0.2 0.9	0.1 0.2
Screws, machine	1919 1914	4,226 1,464	82.4 92.8	17. 6 7. 0	0.2	Tinware, not elsewhere specified	1919 1914	2,608 2,260	66. 9 68. 9	33.0 31.1	0.1
Shipbuilding, steel, new vessels and repair work.	1919 1914	11, 192 2, 623	99. 9 99. 9	0.1	0. i	Tobacco, eigars and eigarettes	1919	10,995	22.8	77.0	0.2
Slaughtering and meat packing	1919 1914	5,336 3,480	92.4 97.6	7.5	0.1 0.1		1914	12,025	31.3	68.6	0.1
Stamped and enameled ware, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914	3, 834 2, 853	75.3 79.4	24. 5 20. 4	0.2 0.3	Tools, not elsewhere specified	1019 1914	0,961 2,227	93.0 92.6	6.6 7.3	(1)
Steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus.	1919 1914	2,723 2,414	97.3 99.7	2.6	0.1 0.3	All other industries	1919 1914	133, 456 117, 753	78. 2 70. 4	21.2 10.0	0.6

¹ Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.

TABLE 6.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, BY SEX AND AGE, AND VALUE OF PRODUCTS FOR CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	^		10,000	INHA	BITAN'	rs or	MORI	6: 1919 	, 1914,	ANI) 190	9.			
		AVE	RAGE NU	MBER OF	WAGE EA	RNERS IN	MANUE	CTURING	RUDUSI	TRIES,					1
					16 yes	rs of ago	and over			Tind	or 16 y	00 FV	VAL	UE OF PRODUC	rs.
CITY.		Total.			Male.		 _	Fomale.		O I I	of age.	,			
	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1900	1010	1914	1900
AkronAllianceAshtabulaBarbertonBellaire	65,054 5,117 4,172 4,762 2,277	24,680 2,333 1,868 3,118 2,603	15, 831 2, 524 1, 471 2, 597	59, 094 4, 805 3, 946 4, 336 1, 879	21, 825 2, 266 1, 770 2, 696 2, 357	13, 387 2, 385 1, 334 2, 301	5, 914 252 225 420 394	2,802 64 95 421 234	2, 223 131 128 254	46 1 4	53 3 3 1 12	221 8 9	\$558, 962, 067 32, 871, 087 23, 098, 509 27, 713, 226 14, 502, 401	\$122, 291, 600 7, 174, 766 5, 020, 991 8, 843, 422 12, 170, 206	\$73, 158, 200 6, 135, 429 3, 458, 612 10,091, 554
Bucyrus Cambridge Canton Chillioothe Cincinnati	1, 861 1, 782 20, 836 1, 638 69, 680	1,455 12,255 1,557 59,861	1,230 9,964 1,674 60,182	1, 718 1, 652 18, 365 1, 364 51, 854	1, 353 10, 823 1, 239 44, 991	1, 174 8, 892 1, 157 43, 889	142 125 1,965 269 18,100	98 1,893 315 14,509	56 955 517 14 , 949	1 5 6 5 226	4 39 3 361	117 1,844	8, 435, 746 11, 226, 809 124, 292, 924 7, 667, 182 500, 040, 996	3, 923, 786 43, 713, 446 4, 083, 486 210, 860, 386	4, 290, 560 28, 582, 811 4, 345, 224 192, 515, 692
Cleveland. Columbus Coshocton Cuyahoga Falls. Dayton.	157, 730 26, 751 1, 959 784 31, 131	103, 317 17, 236 1, 614 24, 061	84, 728 16, 428 21, 549	130, 840 22, 022 1, 253 753 25, 934	85, 069 14, 260 991 20, 222	69, 643 13, 137 17, 876	25, 384 4, 639 702 22 5, 153	17, 756 2, 922 623 8, 812	13, 746 8, 146 3, 572	1,506 90 4 9 44	492 45 27	1,339 145 	1,091,577,490 184,021,849 7,084,762 5,829,347 174,990,607	852,418,052 57,608,084 3,476,686 71,071,374	271, 960, 833 49, 031, 872 60, 878, 376
East Cleveland. East Liverpool Elyria. Findlay. Fremont.	88 4,311 4,590 1,715 2,999 8,553	129 4,830 2,735 1,737 2,063 6,043	4,873 2,673 1,376	68 8,057 3,858 1,204 2,369 7,571	124 3, 566 2, 355 1, 020 1, 682 5, 252	3, 587 2, 857 921 6, 047	1, 225 729 488 628 974	1, 238 376 709 379	1, 218 289 454	29 3 23 2 2	20 4 8 2	68 27 1	420, 505 12, 501, 181 25, 101, 454 7, 024, 282 12, 915, 095	295, 780 7, 092, 903 8, 791, 734 4, 662, 778 4, 779, 982	6,629,070 8,004,914 8,486,793
Hamilton Ironton Kenmoro Lakewood Lancaster	1,971 135 1,821 2,024 4,901	1, 420 1, 774 1, 583 4, 876	1, 920 (¹) 1, 532 3, 607	1, 551 128 1, 547 1, 571	1, 193 1, 555 1, 134 3, 676	1, 647 (1) 1, 118	384 7 274 452	775 207 219 449 1,199	752 269 412	(1) 1	16 20	96 4 (1) 2	47, 024, 031 14, 071, 850 844, 303 7, 602, 803 11, 478, 883	16, 877, 200 4, 666, 185 3, 606, 498 4, 602, 615	18, 183, 603 7, 118, 250 (1) 4, 074, 004
Lima Lorain Mansfield Marietta Marion	11,677 4,711 1,285 4,125	6, 436 3, 398 1, 401 2, 577	6, 697 3, 204 1, 288 2, 619	3,609 12,505 3,812 1,163 3,637	6, 357 2, 663 1, 317 2, 323	2, 474 6, 674 2, 201 1, 181 2, 344	1, 233 97 894 129 458	77 730 80 248	1,082 20 984 106 272	59 15 5 3 30	1 2 5 4 6	51 3 19 1 3	23, 638, 704 116, 908, 616 31, 877, 551 5, 917, 469 20, 712, 973	11,598,580 29,110,037 10,281,968 4,128,018 6,384,804	7,753,877 38,980,996 8,172,911 3,214,553 5,666,976
Martins Ferry Massillon Middletown Newark New Philadelphia	1,247	1,768 4,003 4,583	1,934 2,576 3,913	1, 458 1, 941 5, 349 3, 954 1, 105	1, 591 8, 523 4, 132	1, 826 1, 805 3, 576	1,091 604 134	177 480 440	87 769 286	2 8 2 12 8	11	21 2 51	15, 402, 280 13, 984, 871 62, 838, 289 16, 503, 149 8, 445, 658	5,293,124 21,787,151 9,276,762	4,787,772 16,510,785 7,851,118
Niles Norwood Piqua Portsmouth Salem	2,945 8,283 3,293 5,914 2,237	5,808 2,777 3,597	3,907 2,683 3,728	2, 815 6, 802 2, 273 4, 235 2, 138	4, 538 1, 923 2, 441	3, 215 1, 913 2, 237	128 1,480 1,017 1,491 99	1, 269 850 1, 137	684 751 1,390	1 3 188	1 4 19	8 19 101	18, 358, 773 47, 947, 183 19, 921, 345 36, 645, 736 11, 069, 550	16,724,860 7,988,279 7,682,145	9, 684, 332 6, 930, 672 7, 276, 893
Sandusky Springfield Steubenville. Tiffin. Toledo.		2,727 7,868 4,506 2,177 27,076	2,118 7,405 4,267 1,632	2,805 10,420 3,628 1,948 35,608	2, 403 7, 074 4, 204 1, 775	1,608 6,616 4,045 1,289 15,279	1,832 208 261 6,323	322 786 202 348 4,115	466 777 196 278 3, 327	10 12 19 4 159	2 8 10 54 102	12 12 26 65 272	19, 248, 571 67, 759, 001 30, 903, 344 10, 516, 869	8, 284, 865 27, 721, 789 16, 958, 987 4, 995, 880	5, 940, 853 19, 246, 141 21, 187, 127 3, 254, 328
Warren Youngstown Zanesville	42,090 2,433 19,414 3,014	2,862 15,861 3,035	18,878 1,798 10,498 12,932	1,808 18,542 2,316	22, 859 2, 347 14, 997 2, 540	1, 190 10, 214 1 2, 582	620 867 659	511 860 492	547 547 272 325	5 5 39	4 4 3	61 12 25	293, 520, 900 19, 747, 395 241, 458, 370 13, 437, 777	115,049,426 10,399,737 92,111,272 8,300,231	61, 220, 542 5, 988, 174 81, 270, 747 1 8, 020, 433

¹ Figures can not be shown without disclosing individual operations.

TABLE 7.—WAGE EARNERS, BY MONTHS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

		NUMBER.1		PER CEN	T OF MA	хімим.			NUMBER.1		PER CEN	T OF MA	XIMUM,
MONTH.	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	MONTH.	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909
January February March April May June	698, 911 694, 564	511, 055 524, 663 534, 537 533, 186 523, 653 518, 316	414,278 421,045 432,343 432,828 430,450 444,098	90.3 88.4 88.0 87.0 87.1 89.8	95. 6 98. 2 100. 0 99. 7 98. 0 97. 0	86.2 87.8 90.0 90.1 90.8 92.6	July	773, 510 740, 570	506, 133 506, 991 510, 087 501, 396 478, 412 476, 841	435, 241 448, 898 465, 351 474, 448 476, 023 480, 405	93. 6 97. 2 97. 8 93. 8 96. 4 100. 0	94. 7 94. 8 95. 4 93. 8 89. 5	90. 6 93. 4 96. 9 98. 8 99. 1 100. 0

¹ The figures represent the number employed on the 15th of each month or the nearest representative day. Maximum number indicated by bold-faced figures, minimum by italic figures.

TABLE 8.—WAGE EARNERS, BY MONTHS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919.

[The month of maximum employment for each industry is indicated by bold-faced figures and that of minimum employment by italic figures.]

	Aver-	N	UMBER :	EMPLOYE	ED ON 15	TH DAY	OF THE	MONTII (R NEAR	est Rep	RESENTA	TIVE DAY	r.	Per
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	num- ber em- ployed during year.	Janu- ary.	Febru- ary.	March.	April.	Мау.	June,	July.	August.	Sop- tember.	Ooto- ber.	Novem- ber.	Decem- ber.	mini- mum is of maxi- mum.
All industries. Males. Females.		714, 195 611, 400 102, 795	698, 911 598, 494 100, 417	694, 564 594, 994 99, 570	688, 040 590, 613 <i>97, 427</i>	687, 683 590, 210 97, 473	710, 187 610, 378 99, 809	740, 188 637, 165 103, 023	768, 570 060, 714 107, 805	773,510 663,495 110,019	740, 570 028, 424 112, 142	761, 688 646, 009 115, 679	790, 681 676, 120 114, 561	87. 0 87. 3 84. 2
Agricultural implements Automobile bodies and parts Automobiles Automobiles Automobile repairing Boots and shoes, not including rubber boots and	4,931	5,263	5, 344	5,411	5,032	4, 813	4,669	4,406	4,642	4,741	4,765	4, 938	5,148	81, 4
	16,670	13,797	18, 655	13,244	13,693	15, 029	15,318	16,828	17,890	19,001	19,970	20, 950	21,679	58, 3
	29,212	28,464	28, 699	29,575	30,086	20, 274	22,740	28,035	29,594	30,430	32,583	34, 124	35,931	56, 4
	2,430	2,150	2, 194	2,247	2,326	2, 418	2,452	2,524	2,556	2,532	2,798	2, 472	2,485	77, 1
shoes. Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere specified. Brass, bronze, and copper products. Broad and other bakery products. Brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay products. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steem-railroad companies.	14,092 2,952 4,264 9,091 12,060 35,245	13,054 2,856 3,710 8,477 9,439 34,896	13, 846 2, 909 3, 681 8, 507 9, 452 34, 292	13,568 2,907 3,744 8,586 10,163 33,047	13,473 2,870 3,843 8,666 11,193 32,688	13, 805 2, 773 3, 840 8, 778 12, 217 34, 196	14,061 2,745 3,968 8,910 13,014 34,898	14,202 2,940 4,338 9,220 13,667 35,451	14,449 2,077 4,594 9,299 13,510 35,812	14,279 2,030 4,032 9,418 13,817 30,515	14, 236 3, 096 4, 843 9, 571 13, 066 36, 914	14, 478 3, 233 5, 036 9, 794 12, 817 36, 995	14,963 8,179 4,933 9,866 11,771 87,236	90. 0 84. 9 73. 1 85. 9 68. 3
Boots and shoes, not including rubber boots and shoes. Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere specified. Brass, bronze, and copper products. Broad and other bakery products. Brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay products. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railread companies. Cars, steam-railread, not including operations of railread companies. Clothing, men's. Clothing, women's. Clothing, women's. Coke, not including gas-house coke. Confectionery and ice cream. Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Engines, steam, gas, and water. Foun-mill and gristmill products. Furniture. Glass. Gloves and mittens, cloth ,not including gloves	2,177 8,670 9,939 8,258 3,407 5,451 2,650 26,672 6,218 2,122 72,227 8,340 10,935	2, 494 3, 901 8, 761 7, 504 4, 257 4, 931 2, 038 25, 360 6, 351 2, 064 75, 538 7, 617 9, 851	2, 218 3, 462 8, 972 8, 145 3, 838 4, 913 2, 351 25, 021 6, 041 1, 957 70, 460 7, 614 10, 961	2, 242 3, 315 9, 016 8, 145 3, 047 4, 753 8, 288 25, 202 6, 175 2, 003 69, 652 7, 673 11, 094	2, 134 5, 022 8, 688 8, 214 3, 575 4, 588 2, 364 24, 841 5, 009 2, 007 68, 523 7, 820 11, 517	1, 952 8, 002 9, 000 7, 712 3, 242 4, 098 2, 468 28, 200 6, 673 2, 030 67, 290 7, 836 11, 177	1,847 8,247 9,406 8,214 8,474 5,023 2,613 23,970 5,988 2,033 67,485 8,045 10,943	1, 921, 3, 509 0, 924 8, 821, 3, 533 5, 040 2, 671, 25, 350 6, 629 2, 022 60, 607 8, 332 9, 077	1, 934 3, 762 10, 400 9, 138 3, 555 5, 810 2, 783 27, 478 6, 667 2, 260 71, 668 8, 684 10, 239	2, 091 4, 155 10, 694 9, 061 8, 416 6, 361 2, 845 28, 277 6, 231 2, 281 72, 489 8, 741 10, 818	2,332 4,210 11,167 8,389 8,856 6,689 2,891 29,406 6,202 2,243 75,850 9,002 11,516	2, 425 4, 138 11, 581 7, 771 2, 961 6, 584 2, 933 30, 558 6, 213 2, 252 78, 068 9, 247 11, 942	2,539 4,197 11,660 7,892 3,130 6,007 2,955 31,551 6,477 2,272 79,995 8,541 12,085	72.7 71.8 74.51 53.0 68.6 77.4 85.1 84.9 84.9 84.1 70.8
Gloves and mittens, cloth ,not including gloves made in textile mills. Hardware. Iron and steel, blast furnaces. Iron and steel, steel works and relling mills. Iron and steel, botts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not	2,162	2,745	2,450	2, 162	1,882	1,735	1,810	2,020	2,100	2,000	2,147	2, 178	2,651	63. 1
	4,576	4,178	4,351	4, 629	4,634	4,635	4,528	4,611	4,904	4,455	4,573	4, 588	4,832	85. 1
	9,793	12,137	11,086	10, 247	9,534	9,322	9,465	9,935	10,163	10,440	6,105	8, 881	10,201	50. 3
	73,025	85,394	80,123	75, 342	69,910	70,438	72,505	80,007	81,136	80,241	41,747	60, 712	78,745	48. 9
made in roining mills from and steel forgings, not made in steel works or rolling mills from and steel, wrought pipe. Knit goods Liquors, malt Lumber and timber products.	4,778 5,931 4,434 4,407 3,327 3,135	5,334 6,563 4,659 3,877 3,221 2,850	4,998 0,302 4,403 8,586 3,121 2,881	4,980 5,842 4,317 3,088 3,142 3,035	5,737 4,460 3,850 3,204 3,133	5,712 4,444 4,006 3,416 3,054	4,810 5,803 4,606 4,263 8,788 8,228	4,705 5,727 4,703 4,525 3,935 2,004	4,819 6,072 4,970 4,879 8,806 8,002	6,701 4,955 4,863 8,474 3,160	5,076 5,761 3,416 5,075 3,206 3,390	5,053 8,550 5,123 2,835 3,431	4,962 5,999 4,546 5,149 2,776 3,548	74, 5 86, 9 68, 7 69, 6 70, 5 80, 4
made in textile mills Hardware. Iron and steel, blast furnaces. Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills. Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills. Iron and steel losts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in rolling mills. Iron and steel forgings, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Iron and steel, wrought pipe. Knit goods. Liquors, malt. Lumber and timber products. Lumber planing-mill products, not including planing mills counceted with sawmills. Motorcycles, bloyeles, and parts. Paints. Paper and wood pulp Petroleum, rofining Pottery Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodical Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Screws, miachine. Slaiphuilding, steel, new vessels and ropair work. Slaiphuilding, steel, new vessels and ropair work. Slaiphuilding, steel, new vessels and ropair work. Slaiphering and meat packing. Stamped and enameled ware, not elsewhere specified. Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Tinware, not elsewhere specified Tobacco, elgars and elgarottes.	4,495	3,756	8,740	3,808	4,077	4,882	4,656	4,804	4,926	4,879	4,998	4,968	5,021	74. 4
	2,480	2,995	2,016	2,892	2,204	2,285	8,22,	2,280	2,828	2,402	2,581	2,709	2,748	74. 3
	2,197	1,950	1,949	1,976	2,007	2,192	2,300	2,320	2,351	2,273	2,321	2,379	2,306	81. 1
	6,899	6,838	6,403	6,384	6,506	6,488	6,726	7,171	7,382	6,804	7,431	7,464	7,291	84. 5
	2,431	2,416	2,431	2,351	£,531	2,856	2,389	2,524	2,556	2,495	2,477	2,440	2,397	91. 2
	11,339	10,698	10,728	10,926	11,074	11,168	11,171	11,301	11,597	11,596	11,894	11,991	11,929	80. 2
	8,505	7,857	7,922	7,949	8,132	8,222	8,445	8,696	8,700	8,705	8,854	9,252	9,346	83. 9
	7,627	7,841	7,207	7,418	7,483	7,585	7,574	7,545	7,690	7,719	7,895	8,038	8,069	89. 7
where specified. Screws, niachine. Screws, niachine. Slinphuliding, steel, new vessels and repair work. Slaughtering and meat packing. Stamped and enamoled ware, not elsewhere specified.	68,637	53,904	56,840	56,747	58,882	61,209	63,649	67, 157	71,484	71,834	74,720	63, 864	64,354	72, 1
	4,226	3,541	3,642	3,830	4,025	4,130	4,146	4, 204	4,470	4,582	4,746	4, 644	4,752	74, 5
	11,192	10,606	11,419	12,081	11,925	12,068	12,057	11, 146	11,740	11,054	10,002	9, 937	9,279	76, 8
	5,336	5,844	5,348	5,148	4,999	4,095	5,366	5, 816	5,033	5,063	5,198	5, 738	5,984	83, 5
	3,834	3,489	3,462	3,444	3,628	3,684	3,727	8, 848	8,978	4,018	4,220	4, 328	4,187	79, 6
apparatus. Stoves and hot-air furnaces. Stoves, gas and oil	2,728	2,709	2,603	2,574	2,545	2,518	2,507	2,718	2,826	2,822	2,872	2,861	8,061	82. 3
	6,069	5,666	5,762	5,480	5,641	5,738	6,028	5,487	6,370	6,526	6,639	6,766	6,824	80. 4
	4,329	3,651	3,727	3,669	3,624	3,672	3,767	4,353	4,606	4,683	5,195	5,509	5,492	65. 8
structural ronwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Thiware, not elsewhere specified. Tobacco, eigars and eigarettes. Tools, not elsewhere specified. All other judustries.	5,231	5,502	5,088	4, 826	4, 553	4,605	4,843	5, 147	5,470	5,621	5,286	5,800	5,971	76. 3
	2,608	2,491	2,352	2, 312	2, 895	2,472	2,025	2, 727	2,912	2,789	2,803	2,780	2,738	78. 8
	10,995	10,845	11,064	10, 910	10, 714	10,565	10,603	10, 558	10,529	10,644	11,398	11,794	12,316	85. 5
	6,961	7,415	6,905	6, 800	6, 308	6,398	6,359	6, 608	6,858	7,058	7,270	7,615	7,938	79. 5
	149,032	139,820	157,205	138, 307	137, 307	142,753	149,091	152, 852	159,217	159,884	156,793	157,283	157,782	85. 8

TABLE 8.—WAGE EARNERS, BY MONTHS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919—Continued.

P	Aver-	NI	IMBER F	EMPLOYEI	ON 15T	H DAY O	F ТНЕ М	ONTH OF	NEARE	ST REPR	ESENTATI	VE DAY,		Por cent
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	num- ber em- ployed during year.	Janu- ary.	Febru- ary.	March.	April.	May.	June.	July,	August.	Sop- tember.	Octo- ber.	Novem- ber,	Decem- ber,	mini- mum is of maxi- mum,
Industries showing large proportion of females.														
Boots and shoes, not including rubber boots and shoes. Broad and other bakery products. Clothing, men's. Clothing, women's. Confectionery and ice cream. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies.	2,895 7,341	5,843 1,828 2,248 6,094 5,184 2,753 7,231	5,007 1,871 2,247 6,211 5,545 2,712 7,142	5,699 1,876 2,261 6,169 5,444 2,565 7,529	5,506 1,844 2,252 6,008 5,550 2,296 6,962	5,708 1,792 2,284 6,216 5,345 2,297 6,118	5,846 1,702 2,367 6,443 5,640 2,261 6,727	6,005 1,924 2,517 6,801 6,088 2,261 6,737	6,077 1,897 2,557 7,101 6,308 2,875 7,494	5, 950 1, 870 2, 607 7, 306 6, 220 3, 505 7, 841 1, 667	5,785 1,996 2,686 7,652 5,759 3,900 7,958 1,872	5,927 2,116 2,725 7,992 5,362 3,847 8,131 1,976	6, 127 2, 036 2, 709 8, 039 5, 397 3, 468 8, 222 1, 960	89.3 83.3 82.5 74.7 82.2 58.0 74.4
Gloves and mittens, cloth, not including gloves made in textile mills	1,862	1,639 2,401	1,777 2,127 665	1,843	1,843	1,836 1,476 638	1,851 1,536 578	1,424 1,710	1,558 1,803 686	1,772 663	1,830 753	1,803 720	2,300 733	72,1 61.4
Hardware. Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in rolling mills. Knit goods Paper and wood pulp.	679 816 3,471 874 3,309 2,550	806 3,016 874 5,078 2,358	788 2,763 798 3,112 2,352	767 2,877 801 3,176 2,310	763 2,995 803 3,211 2,410	769 3,131 846 3,269 2,472	833 3,337 864 3,277 2,537	804 8,592 885 3,261 2,661	841 3,855 918 3,382 2,596	840 3, 863 851 3, 418 2, 605	758 4,050 930 3,498 2,621	869 4,083 955 3,528 2,833	920 4,100 963 3,498 2,845	76.8 79.6 07.1 82.6 87.5
Printing and publishing, book and lob- Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodi- cals. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not else-	1,338	1,363	1,326	1,360	1,357	1,381	1,327	1,290	1, 298	1,285	1,338	1,361	1,370	93.0
where specified. Scrows, machine. Strows, gas and oil. Tinware, not elsewhere specified. Tobacco, cigars and eigarettes.	6, 223 742 509 860 8, 481	6,276 618 442 872 8,452	6,177 661 462 808 8,688	5,821 706 456 792 8,505	5,754 727 452 764 8,337	5,540 708 426 830 8,212	5,572 692 468 875 8,191	5,726 714 520 901 8,101	5, 985 719 540 932 8, 001	0, 125 727 548 913 8, 099	6,481 985 561 878 8,695	8, 197 852 600 896 9, 029	7,022 705 624 859 9,462	67. 0 62. 1 68. 3 82. 0 84. 6
Total for cities 1	577, 271 487, 499 89, 772	561,688 473,446 88,242	553,007 406,765 86,242	551,468 466,222 85,246	545,555 461,901 83,654	541,706 458,165 83,541	557, 860 472, 823 85, 037	582, 876 495, 015 87, 861	604,870 513,260 91,610	606, 131 513, 097 93, 034	590,601 495,002 95,599	604,995 505,829 99,1 66	626, 495 528, 463 98, 032	86. 86. 84.
Akron. Males. Females.	05,054 59,138 5,916	55,897 49,958 5,939	57, 575 51, 840 5, 735	57, 455 51, 992 5, 468	58,879 53,544 5,335	62,110 56,918 6,201	65, 258 59, 995 5, 263	69,013 63,598 5,415	73,074 67,448 5,626	72,507 66,743 5,764	75,929 69,574 6,355	00,305 58,316 8,079	06,547 59,730 6,817	73.6 71.6 64.
ALLIANCE Males Females.	5, 117 4, 865 252	5;898 5,666 232	5,836 5,614 222	5,501 5,295 206	5,249 5,010 239	5,158 4,021 237	5,031 4,789 242	5,004 4,761 243	5,014 4,770 244	4,894 4,629 205	4,842 4,568 274	4,497 4,228 209	4,480 4,189 351	76.1 72.1 58.
ASHTABULA Males Females.	4, 172 3, 947 225	3,952 3,753 199	4,021 3,808 213	4,119 8,927 192	4, 103 3, 906 197	4,301 4,078 223	4,391 4,139 252	4,403 4,110 287	4,485 4,226 259	3,953 3,697 256	3,985 3,673 252	4,192 8,974 218	4,219 4,067 168	87. 86. 53.
BARBERTON Males Females.	4,762 4,336 426	5,661 5,168 493	4,967 4,476 491	4,679 4,234 445	4, 423 4, 034 389	4,408 4,028 380	4,364 3,989 375	4,570 4,160 410	4,043 4,220 423	4,738 4,318 420	4,841 4,416 425	4,861 4,427 434	4,080 4,562 427	77. 77. 76.
Bellaire Males Females.	2,277 1,882 395	2,503 2,198 365	2,501 2,167 334	2,309 1,917 392	2,148 1,740 408	2,004 1,624 380	2,065 1,676 389	2,538 2,200 389	2,784 2,849 385	2,687 2,281 406	1,918 1,405 458	1,900 1,466 440	1,051 1,492 469	69. 62. 71.
Bucyrus	1,861 1,719 142	2, 421 2, 267 154	2,023 1,872 151	1,815 1,665 150	1,637 1,508 129	1,696 1,567 129	1,795 1,656 139	1,817 1,674 143	1,818 1,682 136	1,796 1,666 130	1,854 1,716 138	1,844 1,698 148	1,816 1,057 159	67. 66. 81.
CAMBRIDGE Males Females.	1,782 1,657 125	1,808 1,693 115	1,654 1,548 106	1,676 1,561 115	1,679 1,561 118	1,681 1,550 131	1,773 1,643 130	1,840 1,741 <i>99</i>	1,880 1,764 116	1,832 1,694 138	1,806 1,716 150	1,813 1,675 138	1,882 1,738 144	87. 87. 66.
CANTON	20,336 18,371 1,965	19,368 17,488 1,880	19,695 17,781 1,914	18,075	19, 210 17, 312 1, 898	19,626 17,702 1,864	20,098 18,170 1,928	20, 948 18, 953 1, 995	21,023 19,598 2,025	20,748 18,716 2,032	18,845 16,778 2,072	21,950 19,889 2,061	19,935	84.
CHILLICOTHE Males. Females.	1,638 1,368 270	1,424 1,212 212	1,428 1,231 197	1,389 1,198 191	1,430 1,224 206	1,542 1,255 287	1,996 1,709 287	1, 817 1, 432 885	1,040 1,487 458	1,751 1,431 320	1,751 1,470 272	1,584 1,379 205	1,604 1,379 225	70.
Cinginnati	. 69,680 51,495 18,185	66,318 48,587 17,731	65, 805 48, 318 17, 487	65,385 48,299 17,086	04,807 47,871 16,986	65,304 48,145 17,159	49,547	69, 742 51, 569 18, 173	72,042 53,386 18,656	72,860 54,060 18,800	73,708 54,660 10,046	75,871 56,093 19,778	57,405	83.
CLEVELAND	157,730 132,295 25,435	153, 839 129, 126 24, 713	149, 085 125, 326 23, 759	148, 993 125, 159 23, 834	147, 365 123, 923 23, 442	150, 237 126, 634 23, 603	153, 748 129, 552 24, 196	159, 223 183, 934 25, 289	164, 754 137, 841 26, 913	105, 455 138, 400 26, 056	150,310 131,752 27,558	1140,317	172, 842 145, 477 27, 365	85.
Columbus Males Females.	26,751 22,067 4,684	26, 188 21, 920 4, 268	1 21, 568	21, 108	20, GO1		25,743 21,277 4,408	26, 564 22, 049 4, 515	27, 545 22, 853 4, 692	27, 534 22, 795 4, 739	23,015	28,673 23,351 5,322	23, 297	88.
Coshocton Males Females	1,257	1,778 1,111 661	1,820 1,169 851	1,788 1,122 666	1, 854 1, 180 674	1,206	1,928 1,232 696	2,018 1,318 700	2,061 1,328 783	2,098 1,354 744	2,081 1,339 742	2,094 1,358 730	2,097 1,367 730	84. 81. 87.
CUYAHOGA FALLS. Males. Females.	. 762 22	700 681 19	16	699	18	789 770 19	785 767 18	843 819 24	899 871 28		798 771 27	789 761 28	810 787 32	77. 78. 46.
DAYTON Males Females.	25,971 5,160	28, 443 23, 190 5, 253	21,902 4,982	23,109 2 4,802	23, 853 4, 765	25, 165 4, 896	25,690 5,001	26,665 5,100	20, 890 5, 062	27, 798 5, 422	28,801 5,523	29,000 5,520	29,514	74 85
EAST CLEVELAND Malos Females EAST LIVERPOOL	68 20	95 76 19 4, 191	71 10	1 70 19	72 18	73	85 19	73 21		64 21	63	22) (1 3 21	l 77.
Males Females	. 3,082	3,005	2,917	2,037 1,194	2,999	3,000	3,064	3, 114	3, 101	3, 137	3,243	3, 215) 3,183	89

¹ Excludes Cleveland Heights and East Youngstown, to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

TABLE 8.—WAGE EARNERS, BY MONTHS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919—Continued.

	Aver-	N	IMBER I	MPLOYE!	ON 15T	H DAY O	F THE M	ONTH O	R NEARE	st repri	ESENTAT	IVE DAY.		l'er cent
INDUSTRY AND CITY,	num- ber em- ployed during year.	Janu- ary.	Febru- ary.	March.	April.	May.	June.	July.	August,	Sep- tember.	Octo- bor.	Novem- ber.	Decem- ber,	mini- mum is of maxi- mum.
ELYRIA Males. Females.	4,590	3,843	4, 270	4,328	4, 288	4, 486	4,051	4,350	4,562	4, 834	5,092	5,421	5,555	69. 2
	3,861	3,849	3, 635	3,651	3, 631	3, 822	3,336	3,598	· 3,804	4, 059	4,294	4,558	4,695	69. 2
	729	594	635	677	657	664	715	752	· 758	775	708	863	800	68. 8
FINDLAY	1,715	1,559	1,609	1,555	1,563	1,667	1,060	1,743	1,880	1,786	1,821	1,837	1,900	81. 8
	1,210	1,026	1,062	1,042	1,059	1,165	1,180	1,265	1,378	1,310	1,352	1,345	1,336	74. 5
	505	533	547	513	504	502	480	478	502	476	469	402	564	83. 2
FREMONT	2,999	2, 983	2,871	2, 805	2,783	2,903	2,957	2, 953	3,006	2, 980	3, 168	3, 283	3,230	84. 8
	2,371	2, 350	2,200	2, 283	2,205	2,318	2,371	2, 352	2,386	2, 351	2, 461	2, 544	2,532	86, 7
	628	633	572	582	578	585	586	601	620	035	707	739	698	77, 4
HAMILTON. Males. Females.	8,553	8,086	7,027	8,004	7, 953	8, 142	8, 110	8,997	9,251	8,982	9,076	8,007	9, 121	85.7
	7,579	7,168	7,170	7,152	7, 095	7, 223	7, 167	7,039.	8,164	7,919	8,016	7,920	8, 006	86.9
	074	918	748	852	858	919	943	1,048	1,087	1,063	1,060	1,077	1, 115	67.1
Inonton	1, 971	2,083	2,078	1,942	1,866	1, 843	1,834	1,827	1, 894	2,004	2, 217	1,088	2,076	82.4
	1, 587	1,659	1,633	1,533	1,490	1, 451	1,481	1,465	1, 517	1,635	1, 847	1,638	1,695	78.6
	384	424	445	409	376	302	353	362	377	369	370	350	381	78.7
Kenmore. Males. Females.	135	130	180	131	134	135	137	139	138	138	136	136	136	93. 5
	128	126	126	126	127	129	120	130	129	130	128	128	128	96. 9
	7	4	4	5	7	6	8	9	9	8	8	8	8	44. 4
Lakewood	1, 821	1,082	1,708	1,684	1,610	1,029	1,616	1,689	1,741	1,897	1, 967	2, 104	2,225	72, 4
Males	1, 547	1,620	1,437	1,424	1,373	1,386	1,387	1,436	1,490	1,611	1, 683	1, 804	1,913	71, 8
Females.	274	362	271	260	237	243	##9	253	251	286	284	300	312	03, 3
Lancaster. Males. Fernales.	2,024	2,024	1,995	2,023	2,025	2,076	1,958	1,993	2,007	2,007	2,031	2,072	2,083	93. 7
	1,572	1,595	1,561	1,589	1,603	1,648	1,511	1,548	1,550	1,534	1,553	1,583	1,589	91. 7
	452	429	434	434	488	428	441	445	457	473	478	489	494	85. 4
Lema	4,901	5, 619	5,527	5,331	4,632	4,413	4,403	4,624	4, 930	4,080	4,521	5, 179	5,553	72, 6
	3,631	4, 326	4,235	4,000	3,446	3,250	3,235	3,404	3, 832	2,872	3,144	3, 633	4,000	66, 4
	1,270	1, 298	1,292	1,232	1,186	1,157	1,168	1,130	1, <i>098</i>	1,208	1,377	1, 546	1,558	70, 7
Lorain	11,677	11, 466	11,810	12, 323	11,820	11, 121	11,524	11,003	11, 585	11,715	11,821	11,015	12,012	89, 3
	11,574	11, 283	11,676	12, 235	11,743	11, 037	11,446	10,908	11, 488	11,621	11,722	11,813	11,922	89, 1
	103	183	134	88	86	84	78	101	97	94	99	102	90	42, 6
MANSFIELD	4,711	4,678	4,484	4,498	4,454	4,321	4,490	4,630	4, 847	4,843	4,898	5, 150	5, 239	82, 5
	3,817	3,780	3,592	3,624	3,630	8,625	3,676	3,807	3, 971	3,938	3,926	4, 121	4, 214	83, 6
	804	898	892	874	824	798	814	823	876	905	972	1, 029	1, 025	77, 4
Marietta	1, 285	1, 025	925	972	1,048	1, 154	1,236	1,316	1, 381	1,473	1,603	1,617	1,670	55, 4
	1, 155	948	857	897	967	1, 044	1,095	1,170	1, 216	1,314	1,437	1,439	1,476	58, 1
	130	77	68	75	81	110	141	146	165	159	166	178	194	35, 1
MARION. Males Females.	4, 125	4, 202	4, 147	4,071	4,049	4,065	3,990	4,009	4, 155	4,070	4, 194	4,257	4, 231	93, 7
	3, 641	3, 777	3, 695	3,607	3,579	3,603	3,529	3,573	3, 671	3,584	3, 072	3,710	3, 692	93, 4
	484	425	452	464	470	462	461	496	484	486	522	547	539	77, 7
MARTINS FERRY	1,517	2, 106	2, 293	1,559	763	1,260	1,891	2,206	2, 249	1,480	339	507	1,449	14, 8
	1,460	2, 039	2, 210	1,480	722	1,201	1,830	2,126	2, 100	1,429	321	581	1,415	14, 5
	57	67	83	78	41	65	61	80	89	57	18	16	34	18, 0
MASSILLON	2, 153	2,082	2,030	2,048	2, 151	2,250	2,271	2,207	2, 154	2,151	2, 178	2,130	2, 175	89, 8
	1, 946	1,881	1,851	1,854	1, 053	2,052	2,072	1,995	1, 947	1,932	1, 957	1,907	1, 951	89, 3
	207	201	188	104	198	198	199	212	207	219	221	223	224	83, 9
Middletown Males Fomales		6,538 5,576 <i>υθε</i>	6,576 5,472 1,104	6,500 5,388 1,118	6,288 5,228 1,000	6,164 5,183 1,041	6,186 5,180 1,006	6,318 5,259 1,059	6,453 5,354 1,090	6,430 5,340 1,090	6,478 5,350 1,123	6,674 5,441 1,238	6, 698 5, 501 1, 197	92,0 91,9 78,0
NEWARK	3,959	4,443 3,738 705	4, 247 3, 646 601	4,295 3,701 594	4,490 3,871 028	4,588 3,953 635	4,689 4,066 623	4,150 3,590 500	4,074	4,095 4,123 572	4,795 4,196 599	4,815 4,184 631	4, 963 4, 366 507	83, 0 82, 2 79, 4
NEW PHILADELPHIA	1, 112	1, 283 1, 163 120	1, 190 1, 053 137	1, 107 969 138	1,028 893 135	1,080 930 150	1,122 990 132	1,345 1,200 130	1,382 1,243 139	1,847 1,209 138	1,397 1,264 133	1,326 1,192 134	1,357 1,229 128	73, 6 70, 6 80, 0
Niles	2,817	3,770 3,640 130	3, 135	3,035 2,900 135	3,323 3,202 121	2,830 2,701 135	3,158 3,027 131	3,129 2,993 136	2,931 2,807 124	2,086 2,873 113	1,026 914 112	2,500 2,402 134	3,280 3,150 130	27, 2 25, 1 82, 4
Norwoop	6,803	8,259 6,636 1,623	6,327	6,284	7,615 6,104 1,421	7,845 6,374 1,471	1,497	8,298 6,822 1,476	6,991 1,427	8,428 7,003 1,425	8,729 7,282 1,447	7,471	9,222 7,727 1,405	82, 6 80, 2 87, 6
PiquA Males Fernales	2,275 1,018	2,980 1,951 1,029	2,137 1,010	2, 130 1,017	936	9/1			1,027	3,455 2,423 1,032	3,598 2,520 1,000	2,540 1,087	3,809 2,646 1,163	78.2 73.7 77.0
PORTSMOUTH Males. Fomales.	4,403 1,511	5,744 4,248 1,490	4, 120 1, 487	3,054 1,454	1,417	5,365 3,907 1,458 2,145	1 "	1,510	2 233	6,178 4,641 1,537 2,282	6,321 4,797 1,524 2,318	4,026 1,570 2,380	1,624 2,505	78. 74. 87. 70.
SALEM Males Femules SANDUSKY.	2, 138 99	2, 134 2, 047 87 3, 427	1,987	1,954	2,116 91 3,278	2,050 95 3,323	2,102 98	2,182 95	2, 134 99	2,182 100 3,506	2, 201 117 3, 540	2,253 113 3,658	2,448 117 3,781	79, 73, 85,
Males. Females. Springfield.	2,815 032 12,204	2,820 598 11,638	2,816 648 11,668	3 2,774 3 624 3 11,738	2,676 602 11,549	2,757 506 11,861	8,670 571 12,003	12,393	12,544	2,806 700 12,629	2,817 728 12,858	7 2,920 738 3 13,044	3, 109 672 13, 153	85. 76. 87.
Males. Females. STEUBENVILLE.	10, 426 1, 838 3, 855	10,010 1,622 4,673	10,060 1,608	10,120 1,617 4,543	0,936 1,613 3,608	10,184 1,677 3,653	10, 237 1, 850 3, 823	10,509 1,884 4,538	10,566 1,978 4,737	10,592 2,037 4,803	1,26	5 2,081 8 1.390	2,027 4,657	77.
Males. Females	3.643	4,489	4,348	4,328	3, 400 199	3,452	3,620	4,335	4, 503 234	4,597 206	1,048 213	2 1, 186 3 213	4, 400 257	22.

TABLE 8.-WAGE EARNERS, BY MONTHS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919-Continued.

	Aver-	N	UMBER :	EMPLOYE	D ON 15	TH DAY	OF THE	MONTH C	R NEAR	EST REPI	esenta'	TIVE DAY	7.	Per
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	nuin- ber em- ployed during year.	Janu- ary.	Febru- ary.	March.	April.	Мау.	June.	July.	August,	Sep- tember.	Ooto- ber.	Novem- ber	December.	mini- mum
Tiffin	2, 213	2,151	2,095	2,133	2, 109	2,084	2, 107	2, 189	2,258	2, 286	2, 294	2,420	2,430	85, 8
	1, 948	1,863	1,810	1,852	1, 849	1,836	1, 855	1, 947	1,996	2, 016	2, 043	2,146	2,163	83, 7
	265	288	285	281	260	248	252	242	262	270	251	274	267	81, 0
TOLEDO	42, 090 35, 750 6, 340	42, 597 35, 986 6, 611	43,348 36,910 6,438	44,479 38,102 6,377	44, 211 37, 969 6, 242	31,205 25,838 5,367	33,740 28,585 5,155	30, 402 33, 731 5, 761	36, 199	43, 352 36, 651 6, 701	45, 608 38, 767 6, 841	40,408 39,367 7,041	48, 141 40, 895 7, 246	64.8 63.2 71.1
Warren	2,433	2,440	2,350	2,230	2, 205	2,177	2,229	2,384	2,467	2,584	2,641	2,687	2,802	77.7
Mulos	1,811	1,815	1,690	1,556	1, 593	1,624	1,621	1,800	1,860	1,940	2,035	2,060	2,138	72.8
Females	622	625	660	674	612	553	608	584	607	644	606	627	004	82.0
Youngstown.	19, 414	22,093	20, 404	19,766	19,477	19, 312	20, 156	21, 145	21,698	22, 303	10,016	15,232	20,466	48.9
Males.	18, 547	21,092	19, 456	18,886	18,660	18, 483	19, 323	20, 341	20,882	21, 441	10,055	14,368	19,577	46.9
Females.	867	1,001	948	880	817	829	833	804	816	802	861	864	889	80.3
Zanesville.	3,014	3,112	3, 117	3,014	2,847	2,917	2, 952	2,982	2,997	3, 032	3, 053	3,034	3,111	91. 3
Males.	2,342	2,431	2, 437	2,355	2,278	2,251	2, 266	2,302	2,325	2, 340	2, 363	2,348	2,408	92. 4
Females.	672	681	680	659	569	666	686	680	672	602	690	686	703	80. 9

TABLE 9.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, BY PREVAILING HOURS OF LABOR PER WEEK, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914.

			IN ESTAI	BLISHMENT	s where t	iie prevai	LING HOUR	S OF LABOR	PER WEE	WERE-
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Census year.	Total.	44 and under.	Between 44 and 48.	48,1	Between 48 and 54.	54.	Between 54 and 60.	60.	Over 60.
All industries	1919 1914 1909	730, 733 510, 435 446, 934	48,750 (8) (2)	48, 036 (2) (2)	198, 838 69, 975 31, 977	156, 028 78, 201 29, 296	51, 695 116, 627 88, 915	136, 582 126, 640 130, 852	50, 145 80, 552 131, 853	31, 650 29, 431 34, 041
Agricultural implements	1919 1914	4, 931 5, 464	(²)	(2)	4 10	1, 864 593	634 811	2,006 3,519	416 531	3
Automobile bodies and parts	1919 1914	16, 670 4, 128	2, 385 (²)	487 (²)	5, 914 437	3, 477 538	1, 241 265	2, 570 2, 557	506 331	
Automobiles	1919 1914	• 29, 212 14, 624	692 (2)	704	12, 344 39	10, 534 9, 600	231 2, 409	4, 707 2, 406	170	
Automobile repairing	1919 1914	2, 430 215	(2) 58	(²)	282 25	134 49	778 47	603 20	532 64	30 1
Boots and shoes, not including rubber boots and shoes	1919 1914	14, 092 14, 461	(²) 15	(2)	17 810	12,309 103	257 6, 089	1, 470 7, 201	24 258	
3 oxos, paper and other, not elsewhere specified	1919 1914	2,952 2,456	196 (2)	(2) 83	39 329	2, 083 149	284 1,594	220 210	67 165	
Brass, bronze, and copper products	1919 1914	4, 264 2, 277	578 (2)	104 (²)	741 484	2, 159 422	200 543	444 651	32 75	10:
Bread and other bakery products	1919 1914	9, 091 7, 665	223 (²)	864 (2)	4, 549 758	448 328	1, 472 3, 787	525 493	809 1,960	11
Brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay products.	1919 1914	12, 060 16, 238	76	76 (²)	1, 624 604	1, 587 814	2, 552 2, 840	2,052 2,802	3, 900 9, 040	193
dars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies.	1919 1914	35, 245 21, 639	243 (²)	916	21, 533 8, 512	180 3, 164	585 5,025	11,662 730	117 857	3, 35
ars, steam-railroad, not including operations of railroad companies.	1919 1914	2, 177 2, 885	132	773		213 920	98	1,059 1,858		
Dhomicals	1919 1914	3, 670 2, 017	116 (2)	(2)	77 380	371	20	2, 739 859	283 266	1: 51:
Nothing, mon's.	1919 1914	9, 939 8, 691	6, 154			751 . 4,095	122 1,358	9	1 38	
Plothing, women's	1919 1914	8, 258 9, 775	6, 521	506	660 903	563 7, 385	8 1,457	3	27	
loke, not including gas-house coke.	1919 1914	3, 407 489						1,094		2, 313 28
Confectionery and ice cream 3	1919 1914	5, 451 3, 965	122	284 (²)	1, 044 292	1, 713 357	728	845	205 488	28 22 31
Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work		2, 650 2, 335	543 (2)	(2) 45	315 783	948	2,001 113	587 248	322 437	31
Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies	1919 1914	26, 672 12, 695	736 (2)	362	6, 336	310 10,998	396 722	518 5,408	328 2,050	
Engines, steam, gas, and water	1919 1914	6, 218 2, 962	633	(2)	1, 207 100	3, 850 327	4,098	3, 795 3, 582	205 51	
Flour-mill and gristmill products.	1919	2, 122	(2)	(2) 7	429	170 27	59 171	2,400	224 1, 289	10
Foundry and machine-shop products 4	1914 1919 1914	2, 363 87, 803 51, 553	(2) 3,847 (2)	(2) 2, 797 (2)	25, 681 4, 377	18 22,910 7,786	9, 206 10, 749	20,096 21,324	1,683 2,956 7,308	22 31

¹ Includes 48 and under for 1914 and 1909. ² Corresponding figures not available.

Includes "chewing gum" in 1919.
 Includes "iron and steel, tempering and welding"; "machine tools"; and "steel barrols, drums, and tanks, portable."

TABLE 9.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, BY PREVAILING HOURS OF LABOR PER WEEK, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914—Continued.

			IN ESTAI	BLISHMENTS	WHERE T	ne prevan	ING HOUR	S OF LABOR	PER WEE	K WERE-
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Census year.	Total.	44 and under,	Between 44 and 48.	48.1	Between 48 and 54.	54.	Between 54 and 60.	60.	Over 60.
Furniture	1919 1914	8, 846 7, 750	253 (²)	(²) 44	423 622	2, 513 1, 496	503 813	4, 084 2, 591	436 2, 228	
Glass	1919 1914	10, 935 10, 997	1, 107	2,723 (²)	3,780 784	1, 471 4, 515	916 2, 916	783 198	65 2, 276	308
Gloves and mittens, cloth, not including gloves made in textile mills a	1919	2, 162	20	176	52	1,914	••••••		•••••	•••••
Hardware	1919 1914	4,576 4,803	(²) 5	2,499 (⁴)	141 106	515 170	569 127	694 2,399	153 660	1,341
fron and steel, blast furnaces	1919 1914	9, 793 5, 786			87		·	988	1, 762 918	6,056 4,868
fron and steel, steel works and rolling mills	1919 1914	73, 025 46, 397	8, 343 (²)	(2)	8, 058 3, 303	1, 204 2, 013	567 2, 961	16, 690 8, 094	24, 170 20, 551	13, 993 9, 475
fron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in rolling mills.	1010 1014	4,778 2,305	(2)	(2)	7 341	1,019	153 60	3, 436 1, 957	31	132
fron and steel forgings, not made in steel work or rolling mills	1919 1914	5, 931 2, 308	471 (2) %	664	1,901 449	1,063 234	$\frac{20}{244}$	1,738 1,174	65 41	166
Iron and steel, wrought pipe	1019 1014	4,434 2,285	24	230		1,217	31 176	1,581 1,083	1,342 1,026	
Knit goods.	1019 1914	4,407 3,411	(2)	184 (2)	374 04	3,333 205	280 2,035	203 107	20 100	
Liquors, malt	1019 1014	3,327 5,340	(2) 33	(<u>a</u>)	3,063 4,287	50 50	66 619	143	106 232	********
Lumber and timber products	1919 1914	3, 135 4, 798	132	(a) 31	181 318	183 175	570 688	829 1,141	1,209 2,459	17
Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills con- nected with sawmills.	1919 1914	4,495 5,516	(101	(%)	242 502	872 473	1,168 2,086	1,569 1,507	402 948	1
Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts	1919 1914	2,480 752			160	130 78	220 199	1,970 467	6	2
Paints.	1919 1914	2, 197 1, 697	29	10 (³)	328 55	1,048 184	86 200	629 860	07 380	
Paper and wood pulp		6,899 5,430	270		1,873		437 829	1,518 344	783 820	2,018 3,437
Potroleum, refining	1919 1914	2,431 1,519			604	1,029 828	186 406	270	121 123	212 162
Pottery		11,339	310	(0)	2,895 1,591	4,352	2,733 5,090	1,045 955	1,361	
Printing and publishing, book and job	1919	11,096 8,505	298	(2) 643	6,423	2,090 907	124	48 242	2 70	•••••
Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals	1914	7,978 7,027 7,274	(2)	(2)	5, 420 6, 567	1,006 287	1, 240 357	81 423	75 79	48
Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified	1914	63,637	(2) 2,207 (2)	(2)	5,535 33,308	2,396	820 205	2,874 12,297	98 64	340
Screws, machine	1914	21,705 4,220	3	(²) 2,453	3,057 155	5,848 702	99 70	753		340
Shipbuilding, steel	1914	1,404	(²) 2,340	(2)	1,001 8,690	₩ 97	65 232	157	306	
Slaughtoring and meat packing	1914	2,623 5,336 3,480	915	137	1,469	547	1,174 635	663 385	1,728 093 2,269	10
Stamped and enameled ware, not elsewhere specified	1914	1	(2)	(2) 147	139	1,392	635 219 303	1,657 1,660	280	1
Steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus.	1914	3,834 2,853 2,723	(²) 91	(9)	05 2,175	245	238	39	490	
Stoves and hot-air (urnaces.	1914	2,414 6,009	(³) 802	(²)	1,658	210	1,100 1.838	673 354	252 230	
Stoves, gas and oil.	1914	5,041 4,329	(3)	(2)	484	1,127 871 1,304	1,838 812 29	2,032 367	842	
	1014	3,534	(2)	(2) 21	2,625 2,360		29 81 508	368	590 245	
Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills	1914	5, 231 6, 057	(2)	(2)	279 13	1	1,584	2,553 3,027 42	1,085	
Tinware, not elsewhere specified	1014	2,608 2,260	(2)	(2)	861 252	463	1,384	60	6	0.
Tobacco, cigars and cigarettes	1919 1014	10,095 12,025	1,512	(2)	· ·		402 5,488	464	12 80	(
Tools, not elsewhere specified.	1914	6,961 2,227	(2)	(2)	21	1,568	35		253 83	
All other industries	1919 1914	133,456 117,753	5, 420 (2)	3,665 (²)	23,698 10,775	40,059 11,696	18,269 38,217	25,093 28,386	12, 293 23, 408	4, 950 5, 27

¹ Includes 48 and under for 1914 and 1909.

^{*}Corresponding figures not available.

⁸ Not reported separately in 1914.

TABLE 9.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, BY PREVAILING HOURS OF LABOR PER WEEK, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914—Continued.

INDUSTRIES AN		OIIII	5. 10.0 x	11132 101	1 Com	urueu.			-	
			IN ESTAI	BLISHMENTS	WHERE T	HE PREVAII	ING HOUR	S OF LABOR	PER WEE	were
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Census year.	Total.	44 and under.	Between 44 and 48.	48.1	Between 48 and 54.	54.	Between 54 and 60.	60.	Over 60.
Total for cities 2.	1919 1914	577, 271 385, 608	42,142 (⁸)	43,058 (⁸)	171, 125 57, 842	134, 876 68, 747	38,564 92,067	97, 460 98, 650	. 29,941 47,354	20, 105 20, 948
AKRON	1919 1914	65, 054 24, 680	160	21,052 (³)	36,736 4,188	3, 285 5, 936	1,700 953	1,760 11,873	257 580	104 1,150
ALIAANCE	1919 1914	5, 117 2, 333	460 (8)	(8)	089 306	1,465 11	387 1,136	1,751 107	38 711	27 62
Ashtabula	1919 1914	4, 172 1, 868	(8) 74	190	2,699 265	426 25	509 852	229	35 615	10 111
BARBERTON	1919 1914	4,762 3,118	(8) 31	579 (8)	725	1,047 19	124 1,201	2, 241 1, 245	9 642	6 5
Bellaire		2, 277 2, 603	121 (8)	666	132 118	10	190 1,099	426 409	155 30	587 802
Bucyrus 4	1919	1,861	1		925	349	52	485	30	10
Cambridge	1919 1914	1,782 1,455	552 (a)	(³)	277 180	440 491	28 615	5 136	400 27	ă
Canton	1019 1914	20,336 12,255	3,878 (8)	208	1,383 1,400	2,019 811	1,123 1,555	9, 911 7, 579	1,674 506	140 344
CHILLICOTHE	1919 1914	1,638 1,557	(8)	(8)	432 27	38 59	34 401	819 637	278 198	29 235
CINCINNATI	1919 1914	69,680 59,861	8,045 (8)	2, 556 (3)	20,854 11,975	21,343 13,520	4,013 16,330	5, 322 12, 713	1,343 4,410	204 907
CLEVELAND	1919 1914	157,730 103,317	15,288 (3)	9,488 (8)	36,548 17,103	46,756 20,680	10,547 24,581	24, 945 19, 409	10,764 16,550	3,394 4,088
Columbus	1919 1914	26,751 17,236	778	737	0,225 5,611	5, 454 1, 614	1,482 3,965	7, 729 4, 702	1,075 1,255	271 89
Coshocton	1919 1914	1,959 1,614	(8)	(8)	731 57	1,015 240	162 1,206	37 49	12 21	41
CUYAHOGA FALLS 4	1919	784	1	112	163	226	30	230	20	2
DAYTON	1919 1914	31,131 24,061	2,283 (⁸)	1, 165 (8)	3,340 2,335	9,863 1,451	6,062 8,492	6, 453 10, 041	954 1,605	111 137
EAST CLEVELAND	1919 1914	88 129	(a) 15	(8)	8 2	32	3 14	30 104	·····i	
EAST LIVERPOOL.	1919 1914	4,311 4,830	(8) G	(8)	1,509 1,590	1,689 614	1,058 2,350		17 140	17 55
Elyria	1919 1914	4,590 2,735	(8) 9	(8)	1,050 25	1,747 988	440 107	563 762	583 420	364
FINDLAY	1919 1914	1,715 1,737	(8) 11	(3)	110 104	503 124	202 925	645 115	126 326	28 143
FREMONT	1919 1914	2,999 2,063	(8)	(8)	76 193	1,306	140 241	1, 238 1, 190	133 318	87
HAMILTON	1919 1914	8,553 6,043	605 (3)	596	4,661 707	667 99	225 506	1,760 2,580	39 920	1, 135
IRONTON	1919 1914	1,971 1,420	100	(8)	" 330 236	006 81	50 319	309	278 412	298 189
Kenmore 4	1919	135		. 5	1		100	26	********	3
Lakewood	1919 1914	1,821 1,774	(8) 10	(8)	1,059 35	127 1,238	0 13	7 77	10 404	7
LANCASTER	1919 1914	2,024 1,583	109 (8)	(8)	582 40	1,000	167 1,190	130 224	. 50	27 67
Lima	1910 1914	4,901 4,876	(8) 48	(8)	028 98	2,934 719	199 1,882	843 1,906	233 259	0 12
Lorain	1019 1014	11,677 6,436	(8) 7	(8)	4,274 287	263 20	311 43	50 16	193 1,657	6,565 4,413
Mansfield	1919 1914	4,711 3,398	327 (⁸)	264 (⁸)	138 300	1,832 469	20 1,456	2,076 1,006	45 160	··········;
Marietta	. 1019 1014	1,285 1,401	(8)	(8)	580 58	184 22	174 523	274 178	46 608	12
MARION	. 1919 1914	4,125 2,577	(3)	(s)	79 1,383	640 154	77 862	3,010 26	309 132	1 20
Martins Ferry 4	1919	1,517	847		75	7	378	108	18	. 84
Massillon	1919 1914	2,153 1,768	458 (8)	(1) 2	48 57	924 854	129 714	305 509	132 98	

¹ Includes 48 and under for 1914 and 1909. ² Excludes Cleveland Heights and East Youngstown to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

Corresponding figures not available.
 Not shown separately in 1914.

TABLE 9.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, BY PREVAILING HOURS OF LABOR PER WEEK, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914—Continued.

		Manuscript of the second secon	IN ESTABI	LISHMENTS	WHERE TI	E PREVAIL	ING HOURS	OF LABOR	PER WEER	WERE-
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Census year.	Total.	44 and under.	Between 44 and 48.	48,1	Between 48 and 54.	54.	Between 54 and 60.	60.	Over 60.
Middletown.	1919 1914	6,412 4,003	(2)	(2)	3,380 44	1,098 29	1,088	512 417	128 2,041	673 384
Newark	1919 1914	4,570 4,583	(2) 47	489 (²)	685 72	487 892	1,359 1,638	1,331 1,778	165 187	7 16
NEW PHILADELPHIA 3.	1919	1,217	617	0	196	307	39	12	65	2
Niles ³	1919	2,045	416		645	208	·141	1,274	6	255
Norwood	1919 1914	8,283 5,808	146 (2)	898 (2)	3,808 1,069	2,630 1,338	272 2,707	521 656	4 33	4 5
Piqua	1919 1914	3,203 2,777	(2) 25	184 (²)	44 31	1,055 357	538 1,219	826 239	303 704	318 167
PORTSMOUTH	1919 1914	5,914 3,597	(2)	(2)	113 94	2,481	29 268	1,454 2,869	1,824 343	9 23
Balem 3	1919	2,237	624	892	208	67	88	9	349	
Sandusky	1919 1914	3,447 2,727	223 (2)	68	551 415	475 66	544 785	1,171 710	273 400	142 351
Springfield	1919 1914	12,261 7,808	174 (²)	(2)	1,360 1,010	2,416 1,227	395 471	7,670 4,601	214 508	24 51
STEUBENVILLE	1019 1914	3,855 4,506	475 (2)	(2)	144 729	505 533	106 33	2,000 150	$^{143}_{2,663}$	422 398
Tippin	1919 1914	2,213 2,177	(2) 16	489 (²)	109 31	170 408	926 331	302 883	166 404	35 30
Toledo	1919 1914	42,090 27,076	3,436 (²)	1,582 (²)	20,903 2,258	11,201 13,645	2,131 6,300	1,464 2,675	575 1,300	705 709
WARREN	1019 1914	2,433 2,862	(2)	(2) 2	204 1,665	1,733 40	133 444	291 627	26 68	28 18
Youngstown	1919 1914	19,414 15,861	1,605 (2)	277 (2)	1,121 1,384	754 04	500 2,384	3,893 3,930	5,892 4,784	5,806 3,28 5
Zanesville	1919 1914	3,014 3,035	(3)	265 (2)	672 204	409 143	130 670	944 1,213	524 702	6 43

¹ Includes 48 and under for 1914 and 1909.

² Corresponding figures not available.

⁸ Not shown separately in 1914.

TABLE 10.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919.

	TO	rat.						T	STABLI	SIIMI	ENTS IN	(PI.O)	VING	•				2.00	CONTROL OF ALL SIGN OF BANK
	_	vегаge	No wage earn-	OBT:	to 5 age	w	o 20 age	21 W	to 50 age ners,	51 V	to 100 vage rners,	10	to 250	١ ،	to 500 wage		to 1,000 wage	١ ١	or 1,000 Vage
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Establishments.	Wage earners (a number).	Establish-	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.		Wage earners.	Establish-	usive.	Establish-	lusivė.		elusivé.		lusivó.		lusivé.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.
All industries	16, 125	730, 733	2,028	7,092	16, 393	3,096		1,615	53,388		66,641	-	125, 932	312	110, 104		118,061		205, 27
Agricultural implements	46 237 44 540	4,931 16,670 29,212 2,430 14,092	3 20 25	14 72 1 425	36 175 5 905	5 59 3 76	70 676 43 734 72	34 6 10	152 1,117 195 298 79	4 23 3 3 8	325 1,644 204 182 681	9 12 13 1 1	1, 493 1, 867 1, 923 221 3, 819	5 7 8	1,593 2,565 2,673 2,860	2 8 5	1, 262 5, 540 3, 405 5, 012	2 5	3,086 20,764
Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere specified. Brass, bronze, and copper products	58 92 1,621 341	2,952 4,264 9,091 12,060 35,245	4 284 5	1,062 1,062	16 68 2,277 306	15 30 202 65	224 344 2,055 779	15 17 43 81	552 526 1,334 2,983 423	13 6 15 56 20	905 387 1,085 3,891 1,468	9 6 13 18 29	1, 255 925 1, 790 2, 756 5, 214	4 2 4 27	1,471 550 1,345 9,789	i 	543 7,436	6	10, 81
Cars, steam-railroad, not including opera- tions of railroad companies	8 37 246 175 13	2,177 3,670 9,939 8,258 3,407	ii 4	5 62 25	19 184 68	12 81 62	138 1,012 745	1 10 45 43	27 277 1,520 1,520	2 5 25 23 3	144 345 1,832 1,642 214	3 1 16 13 4	383 214 2,302 1,943 745	3 3 5	275 1,052 1,136 1,944	2 2 3 2 1	1,623 1,317 1,977 1,204 504	i	1,08
Confectionery and ice cream Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Engines, steam, gas, and water Flour-mill and gristmill products.	380 262 180	5,451 2,650 26,672 6,218 2,122	65 26 5	191 155 48 9 385	390 349 144 27 827	61 56 40 6 61	643 675 496 59 533	33 16 38 7 13	1,073 470 1,311 215 388	15 4 11 8 4	1, 147 253 798 553 201	14 4 25 5	1,869 498 4,142 742	1 1 11 5	329 396 3,762 1,560	5 3	3,508 1,866	 6 1	12, 51 1, 19
Foundry and machine-shop products Furniture Glass Gloves and mittons, cloth, not including gloves made in textile mills. Hardware.	1,000 162	72, 227 8, 346 10, 935 2, 162	57 11	247 31 6	697 96 	228 38 1 10	2,604 501 17 122	179 35 1	5, 967 1, 186 43 282	118 30 11	8,384 2,150 796 319	99 13 14 4	113 15,942 2,013 2,154 638	42 2 11 2	14,197 539 4,015	25 1 6	17,712 731 3,910	5 1	0,72 1,13
Iron and steel, blast furnaces. Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills. Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in rolling mills. Iron and steel forgings, not made in steel	42 86 23	4,576 9,793 73,025 4,778	4	15 i	28 1 0	9 1 2 4	86 19 30 36	9 3 4 4	102 167 160	10 3 2	246 714 196 148	7 16 14 6	1, 141 2, 708 2, 480 1, 036	1 6 17 3	303 2,126 6,125 1,112	6 27 1	4, 124 20, 075 075	1 18 1	2,46 43,95 1,30
works or rolling mills		5,931 4,434 4,407 3,327 3,135	1 1 13	3 7 379	0 27 770	2 7 20 98	26 104 241 1,088	7 3 2 25 18	250 100 98 815 576	7 14 3	336 404 1,030 211	13 1 8 7 3	1,752 239 1,368 1,214 490	6	1,067 2,334	2	1,594	2	2, 51
Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts. Paints Paper and wood pulp Petroleum, refining	378 9 61 49 11	4,495 2,480 2,197 6,899 2,431 11,339	23 1 i	200 26	475 71	99 	1, 158 172 46 13	39 9 14	1,202 295 429 93	10 3 2 12	573 221 150 898	8 3 5 14 4	734 509 849 2,085 698	1 1 2 4	353 374 660 1,455	''i'	621	··i	1,37 1,30
Printing and publishing, book and Job Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Screws, machine. Shipbuilding, steel, now vessels and re-	95 871 794 96 19	8,505 7,627 63,637 4,226	1 176 253	7 424 356 13 4	10 1,002 890 38 9	175 118 22 5	84 1,986 1,286 249 76	19 67 37 20 1	637 2, 131 1,153 737 37	17 16 6 2	1,572 1,230 1,192 469 123	20 11 9 13 3	5,082 1,714 1,301 2,011 415	8 1 4 12 3	2,605 436 1,220 4,427 1,112	1 3	576 1,802	7	1,02 53,00 2,45
pair work. Slaughtering and meat packing. Stamped and enameled ware, not elsewhere specified. Steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus. Stoves and hot-air furnaces. Stoves, gas and oil.	9 141 49 29 67 34	11, 192 5, 336 3, 834 2, 723 6, 069 4, 329	14 3 1	54 9 7, 11 15	147 27 17 27 45	31 9 7 13 4	9 368 104 71 150 33	21 9 4 11 6	635 294 125 340 203	3 12 9 3 14 2	242 883 574 208 1,026 124	1 6 9 3 13 2	157 758 1,366 1,517 1,924 400	4	1,469 748 1,246	3 1	2,545 569 575	 1 1 1	1,216 1,276 2,277
Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Tinware, not elsewhere specified. Tobacco, cigars and cigarettes. Tools, not elsewhere specified. All other industries.	93 14 676 149 5,285	5,231 2,608 10,905 6,961 149,032	255 8 639	20 2 271 27 27 2,347	52 5 529 63 5,398	31 2 62 51 1,171	326 30 773 632 13,126	17 2 34 38 535	521 83 1,169 1,163 17,616	9 1 22 12 295	662 96 1,650 863 20,894	12 2 28 10 192	1,762 355 4,616 1,672 29,552	1 2 1 08	269 1,514 629 472 24,314	2 1 1 1 28	1,639 525 537 972 19,854	 i i	1,000 1,12 18,27
Total for cities 1	====	577, 271	1, 263		10, 207		25, 699		39, 156		47, 341	599	94, 413		84, 152	134	96, 693	68	179, 610
AKRON ALIANCE ASHTABULA BARBERTON BELLAIRE 1 Exclud	304 74 62 32 45	65, 054 5, 117 4, 172 4, 762 2, 277	14 13 3 6 5	130 34 36 6 18	351 75 79 10 38	58 9 7 5 10		43 8 2 3 4	1,430 267 71 90 123	23 1 4 3	1,631 80 285 201	19 3 4 2 5	3, 058 563 689 317 836	73523	2,808 1,068 1,365 512 1,176	4 2 5	3, 102 1, 568 3, 590	6 1 1	51, 983 1, 392 1, 604

¹ Excludes Cleveland Heights and East Youngstown, to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

TABLE 10.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919—Continued.

	TO	TAL.							ESTABLI	SHM	ENTS E	aplo.	YING—	1 1	**************************************				
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	ents.	ers (average ber).	No. wage earn- ers.	ear.	to 5 age ners, usive,	w ear	o 20 age ners, usive.	ear	to 50 rago ners, usive.	68	to 100 wage rners, clusive.	ea	to 250 wage grners, clusive.	88	1 to 500 wage arners, clusive.	e	to 1,000 wage irners, clusive.	JOA6	or 1,000 vage rners.
	Establishments	Wage earners (Establish- ments.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish-	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.
Bucyrus. Cambridge. Canyon Chilicothe Cuncinnati.	43 32 287 35 2, 239	1, 861 1, 782 20, 336 1, 638 69, 680	26 1 280	16 19 105 18 837	25 57 231 53 2, 120	12 7 70 8 518	180 93 751 79 5, 907	40 40 8 276	60 1,304 97 9,075	1 2 15 1 163	54 150 1,072 72 11,774	3 1 12 2 113	391 234 1,809 818 17,247	3 2 13 1 39	1, 201 699 4, 405 394 13, 952	1 2 1 12	549 1, 131 625 8, 889	 4 1	9, 573 1, 216
CLEVELAND COLUMBUS COSHOCTON CUYAHOGA FALLS DAYTON	2,946 690 45 30 571	157, 780 26, 751 1, 959 784 31, 131	401 86 5	1, 123 264 17 16 222	2,746 692 51 39 562	626 163 7 6 118	7, 179 1, 871 79 71 1, 297	823 83 7 4 83	10,569 2,678 245 129 2,654	171 41 3 46	12, 161 2, 908 206 3, 423	163 35 4 4 34	25, 890 5, 062 670 545 5, 341	67 9 2	23, 260 8, 163 702 2, 459	48 7	35, 805 4, 446 2, 974	24 2 5	40, 120 5, 931 12, 421
EAST CLEVELAND. EAST LIVERPOOL. ELYPILA FINDLAY FREMONT	17 67 75 75 53	88 4,311 4,590 1,715 2,999	2 2 0 9 2	12 26 36 35 20	35 62 79 83 55	15 10 16 16	25 198 95 150 194	1 5 1 8 5	28 181 22 235 122	6 10 1 5	449 669 66 874	9 7 6 1	1,368 1,108 1,181 1,122	3 2	709 926 782	2 2 2	1,849 1,691 1,350	-251	
Hamilton, Ironton Kenmore. Lakewood Lancaster.	130 52 7 33 43	8, 553 1, 971 135 1, 821 2, 024	19 1 8 3	49 16 5 15 15	116 88 15 35 30	27 15 1 7 13	290 176 20 65 122	13 9 1 1	468 323 28 27	6 5 1 4	424 415 100 83 814	7 6	1, 081 1, 019 1, 114	4 1	1,207 	2	1, 212	3 1	8, 755 1, 610
Lima Lorain Marsfield Marietta Marion	108 55 132 59 70	4,001 11,677 4,711 1,285 4,125	8 9 18 5 9	43 15 53 20 27	110 34 126 78 78	29 18 83 10 15	310 195 379 181 152	15 4 8 2 7	519 111 264 60 265	5 1 8 2 3	309 82 560 154 223	82845	390 361 1, 268 553 813	2 3 2 1 2	736 1,050 852 204 834	2 1 2 2	1, 484 789 1, 202 678	1 2 1	1, 093 9, 105 1, 092
Martins Ferry Massilion Middletown Newark New Philadelpha	40 80 56 70 43	1, 517 2, 153 6, 442 4, 570 1, 247	10 9 5 8 4	16 43 19 30 26	31 99 48 79 56	5 11 11 18 8	55 139 139 188 66	3 7 6 10 2	90 242 200 349 61	2 5 6 8	155 819 400 533	82611 1	526 239 904 109 150	 3 1 1	i, i15 378 489 297	1 :: 1	586 517	 2 2	4, 372 2, 287
Niles Nonwood Piqua Portsmouth Balem	40 70 66 60 36	2, 945 8, 283 3, 293 5, 914 2, 237	2 5 6 9 2	18 30 26 24 14	40 88 59 73 88	4 6 14 9 8	44 76 157 83 88	55584	162 152 156 287 140	B 2 8 8 8	242 172 226 228 198	4 11 7 2 1	558 1,719 1,152 292 227	8 6 5 1 8	956 1,927 1,543 277 922	1 4 2	943 8,019 1,540 624	1	i, išo 8, iš4
Sandusky Springfield Steubenville Tipfin	115 206 57 75	3, 447 12, 264 8, 855 2, 213	20 27 3 10	34 70 26 35	87 201 65 85	24 42 17 16	311 445 172 109	18 25 3 4	565 794 94 126	13 14 1 5	942 1,068 71 848	3 19 4 3	3,073 677 467	8 4 2 1	1,304 1,304 716 484		2, 451 539	i	2, 928 2, 060
TOLEDO. WARREN. YOUNGSTOWN. ZANESVILLE.	671 96 239 97	42, 090 2, 433 19, 414 3, 014	80 18 38 9	239 44 110 43	624 97 252 92	159 16 33 15	1,800 105 848 179	84 6 24 18	2,876 199 793 419	40 8 10 8	2,787 185 689 585	42 6 9 7	6,647 832 1,661 1,155	15 3 2 2	5,555 955 733 684	10 8	7, 195 6, 680	2 5	14, 546 8, 258

TABLE 11.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

VALUE OF PRODUCT,		UMBER (BLISHM)			GE EARNI		VA	LUK OF PRODUC	rs. 1	VALUE ADI	DED BY MANUE	PACTURE.
	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909
All classes	16, 125	15,658	15, 188	730, 733	510, 435	446, 934	\$5, 100, 308, 728	\$1,782,808,279	\$1,487,985,817	\$2, 188, 360, 857	\$702,026,264	\$613,733,870
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	3, 192 4, 452 4, 270 2, 674 673 804	5, 105 4, 614 3, 464 1, 823 352 300	5,005 4,474 3,405 } 1,919 245	2,102 12,089 44,277 (123,388 85,097 463,780	6,151 20,996 61,756 }229,226 192,306	7, 021 23, 571 64, 853 208, 656 142, 833	8, 120, 780 49, 105, 812 201, 110, 443 { 607, 923, 301 475, 436, 292 3, 758, 612, 100	12, 447, 953 47, 806, 840 159, 828, 466 411, 257, 188 244, 522, 194 900, 945, 638	12, 198, 229 46, 028, 999 156, 080, 099 557, 384, 719 666, 243, 771	5,074,894 27,477,990 100,752,506 298,904,714 227,190,031 1,528,960,722	7,755,381 27,043,887 79,804,644 }308,732,635 338,689,717	7, 811, 667 26, 309, 694 76, 806, 053 258, 737, 951 244, 068, 505
	***************************************			L		. 45	PER CENT DI	STRIBUTION.		41 A. W.		
All classes	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	19.8 27.6 26.5 16.6 4.2 5.4	32.6 29.5 22.1 11.6 2,2 1,9	33.7 29.6 22.5 12.7 1.6	0.3 1.7 6.1 16.9 11.6 03.5	1, 2 4, 1 12, 1 } 44, 9 37, 7	1.6 5.3 14.5 46.6 82.0	0.2 1.0 3.9 11.9 9.3 73.7	0. 7 2. 7 9. 0 23. 1 13. 7 50. 9	0.8 3.2 10.9 } 88.8 46.3	0.2 1.3 4.6 13.7 10.4 60.0	1.0 3.5 10.5 40.5 44.4	1.3 4.3 12.5 42.2 39.8

TABLE 12.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES: 1919 AND 1914.

	E		ER OF SHMENT	s.		RAGE NU VAGE EA		OF	VAI	UE OF PRODU	JCTS.	į į	VALUE AD	DED BY MAN	TOATU	JRE.
INDUSTRY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	1919	1914	Per o distrib		1919	1914	Per distrib		1919	1914	Per distrib	ent ution.	1919	1914	Per distrik	cent ution.
			1919	1914			1919	1914	20,70	. 30-2	1919	1914			1919	1914
AGRICULTURAL IMPLE- MENTS	46	59	100, 0	100. 0	4,931	5,464	100. 0	100.0	\$26,556,031	\$17,484,615	100.0	100.0	\$13,589,296	\$9,674, 830	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000	7 9 5 8 8	10 15 11 10 9 4	15, 2 19, 6 10, 9 17, 4 17, 4 19, 6	16. 9 25. 4 18. 6 16. 9 15. 3 6. 8	10 24 57 424 1,271 3,145	8 75 287 1 3, 024 2, 070	0. 2 0. 5 1. 2 8. 6 25. 8 63. 8	0. 1 1, 4 5. 3 55. 3	23,575 101,049 269,725 2,022,773 5,776,757 18,362,152	17, 421 129, 534 638, 360 3, 611, 494 5, 560, 310 7, 527, 496	0. 1 0. 4 1. 0 7. 6 21. 8 69. 1	0. 1 0. 7 3. 7 20. 7 31. 8 43. 1	11,016 47,421 127,702 1,102,297 2,748,885 9,550,985	11, 353 76, 840 344, 419 14,723, 398 4,518, 820	0.1 0.3 0.9 8.1 20.2 70.3	0. 1 0. 8 3. 6 48. 8
AUTOMOBILE BODIES	237	63	100. 0	100.0	16,670	4, 128	100. 0	100, 0	92,390,646	9,556,097	100. 0	100. 0	39, 848, 697	5,006,922	100.0	100.
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$1,000,000 and over. Automobiles.	41	9 18 19 1 14 3	11. 8 25. 7 27. 4 22. 8 3. 4 8. 9	14. 3 28. 6 30. 2 22. 2 4. 8	12 173 855 2,765 1,215 11,650 29.212	13 110 339 11,301 2,365 14,624	0. 1 1. 0 5. 1 16. 6 7. 3 69. 9	0.3 2.7 8.2 31.5 57.3	64,818 635,926 2,987,840 11,937,310 5,382,785 71,381,967 287,045,832	31,469 201,776 956,733 14,130,621 4,235,498 76,154,488	0. 1 0. 7 3. 2 12. 0 5. 8 77. 3	0. 3 2. 1 10. 0 43. 2 44. 3	37,753 387,558 1,788,220 6,327,256 3,053,025 28,253,985 88,606,871	23,279 124,754 487,769 11,911,835 2,549,285 25,283,160	0.1 1.0 4.5 15.0 7.7 70.0	0. 2. 9. 37.
Less than \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	3	10 10 7 12	6. 8 22. 7 6. 8 63. 6	25. 6 25. 6 17. 9 30. 8	27 462 275 28,448	11, 502 11, 502 13, 040	0.1 1.6 0.9 97.4	0. 6 10. 3	153,212 2,504,485 2,443,057 281,855,078	321,609 1,800,635 5,014,859 09,017,385	0. 1 0. 9 0. 9 98. 2	0. 4 2. 4 6. 6 90. 6	47,690 868,042 910,785 86,780,345	129,428 12,357,370 22,796,368	0.1 1.0 1.0 97.0	0. 0. 00.
BOOTS AND SHOES, NOT INCLUDING RUBBER BOOTS AND SHOES	60	62	100.0	100.0	14,092	14,461	100.0	100.0	71,354,850	32,773,922	100.0	100.0	30,552,366	13,526,326	100.0	100,
T.oss than \$20,000	. 19	6 11 28 7 10	10. 0 10. 0 15. 0 21. 7 43. 3	9.7 17.7 45.2 11.3 16.1	28 167 606 1,833 11,398	43 304 6,418 7,696	0. 2 1. 2 4. 7 13. 0 80. 9	0.3 2,1 44.4 53.2	61,166 268,943 3,085,892 9,221,779 58,717,070	31, 120 452, 826 9,627, 797 4,725, 193 17,936, 980	0.1 0.4 4.3 12.0 82.3	0.1 1.4 20.4 14.4 54.7	38,190 150,815 1,067,316 3,874,285 25,421,760	19,723 216,611 16,295,602 6,994,330	0.1 0.5 3.5 12.7 83.2	0. 1, 46.
Brass, Bronze, AND COPPER PRODUCTS		84	100.0	100.0	4,264	2,277	100.0	100.0	27,801,760	7,843,092	100.0	100.0	11,624,227	8,653,547	100.0	100.
Less than \$5,000	5 15 30 28 8 6	13 23 31 8 17	5. 4 16. 3 32. 6 30. 4 8. 7 6. 5	15. 5 27. 4 36. 0 20. 2	38 265 890 841 2,220	13 100 423 *1,741	0.9 6.2 21.1 19.7 52.1	0.6 4.4 18.6 76.5	14,274 101,315 1,523,983 0,246,828 5,625,350 14,230,010	33, 455 252, 175 1, 457, 952 8 6, 009, 510	0.1 0.0 5.5 22.5 20.2 51.2	0.4 3.2 18.6 77.8	8,580 98,369 635,482 2,534,843 1,845,513 6,501,434	7, 080 136, 408 591, 493 *2, 918, 557	0.1 0.8 5.5 21.8 15.9 55.9	0. 3. 16. 70.
BREAD AND OTHER BAKERY PRODUCTS	1	1,634	100.0	100.0	9,091	7,665	100.0	100, 0	78, 819, 001	30,560,881	100.0	100.0	28, 863, 456	13, 265, 708	100.0	100.
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	209 705 523 92 21	608 781 192 40 7	12. 0 47. 2 32. 3 5. 7 1. 3 0. 7	37. 2 47. 8 11. 8 2. 8 0, 4	1,015 2,514 2,075 1,666 1,757	1,933 1,806 13,482	0,7 11,2 27,7 22,8 18,3 19,3	5. 8 25. 2 23. 6 45. 4	587, 877 8, 550, 363 21, 035, 602 18, 183, 397 15, 452, 597 15, 009, 105	1,800,731 7,409,783 6,907,005 9,463,665 4,709,637	0.7 10.8 26.7 23.1 10.6 19.0	5. 9 24. 5 22. 9 31. 0 15. 7	232,790 3,135,022 7,069,242 6,260,000 6,160,345 6,006,057	813,222 8,357,491 2,777,910 1 0,317,085	0.8 10.9 24.5 21.7 21.3 20.8	25. 20. 47.
BRICK AND TILE, TERRA-COTTA AND FIRE-CLAY PRODUCTS	. 341	450	100.0	100.0	12,060	16,238	100.0	100.0	32, 172, 576	23, 375, 689	_	100,0	22,211,005	16, 167, 536	100.0	100
Less than \$5,000	100	120 64	12.0 27.9 28.4 29.3 2.3	32. 2 28. 0 26. 7 14. 2 0. 9	61 407 2,571 7,093 1,928	335 1,043 4,889 19,971	0. 5 3. 4 21. 3 58. 8 10. 0	2.1 6.4 30.1 61.4	116,206 888,237 5,137,021 20,161,059 5,870,053	381,104 1,153,669 6,397,273 12,222,107 3,221,476	0.4 2.8 16.0 02.7 18.2	1.6 4.9 27.4 52.3 13.8	84,330 028,248 3,430,454 14,010,304 4,052,560	289,012 878,623 4,408,757 110,501,144	0. 4 2. 8 15. 4 03. 1 18. 2	27. 65.
BUTTER Less than \$5,000		143	3.5	100, 0	1,362	1,009	0.1	100.0	41,061,993 13,162	14,938,608 30,811	(2)	0.2	6,334,790	2,519,943 5,833	100.0	100
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	- 54 - 47 - 14	31 69 29 4 5	8.5 38.3 33.3	21.7 48.3 20.3 3.5	162 465 337 388	43 247 8 804	0.6 11.9 34.1 24.7 28.5	3.9 22.5 73.2	156,662 3,090,291 16,774,830 11,194,827 15,832,221	30, 811 425, 120 3, 199, 553 0, 724, 838 44, 558, 280	0.4 7.5 26.2 27.3 38.6	2.8 21.4 45.0 30.5	25,079 429,848 1,307,184	90,042 465,447	6.8	18.
CARS AND GENERAL SHOP CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIRS BY STEAM - RAILROAD COMPANIES		88	100.0	100.0	35, 245	21,639	100.0	100.0	96,483,946	33,286,205	100.0	100.0	50, 893, 898	17, 232, 484	100.0	100
Less than \$20,000	14 47 18	5 20 38 16	15.4	43. 2 18. 2	40 360 5,731 5,362 23,748	113,798	. 16, 3	5. 5 63. 8	103,797 819,163 13,474,148 13,168,050 68,918,788	51,559,199 9,981,098 10,166,151 11,579,757	0.1 0.8 14.0 13.6 71.4	4.7 30.0 30.5 34.8	8, 297, 646	\$ 984,916 110,769,600	10.0 14.0	62
CHEMICALS	. 7	14	18.9	48, 3	3,670 46 440 425	1 275	1.3	3, 7	32,719,466 304,301 4,715,279	11,388,140 365,500 1 2,585,750	0.9	3. 2 22. 7		200, 340	1.5	3 1

¹ Includes the group "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000."
2 Loss than one-tenth of 1 per cent.
3 Includes the groups "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000," and "\$1,000,000 and over."

Includes the group "\$1,000,000 and over."
Includes the group "\$5,000 to \$20,000."

TABLE 12.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES: 1919 AND 1914—Con.

TABLE 12.—SIZE OF		NUM	BER OF		AVI	erage n Vage e/	UMBER	or		LUE OF PROD				DED BY MAN		-
INDUSTRY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	1919	1914	Per distrib	cent oution.	1919	1914	Per distril	cent outlon.	1919	1914		cent oution.	1919	1914	Per distrib	cent bution.
			1919	1914			1919	1914	. 11.1	1,017	1919	1914	1010	1012	1919	1914
CLOTHING, MEN'S	246	224	100.0	100.0	9,939	8,691	100.0	100.0	\$58,169,320	\$24,063,468	100.0	100.0	\$28,098,099	\$12,071,215	100.0	100, 0
Less than \$5,000 . \$5,000 to \$20,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$100,000 to \$500,000 . \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 . \$1,000,000 and over .	35 56 68 55 18 14	71 56 48 39 2 10	14. 2 22. 8 27. 6 22. 4 7. 3 5. 7	31. 7 25. 0 21. 4 17. 4 4. 5	61 512 1,044 2,340 1,853 4,129	358 953 1,566 15,814	0.6 5,2 10.5 23.5 18.6 41.5	4. 1 11, 0 18, 0 60. 9	104, 501 636, 996 3,094, 640 12, 582, 345 13,075, 534 28, 675, 304	164, 831 553, 200 2, 505, 695 9, 440, 715 2 11, 339, 027	0.2 1.1 5.3 21.0 22.5 49.3	0.7 2.3 10.7 89.2 47.1	93, 632 571, 646 1,799, 142 5,000, 853 6,486, 250 13,597,176	151, 718 467, 672 1, 414, 881 10, 036, 944	0. 8 2. 0 6. 4 19. 9 22. 9 48. 4	1.3 8.9 11.7 83.1
CLOTHING, WOMEN'S	-	170	100.0	100.0	8,258	9,775	100.0	100, 0	48,703,704	22,881,753	100.0	100.0	22,626,684	10,791,914	100.0	100.0
I less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.		38 29 56 37 6 4	6.3 16.6 30.9 31.4 9.1 5.7	22. 4 17. 1 32. 9 21. 8 3. 5 2. 4	11 182 960 2,248 1,652 3,199	121 211 1,413 15,658 2,372	0. 1 2. 2 11. 7 27. 2 20. 0 38. 7	1, 2 2, 2 14, 5 57, 9	28, 756 339, 567 3, 252, 778 13, 534, 158 10, 571, 574 20, 976, 871	87, 407 810, 333 3,003, 298 7,921, 178 4,076, 796 7,422,658	0.1 0.7 6.7 27.8 21.7 43.1	0. 4 1. 4 13. 4 34. 6 17. 8 82. 4	23, 058 253, 291 1, 698, 086 5, 348, 642 4, 974, 859 10, 828, 148	70, 978 193, 538 1,412, 576 5,528, 831 3,580,496	0.1 1.1 7.5 23.6 22.0 45.6	0.7 1.8 13.1 51.2
COFFEE AND SPICE, ROASTING AND GRINDING	43	35	100.0	100.0	1,088	822	100.0	100, 0	29, 271, 332	13, 312, 493	100.0	100.0	6, 394, 431	3,128,109	100. 0	100.0
\$5,000 to \$20,000\$20,000 to \$100,000\$100,000 to \$100,000\$500,000 to \$5,000.000\$1,000,000 and over	5 8 16 4 10	17 10 9 5 4	11. 6 18. 6 37. 2 0. 3 23. 3	20. 0 28. 0 25. 7 14. 3 11. 4	3 40 140 123 782	* 14 52 * 431 325	0. 3 3. 7 12. 9 11. 3 71. 9	1. 7 6. 3 52. 4	59, 701 608, 099 3, 746, 908 3, 001, 968 21, 854, 656	4 58, 351 559, 877 2, 248, 075 2, 947, 467 7, 498, 728	0. 2 2. 1 12. 8 10. 3 74. 7	0. 4 4. 2 16. 9 22. 1 56. 3	19,504 185,574 886,007 546,989 4,806,207	18,735 162,226 1,090,610 1,850,588	0, 8 2, 1 13, 9 8, 6 75, 2	0.6 5.2 35.1
CONFECTIONERY AND ICE CREAM 5	880	202	100.0	100.0	5,451	3,965	100.0	100.0	30, 185, 084	14, 841, 668	100.0	100.0	17, 363, 805	5,970,028	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	82 120 97 58 15 8	95 93 74 24 6	21. 6 81. 6 25. 5 15. 3 3. 9 2. 1	\$2.5 31.8 25.3 8.2 2.1	38 188 624 1,960 1,486 1,155	90 272 1,030 * 2,564	0, 7 3, 4 11, 4 36, 0 27, 3 21, 2	2.5 8.9 26.0 64.7	198,886 1,244,510 4,546,851 12,866,924 0,482,230 10,895,733	261, 409 948, 370 8, 589, 453 5, 589, 586 3, 952, 844	0. 5 8. 2 11. 6 32. 8 24. 1 27. 8	1. 8 6. 6 25. 0 39. 0 27. 6	94, 225 557, 352 1, 809, 585 5, 476, 170 4, 100, 487 5, 325, 486	131,888 429,149 1,507,797 8,910,194	0.5 8.2 10.4 31.5 23.6 30.7	2.2 7.2 25.2 65.4
ELECTRICAL MACHIN- ERY, APPARATUS, AND SUPPLIES	189	119	100.0	100.0	26,672	12,695	100.0	100.0	156,924,143	86, 120, 978	100.0	100.0	84, 626, 936	18,638,780	100.0	100, 0
Less than \$6,000 . \$5,000 to \$20,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 . \$1,000,000 and over.	13 30 49 57 13 27	22 22 32 32 27 6 10	0. 9 15. 9 25. 9 30. 2 6. 9 14. 3	18. 5 18. 5 20. 9 22. 7 5. 0 8. 4	20 86 041 3,160 2,218 20,552	85 101 572 8 3, 995 7, 992	0.1 0.8 2.4 11.8 8.8 77.1	0.8 0.8 4.5 81.5	36, 224 327, 750 2, 543, 258 13, 617, 482 9, 369, 538 131, 029, 891	60, 755 231, 162 1, 604, 114 6, 007, 870 3, 885, 727 24, 531, 350	(6) 0, 2 1, 6 8, 7 6, 0 83, 5	0. 2 0. 6 4. 4 16. 6 10. 2 67. 9	18, 807 152, 976 1, 859, 159 7, 882, 116 5, 085, 811 70, 128, 067	20, 280 130, 649 865, 200 8 5, 578, 597 12, 025, 998	(6) 0, 2 1, 6 9, 8 6, 0 82, 9	0. 2 0. 7 4. 6 20. 9
ENGINES, STEAM, GAS, AND WATER	44	47	100.0	100.0	6,218	2,962	100.0	100.0	42, 850, 677	6, 861, 851	100.0	100.0	22, 506, 896	4, 024, 147	100.0	100.0
Less than \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	7 11 11 6 9	11 19 117	15. 9 25. 0 25. 0 13. 6 20. 5	23. 4 40. 4 30. 2	15 195 567 819 4,622	47 474 12,441	0. 2 3. 1 9. 1 13. 2 74. 8	1. 6 16. 0 82, 4	61,995 605,948 2,480,161 4,320,338 85,873,235	105, 872 1, 080, 294 1 5, 075, 685	0. 1 1. 4 5. 8 10. 1 82. 5	1. 5 15. 7 82. 7	38, 908 350, 122 1, 207, 900 2, 518, 847 18, 305, 944	57, 261 618, 085 1 3, 348, 801	0. 2 1. 6 5. 8 11. 2 81. 3	1. 4 15. 4 88. 2
FLOUR-MILL AND GRISTMILL PRODUCTS.	577	649	100.0	100.0	2,122	2, 363	100.0	100.0	89, 396, 619	45, 171, 200	100.0	100.0	12, 294, 588	6, 213, 814	100.0	100. 0
Less than \$5,000 . \$5,000 to \$20,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$100,000 to \$500,000 . \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 . \$1,000,000 and over.	34 121 280 103 9 21	61 239 279 56 5	5. 9 21. 0 50. 1 17. 9 1. 6 3. 6	9. 4 30. 8 43. 0 8. 6 0. 8	8 07 557 584 127 779	32 290 870 8 659	0. 4 3. 2 26. 2 27. 5 6. 0 36. 7	1. 4 12. 3 36. 8 27. 9	96, 029 1, 528, 240 14, 233, 331 18, 810, 440 0, 464, 333 48, 204, 240	178, 668 2, 920, 130 12, 458, 666 11, 136, 803 3, 385, 544 15, 091, 899	0. 1 1. 7 15. 9 21. 0 7. 2 54. 0	0, 4 0, 5 27, 6 24, 7 7, 5 38, 4	18, 414 209, 105 2, 274, 711 2, 777, 062 701, 908 6, 192, 788	39,578 532,354 2,125,091 1,900,130 1,616,661	0.1 2.2 18.5 22.6 0.2 50.4	0. 6 8. 6 84. 2 30. 6
FOUNDRY AND MA- CHINE-SHOP PROD- UCTS ¹	1,162	992	100.0	100.0	87,808	51,553	100.0	100.0	425, 497, 682	122,816,681	100.0	100.0	250, 811, 011	72, 472, 448	100, 0	100. 0
Less than \$5,000	129 212 309 306 96 110	170 255 301 208 44 14	11. 1 18. 2 26. 6 26. 3 8. 3 9. 5	17. 1 25. 7 30. 3 21. 0 4. 4 1. 4	108 912 4,439 17,248 14,093 51,003	221 1,354 6,977 833,626 9,875	0.1 1.0 5.1 19.6 16.1 58.1	0, 4 2, 6 13, 5 65, 2 18, 2	327, 962 3, 443, 942 15, 882, 036 71, 861, 387 68, 445, 520 285, 530, 835	438, 118 2, 832, 814 14, 420, 150 45, 810, 951 83, 017, 377 26, 288, 762	0.1 0.8 3.7 16.0 16.1 62.4	0.4 2.3 11.7 87.3 20.9 21.4	224, 453 2, 169, 798 10, 047, 255 43, 017, 262 40, 023, 352 155, 328, 801	305,314 1,905,927 8,591,087 45,151,249 10,518,871	0, 1 0, 9 4, 0 17, 2 16, 0 61, 0	0.4 2.6 11.9 62.3
FURNITURE		200	100.0	100.0	8, 346	7,750	100.0	100.0	35, 224, 313	16,411,298	100.0	100.0	20,644,770	9, 120, 723	100.0	نسب ا
Tess than \$5,000 . \$5,000 to \$20,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$100,000 to \$500,000 . \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 . \$1,000,000 and over .	17 25 44 64 8 4	37 50 78 2 44	10. 5 15. 4 27. 2 39. 5 4. 9 2. 5	17. 7 23. 9 37. 3 21. 1	10 103 728 3,838 1,267 2,400	39. 808 1,991 25,412	0.1 1.8 8.7 46.0 15.2 28.8	0. 5 4. 0 25. 7 69. 8	32, 565 206, 685 2, 441, 748 14, 981, 109 5, 783, 390 11, 688, 816	87,011 550,283 3,786,771 211,987,233	0.1 0.8 6.9 42.5 10.4 33.2	0.5 3.4 23.1 73.0	20, 128 176, 547 1, 353, 420 8, 283, 807 3, 456, 300 7, 354, 568	59,142 333,215 2,061,218 26,667,148	0.1 0.0 6.6 40.1 10.7 35.0	0.6 3.7 22.6 73.1
GLASS	44	39	100,0	100, 0	10, 935	10,907	100.0	100.0	35, 240, 877	19, 191, 342	100.0	100, 0	22,588,480	12, 145, 665	100.0	100. 0
\$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	26 7 11	22 9 4		10, 3 56, 4 23, 1 10, 3		8 7, 405 8, 479	26. 3 21. 0 52. 7	1, 0 67. 8		293, 572 5, 083, 869 5, 213, 672 8, 000, 220	22. 1 15. 3 62. 7		5,273,908 3,041,493 13,073,079	175,671 87,034,747 4,985,247	23. 3 16. 1 60. 5	1. 4 57. 9

¹ Includes the groups "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000," and "\$1,000,000 and over."
2 Includes the group "\$1,000,000 and over."
3 Includes the group "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000."
4 Includes the group "Less than \$5,000."

Includes "chewing gum" in 1914.

Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.

Iticludes "fron and steel, tempering and welding"; "machine tools"; and "steel barrels, drums, and tanks, portable."

Table 12.—Size of establishments, by value of products, for selected industries: 1919 and 1914—Con

, and the state of the state of	Œ		BER OF SHMENT	rs.		RAGE NU VAGE EA		OF	VAY	UE OF PRODU	JCTS.		VALUE AD	DED BY MAN	UFACTL	JRE,
INDUSTRY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	1919	1914	Per distrib		1919	1914		cent oution.	1919	1914	Per distrib	cent oution.	1019	1914	Per distrib	cent oution.
			1919	1914			1919	1914			1919	1914	2010	7011	1919	1914
Iron and steel, blast furnaces	42	83	100.0	100.0	9, 793	5, 786	100.0	100, 0	\$179, 233, 435	\$72,969,368	100.0	100.0	\$41, 547, 328	\$12,230,844	100.0	100,0
Less than \$500,000\$500,000 to \$1,000,000\$1,000,000 and over	6 4 32	8 8 17	14.3 9.5 76.2	24, 2 24, 2 51, 5	251 270 9, 272	1 1, 112 4, 674	2.6 2.8 94.7	19. 2 80. 8	2,071,580 2,451,245 174,710,610	1,875,855 6,187,106 64,906,317	1. 2 1. 4 97. 5	2. 6 8. 5 88. 9	516, 418 573, 948 40, 456, 962	11,050,302 11,180,542	1, 2 1, 4 97, 4	8.6 91.4
Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills.	86	70	100,0	100.0	73, 025	46, 397	100.0	100.0	626, 370, 025	205, 023, 391	100.0	100.0	245, 310, 352	65, 346, 900	100.0	100.0
Less than \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	3 7 7 69	5 15 8 42	3.5 8.1 8.1 80.2	7. 1 21. 4 11. 4 60. 0	31 474 1,035 71,485	131 14,736 41,530	(2) 0.6 1.4 97.9	0.3 10.2 80.5	155,673 1,946,017 4,920,388 619,347,947	179, 847 6, 912, 871 6, 255, 711 191, 674, 962	(2) 0.3 0.8 08.9	0.1 3.4 3.1 93.5	85, 988 929, 217 2, 712, 649 241, 582, 498	100, 028 15, 017, 159 59, 629, 713	(2) .0, 4 1, 1 98, 5	0.2 8.6
LEATHER, TANNED, CURRIED, AND FIN- ISHED	24	28	100.0	100.0	1,505	1, 605	100.0	100.0	25, 008, 070	11, 627, 916	100.0	100.0	0, 190, 279	3, 121, 663	100.0	100.0
\$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	10 3	8 5 4 13 5 6	25. 0 41. 7 12. 5 20. 8	17. 9 14. 3 46. 4 21. 4	8 40 221 222 1, 082	8 13 25 4 1, 567	2.6 14.1 14.2 69.1	0.8 1.6 97.6	* 202, 317 3, 010, 681 2, 356, 136 19, 432, 936	8 46, 558 135, 820 3, 224, 167 6 8, 221, 371	0.8 12.1 9.4 77.7	0.4 1.2 27.7 70.7	8 73, 715 762, 323 1, 022, 635 4, 331, 606	8,590 74,788 3,038,276	1, 2 12, 3 10, 5 70, 0	0.3 2.4 97.3
Liquors, Malt Less than \$5,000		101 3	100.0	100.0 3.0	3, 327	5, 340	100.0	100.0	25, 161, 227	31, 990, 274 5, 047	100.0	100.0	18, 005, 655	22,799,792	100.0	100.0
\$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$5,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	8 4 22	26 51 10 7	5.5 30.1 43.8 13.7 6.8	4. 0 25. 7 50. 5 9. 9 6. 9	\$ 12 268 1,200 999 848	17 844 1 3, 132 1, 845	0.4 8.1 36.1 30.0 25.5	0.3 6.4 58.7	8 45, 241 1, 318, 590 8, 488, 862 7, 180, 538 8, 127, 996	49, 605 1, 390, 070 11, 593, 933 6, 722, 424 12, 229, 129	0. 2 5. 2 33. 7 28. 5 32. 3	0.2 4.3 36.2 21.0 38.2	\$ 26, 683 852, 389 6, 000, 628 5, 178, 411 6, 007, 544	3, 200 35, 023 895, 955 113, 180, 816 8, 075, 699	0. 1 4. 7 33. 2 28. 7 83. 8	(2) 0. 2 3. 9 57. 9
Lumber, planing- mill products, not including planing mils connected with sawmills	378	400	100.0	100.0	4,495	5, 516	100.0	100.0	32,428 847	18, 892, 000	100.0	100.0	12,076,701	7, 490, 163	100.0	100.0
Tess than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	62 107 131 66 8 4	86 130 125 1 59	16.4 28.3 34.7 17.5 2,1 1.1	21. 5 32. 5 31. 2 14. 8	48 257 1,149 1,794 595 652	102 526 1,801 1 3,087	1.1 5.7 25.6 39.9 13.2 14.5	1.8 9.5 32.7 56.0	158, 381 1, 157, 665 6, 242, 802 13, 744, 438 5, 680, 119 5, 445, 442	215, 778 1, 423, 433 5, 628, 447 1 11, 624, 402	0.5 3.6 19.3 42.4 17.5 10.8	1.1 7.5 20.8 61.5	84, 942 571, 580 2, 643, 239 5, 098, 420 1, 801, 944 1, 816, 570	103, 396 690, 951 2, 229, 538 1 4, 466, 278	0.7 4.7 21.9 42.2 15.4 15.0	1.4 9.2 29.8 50.6
PAINTS		65	100.0	100.0	2, 197	1,697	100.0	100.0	30, 848, 364	14, 824, 073	100.0	100.0	13, 250, 506	5, 915, 465	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	3 7 19 10 8 8	9 16 17 16 5 7	11.5 31.1 31.1 13.1 13.1	13.8 24.6 26.2 24.6 10.8	* 10 72 255 266 1, 594	5 28 137 4 1,527	0, 5 3, 3 11, 6 12, 1 72, 6	0.3 1.6 8.1 90.0	8 87, 331 094, 744 4, 401, 565 5, 467, 159 25, 837, 505	23, 741 186, 830 981, 081 4, 080, 748 6 9, 545, 673	0. 2 2. 7 12. 1 14. 8 70. 1	0. 2 1. 3 6. 6 27. 6 64. 4	37, 878 371, 622 1, 789, 911 1, 769, 528 9, 281, 657	10, 024 82, 045 410, 887 45, 412, 509	0.8 2.8 13.5 13.4 70.0	0.2 1.4 0.0 01.5
POTTERY		99	100.0	100.0	11, 339	11,096	100.0	100.0	28, 675, 361	15, 291, 685	100.0	100.0	19,662,920	10, 323, 883	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	3 6 19 50 17	12 17 21 45 4	3. 2 6. 3 20. 0 52. 6 17. 9	12.1 17.2 21.2 45.5 4.0	3 15 623 5, 552 5, 146	28 164 985 1 9, 919	(2) 0.1 5.5 49.0 45.4	0.3 1.5 8.0 89.4	8, 284 57, 327 1, 063, 560 13, 075, 194 14, 470, 996	42, 330 281, 072 1, 093, 520 10, 857, 570 3, 017, 187	(2) 0.2 3.7 45.6 50.5	0.3 1.8 7.2 71.0 19.7	6, 163 40, 204 717, 064 8, 954, 913 9, 944, 486	30, 625 233, 773 704, 292 1 9, 355, 193	(2) 0.2 3.6 45.5 50.6	0.3 2.3 6.8 90.6
PRINTING AND PUB- LISHING, BOOK AND JOB	871	772	100.0	100.0	8,505	7, 978	100.0	100.0	39, 201, 684					10.001.011		
Tess than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 and over.	257 312 218 68 16	328 261 145 35 3	29. 5 35. 8 25. 0 7, 8 1, 8	42. 5 33. 8 18. 8 4. 5 0. 4	132 807 2,427 2,757 2,322	320 1, 184 2, 642 4 3, 832	1.6 10.2 28.5 32.4 27.3	4, 0 14, 8 33, 1 48, 0	652,892 3,371,085 10,285,545 12,930,826 11,955,336	797, 989 2, 550, 193 6, 227, 691 7, 303, 019 3, 030, 358	1.7 8.6 20.2 33.0	4.0 12.8 31.3 30.7	21,019,764 437,442 2,195,950 0,550,809 8,106,850 0,728,623	576, 834 1, 831, 582 4, 210, 884 4 6, 384, 741	1.8 9.1 27.3 33.8	4.4 14.1 32.4 49.1
PRINTING AND PUB- LISHING, NEWS- PAPERS AND PERIOD- ICALS.	794	901	100.0	100, 0	7,627	7, 274	100.0	100.0	58, 507, 435	28, 023, 290	30.5	15.2	:	00 050 701	28.0	100.0
Loss than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	282 294 154 42 10 12	480 245 136 29 5 6	35. 5 37. 0 10. 4 5. 3 1. 3 1. 5	53. 3 27. 2 15. 1 3. 2 0. 6 0. 7	222 730 1,587 1,452 919 2,717	658 1,062 1,822 1 2,160	2. 9 9. 6 20. 8 19. 0 12. 0 35. 6	9. 0 14. 6 25. 0 29. 7	787, 922 2, 834, 544 6, 785, 644 9, 270, 247 6, 486, 157 32, 402, 921	1, 244, 041 2, 329, 110 5, 382, 025 6, 127, 845 3, 572, 352 9, 367, 017	1.3 4.8 11.6 15.8 11.1 55.3	4.4 8.3 19.2 21.9 12.7 33.4	028, 228 2, 232, 647 5, 107, 844 6, 904, 032 4, 543, 208 20, 618, 553	20, 250, 724 1, 018, 504 1, 899, 411 4, 245, 301 1 6, 846, 854 6, 241, 154	1.0 5.0 13.0 17.2 11.3 51.4	5.0 9.4 21.0 33.8
RUBBER TIRES, TUBES, AND RUBBER GOODS, NOT ELSE WHERE SPECIFIED	96	54	100.0	100, 0	63, 637	21, 705	100.0	100 0	551, 118, 488	109, 658, 605	100.0	100.0	251, 755, 957	50, 921, 129	100.0	100.0
Less than \$20,000	11 23 22 6 34	10 16 10 7 11	11.5 24.0 22.9 6.3 35.4	18.5 29.6 18.5 13.0 20.4	53 302 787 540 61, 955	27 242 11,656	0.1 0.5 1.2 0.8 97.4	0.1 1.1 7.6	123, 399 1, 112, 904 3, 735, 493 4, 856, 505	54, 746 668, 260 2, 604, 061 4, 346, 805	(9) 0.2 0.7 0.9	(3) 0.6 2.4 4.0	09, 828 350, 337 1, 692, 205 2, 088, 817 247, 554, 770	32,061 314,080 1 8,213,167	(2) 0.1 0.7 0.8	0.1 0.6 0.3

¹ Includes the group "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000."
2 Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.
8 Includes the group "Less than \$5,000."

Includes the groups "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000," and "\$1,000,000 and over." Includes the group "\$1,000,000 and over."

TABLE 12.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES: 1919 AND 1914—Con.

	E		ER OF	s.		RAGE NU		OF	YAI	UE OF PRODU	ors.		VALUE AD	DED BY MAN	IUFACTI	JRE.
INDUSTRY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	1919	1914	Per e distrib	cent ution.	1919	1914	Per distrib		1919	1914	Per distrib		1919	1914	Por distrib	cent oution.
			1919	1914			1919	1914			1919	1914			1919	1914
SLAUGHTERING AND MEAT PACKING	141	152	100.0	100.0	5, 336	3, 480	100.0	100.0	\$170, 337, 892	\$ 64, 960, 396	100.0	100, 0	\$ 19, 739, 453	\$ 6, 663, 426	100. 0	100. 0
Less than \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	11 34 46 20 30	22 53 47 12 18	7.8 24.1 32.6 14.2 21.3	14. 5 84. 9 30. 9 7. 9 11. 8	3 112 345 442 4,434	13 161 1 009 2, 397	0. 1 2. 1 6. 5 8. 3 83. 1	0. 4 4. 6 26, 1	127, 497 2, 101, 833 11, 253, 554 13, 833, 200 143, 022, 308	254, 033 2, 689, 301 10, 488, 551 8, 843, 634 42, 684, 877	0.1 1.2 6.6 8.1 84.0	0. 4 4. 1 16. 1 13. 6 05. 7	22,848 393,657 1,347,717 1,650,466 16,824,765	42, 037 868, 089 1 2, 283, 864 3, 969, 436	0.1 2.0 6.8 8.4 82.7	0. 6 5. 5 34. 8 59. 6
STOVES AND HOT-AIR FURNACES	67	79	100.0	100.0	6,069	5, 011	100.0	100.0	25, 009, 260	9, 990, 698	100.0	100.0	14, 212, 357	6, 487, 997	100, 0	100.0
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	2 7 18 29 6 7	5 10 35 8 20	10. 4 26. 9 43. 3 9. 0 10. 4	6.3 12.7 44.3 36.7	191 1,836 880 8,154	11 50 735 * 4, 245	0. 1 3, 1 30. 3 14. 5 52. 0	0. 2 1. 0 14. 6 84. 2	2 53, 842 1, 060, 047 7, 608, 426 3, 730, 442 12, 457, 503	15, 138 116, 449 1, 864, 121 8 7, 994, 988	0. 2 4. 2 30. 8 15. 0 49. 8	0, 2 1, 2 18. 7 80. 0	2 41, 778 539, 535 4, 325, 385 2, 267, 634 7, 038, 030	4,240 70,512 1,122,134 5,291,111	0.3 3.8 30.4 16.0 49.5	0.1 1.1 17.8 81.6
STRUCTURAL IRON- WORK, NOT MADE IN STEEL WORKS OR ROLLLING MILLS	93	93	100.0	100.0	5, 231	6, 657	100.0	100.0	41, 792, 720	22, 615, 795	100. 0	100. 0	17, 021, 788	10, 011, 491	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	2 19 32 25 10 7	13 13 31 23 8 5	20. 4 34. 4 · 26. 9 10. 8 7. 5	14. 0 14. 0 33. 3 24. 7 8. 6 5. 4	2 48 334 1, 130 1, 075 2, 644	14 62 507 1 3, 234 2, 840	0, 9 6, 4 21, 6 20, 6 50, 5	0. 2 0. 9 7. 6 48. 6	2 189, 844 1, 716, 275 7, 008, 661 7, 371, 448 25, 506, 492	35, 226 144, 511 1, 511, 083 5, 780, 385 4, 974, 830 10, 169, 760	0.5 4.1 16.8 17.6 61.0	0. 2 0. 6 6. 7 25. 6 22. 0 45. 0	3 110, 266 889, 026 3, 149, 842 3, 359, 294 9, 513, 860	18, 379 77, 444 780, 750 1 4, 451, 015 4, 683, 908	0.6 5,2 18.5 19.7 55.9	0. 2 0. 8 7. 8 44. 5
TOBACCO, CIGARS AND CIGARETTES	676	937	100.0	100.0	10, 995	12, 025	100.0	100.0	28, 854, 444	17, 238, 751	100.0	100.0	15, 738, 813	10, 110, 233	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000	157 76 49	667 171 57 * 42	56. 4 23. 2 11. 2 7. 2 1. 9	71. 2 18. 2 6. 1 4. 5	149 520 1,464 4,800 4,062	571 1,077 1,954 8 8,423	1, 4 4, 7 13, 8 43, 7 86, 9	4.7 9.0 16.2 70.0	804, 337 1, 452, 277 3, 508, 211 11, 765, 788 11, 323, 831	1, 207, 900 1, 515, 208 2, 037, 409 8 11, 787, 904	2. 8 5. 0 12. 2 40. 8 89. 2	7.5 8.8 15.3 68.4	400, 610 829, 590 1, 970, 458 6, 254, 874 6, 228, 775	831, 815 988, 585 1, 633, 777 8 6, 656, 056	2. 9 5. 3 12, 5 89. 7 89. 5	8,2 9,8 16,2 65,8
TOOLS, NOT ELSE- WHERE SPECIFIED	149	62	100.0	100.0	6, 961	2, 227	100.0	100.0	82, 527, 373	5, 187, 996	100.0	100.0	21, 791, 568	8, 664, 840	100.0	100. 0
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000.	73	19 25 8 6 10	8. 7 16. 1 49. 0 18. 1 4. 7 3. 4	30. 6 40. 3 12. 9 16. 1	3 88 1, 243 1, 567 1, 032 3, 028	26 124 105 5 1, 912	1.3 17.9 22.5 14.8 43.5	1. 2 5. 6 7. 4 85. 9	28, 057 278, 935 3, 967, 023 5, 149, 747 4, 747, 260 18, 356, 351	44, 276 205, 740 413, 963 5 4, 404, 017	0.1 0.9 12.2 15.8 14.6 56.4	0.9 5.1 8.0 80.0	18, 570 207, 889 3, 023, 605 3, 780, 878 2, 521, 181 12, 239, 885	29,955 208,576 218,966 5 3,200,843	0. 1 1. 0 13. 9 17. 3 11. 6 56. 2	0.8 5.7 6.0 87.5

¹ Includes the group "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000."
2 Includes the group "Less than \$5,000."
3 Includes the groups "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000," and "\$1,000,000 and over."

⁴ Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.
5 Includes the group "\$1,000,000 and over."

Table 13.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE: 1919.

	r of nents.	WA EARN		VALUE C		VALUE ADI MANUFAC			r of nents.	WAG EARN		VALUE O		VALUE ADD MANUFACT	
CITY AND VALUE OF FRODUCT.	Number of estab lishments.	Aver- age num- ber.	Per cent of total.	Amount,	Per cent of total.	Amount,	Per cent of total.	CITY AND VALUE OF FRODUCT.	Number of establishme	Aver- age num- ber.	Per cent of total,	Amount.	Per cent of total.	Amount,	Per cent of total.
ARRON	304	65,054	100.0	\$558, 962, 067	100.0	\$244, 590, 473	100.0	Coshocton	45	1,959	100.0	\$7,084,702	100.0	\$3,812,093	100.0
Less than \$5,000	35 71 87 66 19 26	29 189 814 2,775 2,162 59,085	(1) 0. 3 1. 3 4. 3 3. 3 90. 8	89, 849 793, 022 3, 899, 485 15, 281, 087 13, 444, 955 525, 453, 669	0.1 0.7 2.7 2.4 94.0		0.8	Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	8 10 11 10 6	6 30 152 440 1,331	0. 3 1. 5 7. 8 22. 5 67. 0	14, 058 105, 820 592, 070 2, 180, 180 4,792, 039	0. 2 1. 4 7. 7 28. 4 62. 4	7,484 48,541 281,375 837,217 2,637,476	7.3
ALLIANCE	74	5, 117	100.0	32, 871, 087	100,0	18,081,650	100.0	CUYAHOGA FALLS.	30	784	100.0	5,820,347	100.0	2,780,310	
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000 ² . \$1,000,000 and over	10 28 17 12 7	1 43 154 827 4,092	(1) 0. 8 3. 0 16. 2 80. 0	21, 196 307, 020 700, 543 3, 341, 910 28, 440, 418	2.3 10.2	13, 810 155, 234 389, 290 1, 665, 850 15, 857, 466	0.9 2.2 9.2	Less than \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	10 12 5 3 571	18 107 218 441 31,131	2, 3 13, 6 27, 8 56, 2 100, 0	78,495 547,711 1,274,849 3,928,292 174,990,607	1. 3 0. 4 21. 9 67. 4	47,228 290,687 520,141 1,931,254 96,530,139	10. 4 18. 6 69. 2
ASHTABULA	62		100.0	23,098,509	100.0	12, 129, 641		Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000	02	67	0, 2	227,030	0.1	141,196	0. 1
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	11 19 15 8 9	158 514 3,449	12. 3 82. 7	29, 079 183, 201 507, 904 1, 731, 021 20, 647, 304	0, 1 0, 8 2, 2 7, 5 89, 4	10,803,317	7.8 89.1	\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	127 172 127 27 26	2,046 1,957 6,552 3,423 17,086	6. 6 6. 3 21. 0 11. 0 54. 9	11,392,080 8,901,780 27,438,740 18,839,907 108,191,070	6. 5 5. 1 15. 7 10. 8 61. 8	3,841,161 4,857,350 14,322,204 10,125,589 63,242,639	5.0 14.8 10.5
BARBERTON		<u> </u>		27, 713, 226	100.0	13, 017, 487	:	EAST CLEVELAND.	17	88	100.0	420, 505	100.0	229, 558	
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$ \$1,000,000 and over	5 7 9 6	62 843	17 7	13, 115 53, 591 355, 827 3, 199, 501 24, 091, 192	(1) 0.2 1.3 11.5 86.9	2,063,521	0.1 0.2 1.7 15.9 82.2	\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 s	10 7 07	23 65 4,311	26. 1 73. 0 100. 0	08,384 322,121 12,501,181	23. 4 76. 6 100. 0	56, 130 173, 428 7,610, 101	75. 5
BELLAIRE	45	1	1 1	14, 502, 401	-	i	1	Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000	6 16		0.1	16,487 181,556	0. 1 1. 5	10,426 96,001	0.1
Less than \$5,000\$5,000 to \$20,000\$20,000 to \$100,000 to \$500,000	14	134 134 681	5. 0 20. 9	18, 984 142, 717 556, 616 2, 275, 258 11, 508, 826	0.1 1.0 3.8 15.7	287,481 1,206,720	1.9	\$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	18 21 6 75	273 1,725 2,270 4,590	40. 0 52. 7	1,057,622 5,130,872 6,114,644 25,191,454	8. 5 41. 0 48. 9	527,373 3,012,141 3,964,160 14,963,840	39.6 52.1
\$1,000,000 and over Bucyrus	43	1,412	62. 0 100. 0	8, 435, 746	l.	2, 983, 323 4, 034, 817	i l	Less than \$5,000	14	8	0. 2	20 20	1 A	24, 090	0.2
Less than \$5,000	7 14 7 10 5	3 26 55	0. 2 1. 4 3. 0 16. 0	14, 820 124, 980 343, 173 2, 095, 660 5, 857, 113	0, 2 1, 5 4, 1	7, 128 68, 988 152, 554 940, 706	0. 2 1. 7 3. 8 23. 3	\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	15 21 13 5 7	_,,	2. 7 17. 4 19. 5 59. 6	170, 355 802, 028 8, 414, 037 4, 000, 274 16, 768, 475		10,730,385	15.4 71.7
CAMBRIDGE	32			11, 226, 809	L	5, 373, 642	1	Less than \$5,000	75	1,715	100.0	7,924,282 37,531	0. 5	3,096,521 21,840	
Lass than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 and over	10 11	29	5, 3	15, 332 127, 923 543, 656 10, 539, 898	4.8	189, 209	0.8	\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 2 \$1,000,000 and over	15 25 20 12 3	78 174 863 593	4. 5 10. 1 50. 3	306, 897 841, 870 3, 124, 354 3, 613, 630	3. 9 10. 6	150,388 360,934 1,322,592	4.5
CANTON	-	ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ		124, 292, 924				FREMONT	-	2,990	100.0	12,915,005		7,477,431	2
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$100,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	62 83 57 15 22	189 906 2,214 2,019 14,988	0. 9 4. 5 10. 9 9. 9 73. 7	3, 827, 217 13, 846, 840 10, 010, 824 95, 798, 387	0.6 3.1 11.1 8.1 77.1	392, 563 2, 199, 49 6, 754, 363 6, 000, 41 43, 802, 51	3 0. 7 3. 7 2 11, 4 4 10. 1 4 74. 0	Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	19 9 3 3	239	8. 0 14. 6 15. 4	986, 575 2,029, 330 2,186, 428	1, 1 7, 6	548,510 1,058,600 954,530	1. 2 7. 3 1 14. 2 1 12. 8
CHILLICOTHE Less than \$20,000			1.8	7,667,182				HAMILTON			3100.0	47,024,031		24, 386, 589	
\$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 2 \$1,000,000 and over		363	12. 4 22. 2 63. 6	132, 394 814, 163 1, 486, 305 5, 234, 320 500, 040, 996	08.8	2,318,93	9 69.7	Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000? \$1,000,000 and over.	34 28 31	262 2,027	1. 2 3. 1 23. 7	53, 463 351, 569 1, 314, 403 8, 504, 204 36, 740, 392	0.7	29, 025 194, 543 575, 270 4, 363, 593 19, 224, 150	3 0.8 3 2.4
Less than \$5,000	389	260	0, 4	<u> </u>	-	654, 87	=	IRONTON	. 52	1,971	100.0	14,071,850	100, 0	5, 235, 00	100.0
\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	573 589 469 113 106	6,455 19,345 12,050	9.3 27.8 17.3	27, 930, 094 106, 950, 785 77, 034, 741	1.3 5.6 21.4 15.4 58.2	ui 14 914 40	7, 3	Less than \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	. 12	26 359 359 1,227	18. 2	124, 255 875, 275 2, 748, 050 10, 324, 270	19, 5	[] 1,026,253	8 1.3 6 9. 5 19.6 0 70.6
. CLEVELAND	2,940	157,730	100.0	1,091,577,490		-ندند	-	KENMORE			100.0	844, 303	100.0	239,92	-
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000	457 773 834 510 155	1,894 8,182 20,306 18,553	5. 2 12. 9 11. 8	39,388,368 117,880,534 109,852,956	0. 8 3. 6 1 10. 8	5,306,83 22,975,86 60,367,36 53,982,16	0 1.1 4 4.8 0 12.6 6 11.3	Less than \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 LAKEWOOD	. 33	1,821	91. 9 100. 0	7,602,803	100.0	208, 400 3, 750, 22	9 86.9 4 100.0
\$1,000,000 and over COLUMBUS	i '	108,598 26,751	ļ	814,707,139 184,021,849			1	Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 and over	. 9	22		110,799	1,5	84,61	3 2.3
Less than \$5,000	96	4.5	0.2	263,07	0. 1	<u> </u>		LANCASTER		1 '		' '		' '	
\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	192 124 33	2,177 5,473 3,853	8,1 20.5 14.4	9,463,36 28,391,76 23,976,69	2 5. 1 2 15. 4 7 13. (5,268,85 13,894,61 10,265,55	4 19.5 7 14.4	\$5,000 to \$20,000	16	150	1.0	697, 989	6.1	41,85 247,78	$\begin{bmatrix} 0.6 \\ 1 \end{bmatrix}$

¹ Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.

² Includes the group "\$500,000 to \$1,000,003."

³ Includes the group "\$100,000 to \$500,000."

TABLE 13.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE: 1919—Continued.

	of lents.	WA EARN		VALUE O		VALUE ADD MANUFACT			of nents.	WAC EARN		YALUE C		VALUE ADD	
CITY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	Number establishme	Aver- age num- ber.	Per cent of total,	Amount.	Per cent of total.	Amount,	Per cont of total,	CITY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	Number establishme	Aver- nge num- ber.	Per cent of total.	Amount,	Per cent of total,	Amount.	Per cent of total.
LIMA	108	4, 901	100,0	\$23, 638, 764	100.0	\$10, 895, 473	100.0	Piqua	66	3, 203	100.0	\$19,921,845	100.0	\$8,966,318	100,0
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,0001 \$1,000,000 and over	15 34 35 17 7 55	14 122 500 877 3,388 11,677	0.3 2.5 10,2 17.9 69.1 100.0	88, 550 412, 909 1, 891, 400 4, 200, 057 17, 095, 842 116, 908, 616	8. 0 17. 8 72. 3	980, 068 1, 881, 364 7, 782, 284	0. 2 2. 1 9. 0 17. 3 71. 4 100. 0	Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	12 12 17 13 4 8	7 29 158 551 571 1,982		12,747,900	0, 1 0, 0 4, 0 10, 0 15, 2 64, 0	11, 603 70, 967 351, 503 1, 609, 351 1, 770, 929 5, 151, 965	0.8 3.9 17.9 19.8 57.5
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 ¹ \$1,000,000 and over	6 12 21 8 8 8	22 194 206 11, 255 4, 711	0. 2 1. 7 1. 8 96. 4 100. 0	14, 066 140, 448 993, 308 1,734, 744 114, 025, 150 31, 877, 551	0.8 1.5	860,745	(2) 0.1 0.9 1.7 97.3 100.0	PORTSMOUTH Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 1 \$1,000,000 and over	8 10 19 12 5	5,914 45 203 716 4,950	0.8 3.4 12.1	30, 645, 786 22, 621 205, 586 975, 483 3, 171, 312 32, 270, 784	0, 1 0, 0 0, 0 0, 0 2, 7 8, 6 88, 1	16, 467, 980 12, 628 107, 125 423, 622 1, 537, 897 14, 386, 708	0.4 0.1 2.7 9.6
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. MARIETTA.	26 37 34 23 5 7	21 95 290 1,079 643 2,577 1,285	0. 4 2. 0 6. 3 22. 9 13. 6 54. 7 100. 0	62, 323 408, 170 1, 623, 029 5, 670, 152 2, 752, 788 21, 361, 080 5, 917, 469	5, 1 17, 8 8, 6 67, 0	230, 052 051, 646 2, 648, 127 1, 499, 933	0. 3 1. 6 4. 5 18. 2 10. 3 65. 1	SALEM. Loss than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 and over.	86 9 11 12	121 2,089	0. 1 1. 1 5. 4 93. 4	7, 930 119, 006 598, 451 10, 344, 103	0, 1 1, 1 5, 4 93, 4	6, 848, 949 4, 582 72, 309 365, 790 6, 406, 268	0.1 1.1 5.3 93.5
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 and over. MARION.	12 13 25 9 70	16 26 237 1,000 4,125	1, 2 2, 0 18, 4	37, 316 114, 973 1, 096, 915 4, 608, 265 20, 712, 973	0. 6 1. 9 18. 5 78. 9	22, 212 60, 403 505, 140 2, 477, 856 10, 339, 043	0, 7 2, 0 16, 5 80, 8	SANDUSKY	22	10 75 453 1,005 1,904	0.3 2.2 13.1 29.2 55.2	4, 772, 455 12, 405, 718	0.3 1.0 8.8 24.8 04.5	8, 588, 926 43, 278 178, 654 540, 852 2, 364, 552 5, 461, 590	0.5 2.1 6.3 27.5 63.6
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 and over. Martins Ferry.	12 13 26 11 8 40	7 29 338 628 3, 123 1, 517		26, 831 140, 609 1, 235, 529 2, 454, 333 16, 855, 671 15, 402, 280	0. 0 11. 8 81. 4	568,754 1,186,091	0. 2 0. 7 5. 5 11. 5 82. 1 100. 0	SPRINGFIRLD Loss than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000	200 31 50 54 30 15	12,264 10 169 622 2,017 1,903 7,444	0. 2 1. 4 5. 1 16. 4 16. 3	67, 759, 001 78, 003 610, 922 2, 758, 494 8, 758, 240 10, 498, 403 45, 064, 879	0, 1 0, 9 4, 1 12, 9 15, 5	33, 868, 702 49, 457 390, 980 1, 617, 480 4, 890, 803 5, 642, 623 21, 277, 859	0.1
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 and over. MASSILLON.	80	23 59 264 1,168 2,153	17. 4 76. 7 100. 0	82, 183 113, 826 230, 738 1,241, 476 13,775,057 13,984,871	0. 7 1. 6 8. 1 89. 4 100. 0	6, 911, 044	84. 5 100. 0	\$1,000,000 and over STEUBENVILLE Loss than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000.	57 3 19 20	8,855 3 45 140	0.1 1.2 3.8	30, 903, 344 7, 500 222, 309 790, 812	100. 0 (*) 0. 7 2. 0	14, 527, 594 4, 684 96, 300 385, 993	100.0 (*) 0.7 2.7
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000 1 \$1,000,000 and over. MIDDLETOWN,	19 4 56	12 42 100 800 1,139 6,442	4, 6 39, 9 52, 9 100, 0	607, 730 5, 137, 636 7, 962, 570 62, 838, 289	1.6 4.3 36.7 56.9 100.0	293, 510 2, 704, 554 3, 743, 484 27, 151, 077	39. 1 54. 2 100. 0	Tipein. Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000.	75 17 20 23	3,061 2,213 10 65 192	0. 5 2. 9 8. 7	29, 882, 728 10, 516, 360 46, 254 210, 338 1, 183, 842	0.4 2.1 11.3	14,040,617 5,765,895 26,977 129,937 492,834	100.0 0.5 2.8 8.5
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over NEW PHILADEL-	8 9 15 10 4 10	5,675	2, 3 4, 2 4, 0 88, 1	808, 100 1, 895, 600 2, 756, 233 57, 199, 650	0.2 1.4 3.0 4.4 91.0	730, 585 1, 070, 486 24, 840, 667	1.7 2.7 8.0 91.5	\$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 and over. TOLEDO. Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000.	10 5 671 97 161		0, 1 0, 1 0, 9	2,769,971 6,290,964 293,520,900 245,628 1,811,563 9,680,995	26.3 59.9 100.0 0.1 0.6 8.3	1, 163, 557 3, 952, 590 120, 233, 281 154, 005 1, 084, 002 5, 148, 494	100.0 0.1 0.9
FHIA. Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 and over. NEWARK.	13 15 10	l	1, 2 3, 5 5, 1 90, 2	41, 181 155, 402 386, 856	0.5 1.8 4.6 93.1	25, 505 94, 558 287, 112	0.7 2.6 6.6 90.1	\$26,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over WARREN	190 131 30 53 96	6, 373 3, 162 30, 095	15. 1 7. 5 71. 5	29, 580, 136 20, 846, 734 231, 355, 844 19, 747, 395	10. 1 7. 1 78. 8 100. 0	14, 802, 928 8, 812, 183 90, 231, 674 7, 816, 812	12.8 7.8 75.0 100.0
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	12 20	10 58 295 674 221	0, 2 1, 3 6, 5 14, 7 4, 8	30, 500 223, 582 1, 234, 421 3, 001, 080 2, 280, 274 9, 784, 833	0, 2 1, 3 7, 5 18, 1 13, 8	18,008 123,587 593,644 1,389,239 517,835	0, 2 1, 5 7, 2 16, 8 6, 2 68, 1	\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	222 27 25 13 4 5	47 189 494 498	1. 9 7. 8 20. 3 20. 5	40, 710 287, 330 1, 167, 675 2, 494, 776 2, 912, 390 12, 844, 514 241, 458, 370		143, 500 616, 991 1, 256, 804 1, 417, 825 4, 357, 411 78, 359, 653	1.8 7.9 16.1 16.1 18.1 1 55.7
NILES. Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000.	8 5		0, 1 1, 1 1, 9 12, 2 26, 7	18, 358, 773 9, 800 129, 846 244, 500 2, 244, 431 3, 941, 898 11, 788, 205	0, 1 0, 7 1, 3 12, 2 21, 5	5,712 77,138 104,841 970,730 1,845,838	0.1 0.9 1.3	Tiess than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000.	53 60 61 36 0 20	26 150 390 1,187 1,160	0.1 0.8 2.0	141, 871 655, 169 2, 497, 601 9, 349, 882 6, 285, 587 222, 578, 260		85, 693 390, 876 1, 222, 896 4, 569, 351 2, 920, 964 69, 160, 876	مضفتفناه
NORWOOD Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	70 4 24 13 8 6	8, 283 58 145 402 1, 073	100, 0 (1) 0, 7 1, 8 5, 6 13, 0	47, 947, 183 9, 88; 226, 80; 693, 55; 2, 229, 55; 5, 108, 25;	100, 0 (4) 0, 5	27,724,818 4,078 123,367 426,584 1,416,948 2,577,067	100. 0 (2) 0, 4	ZANESVILLE	22	187 1, 296	3, 1 6, 2 43, 0	13, 487, 777 49, 761 274, 487 873, 235 4, 904, 630	0.4 2.0 6.5 36.5	28, 84: 162, 743 487, 216 2, 435, 16	8 100.0 3 0.5 8 2.7 6 8.1 0 40.5

¹ Includes the group "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000."

³ Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.

TABLE 14.—CHARACTER OF OWNERSHIP, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914.

		NU.	MBER	of	AVE	RAGE N	UMBER (OF WAG	e ear	INERS			V.	LUE OF PRO	DUCTS.			OR INTERNATION
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen- sus		BLISHM NED BY				tablishm ned by-			r cent total.	of		Of establ	ishments owr	red by—		cent	
	year.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All oth-	Total.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All oth- ors.		Cor- pora- tions	All oth- ers.	Total.	Individ- uals.	Corpora- tions.	All others.		Cor- pora- tions	
All industries	1919 1914 1909	6, 490 6, 959 6, 978	6, 766 5, 775 5, 123	2, 869 2, 924 3, 037	730, 733 510, 435 446, 934	28, 421 32, 628 34, 345	678, 840 449, 244 378, 473	23, 463 28, 563 34, 116	3.9 6.4 7.7	92. 9 88. 0 84. 7	3. 2 5. 6 7. 6	\$5,100,308,728 1,782,808,279 1,437,935,817	\$157, 660, 289 89, 037, 502 88, 075, 465	\$4,790,633,085 1,601,796,776 1,249,778,444	\$152,015,354 91,974,001 100,081,908	3. 1 5. 0 6. 1	93, 9 89, 8 86, 9	5.2
Automobile bodies and parts.	1919 1914	71 15	126 41	40 7	16,670 4,12 8	309 142	15, 881 3, 943	390 43	2. 4 3. 4	95. 3 95. 5	2, 3 1, 0	92, 390, 646 9, 556, 097	2, 777, 329 637, 985	87, 405, 711 8, 801, 079	2, 207, 606 117, 033	3.0 6.7	94.0 92.1	
Brass, bronze, and cop- per products.	1919 1914	25 28	54 4 2	13 14	4, 264 2, 277	211 197	3, 944 1, 922	109 158	4. 9 8. 7		2. 5 6. 9	27, 801, 700 7, 843, 092	1, 353, 885 532, 955	25, 927, 394 6, 894, 127	520, 481 416, 010	4, 9 6, 8	93.3 87.9	1, 9 5, 3
Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914	1,230 1,318	150 81	241 235	9, 091 7, 665	3, 198 3, 246	5, 010 3, 566	883 853	35.2 42.3	55. 1 46. 5	9, 7 11, 1	78, 819, 001 30, 560, 881	26, 949, 498 12, 755, 385	43, 871, 455 14, 279, 550	7, 998, 048 3, 525, 946	34. 2 41. 7	55.7 46.7	10.1 11.5
Brick and tile, terra- cotta, and fire-clay products.	1919 1914	64 124	215 223	62 103	12,060 16,238	492 776	10, 961 14, 527	607 935	4.1 4.8	90. 9 89. 5	5.0 5.8	32, 172, 576 23, 375, 689	672, 210 1, 029, 397	30, 149, 117 20, 998, 577	1, 351, 249 1, 347, 715	2.1 4.4	93.7 89.8	4, 2 5, 8
Butter	1919 1914	29 33	80 71	32 39	1, 362 1, 099	154 104	1, 104 874	104 121	11.3 9.5	81.1 79.5	7.6 11.0	41, 061, 093 14, 938, 608	2, 334, 594 1, 065, 531	36, 366, 409 12, 544, 402	2, 360, 990 1, 418, 675	5, 7 87, 1	88.6 3.4	5.7 9.5
Cars and general shop construction and re- pairs by steam-rail- road companies.	1919 1914		117 88		35, 245 21, 639		35, 245 21, 639			100. 0 100. 0	•••••	96, 483, 946 33, 286, 205		96, 483, 946 33, 286, 205		il i	100.0	
Cars, steam-railroad, not including operations of	1919 1914		8 5		2, 177 2, 885		2, 177 2, 885			100. 0 100. 0		28, 145, 542 11, 795, 726		28, 145, 542 11, 795, 720			100.0 100.0	
railroad companies. Clothing, men's	1919 1914	114 121	71 45	61 58	9, 939 8, 691	1, 524 1, 874	6, 649 3, 769	1,766 3,048	15.3 21.6	66. 9 43. 4	17. 8 35. 1	58, 169, 320 24, 063, 468	4, 501, 512 2, 804, 335	41, 392, 307 11, 236, 960	1	11	71.2	21.1
Clothing, women's	1919 1914	53 67	88 66	34 37	8, 258 9, 775	1, 015 692	6, 485 7, 293	758 1,790	12.3 7.1	78.5 74.6	9. 2 18, 3	48, 703, 704 22, 881, 753	4, 507, 299 1, 330, 251	38, 869, 637 16, 853, 882	l	9.3	79.8 73.7	10.9 20.5
Coke, not including gashouse coke.	1919 1914		13 5		3,407 489		3, 407 489			100. 0 100. 0		46, 514, 213 2, 156, 814		46, 514, 213 2, 156, 814			100.0 100.0	
Confectionery and ice cream.	1919 1914	148 134	118 90	114 68	5, 451 3, 965	351 418	4, 495 3, 036	605 511	6, 4 10, 5	82. 5 76. 6	11. 1 12. 9	39, 185, 084 14, 341, 668	2, 657, 140 1, 252, 838	32, 117, 440 11, 625, 147	•	li '		11.8
Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies.	1919 1914	26 20	151 87	12 12	26,672 12,695	179 88	26, 329 12, 482	164 125	0.7	l	0.6	156, 924, 143 36, 120, 978	828, 705 257, 038			0.5	99. 0 98. 3	0.5
Flour-mill and gristmill products.	1919 1914	220 263	143 137	214 249	2, 122 2, 363	378 478	1, 338 1, 294	406 591	17.8 20.2	l	19. 1 25. 0	89, 396, 619 45, 171, 200	10, 204, 759 6, 438, 927	06, 560, 505 28, 824, 681		11. 5	74. 5	14.0 21.9
Food preparations, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914	40 30	39 34	19 12	1, 857 1, 523	51 82	1,751 1,396	55 45	2.7 5.4	1	3. 0 3. 0	46, 340, 447 27, 346, 187	350, 151	45, 616, 734 26, 915, 712	· ·	0.8	98.4	0.8 0.4
Foundry and machine- shop products.2	1919 1914	209 224	741 619	152 149	87, 803 51, 553	1, 965 1, 355	83,004 48,244	2,834 1,954	2. 2 2. 6	94. 5 93. 6	3. 2 3. 8	425, 497, 682	7, 601, 512 3, 109, 976	403, 900, 053 114, 936, 860	13, 936, 117			3.3
Furniture	1919 1914	33 61	104 110	25 38	8, 346 7, 750	404 777	7,680 6,434	312	4.8	91.4	8.7			32, 363, 275 13, 960, 248	1, 420, 616	II :		4.0
Iron and steel, blast furnaces.	1919 1914		42 33		9, 793 5, 786		9, 793 5, 786			100. 0 100. 0		179, 233, 435 72, 969, 368		179, 233, 435 72, 969, 368			100.0 100.0	
Leather, tanned, curried, and finished.	1919 1914	2 4	17 19	5	1,565 1,605		1,488 1,504	8 77 8 101		95. 1 93. 7	4.9	25,008,070 11,627,916		24, 052, 018 10, 840, 933	8 955, 152		90. 2 93. 2	3.8
Liquors, malt	1919 1914	47	67 83	2 11	3, 327 5, 340	4 45 49	3, 282 5, 200	91	1.4 0.9	98. 6		25, 161, 227	4 182, 141	24, 979, 086		0.7	99.3	
Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	1919 1914	102 126	199 188	77 86	i	609		443		78, 8	1	32, 428, 847	1	25, 796, 234 13, 811, 644	i i	II		1
Paints	1919 1914	7 14	51 48	3 3	2, 197 1, 697		2, 163 1, 654	* 34 * 43		98. 5 97. 5	1. 5 2. 5	36, 848, 364 14, 824, 073	*********	36, 271, 410 14, 491, 592	8 576, 954 8 382, 481		98.4 97.8	1.6 2.2
Petroleum, refining	1919 1914		11 7		2, 431 1, 519		2, 431 1, 519			100. 0 100. 0		43, 282, 801 11, 169, 189	**********	43, 282, 801 11, 169, 189			100.0 100.0	}
Pottery	1919 1914	8 11			11, 339 11, 096		10, 656 10, 466	175	6. 0 4. 1			28, 675, 361 15, 291, 685	4 1, 480, 916 539, 581	27, 188, 445 14, 530, 252	221, 852	5. 2 3. 5	94. 8 95. 0	1.5
Printing and publishing, book and job.	1919 1914	462 429	214	157 129	8, 505 7, 978		5,666	920	17.4	71.0	11.5	19, 915, 250	5, 237, 135 3, 003, 466	29, 743, 181 14, 775, 210	4, 221, 368 2, 046, 574	13. 4 15. 5	75. 9 74. 2	10.8
Printing and publishing, newspapers and peri- odicals.	1919 1914	330 420		184 182	7,627 7,274	1, 240		641	17.0	74. 1		28,028,290	4, 823, 328 8, 853, 206	50, 358, 137 21, 733, 989	2, 436, 005	lì .	86.0 77.0	5.8 8.7
Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not else- where specified. Shipbuilding, steel	1919 1914	5 2		4	63, 637 21, 705	H	63, 537 21, 659			99. 8 99. 8	0, 2 0, 2	551, 118, 488 109, 658, 605		550, 446, 655 109, 527, 183	* 671, 833 * 131, 422		99.9 99.9	0,1
Slaughtering and meat	1919 1914 1919	54	9 5 54		11, 192 2, 623 5, 336	319	11, 192 2, 623			100.0		56, 481, 968 4, 291, 645		56, 481, 960 4, 291, 645			100.0 100.0	
packing. Stoves and hot-air fur-	1914	72 6	47 54	33 7	3, 480 6, 069	320 55	4, 835 2, 999 5, 883		0.9	86. 2	4.6	64, 960, 396	6, 524, 166	147, 863, 255 53, 172, 905 24, 093, 560	5, 263, 325	10.0	80.8 81.9 96.3	8.1
naces. Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or	1914 1919 1914	9 19 23	68	9 6 7	1	131 231 126	5, 883 4, 705 4, 947 6, 397		2.€	93, 3	4.1 1.0	9, 990, 696 41, 792, 720	488, 007 1, 235, 106 323, 515	9, 090, 655	412, 034 260, 833	4, 9 3, 0	91.0 96.4	4.1 0.6
rolling mills. Tobacco, cigars and eigarettes.	1919	543	65		10,995	2,610	6,693	1,692	II.	60. 9	2.0 15.4	28, 854, 444	7, 513, 075	· ·	405, 954	1.4	96, 8 57, 6	1.8
Tools, not elsewhere specified.	1914 1919 1014	776 27 19	96	26	12, 025 6, 961 2, 227	212		462		1	24. 9 6. 6 2. 7	32, 527, 373	705, 174	30, 050, 234	3,845,476 1,771,965	2, 2	47.1 92.4	22, 3 5, 4
1 Includes "chowing a	•		•					, 00		, ,,,,,,	<i> (</i>	11 0,101,180	94, 791		116, 603 he group "I		•	•

¹ Includes "chowing gum" in 1914. 2 Includes "iron and steel, tempering and welding"; "machine tools"; and "steel barrels, drums, and tanks, portable."

Includes the group "Individuals."
Includes the group "All others."

TABLE 14.—CHARACTER OF OWNERSHIP, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914—Continued.

		Ī			1				-			1		. 1919 .	211117 101-		111111	ueu.
			MBER BLISHM		AVE	rage n	UMBER	OR AYG	E EA	RNERS		¥ ·	VAL	UE OF PRODU	JCTS.			
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen- sus year.		NED B		Total.		stablishn wned by		P	or con total			Ofestal	lishments ow	ned by—		r cen total	
		Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All oth- ers.	10001.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions,	All oth- ers.	Indi vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions	All oth- ors.	Total.	Individ- uals.	Corpora- tions.	All others.	vid-	Cor- pora- tions	All oth- ers.
Total for cities 1	1919 1914	3,960 4,000	4, 891 3, 972	1,881 1,542	577, 271 385, 608	20, 644 22, 948	539, 102 341, 293	17, 525 21, 367	3.6 6.6	93.4 88.5	8.0 5.5		\$117, 252, 283	\$3,830,203,897	\$1 12,257,143	2.9	94. 3	
Akron	1919 1914	101 115	162 144	41 46	65, 054 24, 680	394 424	64, 443 24, 141		-	99.1	0.3	558, 962, 067	61, 653, 700 2, 292, 393	554, 909, 010	1, 760, 664	0.4	90. 7 99. 3	0.8
Alliance	1919 1914	34 24	23 19	17	5, 117 2, 333	71 53		l	!1	1	3.3 2.5	32, 871, 087 7, 174, 768	642, 830	31, 162, 991	1,065,766	2.0	98. 5 94. 8	8.2
ASHTABULA	1919 1914	32 25	25 26	5	4,172 1,868	191 133	3, 977 1, 693	, 4	4.5	95.3	0.1	28,098,500	180, 478 826, 847	0, 714, 898 22, 236, 028 4, 440, 431		3.6	93. 6 96. 3	0.2
BARBERTON	1919 1914	14 17	16 10	2 7	4,762 8,118	2 44	4,718 3,050		0.0	99.1		5, 020, 991 27, 713, 226 8, 843, 422	481, 578 2 382, 495 188, 078	-		1 1	98. 4	
BELLAIRE	1919 1914	16 21	19 18	10	2,277 2,603	50 25 803	2, 197 2, 281	55 19	1.1	96.5	2.4	8, 843, 422 14, 502, 401 12, 170, 206			1 ' 1	2.1	96. 6 96. 3	1
Bucyrus	1919	20	16	7	1,861	48	2, 281 1, 769		11.6 2.6		0.7 2.4	12, 170, 206 8, 435, 746	401, 225 397, 176	18, 967, 311 11, 608, 030 7, 555, 168	892, 371 160, 951 483, 402	i I	95. 4 89. 6	2.7 1.3 5.7
CAMBRIDGE	1919 1914	10 12	17 18	5 9	1,782 1,455	51 30	1, 714 1, 394	17 25	2.9 2.5	96.2 95.8	1.0 1.7	11, 226, 809 3, 923, 786	302, 952 107, 104	10, 855, 458 8, 669, 907	68,399 146,775	2.7	96. 7 93. 5	0.6 3.7
CANTON	1919 1914	103 107	148 140	86 29	20, 336 12, 255	468 510	19, 694 11, 545	174	2.3 4.2		0. 0 1. 6	124, 202, 924 43, 718, 440	2, 680, 690 1, 141, 757	120, 023, 011 42, 005, 778	989, 228 505, 916	2.2	97. 0 98. 1	0.8 1.8
Сип. L. сотин	1919 1914	10 21	14 18	11 7	1,638 1,557	47 90	1, 519 1, 315		2.0 5.7	92.7	4. 4 9. 8	7,667,182 4,083,486	273, 350 400, 470	6, 975, 560 8, 899, 200	418, 266 274, 816	3.6	91.0	5.5
CINCINNATI	1919 1914	912 935	882 786	445 414	69, 680 59, 861	5, 723 6, 902	37, 155 45, 679	l [8.2 11.5	,	9.8 12.2	500, 040, 996 210, 860, 386	32, 376, 332 20, 172, 013	422, 405, 952 108, 157, 011			83. 2 84. 5 79. 7	6.7 9.1 10.7
CLEVELAND	1919 1914	1,091 1,005	1, 461 1, 032	394 308	157, 730 103, 817	5, 196 6, 421	148, 764 91, 218	1	3.3 6.2		2.4 5.5	1, 091, 577, 490 852, 418, 052	29, 576, 933 14, 847, 376	- 1	N/s	2.7	94.6	2.7
COLUMBUS	1919 1914	272 266	321 268	97 109	26, 751 17, 236	1, 439 1, 232	24, 234 15, 108	1,078 890	5.4 7.1	* * * * * *	4.0 5.2	184, 021, 849 57, 008, 084	8, 137, 656 8, 781, 958	170, 676, 035	5, 208, 158	4.4	90. 5 92. 7	5.8 2.8 5.7
Созностом	1919 1914	10 21	27 24	8	1,959 1,614	12 54	1,852 1,529	95 31	0.6 8.8		4. 8 1. 9	7, 084, 702	51, 743 101, 570	50, 521, 905 0, 987, 844	645, 675	0.7	87. 7 90. 9	8.4 1.6
i	1919	11	11	8	784	64	689	81	8.2		4.0	8, 476, 686 5, 820, 847	400, 182	3, 229, 540 5, 200, 659	55, 576 162, 506	7.0	90. 2	2.8
DAYTON	1919 1914	186 214	204 219	91 90	31, 131 24, 061	967 1, 219	28, 900 21, 542	1,264 1,300	8.1 5.1	92.8 89.5	4.1 5.4	174, 990, 607 71, 071, 874	4, 502, 728 8, 440, 523	164, 846, 727 64, 948, 876	6,081,152 2,682,475		93. 9 91. 4	3.5 3.8
EAST CLEVELAND	1919 1914	7	7 2	8 2	88 120	38	40 8 120	10	48.2	45.5 100.0	11.4	420, 505 205, 786	162, 082	211, 403 295, 786	47,020		50. 3	11.2
EAST LIVERPOOL	1919 1914	20 30	36 86	11 14	4, 811 4, 830	99 100	4, 090 4, 555	122 166	2.3 2.3	94.9 94.3	2. 8 3. 4	12,501,181 7,092,903	1, 110, 738 336, 296	10, 929, 511 6, 456, 349	460, 932 300, 258	8.9	87. 4 91. 0	3.7 4.2
	1919 1914	22 23	44 84	9 6	4, 590 2, 735	114 140	4, 456 2, 586	20 9	2.5 5.1		0. 4 0. 8	25, 191, 454 8, 791, 784	820, 787 550, 191	24, 248, 261 8, 168, 421	122, 406 67, 122	8.8	96. 3 92. 9	0.5 0.8
	1919 1914	27 25	30 87	18 16	1, 715 1, 737	58 74	1,558 1,557	104 106	3.4 4.8	90.6	6. 1 6. 1	7, 924, 282 4, 662, 778	487, 702 285, 748	7, 037, 085 4, 060, 636	448, 805 360, 894	5. 5	88. 8 87. 2	5.7 7.7
	1919 1914	14 16	32 36	7 13	2, 999 2, 963	50 36	2, 883 1, 978	66 49	1.7 1.7	96.1	2. 2 2. 4	12, 915, 095	162, 807	12, 399, 358	852,930 108,810	1.8	96.0	2.7
	1919 1914	52 59	54 53	24 17	8, 553 6, 043	143 303	8, 020 5, 424	390 316		93.8 89.8	li li	4,779,982 47,024,031 16,877,260	716, 438 958, 393	4, 526, 378 44, 850, 681 15, 131, 042	1, 456, 912 787, 825	1.5 5.7		2.3 3.1
	1019 1914	9 14	31 31	12 14	1,971 1,420	79 94	1,685 1,143	257 183		83.0 80.5	- 11	14, 071, 850 4, 000, 185	251, 935 143, 954	12, 895, 963 4, 807, 442	923, 952 214, 789	1.8		6.6
	1919	3	2	2	135		1 185	.		100.0	- 19	844, 803	143, 904	1.6	214, 789	l l	92. 8 00. 0	4-6
	1010 1014	20 14	11 7	2 1	1, 821 1, 774	² 56 ² 434	1,765 1,840	*****	3.1 24.5	96. 9 75. 5	. ,	7, 602, 803 3, 606, 498	3 341, 776 2 594, 784	7, 261, 027 8, 011, 714		4. 5 16. 5	95. 5 83. 5	· · · · · ·
	1919 1914	15 23	22 19	6 11	2, 024 1, 583	135 87	1, 848 1, 436	41 60	6.7 5.5	91.3 90.7	2, 0 8, 8	11, 478, 883 4, 602, 615	1	10, 620, 009 8, 894, 289	863,718 456,676	4.2 5.5	92. 6 84. 6	3.2 9.9
	1919 1914	36 41	48 42	24 14	4, 901 4, 876	154 120	4, 432 4, 619	315 137	3.1 2.5	90.4 94.7	6.4 2.8	23, 638, 764 11, 598, 580	742, 848 506, 718	21, 817, 237 10, 826, 368	1,079,179 265,494	3.1	92. 3 93. 3	4.6 2.3
LORAIN	1919 1914	14 28	20 32	12	11, 677 6, 436	40 40	11, 594 6, 336	43 00	0.8 0.6	99.8	0.4 0.9	116, 908, 616 29, 110, 037	264, 610 144, 226	116, 270, 233 28, 905, 193	373, 764 60, 618	0.2	99. 5 99. 3	0.8
	1919 1014	58 46	48 37	26 20	4,711 3,398	244 208	4, 323 2, 862		5. 2 6. 1	1.00	3.1 9.7	81, 877, 551 10, 281, 968	1, 495, 843 455, 584	29, 393, 908 8, 857, 109	987, 800 969, 825	4.7	92. 2 86. 1	3.1 9.4
	1919 1914	23 24	23 33	13 14	1, 285 1, 401	, 117 90	1, 124 1, 153	44 158	9.1 6.4		3.4 11.8	5,917,469 4,128,618	460, 506 204, 425	5, 243, 924 8, 045, 653	203, 949 278, 540	7.0	88. 6 88. 3	8.4 6.7
MARION	1919 1914	28 27	35 27	7 12	4,125 2,577	107 74	3,924 2,479	94 24	2,6 2,9		2,8	20,712,973 6,384,864	641,808 212,432	10,701,159 6,082,327	370,006 90,105	3, 1	95. 1	1.8
Martins Ferry	1919	24	13	3	1,517	64	1,445	8	2,9 4,2	15.5	0.9	15,402,280	382, 437	14,986,777	33,066	3.3 S		1.4 0.2
Massillon	1919 1914	27 37	33 30	20 3	2,153 1,768	39 177	2,023 1,580	91 11	1.8 10.0	94. 0 89, 4	4, 2 0, 6	13,984,871 5,293,124	273,772 374,673	13,245,830 4,882,357	465,269 36,094	2.0 7.1	94.7 92.2	3.3 0.7

¹ Excludes Cleveland Heights and East Youngstown, to avoid disclosure of individual operations.
2 Includes the group, "All other."
3 Includes the groups, "Individuals" and "All other."

TABLE 14.—CHARACTER OF OWNERSHIP, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914—Continued.

		NII	MBER	OF	AVEI	rage ni	IMBER O	F WAGI	E EAR	NERS.			VA	LUE OF PROD	oucts.			
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	ESTA	NED B	ENTS		In est	lablishm vned by-	onts		r cent total.			Of establi	shments own	ed by-	Pe	r cent total.	
	year.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All oth- ers.	Total.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All oth- ers.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions	All oth- ers.	Total.	Individ- nals.	Corpora- tions,	All others.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions	All oth- ers,
MIDDLETOWN	1919 1914	18 24	30 29	. 8 10	6,442 4,003	78 87	6,347 3,883	17 33	1.2 2.2	98.5 97.0	0.3 0.8	\$62,838,289 21,787,151	\$419,056 213,240	\$62,186,586 21,497,753	\$232,647 76,158		99.0 98.7	0.4
NEWARK	1919 1914	30 34	34 25	15 20	4,570 4,583	250 220	4, 261 3, 858	50 505	5.5 4.8	93.2 84.2	1.3 11.0	16,563,149 9,276,762	1,266,076 465,720	13,982,829 7,857,081	1,314,244 953,952	7.6 5,0	84.4 84.7	7.9 10.3
NEW PHILADELPHIA	1919	25	14	4	1,247	95	1,145	7	7.6	91.8	0.6	8,445,658	448,767	7,927,927	68,984	5.3	93,9	0,8
NILES	1919	7	26	7	2,945	27	2,809	19	0.9	98.4	0,6	18,358,773	130,455	18,111,348	116,970	0.7	98.7	0,0
Norwood	1919 1914	23 23	40 30	7 5	8,283 5,808	71 75	8,188 5,691	$\frac{24}{42}$	0.0 1.3	98.9 98.0		47, 947, 183 16, 724, 360	341,081 180,651	47, 445, 759 16, 456, 088	160,343 87,621	0.7 1.1		0.3 0.5
Piqua	1919 1914	28 34	33 30	5 14	$3,203 \\ 2,777$	250 122	3,016 2,544	18 111	7.9 4.4	91.6 91.6	0.5 4.0	19,921,345 7,988,279	1,643,497 501,810	18,125,110 7,229,095	152,738 257,374	8.2 6.3	91.0 90.5	0, 8 3, 2
PORTSMOUTH	1919 1914	25 31	27 33	8 12	5,914 3,597	110 77	5,771 3,468	33 52	1.0 2.1	97.6 96.4	0.6 1.4	36,645,736 7,682,145	1,118,288 411,158	35, 292, 188 7, 119, 008	235,260 151,370	3.1 5.4	96.3 92.7	0.6 2.0
SALEM	1919	11	22	3	2,237	37	2,190	10	1.7	97.9	0.4	11,069,550	268,665	10,766,585	34,300	2,4	97.3	0,3
Sandusky	1919 1914	44 41	57 53	14 13	3,447 2,727	207 157	3,063 2,415	177 155	0.0 5.8	88.9 88.6	5.1 5.7	19,248,571 8,284,865	1,236,751 504,681	17, 179, 147 7, 273, 361	832,673 506,823	6, 4 6, 1		4.3 6.1
Springfield	1919 1914	75 111		35 51	12,264 7,868	722 439	11, 161 7, 003	381 426	5.9 5.6	91.0 89.0	3.1 5.4	67,759,001 27,721,789	4,143,163 1,399,218	61, 105, 295 24, 088, 487	2,510,543 1,634,084		90.2 89.1	3.7 5.9
STEUBENVILLE	1919 1914	23 23	22 22	12 15	3,855 4,506	87 78	3,725 4,375	43 53	2.3 1,7	96.6 97.1	1.1 1.2	30,903,344 16,958,987	505,746 220,660	30,091,041 16,510,323	306,557 228,001	1.6 1.3		1.0 1.8
Tiffin	1919 1914	29 33	22 22	24 21	2,213 2,177	286 317	1,800 1,757	67 103	12.9 14.6	84.0 80.7	3.0 4.7	10,516,369 4,995,880	1,162,006 932,100	8,643,414 3,821,406	710,949 242,374	11.0 18.7	82.2 70.5	6, 8 4, 8
TOLEDO	1919 1914	244 200	336 303	91 120	42,090 27,076	1,180 1,041	40,054 24,632	856 1,403	2.8 3.8	95. 2 91. 0	2, 0 5, 2	293,520,900 115,040,426	8,537,745 3,246,273	281, 196, 519 107, 234, 068	3,780,630 4,509,085	2.9 2.8	95.8 93.2	1.3
WARREN	1919 1914	31 33		18 10	2,433 2,862	70 86	2,286 2,097	77 70	2.9 3.0	94.0 94.2	3.2 2.8	19,747,305 10,309,737	451,148 208,895	18,794,812 9,964,379	501, 435 226, 463	2.3 2.0	95.2 95.8	2.4 2.5
Youngstown	1919 1914	91 86		41 33	19,414 15,861	345 278	19,001 15,439	68 144	1.8 1.8	97.9 97.3	0.4 0.9	241,458,370 02,111,272	2,482,657 771,844	238, 339, 112 90, 776, 424	636,601 563,004	1.0	98.7 98.6	0.3
ZANESVILLE	1919 1914	35 44	44 40	18 13	3,014 3,035	543 558	2,343 1,639	128 838	18.0 18.4	77.7 54.0	4. 2 27. 6	13,437,777 8,300,231	1,283,716 875,880	11, 119, 929 4, 205, 411	1,034,132 3,218,940	9.0 10.0		7.7 38.8

TABLE 15.—MANUFACTURES, BY POPULATION GROUPS, IN CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

			1	CITI	ES HAVING A	POPULA	rion of 10,000	or ov	er.		THE STATE OF	TSIDE VING
	Cen-	Aggregate.	Total.		10,000 to 25	,000.	25,000 to 100	0,000.	100,000 and	over.	A POPULATIO 10,000 on ov	N OF ER.
	year.	08. VB-4101	Number or amount.	Per cent of aggre- gate.	Number or amount.	Per cent of aggre- gate.	Number or amount.	Por cont of aggregate.	Number or amount.	Per cont of aggre- gate.	Number or amount.	Per contof aggre- gate.
Number of places	1919 1914 1909		48 42 36		27 26 22		14 11 9		7 5 5			
Population a	1920 1915 1910	5, 759, 304 5, 026, 898 4, 767, 121	3, 137, 372 2, 457, 568 2, 130, 013	54. 5 48. 9 44. 7	429, 915 403, 733 345, 803	7. 5 8. 0 7. 2	535, 822 499, 742 393, 371	9. 9 9. 9 8. 3	2, 171, 635 1, 554, 093 1, 390, 839	37. 7 30. 9 29. 2	2, 622, 022 2, 569, 330 2, 637, 108	45.5 51.1 55.3
Number of establishments	1919 1914 1909	16, 125 15, 658 15, 138	10, 537 9, 541 8, 763	65. 3 60. 9 57. 9	1, 450 1, 543 1, 366	9. 0 9. 9 9. 0	1, 427 1, 639 1, 207	8.8 10.5 8.0	7, 660 6, 359 6, 190	47. 5 40. 6 40. 9	5, 588 6, 117 6, 375	39.1
Average number of wage earners	1919 1914 1909	780, 733 510, 435 446, 934	577, 271 386, 380 323, 131	79, 0 75, 7 72, 3	77, 150 61, 089 53, 624	10.6 12.0 12.0	88, 262 93, 740 67, 742	12, 1 18, 4 15, 2	411, 850 231, 551 201, 765	56, 4 45, 4 45, 1	153, 462 124, 055 123, 803	21.0 24.3 27.7
Value of products	1919 1914 1909	\$5, 100, 308, 728 1, 782, 808, 279 1, 437, 935, 817	\$4, 059, 713, 323 1, 374, 412, 770 1, 074, 492, 138	79. 6 77. 1 74. 7	\$457, 606, 475 181, 763, 339 156, 321, 801	9, 0 10, 2 10, 9	\$557, 534, 569 385, 642, 109 283, 054, 022	10. 9 21. 6 19. 7	\$3, 044, 572, 279 807, 007, 322 635, 116, 315	59. 7 45. 3 44. 2	\$1, 040, 595, 405 408, 395, 509 363, 443, 679	20.4 22.9 25.3
Value added by manufacture	1919 1914 1909	2, 188, 360, 857 762, 026, 264 613, 733, 870	1,776,674,525 602,497,903 468,164,822	81. 2 79. 1 76. 3	222, 538, 121 84, 827, 964 68, 825, 220	10. 2 11. 1 11. 2	261, 231, 649 157, 346, 303 107, 359, 766	11.9 20.6 17.5	1, 292, 904, 755 360, 323, 636 201, 970, 827	50. 1 47. 3 47. 6	411, 686, 332 159, 528, 361 145, 569, 048	20,9

¹ Includes Cleveland Heights and East Youngstown, to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

Population of 1920, as of Jan. 1, 1920; 1915, estimated population as of July 1, 1914 (per reports census of manufactures, 1914); 1910, as of Apr. 15, 1910.

TABLE 16.—PRINCIPAL INDUSTRIES IN CITIES OF 50,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE, WITH PER CENT OF TOTAL FOR STATE: 1919.

	77.17	LITE OF	PRODUCTS.) 21WIE		V A	LUE OF	PRODUCTS.	
		Per	Increase over	r 1914.1			Per	Increase over	1914.1
CITY AND INDUSTRY.	Amount, 1919.	cent of total	1	Per	CITY AND INDUSTRY.	Amount,	total		Per
	2011	for the state.	Amount.	cent.			for the	Amount.	cent.
AKRON.	,				CLEVELAND. Foundry and machine-shop products 5	\$120 423 404	28. 3	\$ 85, 468, 841	244. 5
Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not olsowhere specified	\$462,092,527 14,624,783	83. 8 4. 2	\$369,545.031 11.764.144	399.3 411.2	Automobiles. Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills.	110,204,504	38.4	87, 510, 776	384, 8
Printing and mublishing, book and job.	4, 212, 196 3, 289, 029	5. 3 8. 4	\$369,545.031 11,764,144 3,493,319 (2)	485.9 (2)	mills Slaughtering and meat packing	84, 424, 721 71, 061, 098	13.5 41.7	51, 035, 892 47, 850, 775	152, 9 206, 2
Lumber, planing-mill products, not in- cluding planing mills connected with			"	(2)	mills. Slaughtering and meat packing. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Automobile bodies and parts. Clothing, women's. Stoves, gas and oil. Clothing, men's. Bread and other bakery products. Tools, not elsewhere specified. Paints. Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and	52, 324, 151	33.3 48.0	40, 966, 613	860. 7 913. 4
sawmills. Stoves and hot-air furnaces.	2,684,177 1,814,480	8.3 7.3	920, 974 423, 728	104.4 31.3	Clothing, women's	35, 307, 741	72. 5 82. 7	39, 940, 065 19, 064, 449 12, 282, 587 10, 916, 618	117. 4 170. 4
Printing and publishing, newspapers and	1,770,778	7.1	(2)	(²)	Clothing, men's	19, 433, 496 19, 413, 046	33. 4 24. 6	10, 916, 618 12, 505, 438 (2)	128. 2 -181. 0
Brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay	1,589,000	4.9	595, 176	59.9	Tools, not elsewhere specified.	17, 602, 520 17, 436, 225	54. 1 47. 3	0, 900, 527	(2) 131. 4
Automobile bodies and parts				.	Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in rolling mills Printing and publishing, newspapers and	17, 264, 120		13, 722, 192	387. 4
Automobiles Butter: Confectionery and ice cream. Flour-nill and gristmil products. Food preparations, not elsewherespecified Oileloth and linoleum. Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Tools, not elsewhere specified.		ļ					26.6 34.1	9, 271, 749 7, 520, 908	147. 2 128. 7
Food preparations, not elsewhere specified	(2)	(4)	(2)	(2)	Printing and publishing, book and job Iron and steel lorgings, not made in steel works or rolling mills	18,873,189	4 - 1	11,619,109	002. 4
Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills					i Structurali ronwork, not made in steel		28.0	5, 085, 403	94. 2
Tools, not elsewhere specified	ال.				works or rolling mills. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies. Confectionery and ice cream. Knit goods. Varnishes. Chemicals. Wirework, including wirerope and cable, not elsewhere specified. Brass and bronzo products. Coffee, reasting and grinding. Oll, not elsewhere specified. Liquors, matt. Plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere specified. Aluminum manufactures. Bags, other than papers, not including	11,571,425	12.0 29.0	6, 613, 557	138.4
Iron and steel, steel works and rolling	63, 373, 984	10.1	46, 486, 715	275.8	Knit goods	11,571,425 11,375,042 10,003,277 9,050,542 7,593,467	53.3	5, 952, 125 6, 493, 261 4, 463, 497	146. 9 258. 9
mills	1 8 502 801	2.5	2, 832, 688	49.2	Chemicals. Wirework, including wirerope and cable,	7,593,467			142.6
Lumber, planing-mill products, not in- cluding planing mills connected with sawmills.	2, 643, 835	8.2	2, 531, 854	2, 261. 0	not elsewhere specified	7,071,852 6,622,288 6,171,420 5,900,758 5,774,228	81.2 23.8	4,585,891 4,131,114 (1) 4,882,937 -753,940	184. 5 165. 8 (2)
Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills	2,594,878	0.2	1,556,074 1,139,835	149.8	Coffee, reasting and grinding Oil, not elsewhere specified	5,900,753	21.1 05.7 22.9	4, 382, 937	275. 8 -11. 8
sawmits Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Bread and other bakery products. Agricultural implements. Printing and publishing. Automobiles.	2,594,878 1,560,551 1,454,673 1,142,874	2.0 5.5 1.2	1,139,830 (2) 367,159	270.9 (2) 47.3	Plumbors' supplies, not elsowhere speci-	5,393,331		11 .	142. 9
Automobiles.	1,142,014	1.2	001,100	41.0	Aluminum manufactures	2000			ika, wasa Kanasasa
Brass and bronze products. Brick and tile, building brick, fancy, ornamental, vitrified, glazed, and en-	1				bags made in textile mills Coke, not including gas house coke	:	v da v dov g skip niest	i i vitāja jatuba tā Igdansaja ta Libuk	65.0000 (20.000)
ornamental, vitrified, glazed, and enameled. Electricalmachinery apparatus, and supplies. Finctroplating. Furniture. Iron and steel lorgings, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Safes and vaults, safes. Slaughtering and meat packing, wholesale Springs, steel. Stamped and enameled ware, not elsewhere specified, enameled ware.	:		S a		Aliminum manufactures Bags, other than paper, not including bags made in textile mills Coke, not including gas-house coke. Hardware Iron and steel, blast furnaces. Iron and steel, wrought pipe. Petroleum, relining. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Serews, machine. Shipbuilding, steel. Wiro. Worsted goods.		i lin lines	State of the state	Buttacht : , pp. Sby
plies. Electroplating	. (2)	(2)	(2)	(2)	Petroleum, relining	:} ⁽²⁾	(2)	(1975 (2)	(*)
Iron and steel forgings, not made in steel	-	1			not elsewhere specified	1	No territorio	No.	((((((((((((((((((((
Sales and vaults, sales Slaughteringand meat packing, wholesale	9.				Shipbuilding, steel	•			1 100
Springs, steel	1				Worsted goods	1	i dere		71 J. Ma 7 J. Ma
Cincinnati.			A 2		Foundry and machine-shop products Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies. Bloots and shoes Slaughtering and meat packing. Broad and other bakery products Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Automobile bodies and parts. Fertilizers.	18,632,90	5.4	1	225.
Slaughtering 43d meat packing. Foundry and machine-shop products 4. Ciothing, men's. Boots and shoes. Bread and other bakery products. Printing and publishing, book and job. Printing and publishing, newspapers are periodicals.	62, 428, 358 50, 717, 768 32, 254, 217 31, 223, 081 14, 140, 223 10, 678, 735	30.0 12.3		168.6 231.1	repairs by steam-railroad companies. Boots and shoes.	15, 213, 72 10, 198, 18	0 15.8 5 14.8	4, 973, 787	181. 95.
Clothing, men's	32, 254, 217 31, 223, 081	55.4 43.8	18, 921, 107 16, 698, 603	141.9 115.0	Broad and other bakery products	10, 198, 18 6, 516, 42 5, 203, 88	8 8.8 1 6.6		(²) 145.
Bread and other bakery products Printing and publishing, book and job.	14, 140, 223	17. 9 27. 2	7,754,547 4,884,401	121.4 84.3	periodicals	4,094,91	7.0 0 4.0	1, 973, 107	03. (2) (2)
Printing and publishing, newspapers and particularly	10, 567, 143	18.0	4,542,249	75.4		3,608,58 2,832,91 2,575,12	7 0.0	1, 685, 520	189.
Paints. Leather, tanned, curried, and finished. Confectionery and ice cream.	10,093,097	' 40.4	4,608,272	80.0	Printing and publishing, book and job. Lumber, planing-mill products, not in	2, 185, 61	0 5.6	1, 148, 878	110.
Butter	. 8.824.102	21.6 31.6	25 -2,563,107	$\begin{pmatrix} 2 \\ 2 \\ -24.8 \end{pmatrix}$	[] _ http://www.new.new.new.new.new.new.new.new.new.	1,691,61	2 5.2	858, 208	103.
Liquors, malt. Coffee and spice, reasting and grinding. Furniture.	6, 611, 920 5, 890, 83	7 22.0		189.2	Stoves, ranges, and hot air iurnaces, in cluding gas and oil stoves.	1, 183, 65	8 2.3	281, 685	83.
Tobacco, cigars Stoves and hot-air furnaces. Automobile bodies and parts. Clothing, women's. Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work.	5, 882, 78 5, 251, 55	7 1 21.0) (2)	(2) (2) (2) (2)	Butter	11			
Clothing, women's.	5, 207, 45 5, 135, 21 4, 805, 40	3 10. 8 3 30.	2,568,049	100.1	ations of railroad companies.	! !	8.9		ļ
Shirts. Cars and general shop construction an	4, 248, 83	5 57.8	11		Flour-mill and gristmill products	11			
Cars and general shop construction an repairs by stoam-railroad companies. Brass, bronzo, and copper products. Lumber, planing-mill products, not in cluding planing mills connected wit	3,641,51	2 4. 1 9 13.		3 814.9 7 206.9) Glass	**!!			1 1,000
Lumber, planing-mill products, not in cluding planing mills connected wit	h 2 100 FF		1.050.00	2 112.1	mills	d (2)	(2)	(2)	(2)
Automobiles)	8 9.	1,650,26	112.					
paper mills	:-				Iron and steel forgings Liquors, malt. Oilcloth, enameled.	::			
Glass				1	Oleomargarine	ne			
Rags, paper, exclusive of those made i paper mills Baking powders and yeast. Class Ink, printing Lamps Oil and cake, cottonseed Choomergarine Pickles, preserves, and sauces. Soap Steam fittings and steam and hot-wate heating apparatus Waste	(2)	(2)	(2)	(²)	Regalla, and society badges and embler Tobacco, cigars	110			
Oleomargarine					DAYTON.				
Steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus	er		1		Foundry and machine-shop products 5. Slaughtering and meat packing Bread and other bakery products	10,085,1 8,414,6	50 3.1 83 4.1	8 10,499,52 9 3,584,03	6 74
Waste	ease.	ŀ	11 .	1	Bread and other bakery products 4 Includes "iron and steel, temporing	4,522, 8		7 2, 509, 57	

A minus sign (—) denotes decrease.
 Figures can not be shown without disclosing individual operations.
 Includes "iron and steel, welding."

4 Includes "iron and steel, temporing and welding" and "machine tools."
5 Includes "iron and steel, temporing and welding"; "machine tools"; and
"steel barrels, drums, and tanks, portable."

TABLE 16.—PRINCIPAL INDUSTRIES IN CITIES OF 50,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE, WITH PER CENT OF TOTAL FOR STATE: 1919—Continued.

DAYTOK—Continued. Static. Stat	•	VALUE (F PRODUCTS.			VA.	LUE OF	PRODUCTS.	
DAYTON—Continued. 1919.	CITY AND INDUSTRY.	l (nont)	Increase ove	r 1914.	CITY AND INDUSTRY.			Increase ever	r 1914.
Tools, not elsewhere specified. 3,785, 457 10.6 1,002,417 48.8 10.6 1,002,417 10.6 10.8 10.6 10.8		1919. total	e Amount.				total for the	Amount.	Per cent.
Tobacco, cigars and cigarettes. 3,057,843 10.6 1,002,417 48.8 Butter 4,324,008 10.5 1,729,898 77. 17.									
Statisfiery goods not disewhere specified 2,084, 132 53.2 (1)	acco, cigars and cigarettes	. 3.057.848 1 10.0	\$3,709,655 1,002,417	4, 893. 9 48. 8	Bread and other bakery products Butter	4, 324, 608	10.5	\$3,467,735	150.8 (¹) 71.1
Limber, Planning-mills connected with sawmills. 2,036,429 6.3 (1) (1) (2) Confectionery and ice cream 1,787,391 3.1 (1) (1) rounds to concern 1,488,981 4.2 (604,158 80.5) (1) rounds planning mills connected with sawmills. Confectionery and ice cream 1,473,323 3.8 (1) rounds planning mills connected with specified 1,271,610 4.6 (639,140 282.5) rounds planning mills connected with sawmills. Printing and publishing, book and job. Automobile bodies and parts. Coffect oner yand ice cream 2,776,615 7.1 (1) (2) rounds planning mills connected with sawmills. 1,271,610 4.6 (639,140 282.5) rounds planning mills connected with sawmills. 1,250,869 12.5 (303,372 45.6 (4) 114.2 (4) rounds planning mills connected with sawmills. Coffect, rounds and parts. Coffect, roasting and grinding. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Envelopes. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts. Ordinance in dacesesories. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	iting and publishing, newspapers and riodicals.	2,630,616 4.	1,523,089		Printing and publishing, newspapers			1	97.9
Sawmills	nps, steam and other power	2,004,211 60.	{ . {3}	(3)	Gloves and mittens, cloth, not including		l	` `	
Printing and publishing, book and job Automobile bodies and parts. Automobile bodies and parts. Cash registers and calculating machines. Chemicals. Coffee, roasting and grinding Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Envelopes. Iron and steel, steal works and rolling mills. Liquors, malt Ordnance and accessories. Liquors, malt Ordnance and accessories. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Registrated and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Ito (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (5) (6) (6) (6) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (8) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7	uding planing mills connected with	9 096 200 8	//	1 1		2,776,615	7.1	∥ 8 .	(3)
Printing and publishing, book and job. Automobile bodies and parts. Cash registors and calculating machines. Chemicals. Coffee, roasting and grinding. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Envelopes. Iron and steel, steal works and rolling mills. Liquors, malt. Ordnance and accessories. Diffused. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. I, 20, 383, 322 114. 2 Awnings, tents, and sails. Bags, paper, exclusive of those made in paper mills. Brass, bronzo, and copper products. Carriages and sleds, ohildren's Coffee and spice, roasting and grinding Coke, not including gas-house coke. Fancy strictics, not elsewhere specified. (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (2) (3) (4) (1) (4) (1) (5) (6) (6) (6) (6) (6) (7) (7) (8) (9) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (6) (6) (6) (6) (7) (7) (8) (9) (9) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (6) (6) (6) (6) (6) (6) (7) (7) (8) (8) (8) (8) (8) (8) (8) (8) (8) (8	ning, men's	1,787,391 3.	ill as	l ió l	repairs by steam-railroad companies Printing and publishing, book and job	2,609,557 2,270,574	2.7 5.8	1,407,628 1.316,787	117.1 136.8
Printing and publishing, book and job Automobile bodies and parts. Automobile bodies and parts. Cash registers and calculating machines. Chemicals. Coffee, roasting and grinding Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Envelopes. Iron and steel, steal works and rolling mills. Liquors, malt Ordnance and accessories. Liquors, malt Ordnance and accessories. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Registrated and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Ito (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (5) (6) (6) (6) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (8) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7	fectionery and ice creamss, bronze, and copper products	1,473,323 3. 1,271,610 4.	939, 140	(1) 282.5	Lumber, planing-mill products, not in- cluding planing mills connected with	-,,	1	} }	
Chemicals. Coffee, roasting and grinding. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Envelopes. Envelopes. Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills. Liquors, malt. Ordnance and accessories. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Rrass, pronzo, and copper products. Carriages and sleds, children's. Carriages and spice, roasting and grinding. Coke, not including gas-house coke. Fancy articles, not elsewhere specified. (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1	es, paper and other, not elsowhere pecified.	1,256,869 12.	393,372	45.6		IN '	6.9	757, 978	51.2
Chemicals. Coffee, roasting and grinding. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Envelopes. Envelopes. Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills. Liquors, malt. Ordnance and accessories. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Rrass, pronzo, and copper products. Carriages and sleds, children's. Carriages and spice, roasting and grinding. Coke, not including gas-house coke. Fancy articles, not elsewhere specified. (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1	omobile bodies and parts	1,012,880 2.	5 640,038	114.2	Bags, paper, exclusive of those made in			{ 	
supplies. Envelopes. Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills. Liquors, malt. Ordnance and accessories. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1	micals	: 1	1		Brass, bronze, and copper products				\ \ \
If on and steel, steel works and roung mills. Liquors, malt. Ordnance and accessories. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. It (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	ctrical machinery, apparatus, and	i	.		Coffee and spice, roasting and grinding Coke, not including gas-house coke.				1
Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts. Ordnance and accessories. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1	velopes a and steel, steel works and rolling								
Ornance and accessories. Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Patent medicines and compounds. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Paints. (1) (1) (1) (1) (2) (1) (3) (1) (4) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (6) (7) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (6) (6) (7) (7) (8) (9) (9) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (2) (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (6) (6) (7) (7) (8) (9) (9) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (2) (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (4) (5) (6) (7) (7) (8) (9) (9) (9) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1	uors, malt	(1)	(1)	(1)	Tron and steel, blast furnaces Tron and steel, wrought pipe				
Paper and wood pulp	inance and accessories				H UH. IID\$660	11			
not cleswhere specified					Petroloum, refining	(1)	(1)	(1)	(1)
	bber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, ot elsewhere specified				Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods,		1	\\ \\	
Shallydering and meat packing	les and balances								
Springs, steer, automobile	Springfield.				Slaughtering and meat packing Springs, steel, automobile	1		Ì	
Agricultural implements 7, 205, 752 27.1 1, 444, 241 25.1 Stoves and hot-air furnaces. Foundry and machine-shop products 2. 7, 166, 220 2.1 3, 372, 172 88.0 Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Musical instruments, piano materials 2, 036, 594 65.0 1, 279, 044 168.8 Thomas, not elsewhere specified	ricultural implementsandry and machine-shop products 2.	7,205,752 27. 7,186,220 2	1 1,444,241 1 3,372,172	25.1 88.9	Stoves and hot-air furnaces. Structural ironwork, not made in steel				
Musical instruments, piano materials	sicai instruments, diano materiais	2.036.594 65.	8 2,866,848 9 1,279,044	218.2 168.8	Tinware, not elsewhere specified.				
Coffins, burial cases, and undertakers' Toys and games Toys and games	fins, burial cases, and undertakers'	5]	} :		Toys and games Wood preserving		1		
Electrical machinery, apparatus, and Youngstown.	etrical machinery, apparatus, and				II '				
Flour-mill and gristmill products. 9, 001, 100 (1) (1) Bread and other bakery products. 2, 712, 504 3, 4 2, 092, 618 33	ur-mill and gristmill products	e) e)	(1)	(1)	Bread and other bakery products	1 2,712,504	8.4	2,092,618	212.0 337.5
Printing and publishing 2,082,236 2,1 1,290,409 10	oilla				Printing and publishing	2,082,286	2.1	1,290,459	163.0
Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Signs and advertising novelties. Coke, not including gas-house coke	nd periodicalsns and advertising novelties			1	supplies	31			
Iron and steel, blast furnaces.	ugntering and meat packing			1	Iron and steel, blast furnaces		0	- A (1)	/1>
Tourney, The triple is the part of the part of the triple is the part of the p	undry and machine-shop products 3.	27,468,943 6	5 20, 924, 341	319.7	ll mille	17 (7)	1 0	Train Line	1
supplies 19.245.500 12.3 16.015.618 495 9 not sleawhere specified	upplies	19.245.500 12	3 16,015,618	495.9	Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified	.			1
Flour-mill and gristmill products 13,432,512 15.0 7,617,124 131.0 Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills.	tomobile bodies and parts	5,922,578 6	7,617,124 (¹)	(1)	structural fronwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills	.			1

¹ Figures can not be shown without disclosing individual operations.
³ Includes "iron and steel, tempering and welding" and "machine tools."

TABLE 17.—NUMBER AND HORSEPOWER OF TYPES OF PRIME MOVERS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	NUMBER (OF ENGINES O	R MOTORS.	•		Horsepowei	ર.		
POWER.	1010	1014	******		Amount.		Per e	ent distribu	tion.
	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909
Primary power, total		44, 188	25,970	2,897,497	1,993,080	1, 583, 155	100.0	100.0	100.0
Owned Steam 1 Engines. Turbines. Internal-combustion engines. Water Water wheels and turbines. Water motors.	7,150 572 2,797 295 227	12,738 8,346 (2) (2) 4,059 333 284 49	13, 012 9, 246 (2) (2) (3) 3, 354 412 373 39	1,939,686 1,782,512 1,407,558 374,954 147,039 10,115 9,461 654	1,712,136 1,541,212 (2) (2) (2) 158,481 14,443 13,930 513	1, 483, 628 1, 303, 720 (2) (2) (2) 103, 801 16, 107 15, 777 330	66. 9 01. 5 48. 6 12. 9 5. 1 0. 3 0. 3	7.9 0.7 (3)	93.7 86.1 6.0 1.0 1.0
Rented Electric. Other.	82,899	31,450 31,450	12,958 12,958	957, 831 945, 341 12, 490	280,944 273,814 7,130	99, 527 93, 592 5, 935	33. 1 32. 6 0. 4	14.1 13.7 0.4	6.3 5.0 0.4
Electric	129, 118 82, 899 46, 219	66, 137 31, 450 34, 687	34, 237 12, 958 21, 279	1,764,724 945,341 819,383	823,000 273,814 549,186	417, 844 93, 592 824, 252	100. 0 53. 7 46. 4	100, 0 33, 3 66, 7	100. 0 22. 4 77. 6

Figures for horsepower include for 1909 the amount reported under the head of "Other" owned power.
 Not roported separately.
 Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.

Includes "iron and steel, tempering and welding"; "machine tools"; and "steel barrels, drums, and tanks, portable."

Not reported for 1914.

TABLE 18.—FUEL CONSUMED, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919.

and the second s	CO.	лі				
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Anthracite (tons, 2,240 pounds).	Bituminous (tons, 2,000 pounds).	Coko (tons, 2,000 pounds).	Fuel oils (barrels).	Gasoline and other volatile oils (barrels).	Gas (1,000 cubic feet).
All industries. 1010 1914. Per cent of increase 2. 1019	10 100	25, 483, 809 13, 927, 612 83. 0	8,640,711 6,267,733 37.9	1,837,053 078,239 198.7	188, 553 (¹)	45, 014, 790 50, 092, 157 —10, 1
Agricultural implements. Automobile bodies and parts. Automobiles, Automobile repairing. Boots and shoes, not including rubber boots and shoes.	135	42,777 67,210 200,484 10,485 77,340	11,523 5,230 213 57	10,625 33,113 93,998 88 6	281 5,031 26,529 296 22	174,734 225,321 189,379 60,590 58,620
Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere specified Brass, bronze, and copper products. Bread and other bakery products. Brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay products. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies		8,582 52,911 36,490 1,493,487 715,394	16,634 17,386 947 5,095	3 42,118 149 7,742 61,945	3,808 3,626 2,064 1,090	17,725 102,692 1,528,607 886,210 33,449
Cars, steam-railroad, not including operations of railroad companies		22,444 42,297 714,592 6,059 11,197	582 2,050 96,108 3	8,369 2,683 226 60	1,000 8,424 53 1	98,448 19,789 75,086 59,582 90,374
Coke, not including gas-house coke		7 995,889 34,362 4,712 5,232 104,243	53 392 582 12 12,880	64 262 56,474 31,553	1,396 167 385 1,860	37,951 226,468 62,346 14,864 611,664
Engines, steam, gas, and water. Flour-mill and gristmill products. Foundry and machine-shop products. Furniture. Gas, illuminating and heating.		34,407 105,017 764,873 64,753 48,067	0,778 135 222,524 0 2,692	3,408 2,315 209,231 12,754	2,725 2,554 21,050 134 96	282,852 212,076 7,146,061 ,108,831 18,680
Glass. Gloves and mittens, cloth, not including gloves made in textile mills. Hardware. lee, manufactured. Iron and steel, blast furnaces.		889,788 2,214 59,341 251,859 650,212	85 9 2,052 7,743,804	16,094 8,803 2 1,266	325 30 1,645 6,058	5,800,095 2,146 1,123,413 422,734 72,842
Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills. Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in rolling mills. Iron and steel forgings, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Iron and steel, wrought pipe. Knit goods.	1,175 2,040 48 2,002 2	5,096,601 42,840 250,571 138,220 11,777	284, 874 716 22, 987 12, 013 9	565, 975 36, 534 244, 301 16, 804 105	9,854 399 868 164	15,294,674 206,835 552,495 100,739 4,626
Liquors, malt Lumber and timber products. Lumber, planing-mili products, not including planing mills connected with saw-mills. Machine tools. Marble and stone work, except slate.	135 100 268 209 35	262, 081 9, 605 197, 873 61, 004 22, 168	124 2,955 68	200 225 23,059 124	823 182 841 734 598	229,396 3,518 75,123 75,223 43,514
Mineral and soda waters. Motoroycles, bloycles, and parts. Paints. Paper and wood pulp.	112 275	10,431 10,532 22,441 706,985 5,184	74 3,000 3,312 21	9 4,534 5,126 331	1,825 198	17, 709 76, 982 50, 169 20, 378
Patroleum, refining. Plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere specified. Pottery. Printing and publishing, book and job. Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals.	39,198 632 810	418,777 5,284 225,764 9,645 18,430	1,969 2,006 157 47	52, 248 3, 775 24 6 15	31 249 221 172 469	137, 170 52, 863 3, 882, 784 136, 495 217, 270
Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Safes and vaults Screws, machine Shipbuilding, steel, new vessels and repair work.	3,730 948 15 759	1, 156, 810 0, 641 19, 880 68, 271	1)	58,769 6,300 9,299 839	23, 920 164 106 33, 073	236, 332 16, 348 59, 854 442, 676
Slaughtering and meat packing Springs, steel, automobile. Stamped and enameled ware, not elsewhere specified. Steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus.	4	148, 512 13, 385 89, 525 15, 664	204 1,583 5,822	1,054 39,945 3,020 14,104	2,397 300 1	71, 48 3 685, 030 117, 555 15, 8 34
Stoves and hot-air furnaces Stoves, gas and oil. Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Cinware, not elsewhere specified.	110 36 205 8	26,760 27,540 42,091 13,669	20,989 650 1,793 131	4,710 9,312 35	4,182 618 456 7	50,557 77,668 58,799 46,780
Tobseco, cigars and cigarettes. Tools, not elsewhere specified. Wirework, including wire rope and cable, not elsewhere specified. All other industries.	306 449 3 20,336	4,719 19,808 13,998 2,829,236	969 1, 190 120, 522	18, 663 1, 307 52, 571	24 148 388 14,260	45, 401 154, 248 34, 885 2,008, 903
Total for cities:	1	15,742,736	5,818,163	1,493,769	129,015	30,628,258
Akron Alliance Asrabula Berepon Bellare	3,724 7,039 806	1,150,213 168,716 44,142 430,856 77,059	12,413 3,001 1,305 40,126 130,554	81,208 12,167 6,685 17,025	27,883 443 470 523	329, 410 16, 461 377, 861 84, 385 457, 157
Bucyrus Campringe Canton Cimlicothe Cincinnati	435	72,967 93,914 657,932 76,068 545,582	881 44 15,802 25 21,248	4,789 208,314 1,264 15,109		44,844

Included in figures for fuel oils.
 A minus sign (—) denotes decrease.
 Excludes Cleveland Heights and East Youngstown, to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

TABLE 18.—FUEL CONSUMED, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919—Continued.

	CO.	AL.		`	~ ,,	
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Anthracite (tons, 2,240 pounds).	Bituminous (tons, 2,000 pounds).	Coke (tons, 2,000 pounds).	Fuel oils (barrels).	Gasoline and other volatile oils (barrels).	Gas (1,000 cubic feet).
CLEVELAND COLUMBUS COSHOCTON CUYAHOGA FALLS. DAYTON	20,604 286	3,536,718 340,702 29,047 10,090 354,049	1,467,347 189,629 3,375 2,290	581,889 62,054	43,588 6,525 157 2	7,040,842 1,531,462 117,439 8,328
EAST LIVERPOOL ELYRIA FINDLAY FREMONT	10 562 515 73 95	420 34,691 68,475 26,250 32,622	22,904 3 600 2,022 409 709	20,042 5,488 434 38,704	3,009 44 5,348 884 476	875,253 4,067 2,140,281 235,780 96,238 91,667
Hamilton. Ironton Kenmore. Larrwood.	7 5 60	174, 637 464, 848 404 35, 362	15,857 265,107 5,179	7,501 6,278	270 288	76,468 268,400 68 19,625
LANCASTER. LIMA LORAIN. MANSFIELD MANIFIELD MARHETTA MARION.	330 171 1,613	22,314 73,140 1,989,654 22,315 6,017 63,370	4,035 848,575 3,301 360 4,283	15,237 118,140 14,909	83 1,714 6,208 1,524 19 509	219,405 25,919 205,895 296,040 201,845 800,885
Martins Ferry Massillon Middletown Newark New Philadelphia	2,000 228 110	84, 651 87, 985 389, 883 155, 380 74, 472	60,765 2,007 3,000 5,700 536	2,395 61,243 6,508	1 388 1,846 4,820 4	12,381 20,329 1,015,611 1,908,306 0,824
NILES. NORWOOD. PIQUA. PORTSHOUTH SALEM.	0 487 25 4 503	134, 302 75, 109 31, 261 686, 995 25, 579	86,641 1,683 2,313 29,942 2,943	8,582 6,434 72	95 994 6 814	47,858 70,452 14,239 186,066 130,470
Sandusky. Springfield Steubenville Tiffin.	3,101 7 510 1,414	141, 242 92, 121 195, 609 30, 283	3,710 12,599 231,061 2,369	5,715 11,210 6,521	1,474 255 69 4	8,302,614 1,712,043 681,066 294,814
TOLEDO. WAREN YOUNGSTOWN. ZANESVILLE.	46,653 160 72	1,072,160 31,592 1,741,342 90,187	266, 740 1, 135 2, 082, 024 10, 739	98,945 1,152 20,324 405	4,896 861 513 107	1,626,920 197,546 212,138 410,645

SPECIAL STATISTICS.

For a number of important industries the Census Bureau collects, by means of special schedules, certain details which do not appear on the general schedule. Data for 20 of these industries in Ohio are here presented.

Iron and steel—blast furnaces (Table 19).—This table presents the statistics for the pig-iron industry of the state for 1919, 1914, and 1909. The state ranks second in the industry (Pennsylvania first) and produced 23.2 per cent of the tonnage of the country in 1919, 22.7 per cent in 1914, and 21.2 per cent in 1909. All but one-half of 1 per cent was coke iron in 1919, as compared with 1.1 per cent in 1914 and 1.3 per cent in 1909. The small production made with fuel other than coke in 1919 was made with mixed bituminous coal and coke.

The production in 1919 was an increase of 34 per cent over that of 1914 and 29.9 per cent over 1909, with increases in values of 146.3 per cent and 115.2 per cent, respectively. Iron for steel making—the basic and Bessemer grades—constituted 83.5 per cent of the production in 1919, 84.4 per cent in 1914, and 78.8 per cent in 1909, not including the ferroalloys; while foundry iron constituted 9.2 per cent in 1919, 10.4 per cent in 1914, and 13.2 per cent in 1909. Of the pig-iron output, 57.1 per cent was handled molten in 1919 and 29.4 per cent was machine cast; 53 per cent molten and 31 per cent machine cast in 1914; and 50 per cent molten and 17.3 per cent machine cast in 1909.

Table 19.—Iron and Steel—Blast Furnaces: 1919, 1914, and 1909.

[Ton of 2,240 pounds, except as otherwise stated.]

	1919	1914	1909
MATERIALS.			
Total cost	\$137,686,107	\$60,738,524	\$08,424,722
Iron ore: Tons Cost. Average per ton. Scrap, mill cinder, scale, slag, flue dust,	12,449,590 \$71,456,065 \$5.75	9,624,750 \$36,348,602 \$8.80	9,884,358 \$41,830,045 \$4.25
etc.: Tons	759,719 \$3,971,192 \$5.25	353,518 \$806,739 \$2.30	368,931 \$1,041,384 \$2,80
Fluxing material: Tons. Cost. Average per ton. Fuel for smelting.	3,484,609 \$6,054,043 \$1.75 \$46,670,272	2,752,381 \$2,796,342 \$1.00 \$18,852,678	2,693,423 \$2,597,107 \$0,95 \$20,593,130
Coke— Tons (2,000 lbs.) Cost. Average per ton Other (bituminous coal, 1910; coal and charcoal, 1914 and 1909)	7,715,245 \$40,600,139 \$6.00	5,816,200 \$18,750,140 \$3.20	6,050,491 \$20,433,686 \$3.40
and charcoal, 1914 and 1909)	\$ 70, 133	\$102,538	\$159,444
All other materials, cost	\$9,534,535	\$1,934,163	\$2,362,456
PRODUCTS.			
Total value	\$179,233,435	\$72,969,368	\$83,099,238
Pig iron: Tons. Value. Average unit value, ton. For consumption in works of com-	7,073,337 \$176,592,690 \$24.95	5,279,045 \$71,686,701 \$13.60	5,446,071 \$82,048,712 \$15.05
pany producing— Tons. Per cent of total. Assigned value. For sale—	5,327,132 75.3 \$126,343,702	3,877,188 73,4 \$52,469,007	3,504,358 65.4 \$ 53,108,589
For sale— Tons Per cent of total Value	1,746,205 24.7 \$50,248,988	1,401,857 20.0 \$19,217,694	1,882,613 34.6 \$28,940,123
Classified according to smelting fuel.	100	,	
Coke: Tons. Value. Other fuel:	7,037,502 \$175,267,027	5,219,564 \$70,759,573	5,376,398 \$80,813,570
Tons. Value	\$1,385,663	50,481 \$027,128	70,578 \$1,235,142
Classified by grades. Béssemer	8,356,796 2,550,134 649,619 304,614 122,632 29,542	2,880,750 1,510,905 541,854 194,606 75,005 4,548 65,778	8,456,131 708,173 714,322 864,067 60,805 6,121 47,352
Ferroalloystons Classified by method of delivery or casting.	(1)	00,778	47,352
Molten to steel works, etctons. Machine casttons Sand casttons Chill cast and direct castingstons.	4,036,452 2,078,210 077,157 281,512	2,797,254 1,035,242 636,689 209,910	2,723,700 945,030 1,625,073 153,162
All other products, value	\$2,640,745	\$1,282,667	\$1,650,526

¹ Not included in the blast-furnace industry in 1919: See "Ferroalloys"—Production of blast furnace ferroalloys 36,038 tons of forrosilican, value \$1,464,831.

Tron and steel—steel works and rolling mills.—Table 20 presents the state statistics for steel furnaces and hot-rolling mills. The plants produced 24.7 per cent of the rolled, forged, and other classified products of the country in 1919 and in 1914 and 22.1 per cent in 1909. There was an increase of 42.1 per cent in tonnage in 1919, as compared with 1914, and 51.8 per cent with respect to 1909. The total value of the rolled, forged, or other classified products increased 217.5 per cent during the five-year period 1914–1919, and 222.2 per cent from 1909 to 1919. The figures show an average unit value of approximately \$62 per ton in 1919, \$28 in 1914, and \$29 in 1909.

The steel production in 1919, 8,175,960 tons, was approximately 68 per cent of the capacity of the furnaces operating on double turn for 300 working days, as compared with 65.6 per cent in 1914, and 72.3 per cent in 1909.

Table 20.—Iron and Steel—Steel Works and Rolling Mills: 1919, 1914, and 1909.

[Ton of 2,240 pounds.]

	1919	1914	1909
MATERIALS,1		***************************************	****
Total cost	\$381, 059, 673	\$139,676,491	\$139, 243, 155
Pig iron:	E 704 070	4 941 957	
Cost	5, 784, 072 \$137, 971, 046	4, 341, 857 \$59, 180, 555	4, 172, 114 \$62, 747, 851
Ferroalloys—spiegoleisen, ferromanga- nese, etc.:			
TonsCost.	100, 927 \$18, 417, 595	40, 166 \$2, 928, 818	37, 035 \$1, 694, 127
Scrap (not produced in establishment	' '		
reporting); Tons	1, 365, 875 \$25, 982, 418	855, 103 \$0, 452, 349	530, 408 \$8, 093, 044
Steel, crude and semifinished (not pro-	#20, UOL, 110	φυ, 402, 040	\$ 0, 000, 044
duced in establishment reporting): Tons	2, 812, 008 \$115, 948, 407	1, 902, 828	1, 858, 171 \$40, 358, 367
Cost	\$115,948,407	\$38, 370, 551	\$ 40, 368, 367
(not produced in establishment re- porting);		1	
Tons. Cost	9,630 \$550,385	102,981 \$2,732,071	154,683 \$4,438,205
Iron ore: Tons			
Cost	\$1,304,362	147, 464 \$455, 440	75, 857 \$384, 303
All other materials, including fuel and			
rent of power, cost	\$80,795,460	\$26,556,707	\$21,527,258
PRODUCTS.	0000 000 00F	200 × 000 001	
Total value	\$626, 370, 025	\$205,023,391	\$197, 780, 043
and steel products:	0 OKA 190	000 000	E 000 000
Value	8,950,138 \$554,496,200	6,303,890 \$174,638,132	5, 898, 696 \$172, 105, 247
Finished rolled products and forg- ings—			
Ings— Plates and sheets— Tons.	1,676,048	988, 997	755,010
Value	1,076,048 \$143,180,210	\$38,892,309	\$33,800,009
ning— Tons	190,004	176, 835	111 150
Value Skelp	\$16, 713, 002	\$7, 424, 689	\$5, 808, 080
Tons	1,281,747	955, 597	739, 761
Value Bars for reinforced concrete—	\$74,905,772	\$24, 478, 568	\$22, 108, 365
TonsValue	\$2,760,625	77, 309 \$2, 233, 658	70,978 \$2,063,084
Merchant bars— Tons		1	
Value	1,065,738 \$89,538,326	1, 250, 614 \$40, 319, 111	1, 424, 049
TonsValue	725, 450 \$46, 234, 339	\$40,319,111	\$42, 888, 507
Semifinished rolled products (sold	\$10,204,000	l'	
or transferred to other works of same company):			
Blooms, billets, and slabs— Tons	2, 493, 271	1,708,862	1, 975, 730
Value Sheet and tin-plate bars—	2, 493, 271 \$102, 727, 602	1,708,862 \$33,187,270	1, 975, 730 \$42, 301, 865
TonsValue	1,258,189 \$53,028,077	1,033,972 \$20,877,350	816, 027, 39
Unrolled steel (sold or transferred		420,077,000	
to other works of same company): Ingots—		0.000	20.00
Tons Value Direct castings—	92, 849 \$3, 049, 795	8,369 \$146,679	32, 223 \$613, 540
Direct castings—			93, 926
Value	127, 715 \$22, 343, 371	103, 835 \$7, 078, 409	\$6, 343, 18
All other products, including scrap and value added to steel or iron rolling mill products by further manufacture,			
products by further manufacture,	\$71,873,726	\$30, 385, 259	\$25,674,796
Steel production.			
Total tons Ingots tons	8, 175, 960 8, 048, 245 127, 715	5,449,981 5,346,646 103,335	4,705,33 4,611,41 93,92
Castingstons Classified according to process:	127, 715	1	1
Open hearthtons Basictons.	5, 078, 637 5, 028, 680	2, 589, 535 2, 554, 956	1, 377, 210 1, 306, 69 70, 52
Acidtons	49.948	2, 854, 956 34, 579 2, 860, 129 317	70, 52
Bessemertons. Crucible and electrictons.	3, 039, 293 58, 030	2,800,129	3, 327, 35

¹ Includes material purchased and the quantity and assigned value of that transferred to the establishment reporting from other works of the same company.

² Includes 15,875 tons of muck and scrap bar.

Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods (Table 21).-This table presents the quantities and values of the various classes of rubber goods for 1919 and 1914. It shows a remarkable growth in the industry during the five-year period 1914-1919, particularly in the production of automobile tires; pneumatic tires and tubes alone show an increase of 330.7 per cent in the number manufactured. In addition to the statistics contained in the table one establishment in Ohio was engaged exclusively in the manufacture of rubber belting and hose, for which statistics could not be included without the possibility of disclosing individual operations.

TABLE 21.—RUBBER TIRES, TUBES, AND RUBBER GOODS: 1919 AND 1914.

	1919	1914
Number of establishments	96	54
Products, total value	\$ 551, 118, 488	\$109,658,605
Pires:		
Pneumatic— Automobile—		
Casings— Number	19,726,962	, .
Value	\$362, 932, 865	8,850,625
Inner tubes—	18,391,065	\$71,776,078
NumberValue	\$41,430,711	
Motorcycle and bicycle-		•
Casings— Number	1,758,832	1
Value	\$5,743,923	643,419
Inner tubes — Number	301,394	\$1,570,244
Value	\$417,870	j
Solid— Truck—		
Number	1,072,627	h i
Value	\$ 36, 599, 616	(1)
Number.	1,600,137	\$ 11,897,710
Value	\$3,581,131	Ų.
Boots and shoes:		
Heels—	, 89, 269, 519	(3)
Pairs. Value	\$10,265,011	(3)
Rubberized fabrics:	n _a ,	,
Yards	6,877,538	(2)
Value	\$783, 254	(2)
All other— Yards	20,661,588	(2)
Value	\$4,346,991	. (2)
Belting, value	\$5,730,341	\$2,154,69
Belting, value	\$7,554,285 \$2,704,758	\$4, 194, 57
Druggists' and stationers' sundries, value	\$2,704,750 \$5,061,572	\$851,80 \$2,513,94
Packing, value. Druggists' and stationers' sundries, value. Hard rubbor goods, value. All other manufactures of rubber, value.	\$12,851,621	(2)
		\$13,541,45
All other products, value	\$3,288,091	\$1,158,08

¹ Figures not available.

Automobiles, including bodies and parts (Table 22).— The following table shows the number and value of the different classes of automobiles manufactured during 1919, 1914, and 1909. The total number of automobiles of all kinds manufactured increased 143,005, or 211.9 per cent, while the total value of all products, including bodies and parts, increased \$293,-725,893, or 342.7 per cent, during the five-year period 1914-1919. Of the automobiles manufactured in 1919, 93.9 per cent were pleasure vehicles, 79.6 per cent of which were touring cars. Trucks, which represent 78.9 per cent of the business vehicles manu-

factured in the state during 1919, show an increase in number of 2,533, or 33.3 per cent.

Table 22.—Automobiles, Including Bodies and Parts: 1919, 1914, and 1909.

	1919			1914		1909
PRODUCT.	Num- ber.	Value.	Num- ber.	Value.	Num- ber.	Value.
Total value1		\$370,438,478		\$ 85 , 71 0, 585		\$38,838,754
Automobiles, total. Pleasure vehicles. Touring ears. Closed cars. Runabouts. Roadstors. Business vehicles. Trucks. All other 4. Chassis. Trailers.	210, 488 197, 647 157, 354 22, 349 12, 137 5, 807 12, 841 10, 131 2, 710 30, 902 4, 327	170,025,986 123,097,625 30,913,944 8,673,108 7,341,309 28,890,306 22,958,704 5,931,602 45,670,445	58, 548 49, 421 2, 010 7, 117 (*) 8, 935 7, 598 1, 337	53, 835, 446 44, 800, 434 4, 251, 172 4, 783, 840 (3) 15, 620, 924	13,403 6,479 1,072 2,900 33,042 806 202	22, 630, 862 14, 307, 360 2, 526, 891 2, 948, 588 3 2, 848, 023 919, 250 386, 945
All other products, in- cluding bodies and parts and repairs	ļ	132, 107, 781		16, 245, 215		15, 288, 642

¹ In addition, 531 automobiles, valued at \$944,283 in 1919, and 102 automobiles valued at \$159,850 in 1914, were manufactured by establishments engaged primarily in other industries.

² Included with "Runabouts" in 1914.

³ Raported as "All other" in 1909.

⁴ Includes delivery wagons, to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

⁵ Not reported separately in 1914 and 1909.

Slaughtering and meat packing (Table 23).—This table presents, for the census years 1919, 1914, and 1909, data as to the kind, number, and cost of animals slaughtered; the cost of all other materials, which includes that for poultry, horses, goats and kids, dressed meat purchased for curing, cottonseed oil for making lard compounds and substitutes, curing materials, seasoning, refrigeration, containers, whole milk and butter for making oleomargarine, fuel, rent of power, mill supplies, and freight; and the quantity and value of the principal products that can be shown without disclosing the operations of individual establishments. The value of minor specified products are grouped under "All other products" and include canned beef and pork, canned sausage, lard compounds and substitutes, oleo oil, oleomargarine, hoofs, horns, and horntips, strips and waste, skins (other than cattle, calf, and sheep), hog and cattle hair, and stock food. The value of goat meat, dressed poultry, and horse meat is included in "Edible offal and all other fresh meat."

The actual growth of the industry is measured by the increase of 31.9 per cent in the number of animals slaughtered in 1919 over 1914. This increase was in all classes, except sheep and lambs, the largest being 630,696, or 33 per cent, in the number of hogs. The abnormal increase in the total cost of animals in this period-\$83,636,764, or 159.2 per cent-was due to the high prices prevailing as a result of the World The production of fresh meat was 109,966,632 pounds more in 1919 than in 1914, and that of cured meat was 56,450,247 pounds more. The total meat production, including sausage, in 1919, was 575,933,554 pounds, and including canned meat and sausage, 580,484,484 pounds.

² Not reported separately.

TABLE 23.—SLAUGHTERING AND MEAT PACKING: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	1919	1914	1909
MATERIALS.			
Total cost	\$150, 598, 439	\$58, 296, 970	\$43,639,913
Animals slaughtered, cost	\$ 13 6 , 165, 871	\$ 52, 529, 107	\$38,633,858
Boeves— Number Cost.	\$10,680 \$35,531,201	\$16, 375, 682	265, 191 \$11, 613, 314
Calvas— Number, Cost Sheep and lambs—	249,487 \$5,579,538	141,358 \$1,931,710	150, 223 \$1, 599, 585
Number	258, 201 \$2, 103, 814	300,337 \$1,418,726	229, 985 \$872, 989
Number	2,542,304 \$92,951,318	1,911,608 \$32,802,989	1,725,285 \$24,547,970
All other materials, cost	\$14, 432, 568	\$5, 767, 863	\$5,006,055
PRODUCTS,		179	ing gar(fitter)
Total value	\$170,337,892	\$64,960,396	\$49,795,868
Fresh meat, value	\$ 75,899,849	\$29, 255, 155	\$19,758,089
Pounds Value Veal-	164,018,954 \$27,876,643	118,627,111 \$13,000,363	119, 597, 660 \$10, 047, 217
PoundsValue	20, 548, 843 \$4, 768, 452	11, 157, 758 \$1, 569, 471	12,021,896 \$1,498,687
Pounds Value Pork—	8,583,313 \$1,877,852	9, 245, 870 \$1, 169, 054	7,738,777 \$763,364
Pounds	157, 378, 994 \$39, 853, 273	101,775,391 \$12,669,369	60, 820, 259 \$6, 950, 354
meat— Pounds Value	11,674,845 \$1,523,620	11, 432, 187 \$837, 898	6,728,033 \$498,467
Cured meat:			3 (1.1. y 1.1)
Beef, pickled and other cured— Pounds. Value.	1,278,410 \$287,209	1, 695, 084 \$ 245, 076	4, 450, 976 \$328, 334
Pork, plokled and other cured— Pounds. Value. Sausage:	178,055,163 \$52,916,863	121, 188, 242 \$16, 632, 373	121, 988, 353 \$16, 202, 666
PoundsValue	34, 395, 032 \$7, 424, 495	81,047,288 \$3,692,691	24, 240, 181 \$2, 887, 761
Meat puddings, scrapple, etc.: Pounds. Value. Lard;	3,309,651 \$573,665	3, 592, 848 \$328, 865	(1)
Pounds Value Tallow, oleo stock, and stearin;	04, 513, 888 \$18, 053, 472	67, 135, 365 \$7, 147, 098	58, 518, 712 \$6, 566, 768
Value	9,482,201 \$1,338,112	24, 845, 291 \$1, 683, 720	11, 088, 893 364 0, 001
Value	1 '	4, 821, 548 \$244, 198	(3)
Pounds Value Fertilizers and fertilizer materials:	1,364,408 \$336,971	855, 544 \$ 90, 136	(3)
Value. Hides and pelts:	10,654 \$509,736	6,602 \$170,422	9, 103 \$166, 354
Cattle— Number Pounds Value Calt— Calt—	21,707,926 \$6,643,486	269,719 16,146,170 \$2,391,107	410, 578 16, 900, 038
Number Pounds Value	3,031,426	140,608 1,680,454 \$290,575	\$1,970,069
Sheep— Number Value	256,740 \$573,312	300, 259 \$292, 851	232,775 \$194,720
All other products, value	\$3,506,465	\$2, 496, 134	\$1,635,606

1 Not reported separately.

Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies (Table 24).—This table presents statistics of the various kinds of electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies manufactured in Ohio for 1919. Certain classes of products, among which were incandescent lamps and carbons, were reported to a greater value than some of those for which statistics are presented in the table, but could not be shown separately without the

possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

Ohio ranked second in the industry in the value of products, reporting 15.8 per cent of the electrical products of the United States. It led all states in the production of generating apparatus and batteries, furnishing 45 per cent and 32.2 per cent of the respective totals for the United States.

Table 24.—Electrical Machinery, Apparatus, and Supplies: 1919.

PRODUCT.	Value of products.
Total value 1	\$156,924,148
Generating apparatus and parts. Batteries. Household and industrial apparatus and devices. Motors. Magnetoignition apparatus Transformers and feeder potential regulators. Switchboards, panel boards, and cut-out cabinets for light and power. Electric measuring instruments. Pole line hardware. Circuit fittings. Therapontic apparatus and X-ray tubes Telephone apparatus. Teleprone apparatus. Teleprone apparatus. Rectifying apparatus. Rectifying apparatus. All other products. All other products. All other products.	19, 760, 215 11, 121, 179 8, 879, 236 772, 083 640, 477 432, 639 897, 936 378, 624 373, 150 353, 194 312, 238 22, 970, 139 4 697, 487

¹ In addition, electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies to the value of \$1,082,061 were reported by establishments engaged primarily in other industries.

Printing and publishing (Tables 25 and 26).—Table 25 gives the number and aggregate circulation per issue for all classes of newspaper and periodical publications reported for the census years 1919, 1914, and 1909.

Of the 165 dailies reported, 128, with a circulation of 1,933,072, were published in the afternoon, an increase of 29.8 per cent over the afternoon circulation in 1914. The circulation of Sunday newspapers during the same period increased 31 per cent.

TABLE 25.—PRINTING AND PUBLISHING: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

					ATION
1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909
1, 080	1, 173	1, 181	16, 101, 202	15, 707, 597	10, 753, 143
165 29 41 8	181 28 47	184 25 54 6	2, 497, 955 1, 087, 733 78, 071 18, 640	2, 484, 548 830, 219 171, 215 13, 925	1, 542, 855 645, 869 122, 106 9, 700
543 10 179	641 18	699 14	3, 282, 812 314, 298 6, 082, 211	3, 110, 883 660, 734 5, 501, 906 2, 874, 057 50, 510	2, 913, 730 516, 064 2, 685, 470 2, 288, 134 29, 215
	1919 1, 080 165 29 41 8 543 10 179	1919 1914 1,030 1,173 105 181 29 28 41 47 543 641 10 18 179 183	1,030 1,173 1,181 105 181 184 20 28 25 41 47 54 8 6 6 543 641 699 10 18 14 179 183 152	1919 1914 1909 1919	PER ISSUE. 1919 1914 1909 1919 1914 1,030 1,173 1,181 16,101,202 15,707,597 166 181 184 2,407,955 2,484,548 29 28 25 1,087,733 830,219 41 47 54 76,071 171,215 8 6 6 18,640 13,925 543 641 999 3,282,812 8,110,883 10 18 14 314,208 609,734 179 183 182 6,082,211 5,501,906

¹ Includes, in 1919, 11 bimonthly publications; in 1914, 11 bimonthly publications and 1 semiannual; in 1909, 8 bimonthly publications and 2 "All other."

Table 26 shows the number and circulation of foreign-language publications, in comparison with publications in English, by period of issue. The marked decreases shown in both number and circulation are due chiefly to the discontinuance of a number of German papers. The increase shown in the circulation of foreign-language dailies is due to the reported circulation of a newspaper printed in Rumanian. Of the 84 publications, with a circulation of 573,441, printed in foreign languages in 1919, 46 were German, 8 Polish, 6 Italian, 5 Hungarian, 5 Slovenian, 4 Rumanian, 3 Bohemian, 1 Greek, 1 Lithuanian, 1 Serbo-Croatian, 1 English and German, 1 English and Italian, 1 English and Slovenian, and 1 Yiddish.

Table 26.—Foreign-Language Publications Compared with English, by Period of Issue: 1919, 1914, and 1909.

	G	TOTAL.		IN I	englisit.		OREIGN GUAGES.
PERIOD OF ISSUE.	Cen- sus year.	Num- ber	Aggregate circulation per issue.	Num- ber.	Aggregate circulation per issue.	Num- ber.	Aggregate circula- tion por issue.
Total	1919	1,030	16, 101, 202	946	15, 527, 761	84	573, 441
	1914	1,173	15, 707, 597	1,055	14, 879, 708	118	827, 889
	1909	1,181	10, 753, 143	1,052	9, 919, 063	129	834, 080
Daily	1919	165	2, 497, 955	153	2, 308, 227	12	189, 728
	1914	181	2, 484, 548	169	2, 353, 583	12	130, 965
	1909	184	1, 542, 855	173	1, 453, 190	11	89, 665
Sunday	1919	29	1,087,733	26	1, 031, 994	3	55,739
	1914	28	830,219	23	742, 519	5	87,700
	1909	25	645,869	18	588, 729	7	57,140
Semiweekly and triweekly.	1919	49	94,711	42	76, 811	7	17, 900
	1914	53	185,140	45	164, 144	8	20, 996
	1909	60	131,806	52	111, 438	8	20, 368
Weekly	1919	543	3, 282, 812	500	3, 114, 338	43	168, 474
	1914	641	3, 110, 883	579	2, 783, 531	62	327, 352
	1909	699	2, 913, 730	630	2, 543, 916	69	869, 814
Monthly	1919	179	6,082,211	169	6,042,584	10	39,627
	1914	183	5,501,906	167	5,391,458	16	110,448
	1909	152	2,685,470	133	2,550,482	19	134,988
Quarterly 1	1919	65	3,055,780	56	2, 953, 807	9	101, 973
	1914	87	3,594,901	72	3, 444, 473	15	150, 428
	1909	61	2,833,413	46	2, 671, 308	15	162, 105

¹ Includes, in 1919, 10 semimonthly and 11 bimonthly publications, 1 of each in a foreign language; in 1914, 18 semimonthly and 11 bimonthly publications and 1 semiannual, of which, 3 semimonthly and 2 bimonthly publications were in foreign languages; in 1909, 14 semimonthly and 8 bimonthly publications and 2 All other, of which, 5 semimonthlies, 1 bimonthly, and 1 "All other," were in foreign languages.

Flour-mill and gristmill products (Table 27).—This table shows the chief products of the industry in Ohio at the censuses of 1919, 1914, and 1909.

Table 27.—Flour-Mill and Gristmill Products (Merchant Mills): 1919, 1914, and 1909.

	1919	1914	1909
Total value	\$89,396,619	\$45, 171, 200	\$48,093,353
Wheat flour:			
Barrels	5,773,328	5,707,781	5,723,536
Value	\$63,201,713	\$27, 852, 222	\$30,508,100
Rye flour:	4,0,000,000	,,	***************************************
Barrels	22,044	43,674	33, 215
Value	\$189,374	\$220,344	\$146,786
Buckwheat flour: Pounds	3,853,140	5,848,216	7,436,813
Vaine	\$220,015	\$171,359	\$180, 267
Corn meal and corn flour:			
Barrels	370,810	524,941	865, 250
Value	\$2,714,357	\$1,696,817	\$2,528,843
Hominy and Grits: Pounds			44
Pounds	268,000	83,822,260	80,855,375
Value	\$9,380	\$1,380,905	\$1,247,605
Bran and middlings:	000 000	055 500	711
Tons	228,892	255,720	(;)
Value	\$10,535,906	\$5,886,947	(+)
Feed and offal: Tons	100 610	940 551	E00 001
Value	192,610 \$12,063,914	249,551	502, 301
All other cereal products, value	\$132,727	\$7,536,048 \$88,671	\$12,406,370 \$931,283
ziii omioi omoat producis, vatub	9102, 121	400,011	- whit 200
All other products, value	\$329, 233	\$337,887	\$144,09

¹ Included in " Feed and offal."

Of the total value of products for the industry in the state, wheat flour formed 70.7 per cent in 1919 and 61.6 per cent in 1914. Bran and middlings and feed and offal combined formed 25.3 per cent and 29.7 per cent, respectively, for the two years. Illustrative of the high prices of commodities in 1919 as compared with 1914, the value of wheat flour increased 126.9 per cent while the quantity increased only 1.1 per cent during the five-year period.

Boots and shoes (Tables 28 and 29).—Table 28 gives the number of pairs and value of the various kinds of boots and shoes manufactured in the state in 1919, 1914, and 1909. The total number of pairs of boots and shoes reported in 1919 shows a small increase as compared with 1914 and a slight decrease as compared with 1909. Women's shoes constituted 69.2 per cent of the total output for the state and outnumbered by far all other kinds. Ohio ranked fifth in the industry in value of products among the states in 1919 and 1914.

TABLE 28.—BOOTS AND SHOES, BY CLASSES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

KIND.	1919	1914	1909
Aggregate value	\$71,354,850	\$32,773,922	\$30, 520, 408
Boots and shoos; Total number of pairs. Total value. Men's— Number of pairs. Value. Boys' and youths'— Number of pairs. Value. Value. Value. Value. Value. Value. Value. Value.	17, 571, 593 \$70, 349, 255 \$08, 507 \$3, 689, 495 1, 804, 099 \$4, 095, 926	17, 161, 100 \$31,572,556 1,419,925 \$3,375,001 1,734,957 \$2,724,537	17, 693, 316 (1) 1,702, 194 (1) 1,872, 330 (1)
Women's— Number of pairs Value Misses' and children's— Number of pairs.	12, 157, 284 \$56, 783, 280 2, 711, 103	10,966,825 \$21,978,519 3,039,492	11, 154,08 (¹) 3, 464,70
Value All other footwear: Number of pairs	\$5,180,554 298,555	\$3,494,490 812,242	1,215,5%
Value All other products, including amount received for work done for others, value.	\$630, 245 \$375, 850	\$1,052,362 \$149,004	(1)

1 Figures not available.

Table 29.—Boots and Shoes—Number of Pairs, by Method of Manufacture: 1919 and 1914.

		NUMBI	ER OF PAIRS MANUFA	, BY METHO	DOP
KIND.	Cen- sus year,	Total.	Welted.	МсКву.	Turned and wood or metal fastened.
Boots and shoes	1919 1914	17,571,593 17,161,199	5,255,955 6,027,083	1 10,871,298 9,914,687	1,444,340 1,219,420
Men's, boys', and youths'.	1919 1914	2,703,206 3,154,882	636,758 1,217,226	1 2,060,448 1,796,438	141,218
Women's	1919 1914	12,157,284 10,966,825	4,530,980 4,603,637	6,181,964 5,332,200	1,444,340 1,030,988
Misses' and children's	1919 1914	2,711,103 3,039,492	88, 217 206, 220	1 2,022,880 2,780,049	47,223
All other footwear	1919 1914	208,555 812,242		112,410 470,055	186,136 1342,187

¹ Includes "Turned" and "Wood or metal fastened" to avoid disclosure of individual operation.
2 Includes "Welted."

Table 29 shows that more boots and shoes were produced in Ohio by the McKay method than by any other. The number of pairs of boots and shoes manufactured by this method increased from 57.8 per cent of the total in 1914 to 61.9 per cent in 1919; while the number of those of the welted type decreased from 35.1 per cent in 1914 to 29.9 per cent in 1919.

Machine tools (Table 30).—This table shows in detail the different kinds of machine tools manufactured in Ohio in 1919. At previous consuses these have been classified as "Foundry and machine-shop products," and 1919 is the first year for which the statistics were presented separately. Ohio ranked first in this industry, reporting 24.9 per cent of the production in the United States. Lathes formed the product of chief value within the industry, representing 25.2 per cent of the total value of machine tools produced.

TABLE 30.-MACHINE TOOLS: 1919.

	Num- ber.	Value.
Total value 1		\$62,554,169
Lathes: Engines Bench, turret, and other		12,604,282 3,148,263
Milling machines: Plain. Universal Vertical, automatic, and other.	1,926 1,155	2,629,301 1,800,215 1,180,037
Drilling machines: Radial Multiple spindle, sensitive and upright	1	4,635,136 724,624
Screw machines, automatic and hand		4,450,210 4,154,815
Horizontal. Vertical.		1,448,449 2,410,446
Shapers. Grinding machines:	1	1,662,301
Plain. Universal Cutter and tool	993 241 349	925,229 354,843 237,676
Hammers, all kinds. Pipe machines. Portable tools, all kinds Other machine tools.	7,348 1,048	807,077 585,572 2,650,140 12,014,548
All other products	1	4,075,049

¹ In addition, machine tools to the value of \$3,142,856 were reported by establishments engaged primarily in other industries.

Butter, cheese, and condensed milk (Table 31).— This table gives the quantities and values of the principal products for 1919, 1914, and 1909. Ohio is one of the leading states in this industry, ranking fourth in the production of butter, eighth in cheese, and seventh in condensed and evaporated milk. Butter was the product of chief value at each of the three censuses. In 1919 it formed 61.5 per cent of the total value of products, cheese 2.7 per cent, and condensed and evaporated milk 25.2 per cent.

There was an increase of 48.3 per cent in the quantity of butter, and a decrease of 40.1 per cent in the production of cheese during the five-year period 1914-1919. The remarkable increase, amounting to 136 per cent, in the quantity of condensed and evap-

orated milk, was due almost entirely to the increase in the output of evaporated milk, which formed 72 per cent of the total production in 1919.

TABLE 31.—BUTTER, CHEESE, AND CONDENSED MILE: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

and the second second second	1919	1914	1909
Total value	¹ \$ 60,012,831	\$19,325,977	\$9,689,670
Butter:			
Pounds	63,882,101	43, 064, 562	17, 491, 251
Valuos	\$36,894,179	\$12,520,138	\$4,985,273
Packed solid-	00 101 014	00 010 010	44 002 044
PoundsValues	30, 404, 045	23, 616, 649 \$6, 719, 266	11, 265, 341
Prints or rolls-	\$17, 275, 751	\$0,719,200	\$8, 162, 518
Pounds	88, 417, 456	19, 447, 913	6, 225, 910
Values	\$19,618,428	\$5,800,872	6, 225, 910 \$1, 822, 755
Cream sold:	1		associated C
Pounds	5,862,590 \$1,777,711	13,012,456	4,735,900
Values	\$1,777,711	\$1,310,242	\$500,528
Cheese: Pounds	K 999 KAR	9 717 904	11 980 801
Values	5, 229, 545 \$1, 634, 118	8,717,996 \$1,051,795	11, 860, 601 \$1, 583, 517
Full cream—	WA, 002, AAG	42,002,100	(L) 000) 041
Pounds	2, 672, 289	6,104,862	9, 768, 970
Volume	\$002,074	\$881,360	\$1, 305, 461
Other kinds— Pounds		0.010.101	0.004.00
Polinds	2, 548, 256	2,618,134	2,001,631 \$228,056
Values Condensed milk:	\$671, 144	\$170,426	الله ومعمد
Pounds	33,386,182	28,119,638	37,655,347
Values	\$3,983,694	\$1,458,006	\$2,409,950
Sweetened-	, ,	1	
Pounds	18,720,848	8,430,823	4, 232, 160
Valuos	\$2, 950, 539	\$199,962	\$256, 520
Unsweetened— Pounds	14,656,334	24, 682, 815	No de nota
Values	\$1,027,155	\$1,258,044	
Evaporated milk:	42,021,200	No. 100.11	83, 423, 18
Pounds	85,797,526	22, 390, 210	\$2, 153, 48
Values	\$11, 153, 618	\$1,608,025	IJ ↑
All other butter, cheese, and condensed-		8040 104	4404 80
milk factory products, value	\$2,995,452	\$972,407	\$161, 53
All other products, value	\$1,574,059	\$404,674	\$08,85
wir ommer Droguenes' Agrage experience	@x,014,000	water, ora	

1 In addition, in 1919, butter valued at \$375,270, cheese valued at \$375, and condensed and evaperated milk valued at \$100,985 were reported as subsidiary products by establishments engaged primarily in the manufacture of other products.

Brick, tile, pottery, and other clay products (Table 32).—This table presents the product statistics for the clay-working industries for 1919, 1914, and 1909. The detailed figures for quantities and values are taken from the report of the United States Geological Survey, and represent sales during the year. Ohio ranks first among the states in the clay-working industries.

Table 82.—Briok, Tile, Pottery, and Other Clay Products: 1919, 1914, and 1909.

The second of th	1919	1914	1900
Products, total value.	\$60,847,987	\$38,667,374	\$30,531,002
The classified industries: Brick, tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay products Pottery.	82, 172, 576	23, 375, 689	1 9,357,730
	28, 675, 361	15, 201, 685	2 21,173,272
Brick: Common or building— Thousands Value.	293,757	436, 117	420, 090
	\$4,083,877	\$2, 862, 109	\$2, 429, 870
Face— Thorisands Value	148,747	188,074	130,684
	\$2,937,282	\$1,944,480	\$1,393,785
Fire— Thousands. Value	154,922	102,735	103, 148
	\$4,958,219	\$1,833,740	\$1,730,40
Vitrlûd— Thousands Value	125,491 \$3,135,716	293, 381 \$3,682, 230	324,530 \$3,113,120

¹ Brick and tile.
2 Pottery, terra-cotta, and fire-clay products.

Table 32.—Brick, Tile, Pottery, and Other Clay Products: 1919, 1914, and 1909—Continued.

	1919	1914	1909
Draintile:			<u> </u>
Net tons	246, 158	וין	(1)
Value	\$2,042,452	(1) \$1,589,565	(1) \$2,032,528
Sewer pipe:	4-,01-, -0-	42,000,000	\$ -, 66-, 6-6
Net tons	481, 219	(1)	(1)
Value	\$6, 198, 589	\$4,691,719	(1) \$3,009,798
Tile:			. , ,
Building, hollow— Net tons			
Net tons	664, 744	(1) \$2,200,544	(1) \$804,637
Value	\$4,755,610	\$2,200,544	\$804,637
Ceramic mosaic— Square feet			,
Value	2,258,018)	
Faience—	\$565, 220		
Square feet	700 717		
Value.	729, 717 \$461, 048		
Flooring -	P401, U40		
Square feet	2, 298, 344	/1\	(1)
Value	\$570,627	\$2,331,079	(1) \$1,912,343
Roofing	4010,021	Ψω, σαλ, σε φ	61,012,010
Squares	48,334	li	
' Value	\$645,438		
Wall—	·,		4 1
Square feet	2,450,396		4.
V 81UC	\$833,013		
Pottery:			
Red earthenware	\$293, 249)· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Red and brown, white-lined cook-		\$300,453	\$145, 137
ing ware.	\$632,844	}	
Stoneware and yellow and Rock-			
ingham ware.	\$2,050,864	\$1,592,102	\$1,806,798
White ware, semiporcelain, and	***********	Į.	
semivitreous porcelain China, bone china, delft, and belleek	\$18,664,031	212 207 202	*** ***
Ware	4017 105	\$10,227,806	\$8,884,189
Sanitary ware, including bathtubs,	\$817, 195)	
laundry tubs, etc.	\$1,301,024	\$ 619,931	\$310,254
Porcelain electrical supplies	\$3,717,207	\$1,472,359	\$1,146,694
	Ψυ, 111, 201	φ1, 112,00B	PT, 140, 084
All other products	\$2,184,432	\$3,319,251	\$1,811,429
	7-, 101, 101	DO GAUAGE	41,011,440

¹ Figures not available.

The large increase in 1919, as compared with 1914, was an increase in values and not in quantity production, the number of brick manufactured in 1919 showing a decided decrease, as compared with 1914.

The average number of wage earners in 1919— 23,399—was 14.4 per cent less than the average number in 1914. This decrease, however, was confined to the "brick, tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay" branch of the industry, the "pottery" branch showing an increase of 2.2 per cent.

Paper and wood pulp (Table 33).—This table shows the quantity and cost of materials used, the quantity and value of products, and detailed information regarding equipment for 1919, 1914, and 1909.

Ohio ranked seventh among the states in 1919 in the value of paper and wood pulp produced. Boards were the principal product of the industry in the state, forming 26.5 per cent of the total value of paper and wood pulp products in 1919. Book paper represented 23.8 per cent and fine paper 22 per cent of all products of this industry at the last census. Building, roofing, and sheathing paper, tissue paper, blotting paper, and other grades, amounting to \$4,948,781, and other products, principally paper bags and boxes, to the amount of \$4,835,851, have been included in the item "All other products," in order to avoid disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

TABLE 33.—PAPER AND WOOD PULP: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	1919	1914	1900
MATERIALS.		6 7 hr Full - 1955 — plat providenders a grand	
Total cost	\$35,710,348	\$16, 109, 274	\$10,808,285
Cords Cost	26,967 \$247, 157	29, 352 \$187, 000	(1) \$143,296
Wood pulp, purchased, total: Tons Cost	² 151,467 \$13,904,166	* 139, 451 \$6, 392, 759	80,201 \$3,743,972
Ground— Tons Cost	10,683 \$512,755	9,383 \$196,447	1,778 \$110,372
Soda fiber Tons Cost	25,827 \$2,244,624	33,855	27,326
Sulphite fiber— Tons	09,384	\$1,499,053 86,559	\$1,303,202 47,107
Cost. Sulphate Aber— Tons.	\$ 9,885,543 13,729	\$4,335,530 9,017	\$2,292,178 1 030
Cost	13, 729 \$1, 175, 094 \$80, 150	9,017 \$340,218 \$21,505	* \$38,130 (4)
leal cost Rags, including cotton and flax waste and sweepings: Tons			
Cost	20,644 \$1,979,338	37, 303 \$978, 771	33,744 \$893,509
Tons. Cost. Manila stock, including jute bagging, rope, waste, thread, etc.:	180,803 \$4,439,189	200,006 \$2,307,643	93,239 \$1,286,182
Tons	18,802 \$1,257,347	39, 230 \$850, 851	25,049 \$ 856,420
TonsCost	79, 448 \$1, 051, 585	97,007 \$ 473,599	70,322 \$335,051
Tons	17, 782 \$238, 616	(3)	8
Tons. Cost. Fuel and rent of power, cost	5, 342 \$213, 750 \$2, 047, 471	(1) (1) \$1,280,584	(1) (1) \$1,049,097
All other materials, cost	\$9,431,720	\$3,637,977	\$2, 2 80, 858
Total value	\$55,098,196	\$23, 284, 102	\$16,965,260
Book, cover, plate, and coated paper:			O Pales National Control
Tons Value Fine paper: Tons	\$13, 136, 652	89,006 87,712,459	75,007 \$6,752,103
Yous. Value. Wrapping paper: Tons.	\$12,096,730	\$2,597,340	19,579 \$2,306,016
TonsValueBoards:	32, 922 \$5, 488, 802	34,837 \$1,954,766	42,518 \$2 ,389,232
Tons Value Straw—	211, 335 \$14, 591, 380	171,726 \$5,537,694	106, 016 \$3, 159, 200
Tons. Value.	48, 618 \$3, 347, 752	39,496 \$1,075,535	37,710 \$853,100
All other— TonsValue	162,717 \$11,243,628	132,230 \$4,462,159	68,306 \$2,300,190
All other products, value	\$9, 784, 632	\$5,481,024	\$2,358,819
used in mills where manufactured), tons	13,400	14,500	25, 935
Paper machines:			
Total number. Capacity, yearly, tons Foundrinier—	557, 850	478,244	414, 650
Capacity per 24 hours, tons Cylinder—	774 774	44 659	63 575
Number	1,114	55 965	55 717
Grinders, number. Digesters, total number. Soda fiber, number	8	4 7	5 11
Sulphite fiber, number.	3	8	3 8
Capacity, yearly, tons of pulp, total.	10, 078	20,032	54,400
Grinders, number. Grinders, number. Soda fiber, number. Sulphate fiber, number. Sulphate fiber, number. Sulphate fiber, number. Capacity, yearly, tons of pulp, total. Ground, tons. Soda, tons. Sulphate, tons. Sulphate, tons.	5, 528 4, 150	0,532 4,500 9,000	7,800 3,000 43,600
outputte, tons	1,000		

Includes 1,844 tons of mechanical and chemical screenings in 1919 and 637 tensin Reported as "Other chemical fiber."
Not reported separately.

Paint and varnish (Table 34).—This table presents the statistics of products for the paint and varnish industries, 1919, 1914, and 1909. They represent 94 establishments in 1919, 61 primarily engaged in the manufacture of paints and 33 in the manufacture of varnishes, as compared with 95 (65 paint and 30 varnish) in 1914 and 87 in 1909.

TABLE 34.—PAINT AND VARNISH, 1919, 1914 AND 1909.

PRODUCT.	1 1919	1 1914	1909
Total value	\$50,477,810	\$19, 326, 576	\$13,617,180
Paint industry	\$36,848,364 \$13,629,446	\$14,824,073 \$4,502,503	\$ 13,617,180
Pigments Paints In paste form, ground in oil— White lead—	\$1,324,268 \$31,331,603	\$717, 352 \$11, 401, 735	\$949,013 \$7,674,867
Pounds	35, 408, 775 \$4, 140, 545	28, 941, 498 \$1, 905, 492	24,057,529 \$1,532,707
Pounds	18,074,246 \$3,254,743	18, 219, 598 \$1, 085, 100	12,237,952 \$807,156
Gallons. Value	11,785,606 \$23,036,315	8, 187, 973 \$8, 411, 143	6,769,267 \$5,334,914
Varnishes and japans. Oleoresinous varnishes— Gallons.	\$11,637,510	\$ 5, 2 55, 127	\$ 3,721,889
Value. Spirit varnishes, not turpentine— Gallons.	4,815,175 \$7,038,545	3, 268, 124 \$2, 887, 622	3,700,073 \$2,413,323
Gallons	95,890 \$209,003	96, 309 \$83, 236	77, 786 \$106, 848
GallonsValue Value Drying Japans and dryers	1,045,715 \$1,857,080	150, 659 \$171, 309	309,080 \$259,204
Value. Baking Japans and Jacquers— Gallons	842,020 \$708,887	1, 227, 184 \$550, 181 644, 962	1,715,173 \$672,448
All other varnishes and Japans, value	970,759 \$1,046,705 \$777,290	\$340,901 \$1,215,818	\$270,071
Liquid— Gallons. Valuo. Dry or in pasto—	270, 850 \$321, 816	281,063 \$163,538	202,867 \$155,869
Pounds Value Putty—	2,709,141 \$243,726	2,970,795 \$175,981	4, 623, 364 \$159, 570
Pounds	4,000,210 \$104,089	1,875,714 \$40,303	
Pounds. Value.	2,648,260 \$156,465	1,500,616 \$45,569	\$955,381
Ill other products, value	\$ 5, 268, 333	\$1,526,881	

¹ In addition, products within the scope of these industries to the value of \$1,065,385 in 1910 and \$145,005 in 1914 were reported as subsidiary products by establishments engaged primarily in the manufacture of other products.

Chemicals (Table 35).—This table gives the statistics for the chemical industries for 1919, 1914, and 1909. The production shown for 1919 comprises all products reported by 57 establishments primarily engaged in the manufacture of chemicals-including those of coal-tar origin, and sulphuric, nitric, and mixed acids—amounting to \$44,181,018 and chemicals of the value of \$5,904,572 manufactured by establishments included under other industry classifications. In 1914 there were 33 establishments in the industries constituting the group, and in 1909, 37 establishments. The increase of 300 per cent in the value of all products for the period 1914-1919, as compared with 50 per cent for the 1909-1914 period, can not be accepted as a measure of growth for the industry owing to the abnormal prices prevailing in 1919.

TABLE 35.—CHEMICALS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	1919	1914	1909
Total value	\$50,085,590	\$12,490,369	\$8,361,985
The classified industries: Chemicals. Coal-tar products Sulphuric, antiric, and mixed acids. Subsidiary chemical products from other industries. Acids. Sodas, sodium, and compounds. Compressed and liquefied gases. Glycerin. Other chemicals.	5,904,572	11,388,140 1,102,229 2,485,302 4,530,911 501,248 1,240,795 2,810,810 875,303	7,742,045 619,940 1,664,157 2,285,769 245,541 1,140,639 2,532,033 493,256

Engines, steam, gas, and water (Table 36).—This table shows the number, by groups of indicated horsepower capacity, and the value of engines of the various types manufactured in 1919 and 1914. A notable development in this industry is indicated, not only by the general increase in the number and total rated horsepower capacity of engines reported, but by the obvious trend toward the construction of larger units of power.

TABLE 36.—ENGINES, STEAM, GAS, AND WATER: 1919 AND 1914.

The second secon	7					•		
		NUMBER BY INDICATED HORSEPOWER CAPACITY.						
PRODUCT.	Un- der 10.	10 but under 50.	50 but un- der 100.	100 but un- der 500.	500 but un- der 1,000.	1,000 and over.	Indi- cated horse- power capacity.	Value.
Total: 1919 1914	6, 400 27, 406	41, 159 5, 231	693 1,160	574 329	34 48	118 33	1,651,014 468,430	\$44,750,88 9,471,28
The engine industry: 1919. 1914. Subsidiary products from other industries:	3,702 24,980	40,570 4,233	893 589	500 280		118 21	1,533,600 834,504	42,850,67 6,861,35
1919 1914	2,797 2,486	583 998	571	65 40		12	117, 414 133, 926	1,900,20 2,600,93
Steam engines: 1919 1914 Internal-combustion en-	151 102	716 135	37 31	188 100	34 20	118 15	403, 188 84, 002	12, 759, 73 1, 199, 10
gines: 1010 1914 Automobile:	10,088	4,533	196 200	1 800 111	 11	7	332, 604 202, 284	7, 528, 72 3, 224, 26
1919 1914 Marino:		4,648 2,016	• • • • •	• • • • •		•••••	02,727 67,605	1, 155, 00 200, 12
1019 1914. Stationary: 1919.	2,034	40 580	82	14	••••		5,860 26,177	209, 21 534, 74
Portable and other:	2, 268 7, 104 2, 727		108	1 184 07 112	11	7	113,461 108,502 120,556	4,768,97 2,480,30
1914 Praction engines (not loco- motive):	••••••				••••		120,000	1,395,52
1919 1914. Water wheels, motors, and turbines:	663	22, 967 1 542	712	7	••••		748,071 63,081	15, 351, 10 2, 114, 95
1919 1914 Parts of engines:	240 17,325	10, 431 21	460 217	86 111	8	···ii	167, 151 118, 163	713, 83 832, 02
chine-shop products:		•••••						2,460,02 619,53
1919 1914 Ill other products	• • • • • •	•••••						2,768,89 793,14
1910 1914						::::		3, 162, 56 588, 18

¹ Includes group "500 but under 1,000,"

Includes group "Under 10,"

Petroleum, refining (Table 37).—This table presents the statistics for the various products of the petroleum-refining industry for 1919, 1914, and 1909. The figures show an increase for the period 1914 to 1919 of 46.5 per cent in quantity and 288 per cent in value of products. The average value of these oils, as a whole, was \$7 per barrel in 1919 as compared with \$2.65 in 1914, and \$2.30 in 1909. Gasoline and the naphthas constituted 46.4 per cent of the quantity of gas and oil produced; the fuel oils, 24.9 per cent; illuminating oils 18.2 per cent; and lubricating oils 10.6 per cent.

TABLE 37.—PETROLEUM, REFINING: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	1919	1914	1909
MATERIALS.			
Totalcost	\$31,958,077	\$9,924,445	\$8, 144, 5 83
Crude petroleum: Barrols (42 gallons) Cost	7, 364, 934 \$23, 525, 792	5,026,251 \$7,961,948	4,833,675 \$4,987,558
Distillates purchased and rerun;	215, 299 \$1, 880, 950	8	(;)
Cost Casing-head gesoline purchased; Barrols. Cost	66,055 \$621,149	8	83
Chemicals and filtering material, cost Containers and materials therefor, cost All other materials, cost	\$386, 854 \$928, 764 \$4, 614, 568	(1) \$416,286 \$1,546,211	(1) \$652,487 \$2,504,538
PRODUCTS,			
Total value	\$43, 282, 801	\$11,169,189	\$10,753,738
Naphthas and lighter products: Gasoline—			
Gallons	112,624,051 \$21,212,560	41,076,200 \$3,568,834	26,991,40
Value	12,918,803 \$2,537,857	3,307,200 \$167,483	\$2,224,28
Gallons Value Fuel oils:	49, 228, 787 \$4, 793, 592	50,652,900 \$2,072,015	60, 209, 300 \$2, 618, 76
Distillates— GallonsValue	17, 114, 604 \$981, 324		4.7.
Gas oils— Gallons Value Residual fuel oils—	20, 984, 326 \$1, 203, 445	84,900,800 \$1,844,644	62,897,50 \$1,302,72
Gallons Value	29, 220, 972 \$1, 737, 366		
Lubricating oils: Gallons Valuo. Greases:	28, 745, 834 \$5, 503, 207	21,042,150 \$1,900,185	27, 176, 30 \$2, 062, 38
Granses: Gallons Value Parafiin wax;	3, 532, 166 \$1, 404, 675	816,550 \$185,951	903,80 \$207,22
GallonsValue	5, 136, 396 \$1, 385, 244	2,819,750 \$410,929	2,726,80 \$470,76
Other refinery products, value	\$1,006,102 \$1,427,429	\$322,272 \$696,876	\$1,867,60
EQUIPMENT (CAPACITY, GALLONS).			
Stills: Steam—			
Number Capacity Fire—	1,386,760	921,242	1,116,73
Number Capacity Pressure—	5, 185, 245	151 4,450,446	3,330,26
Number Capacity. Storage tanks for: Crude petroleum—	905, 664	(1)	(3)
Number Capacity Refined petroleum—	18,757,000	14, 126, 000	21,521,00
Number Capacity Fuel oil	45, 393, 000	321 26,905,000	
Number Capacity Other—	32, 446, 000	26,771,000	78,612,00
Number Capacity	57,538,000	49,754,000	

¹ Figures not available.

The corresponding distribution percentages for 1914 and 1909 indicate the steadily increasing proportion of gasoline and naphthas produced, exceeding that offuel oil for the first time at the census of 1919.

Glass (Table 38).—This table shows the value of the various classes of glass products, and the kind and quantity of the principal varieties of pressed and blown glass and bottles and jars for 1919, 1914, and 1909. Of the establishments engaged in the manufacturing of glass in Ohio in 1919, 16 produced building glass, 20 pressed and blown glass, and 11 bottles and jars. Pressed and blown glass was the most important product of the glass industry in this state, forming 47.5 per cent of the total value of products in 1919.

Ohio ranks first among the states in the production of electric bulbs, shades, globes, and other gas and electrical goods, and beer, soda, and mineral water bottles; second in the production of tableware, jelly glasses, tumblers, and goblets, lamps, chimneys, blown tumblers, stem ware, and bar goods, and liquor bottles and flasks; and third in the manufacture of window glass and fruit jars.

TABLE 38.—GLASS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

en self-oroningations and self-order r	THE MITTER CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR	and Section 1	
1919	1914	1909	
\$ 35, 240, 877	\$19, 101,342	\$14,358,274	
7, 204, 826 16, 740, 016 8, 579, 601 2, 716, 374	3, 805, 669 6, 490, 498 7, 422, 402 1, 472, 773	2,744,513 6,160,707 4,717,658 735,396	
678, 427 3, 997, 554 228, 302 1, 401, 609 979, 107	525, 573 8, 050, 506 182, 449 1, 102, 386 318, 886	248, 815 4, 133, 100 50, 147 1, 215, 815 213, 586	
6,081,251 2,820,069 240,176	625, 010 1, 739, 548 15, 333	641,896 2,255,805 0,000	
1,116,857 257,503 240,707 294,542	1, 220, 253 545, 541 73, 645 200, 673	585, 924 222, 784 21, 626 138, 289	
	\$35, 240, 877 7, 204, 820 10, 740, 016 8, 579, 601 2, 716, 374 676, 427 3, 907, 554 228, 333 1, 401, 609 970, 107 6, 081, 251 2, 820, 640 240, 176 1, 116, 857 240, 707	\$35, 240, 877 \$10, 101, 342 7, 204, 826 10, 740, 016 6, 490, 498 8, 579, 601 7, 422, 402 2, 716, 374 7, 422, 402 2, 716, 374 1, 472, 773 676, 427 5, 525, 573 3, 907, 554 228, 302 1, 102, 380 970, 107 318, 886 6, 081, 251 625, 010 2, 820, 690 1, 730, 548 240, 176 15, 333 1, 116, 857 1, 220, 253 247, 603 247, 603 247, 603 545, 541 240, 707 73, 645	

Agricultural implements (Table 39).—This table gives the value of the principal classes of agricultural implements manufactured in the state for 1919, 1914, and 1909.

TABLE 39.—AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	1919	1914	1900
Total value	\$26,556,031	\$17,484,615	\$14,440,461
Plows and cultivators. Harvesting implements Seed separators. Planters and seeders and all other agricul-	6,701,388 2,223,127 1,195,874	4,027,101 2,573,726 1,364,209	3, 062, 194 2, 675, 727 858, 106
tural implements, including parts	เบลาเดาเลา	6,156,170 2,379,464 383,855	7, 536, 830 307, 584

The figures do not indicate any particular growth in this industry during the five-year period, although the total value of products increased 51.9 per cent Plows and cultivators were the products of chief value,

forming 25.2 per cent of the total value of product in 1919. Ohio ranked fourth among the states in the manufacture of agricultural implements in 1919 and third in 1914.

Leather, tanned, curried, and finished (Table 40).— This table shows the quantity and cost of materials used and the quantity and value of the principal products for 1919, 1914, and 1909.

There was an increase of 29 per cent in the number, and 100.7 per cent in the cost of cattle hides treated in 1919, as compared with 1914. The value of products during the same period more than doubled. Upholstery leather for furniture, automobiles, and carriages was the product of chief value at each census. Sole and upper leather are shown in combination to avoid the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments. Upper leather includes case, bag, and strap, rough, bookbinder's, belting, welting, saddlery, and finished splits.

Although the value has increased, due to the prevalence of higher prices at each succeeding census, the statistics indicate a steadily diminishing output of harness leather.

TABLE 40.—LEATHER, TANNED, CURRIED, AND FINISHED: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	1919	1914	1909
MATERIALS.			
Total cost	\$18,817,701	\$8,506,253	\$7,719,604
Cattle hides: Number Cost All other raw stock, cost Fuel and rent of power, cost All other materials, cost	594, 193 \$11,006,508 \$4,283,842 \$193,028 \$3,244,418	460, 521 \$5,530,059 \$1,668,206 \$105,086 \$1,202,902	514,220 \$5,179,537 \$1,157,205 \$89,269 \$1,293,593
PRODUCTS.			
Total value	\$25,008,070	\$11,627,916	\$10,127,836
Sole and upper leather, value. Upholstory leather (automobile, furniture, and carriago), value. Harness leather: Bides. Value. All other leather, value. All other products, value. Work on materials for others, value.	\$0,771,961 \$7,820,184 219,455 \$3,157,361 \$3,849,187 \$284,237 \$125,140	\$3,789,369 \$3,404,500 \$35,127 \$2,802,957 \$1,135,467 \$486,763 \$4,770	\$1,903,510 \$3,734,827 \$63,981 \$2,540,892 \$1,682,630 \$265,277 \$700

¹ Does not include upper leather made from skins.

Laundries (Table 41).—Statistics for power laundries are not included in the general tables nor in the totals for manufacturing industries. Table 41, however, summarizes the statistics for such laundries in the state of Ohio for 1919 and 1914.

TABLE 41.—Power Laundries: 1919 and 1914.

	NUMBER O	Per cent	
e de la companya de l	1919	1914	of in- crease,1 1914- 1919.
Number of establishments Persons engaged Proprietors and firm members Salariod employees Wage earners (average number) Primary horsepower Capital Salaries Salaries Wages Paid for contract work Ront and taxes Cost of materials Amount received for work done	8,316 273 1,003 7,040 12,107 \$8,209,500 6,122,025 1,418,357 4,703,668 04,083 315,003	296 8,434 8,309 7,265 10,909 \$5,066,162 3,996,640 2,555 3,157,194 2,555 180,002 1,361,546 7,822,401	-6.4 -1.4 -11.7 16.6 -3.1 11.0 62.0 53.2 69.0 49.0 2,408.4 75.0

1 A minus sign (-) denotes decrease.

Dyeing and cleaning (Table 42).—Statistics for dyeing and cleaning establishments that were operated by mechanical power in 1919 are presented in this table. Statistics for such establishments are not included in the general tables nor in the totals for manufacturing industries for censuses since 1900. This presentation is the first of its kind that has been made since the census statistics were confined to manufacturing industries as distinguished from the hand trades, household industries, etc.

TABLE 42.—DYEING AND CLEANING: 1919.

	Number or amount.
Number of establishments	178
Persons engaged Proprietors and firm members Salarted employees	2,113
Proprietors and firm members	165
Salaried omployees	354
Wage carners (average number)	1,594
Wage carners (average number) Primary horsepower	2,714
Capital	\$2,030,379
Inlaries and wages	2.011.590
Salarios	483,300
Wagos	1,528,284
Wages Paid for contract work.	10.518
Rout and taxes	180, 742
Cost of materials	893, 340
Amount received for work done	4,657,05

Custom sawmills and custom gristmills (Tables 43 and 44).—Statistics for custom sawmills and custom gristmills are not included in the general tables nor in the totals for manufacturing industries. Data for these custom mills were not collected at the census of 1914.

Tables 43 and 44, however, summarize the statistics for such mills for 1919 and 1909. The value of products for custom sawmills represents the amount charged for work performed, and that for custom gristmills the selling value of the grain milled.

TABLE 43.—CUSTOM SAWMILLS: 1919 AND 1909.

	NUMBER O	R AMOUNT.	Per
	1919	1909	of in- crease, ¹ 1909- 1919.
Number of establishments. Porsons engaged. Proprietors and firm members. Salaried employees. Wage earners (average number). Primary horsepower. Capital. Salaries. Wages. Rent and taxes. Cost of materials. Amount received for work done.	478 337 141 5,898 \$325,159	262 732 340 1 5,398 \$336,846 150 107,849 (2)	-34.7 -0.9 -63.9 9.3 -3.5 -0.2
Amount received for work done	290, 022	286, 189	1.3

¹ A minus sign (-) denotes decrease; percentages are omitted where base is less than 100.
² Figures not available.

TABLE 44.—CUSTOM GRISTMILLS: 1919 AND 1909.

	NUMBER O	R AMOUNT.	Per cent
	1919	1909	of in- crease,1 1909- 1919.
Number of establishments. Persons engaged. Proprietors and firm members. Salaried employees. Wage camers (average number). Pimary horsepower. Capital. Salaries and wages. Salaries. Wages. Rent and taxes. Cost of materials * Value of products *	350 1900 47 113 5,737 \$1,001,188 153,065 33,887 119,178 18,570 2,464,123	152 301 100 7 95 5,125 \$503,988 32,860 2,842 20,018 (*) 981,496 1,180,853	12. 5 16. 3 -4. 5 11. 9 217. 7 365. 8 1,002. 4 297. 0 151. 1 151. 2

¹ A minus sign (-) denotes decrease; percentages are omitted where base is less than 100.

² Figures not available.

³ Includes estimate of all grain ground.

GENERAL TABLES.

Table 45 gives, for 1919, 1914, and 1909, the number of establishments, average number of wage earners, primary horsepower, wages, cost of materials, and value of products for selected industries in the state and in the cities of Akron, Canton, Cincinnati Cleveland, Columbus, Dayton, Springfield, Toledo, and Youngstown, and for each of the cities in the state having from 10,000 to 50,000 inhabitants, for which comparative figures are available, similar data for all industries combined.

Table 46 presents, for 1919, for the state as a whole and for Akron, Canton, Cincinnati, Cleveland, Columbus, Dayton, Springfield, Toledo, and Youngstown, statistics in detail for each industry for which figures can be shown without disclosing the operations of individual establishments, and the statistics for all industries combined for each of the cities in the state having from 10,000 to 50,000 inhabitants.

TABLE 45 .- COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wago earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary horso-	Wagos.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- uots.	HARLE THE LACE INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wago earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary horso-	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.
	year.	lish- ments.	nge num- ber).	power.		Expressed thousand		- 1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (year.	lish- monts.	age num- bor).	power.		xpressed thousands	
			THE S	TATE/	LL IN	DUSTRI	ŒS COMI	BINED AND SELECTI	ed in	IDUST	RIES.				r i dysd.
All industries	1019 1914 1909	16, 125 15, 658 15, 138	510, 435	2, 897, 497 1, 993, 080 1, 583, 155	317, 924	1,020,782	\$5,100,309 1,782,808 1,437,936	Butter, cheese, and con- densed milk.	1919 1914 1909	267 286 325	2,132 1,480 1,067	10,401 6,677 8,386	\$2,290 1,049 557	\$50, 415 15, 968 7, 685	\$60,018 19,326 9,690
Agriculturalimplements	1919 1914 1909	46 59 55	4,931 5,404 5,997	10,470 11,677 9,867	5,675 3,826 3,155	12,967 7,810 6,319	26,556 17,485 14,440	Canning and preservings	1919 1914 1900	124 135 107	2,951 2,507 2,009	7,105 7,079 4,244	2,065 946 532	11, 515 5, 897 3, 102	17, 290 8, 951 4, 660
Aluminum manufac- tures.	1919 1914	20 8	1,840 216	4, 721 502	2,747 122	6,673 245	11,132 515	Carriages and wagons and materials.	1919 1914 1909	152 841 407	2,213 5,997 8,815	5,361 13,381 14,771	2, 255 3, 839 4, 647	5,654 8,561 11,414	10,946 16,192 21,949
Artificial stone products	1019 1914 1909	339 403 290	721 954 802	1,932 2,949 1,325	880 535 404	1,405 763 499	2,993 1,940 1,378	Cars and general shop construction and re-	1919 1914	60 48	1,903 1,879	2,545 3,687	2,270 1,228	2, 116 1, 077	4.725
Automobiles, including bodies and parts.	1919 1914 1909	281 102 75	45, 882 18, 752 12, 130	79, 039 30, 249 14, 433	68,410 18,411 7,746	250, 981 55, 330 18, 522	879,436 85,711 88,889	pairs by electric-rail- road companies. Cars and general shop construction and re-	1909 1919	49 117	1,318 85,245	3,635 50,650	722 50,094	801 89, 590	2,386 1,691 96,484
Awnings, tents, and sails	1919 1914 1909	41 38 30	851 615 392	1,732 348 260	754 299 163	8,786 1,270 853	6,937 2,131 1,387	construction and re- pairs by steam-rail- road companies. Cars, steam-railroad,	1914 1909 1919	88 71 8	21,689 20,728 2,177	31,389 19,422 12,685	9, 471 12, 726 3, 330	10,054 14,266 21,315	33,286 28,690
Bags, paper, exclusive of those made in paper	1919 1914	11	694 646	785 853	654 305	9,130 1,831 1,638	12,610 2,803	not including opera- tions of railroad com- panies.	1914 1909	5	2,885 2,282	6,420 4,410	2,434 1,804	8,558 4,195	28, 146 11, 796 6, 451
mills. Belting, leather	1909 1919 1914	10 10	557 102 78	508 166 216	240 107 56	1,638 1,138 543	2,893 1,550 780	Cement.	1919 1914 1909	6 7 9	655 849 887	13, 514 6, 975 12, 685	975 521 544	1,514 890 688	3,839 2,112 1,465
Blacking and cleansing	1909	8 67	107 171 104	405 258 237	80 161	795 1,093 339	1,080 2,469 798	Chemicals	1019 1914 1909	87 29 33	3,670 2,017 1,132	35,049 18,751 11,715	5, 474 1, 460 749	15, 296 0, 726 4, 748	82,719 11,888 7,742
and polishing prepa- rations. Boots and shoes, includ-	1914 1909 1919	54 49 67	103	297 297 9, 468	58 50 12,743	297 41,913	72,970 33,642	Clothing, mon's, includ- ing shirts.	1919 1914	278 257	11,830 10,758	8,038 2,948	10,079 4,903 4,050	33, 830 13, 756	65, 559 27, 622
ing out stock.	1914 1909	73 72	14, 674 16, 026	9, 945 8, 925	12,743 7,132 6,646	19,883 18,872	33,642 31,551	Clothing, women's	1909	842 175	9,950	1,794 2,008	4, 050 8, 042	12, 920 26, 077	24,869
Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere speci- fied.	1919 1914 1909	58 49 46	2,952 2,458 2,530	2,898 1,941 1,825	2,035 961 830	4,805 2,087 1,931	10,030 4,060 3,635	Otopining, woman ass.	1914 1909	170 153	8, 258 9, 775 8, 848	1,719 1,505	5,137 4,272	12,090 10,291	48,704 22,882 10,493
Brass, bronze, and cop- per products.	1919 1914 1909	92 84 82	4, 264 2, 277 2, 232	10,915 4,393 4,214	5,894 1,557 1,372	16,178 4,190 3,533	27,802 7,843 6,572	Coffee and spice, reast- ing and grinding.	1919 1914 1909	48 85 39	1,088 822 762	3,105 2,062 2,186	934 385 352	22, 877 10, 184 8, 277	29, 271 13, 312 11, 224
Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914 1909	1,621 1,634 1,467	9,091 7,665 5,972	12, 582 8, 978 5, 898	9,900 4,783 3,371	49,956 17,295 13,666	78,819 30,561	Coffins, burial cases, and undertakers' goods.	1919 1914 1909	20 19 24	1,148 1,252 1,245	1,988 2,208 2,289	1,182 702 525	2,840 1,294 1,324	6,475 2,966 3,061
Brick, tile, pottery, and other clay products.	1919 1914 1909	436 549 703	23, 399 27, 334 23, 985	73,894 76,432 64,520	24, 490 16, 487 12, 155	18,973 12,176 8,665	60,848 88,667	Coke, not including gas- house coke.	1919 1914 1909	18 5 4	3,407 489 246	43, 119 2, 825 1, 250	6,559 352 120	88, 172 1, 607 640	46,514 2,157 851
Brooms, from broom corn.	1919 1914 1909	79 77 82	341 345 393	352 377 328	313 155 172	035 454 692	840	Confectionery and dee	1919 1914	380 292	5, 451 8, 965	14,885 8,882	4,571 1,784	21, 822 8, 363	39, 185 14, 342
Brushes	1919 1914 1909	19 16 22	816 677 425	1, 124 848 675	954 298 158	1,676 732 025	1,544	Cooperage and wooden goods, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914 1909	74 95 113	1,032 1,516 1,668	8,000 4,037 3,453	1,054 818 803	4, 081 2, 547 2, 210	6, 186 3, 946 3, 516

^{**}Includes "boot and shoe findings" in 1914 and 1909.

**Excludes "sand-lime brick" in 1919 and 1914.

**Includes "canning and preserving, fish," for 1919 and 1914, to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

**Includes "chewing gum" in 1914.

TABLE 45.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909—Continued.

1															
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri-	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.
	year.	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	horse- power.]	Expressed thousand			year.	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	horse- power.		xpressed i thousands	
	<u> </u>	THE	STATE	-ALL 1	INDUST	TRIES C	OMBINE	D AND SELECTED IN	DUST	RIES-	-Continu	ed.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Copper, tin, and sheet- iron products.1	1919 1914 1909	325 288 221	9,092 7,448 6,598	11, 246 8, 483 6, 352	\$9,338 4,500 8,163	\$26,550 14,450 11,622	\$48, 256 25, 059 19, 086	House-furnishing goods, not elsewhere speci- fied.	1919 1914 1909	29 26 22	340 320 364	793 895 1,069	\$245 162 143	\$1,427 990 924	\$2,165 1,430 1,560
Cordials and flavoring sirups.	1919 1914	8 8	106 110	89 98	100 46	1,403 536	2,000 890	Ice, manufactured	1919 1914	141 132	1,052 1,277	34,930 27,978	2,618 904	2,898 876	10, 208 3, 134 2, 270
Cutlery and tools, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914 1909	168 81 70	8,624 3,199 2,820	16, 236 8, 079 6, 567	11,430 1,898 1,518	11,696 1,961 1,650	36, 782 6, 612 5, 036	Ink, printing	1909 1919 1914 1909	97 - 8 - 7	802 307 254 183	19,058 2,184 1,913 1,437	559 515 196 131	3,574 1,354 800	5,515 2,761 1,907
Dairymen's, poultry- men's, and apiarists' supplies.	1019 1914 1909	14 18 18	445 442 479	696 1,002 916	430 233 262	2,056 722 527	3, 471 1, 277 1, 149	Instruments, professional and scientific.	1919 1914	20 28	601 457	415 436	534 254	338 247	1,424 808
Dyeing and finishing textiles, exclusive of that done in textile mills.	1919 1914	6 5	339 382	3,551 4,100	384 191	744 444	1,514 706	Iron and steel, blast furnaces.	1919 1914 1909	42 33 40	9,793 5,780 7,295	359, 224 232, 179 215, 739	20, 224 5, 171 5, 090	137, 686 60, 739 68, 425	179, 233 72, 969 83, 699
Electrical machinery, apparatus, and sup- plies.	1919 1914 1909	189 119 115	26, 672 12, 695 8, 073	42,753 17,771 11,959	30, 652 7, 409 3, 847	72, 297 17, 482 7, 226	156, 024 36, 121 18, 777	Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills.	1919 1914 1909	86 70 75	73, 025 46, 307 38, 586	865, 036 642, 958 515, 813	137, 281 38, 004 28, 614	381,060 139,676 139,243	626, 370 205, 023 197, 780
Lxplosives	1919 1914 1909	12 11 11	304 311 358	4,086 5,646 2,692	417 188 204	1,474 972 1,104	2,700 1,439 1,719	Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in	1919 1914 1909	23 15 17	4,778 2,365 2,797	11,053 6,167 4,782	6,020 1,323 1,336	10,349 2,602 3,421	23, 451 4, 651 6, 257
Fertilizers	1919 1914 1909	23 24 27	1,197 1,005 841	7,179 4,739 3,059	1,501 590 368	8,071 4,627 2,535	14,042 7,246 4,435	rolling mills. Iron and steel forgings, not made in steel works or rolling mills.	1919 1914 1909	38 29 30	5,931 2,308 2,002	21,030 7,440 4,912	7,623 1,570 1,117	18,686 3,937 2,221	39, 563 6, 752 4, 044
Flags, banners, regalia, society badges, and emblems.	1919 1914 1909	21 17 13	1,017 1,074 1,202	552 487 568	813 531 523	1,937 1,203 1,509	4,420 2,605 3,026	Iron and steel, wrought pipe.	1919 1914 1909	- 8 5 5	4,434 2,285 1,081	10,289 8,193 3,770	7,210 1,535 640	23,730 6,152 2,507	37, 968 9, 368 3, 418
Flavoring extracts	1919 1914	44 34	325 109	419 183	347 47	4,800 417	6,596 908	Jewelry	1919 1914 1909	52 57 35	658 477 856	297 348 116	619 337 252	1,769 403 619	3,350 1,265 1,255
Flour-mill and gristmill products.	1919 1914 1909	577 649 673	2,122 2,363 2,585	47,830 53,524 52,250	2,439 1,506 1,415	77,102 38,957 41,353	89,397 45,171 48,093	Knit goods	1919 1914 1909	34 38 39	4,407 8,411 3,149	2,688 2,740 1,613	3,033 1,502 1,072	11,079 5,033 3,851	18,779 8,654 6,433
Food preparations, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914 1909	98 76 61	1,857 1,523 1,020	10, 256 5, 709 3, 254	2,107 827 455	37, 414 20, 035 8, 271	46,340 27,346 10,837	Labels and tags	1919 1914	9 7	228 92	244 63	216 44	550 122	1, 158 250
Foundry and machine- shop products.2	1919 1914 1909	2,001 1,379 1,218	114, 299 73, 103 64, 817	266, 208 159, 172 112, 538	148, 032 48, 318 38, 015	246, 275 77, 503 64, 560	572,079 178,855 145,837	Leather goods 4	1919 1914 1909	141 187 86	1,241 1,743 1,890	946 1,437 1,399	1,067 966 879	4,451 8,473 2,859	7,771 5,728 4,939
Foundry supplies	1919 1914	28 15	213 120	2,008 1,016	234 57	1,963 241	3,259 549	Leather, tanned, curried, and finished.	1919 1914 1909	24 28 36	1,565 1,605 1,884	5,063 4,450 4,244	2,172 1,054 1,083	18,818 8,506 7,720	25,008 11,628 10,128
Fur goods	1919 1914 1909	36 25 18	207 136 167	236 41 12	253 100 74	579 149 206	1,201 423 411	Lime	. 1919 1914 1909	30 38 39	1,191 1,416 1,273	9,175 7,374 3,872	1,262 777 553	1,701 706 598	4,021 2,334 1,620
Furnishing goods, men's.8	1919 1914 1909	19 51 63	553 2,667 2,568	212 867 917	390 723 668	2,700	4,236	Liquors, malt	. 1919 1914 1909	73 101	3,327 5,340 4,356	35,924 38,048 31,690	4, 453 4, 416 3, 267	7,096 9,190 6,563	25, 161 31, 990 25, 332
Furniture and refrigerators.	1919 1914 1909	167 213 228	8,481 7,831 8,232	17,287 16,317 15,951	8, 662 4, 469 4, 142	7,429	35, 823 16, 687 16, 259	Looking-glass and pic- ture frames.	1	18	519 410	663 835	462 258	1	2,050 913
Gas and electric fix- tures and lamps and reflectors.	1919 1914 1909	49 52 56	1,934 1,832 1,437	4,013 2,868 2,356	2, 266 1, 021 748	2,600	10,552 4,899 3,563		1919 1914	. 8	70 73	232 134	82 46	358	2,030 703
Glass	1919 1914 1909	44 39 45	10, 935 10, 997 10, 159	37,831 34,871 16,198	12, 112 7, 053	7,040	19, 191		1914 1909	1,188 1,390	13,456	56,296 61,162 69,255	7, 104 8, 701	19,972	54, 144 31, 853 34, 597
Glass, cutting, staining, and ornamenting.	1919 1914	37 40	532 481	405 360	472 295		2,566 979	Marble and stone work, except slate.	, 1919 1914 1909	213	1,504 2,523 2,012	8,179 10,353 7,070	1,912 1,636 1,161	2,049	7, 202 6, 264 3, 847
Grease and tallow, not including lubricating greases.	1919 1914 1909	54 34 23	711 400 300	4,424 2,010 1,264	270	671	1,216 1,017	11		43	553 934 961	1,054 2,228 2,069	565 500 435	1,998	4, 190 3, 427 3, 307
Grindstones	1919 1914 1909	17 10 9	520 546 1, 277	2, 950 1, 866 5, 228	477 255 597	61	488	ll goods, not elsewhere	e 1919 1914 1909	30	1,033 911 1,357	464 409 603	433	1,005	3,632 1,918 2,744
Hats and caps, other than felt, straw, and wool.	1919 1914 1909	•	492 431 406	92 58 83	471 224 1 74	574 422	1,040 804		1914	202		2,199 1,059 1,050	342	860	
Includes "stamped	And a	namele	l wara. n	ot alsow?	ATA STAG	fled "an	d "tinwar	e, not elsewhere specified.	,						

¹ Includes "stamped and enameled ware, not elsewhere specified," and "tinware, not elsewhere specified," and water meters"; "fardware"; "hardware"; "hardware, saddlery"; "iron and steel, cast-iron pipe"; "iron and steel, tempering and welding"; "machine tools"; "plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere specified"; "pumps, steam and other power"; "steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatios"; "steel barrels, drums, and tanks, portable"; and "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills."

* Includes "suspenders, garters, and elastic woven goods," but excludes "collars and cuffs," to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

* Includes "saddlery and harness" and "trunks and valises," but excludes "pocketbooks," to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

* Includes "boxes, wooden packing, except cigar boxes"; "lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills"; and "window and door screens and weather strips."

TABLE 45.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909—Continued.

INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage carn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.
	year.	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	horso- power.		xpressed thousands			year.	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	horse- power.		xpressed thousands	
		THE	STATE	-ALL I	NDUST	RIES CO	MBINEI	AND SELECTED IN	DUST	ries_	-Continu	ied.			
Minerals and earths, ground or otherwise treated.	1919 1914 1909	44 19 4	1,960 433 64	24,006 3,967 1,340	\$2,348 227 34	\$2,219 352 223	\$6, 861 780 331	Salt	1919 1914 1909	5 8 8	535 813 648	8, 259 4, 937 4, 034	\$675 441 361	\$1,380 1,204 1,090	\$2,668 2,197 1,807
Mirrors, framed and un- framed, notelsewhere specified.	1919 1914 1909	10 11 8	243 115 94	312 246 198	148 76 56	712 163 182	1, 099 361 291	Screws, machine	1919 1914 1909	19 7 6	4,226 1,464 824	10,504 2,885 915	5,043 942 204	5,309 1,368 178	16,599 3,278 598
Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	1919 1914 1909	138 98 74	1, 192 519 441	6,731 1,036 673	1,915 303 294	1,704 183 159	5, 460 896 670	Shipbuilding, including boat building.	1919 1914 1909	28 29 39	11, 412 2, 879 3, 200	14,219 9,661 8,125	19,668 1,939 1,705	23,902 1,909 2,462	57, 48; 4, 717 5, 676
Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts.	1919 1914 1909	9 9 6	2,480 752 942	4,289 1,951 1,895	3,339 518 686	5,130 1,634 1,066	10, 874 2, 931 2, 308	Show cases	1919 1914 1909	18 11 14	273 302 349	804 711 569	278 178 173	557 280 307	1,177 619 668
Musical instruments, pianos and organs, and materials.	1919 1914 1909	22 27 30	1,820 1,745 1,841	2,747 2,201 2,254	1,840 1,022 1,092	8,154 1,673 1,922	6, 797 3, 545 3, 926	Signs and advertising novelties.	1919 1914 1909	70 50 28	1,907 1,372 1,096	2,161 1,800 1,125	1,605 734 505	3, 167 1, 744 941	7,904 3,551 2,598
Oil, linseed	1919 1914 1909	3 3 4	270 150 213	1,516 1,603 1,347	275 116 83	7,761 3,642 3,081	9, 369 3, 958 3, 627	Slaughtering and meat packing.	1919 1914 1909	171 169 158	5,605 3,619 8,086	21,205 13,037 9,873	7,116 1,488 1,857	154, 796 59, 681 44, 847	175, 692 06, 674 50, 804
Oil, not elsewhere speci- fied.	1919 1914 1909	21 20 21	302 138 157	597 495 880	366 105 102	6,546 1,888 1,252	8, 986 2, 678 2, 037	Smelting and refining, not from the ore.	1919 1914 1909	7 8 6	88 89 57	130 697 280	109 86 41	1,682 311 174	2, 288 578 879
Optical goods	1919 1914 1909	31 20 17	365 175 67	176 102 43	371 103 42	806 216 109	1,885 617 274	Sporting and athletic goods.	1919 1914	11 9	762 531	590 411	662 254	1,198 432	2, 854 986
Paint and varnish	1919 1914 1909	94 95 87	2,929 2,107 1,535	10,450 8,721 5,572	3,186 1,295 904	32,307 11,339 8,570	50,478 19,327 18,617	Stationery goods, not elsowhere specified.	1919 1914 1909	12 15 14	760 708 982	764 1,118 2,130	769 394 383	2, 162 906 996	4,646 2,174 2,436
Paper and wood pulp	1919 1914 1909	49 48 47	6,899 5,430 4,673	64,420 50,013 51,402	8,094 3,378 2,419	35,710 16,109 10,898	55, 098 23, 284 16, 965	Stereotyping and elec- trotyping.	1919 1914 1909	17 16 14	488 806 207	1,850 952 323	544 238 148	822 228 171	1,978 747 478
Paper goods, not else- where specified.1	1919 1914 1909	29 29 28	2,776 2,269 2,040	4,919 3,702 1,009	2,507 1,179 882	11,888 4,197 3,434	21,261 8,148 6,307	Stoves and hot-air fur- naces, including gas and oll stoves.	1919 1914 1909	101 105 102	10,398 8,575 7,274	18,065 10,648 9,478	12,951 5,751 4,217	21, 628 8, 415 6, 300	48, 587 10, 982 15, 858
Patent medicines and compounds and drug- gists' proparations.2	1919 1914 1909	267 252 261	1,695 1,032 905	1,670 1,949 1,568	1,297 479 385	7, 415 8, 018 1, 888	18, 922 7, 734 5, 859	Sugar, beet	1919 1914 1919	5 3 34	630 282 291	7,180 3,520	1,127 209 228	5,108 877 505	7, 249 2, 051 1, 130
Paving materials	1919 1914 1909	77 66 5	966 1,957 56	23, 303 23, 885 374	896 1,169 33	1,041 723 68	2,952 3,507 210	artificial limbs. Tobacco, cigars and	1914 1909 1919	32 23 676	162 112 10,905	59 58 696	93 50 7, 182	150 82 13, 116 7, 129	28, 854
Petroleum, refining	1919 1914 1909	11 7 10	2, 431 1, 519 1, 659	7,383 4,920 4,324	3,246 1,025 1,028	31, 958 9, 924 8, 145	43, 283 11, 169 10, 754	Toys and games	1914 1909 1919	937 1,146 59	12,025 12,631 1,525	1,401 2,246	4,799 4,505 1,225	12,075 1,918	17, 230 28, 90 4, 71
Photo-engraving	1919 1914 1909	30 26 20	417 411 277	280 366 215	647 396 242	277 170 100	1,813 974 676	Umbrellas and canes	1914 1909 1919	36 19	1, 103 387 208	941 253 58	520 175 188	799 879 918	1,900 760 1,34
Poultry, killing and dressing, not done in slaughtering and meat	1919 1914	13 5	105 46	105 45	112 26	1,681 440	1,917 498	Wall plaster and composition flooring.	1914 1909 1919 1914	18 15 16 22	267 287 689 626	3,776 3,617	101 105 908 370	480 607 2,257 770	4,43 1,71
packing establish- ments. Printing and publish- ing,3	j	1,780 1,783 1,655	19, 174 18, 070 15, 756	27,268 24,308 18,417	21,665 12,800 0,855	38, 317 17, 070 11, 904	112,029 55,609 41,657	Washing machines and clothes wringers.	1909 1919 1914	23 15 11	259 477 171	1,828 767 416	106 511 91	434 2,038 348	2,94 71
Pumps, not including power pumps.		20 17 20	1, 265 1, 014 897	2,127 1,403 1,322	1,401 639 517	2,767 1,404 1,271	7,898 3,277 2,747	Wirework, including wire rope and cable, not elsewhere	1919 1914 1909	47 48 60	1,822 810 1,455	8,681 1,281 2,511	2,110 456 823	4,335 2,167 1,806	8,71 3,43 3,62
Roofing materials	. 1919 1914	20 20 18 11	1,138	7,249 2,076	1,432 429	7,909 2,319 3,147	12,785 3,906	specified. Wood preserving	1919 1914	6 5	444 168	1,830 446	504 119	2, 313 585	3, 49 93
Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not else where specified.	1909 1919 1914 1909	96 54	63, 637 21, 705 10, 382	3,229 170,402 58,672 25,885	251 90,981 14,578 5,660	299, 363 58, 737 82, 442	551,118 109,659 58,911	Wood, turned and	1919 1914 1909	47 61 83	892 985 1,208	4,610 4,250 4,811	874 520 538	1,981 1,286 1,068	3,72 2,28 2,46
Sales and vaults		18 10	1,821 1,760 2,014	2,704 5,003 3,177	1,907 1,153 1,321	3,440 1,483 2,162	9, 478 4, 337 5, 488	All other industries	1919 1914 1909	787 759 986	49,746 38,949 38,583	110, 100 82, 515 70, 108	55,098 22,801 19,664	239, 579 84, 678 75, 273	398, 89 157, 60 143, 51

¹ Includes "envelopes."

Includes "perfumery and cosmetics."

Includes "bookbinding and blank-book making"; "engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing"; and "lithographing."
Includes "sausage."
Includes "tobacco, chewing and smoking, and snuff" in 1909.

TABLE 45.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909—Continued.

Cost of Value

	Con-	Num- ber of	Wage earn- ers	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of materials.	Value of prod- ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	sus year.	estab- lish- ments.	age num- ber).	horse- power.		xpressed thousand		INDUSTRI AND CLLI.	yoar.	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	power.		expressed thousands	
CIT	ies (OF 50,0	OO INH	BITAN	TS OR	MORE-	-ALL INI	OUSTRIES COMBINE	ANI	SELI	CTED	INDUS	TRIES.		
ARRONAll industries.	1919 1914 1909	304 305 246	65,054 24,680 15,831	174, 812 65, 942 36, 263	\$94,779 17,310 8,936	\$314,372 66,062 43,071	\$558,962 122,202 73,158	CINCINNATI All industries.	1919 1914 1909	2, 239 2, 135 2, 183	69,680 59,861 60,182	121,526 100,689 88,522	\$68,650 33,159 31,097	\$296,280 114,107 101,407	\$500,041 210,860 192,516
Artificial stone products	1919 1914 1909	16 15 10	49 19 30	96 37 16	61 13 15	73 16 15	172 44 41	Boots and shoes, includ- ing cut stock and find- ings.	1919 1914 1909	32 34 32	6,777 7,295 7,089	3,948 4,195 4,631	6,314 3,716 3,518	17,928 8,322 8,584	32, 694 15, 320 14, 999
Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914 1909	50 41 25	434 183 90	483 280 105	529 126 58	2,731 443 255	4,212 710 417	Boxes, cigar	1919 1914 1909	5 5 8	127 139 222	152 208 405	80 62 82	154 106 177	344 226 347
Brick and tile, pottery, and other clay prod- ucts.	1919 1914 1909	18 15 18	872 1,048 1,172	3,367 2,966 2,902	982 612 600	805 515 448	2,402 1,488 1,491	Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere speci- fied.	1919 1914 1909	19 17 15	808 753 660	761 570 218	526 263 185	1,243 487 202	2,645 1,016 670
Copper, tin, and sheet- iron work.	1919 1914	14 5	145 53	68 27	189 43	394 60	780 132	Boxes, wooden packing, except eigar boxes.	1919 1914	10 8	360 244	1,163 973	330 133	1,097 375	1, 791 647
Foundry and machine- shop products. ¹	1919 1914 1909	34	3,269 1,552 969	11,457 4,352 2,015	4,671 1,133 650	5,909 1,690 1,062	16,147 3,947 2,248	Brass, bronze, and copper products.	1919 1914 1909	13 12 14	816 556 563	1,039 708 424	850 346 329	1,477 506 385	3,642 1,187 996
Liquors, malt	. 1919 1914 1909	3	185 184 81	2,662 1,732 1,522	264 136 57	391 308 170	1,776 1,352 645	Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914 1909	182 177 187	1,745 1,660 1,340	1,420 1,524 909	1,570 925 723	8,919 3,690 3,034	14,140 6,386 5,103
Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	1909	13	253 367 319	991 1,280 989	407 245 191	1,728 883 437	2,684 1,320 792	Carriages and wagons and materials.	1919 1914 1909	28 75 74	458 1,761 2,250	921 2,788 2,523	1,203 1,205	1,560 3,126 3,702	2,527 5,505 6,825
Printing and publishing,3	1910 1914 1909	37	807 800 734	1,370 1,027 934	969 534 452	2,415 685 597	4,000 1,938 2,353	Cars and general shop construction and re- pairs by steam-rail- road companies.	1919 1914 1909	10 6 3	1,523 747 814	1,022 1,023 590	2,448 564 203	1,293 341 111	4,027 971 328
Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914 1909	18	17,468	134,609 43,886 20,225	12,296	257,333 49,003 29,630	462,003 92,547 49,329	Chemicals	1919 1914 1909	9 11 11	174 81 122	1,292 493 508	167 51 70	553 362 474	1,518 618 899
Stoves and hot-air fur- naces.	1919 1914 1909	4		1,105 900 610	264	625 228 245	1,814 888 754	Cleansing and polishing preparations.	1919 1914	12	29 20	46 80	24 8	238 73	478 205
All other industries		98 120	4,834	18,604 9,455 6,945	7,520 1,908	41,968 12,162 10,217	61,892 17,911 15,088	Clothing, men's, in- cluding shirts.	1919 1914 1909	117 115 183	6,260 5,477 5,718	1,600 1,628 559	5,104 2,668 2,512	19,272 7,421 8,680	30,503 15,105 10,975
CANTONAll industries.	. 1919 1914 1909	276	20,336 12,255	52,933 43,071 27,010	29, 122 8, 550	65,078 21,808	124,293 43,713 28,583	Clothing, women's	1919 1914 1909	34 20 20	908 1,137 1,325	160 167 176	960 616 619	2,908 1,370 1,514	5, 135 2, 567 2, 913
Agricultural implements.	1919 1914 1909	4	301 271 283	449 326 442	194	572 543 401	1,455 1,105 819	Coffee and spice, roasting and grinding.	1914 1909	8	351 227 221	954 657 691	280 107 91	4,927 1,782 1,595	6,612 2,286 2,110
Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914 1909	25	131	281 116 38	66	203	421	Copper, tin, and sheet- iron products. ⁵ Electrical machinery,	1914 1909		1,497 1,139 833	1,855 1,405 1,154	1,382 712 413 573	0,236 3,548 1,633	9, 633 5, 570 2, 775 2, 613
Confectionery and lee	1919 1914			289 114				apparatus, and supplies.	1919 1914 1909	24 16 13	319 313	329 397	191 200	469 333	902 836
Foundry and machine- shop products.4	1910 1914 1909	47	2,153	6,118 3,420 3,409	1,400	2,634	15,442 8,042 4,891	fl .	1914	10	135 43	57	137 22	1,901	2,644 439
Iron and steel, steel works and rolling	1919 1914		10,128	30,840 28,428	16,861 3,245	35, 367	1	Flour-mill and gristmill products.	1919 1914 1900	7	38 43 52	690 725 685	47 35 38	1,010 1,030 957	1,208 1,153 1,083
mills. Lumber and timber products.	1919 1914 1908	10	46		231 34 29	52	128	Food preparations, not elsewhere specified.	1910 1914		149 60	550 187	130 32	218	1,093 313
Printing and publishing.		19	199 251	276	282 5 193	331		Foundry and machine shop products.	1919 1914 1909	228	14,118 9,055 8,534	25,574 17,578 12,590	15,642 5,789 4,985	7,741 7,044	03,385 21,122 18,380
Signs and advertising noveities.	1	9 7		-	1	26	i	Grease and tallow, not including lubricating greases.	1919		242 158	624 397	286 104		2,105 319
Tobacco, cigars and cigarettes.	1919 1914 1909	1 : 10	40		1 16 16 27	3 2	7 65	Hats and caps, other than felt, straw, and wool.	1 1919 1 1919 1 1909	l 14	239	[29	181 121 112	344	1,271 608 532
All other industries	1919 1919 1909	4 128	5,465	14,139 10,111 22,765	7,916 5 3,345 2 4,409	7,75	37,842 2 16,039 4 22,086	Ice, manufactured	191 191 190	1 14	200 230 129	1 5,048	267 155 81	172	1,364 472 355

^{[1914] 128 | 5,465 | 10,115 | 3,343 | 7,762 | 10,086 | 1909 | 1909 | 7,597 | 22,762 | 4,409 | 11,614 | 22,086 | 1909 | 7,597 | 22,762 | 4,409 | 11,614 | 22,086 | 1909 | 7,597 | 22,762 | 4,409 | 11,614 | 22,086 | 1909 | 7,597 | 22,762 | 4,409 | 11,614 | 22,086 | 1909 | 7,597 | 22,762 | 4,409 | 11,614 | 22,086 | 1909 | 7,597 | 22,762 | 4,409 | 11,614 | 22,086 | 1909 | 7,597 | 22,762 | 4,409 | 11,614 | 22,086 | 1909 | 7,597 | 22,762 | 4,409 | 11,614 | 22,086 | 1909 | 7,597 | 22,762 | 4,409 | 11,614 | 22,086 | 10,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000 | 1,000}

ermanner Te takke versketiget i Te takke versketiget i Tight Sank versket at

TABLE 45.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909—Continued.

INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Con-	Num- ber of estab-	(aver-	Pri- mary horse-	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Con-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.
•	year.	lish- ments	age num- ber).	power.		Expressed thousand			year.	lish- ments.	num- ber).	power.	1	Expressed thousand	in s.
CITIES	OF 50	,000 IN	HABIT	ANTS O	R MOR	E—ALL	INDUST	RIES COMBINED AND	SEL	ectei	INDU	STRIES	-Contin	ued.	
CINCINNATI— Continued.								CLEVELAND					!	V ald M	rais -
Jewelry	1919 1014 1909	24 24 15	824 288 210	133 213 88	\$324 193 156	\$1,395 226 518	\$2,204 720 930	Automobiles, including bodies and parts.	1919 1914 1909	85 86 82	18,873 7,006 6,408	32,250 10,867 9,135	\$28,047 5,371 4,023	\$97,219 14,782 10,417	\$154,567 27,117 21,404
Leather goods 1	1919 1914 1909	11 13 16	101 416 533	135 233 230	90 193 277	501. 928 790	824 1,548 1,490	Awnings, tents, and sails.	1919 1914	9 8	329 233	318 94	329 119	1,128 458	1,961 721
Leather, tanned, curried, and finished.	1919 1914 1909	13 12 13	682 755 997	2,187 2,382 2,269	788 474 570	7, 145 8, 054 3, 677	10,094 5,426 5,059	Blacking and cleansing and polishing prepara- tions.	1919 1914 1909	25 18 19	98 46 51	112 97 55	94 26 29	524 162 159	1,119 875 855
Liquors, malt	1910 1914 1909	17 20 22	1,002 1,727 1,578	11,973 13,114 11,416	1, 310 1, 549 1, 168	2,448 2,944 2,173	7,790 10,353 8,874	Boxes, cigar	1919 1914 1909	4 4 5	51 54 69	54 35 27	23 21 19	51 44 48	108 82 97
Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills. Marble and stone work.	1919 1914	22 23	412 875	2,099 1,504	415 292	2,052 818	3,123 1,472	Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere speci- fied.	1919 1914 1909	96	866 708 789	785 489 647	673 328 266	1,449 772 627	3,135 1,468 1,141
Marble and stone work	1919 1914 1909	25 27 25	136 327 269	789 1,171 854	105 214 181	273 268 252	668 750 632	Brass and bronze prod- ucts.	1919 1914 1909	22 28 28	947 789 801	831 879 872	1,297 534 518	4,452 1,418 1,862	6,622 2,491 2,568
Mattresses and spring beds, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914 1909	11 10 9	154 84 165	232 200 227	134 50 74	608 181 228	1,009 806 394	Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914 1909	288 224 198	2,184 1,612 1,229	2,513 1,787 14	2,697 1,222 804	11,812 8,917 2,722	19,413 6,908 4,731
Millinery and lace goods.	1919 1914 1909	15 9 11	398 293 428	89 31 59	196 105 120	487 203 204	889 443 547	Brooms, from broom	1019 1914	10 7	67 84	41 21	71 23	209 64	852 102
Mineraland soda waters.	1919 1914	12 12	104 116	144 92	122 68	870 79	980 246	Butter	1919 1914	7 6	114 32	246 145	94 22	2,415 926	2,744 1,064
Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	1919 1914 1909	24 19 9	234 140 89	358 235 65	288 92 03	145 48 54	891 239 151	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1919 1914 1909	18 30 38	186 289 267	425 347 175	271 219 182	854 271 142	891 696 462
Optical goods	1919 1914	13 5	104 36	58 22	105 23	147 82	419 100	construction and re-	1919 1914 1909	8 9 6	4,081 2,877 1,872	6,040 7,838 1,640	6,144 2,862 843	4,834 2,297 1,077	11,571 4,958 2,056
Paint and varnish	1919 1914 1909	26 25 24	544 417 408	2,319 2,229 1,356	372 294 215	7, 783 2, 784 2, 486	11,533 4,517 8,880	Chemicals.	1919 1914 1909	9 6 5	1,021 658 460	5,805 2,773 1,840	1,495 488 807	3,598 1,644 978	7.593 8,130 1,866
Patent medicines and compounds and drug- gists' preparations.	1919 1914 1909	46 37 50	402 228 202	226 308 404	257 116 90	1, 234 705 497	8,214 1,365 1,280		1919 1914 1909	78 08 98	8,174 8,590 2,745	748 646 846	3,452 1,696 1,096	9,632 4,516 3,203	19,483 9,546 5,953
Photo-engraving	1919 1914	11 8	136 191	51 169	163 150	72 78	427 358	-	1919 1914	108 106	5,626 6,955	1,291 1,074	6,337 3,717	17, 964 8, 266	35,308 16,243
Printing and publish- ing.	1919 1914 1909	304 807 280	4,354 4,074 8,866	6,622 6,056 4,671	4,499 2,883 2,480	8, 263 4, 105 8, 349	23,471 13,387 11,519	Confectionery and ice cream,7	1909 1919 1914	96 41 81	5,418 1,395 1,206	771 5,019 2,410	2,903 1,333 517	6,496 5,409 2,887	12,789 11,375 4,965
Signs and advertising novelties.	1919 1914	13 7	142 159	292 210	135 84	174 145	428 294		1919 1914 1909	5 7 10	287 301 261	1,086 1,035 533	338 138 136	1,611 623 471	2,159 855 708
Slaughtering and meat packing.	1919 1914 1909	42 47 55	1,624 1,126 1,116	6,838 4,928 3,710	1,839 766 669	54, 441 21, 567 16, 974	62, 428 23, 245 10, 320	iron products.9	1919 1914 1909	122 71 87	1,418 1,542 1,364	1,408 1,422 1,281	1,820 919 640	2,779 1,854 1,628	6,164 3,865 2,966
Wirework, not else- where specified.	1919 1014	8 9	79 97	101 140	68 61	199 105	433 250	apparatus, and sup-	1919 1914 1909	78 40 40	8,113 8,326 1,578	14,196 4,831 1,980	10,026 1,948 760	25,102 5,892 1,780	52,324 11,358 4,036
All other industries	1919 1914 1909	708 606 817	21, 238 17, 620 19, 467	35, 917 32, 517 33, 451	19,630 7,729 9,572	111, 220 83, 100 81, 197	171, 784 62, 826 62, 810	Foundry and machine-	1919 1914 1919	24 12 421	507 282 83,324	958 521 64,594	488 111 45,029 15,180	2,465 568 64,028	4,099 1,021 157,024
OLEVELAND All industries.	1919 1914 1909	2,946 2,345 2,148	157, 780 103, 317 84, 728		211, 206 67, 351 48, 053	618,449 198,493 154,915	1,091,577 352,418 271,961	Fur goods	1914 1909 1919 1914	267 231 24 14	83,324 22,301 17,915 145 76	39,107 24,204 30 14	15,180 10,485 185 63	20,869 15,324 461 107	50, 951 37, 443 940 290
,	1919 1914 1909	11 15 18	70 118 121	130 177 158	108 68 76	225 102 92	423 241 233	Furniture	1919 1914 1909	25 23 25	677 525 467	1,125 788 578	942 406 288	1,385 717 491	3,208 1,595 1,069

¹ Includes "trunks and valises" in all years and "saddlery and harness" in 1914 and 1909.

2 Includes "perfumery and cosmetics."

3 Includes "bookbinding and blank-book making"; "engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing"; and "lithographing" in all years. Excludes "printing and publishing, music," in 1019, to avoid disclosure of individual operations,

4 Includes "sausage, not made in slaughtering and meat-nacking establishments" in 1909.

5 Includes "carriage and wagon materials" in 1914 and 1909.

6 Includes "chrits" in 1014 and 1909.

7 Includes "chrits" in 1014 and 1909.

9 Includes "chrits" in 1014 and 1909.

10 Includes "sausage, not elsewhere specified," in 1014 and 1909.

10 Includes "sausamped and enamoled ware, not elsewhere specified," in all years and "tinware, not elsewhere specified," in 1014 and 1909.

10 Includes "sausamped and enamoled ware, not elsewhere specified," in all years and "tinware, not elsewhere specified," in 1014 and 1909.

10 Includes "automobile repairing"; "gas machines, and gasand water meters"; "hardware"; "inonand steel, cast-iron pipe", "machine tools"; "plumbers'supplies, notelsewherespecified"; "steem fittings and steem and hot-water heating apparatus"; "steel barrols, drums, and tanks, portable"; "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills"; "fron and steel, tempering and welding" in all years; "engines, steam, gas, and water," in 1019 and 1014; "pumps, power, other than steem," in 1914; and "bells" and "hardware, saddlery," in 1919.

TABLE 45.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909—Continued

													refuse and the second section of the second section of the second section sect	ter Andrewson Adjournment was a community	The same and the same and
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wago earn- ors (aver-	Pri-	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.
. 4	year,	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	power.		Expressed thousand		:	year.	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	power.		Expressed thousand	
CITIES	OF 50,	000 IN	HABIT.	ANTS O	R MOR	E—ALL	INDUSTI	RIES COMBINED AND	SEL	ECTEI	UDMI (STRIES	—Contin	ued.	
CLEVELAND— Continued. Gas and electric fix- tures.	1919 1914 1909	18 19 17	345 323 326	412 347 199	\$407 222 193	\$825 529 229	\$1,763 974 654	CLEVELAND— Continued. Printing and publishing.	1919 1914 1909	337 272 245	4, 935 4, 002 3, 104	4,669 5,154 3,328	\$6,763 3,439 2,009	\$10,808 4,155 2,780	\$33,333 13,086 9,635
Glass, cutting, staining, and ornamenting.	1919 1914	11 8	67 55	52 26	69 39	253 46	471 125	Slaughtering and meat packing. ⁵	1919 1914 1909	40 39 35	2,605 1,400 1,076	7,964 3,229 2,570	3, 586 956 509	68,078 22,303 15,390	75,728 24,737 17,192
Hats and caps, other than felt, straw, and wool.	1919 1914 1909	14 8 9	191 122 97	48 17 11	236 63 43	768 168 102	1,353 303 199	Stoves and hot-air fur- naces, including gas and oil stoves.	1919 1914 1909	27 27 20	3, 964 2, 911 1, 843	3,814 2,981 1,899	5, 244 1, 871 1, 155	10, 115 4, 261 2, 286	21, 907 8, 621 4, 977
Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills.	1919 1914 1909	16 15 14	9,719 8,149 7,538	125, 302 70, 844 60, 575	15, 847 6, 050 5, 150	60, 142 24, 552 28, 039	84, 425 33, 389 38, 463	Tobacco, cigars 7	1919 1914 1909	158 233 254	1, 046 1, 549 1, 866	71 42 29	880 775 734	1,658 1,093 1,047	3,753 2,006 2,769
Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in	1919 1914	11 7	3,603 1,675	5, 758 4, 393	4,619 969	7,573 2,009	17, 264 3, 542	Tools, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914 1909	47 12 15	3, 387 1, 592 1, 444	6, 495 4, 031 3, 246	4,619 952 759	6,001 831 665	17,603 3,684 2,305
steel works or rolling mills. Iron and steel forgings, not made in steel	1919 1914	13 11	1,801 563	6, 044 2, 438	2,866 416	5, 663 765	13, 373 1, 764	Wirework, not else- where specified.	1919 1914	16 13	1, 477 501	2, 868 979	1,833 307	3,476 1,585	7,071 2,486
works or rolling mills.	1919 1914	17 21	70 105	49 71	106 79	110 74	290 232	All other industries	1919 1914 1909	475 320 425	32,916 19,237 20,738	135,966 86,594 70,616	44,145 11,520 10,968	144,743 47,826 45,709	245,713 74,638 73,637
Knit goods	1909 1910 1914	15 16 16	2, 453 1, 341 1, 234	34 1,003 523	66 1,771 672	5, 527	208 10,003	All industries.	1919 1914 1900	690 643 586	26, 751 17, 236 16, 428	06, 292 35, 522 35, 780	80,979 11,177 8,892	112,719 30,636 25,204	184,022 57,608 49,032
	1900	13		407	485	2,834 1,813	4, 051 2, 057	Awnings, tents, and sails.	1919 1914	3	21 27	17 10	23 21	62 85	145 111
Leather goods 2	1910 1914 1900	19 30 14	117 145 125	31 94 84	156 97 68	307 186 133	678 382 271	Boots and shoes	1919 1914 1909	9 7 8	1,872 1,725 2,479	1, 264 889 845	1,700 876 1,076	6,152 3,537 3,224	10, 198 5, 224 5, 436
Liquors, malt	1919 1914 1909	8 12 11	758 1,056 744	7,067 6,554 3,395	1,005 805 594	1,713 1,858 1,484	5, 774 6, 528 5, 124	Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914 1909	64 75 58	617 545 435	1,057 1,100 75	600 351 222	3,092 1,153 1,092	5,204 2,119 1,765
Lumber, and timber products. ⁸	1919 1914 1909	55 50 51	1,222 1,501 1,147	5, 097 5, 280 5, 263	1,460 1,016 699	4,640 3,053 2,732	7,908 4,916 4,021	Brooms, from broom corn. Cars and general shop	1919 1914 1919	6 9 5	10 11 4.856	22 22 7, 826	10 5 5, 873	38 - 15 8.253	67 33 15 914
Marble and stone work.	1919 1914 1909	26 19 18	194 206 315	997 684 789	280 159 192	405 207 197	1,086 475 468	construction and repairs by steam-rail- road companies. Confectionery and ice	1914	4 19	4,856 2,753 513	7, 826 3, 281	5, 873 2, 195 483	8,353 3,166 1,368	15,214 5,401 2,575
Mattresses and spring beds.	1919 1914 1909	6 7 6	124 171 150	262 398 178	148 102 71	502 248 208	854 485 305	cream. Electroplating	1914 1919 1914	13 3 4	214 21 34	1,837 754 93 111	137 22 10	7570 13	7890 56 48
Millinery and lace goods.	1914	20 12	538 496	357 350	540 278	1,178 630	2,354 1,150	Food preparations, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914	8 6	23 10	53 23	18 6	190 27	243 49
Mineral and soda waters	1909 1919 1914	29 25	472 152 89	208 112	199 50	726 528 144	1,206 1,096 299	Foundry and machine- shop products.9	1919 1914 1909	91 59 58	4,327 2,477 3,012	7, 989 4, 272 4, 148	5,897 1,088 1,841	0,786 3,153 3,465	21,586 6,959 7,744
Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	1919 1914 1909	41 24 21	408 166 190	416 252 213	764 135 123	223 59 51	1,534 279 251	Lumber and timber products, 10	1919 1914 1909	20 21 27	334 358 434	1,993 1,910 1,808	387 246 264	1,329 613 758	2,243 1,088 1,240
Optical goods	1919 1914	7 7	74 50	46 24	06 32	226 97	542 245	Marble and stone work.	1919 1914 1909	0 7 6	29 42 70	50 75 445	46 42 47	04 55 75	163 135 169
Paint and varnish	1919 1914 1909	35 33 24	1,555 1,062 760	5, 274 8, 544 2, 624	1,654 645 468	16,629 5,766 3,889	26, 487 10, 093 6, 138	Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	1919 1914 1909	9 8 8	44 34 34	57 89 58	51 20 23	22 9 11	134 59 70
Patent medicines and compounds.4	1919 1914 1909	56 52 50	348 228 125	277 677 66	313 110 62	2,172 640 316	6, 167 2, 140 1, 010	Patent medicines and compounds and drug- gists' preparations. "	1909 1914 1909	28 23 13	157 137 140	172 184 285	109 59 61	500 311 239	1,693 1,068 946
Photo-engraving	1919 1914 1909	7 5 3	113 67 58	61 31 23 and 1909,	208 79 50	76 23 36	511 196 144	Printing and publish- ing.12	1919 1914 1909	110 107 91	1, 140 1, 026 901	1,333 1,283 879	1,170 712 592	2,407 950 089	6,983 3,528 2,600

¹ Includes "lamps and relicctors" in 1914 and 1909.
2 Comprises "saddlery and harness" and "trunks and valises."
5 Comprises "boxes, wooden packing, except cigar boxes"; "lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills"; and "window and door screens" in all years; and "lumber and timber products," in 1914 and 1909.
4 Includes "perfumery and cosmetics" in all years, and "druggists' preparations" in 1914 and 1909, the latter was omitted in 1919 to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

^{*}Includes "perfumery and cosmeties" in all years, and "druggists' preparations" in 1914 and 1909, the latter was omitted in 1919 to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

6 Includes "bookbinding and blank-book making"; "engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing"; and "lithographing."

7 Includes "sausage."

8 Includes "cotacce, chewing and smoking, and snuff," in 1914 and 1909.

8 Includes "cutlery and edge tools" in 1914 and 1909, excluded in 1919 to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

9 Includes "automobile repairing"; "gas machines and gas and water meters"; "hardware"; "fron and steel, cast-iron pipe"; "iron and steel, welding"; "plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere specified"; "pumps, steen and other power"; "steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus"; and "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills." "pumps, steen and other power"; "steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus"; and "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills." "pumps, steen and "lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills," for all years; and "window and door screens and weather strips," for 1919.

10 Includes "bookbinding and blank-book making" and "lithographing" for all years; and "engraving, steel and copper plate, including plante printing," for 1919.

TABLE 45.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909—Continued.

INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- uets.
	year.	lish- monts.	ago num- ber).	horse- power.	E	expressed	in s.		year.	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	horse- power.		expressed thousands	
CITIES (OF 50,	,000 INI	HABITA	INTS O	R MORI	E—ALL	INDUSTI	RIES COMBINED AND	SEL	ECTED	INDU	STRIES-	-Contin	uod.	
COLUMBUS— Continued. Shirts	1919 1914	5 4	29 33	10 5	\$21 13	\$61 24	\$117 60	DAYTON— Continued. Tobacco, eigars	1919 1914 1909	20 44 56	1,102 1,582 1,428	124 115 52	\$764 533 487	\$1,454 905 831	\$3,058 2,055 1,893
Slaughtering and meat packing.1	1919 1914 1909	7 7 6	241 204 130	1,110 606 365	241 121 101	5, 857 2, 984 1, 964	6,516 3,211 2,354	Tools, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914 1909	36 8 4	1,200 52 40	993 112 59	1,896 34 21	715 13 7	3,785 76 62
Stoves and hot-air fur- naces, including gas and oil stoves.	1919 1914 1909	12 7 10	208 234 294	380 261 377	330 190 173	610 371 310	1,134 852 722	Toys and games	1919 1914	8 5	220 242	240 162	184 116	280 245	639 476
All other industries	1919 1914 1909	285 279 301	12, 249 7, 363 8, 499	41,029 20,635 26,495	13,992 4,467 4,492	72,716 13,636 13,377	109, 751 20, 764 25, 926	All other industries	1919 1914 1909	189 177 205	19,684 15,170 13,255	32, 206 29, 384 20, 391	20,276 9,137 8,158	51,115 20,485 17,660	120, 262 47, 775 41, 155
DAYTON	1910 1914	571 523	31,131 24,061	52,749 42,109	39, 680 14, 076	78, 460 32, 954 27, 528	174,991 71,071	SPRINGFIELD All industries. Agricultural imple-	1919 1914 1919	206 253 6	12,264 7,868	20, 191 13, 113 3, 081	13,372 5,328 1,633	33,890 13,704 3,301	67, 759 27, 722 7, 206
Boxes, set-up paper	1909	513	21,549 430	31,501 364	12,451 274	518	60, 378 1, 257	ments. Artificial stone products	1914	7	1,447 15	2,436 29	1,211	3,301 2,733 18	5,762 40
boxes and cartons.	1914	5 5	518 540	408 376	196 196	460 486	863 932	Bread and other bakery	1914	9 14	24 102	68 208	17 118	18 552	53 818 808
Brass, bronze, and cop- per products.	1919 1914 1909	9 8 7	216 05 210	318 115 340	274 69 145	734 207 213	1,272 332 481	products. Copper, tin, and sheet-	1914 1919	27	103 28	134 12	66 34	236 70	134
Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914 1909	57 64 65	530 491 850	912 651 401	575 290 187	2, 028 1, 213 940	4, 522 2, 013 1, 531	iron work, Foundry and machine- shop products.	1914 1919 1914	44 45	2,674 2,100	4, 952 4, 230	3,275 1,467	5,500 2,088	76 12,972 5,700
Carriages and wagons, including repairs.	1919 1914	3 12	14 67	43 206	18 52	21 62	50 145	Models and patterns, not including paper	1919 1914	6	10 0	22 16	80 8	5 2	58 18
Clothing, men's 2	1919 1914 1909	7 4 4	283 147 196	73 148 125	184 ()3 71	815 138 209	1,787 277 354	patterns. Musical instruments,	1010	3	508 540	975 478	660 293	596 246	2,037 758
Confectionery and ice	1919 1914	20	201 197	590 351	218 91	920 302	1,473 528	piano materials. Printing and publishing, book and job.	1914 1919 1914	16 18	176 140	195 110	172 88	208 92	607 280
Copper, tin, and sheet- iron work.	1919 1914		38 72	51	48 43	101 81	152 178	Tobacco, cigars	1919 1919	7 14	20 51	io	10 23	20 23	43 72
Foundry and machine- shop products. ³	1909 1919 1914	98	5,053 3,424	50 11,281 5,862	6,693 2,119	7,754 2,044	178 19,766 6,859	All other industries	1919 1914	99 118	7,147 3,416	10,717 5,591	7,420 2,130	23,614 7,688	48,845 14,515
Furniture	1909	69	3,585 432	5,576 754	2,033	2,800	6,778 1,480	TOLEDO	1919 1914	671 713	42,000 27,076	93, 227 53, 369	53,363 18,124	173, 288 70, 494 34, 084	293, 521 115, 049 61, 230
	1014	10	400 423	667 795	210 200	285 287	825 744	Artificial stone prod-	1909 1919 1914	760 11 12	18,878 51 20	43, 946 80 69	9,911 71 17	153	203 82
Lumber and timber products.4	1919 1914 1909	12	465 576 512	1,930 1,799 1,650	545 416 325	1,558 1,151 878	2,644 1,809 1,417	Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914	79 70	061 579	943 541	757 370	3,550 1,253	5,775 2,307
Marble and stone work.	. 1919 1914 1909	4	52 14 41	93 30 80	43 11 33	243 14 39	266 36 95	Brooms, from broom	1909	88	468 14	314	200 18 15	48	1,598
Mineral and soda waters	1	7	24 22	72 56	29 18	149 35	288 79	Cars and general shop	1914	5	1,022	1,660	1.592	768 534	2,610 1,202
Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	1919 1914 1909	7	65 37 31	95 100 44	105 26 20	31 8 5	223 50 35	construction and repairs by steam-rail- road companies. Clothing, women's	. 1919	8	1,198 673	1,254 935 163	720	2,335	1,427 4,163
Printing and publishing		50	703 680	1,309 1,045 1,078	409	1,088 560 440	1,774	Confectionery and ice	1914	13 12	1,150 300	200 155 599	492 246	1,375 1,748	2,434 2,323 2,777 778
Slaughtering and meat packing,		12	290 275	1,352 669 484	347 193	7,479 3,840	8,415 4,831	cream. ⁷ Cooperage and wooden	1914	12 5 8	184 76 85	290 151 75	81 76 38	235 104	778 395 189 195

¹ Includes "sausage" in 1914 and 1909.
2 Includes "shirts" for 1914 and 1909.
3 Includes "automobile repairing"; "gas machines and gas and water meters"; "hardware"; "iron and steel, tempering and wolding"; "machine tools"; "plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere specified"; steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus"; steel barrels, drums, and tanks, portable"; and structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills" in all years; and "engines, steam, gas, and water" and "pumps, steam and other power," in 1919 and 1914.
4 Includes "boxes, wooden packing, except cigar boxes" and "lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills."
5 Includes "bookbinding and blank-book making" and "lithographing" in 1914 and 1909.
6 Includes "automobile repairing"; "engines, steam, gas, and water"; "iron and steel, welding "; "machine tools"; "plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere specified"; "steam fittings and steam and hot-water heating apparatus"; and "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills."
7 Includes "chowing gum" in 1914.

MANUFACTURES—OHIO.

TABLE 45.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909—Continued.

INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary horse-	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.
	year.	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	horse- power.		expressed thousand			year.	lish- ments.	num- ber).	power.		Expressed thousand	
CITIES	OF 50,	000 IN	EABITA	NTS O	R MORI	E—ALL	L INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND S TOLEDO— Continued.	SEL	ECTEL	INDU	S T RIES	-Contin	ued.	-	
TOLEDO— Continued. Copper, tin, and sheet- iron products. ¹	1919 1914 1909	20 35 37	753 698 547	984 713 265	\$796 465 282	\$2,349 1,020 649	\$4,298 2,029 1,303		1919 1914 1909	25 31 51	41 51 76	93 102 154	\$45 29 36	\$138 125 140	\$469 453 540
Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies.	1919 1914 1909	18 11 7	3,365 918 416	5,413 1,155 248	3,187 897 168	8,871 1,821 289	19,246 3,230 932	Printing and publishing.6	1919 1914 1909	86 88 72	867 889 763	1,278 1,095 866	1,097 670 480	1,991 858 523	5, 999 2, 991 2, 004
Flour-mill and grist- mill products.	1919 1914 1909	6 7	236 234 204	2,723 3,345 3,510	291 187 140	11,516 5,277 4,931	13,433 5,815 5,662	Tools, not elsewhere specified.	1919 1914	9 4	231 15	218 30	304 12	103 5	596 33
Foundry and machine- shop products. ²	1919 1914 1909	71 67 75	6,390 3,706 3,191	13,972 6,679 6,931	9,118 2,674 1,905	11,915 3,137 3,161	30, 235 7, 855 7, 024	Specified. 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1909 1914 1909	253 272 327	26,447 16,823 9,472	61,605 34,339 26,738	33,883 11,351 4,801	124,331 52,585 19,341	197,804 82,199 34,808
Furniture	1919 1914 1909	9 16 23	199 374 580	370 740 884	215 231 303	206 299 545	763 734 1,128	YOUNGSTOWN All industries.	1919 1914 1909	239 201 115	19,414 15,861 10,498	303,887 196,665 140,907	38,319 12,349 7,835	163,099 69,077 62,292	241, 458 92, 111 81, 271
House-furnishing goods.	1919 1014	5 3	29 10	7 12	29 15	116 59	202 128	Artificial stone prod- ucts.	1919 1914	7 9	14 48	66 95	17 23	20 20	7(55
Lumber and timber products.8	1919 1914 1909	20 21 28	444 486 585	2,332 2,141 2,480	484 333 286	1,728 1,054 1,111	2,694 1,747 1,793	Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914 1909	44 43 22	238 130 65	319 115 23	362 83 38	1,700 316 133	2,713 020 249
Marble and stone work, except slate.	1919 1914 1909	6 8 6	85 63 62	167 227 142	166 57 43	282 197 108	659 331 217	Confectionery and ice cream.	1919 1914	11 7	68 76	579 265	110 37	418 84	834 189
Mineral and soda waters	1919 1914	8	48 46	125 119	66 33	186 65	338 159	Foundry and machine- shop products.	1919 1914 1909	30 19 15	2,461 2,040 1,153	11,216 8,492 2,074	4,265 1,580 800	13,191 4,442 2,702	23, 082 7, 235 4, 865
Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	1919 1914 1909	9 6 7	97 16 16	78 33 29	169 15 9	58 4 5	323 29 24	Printing and publish- ing,	1919 1914 1909	28 21 13	295 243 164	482 303 188	425 181 100	526 178 128	2,082 792 454
Paints 4	1919 1919 1909	6 5 5	55 40 34	259 186 150	60 23 20	571 122 158	869 267 252	69 All other industries		113 102 65	10,338 13,324 9,116	201, 225 187, 395 138, 022	33,140 10,445 6,888	147,238 04,037 59,329	212,077 83,220 75,703

1 Includes "stamped ware, not elsewhere specified," and "tinware, not elsewhere specified."
2 Includes "automobile repairing"; "fron and steel, welding"; "machine tools"; "plumber's supplies, not elsewhere specified"; "steel barrels, drums, and tanks, portable"; and "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills," in all years; "engines, steam, gas, and water," and "hardware" in 1919 and 1914; and "steam and hot-water heating apparatus" in 1919 and 1909.

3 Comprises "boxes, wooden packing"; "lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills"; and "window and door screens,"
4 Includes "varnishes" in 1919.
6 Includes "perfumery and cosmetics."
6 Includes "perfumery and cosmetics."
7 Includes "bookbinding and blank-book making"; "engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing"; and "lithographing."
7 Includes "automobile repairing"; "hardware"; "iron and steel, welding"; and "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills."

TABLE 45.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909—Continued.

INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen- sus year.	Num- ber of estab- lish-	Wage earn- ers (aver- age	Pri- mary horse-	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- uets.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary horse-	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod ucts.
		ments.	num- ber).	power.	1	Expressed thousand	l in 8.	1	year.	lish- ments.	age num- ber).	power.	II.	xpressed thousand	. in s.
			CITIE	S OF 10	,000 то	50,000	INHABIT	ANTS-ALL INDUSTI	lies (ОМВП	NED.	·	!	·	
ALLIANCE	1919 1914 1909	74 52 44	5,117 2,333 2,524	12,481 4,678 3,458	\$5,769 1,617 1,462	\$14,789 3,656 2,858	\$32,871 7,175 6,135	LORAIN	1919 1914 1909	55 66 57	11,677 6,436 6,697	148, 258 211, 182 208, 992	\$22,955 4,060 4,788	\$65,995 17,929 24,222	\$116,90 29,11 38,98
ASHTABULA	1919 1914 1909	62 57 44	4,172 1,868 1,471	9,013 7,327 2,879	5,813 1,345 814	10, 969 2, 825 2, 084	23,099 5,021 8,459	MANSFIELD	1919 1914 1909	132 103 121	4,711 3,398 3,204	9, 123 6, 637	5,570 2,029 1,472	17,359 4,772 4,356	31,87 10,28
BARBERTON	1919 1914	32 ,84	4,762 3,118	29,000 7,211	6, 261 1, 734	14,696 4,106	27,713 8,844	MARIETTA	1919 1914	59 71	1,285 1,401	5,077 3,716 3,117	1,218 844	2,852 2,383 1,787	8,173 5,91 4,12
BELLAIRE	1919 1914 1909	45 40 36	2,277 2,603 2,597	15,387 14,390 17,790	2,729 1,566 1,412	9, 929 9, 278 7, 159	14,502 12,170 10,092	Marion	1909 1919 1914	66 70 66	1, 288 4, 125 2, 577	2,742 9,601 5,575	594 4,881 1,512	the first part of the	8, 211 20, 713
AMBRIDGE	1919 1914 1909	32 39 32	1,782 1,455 1,230	5,100 5,742 5,055	3,038 1,112 919	5,853 2,340 2,885	11,227 3,924 4,291	Massillon	1909 1919 1914	80 70	2,619 2,153 1,768 1,934	3,686 9,981	1,405	10, 874 2, 582 2, 577 7, 074	6, 386 5, 667 13, 986
CHILLICOTHE	1919 1914 1909	35 46 57	1,688 1,557 1,674	5,036 4,765 3,558	1,840 852 707	4,340 2,571 3,038	7,667 4,083 4,345	MIDDLETOWN	1909 1919 1914	56 56	6, 442	5,544 4,780 56,386	2,715 1,166 1,127 8,720	7,074 2,719 2,290 85,687	5,298 4,788 62,838 21,787
Coshocton	1919 1914	45 47	1,959 1,614	5,439 3,501	1,652 805	8,878 1,814	7,685 8,477	Newark	1909	68 41 79	4,003 2,576 4,570	35, 328 9, 304	2,888 1,389	10,580 7,950	16,517
East Cleveland	1919 1914	17 7	88 129	217 397	104 81	191 147	421 296	-2 − 1 − ±0. -31 − 31,	1914 1909	79 72	4,583 3,913	10, 314 8, 071 8, 680	4, 582 2, 969 1, 958	8, 272 3, 574 8, 982	16,563 9,277 7,851
East Liverpool	1919 1914 1900	67 80 82	4,311 4,830 4,873	5,911 6,051 5,528	4,546 2,935 2,764	4,891 2,842 2,521	12,501 7,093 6,629	Norwood.	1919 1914 1909	70 58 49	8, 283 5, 808 3, 907	16, 218 9, 865 6, 381	8, 149 3, 614 2, 081	20, 223 7, 217 4, 021	47, 947 16, 724 9, 684
ELYRIA	1919 1914 1909	75 63 58	4,590 2,735 2,673	14, 481 10, 814 9, 058	6,029 1,759 1,578	10, 228 5, 016 4, 495	25, 101 8, 792 8, 065	Piqua	1919 1914 1909	66 78 82	3, 293 2, 777 2, 683	7, 212 5, 721 5, 062	8,087 1,508 1,292	10, 955 4, 554 3, 852	19, 921 7,988 6,931
INDLAY	1919 1914 1909	75 78 74	1,715 1,737 1,876	4,098 3,561 2,574	1,543 778 574	4,828 2,791 2,094	7,924 4,663 3,487	Portsmouth	1919 1914 1909	60 76 75	5,914 8,597 3,728	22,892 5,099 4,028	6,907 1,751 1,459	20, 178 4, 079 8, 894	86,646 7,682 7,277
REMONT	1919 1914	53 65	2,999 2,063	5,752 3,664	8, 114 1, 097	5, 438 2, 296	12,915 4,780	Sandusky	1919 1914 1909	115 107 91	8, 447 2, 727 2, 118	15,949 7,415 4,866	3,666 1,686 1,000	10,660 4,059 2,885	19, 249 8, 285 5, 947
LAMILTON	1919 1914 1909	130 129 125	8,553 6,048 6,895	27, 596 16, 707 22, 563	10,004 3,505 3,798	22,637 9,015 9,640	47,024 16,877 18,184	STRUBENVILLE	1919 1914 1909	57 60 55	3,855 4,506 4,207	44,531 80,781 87,748	6, 689 3, 480	16,876 11,482	30,903 16,959
BONTON	1919 1914 1909	52 59 63	1,971 1,420 1,920	16, 968 15, 147 15, 548	2, 252 721 888	8,837 3,294 4,994	14,072 4,666 7,118	Tippin.	1919 1914 1909	75 78 75	2, 218 2, 177 1, 682	3,748 4,464 3,257	3, 203 2, 489 1, 410	14, 448 4, 750 2, 892	21, 187 10, 516 4, 996
AKEWOOD	1919 1914	33 22	1,821 1,774	2, 435 2, 969	2, 254 1, 022	3, 858 1, 604	7,603 8,606	Warren	1919 1914	96 82	2, 433 2, 862	6,083 5,747	828 8,274 1,988	1,252	8, 254 19, 747
ANCASTER	1919 1914 1909	43 53 42	2,024 1,583 1,532	3, 189 2, 874 2, 453	2,033 790 677	6, 732 3, 287 3, 051	11,479 4,603 4,074	ZANESVILLE	1909 1919 1914	68 97 97	1,798 3.014	5,580 7,557	911 2,942	6, 855 8, 064 7, 427	10, 400 5, 988 13, 488
TMA	1919 1914 1909	108 97 85	4,901 4,876 3,607	11,075 7,518 8,264	5, 293 3, 178 2, 024	12,743 6,369 3,869	28,639 11,599 7,784		1909	108	8,035 2,932	7,064 7,783	1,685 1,582	5, 246 5, 056	8, 300 8, 020

Face of physics and the defendance of the parties o

_								TABLI	y 30.	171	77.21.11.11.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.	N111.1.	13111311		111111	1111	OSTRIES
					PERS	ONS ENC	AGED	IN THE	NDUST	RY.		WAG NEARE	E EARNI ST REPR	ers dro Es ent a). 15, c	R AY.	
•					Sala- ried	Clerks	etc.		Wage	earne	rs.		16 and	over.	Und	er 16.	
	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Num- ber of estab-		Pro- prie- tors	offi- cers,				Numl	ber, 15	th day of-						Capital.
		lish- ments	Total.	and firm	super- in- tend-	30-3	Fe-	Aver-				Total.	Male.	Fe-	Malo.	Fe-	
				mem- bers.	ents, and man-	Male.	male.	num- ber.	Maxim	mum th.	Minimum month.		maio.	male.	MIGHO.	male.	
					agers.												
	T. T	HE ST	ATE-/	LLL II	יפטעזי	rries	COME	SINED .	AND S	SPECI	FIED IND	USTRIE	s.		1	1 1	
1	All industries	16, 125	882,918	12, 823	30, 265	71,636	37,461	730, 733	De 79	00,681	Му 687,683	(8)	(8)	(*)	(8)	(3)	Dollars. 3,748,743,996
3	Agricultural implements	20	5,991 2,382	27 4 6	240 143	585 243	208 152	4,931 1,840 22	Mh De 4 Je 4	5,411 2,300 24	Jy 4,406 Je 1,405 Oc 19	5, 283 2, 269 21	5, 216 2, 080	189		l I	27,884,087 7,601,815
- 4 5 6	Artificial flowers Artificial limbs Artificial stone products	17 339	33 66 1,205	18 384	AF	2 10	2 4 25	34 721	Oc An	39 088	Ap 4 32	895	33 895	2			33,709 86,294 2,523,168
7 8	Artificial limbs Artificial stone products Automobile bodies and parts Automobiles	237 44 540	19,561	161 2 623	727 715	1, 244 2, 407 100	759 1,424 166	16,670 29,212	De 2	21,679 35,931	Fe 12,635	21,607 36,997 2,503 865	20, 203 35, 664 2, 407	1,343		4	65,425,652 191,011,010
9 10 11	Automobile repairing. Awnings, tents, and sails. Bags, paper, exclusive of those made in paper mills.	41 11	3,463 1,040 924	29 1	46 57	69 117	45 55	2,430 851 694	Jy De	2,798 1,069 794	Fe 642 Mh 604	1 865	2,307 373 353	489	10	3	5,811,404 5,463,880 4,575,170
~12			383 184	40	0.0	4	5 14	319 102	Au De	359 118	Mv 289	315 109	199 107	115			232, 216 1, 072, 269
13 14 15	Blacking, stains, and dressings Bookbinding and blank-book making	10 18 54 7	1,301	16 56 3	26 13 44	42 7 255	5 112	40 834	Jν	1,004 208	Ja 31	45 997	25 520	20 404			214,079 3,242,432
16 17	Belting, leather. Blacking, stains, and dressings. Bookbinding and blank-book making Boot and shoe cut stock. Boots and shoes, not including rub- ber boots and shoes.	60	15,753	3 13	22 428	11 620	600 600	268 14;092	No De	208 14,963	Ja 4 243 Ap 13,473	289 14,923	196 8,718	6,088	92		813, 262 40, 178, 881
18 19	Boxes, cigar Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere specified.	19 58	410 3,275	18 24	12 151		5 79	379 2,952	Do.	404	Au 354	405 3,202	155 1,152	250 2,027	<u>.</u>	20	394,767 6,118,841
20	where specified. Shipping containers, corrugated and fiber.	10	432	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	38	8	17	369	De	428	My 287	433	267	1			1,037,665
21 22 23	Set-up paper boxes Cartons. Boxes, wooden packing, except cigar	38 10	2,335 508	2	85 28 99	49 12 49	45 17	2, 134 449	No t	2,340 485	Je 406	2,281 488	624 261	226	1	20	3,816,706 1,264,380
23 24	i boxes.	1	2,148 5,019	57	1		27 150	1,874 4,264	1	1,999		2,008 4,983	1,883 4,773	203	7		4,846,740 16,887,641
25 26	Brass, bronze, and copper products. Brass and bronze products. All other	01	A' 11110	40	209	301 17	143 7	4,264 4,079 185	No No	4,800 236	Fo 3,538 Fo 143	4,748 235	4,560 213	ואו ו	7		10,028,331 859,310
25 26 27 28 29	All other. Bread and other bakery products Biscuit and erackers. Bakery products, other than biscuit and erackers.	1,621	13,353 2,140 11,213	ll	63	260	709 94 615	9,091 1,723 7,368	De De	1,960 7,897	My 1,602 Fe 6,785	4,748 235 9,880 1,963 7,917	7,278 7,278 982 0,206	2,531 975 1,556	4 I	18 5 13	57,719,262 5,952,100 51,767,162
30	i brick siid tie, term-comst siid nre-	1 341	13,548			,	230					13,230	12,672	l .		1	64,371,925
31 32	clay products. Bullding brick. Fire brick. Sewer pipe and draintile. Terra-cotta products. All other. Brooms, from broom corn. Brushes. Butter. Buttons	. 96 36	2, 214	30			78 35	2,016	Au	4,760 2,080	Fe 2,319 Au 1,725 De 2,406	4,300 2,171	4,239 2,102	2.0	43		24,737,500 9,102,274
32 33 34	Sewer pipe and draintile Terra-cotta products	158 46	3,321	.)) 10	120	64 139	43 72 2	3.036	Au Se	4,760 2,080 3,428 3,488 205	De 2,406 Ja 2,207 Au 226	3,076 3,450	3,054 3,050 227 313	1 14	0 5		12,801,430 10,343,695
35 36 37	Brooms, from broom corn	. 79 . 19	489 1, 115	85	20 19 5	32	12	341	יוון ו			4,300 2,171 8,076 3,450 233 363 1,020 1,361	313 800	011	i		1,386,936 857,875 3,315,972
38 39 40			125	77	167	134	289 2 45	1,362 114	Jy Ja	1,018 1,531 139	Ja 1,148 My 65	1,40		190			8,018,205 182,125 6,744,352
41	Canning and preserving, fruits and vegetables. Canned vegetables	. 82		50	151		44	1.519	Se	4,541	Do 347	3,911 3,740	2,083	1.608			0, 486, 158
42 43 44	All other Card cutting and designing Carpets, rag		246			1 21	12	203	No No	321	Ja 11 My 168 Ja 4 84	171 233	129 74	150			258, 194 321, 981
45 46	Carriage and wagon materials Carriages and wagons, including	.1 33	1,390) 2:	2 58	3 52	39	1,219	De	1,461			1,303 918	140	1		76,337 3,632,774 3,818,581
47 48	repairs. Carriages and wagons	. 59	1,044	4		60		816 178		880 189		754	733 185	21			3, 362, 376 456, 208
49	Cars and general shop construction and repairs by electric-railroad	.1 60	2,000		i 6	1 9	20	1, 903		1, 965	Ja 1, 767					.,	4, 942, 656
50	companies. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad com-	117	38, 58	<u> </u>	1, 17	1,742	420	35, 245	De	37, 236	Ap 82,688	37, 234	36, 978	261			42, 581, 602
51	panies. Cars, steam-railroad, not including		2, 570	3	. 79	237	88	2, 177	Do	2, 539	Je 1,847	2, 539	2, 530	2	t e		20, 576, 710
52 53	operations of railroad companies. Cement. Cheese.	. 96	113		11	11		59		756 93			644 80				4, 340, 385 270, 850
54 55	Chemicals	37	4,410 320	0) 5	1 17/ 0 45 0 30	357 2 58	39	3,670 131	Oc	4, 210	Ap 8,022	4, 200 150	4, 012	288 56	1		20,764,298
56 57 58	Cleansing preparations	33	23	3]]	B 4	5) 8	2	8 8	(5)	113 8 32		8 8	∥ €	5] 2			452,000 38,280 316,602
59 60	All other polishing preparations. Cloth, sponging and refinishing. Clothing, men's. Clothing, men's.	246	12,06	26	5 380 2 380	3 1 0 920	561	9,939	Se	69	Ap 4 61	11, 597	ll 6t	il		30	1 83 310
61 62 63	Regular factories. Men's, youths', and boys'. All other.	. 148 . 92 . 50 . 98	10, 703 8, 45 2, 249 1, 359	14 9 9	29	162	447	6,861	De	8, 104 2, 231 1, 352	Ap 6,043 Ap 1,471	10, 242 8, 057 2, 185	2, 901	6, 958 5, 138 1, 820	4 6	12	5, 235, 531
64 65 66	Clothing, men's, buttonholes	176	1,359 10 10,04	til Ti	0	7	508	1, 229 86	De De	1, 352 98	Ap 1, 174 Ja 78	1,355 98	1(1,018	1	2	27, 456
67 68	Regular factories	144	9, 54 6, 09	l 10 3 6	41 410	716 518	503 382	7,808 4,897	Au	5, 514	My 4,409	8, 223 7, 659 4, 853	2, 517	5,573 5,120 2,741) [17	15, 030, 910
6 9	Shirt waists and dresses, ex- cept house dresses. Undergarments and petti-	1	2, 29	7 2	2 20		76	1,956	Au		Ja. 1,767	1,782	318	1,467	' ·····		4, 003, 340
71	coats. Wrappers and house dresses.	. 11	24	<u>,</u>	1.	5 22	10	189	Jу	228	My 334 My 161	212				17	1, 194, 190 428, 561
72 73	All other	31	1 504	(ii 2	3 2	2 3	.1 2	405 450	PG IP	446 558	Ja 336 Ap 372	426 564	49	37 45	{}·····;	32	941, 735 161, 255
	¹ Includes water wheels and turbines ² Chiefly electric motors operated by	rented	ective of	owner hesed)	Ship of	water s	upply), and wa	ater mo	otors (operated by	water fre	m city i	nains).			landel

Includes water wheels and turbines (triespective of ownership of water Supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).

2 Chiefly electric motors operated by rentendsed) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

3 No figures given for reason stated under "Explanation of terms."

COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES: 1919.

			EXPE	ENSES.								:	POWER.			
Sala	ries and w	ages.		Rent an	d taxes.	For mat	erials.				Pr	imary l	orsepo	wer.		Elec-
Officials.	Clerks, etc.	Wage earners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines),	Steam tur- bines,	Internal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- or.1	Rent- ed. ²	tric horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.
•			T	HE STA	reall	INDUSTR	IES COM	BINED AN	D SPECIFI	ED IND	USTRI	ES.	!	J.,	<u></u>	
Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.		1					
	1. 130, 349	044, 651, 734 5, 675, 451			179,262,557 571,380	2,729,033,617 12,611,928	251 007		2,188,360,857	-	4 170		1,565		957,831 8,082	819,383 5,893
946, 901 601, 532 7, 515 19, 734	642,574 2,245 8,700	2,746,873 21,765	1,500 7,800		174, 882 653	6,476,630 45,409 52,799	354, 807 195, 942 177	26,556,031 11,132,231 112,543	13, 589, 296 4, 459, 659 66, 957	4,721			1,000		3,661 1	776
99,661 408,535 513,285 271,286 109,830	27, 139 2, 393, 441 5, 147, 108 230, 647 146, 443	830, 254 21, 966, 409 41, 443, 839 3, 311, 759 758, 692	7,009 7,009 60,467 97,566 38,435 1,552	15,199 272,474 53,798 283,977 27,077	19,356 2,116,799 9,910,381	1,365,930 51,448,978 196,354,341 4,344,652 3,689,161	1,092,976	2,992,977	1,587,025	1,932 41,566 87,473 8,078 1,732	0 440	40 400	708 649 228		938 938 38,435 30,732 2,763 1,460	8 662 8,061 6 20 591
313,736 25,775		658, 579 239, 450	1,131	1	388, 106 2, 932	9,109,811 128,620	8, 107	12,600,666	409 171	080			8		195 75	981
25,775 89,623 50,310 150,281 52,791 1,682,420	44,598 23,128	107,356 32,482	55	13, 367	14, 263 8, 169	1, 132, 842 260, 691	5,032 2,492	1,549,695 588,551	411.821	106 42 846				55	111 42 846	rejakej. Projektoj
52,791 1,682,420	665, 969 15, 549 3, 208, 137	[197,455		1 - 6,984	39,489 21,560 1,772,248	1,092,014	18,890	1,615,003 71,354,850	504,093 30,552,360	326 9,137	18	155	848		303 4, 451	4
28,072	8,070	230, 192	251	11,683	7.616	467,700	12,840	950,730	470, 130	490 2,893	240 503		90		150 2, 125	26 140
451, 522 116, 391	1 .	{ ` `	1	1 1		!	1	, i		ll e i i i	40	ţ		3	572	5
		1		}	1	2, 447, 137	46, 449	5, 975, 716	3, 482, 180	N 6.373	203 260		90) arestes i Leaguestes danses	1, 156 897	135
252, 187 85, 944 336, 416	86, 661	1,778,927	3,727		21,788 166,954	5, 287, 965	1	11	8,583,019	6,738	8,712	10	37	l se do se	2,684	3349277
1,001,777 925,345	755,044 711,251	5, 669, 984	4, 939		903, 828 894, 939 8, 889	15,527,757 14,688,816 843,938	640,776 610,410	27,801,700 26,450,170 1,351,584	11,624,227 11,146,938 477,280 28,863,460 5,106,038	10, 915 9, 507 1, 408	522	el 800			7, 919 7, 801 118	835 785 50
1,001,777 925,345 76,432 1,222,366 296,854 925,512	43,703 2,878,991 548,416	1.906,004	48,505	666,765 18,343	1,284,708	48,744,42	1,211,118	10.010.001	28,803,450 5,196,088	12,582 1,357	1,887 451	1	774		10, 368 906	721 98
	4	8,628,599	1	648, 442	616,302	42, 470, 000	Tinopione	1 07,200,001	28,007,418	11,220	936	1.28	esto(mm	*6 1	9, 457 10, 347	628 5,818
1,583,812 ` 627,392	010 175	A OPE KAI	0.00	i '	1		5,882,726 2,042,884		1 ' :	11	Ц. Т	المرابعة	1,16	l cand	4, 901	1,100
367, 012 319, 985 339, 214 30, 200 37, 926 196, 866 451, 478 7, 994	148,591 146,500	2, 141, 36 3, 234, 07	13, 103 16, 840	3 13,059 3 4,210	256,619 251,309	1,046,23 1,362,77 955,50 137,04 921,03	2,042,884 816,857 1,381,544 1,049,502 01,939 13,893	5,613,72 7,989,378	8,750,631	8,440 18,236	11 15 BB	5) 80X	76		1,798	385 2,800 1,252
339, 214 30, 209	280,858 10,189 52,156 261,978	2,978,400 301,77	5 65,678 1 500	01	. 24.699	137,045 921.03	01, 989 18, 898	7,005,180 772,880 1,706,37			57	7	68 12	1 2 2 1 2 2 2	198	775
196, 860 451, 478	261,978 387,81			4 81,648	3 255, 889			41 061 00	8 2,227,907 8 6,334,790	1,124 7,405	8,48 2	β :	1,12) 4 5	2,792 48	670 748
7,094 285,094	387,817 3,679 67,25	1, 456, 16 82, 69 775, 72	3 500	8 3, 78	96′ 174, 408		2, 257 64, 860	10 101,01	7 2, 426, 01	5] 5, 108	3,84	1 12	3 40	օլ	736	282
271, 649 13, 450	65,633 1,620 80,54	744, 01 81, 70	9	. 590) 3,298	86,45	7 2,672	175.88	3 86, 25	5,024 79 112	8,76 7	9 123 5	30 30	ارس افغارستا افغارستا	780	282
43,000 5,180 161,643) 3,630) 64,6 3	5 8, 19	. 12,02 3 5,670 15,600) 96:	31 83.26	7 3, 182	ll 166, 459	9 130,010) 156		1	. 19	Б Б	80 897	
243,94	1 123, 84	1,072,63	6 10,08	2 47, 350	174,98	4	. I'	N .	8 2,621,850	1,028	18	2	46 37	5	1, 281 1, 042	1) 1
221, 13, 22, 800 173, 43	5 118,63 5,21; 6 52,73	854, 12 3 218, 50 5 2, 269, 96	8 3, 68 8 6, 40 6 13, 49	0 -19, 25	3 168, 434 4 6, 55 0 80, 41	2, 102, 84 231, 35 1, 914, 05	1 48,008 3 10,445 6 202,385	711 - ROO 54	1 427,73	5 0.20	12		. 8	2	289 2, 414	بالموادي والكالم
				1	. "		Tanaga			2497.3 2497.3	#62 - 1410	3 5, 18	7 1,61		18, 910	, Paggio
2, 847, 96	6 3, 135, 95	1 50, 694, 38	0	. 81,00	89, 56	7 38, 997, 95	\$ W. H. C.	₩ i d	6 56, 893, 89			delas	1 / 100 1 / 10 / 10		tore inc	ghasti
501, 45		(' '		1	1			W		U	11 4	1	. 45 n s	0	10, 880 7, 200	80 8,49
73, 05 1, 09	6 66,93	1 125 (2	21, 51 2 2, 69 8 56, 87 6 2, 10	8 3, 87 4 34, 69	. 43,81 9 3,99 5 1,740,04	1 1,514,24	7 898, 34 8 11, 06 5 3, 149, 14	111 32.719.30	4 227,96 A 17 423 03	711 - 335, ()45	13,83	5 7 8 16,82	0 43	8 3 2	4, 438	
139, 43 92, 72	4 115, 74 1 55, 64	2 128,90 9 101,46	2, 10	. 01,01	0 19,67 4 9,46	2 548,54	2 6,811 1 4,91	1,880,02 1 1,324,81	4 1,050,02 0 770,85	811 - 141			. 3	5 5 0	181 184	رىدىندىيى ئەسلىقلادى دۇرۇرى
73, 05- 1, 09- 693, 14- 139, 43- 92, 72- 8, 18- 8, 52- 8, 20- 2, 073, 82- 2, 063, 50- 1, 690, 34- 15, 32- 4, 68-	742,76 4 115,74 1 55,64 5 12,76 8 47,32 0 2,61	8 19,39	2, 10	1 10 08	3 9.08	5 232, 97	5 1,02	402,04 149,81	5 227, 54 3 143, 71) 3	//····i	2		31436	30	¥364
2, 078, 82 2, 063, 50	3 2,092,45 3 2,089,36 3 1,784,50	31 8.890.80	06 2, 774, 24 13 2, 738, 63 08 2, 686, 30 35 152, 27 23 35, 61	10, 06 18 471, 40 37 448, 38	6 1, 321, 22 2 1, 318, 55	al: 00 009 0#	ለ). 147 ሺብ	פע מתו מא וופ	01 28.645.27	411 1.85	25 2 25 2 25	0	5 15 5 7	8	1,669 1,52	6
1, 690, 34 373, 16 15, 39	3 1,784,50 0 304,86 0 3,08	0,603,59 0 1,208,98 4 1,083,79	35 152, 27 35 152, 27 35 35 61	37 448, 38 34 380, 45 3 67, 92 11 23, 02	1, 318, 55 4 1, 012, 70 8 305, 84 2, 07 0 80	5 7, 806, 38 0 25, 10	3 132, 44 1 97, 37 2 85, 06 6 15, 11 2 1, 32	4 11, 944, 35 0 1, 493, 65 2 135, 18	8 4, 102, 91	5 22	3 B		5 6	18 15	. 58	*
4, 68 1, 989, 58	0 1,73 9 2,214,82 8 2,213,10	8 55,96 1 8,641,83	599, 88 2 591, 80			0 12, 02 4 25, 905, 47	2 1,32 5 111,54 1 107,46	2 135,18 5 48,703,70	121,83 14 22,820,68	2 00	SH 29)7)7	10)2)2	1, 519) E
4, 68 1, 989, 56 1, 961, 30 1, 330, 05 445, 42	98 2,213,10 64 1,643,29 84 459,78	1 8, 285, 78 3 5, 886, 88 6 1, 758, 48	32 591, 80 55 449, 42 55 138, 44	209,37	9 659, 46 8 490, 97 8 120, 00	25, 965, 47 6 25, 963, 21 8 17, 288, 30 9 4, 939, 00	1 107, 40 7 63, 60 1 21, 44	48, 189, 13 6 82, 808, 60 8 9, 840, 41	3 15, 456, 69	0 1,23	9 2 0	7			94	2]]
57, 17	4			9, 14	.1 1 11 11	1 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6			과 교사되었다.	1.000	111	1,111	. 19	92	. 3	3
45, 44 83, 21	15 33, 47	1 119, 46	1	. 5, 88		0 546,00 4 1,238,77 8 2,20	2 5, 11 3 10, 03	4 007, 80 3 1, 941, 74 514, 57)2 350, 68 16 692, 94	0 10	1				. 10	ւ .,,,,,
28, 20	ii 1,72	ol 356, 00	00 3, 90 54 7, 90	15, 37	8 7 58	81 2, 20	141 4,08	ill 514, 57 for one or mo hroughout th	74) 508, 22 ore other mor		0,				10	811, ,

,			PERS	ons en	GAGED	IN THE	INDUSTRY,		WAG: NEARI	E EARNE ST REPR	ERS DEC LESENTA	. 15, TIVE 1	OR DAY	
	Num-		Sala- ried	Clerks	, etc.		Wage earne	rs.		16 and	over.	Unde	er 16.	
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	ber of estab-	Proprie ton and firm men bers	cors, super- in- tend- ents,	Mala	Fe- male.	Average num- ber.	Number, 15 Maximum month.	Minimum month.	Total.	Male.	Fe- male,	Malo.	Fo- male.	Capital.

	THE ST.	ATE-	ALL IN	DUST	RIES	COMB	INED	AND S	PEC	IFIED	IND	USTR	ES-Cor	ıtinuod.				
1 2	Coal-tar products	15 43	944 1,811	2 17	62 103	23 480	23 123	834 1, 088	Fe Se	924 1, 191	Je ⁸ Mh	711 980	919 1,002	912 532	7 552		8	Dollars, 6, 693, 570 9, 778, 088
3	Coffins, burial cases, and undertakers'	20	1,377	15	71	100	43	1, 148		1, 221	Jу	1,100	1, 125	925	200	••••	•••••	4, 382, 695
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Coke, not including gas-house coke Condensed milk. Confectionery and ice cream Confectionery. Ice cream. Cooperage. Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work. Cordials and flavoring sirups. Cuttery and edge tools. Dairymen's, poultrymen's, and apiarists' surpoles	13 30 380 185 195 58 262 8 19	3,847 806 7,248 5,297 1,951 797 3,434 1,78 1,849 617	3 417 179 238 28 265 4 8	109 41 301 221 137 44 231 15 66 38	208 24 494 382 112 11 135 37 75 74	63 27 525 375 150 13 153 16 37 51	3, 407 711 5, 451 4, 137 1, 314 701 2, 650 106 1, 663 445	Oc Jy De De Jy Je	5,423 1,742	Jy Ja Mh Mh Ja Se	2, 256 647 3, 304 995 627 2, 288 80 1, 610 418	3, 154 703 6, 230 4, 991 1, 239 800 3, 007 102 1, 658 485	2,713 639 2,652 1,533 1,119 705 2,848 71 1,329 410	66	37 18 10 2		48, 242, 369 4, 493, 877 18, 347, 323 11, 454, 893 6, 892, 430 2, 800, 774 9, 081, 220 901, 517 3, 727, 269 2, 339, 302
14 15	Druggists' preparations. Dyeing and finishing textiles, exclusive of that done in textile mills.	20 6	835 367	21	46 14	142 8	101 6	525 330	Mh So	624 373	No Fe	478 300	· 493	219 316	274 01			2, 466, 992 2, 108, 425
16	sive of that done in textile mills. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies.	180	32, 501	53	925	2,817	2,034	26, 672	De .	31,551	Мy	22, 900	35, 633	27, 377	8, 226	24	6	103, 840, 897
17 18 19 20 21	Electroplating	39 5 44 13 22	314 245 7,554 56 304	40 2 0 16 15	26 15 265 6 14	782 12	7 11 280 2 8	236 201 6, 218 31 255	Au De	291 226 6,667 40 271	Mh	106 193 5, 673 23 224	201 220 6, 341 40 271	276 224 6, 301 34 174	40	1		274, 591 420, 618 37, 221, 036 76, 292 225, 887
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Emery and other abrasive wheels. Engines, steam, gas, and water Engraving and diesinking. Engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing. Engraving, wood. Envelopes Explosives Fortilizers Flags and banners Flavoring extracts. Flour-mill and gristmill products. Flood proparations, not elsewhere specified. Foundry and machine-shop products	5 7 12 23 11 44 577 98	1,100 427 1,539 153 529 3,563 2,959	6 1 1 10 42 717 85	27 45 99 10 35 313 139	13 58 190 9 88 228 662	38 19 52 1 39 183 216	1, 021 304 1, 197 123 325 2, 122 1, 857	Ja So Je Ja	1, 108 355 2, 185 144 410 2, 281 2, 133	Mh Mh	969 251 870 111 285 1,937 1,580	1, 118 317 1, 312 120 322 2, 335 1, 930	413 310 1,302 42 222 2,318 1,474	10 10 77	1 2 8		3, 685 2, 340, 930 4; 349, 334 11, 649, 854 272, 817 2, 819, 208 32, 284, 802 19, 405, 119
31 32 33 34	Boiler shops Foundries Machine shops Machine shop and foundry com-	51 152 703 94	84, 753 3, 156 21, 325 43, 914 10, 358	561 32 86 423 20	8, 538 135 760 1, 975 668	5,666 361 659 3,571 1,075	2,761 111 340 1,749 561	72, 227 2, 517 19, 480 36, 196 14, 034	Ja Do Ja Do	3, 108 23, 525 39, 574 15, 056	My My Je Je	2, 266 17, 134 34, 347 13, 220	70, 985 2, 831 23, 420 38, 571 15, 163	78, 008 2, 825 22, 847 37, 528 14, 808	1,846 6 465 1,025 350	128 108 15 5	3 3	207, 222, 356 19, 570, 080 45, 307, 999 168, 984, 006 63, 300, 271
35 36 37 38 39	Foundry supplies	28 36 12 162 116	353 287 444 9, 723 5, 601	7 38 9 92 72	54 18 30 404 225	43 6 89 511 237	36 18 24 870 184	213 207 292 8, 346 4, 933	No No Do	271 278 342 5, 609	Му	181 159 266 4, 157	263 263 340 0, 401 5, 469	259 87 46 8, 642 5, 001	176 303 704 354	55 24		1, 652, 556 663, 506 808, 468 25, 896, 058 13, 959, 241
40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	tan and willow. Rattan and willow furniture. Metal furniture. Store and office fixtures. Gas and electric fixtures. Gas fixtures. All other. Gas, illuminating and heating. Gas machines and gas and water meters.		299 1,699 2,124 1,012 445 567 221 335	16	01 72 56 25 31 31	14 161 99 53 11 42 12	16	260 1, 202 1, 861 839 302 447 162 211	No De De Oc No Ja Ja	318 1, 583 2, 032 433 563 175 237	Je Ja Jy Fe De	204 1, 032 1, 769 863 360 152 178	310 1,583 2,033 962 401 561 154 202	215 1,524 1,812 606 154 452 153 200	100	1 <u>0</u>		431, 427 6, 086, 589 5, 418, 801 2, 985, 896 1, 087, 124 1, 898, 772 6, 500, 838 1, 393, 005
48 49	Glass, cutting, staining, and orna-	44 37	11,761 664	26	297 49	305 26	224 31	10, 935 532	De De	12, 085 655	Jy Ja	9, 077 430	13, 346 656	11,376 402	1,016 251	44	10	27, 690, 039 988, 143
50	menting. Gloves and mittens, cloth, not in-	35	2, 328	22	60	33		2, 162		2, 745		1, 733	2,635	317	2, 221	27	70	4, 384, 678
51	Grease and tallow, not including lu- bricating greases.	54	896	44	68	53	20	711					713	706	7			4, 147, 277
52 53 54 55 56 57	menting. Gloves and mittens, cloth, not in- cluding gloves made in textile mills. Grease and tallow, not including lu- bricating greases. Soap stock. All other. Grindstones. Hair work. Hand stamps. Hardware.	23 50	48 148 5.047	5 12 24	40 23 2 17	41 10 10	15 7 2 14	365 529 32 83	Ap Fe De	402 613 8 34	No Je De No Ja	318 334 446 8 29 69	349 364 453 84 94 4,834	345 801 449 0 84 4,080	4 3 4 28 0 734	4		1, 500, 507 2, 646, 770 1, 843, 285 20, 539 197, 241 11, 160, 691
58 59 60 61	Locks. Builders' hardware. All other. Hats and caps, other than felt, straw,	7 10 33 31	39 551	4 4 15	9 16 117	1 33 111	28 131	23 470 4, 083 492	No	4,427	My Se Ja Ap	14 441 8,699 376	83 507	31 418	2 89 648 344	ii	14	97,540 1,906,848 9,156,303 1,197,751
62	House-furnishing goods, not alse- where specified.	29	459		100	100		340	-		Ja	300	346	173	171	اہ		1, 375, 056
63 64 65	Instruments, professional and scientific.	141 8 20		····ii	19 50	67 22	49 34	397 601	Ју	893	Ap Ja	345 501		2, 143 428 832	291	3		16, 990, 167 2, 799, 717 1, 062, 549
66 67	Iron and steel, blast furnaces	42 86	11,055 80,494	3	311 1, 395	747 4,618			Ja Ja	12, 137 85, 394	Oc Oc	6, 105 41, 747	11, 211 82, 678	11, 203 81, 667	1, 010	····i		162,007,954 511,271,910
68		23	5, 274	0	130	207	150	4,778	Ja	5, 834	Oc	3, 975	4, 976	4, 030	915	26	Б	19, 059, 171

			EXP	ENSES,	WATER CONTRACTOR OF STREET		Marie Carlos Inc. on India a company	The state of the s		-	ation the second and an analysis of the second and		POWER,			
Sala	arles and w	nges.		Rent a	id taxes.	For ma	terials.				P	rimary l	norsepo	wer.		Elec-
									Value			Own	ød.			tric horse-
Officials.	Clorks, etc.	Wago earners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	added by manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam on- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines.	Inter- nal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- tor pow- er,1	Rent- ed.2	power gener- ated in ostab- lish- ments report- ing.

THE STATE-ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES-Continued.

										1170011	RIESContir	uou.				
Dollars. 211, 077 432, 027	Dollars. 44, 872 1, 413, 224	Dollars. 1, 040, 539 933, 690	Dollars. 33, 490	Dollars, 23, 042 67, 675	Dollars. 525, 693 271, 290	Dollars. 5, 184, 305 22, 796, 144	Dollars. 204, 900 80, 757	Dollars. 9, 494, 580 29, 271, 332	Dollars 4, 105, 321 6, 394, 431	4, 809 3, 105	2,387 160	3 42	3	2, 482 2, 522	1, 606 546	
154, 324	229, 973	1, 182, 354	100	4, 374	415, 307	2, 784, 435	55, 324	6, 474, 900	3, 635, 141	1, 983	1,102	29		591	1, 259	3
425, 411 127, 316 1, 349, 734 1, 003, 104 340, 570 113, 036 747, 556 45, 280 191, 345 112, 139	1, 185, 703 934, 989 250, 774 44, 495 353, 609 94, 481 171, 731	6, 559, 347 708, 177 4, 571, 129 2, 980, 890 1, 584, 230 790, 284 2, 916, 330 99, 926 1, 612, 611 429, 507	1, 450 12, 577 4, 829 720 4, 109 8, 250 9, 106	65, 051 17, 682 99, 504 22, 038 8, 318	940, 702 119, 200 1, 805, 337 1, 492, 702 812, 675 44, 324 295, 983 55, 170 151, 492 77, 127	2,783,785 13,925,447 21,312,276 13,587,711 7,724,574 8,398,148 1,398,842 877,944 2,042,730	30, 388, 211 237, 503 500, 503 217, 440 292, 054 37, 888 91, 321 4, 200 82, 015 13, 578	46, 514, 213 17, 197, 564 39, 185, 084 25, 146, 428 14, 033, 656 4, 882, 780 15, 809, 262 2, 090, 198 4, 254, 814 3, 471, 313	13, 342, 207 3, 034, 614 17, 363, 305 11, 341, 208 6, 022, 037 1, 497, 018 7, 319, 793 687, 150 3, 294, 255 1, 415, 005	43, 119 2, 486 14, 385 5, 010 9, 375 2, 043 8, 105 8, 320 096	16, 007 12, 1, 826 1, 964 1, 967 867 1, 650 75 025 605	8 29 1, 68 22 1, 45 3 84	2	13, 582 365 10, 740 3, 684 7, 050 2, 185 2, 185 1, 660 119	252 58 218 225	5 6 7 8 9 10
148, 943 37, 744	359,605 31,666	395, 284 383, 650		10, 248 5, 118	56, 440 16, 494	1,773,505 661,524	15,999 82,878	3,941,307 1,513,608	2, 151, 803 769, 206	422 8, 551	135 3,400		7	280 151	14	14 15
3, 600, 316		30, 652, 032	38, 738		8, 177, 807	70,633,187	. 1		84, 626, 936	42,753	4, 583	8 2,06	3	36, 144	14,150	
53, 880 49, 270 1, 012, 009 9, 400 49, 718	1,377,454	325, 822 135, 802 8, 032, 602 40, 375 313, 953	4, 232 1, 246 8, 102	1,360 31,053 4,118	1,829 57,072 1,960,944 338 12,462	136, 178 275, 731 19, 988, 093 18, 177 173, 905	22, 820 28, 674 355, 688 889 4, 936	717, 924 828, 801 42, 850, 077 118, 025 825, 800	558, 926 524, 396 22, 506, 806 98, 959 640, 959	834 378 12, 961 58 103	135 4, 455	1	3	639 237 5,663 58 103	25	17 18
170, 909 191, 002 299, 365 30, 444 153, 392 926, 752 671, 865	116,191 318,067 12,627 231,618 453,835	2,024 879,539 417,024 1,500,901 80,713 346,677 2,439,116 2,106,794	6,910 500 1,800 277	4,904 41,941	53 130, 667 170, 728 486, 137 13, 361 114, 058 781, 557 1, 497, 882	4, 728 3, 846, 974 1, 387, 511 7, 909, 525 218, 506 4, 775, 051 76, 334, 600 37, 167, 823	12 30, 844 86, 151 161, 718 3, 092 24, 935 767, 472 246, 221	15,912 5,892,541 2,790,301 14,042,055 432,522 6,596,338 80,396,610 46,340,447	11, 172 2, 014, 723 1, 316, 639 5, 970, 812 210, 924 1, 790, 352 12, 294, 538 8, 920, 403	1, 106 4, 086 7, 179 248 419 47, 830 10, 256	340 2,077 8,399 100 133 22,493 2,393 6,	23 600 13 75 10, 73 33	386 50	536 1,500 8,262 93 207 8,314 1,349	1,220 1,676 747 1,236 5,508	25 26 27
13, 769, 001 581, 775 2, 975, 336 7, 732, 483 2, 479, 497	773,345 1,394,249 7,462,167	95, 261, 522 3, 202, 791 27, 174, 013 46, 750, 259 18, 074, 459	537, 908 9, 270 46, 412 473, 644 8, 642	24,507 55,848 474 419	14,605,567 554,139 2,113,046 9,583,255 2,354,527	139, 362, 319 9, 389, 300 24, 413, 416 81, 636, 487 23, 923, 116	427, 116 2, 944, 461 2, 971, 978	847, 635, 394 16, 655, 001 70, 792, 433 197, 202, 913 62, 985, 047	200, 337, 129 6, 838, 585 43, 434, 556 112, 594, 448 37, 469, 540	170, 872 10, 220 37, 905 89, 287 38, 400	5,080 19,653 1,1	219 12, 26 720 40 52 2, 29 037 7, 54 10 2, 03	}	113, 635 3, 302 29, 577 60, 453 20, 303	59, 310 9, 464 6, 843 24, 143 18, 860	31 32 33
182, 429 50, 077 93, 339 1, 470, 363 847, 657	185,207 1,109,885	234, 169 252, 936 227, 862 8, 518, 618 5, 007, 936	23, 694 303 14, 362 37, 737 6, 611	16 160	46,608 7,804 25,504 991,738 867,417	1,917,203 675,718 1,394,756 14,200,007 8,160,666	45, 221 3, 085 4, 022 379, 448 220, 610	3, 259, 085 1, 201, 147 2, 184, 979 35, 224, 313 19, 441, 448	1, 296, 571 622, 344 785, 601 20, 644, 770 11, 060, 172	2,008 286 59 16,870 11,241		20		1, 411 236 39 5, 584 4, 216	293 42 5,744 1,713	35 86 37 38 39
40, 905 324, 219 257, 582 149, 261 54, 845 94, 416 47, 475 154, 039	205,603 221,102 35,358 185,744 27,576	218, 794 1, 582, 952 1, 708, 930 717, 819 219, 455 408, 364 225, 483 288, 207	188 5,569 25,369 2,998 1,498 1,500 1,416 1,517	30,386 14,630 3,610 11,020 1,692	17, 112 251, 855 355, 354 28, 699 11, 279 17, 420 85, 618 117, 500	463, 541 2, 901, 408 2, 674, 482 1, 699, 898 704, 770 995, 128 82, 978 1, 026, 600	10, 646 70, 047 78, 143 42, 058 13, 848 28, 210 274, 820 8, 786	1,081,444 7,564,902 7,130,519 8,365,205 1,201,492 2,163,713 887,298 1,934,405	007, 257 4, 593, 447 4, 383, 894 1, 623, 249 482, 874 1, 140, 375 529, 500 899, 019	192 1, 367 4, 070 952 399 553 822 750	775 3, 145 170 35 135 707	245 120 50 70		103 582 683 662 814 348 5	1,853 2,678 100 100	43 44
1;092,229 119,902	763, 239 65, 227	12,111,911 471,823	31, 279 344	95, 968 26, 356	1, 147, 955 46, 681	8, 984, 050 1, 384, 405	3,668,347 15,868	35, 240, 877 2, 566, 134	22, 588, 480 1, 105, 861	87, 831 405	19,165 6,	750 3,826	5	8, 586 816	28,797	48 49
201, 944		1, 151, 938	8, 195	(')	225, 980	4, 808, 998	40,082	7, 567, 764	2, 658, 684	839		5		788	******	50
155, 488	1 1	859, 525	4,985		92,097	3, 425, 817	367, 203	5, 638, 572	1,845,552	4, 424	2,568	12 118		1, 726	453	
77, 291 78, 197 65, 307 3, 785 46, 613 617, 862 17, 105 50, 040 550, 717 110, 255	1, 551 24, 854 515, 850 2, 020 77, 714 430, 116	32, 383 451, 908 4, 335, 166	28, 844	1,752 5,270 17,025 31,451 5,645	77,055 490,349	1,040,503 2,385,224 147,791 17,487 123,740 0,930,772 124,578 1,100,049 5,646,145 1,060,093	25,677	252, 410 2, 306, 553 14, 135, 394	1, 120, 827 7, 924, 911	1, 979 2, 445 2, 950 87 7, 818 70 1, 624 6, 124 92	1, 109 1, 459 1, 938 1, 833 700 1, 133	340 60 50	80	777 949 644 2 87 5, 565 794 4, 766 92	234	53 54 55 50 57 58 59
103, 305	1 ' 1			'					1	793	620			173		62
510, 857 79, 499 131, 497	Į.	534, 326	350	4,995 16,358	1	321, 734	1	1,423,501	7,310,000 1,940,489 1,085,206	34, 930 2, 184 415	1,460	370		6, 820 354 290	1, 019 1, 170 75	63 64 65
1, 292, 048 6, 504, 749	1,614,880 9,988,611	20, 223, 931 137, 281, 312	112, 954 2, 201, 860	481 8,660	3, 552, 844 17, 895, 874	88, 780, 004 352, 138, 966	48, 906, 103 28, 920, 707	179, 233, 435 626, 370, 025	41, 547, 328 245, 310, 352	359, 224 805, 036	222, 164 70, 4 528, 304 144,	94 38, 556 518 20, 65		28,011 171,563	48, 283 285, 988	66
850,777	606,488	6,020,081	2, 037	94, 419	1, 286, 172	9, 825, 714	523, 584	23, 451, 461	13, 102, 163	11,053	2,796	370	·····	7, 887	2, 826	68

³ Same number reported for one or more other months. 4 Same number reported throughout the year.

=							····	TABL	E 4	6.—D	ETA	ILED	STAT	EMEN	T OF	ALL	IND	USTRIES
					PERS	ons en	GAGED	IN THE	INDU	STRY,			WAG NEAR	GE EARN EST REPI	ERS DE	C. 15, 0	R MY.	de Commission de
		37			Sala- ried	Clerk	s, etc.		W	ge earn	ors.			16 and	l over.	Unde	er 16.	
	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Num- ber of estab-	1	Pro- prie-	offi-				Νt	mber, 1	5th da	y of—						Capital.
		lish- monts	Total	and	super- in- tend-	Male.	Fe-	Aver- age					Total.	35-1-	Fe-	3.F-3-	Fe-	Capital.
				mem- bers.	ents,	TITUIG.	male.	num- ber.		ximum ionth.		imum mth.		Male.	male.	Male.	male.	
,					man- agers.							į						
_	THE S	TATE-	-ALL I	NDUS'	TRIES	3 COM	BINE	D AND	SPI	ECIFIE	D IN	DUSTI	RIES-Co	ntinued		··· • 60007 6 77 6 4744	Abrona nagraia	
1	Iron and steel forgings, not made in	38	6,676	5	189	358	193	5, 931	Ja	6, 563	Se	5, 701	6,017	5, 992	24	1		Dollars.
2	Iron and steel forgings, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Iron and steel, tempering and welding Iron and steel, wrought pipe. Jewelry Knit goods. Labels and tags. Lamps and reflectors. Leather goods, not elsewhere specified Leather, tanned, curried, and finished Lime.	47	239	59	23 59	8	9	140	De	170	Ja	103	171	166	5			23, 945, 063 449, 017
4 5	Jewelry Knit goods	52 34	4,937 868 4,824	67 13	29 128	298 50 158	64	4, 434 658 4, 407	De	829	Se	8,415 531 3,586	4,546 818 5,122	4,495 535 1,008	270		23	39, 309, 921 1, 716, 788 13, 504, 745
6 7 8	Lamps and reflectors. Lamps and reflectors. Leather goods, not also where precified	9 14	276 1,234 187	l 2	26 42	7 55	13	$\frac{228}{1,095}$	No	257 1,307	Ja Ja	3,580 179 777	249 1,303	131 1,206	118 97			864,341 3,906,616
Ð	Leather, tanned, curried, and finished Lime	24 30	1,738 1,365	17 13	15 80 68	14 44 50	32 34	1,565 $1,191$	Oc Au	1,791		113 1,363 958	151 1,733 1,197	1,702 1,106	70 31		1	470, 039 26, 095, 409 6, 040, 374
10 11 12 13 14	Liquors, malt Lithographing Looking-glass and picture frames		4,039 2,312 609	10 10	282 109 25	313 126 31	$\begin{array}{c} 78 \\ 128 \\ 24 \end{array}$	3, 327 1, 939	Jy No No	3,935 2,103 569	Ja	1,303 958 2,776 1,761	2,814 2,001	2,787 1,715	27 374	2		47,005,389 8,361,037
14 15 16	Looking-glass and picture frames Lubricating greases. Lumber and timber products. Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sownills	514	214 4,039	653	19 149	88 54	35 48	$\frac{70}{3,135}$	Oe De	$\frac{3}{3},543$	Mh Ja	455 05 2,850	530 78 4, 120	410 76 4, 100	120 1 14	1 6		1,563,309 1,268,720 0,697,031
	I MANTE ESCONT TATALLES.		5,802	288	472	390	217	4,495	Dθ	5,021	Ja	3,736	5,497	5, 430	56	2		21,702,984
17 18 19 20	Machine tools Marble and stone work, except slate. Monuments and tombstones. Other marble and stone work,	102 191 143 48	16, 112 1, 087 739	29 196 161	663 117 - 60	1,038 122	527 48	13,855 1,501		15,305			15,333 1,553	15,064 1,550	260 1	0 2		50,626,803 7,512,160
	except siare.	i I	1,248	35	57	60 62	21 27	1,067		468 1, 185		356 861	405 1,088	462 1,088	3	2		2, 106, 066 5, 406, 100
21 22	Mattresses and spring beds, not elsewhere specified. Millinery and lace goods, not else-	40 41	712 1,245	22 52	64 69	39 46	34 45	553 1,033	Se	600	Ja	468	588	426	150	3		2, 515, 818
23 24	Embroideries.	7 20	192	5	10	8	6	163	Ос	3 172	Fe s	150	1, 102 167	268 46	813 120	3 1	18	1, 508, 158 290, 702
25	Trimmed hats and hat frames All other Minoral and soda waters	1.4	908 145 1,343	27 20 247	50 9 106	34 4 71 68	30 9 52	707 103 867	Jy.	877 113	Je Ja	591 87	822 113	197 25	605 88	2	18	1, 104, 594 202, 772
26 27 28 29	Mineral and carbonated waters All other Minerals and earths, ground or other	217 200 17 44	1,239 104	235 12	01 15 107	68 3 69	42 10 51	803 64	Jy Oe	1,006 123	Ja	569 31	844 778 66	788 733 55	25 14 11	30 30	1 1	4, 419, 267 3, 694, 133 725, 134
30	Mirrors, framed and unframed, not	10	2, 193 288	6 7	107	69 12	51	1, 960 243	Ja De	2, 223 285	My My	1,795 218	1,968 301	1,968 240	61	•••••		8,881,083
31.	elsewhere specified. Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	138	1,525	168	91	39	35	1, 192	De	1,533	-	890	1,539	1, 529	7	3		438, 850 2, 371, 004
32 33	Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts Mucliage, paste, and other adhesives.	9 12	2,780 89	1 6	96 15	92 8	111	2,480 53	Ja Je	2, 995 65	Je So	2, 224 46	2, 747 60	2,402 33	255 27			8,447,370
34 35	not elséwhere specified. Musical instruments, organs Musical instruments, planos Musical instruments, plano and or-	8 01	75 902	10	10 52 22	37	2	53 787	De De	60	Mh	45	50	54	Б			216, 246 154, 985
36 37	Musical Instruments, plane and organ materials.	6	1,048	i	i i	31	26 14	980	Do	979 1,113		505 768	1,117	825 931	152 186	2		3, 054, 456 2, 813, 705
38 39	Oil, linseed Oil, not elsewhere specified Optical goods	21 31	357 592 519	 5 12	17 54 39	43 156 40	27 75 63	270 302 305	Ja Ap De	295 325 377	Au Mh	248 280	250 306	216 197	4 9			3,822,151 2,754,006
40 41 42	Paints. Paper and wood pulp. Paper goods, not elsewhere specified.	61 49	3,569 7,563	16	228 269	788 210	340 184	2, 197 6, 899	No No	2,379 7,464	Ja An	340 1,930 6,306	378 2,340 7,447	300 2,098 6,468	251 072			078,459 $23,193,526$ $74,498,111$
43 44	Patent medicines and compounds	22 202 144	2,014 1,705 1,307	128 86	64 171 126	119 309 239 70	208 158	1,755 889 608	No No	1,800 807	Ap Je	1,716 650	1,815 1,036	1, 139 512	670 520		2	0, 153, 614 6, 534, 010
46	nounds not also who a procised	58 77	398	42 60	45		50	191	De	236	Jу	162	824 212	372 140	448 72	2	2	4, 904, 519 1, 620, 521
47 48	Paving materials. Perfumery and cosmetics. Petroleum, refining.	36 11	1, 212 657 4, 890	30	99 62 70 46	70 126 2, 044 55	17 158 345	966 281 2, 431	No Au	364	Fo Ja Ap	591 196 2, 331	1,226 367 2,400	1, 226 03 2, 372	272 28	····i	i	4, 872,743 1, 778,358 40, 545,650
49 50 51	Phonographs and graphophones Photographic materials. Photoengraving.	20 12 30	1,656 238 578	 5 3 11	46 19 62	55 15	345 126 16 40	1,424	De Ja	1, 885 224	Ja Au	908	1,889 182	1,640 82	243 92	2 8	-j	3, 492, 734 3, 492, 734 380, 244 687, 598
52 53	Preserves.	37 14	1,565 815	25 11	59 32	15 48 67 36	39 17	417 1,375 719	So Je	924	Ja Ja	348 524	1,416 786	428 557 236	14 852 550	12	17	6, 599, 462
54 55	Pickles and sauces. Plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere specified.	23 48	750 2, 228	14 15	27 135	31 110	22 71	656 1,897	Se De		My Mh	481 1, 567	2, 240	321 2,094	802 143		7	2,807,822 3,791,640 5,785,918
56 57 58	Poftery Chinaware	95 59	12, 246 10, 461 1, 785	25 7	410 331	245 201	227 190	11,339 9,732	No	10, 426	Fe	9, 041	12,050 10,410	8,506 7,240 1,266	3, 501 3, 152	22 11	21	21, 576, 324 18, 055, 257
59	All other. Poultry, killing and dressing, not done in slaughtering or meat-	· 36	1,785 142	18 13	79 9	44 7	37 8	1,607	Fe a	1,687	Se Ap	9,041 1,517 76	1,640 153	1,206	819	ii	14	3, 521, 067 405, 443
60 61	Printing and publishing book and tale	871	11, 213	709	695	597	707	8, 505	••••				9, 364	6, 406	2 890	en	7	25, 482, 824
62	Job printing. Book publishing and printing. Book publishing without print-	808 9 30	10, 335 447 237	668 5	624 19 30	597 483 23 87	572 31 99	8,505 7,988 369	Do No Fo		Ja Ja De s	7,376 333	8,762 423	6,002 241	2, 829 2, 633 181	62 60 1		22, 933, 987 1, 494, 859
64 65	Linotype work and typesetting.	24 11	194	19	22 12	4	5	144	De	166	Ja	124	13	12 151	11.	11		641,345 412,633
66	and periodicals	794	13, 708	586	790		2, 302	7,627	Jу	16	Ja.	12	8, 114	8, 667	$\frac{2}{1,368}$.	72	7	423, 634 37, 353, 788
67 68	Printing and publishing Printing, publishing, and job printing.	91 507	6, 085 7, 057	36 465	235 421	1,676 612	693 1, 382	3, 445 4, 177	No De	3, 595 4, 494	Fe Ja	3, 272 3, 961	3, 582 4, 526	3, 288 3, 374	270 1, 097	24 48		17, 642, 121 18, 931, 414
69 i	Publishing without printing	196 respect	566	85 vnershi	134	115	227	5 J	De 3	6	Je 8	4	a].		780, 253

I Includes water wheels and turbines (irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).

2 Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

			EXPE	NSES.	P. J. P. L.						,		POWER.			
Sala	ries and wa	iges.		Ront an	d taxes.	For mat	erials.				Pr	imary l	orsepo	wer.		Elec-
Officials.	Clerks,	Wage earners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines.	Internal-combustion engines.	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent-ed.2	tric horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing,
	1.		THE ST	rate—a	LL INDU	STRIES CO	MBINED	AND SPEC	IFIED IN	DUSTRI	ES-Cor	tinued		· · · · ·		
Dollars. 898, 509	Dollars. 686,476	Dollars. 7,622,833	Dollars.	Dollars. 71, 400	Dollars. 3,003,951	Dollars. 16, 581, 154	Dollars. 2,104,855	Dollars. 89, 563, 464	Dollars. 20, 877, 455	21,030	2, 580	625	670		17,155	4, 237
69, 402 372, 417 95, 267 903, 914 73, 834 211, 477 40, 578 342, 072 1,100, 783 475, 937 60, 736 80, 274 348, 603 1,093, 057	683, 388 175, 452 572, 309 34, 100 174, 287 18, 246 139, 647 125, 265 675, 199 405, 324 91, 618 273, 499 111, 336	222, 852 7, 209, 734 618, 303 3, 032, 899 216, 443 1, 547, 742 104, 387 2, 171, 888 1, 261, 937 4, 453, 300 2, 007, 817 462, 248 8, 549 3, 448, 798 5, 213, 136	4,008 3,074 45,482	40, 529 116, 651 9, 946 5, 254 8, 469 4, 005 178 7, 225 40, 770 13, 444 1, 904	84, 532 1, 911, 354 24, 616 992, 989 10, 829 151, 099 8, 111 550, 846 146, 550 147, 450 41, 330 36, 580 99, 077 435, 391	172, 906 23, 004, 172 1, 754, 196 10, 990, 123 540, 314 4, 087, 891 18, 624, 703 954, 878 5, 803, 500 3, 491, 174 834, 740 5, 115, 721 19, 990, 330	36, 287 726, 748 16, 236 89, 117 10, 142 81, 810 193, 028 746, 122 1, 202, 012 52, 583 17, 219 10, 442 79, 982 861, 513	755, 415 37, 968, 230 3, 349, 647 18, 778, 844 1, 158, 923 7, 186, 768 25, 101, 227 9, 150, 614 2, 050, 220, 220 12, 031, 472 32, 428, 847	546, 182 14, 228, 310 1, 580, 115 7, 690, 604 600, 567 3, 017, 007 6, 190, 279 2, 320, 106 18, 065, 655 5, 600, 857 1, 198, 201 1, 198, 201 1, 197, 704	491 10, 289 2, 288 3, 001 156 5, 063 9, 175 85, 924 2, 720 603 20, 809 28, 302	2, 012 2, 015 30, 495 995 225	667 807 2, 275	85 43 8 170 775 258 285 285	85	482 4,854 297 1,438 244 2,768 148 1,614 5,578 2,901 1,440 438 113 2,011 14,410	5, 853 82 1, 972 1, 199
,511, 242 322, 089 140, 654 175, 435	240, 516 106, 676 133, 840	1, 912, 274 645, 440 1, 266, 834	80, 116	40, 519 19, 416 21, 103	6, 294, 723 90, 903 25, 183 65, 720	16, 731, 367 2, 362, 889 1, 289, 671 1, 073, 218	745, 468 154, 864 40, 313 114, 551	62, 554, 169 7, 201, 876 8, 156, 652 4, 045, 224	45,077,884 4,684,123 1,826,668 2,857,455	25, 255 8, 179 2, 690 5, 489	4, 649 8, 137 116 8, 021		1, 114		18,050 8,525 1,460 2,065	9, 309 2, 499 2, 499
188, 832 190, 760	1	564, 728 792, 048	l •	35,742 54,683		2, 559, 285 1, 874, 004		4, 199, 164 3, 632, 168	1,604,144 1,738,950		85	11 11	180	ad verb	872	89
25, 555 161, 825 13, 386 223, 266 197, 905 25, 363 334, 071	7, 205 80, 547 15, 765 124, 166 114, 638 9, 528 179, 994		260 4,992 4,893 99	11,877 83,869 8,887 51,835 51,374	1, 525 88, 406 892 271, 135 243, 579 27, 550	152, 922 1, 560, 186 160, 896 3, 176, 005 2, 847, 567 328, 438 1, 444, 406	2, 647 14, 145 2, 422 78, 678 74, 013 4, 665 774, 469	474, 850 2, 797, 140 360, 172 6, 769, 394 6, 122, 895 646, 499 6, 880, 653	819, 287 1, 222, 809 196, 854 3, 514, 711 3, 201, 315 313, 390 4, 641, 778	2,199 1,928 271	85 656 648 13 15, 170	183	84	2	41 804 34 1,802 1,199 103 8,120	1 4 3 X L Sheet 8 6 A
, 60, 587	51, 151	148, 250		6,713	11,008	697, 198	1 1	1,099,215	887,624	1 .	70]	86 X	1,1000	206	and donate of months of white
329, 122 273, 30	1	1, 914, 688 3, 839, 074	1,036	7 843	513,059	1,632,508 4,965,313	164, 483	5, 459, 746 10, 874, 030	3,756,023 5,744,234	4, 289	4,500 1,210	J. GOVIDS .	60	14 13 5 1443	1,856 3,0 <u>19</u>	1.11
273, 305 42, 657		43, 892		9,069	9, 264	287, 425 91, 593	5, 887 1, 505	233, 193	176, 860 140, 095	94	10		20	475 N. 3	75 49	
14, 810 135, 49 102, 01	2,012 7 67,090 4 61,551	743, 274 1, 029, 368		43,742 27,075	63, 078	1, 940, 773	19, 126	8, 475, 543 8, 088, 393	1,515,644 1,987,353	935 1,748	1 600	.,,,,,,,,	91 340		240 1,408	20
89, 724 254, 792 108, 924 1, 091, 124 1, 320, 89 483, 92 550, 68 401, 24 149, 44	2 304, 364 3 100, 108 5 1,432, 871 1 684, 671 0 227, 308 9 680, 054 1 486, 802 8 193, 252	370, 945 2, 315, 325 8, 094, 230 1, 627, 664 688, 601 503, 849 184, 752	24, 059 12, 500	60, 533 2 60, 091 3 7, 644 25, 859	105, 945 47, 642 1, 200, 986 2, 112, 475	23,360,149 32,762,877 7,894,646	237, 610 2, 947, 471 115, 628 50, 481	15, 368, 229 10, 860, 925 7, 941, 142 2, 919, 783	6,514,187 4,817,816 1,696,321	1,069 699 370	1,520 47,723 1,920 423		500 30 4	11,000	1,846	25, 22 1, 28 26 20
222, 30 179, 05 359, 86 120, 47 52, 38 170, 31 201, 89 115, 26 86, 63 465, 89	9 103, 950 277, 721 8 2, 441, 744 194, 887 62, 329 121, 908 8 192, 814 116, 112 3 76, 702 9 354, 068	896, 304 213, 120 3, 245, 950 1, 786, 924 151, 241 646, 806 1, 288, 98 386, 261 902, 720 2, 023, 624	28, 574 38, 26 71: 35 36:	21, 160 330 4 19, 813 11, 308 4 36, 998 2 31, 854 0 427, 878 2 8, 978	224, 923 8, 819, 640 78, 596 17, 007 16, 162 159, 507 79, 601 79, 900	1, 272, 546 29, 997, 014 2, 910, 371 254, 812 261, 184 6, 999, 844 3, 757, 603 3, 242, 242	6, 477 1, 961, 068 45, 262 7, 966	4, 119, 975 43, 282, 801 6, 220, 534 677, 958 1, 813, 310	1, 020, 351 2, 328, 70	28, 302 2 176 7, 383 1, 498 1 116 3 280 4 2, 002 6 2, 028 3 1, 378 7 2, 893	4, 176 698	7 1, 17	15 2 2 3 7 7	2 5 5 5 5 1 1 1 1	245 884 195 189	19 5 1, 37
1, 222, 74 1, 008, 35 214, 38 16, 47	6 820, 230 8 627, 688 8 192, 542	11, 558, 318 10, 083, 948 1, 474, 478	78, 19 77, 37	1	886, 527 789, 152 97, 378	6, 781, 178 6, 094, 11	2, 281, 268 1, 877, 842 403, 426	28, 675, 861 24, 631, 507 4, 043, 854	19, 662, 920 16, 659, 554 3, 003, 360 235, 850	10, 131 6, 980 3, 151 7 100	6, 69 3, 93 2, 76	5 13 13 5	53	0	2, 381	11
2, 128, 36 1, 932, 93 63, 85 84, 76	5 1, 360, 392 0 1, 166, 779 4 42, 684 2 139, 249	1 8, 535, 053	1,007,48 270,67 2,05 721,51	4 20,018	2 541, 811 3 17, 700 1 8, 726	1, 200, 92	8 819, 782 7 293, 908 5 20, 616 8 234	39, 201, 684 35, 128, 676 2, 068, 026 1, 467, 668		3 70	3 8	0 5 5 	-1. 97	5 1		.]
46, 81 21, 97 2, 427, 82	9 11,680 4 44,364 4 4,834,362	223, 428 9, 669 9, 411, 41	4, 24 2 128, 06 3 2, 270, 25	1 8, 320	5, 155	25, 056 61, 68 18, 039, 72	2 247	537, 316 447, 037 58, 567, 435	507, 242 885, 108 40, 125, 410	75 3 16 13,96		ò 4	i, 01	0 23	72 10, 830)
	8 2, 745, 401 3 1, 735, 257		1 '	3 190, 84	1, 398, 719	1		ll .	I 1	II '	11 '	. 4	.1	8 -10	6, 620	11
251, 92		1 .	1, 428, 38	1		18 A		1	143. 31	1.77)	-1]		1	

					rerso	NS ENG	AGED 1	N THE I	odusti	łγ.		WAG NEARE	E EARN ST REPR	ERS DEC ESENTA	C. 15, C TIVE 1	R DAY.	
i I					Sala-	Clerks	, etc.		Wage	earne	rs.		16 and	over.	Und	or 16.	• .
١		Num- ber of		Pro-	ried offi-				Num	ber, 15	th day of—	İ					
	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	estab-	Total.	prie- tors and	cers, super- in-			Aver-		1		Total.					Capital.
ļ		ments	10101.		tend-	Male.	Fe- male.	age num-	Maxi	mum	Minimum	20001.	Male.	Fe- male.	Male.	Fe- male.	
			. *	bers.	and man-	.		ber.	moi		month.	ļ		1	}		
					agers.												
	THE ST	ATE-	ALL I	'audi	PRIES	COM	BINEI	D AND	SPEC	IFIEI	ITRUUNI C	RIES-Co	ntinued	•		·	
	Printing motorials	9	50	6	9	5	4	26	Do s	28	Ja 21	28	28				Dollars. 153, 731
1 2 3 4 5 6	Printing materials Pumps, not including power pumps Pumps, steam and other power	20 11	1,552 789	17	76 48	138 81	56 46	1, 265 610	De	1,408	My 1,203	1,405 774	763	11	45		4, 585, 535) 2, 281, 133
5	Other power pumps	11 5 0 5	282 507	8 1 1	31	12 69 18	8 88 0	242 368 135	Mb Do	201 543	Mh 199	231 543	231 532	····ii			722, 401 1, 558, 732 002, 316
	Refrigerators	10	182 1,115	4	27	116		804	Jу	151 942	Ja 791	144 943	144 370	571		2	3, 007, 011
8	Roofing materials. Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. Saddlery and harness. Safes and vaults. Safes. Vaults.	20 96	1,550 89,774	6 15	52 1,246	159 17,808	195 7,068	1, 138 63, 637	De Oc	1,209 74,720	Ja 1,071 Ja 53,904	1,213 75,300	1, 185 68, 550	0,705	45		8, 023, 119 398, 125, 426
10	Saddlery and harness	106 18	1,052 2,225	112	44 88 70	77 210	20 102	799 1,821	De		Му 675	906 2,078	831 2,035	74 43			4, 100, 027 8, 329, 723
10 11 12 13 14 15	SafesVaults	10 8 5	1,923 302	4 2 2	18	172 38 16	81	1,598 223	De Mh Oc 8	1,855 237	Fo 1,411 So 213	1,855 223	1,823 212	32		l:::::1	8, 329, 723 7, 303, 072 1, 026, 051 4, 525, 020
15	Salt	30	591 396	28	26 28	49	14 22	535 269		004	Åp 450	570 286	505 281	1 00	1		4, 525, 920 1, 049, 658
16 17 18	Salts Sansage, not made in slaughtering and meat-packing establishments. Suasage Sausage casings. Saws. Saws.	20 10	244 152	18 10	10	31 18	10 12 12	167 102	No	182 106	Ap a 157 My 98	105	ioor l	₅			754, 195 295, 468
18 19 20	Saws. Screws, machine. Shipbuilding, steel, new vessels and	19 19	184 4,663 11,566	7	158 62	144	128	144 4, 226 11, 192	No Do	4.752	Au 130	145 4,762 10,407	144 8,967) 1			1,208,126 27,305,060
21	repair work. Shiphulding wooden including	19	269		1		!	, i		12,081	No 9,279	10,407	10,388	1		1 1	51, 177, 363 645, 261
22	répair work. Shipbuilding, wooden, including boat building. Shirts.	39	2, 185	30	76	85	88	1,900		1,978		1.072	100	1,773			4, 940, 229 997, 012
22 23 24 25 26 27 28	Show cases. Signs and advertising novelties. Electric and other signs. Advertising novelties. Slaughtering and meat packing. Smelting and refining, not from the	13 70 53 17	331 2,573 1,230	52	26 108 60	19 337 132	169	273 1,007	1		l	2 200	326	012	1		t 6.110.483t
26 27	Advertising novelties	17 141	1,343 6,607	130	48	205	104	928 979 5,836	De De	1,040 1,197 5,984	Ja 702 Fe 706 My 4,995	1, 197	842 505 5,350	(0)1			2,334,489 3,776,094 32,340,461
		í I	128		23	4	13	88	De	100	Mh 68	100	100				32, 340, 461 1, 334, 475
29 30	Sporting and athletic goods	11 49	869 4, 285	(183	120	142	3,834		• • • • • •	Jo 728	872 4,164	3, 225	361 932			2, 052, 189 13, 932, 664
31 32 33	Stamped ware Enameled ware and bathtubs Stationery goods, not elsewhere spec-	35 14 12	1,408 2,877 1,004	II		62	91	1, 107 2, 637 768	Oc	1,485 2,880 847	Mh 995 Ja 2,392 Ja 705	2,701	1,238 1,987 610	708	(4, 316, 239 9, 616, 425 3, 259, 080
34 35	ified. Statuary and art goods Steam fittings and steam and hot-	10 29	147 3,307	10	11	289	8 178	116 2,723		134	Ja 80	114 3,110		81	ļ;		322, 177 9, 734, 200
36	water heating apparatus. Radiators and east-iron heating	- 8	517	1	1	1	}) ´	1	505	Fo 394		1			1	1, 307, 621
87 38	boilers. All other Steam packing	21 8	2,790 87		94		164	2, 259 59	De Ja	2,556 76	My 2,074	2,605 50	2,528 41		, ,		8, 420, 639 164, 829
39 40	Steel barrels, drums, and tanks,	13	1,810	1	5 72	100		1,581	De	2,018	My 1,214	- 2,018	2,01	i	3		11, 181, 560
41 42	Stencils and brands Stereotyping and electrotyping Stoves and hot-air furnaces	11 17 67	115 570 7, 204	ll 10	24	31	17	488	De		Ja 64 Ja 422		520)		i	244, 853 708, 708 20, 050, 351
43 44	Stoves and ranges, and fireless cookers. Hot-air furnaces.	39 28	7, 204 5, 345	H	3 212	287	186	4,052	De	5,099		4,882	4,709	17:	2	١	13, 448, 764
45 46	Stoves, gas and oil. Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills.	34 93	1,859 5,003 6,676	1, 1, 3,	3 114 7 329	336	112 211 3 300	4,329		1,725 5,500 5,971	Mh 1,060 Ap 3,024 Ap 4,553	1,714 5,513 5,957	1,709 4,889 5,040	62	1	i	6, 601, 587 18, 404, 708 29, 326, 653
47 48	Surgical appliances	17	693 368	1/	20	2 50	1 28	630 257		1,472 200	Fe 188		1.37	1:		i	5, 983, 900 525, 329
49 50	Suspenders, garters, and elastic woven goods. Tinware, not elsewhere specified	14	3, 119	1	4 14 4 48	1: -	1	1.0	Oc		Mh 240	H	40	24	0	.] 1	786,997
51 52	Tinware, not elsewhere specified Tobacco, cigars and cigarettes Tools, not elsewhere specified	149	12, 171	69	7 249 7 339	16	438	® 10, 995 6, 961			Ap 2, 295 Au 10, 520	11 7 11923	2, 908 7, 43	9,54	il :	18	1 24,777,519
53 54 55	Shovels, spades, scoops, and hoes. Carpenters' and machinists' tools.	97	1 5.968	ali s	1 23	32	31 1/	427 5 050	Mh	467 5, 867	Au 367 Ap 4,52		5, 460	35	1 2	8	2,004,527 17,256,426
56 57	All other Toys and games Trunks and valises	59	1, 778	3 2	7 11 6 2	3 4	120 3 58 1 17	1,478 1,525	No No Au	2,051	Ap 4,526 Ap 1,338 Ja 1,007 Ja 240	1,620 2,052 324	1,530 1,01 20	7 1,01	1		
58 59	Typewriters and supplies. Umbrellas and canes.	10	ll 260	1	2	1 2	11	80	De Jy	102 230) Ja 185	209	78	2 14	1		667, 534
60 61 62	Varnishes. Vinegar and cider. Vinegar.	33 18	1, 272	1 2	3 10 2	71 26	71 153	782 2 21	De	818) Ja 668	819 45	731 4	8	3	1	9, 262, 919 253, 692 224, 945
63 64	Wall plaster and composition flooring	14	22	1	6	i iö		1 1	∭ Se	20 20 80	Jy 10 2 De 1 Ja •41	21 837	1	8	3		28,747 2, 904,782
65 66	wasning machines and clothes wringers.	15	il ·	╢	4 3	2 2	9 20	1	De	638	S Ja. 34:	025	62	1	1	4	1, 388, 575
67	Window and door screens and weather strips. Wirework, including wire rope and	15 47	ll .	H			1	1	Ap	214	4 Ja 14	0.00	1	1	1	. 1	404, 038 9, 726, 218
68	Woven wire fencing	7	118	3	1 1	2	3 1	ıl 80	In	100	0 Oc 7	3 75	7	5	<u> </u>	1	623, 174
69	All other 1 Includes water wheels and turbines 2 Chiefly electric motors operated by r	1 40	2,071	ll . 2	41 7	31 19	3 4	2 1,730	JI Ja	1,95	2 Je 1,53	5l 1,930	1,62			il	9,103,014

Includes water wheels and turbines (Irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).

Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

	···		EXPE	NSES.								1	OWER.			
Sal	aries and wa	ages.		Rent an	d taxes.	For mat	orials.		1		Pr	imary h	orsepo	ver.	***************************************	Elec-
Officials.	Clerks, etc.	Wage earners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture,	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Own Steam tur- bines.	Inter- nal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er,1	Rent- ed.2	tric horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- monts report- ing.
	11		THE ST		LL INDU	STRIES C	OMBINED	AND SPE	DIFIED IN	DUSTRI	ESCo	atinued		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>
Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars	Dollars	Dojlars.	D-27	nollens	Dollars.	Dallans					1		
27, 46, 276, 39, 272, 54, 61, 11, 211, 48, 38, 00, 133, 18	8 11, 161 0 274, 858 6 120, 489 6 22, 328 0 104, 161 8 31, 879 1 233, 208	31, 118 1, 400, 741 681, 666 257, 624 424, 042 143, 734 732, 321	1, 592	10, 220 22, 350 26, 290 8, 670 17, 620 4, 460 10, 768	12, 694 144, 566 241, 252 55, 355 185, 897 13, 046 145, 649	63, 859 2, 670, 598 1, 656, 745 350, 167 1, 300, 578 312, 130 1, 695, 339	2,219 96,190 31,134 13,635 17,499 7,366 19,639	271, 456 7, 302, 504 3, 401, 276 971, 878 2, 429, 398 598, 801 3, 087, 065	205, 378 4, 625, 776 1, 713, 397 608, 076 1, 105, 321 279, 365 2, 272, 087	08 2, 127 747 330 417 417 304	28 783 220 220 150 260	150	701 130 110 20 87		40 643 397 397 30 34	700 120 120 120
254, 40		1, 431, 951		i I			308,096	12, 785, 424 551, 118, 488	4, 876, 422 251, 755, 957	7, 249 170, 402	2, 781 32, 043		208 1, 792	829	4, 263 58, 581	1, 184 11 5, 000
132, 54 403, 13 356, 21 46, 92 139, 14 90, 76	71 40, 275	1,697,336 209,767 675,207	921 43, 428 43, 428	29, 107 26, 138 25, 418 720 8, 303	457, 444 633, 583 585, 434 48, 149 109, 421 68, 026	3, 019, 719 3, 335, 165 2, 528, 439 806, 720 932, 947 4, 160, 569	16,558 105,180 93,220 11,960 447,442 86,575	5, 142, 703 9, 477, 847 7, 907, 804 1, 570, 043 2, 667, 780 5, 854, 530	2, 106, 426 6, 037, 502 5, 286, 145 751, 357 1, 287, 391 1, 157, 386	567 2, 704 2, 247 457 8, 250 1, 270	6, 63))		433 1, 804 1, 057 307 374 946	516 516 2, 036
61, 94 28, 82 23, 68 615, 54 762, 63	5 43,634 3 15,301 5 357,590 9 614,644	279, 108 147, 197 161, 033 5, 042, 791 19, 424, 226	19, 565	13,732	2, 000, 475 1, 902, 770	2, 979, 424 1, 181, 145 302, 858 5, 087, 541 22, 630, 130	23, 142 13, 433 8, 647 1 221, 292 723, 456	50,481,966	11, 290, 598 33, 128, 380	10, 504 18, 717	1,77 0,42	5	16 16	3 5 0 5	7, 277	1, 82 3, 98
38, 02 361, 62 61, 19 321, 06 184, 38 136, 08 977, 50	5 205, 318 3 32, 973 5 630, 372 3 233, 406 2 396, 966	1, 182, 936 277, 773 1,604, 695 921, 660 683, 026	31,348	53,055 9,010 56,925 44,829 12,096	248, 920	1.697.186	district to the state of	1,000,638 7,389,827 1,177,123 7,003,025 3,852,530 4,051,095 170,337,892 2,288,447	452,567 3,630,822 619,094 4,736,736 2,407,024 2,329,711 10,739,466 606,501	502 960 804 2,161 1,103 908 19,926	17 3 7 3	0 5 0 5	. 1 16 18 8	4) 10 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	374 459 975 424 551 8,210	19 24 21 3
110, 17	[6] 17,237	662.114	9 610	1		1,178,006	20,000		7.5	500	140)	. 2	0	1.10	1 8
98, 57 762, 64 340, 92 421, 72	1	3,963,04	4, 183	41,268 35.665	141, 581	6, 944, 482 2, 535, 504	428,018	2,853,780 15,466,101 5,310,327	2,715,552	5,450	1.0	0) 0)	81	4	1 217	04
173, 31	.6 309, 481	1,	1	19,336	884, 019 106, 821	2,129,54	32,168	10, 149, 884 4, 645, 865	2,484,150	(64	H		. 10		1, 648 504	64 16
27, 03 676, 27	70 443,302	8,228,98	0, 988	1	1,620,104	212, 15; 3, 714, 28;	234,816	522,717 11,852,034 1,883,227	305,978 7,902,985 905,890	5,206	1,91	}	jusini I slasa	6 10.11.	8, 225 848	7
46, 98 629, 28 34, 64 388, 98	30 362,861 47 14,912 36 239,830	2,593,113 68,73 2,481,898	7 9, 988 1 200	3,510	1,501,408 4,719 668,431	2, 802, 618 163, 964 9, 560, 773	160, 145 2, 064 3 141, 515	0, 008, 807 805, 042 14, 552, 704	0,097,047 198,114 4,850,410	4,088 87 6,024	1,640 1,10	50	40		2, 377 58 5, 124	7 40
19, 6: 84, 30 965, 2: 607, 5:	12 13,084 08 53,317 10 987,238 39 005,997	95,02 544,44 7,423,82 5,470,36	7 700 9 29,977 0 3,743 8 8,143	7 32,204 3 66,838	2, 339 9, 481 502, 962 482, 045	72, 548 781, 233 10, 417, 73 6, 800, 043	8 1,612 2 40,628 4 370,169 2 272,592	303,080 1,975,178 25,009,260 17,503,064	229, 820 1, 158, 819 14, 212, 857 10, 809, 580	1,350 0,200 7,020	91	j 		6 0 5	1, 336 4, 108 2, 701	1,09
297, 70 557, 74 1, 405, 0	01 381,241 43 909,553		2 600 2	28,017 17,484	1		1	11	,	11 11 2	68 1, 17	9	• 1] 0		40
90, 1' 37, 8 69, 9	79 47,881 50 35,27	1	5,60		100 500	4,819,40 447,22	9 288,707 8,848	7, 249, 150 941, 288	2,141,046 490,716	7,180	6,65	0 40	1,000	5	90 90 188	1,55
269, 9 696, 8 1, 172, 1 68, 8 786, 7			5 174 8 9, 20 6 64, 52	12,286 7 191,166 3 125,666 1,166	717, 120 3,616,692 2,937,488 318,454		4 93,583 8 72,258 8 409,017 2 45,021 6 250,213	16, 980, 620 28, 854, 444	6,298,10 15,738,81		1,05 2,35 2,35 2,07	0 15 0 0	1,58 42 11	7 1 4 7 1 1	1,084 650 9,028 1,148 6,311	2,34 1,78
116,5 16,8 53,3 515.3	53, 54, 17 63, 74, 00 43, 89, 05 69, 98, 37 624, 18	7,080,59 2,279,50 1,224,87 5,357,03 92,71 132,58 8,870,63	7 6, 119 5 8 9 10	7 36,466 6 20,036 20,106 10,906 0 15,446	4,800 5 222 ,918	915, 74 8, 606, 30	0 113,783 1 68,314 4 7 525	0,900,110 4,715,614 1,636,384 714,978 1,845,284	4, 020, 36		83 1 12	5	88	7 1 6 1111	98 41 44 1,68	11 15 15
4,8 4,8 124,3 95,2	64 198, 46 56 52, 65	19, 54 4, 06 0 908, 44 6 511, 43	0 25 8 20 1 5	0 1,390 7 33,92	1,590 204 9 97,183 4 80,449	2,082,15 2,014,77	175,076 0 18,860	289, 01 42, 05 4, 430, 94 2, 945, 73	102,08 21,09 2,173,72 1 912,59	3 286 3 3,776	1 6 10 3 3,01 7 86	0 7 6	10	0 9 2 0 5	. 66 . 85	2,8
38,4 361,9		1		8,910 5 29,743		965 - 4861	go hai	1 11 - DX.	KI MI	# 889C	1 7	ο δ	1	8		1
22,5 339,3	95 13.12	9 110, 29	9 1,88	6 5,26	0,025	592,71	3 11,837	923,03		16/ 3,400		ġ	. 26	2 6	7.	3 5 1,3

				erson	IS ENGA	GED IN	THE IN	DUSTR	Y.		WAGI NEARES	E EARN	ERS DEC	2. 15, C	R AY.	
				Sala-	Clerks	etc.		Wage	earner	·s.		16 and	over.	Und	er 16.	
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Num- ber of estab- lish- ments	Total.	tors and firm mem- bers.	ried offi- cers, super- in- tend- ents, and man-	Male.	Fe- male.	Average number.	Numl Maxin	num	Minimum month.	Total.	Male.	Fe- male.	Male.	Fe- male.	Capital
				agers.												
THE S	TATE-	-ALL II	NDUST	RIES	COMI	BINED	AND	SPEC	FIED	INDUSTI	RIES—Co	ntinued	· ·	1	1 7	
Wood preserving	16	552 1,039 387 53,341	1 42 9 250	22 56 23 1,700	61 19 13 4,040	24 30 11 2,227	444 892 331 45,124	My De Au		Ja 381 Jo 806 Sc 301	965	454 918 316	47 67			Dollars. 2, 463,960 2, 417,611 732,625 284,083,042
* All other industries embrace—Airplanes, seaplanes, and airships, and parts. Ammunition. Artists' materials Asbestos products, textile-mill products, other than steam packing. Babbitt metal and solder. Bags, other than paper, not including bags made in textile mills. Baking powders and yeast. Belting and hose, rubber. Belting and hose, other than leather and rubber. Billiard tables and accessories.	Cash chi Chare ind Chew Choc	and shooting and ages and electric reations of register nes	s and includi and	calcul ng pro wood o	ating I	in ion 2 6	made Cordag Corsets Cotton Cotton Crucibl Dental Ename Engray Fancys	goods. lacesmall les, gla goods ling vors' marticles	metal twine. wares. ss hou aterial	ns, except or rubber se pots s. ssewhere spec	1 7 4 5 5 1 1 3 3 2 2 3 15 6 1 5 2 2	Galvar Gloves Glucos Glue, Gold a not i Hardy Hats,	nizing s and m se and s other th nd silve from the vare, sac fur-felt	ittens, tarch. an fish er, redu ore idlery.	leather leing an	4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
* CITIES OF 50,000	INHAI	BITANT	s or	MOR	E-AL.	L IND	USTRI	ES C	омви	NED AND	SPECIF	ED II	IDUST	RIES.		,
1 ARRON—All industries	. 304	91,069	194	1,150	17,745	6,916	65,054	Oc.	75,929	Ja 55,897	77, 324	70, 903	6,366	5	3 2	381,144,319
Artificial stone products	50	58 652	53	3	103		49 48 434 507	Au No	475	Ja 14 Ap 41 Ja 396 De 313	44 482	55 44 393 409	1 1.	.	2	191,657 122,586 1,389,537 2,501,661
6 Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work 7 Foundry and machine-shop products 8 Liquors, malt	LI 36	3,464 218 298	[]]		202	108 4 7		De Jy	3,301 251	Fe 106 So 2,263 Ja 151 Ja 218	3,300 153	3,250 150 230	8 4	31		413,425 13,040,311 1,768,835 1,657,997
10 Pottery, china, earthen, and stone ware.	5		1)		1	1	1	11	411	De 300	323	23	1	ì		1 1
 Printing and publishing, book and job. Printing and publishing, newspaper 	i						596 211	l	696 225	Ja 485 i Fe 193	11		1		2	2,638,239 1,074,047
and periodicals.	. 99		`[[69	1	t -	1	1	64,371		ll l		1	1	ρ	1 1
goods, not elsewhere specified. Signs, other than electric. Stoves and hot-air furnaces. Tohacco, cigars. All other industries *	. 8	*45 1	2		. <i>.</i> .	.	400	Au 1 No (1)	488 488	Ja 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9		47	1	,	0 2	11,239 1,481,128 2,696 33,070,803
*All other industries embrace— Automobile bodies and parts	Carp Carri Cars Cars and Con Clean tio	ets, rag. lages and and ger d repai mpanies. nsing an ns, meta	wagor eral sh rs by nd pol l polish	stea:	astructi m-railro prepa	2 on ad 1 ra-	Cooper Electricand Electric Engra Engra inch	rage, h leal ; suppli oplatir ving a ving, ; iding p	ogshea machines ig nd dies steel a plate p	de creamds and barre dery, appar sinking nd copper j rinting	ols 2 ratus,	Food spec Furni Glass, mer Greas	prepar eifled ture, st cuttin ting a and	ore and g, stai	, not loffice lning, (ducts 1 plsewhere 3 fixtures 1 and orna- including 2
1 CANTON—All industries	287	23,42	5 18	2 68	6 1,41	808	20,336	No	21,95	0 Oc 18,84	5 22,013	20,00	2,00	ю	6	102, 977, 458
Agricultural implements	21 33 15 sts 2	20 23 3 10 7 1,77 6 11,97	9 4 7 3 1 1 1	7 1 6 3 1	1 7 1 2 1 3 9	3 11 7 12 0 6	$\begin{bmatrix} 2 & 16 \\ 6 & 12 \\ 9 & 1.52 \end{bmatrix}$	9 Mh 5 Au 0 Je 5 De 8 Au	16 17	4 Au ⁸ 2 9 Ja 14 3 Ja 15 7 Ja 9 7 Je 1,33 0 Oc 7,72	2 23 4 149 8 200 4 125 7 1,812	14 14 16 1,66	19 19 30 46 36 4 36 14	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 5	1,498,112 48,031 452,151 506,554 365,218 6,050,118 54,570,386
9 Iron and steel, welding Lumber, planing-mili products, no including planing mills connecte with sawmills. 1 Includes water wheels and turbing	۵					2 1			19		3 5 26 174		5 73	i		33,175 1,363,645

¹ Includes water wheels and turbines (irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).

² Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

			EXP	enses.								1	OWER.			
Sala	ries and w	ages.		Ront ar	nd taxes.	For ma	terials.		.		Pr	imary l	orsepo	ver.	and the second of the property of the second	Elec-
fficials.	Clerks, etc.	Wage carners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture.	Totale	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Own Steam tur- bines.	Inter- nal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent- ed.2	tric horse-power generated in ostab-lish-ments reporting.
	<u> </u>	****	THE ST	rateA	TT INDA	ISTRIES C	OMBINE	D AND SPI	CIFIED II	idus t i	ries—o	ntinue	1.			
00llars. 102,724 168,368 48,955	33,873	Dollars. 504,152 873,859 263,796 51,672,189	113	3,754 7,096 4,351 4,351	52, 527 133, 269 22, 793 20, 528, 693	1,901,54 088,18 221,303,07	28,973 12,566 15,163,816	3,721,708 1,303,878 374,888,568	1,791,193 607,677 148,420,781	1,017 1,017 104,458	2,728 458 51,498		1,186 161 1,837	90	335 701 398 46,127	50
rd, rolling and nentsstsad, bar, quors, d quors, vecomptanialtstellar.	pipe, and istilled	ont cases. ade in slau cking esta sheet ade by ra and mat ooks and cy	blish- 5 3 1 1 5 1 1 1 5 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Oil and Oil, ess Oileloth Oileloth Oleoma Ordnan Paper r Peanut and s Pens, f Photog Platod Pocket Pulp, f Rulos, Sand-li	cake, cotto mtial and linole rgarino co and acc eo and acc stterns s, grading, helling countain an raphic app ware, hollo books com fiber, c vory and v me brick.	onseed	1 1 2 2 5 5 1 1 ceaning, 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Scales and Screws. wc Sowing ma Sowing ma Sowing ma Silk goods. Smelting, 1 Soap. Soda-wateo Springs, st Sulphurio, Tin plate a Tobacco, c snuft Type foun Upholsterl Vault light	balances bod. chine eases. chines and a ead. apparatus cel, automob futric, and r ud terneplat thewing and ding. ng materials is and ventili	itachmer ilo- nixed aci e smoking excelsion	5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Wall Waste Wate Whoe Wind Wind Wool Wool Wool Wool	heases. hes, was lbarrow mills. ow shad pulling scourin shoddy an good ted good	teh mo 's les and g	voments	
		CITIES	OF 50,000	EARNI (ITANTS	OR MORE	-ALL IN	DUSTRIES	COMBINE	D AND	SPECIF	IED IN	dust	RIES.	a o gasa Politika	
	3 42, 378, 127				8 17, 865, 09	TO THE PARTY OF TH			7 244, 590, 473 7 98, 723		سنسنداه	79, 80	3, 21		61,77	
2, 600 6, 291 101, 021 63, 10	2, 200 0 4, 529 2 168, 554 4 49, 132	69,74 528,52	6 3ó	1,72 5,45 0 49,93	1,25	0 71, 21 5 46, 90 3 2, 672, 80 8 204, 80	2 2, 212 00 2, 421 1 58, 509	1, 212, 19	98, 730 6 1, 480, 790 6 1, 031, 680	* 2 48 2,59	2	i 5	14	5	45 6	
54, 23 735, 50 122, 55 107, 70	0 12,710 4 458,750 7 30,567 7 48,48	3 4,309,16 7 263,52	20	16, 88	14 255, 97 15 98, 88	5 390, 82 0 4, 887, 00 1 307, 54 4 1, 714, 30	353, 021 2, 965 36 306, 478 49 83, 396 38 13, 737	779, 98 14, 624, 78 1, 775, 77 2, 684, 17	3 9,431,200 3 1,384,82	11, 03 2, 60 2, 99	1 67 2 2, 54	5 1 7 0	5 8	i 3		1,832 1,095
58, 84	1	1 '	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	11	1	1	1	1	4 maria	-₩0 . !
153, 60 92, 95	1	1	1	1	1	1	4		1		11	4:	J	sikir tifar	. 58	CHARLES !
•	3 39, 407, 57	1	1 1	55 6, 070, 10	15, 809, 78	252, 555, 2		D)	204, 759, 23	134,60	9 18,70	8 73, 55	7 3	7	. 42, 30	7 2, 572
2, 60 70, 26 907, 23	5,52 6 48,05 8 1,889,32	5 610, 16 4, 20	35 00	2, 60 1, 10 1, 00 24 106, 2	2, 71 04 32, 20 30 1, 56 41 1, 385, 83	17, 2 00 567, 4 16 9, 8 32 41, 987, 9	05] 12	8 1, 814, 48 0 20, 10	51, 78 30 1, 180, 37 10, 17 30 20, 573, 00	4 1,10 7	5		3 1,08	ğ	. 93 . 8, 07	-
nk, prin ron and ing mil ron and amps Iarblo a	steel, stee ls steel, weld nd stone w	l works an	d roll- ments	When Winers Model Paper Petrol	re specified and carb and patt patterns the and line and goods and wood oum, refini	pring bods, i onated wate erns, not ir leum, floor. pulp	ors	2 Saddlery 5 Sausage, and me 3 Slaughter 5 Sporting 1 Steam pa 1 Structure 4 steal we	arcserves, and and harness not made in at-packing es ing and med and athletic cking	slaughi tablishm packing goods not ma mills	de in	Whee Wind Wind Wind Wind Wind Wind	ishes elbarro dow and dow sho work, I	ws. i door ides an	screens, d fixtur where s	ed
2, 727, 5		29, 122, 4	34 194, 5	19 103,1	78 2, 762, 6					=	_	50 8, 50	02 99)2	=	=
85, 94 2, 56 39, 4 15, 7 42, 7 291, 2	85 46,07 96 86 50 15,87 12 48,86 20 16,61 50 67,36 98 1,286,87	18 28, 6 71 242, 3 18 200, 9 56 95, 8 33 1, 520, 0	42 76	1,0 20,1 10,3 8,6	56 8,7 59 8,0 74 37,4 14 278,5	02 37, 8 92 327, 0 24 1, 013, 6 61 358, 1 76 3, 136, 8	309 22, 16 333 1, 42 338 8, 18 339 28, 48 150 12, 71 304 171, 03 191 3, 233, 08	38 1,454,0 28 100,4 38 816,7 55 1,560,5 18 711,2 32 8,567,0 85 63,373,9	73 882, 63 87 61, 25 86 481, 56 51 518, 14 61 340, 36 45 5, 259, 13 84 28, 006, 76	26 1957 2 37 2 19 2,8		35 00 7,60	10	26 00	1. 2 1. 1. 8	19 35 14 14 18 19 10 10 10 15, 383
778, V																

Same number reported for one or more other months.
 Same number reported throughout the year.

	: .		- T -1		PER	sons ei	IGAGEI) IN THE	INDUS	STRY.		WAG NEAR	GE EARN EST REPR	ERS DEC	C. 15, C	or OAY.	
		_			Sala-	Clerks	, etc.		Wage	earne	rs.		16 and	over.	Und	er 16.	
	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Num- ber of estab- lish- ments	Total.	and firm mem- bers.	ried offi- cers, super- in- tend- ents, and man- agers.	Male.	Fe- male.	Average number.	Num Maxii mor	mum	th day of-	Total.	Male.	Fo- maio.	Male.	Fe- male.	Capital,
	CITIES OF 50,000 INHAI	BITAN	rs or	MOR	E—AI	L INI	USTE	ries co	MBIN	ED A	ND SPE	CIFIED 1	NDUST	RIES-	Contir	nued.	
1 2 8 4 5 6 7	GANTON—Continued. Marble and stone work, except slate. Models and patterns, not including paper patterns. Printing and publishing Signs and advertising novelties Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Tobacco, cigars and cigarettes All other industries *	4 3 19 7 5 9 117	16 33 322 99 394 25 8,268	23 4 10 47	27 1	43 1 54 454	2 39 4 15	12 24 199 85 298 7,110	(8) Au De De De	325	Ja 1 My Jy 2	12 12 25 25 20 210 337 338 321 13 15 7,370	25 183	27 116			Dollars. 27,700 43,414 631,693 55,974 1,704,504 7,798 35,558,982
Art Aw Bel Bra Bri Bri	oms, from broom corn	Cars and com Cleans Clothi	ges and ind gene repairs panies. ing and j ng, men ng, wen r, roasting r, tin, an	ral sho by polishi s	p considering	structio -railroa paration	n 2 d . 1 s 3 . 1	Druggis	ts' pro	parati iachine	ols, pocket ons, appa and wate and novolties mill produ not else	ratus, 2	Fur go Furnit Gas fix Hardw Ice, ma Instrui	ods ure tures are, sad mulactu nents, i	idlery. ired	l and si	1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
1	CINCINNATI—All industries.	2, 230	86, 169		3, 789	6,694	4,081	69, 680			Ap 64,8		57, 029		150	93	208, 015, 132
2345 6 78 9	Artificial limbs. Automobile bodies and parts. Automobile repairing. Bookbinding and blank-book making. Boots and shoes, not including rubber boots and shoes. Boxes, cigar. Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere specified. Boxes, wooden packing, except cigar	6 38 48 22 22 22 5 19	28 1,228 416 217 7,382 140 906	50 29 5 8	26 7 207 3 45	1 1	31 11 300 1 25	19 975 288 105 6, 569 127 808	De No De No De		Fe Mh 2 1 1 Ap 6,2 In My 7	75 317 53 175 18 0, 889 22 130 38 870		55 4 86 2,613 74 530	35 35	18	43, 465 3, 339, 846 442, 559 238, 682 10, 480, 667 115, 423 1, 514, 769
10 11 12 13	boxes. Brass, bronze, and copper products. Bread and other bakery products. Biscuit and crackers. Bakery products, other than biscuit and crackers.	13 182 4 178	915 2, 345 841 1, 504	14 193 198	25 60 25 35	32 191 77 114	28 156 82 124	1	Mh De De De	854 1,935 852 1,083	Oc 7 Jy 1,6 Jy 5 Fe 9	76 852 04 1, 107	703 1,374 432 942	37 580 420 160	7	i	730, 600 2, 120, 698 5, 500, 979 2, 345, 991 3, 160, 988
15 16 17 18 19 20	Brick Brooms, from broom corn Butter. Carriage and wagon materials. Carriages and wagons, including repairs. Carriages and wagons.	9 19	251 272 281	20	27 10 16	22 22 5 19	49 8 10	52 151 242 216	Au My My	57 183 274 231	Fo De 1 Ja 1 Ja 1	59 91 47 57 28 146 63 254 82 200 47 147	57 103 230 187	43 14 13	1		281, 674 90, 534 921, 148 717, 782 592, 757 569, 700
20 21	Carriages and wagons. Repair work only. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies.	11 10	1,687	16		. 2			Dě	1,000	In	35 53	1,620	11			22, 067 1, 312, 936
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Cliemicals. Cleansing and polishing preparations. Clothing, men's. Regular factories. Men's, youths', and boys'. All other. Contract work. Clothing, women's. Coffee and spice, roasting and grind-	9 12 108 52 42 10 56 34 12	88 6, 511 5, 758 4, 946 812 753 1, 129	136 136 6 5 72	172 172 167	612 553 553 50	283 281 251 251 30 2	29 5, 308 4, 634 3, 936 698 674 908	My De	199 85 6, 195 5, 480 4, 675 805 710 999 407	Ap 3,3 Ap 3,3 Mh My (7211 K 491	21 2,087 1,011 1,764 147 150 305	4, 118 3, 557 2, 902 655 558 628		11 8 3	1, 838, 817 317, 727 14, 097, 373 14, 028, 227 11, 495, 147 2, 531, 080 71, 140 2, 160, 934 2, 508, 010
31 32 33 34	ing. Confectionery and ice cream Cooperage. Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies.	32 24	133 906 682	20	3 60 3 4'	0 40 7 40	2 3 42 3 34	113 732 542	De 4	120 994 616	Jy (73 1,50 08 12 45 74 94 01	5 660	76		5	3, 598, 709 680, 005 2, 743, 304 2, 951, 351
35 36 37 38 39	Supplies. Electroplating. Engraving and diosinking. Engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing. Flavoring extracts. Flour-mill and gristmill products. Food preparations, not elsewhere specified. Foundry and machine-shop products.	5 7 9 14 6	224 74		5 1	3 1 4 7	2 18 3 9	135	Ja 4 Jo Se 4	132 132 149	Fe	42 0: 15 16 96 11: 120 14: 32 4:	3 10 3 69 0 95	49	3	2	46, 873 16, 944 59, 263 1, 245, 132 403, 740
40 41 42 43 44 45	Food preparations, not elsewhere specified. Foundry and machine-shop products Foundry supplies. Fur goods. Furniture. Grease and tallow, not including lubricating greases. Hardware.	7 3 41 8	6,982 153 20 1,703 294 567	8	3 35 3 2 1 9 7 1	8 57 0 2 1 5 6 2 6 5	7 11 5 24 1 19 1 3 1 3 1 3	1 149 5,715 87 10 10 11,481 12,42 13 1460	De No Se De My	166 6,743 99 28 1,600 23 52	Se S	188 189 189 1,600 260 28 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51	122 3 6,526 5 93 7 7 1,467 1 261 0 42	67 148 11 101	í	2	18, 252, 464 453, 107 40, 530 3, 555, 076 948, 336 1, 470, 108

1 Includes water wheels and turbines (irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).
2 Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

		<u> 3</u>	EXPI	ENSES.		100						1	POWER.			* :
Sala	ries and W	iges.		Rentan	d taxes.	For mat	erials.			Marry Att	Pr	imary 1	orsepo	wer.		Elec-
Mcials.	Clerks, etc.	Wage earners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture.	Total,	Steam on- gines (not tur- bines).	Own Steam tur- bines.	Internal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent- od.2	tric horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.
<u>-</u>	CIT	ES OF 50,	000 INH	ABITAN'	rs or mo	RE-ALL	NDUSTR	IES COMBI	NED AND	SPECIF	TED IN	DUSTI	RIES-	Contin	ued.	
ollars. 1,789	Dollars.	Dollars. 18, 192 51, 010	Dollars.	Dollars. 420 1, 920	Dollars. 100 206	Dollars. 39, 524 13, 140	Dollars. 848 1,028	Dollars, 82,650 93,339	Dollars. 42, 278 79, 171	31 51	15				16 51)
54, 794 8, 350 118, 874	85, 990	282, 355 32, 770 453, 451	1 .	14, 314	22, 644 369	323, 827 25, 576 1, 466, 928	6, 985 295 31, 521	1, 142, 874 01, 853 2, 594, 878	812, 062 65, 982 1, 096, 429	11 ; 1	125		60		276 3 994	130
1, 000 245, 301		9, 496 8, 718, 741		1, 391	3, 366 1, 174, 289	13, 254 18, 982, 636	218 1, 280, 127	20, 491 41, 003, 461	16, 019 20, 740, 698	1	6, 900	925			7, 874	2,636
quors, noking-g oking-g otiresses olsewher neral ar ucilage,	naltlass and pi s and spr c specified darbona paste, and where speci	oture frame ing beds, ted waters.	not not not	Patent: Photo-e Pickles Pottery Pumps, Roofing and c Rubber goods	medicines angraving and preser steam materials illing tires, tu not olsow)	ves	ingles ubber	Safes	g and meat d athletic gc el, automob nd enamele specified ngs and ster ting apparat			Water	nostrana ki	i ele e e e esfançica e epsil text	ad mixed specified	rate rate a
	13, 927, 410	68, 650, 321	3, 474, 692	2 2, 429, 536		291, 711, 406		500, 040, 996		·	58,742	2, 498	20 12 12 12 12 2		54, 149	80, 345
12,275 213,072 46,249 15,008	3, 445 116, 484 47, 953 15, 241	17, 494 1, 182, 913 360, 144 124, 218		44, 172	72, 142 16, 452	3, 123, 516 721, 394	32,498 18,996	1, 519, 247	70, 590 2, 051, 439 778, 857 472, 180	1, 641	500	2017/100 21/100 10/10/0	. 14		1, 133 270 184	55
747,757	1, 440, 730	6, 181, 487		93, 840	606, 984	10, 830, 987	126, 598	31, 223, 081	14, 259, 540	8, 807	2, 148	*******	12.90	10.14	1,659	1,461
10,000 103,221	43, 402		j	. 53, 432	70,065	1, 222, 775	20, 343	843, 809 2, 645, 239	189, 987 1, 402, 121	761	125 135	1116	5.0		27 491	25
48, 120 178, 914 230, 503 114, 967	90, 826 431, 317 144, 991	400, 352	2, 04 1, 50	8,052 6 99,597 2,310	331, 809 841, 147 242, 106	1, 419, 551 8, 750, 595 2, 888, 402	57,329 108,828 48,304	1, 790, 614 8, 641, 519 14, 140, 223 4, 888, 107 9, 252, 116	693, 876 2, 164, 639 5, 220, 800 1, 951, 401 3, 209, 399	1,039 1,426 173	297 580 150		135 195 195		218 607 651 23 028	304 454 93 361
21, 695 86, 785 82, 909	2,259 4,075 43,387	80, 173 51, 731 150, 873 219, 573	3	518 2,910 5,520 14,507	9, 695 578 47, 012 8, 989	38,348 112,277 7,630,875 575,400	32,709 1,786 38,048 9,119	253, 010 217, 780 8, 824, 102 979, 250	181, 962 103, 723 1, 148, 279	815 85 2,015 638	215 1,544 580		20 18		100 85 451 40	11111111 11111111111111111111111111111
54, 915 40, 618 8, 297 90, 349	30.381	173, 275 46, 55	1	8, 19,	11, 251	911, 218 55, 879	5,576 3,620	1,386,700 161,017	470, 001 102, 018	218 66	75		70	13/6/3	130 73 57 588	10
56, 904 49, 00 ,001, 290 991, 496 812, 236 179, 250 9, 796 193, 356 75, 830	43,298 0 1,214,909 6 1,213,316 9 1,123,132 6 90,183 5 1,684 5 150,475	23, 86 4, 570, 18 3, 977, 76 8, 497, 01 480, 75 598, 41 960, 30	1 2 2,028,18 8 2,004,87 8 1,867,31 0 137,55 4 23,30 4 00,90	4, 10 33 205, 10 77 252, 51 10 225, 40 58 27, 05 12, 58 05 57, 11	728, 852 728, 852 720, 618 3 488, 067 3 238, 551 2 1, 734 3 60, 771	235, 86 16, 710, 96 16, 697, 00 12, 415, 38 4, 281, 70 22, 86	1,715 7, 50,510 7, 49,254 8,487 9, 10,817 9,7,256 1,11,850	31, 394, 174 25, 084, 840 5, 709, 334 860, 043 5, 185, 218	15, 477, 750 14, 647, 823 13, 231, 016 1, 416, 808 829, 927 2, 166, 826	1,292 46 947 861 6 29 3 232 86 160 954	190 190 190				1,002 46 757 671 489 232 86 100 554	5: 5: 5:
244, 576 33, 74 272, 72 153, 30	5 208, 597 2 5, 250 0 109, 867	887, 27 119, 58 734, 17	3 44 5 70	50 81,67 12,30 07 12,98	598, 041 0 15, 780 7 96, 400	5,340,18 509,60 2,735,87	77,401 6,888 4 28,528	0, 428, 209 831, 708 4, 805, 400	4,010,678 815,268 2,046,069	1,491 879 1,054]]		508		789 17 646 720	58 91
	8 3,488) 20, 14	9 23 3	32 4,78 2,30 5,55	7 596 2 188 2 29 8	5, 14	2 2,820 7 449 0 987	44,844	39, 248	3 14	1.0			16.50 t	101 14 27	
7, 76 3, 27	5 3, 110	87,11			بندند أم	1 884 22	3 10,512	2,044,384 1,207,788	743,646 197,289	9 224 0 690	110 200	}	60		114	
7, 76	5 3, 110 0 78, 94 9 14, 18	136,77 47,83	4	16,20 4,11 10,70	9 4,87	l 995,58	3 14,966 2 23,825	1,092,54	379,520) Š50			36		430 250	

s Same number reported throughout the year.
Same number reported for one or more other months.

==;		1			PERS	ONS EN	GAGED	IN THE	INDU	TRY.		WAG NEARE	E EARN ST REPR	ERS DEC	C. 15, C TIVE I	OR DAY,	
:					Sala-	Clerks	, etc.		Wag	earne	rs.		16 and	over.	Und	er 16.	
	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Num- ber of estab- lish- ments	Total.	Pro- prie- tors and	ried offi- cers, super- in-			Aver-	Num	iber, 15	ith day of—	Total.					Capital.
				firm mem- bers.	tend- ents, and man- agers.	Male.	Fe- male.	age num- ber.		lmum nth.	Minimum month.		Male.	Fo- male.	Male.	Fo- malo.	
	CITIES OF 50,000 INHA	BITA	NTS OR	MOR	E-AI	L INI	USTI	RIES CO	MBI	NED A	ND SPEC	FIED I	NDUST	R1ES-	Contir	ued.	AMERICAN DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR
	CINCINNATI—Con.			16	<u> </u>	22			Nos		I	268	85				Dollars. 457, 631
2	Hats and caps, other than folt, straw, and wool. Ice, manufactured	12 16 10	245 39	2 13	18		9	206 22	Jγ	288	Ja 141	198 25	197 20	١,			9 105 809
3 4 5	Jewelry goods, not elsewhere specified Leather goods, not elsewhere specified Leather, tanned, curried, and finished Liquors, malt	24 7 13	432 93 751	43 8 12	19		29	324 72 682	To	368	Oc 173 Fe ⁸ 55	361 82 732 855	279 50 722	78 31 10	4	1	40, 181 1, 194, 429 343, 068 15, 312, 985
6 7 8 9	Leather, tanned, curried, and missied Liquors, malt Lithographing. Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected	17 11 22	1,205 391 551	8	79 18	116 26 51	19 27	1,002 320 412	Jy Oc	1,079 853 487	No 842 Ja 278	855 344 918	849 202 908	52			10, 582, 180 1, 099, 214 2, 098, 105
10 11 12 13	with sawmills. Machine tools. Marble and stone work. Monuments and tombstones. Other marble and stone work, ex-	46 25 16	6,510 197 89 108		323 12 5 7	42(12		5,573 136 57 79	Oc	6,401 149 61 89	Ja 114 Ja 50	148 60	148				21, 183, 382 584, 059 108, 804 475, 25
14	cept slate. Mattresses and spring beds, not elsewhere specified.	11	ll .		.		6		U	175			1	1			512,824
15 16	Millinery and lace goods, not elsewhere specified. Mineral and carbonated waters	15 12	136	13	8	,	1	1	Au	499 124	Ja. 83	102	100		2		472,393 499,098
17	Models and patterns, not including	24	160	31	18		3 23	1	Oc:		Ja 98	11	267 94	1.			037,452 259,503
19 20 21 22	pounds, including compounds	(gr	751 238 109	20 10) 14) 12	: :	9 64 9 59	121	De De De	555 146 131 13	Fe 405 Fe 100 Fe 80 Ja 10	142 128	44	8.	1		8,470,623 280,058 229,690 50,368
23 24 25	not elsewhere specified. Phonographs and graphophones Ploto-engraving. Poultry, killing and dressing, not days in slaughtering and meat-	7 11 4	72 187 24	1] . (1 9 3 21 5 2	1	3 3	136	Oc	156	Ja 31 Ja 108 (4) 18	151	134	1	i	i	130,850 130,723 83,882
26	Printing and publishing, book and job.	172	∦ ·	11	1.	1	1	1	No	2,937	1	11	W .	1	1	1 7	7,253,227 0,381,277
27 28 29	Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Printing and publishing	90	1,450	, 1	173	39	9 14	727	De	1,171 751	Ja 69	767	720	1	1		8,714,050 2,432,462
20	Printing, publishing, and job printing.	69	242	40	3:	3 0	1 10	3		424		<u> </u>		.]	.]	.]	234,765 2,363,394
31 32 33 34 35	Shirts Signs and advertising novelties. Signs and and meat packing. Statuary and art goods. Stoves and lot-air furnaces Structural ironwork, not made in	13 42 6 11 15	173 1,922 81 1,262	5	2) 4 1 4 3 6	2 6 3 14 5 17 2 17	3 5	7 145 3 1,629	Jy De Se s De	969 167 1,796 1,098) Jy 92 7 Ja 10 1 Jy 1,58 0 Ja 5 8 Ap 78 3 My 22	155 1,790 06 1,089	1,58 6 1,08	20	4 6 3 5		9,869,041 9,869,041 139,563 4,927,280
	steel works or rolling mills.	1	n	13	1 4	7 e	5 1	1.88	7 De 8 Ja	2, 10, 15	My 1,74) 140	12	1,28	մ		2,780,938 288,251 139,720
37 38 39 40 41	Machinists' tools.	1 7	86 3 59 5 79	3 	6 8	7 8 1	2 1 1] 70	9 Ja 9 Se 0 De		6 Je 4 8 Fe 3 7 Ja 1	2) 44 318	3	8] 7 8 31	8 7		139,720 148,531 31,191
42 43 44 45	Varnishes Wirework, not elsewhere specified	10) 11: 3 9:	8	5 1 7	4	1 27 6 51 1,05	3 7	9 No 7 Au 9 Jy 8	3- 6- 9-	3 Fe 4	9)) 62	ill 8	9 5	3		148, 531 81, 191 77, 913 088, 449 140, 596 72, 910, 319
A	*All other industries embrace— luminum manufactures	Carp	ning and ets, rag.	neral s	hon e	nistriio	tion 2	Drugg Dyein	ists' p	repara finish	tionsing toxtiles,	exclu-	Golda	nd silve (rom th	or, redi o oro		d rofining,
A A A	rtificial stone products	Cars	d repai npanies. , electric erations	rs by -railros	elect d, no	ric-rail inclu	road ding	Emer:	y and leling.	other a	in textile m brasive whe	ols 1	Hand Hats.	stamps		******	1
В	abbitt metal	Chev	i registers ving gum	ana p	arts			Engre	iving,	wood	s, and water	2	Hats, House who	straw Jurnis re speci	hing God	goods,	not else-
В	ags, paper, exclusive of those made in paper mills	Clot1	ks n, spongl ning, mer tar prod	ng and	refinis	hing	8	Fancy Fertil	y ártiól izers	es, not	elsewhere spe	eifled. 3	Ink, w Instru	rinting. riting. monts,	profe	ssional	and selon-
B	elting and hose, other than leather and rubber 2	Com	ns, buria ods	l cases,	and u	nderta.	kers'	Flags Furni	and b shing	anners goods,	chemical men's, neck	voar 4	Iron a mill	nd stee	l, steel	works	and selen- and rolling 1
18	elting, leather	Cord	lensed m age and ials and	twine. flavori:	ng siru	ps]	l Gasa Gasn	nd ele iachin	etric fiz	ctures	1	and mill	rivets	el, bol , not	us, nuts mado	in rolling
18 18 18	lacking, stains, and dressings. 3 luing. 3 oot and shoe out stock. 5 oot and shoe findings. 5	Cott	ets on goods on small	wares.				Glass Glass	, cutt	ing, st	aining, and s, leather	orna-	Iron a stoc	nd sto l works ning	or roll	ings, m ling mil	ot made in ls
18	rushes	•	ery and e pective (

Inclines water wheels and thrones (triespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from neighboring power plants.)

Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants.)

			EXPE	NSES.							····		POWER.			
Sala	ries and wa	iges.		Rent an	d taxes.	For mat	erials.				Pr	imary l	orsopo	wer.		Elec-
Meials.	Clerks,	Wage earners.	For contract work,	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Own Steam tur- bines.	Internal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent-ed.2	tric horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.
'	CIT	ES OF 50,	000 INII	/BITAN	rs or Mo	RE-ALL	INDUSTR	IES COMB	INED AND	SPECII	TED IN	DUST.	RIES-	Contin	ued.	. حاملات
ollars, 40,600	Dollars. 50,306	Dollars. 181,300	Dollars. 371	Dollars. 16,570	Dollars. 8,751	Dollars. 720,639	Dollars. 2,528	Dollars. 1, 271, 187	Dollars. 541, 970	29			 		29	erita Podaldisek
47, 508 4, 180 30, 647 27, 048 124, 960 856, 589 85, 270 110, 875	222,389 71,266	267, 070 24, 452 323, 750 65, 110 786, 120 1, 309, 936 354, 824 415, 236	4,804 18,425 1,000	1,900 12,582	22, 183 796 4, 601 7, 187 151, 877 1, 702, 338 18, 835 29, 900	2,023,683 579,183	1,701 7,721 2,902 73,559 424,282	1,363,501 103,157 2,263,840 694,283 10,093,997 7,789,700 1,367,100 3,122,558	2,948,898 5,341,735 775,460	5, 355 20 133 119 2, 187 11, 073 030 2, 699	1,170 11,511 120 1,025	067	170 152 21		1,080 20 133 119 180 310 491 962	1,023 2,216 31 633
155,929 34,847 11,792 22,565	22,024 2 4,583 5 17,441	1	1	1	7,701	261,488 89,355 172,130	2,042 8,693	il	394,640 213,640 181,000	208 581	415		168	į	7,066 209 41 168	į l
46,679 39,813		1 :	3	. 0,172			1	1,000,064 888,648	401,405	89			Q1 		89	·
26, 180 43, 314	11,139	1	3	2,388 9,085		185,918	8,688]	746, 828	853	20	12		ō	124 178	propagation of the state of propagation of the state of the state of
29, 340 218, 782 54, 348 49, 847 4, 408	34,853 283,290 5 47,094 7 25,143 8 21,953	105, 28 307, 80 70, 40 59, 55 10, 94	7 24,00 9 1	16,744 0 34,040 12,220 0,720 2,500	408,811 8,95	6,987,09 371,29 343,38	5 88,147 8 1,716 7 1,630	[] 086,668	3,257,897 4 406,280 3 341,651	38	11		15		38 37	and b
11,892 41,748 3,860	2 3,681 5 80,61 0 1,72	50, 21 1 162, 61 5 22, 40	3,68 3 1,51 5	0 5,842 2 9,423 4,100	31 2,86	07,50	7 1,485 9 4,720 2 1,250	427, 36	7 855,075 0 69,429	2 51 8 86		B	19.4		132 61 80	ere (3 vollect) Fronting (1
464,05 305,20			1		1		4		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	ill 6	40	5	1 7 18	P 1 6.0	1,725	625
172,67 63,75	2 137,80	3 386,08	80	0 7,38	1 -	5 613,09	9 20,030	H 1 17	3 1,473,80	5 1,140	1,05	5		0	1,689	620
68,773 229,72 20,37 203,90 8,76 227,60 89,01	8 288,59	9 527,63 0 135,20 1 1,839,16 6 68,00 3 1,203,35	2 80	0 50,63 4,96 0 30,16	0 160,00 1 3,60 5 252,85 6 1,44 5 125,47	2 2,479,18 2 107,98 2 54,188,38 8 40,34 2 2,567,74	10,181 13 5,708 11 252,361 16 2,571 14 49,818	4,248,83 427,07 62,428,85 1 137,41 5,251,55	5 1,753,52 254,83 8 7,987,61 8 94,50 7 2,688,99	2 71 3 29 6 6,83 1 7	4,00 57	8 30		0	. 83 83 81	1,418 20 600
127, 37 42, 35 30, 20 12, 15	74 137,87 59 9,22 04 4,55 55 4,66	3 1,418,32 3 128,80 5 98,26	27 1° 05	72 50,05 14,68 6,70 7,98 1,24 3,72 3,80	587,36 3 4,40 8 2,72 0 1,68	55 2,733,12 66 67,08 25 25,3 81 41,7 66 30,0 51 76,2 701,8	36 3,340 28 1,80 38 1,53 39 86 31 58	368, 16 211, 84 1 156, 31 8 64, 07 120, 98 8 1, 199, 62 482, 76	17 184,71 19 113,03 78 38,63	15 18 18 19 17 17	7 1 0 5 1 1	60 		5	11: 10: 12: 4: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1:	1 1 3 3 3 0 13,40
abels at amps. Asts	nd tags r, pipe, and distilled, going coases and jung groases and timbe framed specifies, paste, an iowhere specified Instrument instrument instrument instrument eake, cotto stable garine	d sheet rain alcohe picture fram r products ad unfram d. d other ad cified ts and m s, organs s, planos s, plano m nseed	ed, not hosives, aterials.	2 Paper Pens, J. 3 Porful Photog Photog Photog Photog Photog Printi Plumb Pump Pump 2 Refrig Robb Photog Ph	patterns. countain a nery and c graphic ap graphic ma s, preserve ware, hol oers' supplified y- ng and pu ng materia s, not incl s, steam. orators. a, and louns. louns g materia c t tires, s, not cise ery and ho \$ 89 4 \$\$\$\$		sic sic pumps.	2 Satusago c 23 Savas	asings. d balances. nachine. os. and refinin and athletic steel, autome ware. y goods, d. tings and neating appa noking. rels, drums, ind brands. ping and elec as and oil. o other mont e year.	g, not free goodsbilenot els steam an ratusand tank	own the	Tin	ods	ot elseving img. and car rand c machi and c etrips ades a c etrips ades a c etrips ades a d etrips ades a etrips a	where spo and smo ones. compositions: an idea is an idea is an idea	stic wove offed

ļ.			PERS	ONS EN	IGAGEI	IN THE	INDUSTRY.			E EARN EST REPH				
			Sala-	Clerks	s, etc.		Wage earne	ers.		16 and	over.	Und	er 16.	
Num- ber of estab- lish- ments	Total.	Pro- pric- tors si and firm mem- bers.	ried offl- cers, uper- in-	Male.	Fe- male.	Average number,	Number, 18 Maximum month.	Minimum month,	Total.	Male.	Fe- male.	Male.	Fe- male.	Capital.

,												-					<u> </u>	
	CITIES OF 50,000 INHA	BITAI	TS OR	MOR	EAI	L INE	USTI	LIES CO	MBI	NED A	IND 8	SPECI	FIED II	TRUCK	RIES-	Conth	med.	**************************************
1	CLEVELAND—Allindustries	2,946	191,349	1,970	7,515	15,733	8,401	157,730	De	172,842	Ар 14	1 7,365	180,142	151,791	20,043	1,652	56	Dollars. 762, 585, 305
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Artificial stone products. Automobile bodies and parts. Automobiles. Automobiles. Automobile repairing. Awaings, tents, and sails. Blacking, stains, and dressings. Bookbinding and blank-bookmaking Boxes, cigar. Boxes, paper, shipping containers and set-up paper boxes.	11 75 10 71 9 8 17 4	93 8,509 13,316 575 389 61 333 58 935	14 28 63 1 8 16 3	5 392 275 26 18 12 14 2 27	2 076 680 22 27 5 2 1	319 576 25 14 4 11 1 23	70, 7,094 11,779 439 329 32 200 51 888	Au De De No Jy De De No	420 46 325	Fo I Fo I Ja Ja Mh	35 4,655 10,429 422 242 24 251 40 757	87 9, 524 13, 190 450 303 36 321 65 940	87 9, 100 13, 017 440 173 18 199 15 314	173 4 130 18 121 50	i		427, 201 32, 242, 704 73, 304, 511 867, 005 1, 713, 437 203, 634 587, 919 43, 937 1, 860, 465
11 12	Boxes, wooden packing, except cigar boxes. Brass and bronze products Bread and other bakery products	13 22	618 1,088	2 12	34 70	13 39	8 2 0	561 947	Λu	1,126		409 702	587 1,002	570 1,047	15 15		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1,356,022 2,266,462
13 14 15 16	Bread and other bakery products Brooms, from broom corn Butter. Carriages and wagons, including re- pairs.	288 10 7 18	3,198 84 175 240	282 7 2 17	99 6 9 23	518 2 17 8	115 2 33 6	2,184 67 114 186	Do:	8 60	Fe Je Ja	1,948 64 98	2,408 60 112 196	1,779 58 73 195	39		6	6,534,286 151,331 842,077 009,581
17 18 19	Carriages and wagons	6 12 8	161 79 4,463		16 7 216	120	5 1 46	127 50 4,081	Jn. 8	134 64 4,225		113 50 3,866	130 00 4,225	120 66 4,197	1 28			512,761 186,820 8,222,056
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	companies. Chemicals Cleansing and polishing preparations. Clothing, men's Regular factories. Contract work. Clothing, women's Regular factories Suits, skirts, and cloaks. Shirt waists and dresses, except house dresses. All other	9 17 73 52 21 103 80 44 26	1,309 124 3,800 3,447 353 6,938 6,755 4,536 2,006	14 65 38 27 79 59 33 17	291 87	214 214 553 553		3,174 2,851 323 5,626 5,465	No De So	3,384 354 3,981	So Ja Ja No	735 48 2,415 288 3,206 1,513	1,311 69 3,680 3,323 367 5,494 6,203 3,583 1,525	1,123 37 1,250 1,130 120 1,901 1,927 1,033 278	32 2,415 2,178 2,178 3,400 3,862 1,046	2 2 4 4	4 4	20,450
29 30 31 32 33 84 35	Contract work. Coffee, reasting and grinding Confectionery andice cream Cooperage, hogsheads and barrels. Copper, tin, and shoot-from work. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and	23 9 41 5 100 78	213 188 430 1,763 307 766 10,261	5	23 85 8 64	75 134 5 19	2 26	1,395 287 548	Jy Sa Oc Oc Da	349 1,959 325	Ja Jo Ap Mh Ja	128 120 207 905 206 444 7,444	185 201 307 1,706 817 647 18,301	16 64 120 045 817 642 10,040	137 187 1,061			439, 304 61, 906 2, 214, 040 5, 936, 460 1, 054, 817 1, 396, 322 30, 373, 821
36 37 38 39 40	Electroplating Engines, steam, gas, and water Flavoring extracts. Flour-mill and gristmill products. Food preparations, not elsewhere specified	24 24	109	18 12 2 20	35 8 11	43 34 15 75	10 7 40	74	Do Jo No	503 234	Au Je Oc Jy Ap	99 139 126 00 384	141 508 147 88 460	140 508 110 85 294	37	1	5	160, 205 2, 885, 723 1, 376, 483 1, 363, 052 3, 202, 473
41 42 43 44 45	Foundry and machine-shop products. Boiler shops. Foundries. Machine shops. Machine shop and foundry combined.	213 8 27 160 12	24,163 336 8,538 12,126 3,163	77 2 1 72 2	1,053 22 283 589 159	23 339 918	170 500	10,047	Ja De No	9,613 10,818	Λ'n	247 6,797 9,387 2,478	23,378 304 9,598 10,706 2,770	22,752 209 9,431 10,255 2,767	167	4		70,529,977 1,070,443 1,879,023 53,183,349 14,387,502
46 47 48 49	Fur goods. Furnishing goods, mon's, neckwear. Furn'ture. Wood furniture, other than rat- tan and willow.	25 15	201 160 794 613	9	12 38 21	25 41 32	26 20	113 677 531		8 133 574	Му Ја	100 90 438		58 12 074 523	47 42	i		405, 390 313, 392 1, 594, 850 1, 214, 225
51 52	Metal furniture and store and office fixtures. Gas and electric fixtures. Glass, cutting, staining, and orna-	10 18 11	435		1.	85	ľ		Au No De	412	Ja Ja Fe	102 284 58	150 400 75	151 849 67	41	10		380,625 1,568,541 101,168
53 54	menting. Hats and caps, other than felt, straw, and wool. House-furnishing goods, not else-	14 7	1				8				Ja ³ Ja	161 27		136	98			602, 465 271, 339
55	Iron and steel, steel works and roll-	16		II .	254			9,710	Jа	12,020	Oo	2, 821	10, 513	10, 289	224		,	60, 891, 582
56 57	Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in rolling mills. Iron and steel forgings, not made in	11 13			74					4, 137 2, 145	Му	2,790 1,482	3,617 2,145	2,939 2,141	,			14, 504, 378
58	Iron and steel forgings, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Iron and steel, tempering and weld- ing.	12	86	14	11	4		57	No	79	Ap 8	41	74	74	Į.			184,067
59 60 61 62 63	Jowdry. Knit goods. Liquors, mait. Lithographing. Lumber, plauing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	17 16 8 9 38	903 742	$\frac{7}{1}$	31 40	l 17	63 43 47 23	758	No Jy De	3,090 887	Se Ja De Ja Mh	1, 803 042 554 502	3,002 050 752 737	82 523 639 610 736	2,432 11 140	25 2	22	101,514 8,005,000 9,305,482 2,734,681 2,500,740
64 65 66 67	with sawmills. Machino tools Marble and stone work. Monuments and tombstones. Other marble and stone work, except slate.	27 26 14 12	4, 925 267 93 174	10	198 23 13 10	315 20 8 12	232 9 4 5	4, 172 194 58 136	ll Oa			3, 853 38 111	4,573 198 65 133	1 64	140	i		19, 545, 083 1, 003, 090 239, 070 763, 420

	-	***************************************	EXPE	enses.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								POWER.			
Sala	ries and w	ages.		Rentar	d taxes.	For mat	erials.				P	imary l	iorsepo	wer.		Elec-
.			·						Valuo			Own	ed.			tric horse-
Officials.	Clerks, etc.	Wago earners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Foderal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	added by manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines.	Inter- nal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent- ed.2	generated in establishments reporting.

_	CITIE	S OF 50,00	OINHA	BITANTS	OR MOR	RE—ALL IN	IDUSTRI	ES COMBIN	ED AND 8	PECIFI	ED INI	USTR	IES-C	ontinuo	d.		
Dollars, 29, 896, 420 3	Dollars. 3, 875, 821 2	Dollars. 11, 206, 276	Dollars. 5,814,329	Dollars. 3, 528, 595 4	Dollars. 4, 283, 735	Dollars. 581, 705, 611	Dollars. 1,743,833	Dollars. 1,091,577,490	Dollars. 478, 128, 046	460, 108	174, 627	44, 841	18, 400	50	222, 094	67, 336	1
8, 830 1, 160, 654 1, 223, 458 53, 453 58, 057 48, 100 74, 263 2, 372		107, 532 10, 134, 210 17, 912, 854 688, 580 329, 082 25, 505 343, 786 22, 854	58, 576 95, 717 36, 821 200 15 42, 256	2, 400 129, 606 22, 923 89, 961 5, 345 1, 740 19, 392 3, 735	2, 264 1, 220, 521 4, 282, 677 10, 505 163, 361 7, 846 5, 604	221, 476 25, 345, 861 70, 893, 051 860, 381 1, 103, 338 221, 141 235, 264 49, 057	3,757 383,767 596,381 18,126 24,173 1,384 6,466 1,836	422, 808 44, 312, 932 110, 254, 504 2, 095, 156 1, 960, 536 479, 778 803, 746 107, 539	197, 575 18, 583, 304 38, 765, 072 1, 216, 649 833, 025 257, 253 622, 016 56, 046	130 22,000 9,581 492 318 19 222	40 415 1,300 20 225		281 150 17		90 21, 933 8, 131 455 03 19 222 34	532 1, 524 2 2 2	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
118, 617	53, 227	673, 018	1, 219	87, 147	124,747	49, 057 1, 427, 792	21, 121	0, 100, 021	1,686,114	785					577	135	10
146, 827 318, 865	32, 240 70, 455	614, 954 1, 296, 966	1, 089 1, 998	22, 986	101, 389 91, 275	1,615,642	24, 545 122, 032	2, 885, 137 6 622 233	1, 244, 950 2, 170, 705	1,836 831	600	•			1, 236 831		11 12
350, 917 10, 260 31, 369 75, 625	1, 198, 288 15, 212 51, 552 17, 417	2, 697, 028 71, 018 93, 946 271, 175	5, 384 4, 234 6, 400	13, 227 174, 879 1, 800 12, 515 17, 075	212, 223 6, 026 20, 565 21, 370	4, 329, 496 11, 555, 487 206, 549 2, 408, 016 344, 544	256, 512 1, 903 7, 199 0, 941	6, 622, 233 19, 413, 046 852, 316 2, 744, 456 890, 945	2, 170, 705 7, 001, 047 143, 774 329, 241 536, 460	2, 513 41 246 425	371		55		2, 138 41 191 400	56	13 14 15 16
81,116 14,509 418,105	16, 520 807 158, 451	187, 443 83, 732 0, 144, 241	6, 400	10,780 6,295	18, 404 2, 966 16, 608	255, 814 89, 230 4, 547, 946	8, 037 1, 904 286, 074	030, 522 254, 423 11, 571, 425	873, 171 163, 289 6, 737, 405	321 104 6, 040	2, 440	3, 285	25		321 79 315	7, 566	17 18 19
200, 529 33, 848 866, 384 861, 084 5, 300 1, 463, 830 1, 402, 830 1, 039, 660 393, 814	339,758 39,245 665,670 664,270 1,400 1,778,966 1,778,446 1,344,507 406,240	1, 494, 842 68, 505 3, 451, 808 3, 123, 849 327, 959 6, 336, 698 6, 161, 761 4, 481, 354 1, 539, 945	726, 144 725, 676 468 532, 340 524, 345 394, 938 129, 407	0.7941	420,757 2,379 504,100 503,824 276 512,262 511,803 400,537 102,913	3,272,251 208,579 9,572,073 9,571,592 481 17,890,120 17,888,453 12,876,950 4,373,040	320, 292 2, 647 50, 872 55, 823 4, 049 74, 132 72, 082 48, 721 18, 514	7,593,407 639,537 19,433,496 10,012,387 421,109 35,307,741 35,041,342 25,231,355 8,712,799	4,000,924 338,311 9,801,551 9,384,972 416,570 17,343,489 17,080,807 12,305,684 4,321,245	5,305 93 748 707 41 1,291 1,250 984 217	3, 479 60 60 207 207 297		11 20		1,815 73 688 647 41 994 959 687 217	332 	20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29, 347 1, 000 115, 822 450, 676 30, 806 166, 314 1, 550, 440	27,699 520 487,364 358,886 27,844 49,061	140, 402 174, 937 255, 387 1, 332, 583 337, 537 735, 880 10, 025, 713	7, 995 8, 000 6, 040 10, 514	13, 845 7, 578 9, 119 105, 551 1, 594 46, 237 148, 421	8, 353 459 33, 107 625, 322 15, 582 15, 630 3, 777, 282	638, 403 1, 667 4, 752, 119 5, 290, 682 1, 595, 833 1, 250, 827 24, 006, 883	4, 847 2, 050 10, 705 118, 229 14, 681 12, 053 405, 516	6, 171, 429 11, 375, 042 2, 150, 088 2, 781, 552 52, 824, 151	453, 878 202, 682 1, 408, 605 5, 966, 131 548, 572 1, 512, 672 27, 221, 752	55 35 750 5,010 1,086 888 14,196	302 930 684		60 140 589		55 35 750 4,657 156 239 12,915	132 123 645	83 34
30, 948 60, 927 57, 769 47, 048 120, 311	2, 796 52, 529 124, 610 29, 474 127, 863	169, 146 335, 273 180, 217 101, 388 488, 420	4,000	15, 550 12, 432 23, 016 5, 058 22, 535	877 76, 596 83, 851 25, 640 82, 835	82, 238 411, 089 2, 591, 820 4, 008, 524 2, 428, 978	13, 164 15, 491 6, 715 18, 745 36, 080	371, 790 1, 059, 614 3, 450, 976 4, 382, 725 4, 098, 830	276, 388 633, 034 852, 436 355, 456 1, 633, 772	389 1,155 148 1,633 958	200 15 1,050 160		27 240 153		362 715 133 583 645	396 120	38
4, 197, 171 126, 436 1, 079, 374 2, 347, 612 643, 749	743,948 1,966,919	20, 250, 832 419, 335 11, 664, 669 13, 697, 823 3, 475, 005	282, 998 30, 507 252, 431	10,982	5, 294, 943 84, 847 826, 698 3, 765, 905 617, 493	21, 705, 574	2, 181, 313 23, 979 1, 090, 628 643, 541 423, 105	98, 971, 768 1, 945, 318 28, 175, 561 55, 177, 475 13, 678, 414	59, 028, 508 964, 112 17, 625, 788 82, 828, 360 7, 610, 248	41,324 980 13,893 20,951 5,500	310 3,700	52 887	330 630 1, 364	·····	32, 364 245 12, 901 14, 995 4, 223	7,655 1,340 4,509 1,806	42 43 44
36,877 45,164 154,481 104,661	23,991 77,086 115,929 87,301	185,157 104,058 942,427 745,828	2,394	30,642 8,108 46,812 34,361	6,556 11,240 59,605 54,285	1,051,572	}	2,529,170		1,125 600	521 470	j	1 20		30 5 505 204	328 328	49
49,820 65,582	1	198,599 407,025	1,500	12,451	· ·		10,120 23,163	((U .	!	1	75		301 277	100	
24,600	11,340	69,233		7,476	8,103	250,240	ţ	470,624	217,719	52	 		1		48		52 53
56,511		!		16,460				il		11					48 98		54
20,090 1,115,394	1	15,846,585		1			l '	() .	[ll .	1	2 31,16	7		22,993		i
493,620				1 .	1,097,448	1 .		1		5,758	2,77	ı	25		2,962	2,820	56
279,364	197,816	2,865,797		21,822	1,741,078	5,024,370	638,400	13,373,130	7,710,868	6,044	17	5			5,869	489	57
35,595	1.	1	*******	4,708	1			348,392	274,248	1	11		. 6	3	341	50	58
7,940 611,897 193,865 151,237 148,547	1	105,618 1,771,110 1,095,448 745,395	12,893 20,311 27,58		540,681 774,40	107,885 5,483,827 1,484,604 2,834,064 12,926,431	2,48 43,65 228,15 18,13 49,34	290,158 10,008,27 5,774,228 2 3,162,518 0 4,929,83	180,081 7 4,475,897 8 4,061,468 9 2,310,323 7 1,954,060	1,002 7,003 7,003 3,186	8,44		.) 138	5	40 018 1,418 790 2,020	1,65	5 6 6
877,442 53,15 28,762 24,302	792,010 4 38,18 2 15,562 2 22,572	5,587,258 279,011 118,352 161,550	1 26,59 1,22 50 72	54,550 0 10,310 0 4,510 0 5,800	11 0.747	392,762 131,356	193,98 11,86 5,45 6,41	18,656,82 8 1,085,84 4 361,90 4 720,04	18,598,81 8 681,21 8 228,09 453,12	7,778 8 99 1 373 4 62	3		15	5	4 214	2	7 6 7 6

^{*} Same number reported for one or more other months.

			Andrews of the State of the Sta		PERSO	NS ENG	AGED 1	N THE I	ndust	RY.			E EARNE ST REPR				
		_			Sala-	Clerks	, etc.	•	Wage	oarne	rs.		16 and	over.	Und	or 16.	
ĺ		Num- ber of estab-		Pro- prie-	ried offi- cers,				Num	ber, 15	th day of—						Canital
	IMPOSITEY AND CITY.	lish- nents	Total.	tors	super-		_	Aver-				Total.		- Ta-			Capital.
				mem-	ents,	Male.	Fe- male.	age num- ber.		mum	Minimum month.		Male.	Fe- male.	Male.	Fe- male.	
			1		and man- agers.			Der.	1110.	iioir.	mitter.						
	CITIES OF 50,000 INHA	0.700.13	7000 070	<u> </u>		T TATE	TIOME	THO OC	LEDT	TTO TO	No opro		tistram	DIEG	Conti		
-	CITIES OF 60,000 INDA	DITAL	TO CITY	MOR	IV	TIMI TI	0811	TES OC	MINI	י כופו	IND SPEC	11 111111111111111111111111111111111111	NDUST	1	I	icieci.	
1	CLEVELAND—Con. Mattresses and spring beds, not else-	6	155	3	12	4	12	124	Se	139	Ja. 100	133	108	25			Dollars, 542,655
2	where specified. Millinery and lace goods, not else-	20	653	34	35	30	16	538	Mh	619	Je 418	581	189	302		ļ	1,033,690
8 4	where specified. Mineral and soda waters Models and patterns, not including	29 41	235 514	37 41	15 41	24 14	7 10	152 408	Jo Do	202 536	Fe 100 Ja 268		158 530				583, 901 601, 730
5	paper patterns. Oil, mineral and composite. Optical goods.	11	377	2	34			174	Jе	185	Ja 16!	171	162	,			1, 515, 912 235, 153
6 7	Paints	11 7 25 43	108 1,821	3	106	113 15 481 34 11	10 206	74 1,077	Fe s Jy	76 1, 156	Oc 71 Mh 970	1,176	1,058 94	118			235, 153 8, 650, 478 1, 757, 659 1, 284, 367
8	Patent medicines and compounds Patent and proprietary medicines.	22	280 159	28 13	40 23	11 11	30 18	154 94	Ja.	119	Jy 50	186 122	54	68	3		1, 284, 867
10	Patent and proprietary com- pounds, including compounds	21	127	15	17	23	12	60	Oc	65	Fe 49	64	40	2:	1	·····	473, 292
11.	Patent and proprietary compounds, including compounds not elsewhere specified. Perfumery and cosmetles. Photo-engraving. Plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere specified.	13 7 26	418	10		47	134	194 113		280 123	Ja 120 Ja 10		62 121		<u>,</u>		1, 352, 723 184, 372 3, 517, 166
12 13	Plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere specified.	26	140 1, 475	6	91	81	12 51	1,246		120	Ja 10:	1,460	1,372	8	3		3, 517, 100
14	Printing and publishing, book and job.	221	3, 378		1	235		2,507	ll.	• • • • • •		2,753	2, 117	1			7, 206, 158
15	Job printing and book publishing and printing. Book publishing without print-	200	3, 219]]	1	1	1	2,445	De	2,708	Ja 2,28	2,679	2,052	2 60	3 20	1	6,905,465
16 17	ing.	12 9	78 81	11		l	31	62	Do	7.4	Jas 5	74	68	5)		142, 151
18	Linotype work and typesetting Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals.	82	2, 534	31	157	560	l :					1,523	1,360	1 15			158, 542 8, 434, 824
19 20	Printing and publishing. Printing, publishing, and job printing.	15 25	1,702 689	10	48 67	409 125			Do Do	1, 135 400	Ja 95 Fe 36		1,010 35	1 10	7		5, 334, 308 2, 848, 128
21	Printing materials	42	149 20		42	35		12	Se	19	Jas i	12	·····i				252,388 69,394 28,158
21 22 23 24	Saddlery and harness. Sausage, not made in slaughtering and meat-packing establishments.	10 19	20	. 8	2			10	(1)	16		16	16	3	1		28,158 832,100
25	Suppullaing, wooden, including	8	8	. 4				4	Λp	18	Ocs :	3 6		3	.]		4,200
26 27 28	boat building. Signs and advertising novelties Slaughtering and meat packing Stamped and enameled ware, not	16 21	220 2,918	16	20 94	41 344		140 2.373	Au Ja	161 2 898	Ja 10	2 173 2,602	150 2,400		7		273,995 13,934,362
28	elsewhere specified.		974	. 8	54	21	. 26	870	ll		My 2,10 Ja 72	√{I	81	1 16	5 .		2,046,751
29	Steam fittings and steam and hot- water heating apparatus.	13 4			٦, "	1000	1				My 66	11	[ļ		8	1	2,574,486
30 21	Steel barrels, drums, and tanks, port- able.	1	1)	1)	. 26 5 11	1 -	3 7	1	De De		Oc 17	1)	11 .	7	3		1,120,763 265.059
31 32 33 34	Storectyping and electrotyping Stoves and hot-air furnaces Stoves and ranges Hot-air furnaces	12	500 43) . (3 42	45	2 22	448 364	Do	410	Ap 8 33	. 534 1 417	521 41	2	5		265,059 1,707,044 1,486,161
35	stoves, gas and oil	10	4.012	211	. 77	' 246	173	3,516	De De	4,473	3 Mv 2.90	4 117 4 4,495	3 08	51	5		220,883 14,844,496
36 37	Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Surgical appliances.	1	1)	11	1	229	}.	1 1	Ja Oc	1,860	My 1,43	5 1,656 5 0	11	1	2		13
38 39	Tools, not elsewhere specified	47	1,26 4,05	15	31		257	1,040	Mh	1,10	2 Se 84	5 1,082	35	3 72 1 25	0	9	13,900,619
40 41	Machinists' tools. All other. Trunks and valises.	33 14	3, 440 600	3 2	41 37	3 243 5 29	3 225	2,88	Ja Mh	3, 567	RITO 45	9 3,132	2,87 50	4 24 7	91	7	12,539,026 1,451,593
38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45		ון ו	83) :	2 57	18	117	11 170	Je De	501	7 Ja. 7 3 Ja. 45 7 Ja. 1	3 101 0 533	46	3 0		1	256, 806 6, 421, 729 41, 913
45 46	Window and door screens Window shades and fixtures. Wirework, not elsewhere specified	10	2	3 '	7 4	1 1	3 2	1 47	Je Ja Ja Ja	1 41	Ja 1 3 Jos 0 Je 1,35	811 5	11 :	2	3		57,818 8,401,071
47	All other industries *	391	44,06	19	1,50	4,80	2,018	35,55	 			38,460	31,05	8 5,88	0 1,52	3 8	
	*All other industries embrace— rplanes, seaplanes, and airships, and		sand shots and s					Cloth	spong	ing an	d refinishing	3					respecified 3
A	parts. 1 pricultural implements 1 uminum manufactures 6	Brie	k and ter	ra-cott	a prod	ucts	$1_{\frac{3}{7}}$	Coal-t	ar pro s. huri	ducts	ittonholes s, and under	2 takers'	Files.				
Λ,	rtificial Howard	Butt	ons ing and cutting		.		4	Coke,	ls notine	luding	gas-house c	3 oke 2	Furs.	dressed	l		
Ϋ́	tificial limbs. 6 tilsts' materials	Card	cutting ets, rag. lage and	and de	signing	 	3	Cordi	s and als and	cuus, r I flavor	nen's Ing sirups	2	(Inlva	mizina			ing
A.	ucts, other than steam packing 1 abbitt metal and solder	Ugr	iages and	i siecis,	cmare	en's	1	Cruci	blös, gl	lass ho	nse pots	1	Gas n Glass.	achino	and ga	isand w	and refin-
,15	ags, other than paper, not including	rer	and generalized	electri	ē-railro	ad con	ากล-	Denta	noog fa	S		9	ing,	not fro	m the	oro	cluding lu-
B	ags, paper, exclusive of those made in paper mills 1 askets, and rattan and willow	Cars	electric crations	railros of railr	id, no	includ	ling	Dyeir sive	ig and of the	finish it done	tions ing textiles in textile n	exclu ills1	bri	ating g	reases.		
	ware	Cash	registe	rs and	calcu	lating	ma-	Emer	v and	other a	brasive who	eis 1	Hand Hard	stamp ware	S		
B	ells	Che	se vine gur	1			2	Engr	wing.	steel a	nd conner nl	ate. in-	Hats,	ware, se fur-felt strew	amery		
B	and rubber	Choc	olate an ks	d cocos	produ	cts		Engr	ving,	wood.	nting	2	Hats,	wool-fe	lt tured.		1
	1 Includes water wheels and turbines 2 Chiefly electric motors operated by																

Includes water wheels and turbines (irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).

2 Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

			EXP	ENSES.	·								POWER.			
Sala	ries and w	iges.	. —	Rent an	d taxes.	For mat	orials.				Pı	rimary :	horsepo	wer.		Elec-
Mcials,	Clerks, etc.	Wage earners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture,	Total.	Steam én- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines.	Internal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent- ed.2	tric horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.
	CITI	ES OF 50,0	MHNI 000	BITANT	S OR MO	RE-ALL	INDUSTR	IES COMBI	NED YND	SPECIE	IED IN	DUST:	RIES-	Contin	ued.	<u> </u>
ollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	,						
44,182 126,851	18,972 70,899	148,128 539,557	260	13,164 30,943	24,610 74,295	495,096 1,162,633	7,358 15,097	854,205 2,853,760	351,751 1,176,080	1 1	85		•••••		262 272	70
51,660 115,815	29,992 20,584	199,296 763,618	3,294	14,477 25,028	60,061 10,352	520,526 211,444	7.575	1,008,047	567,946	208	.,		,	•••	208	
	* 1	203,195	1,800	10,320	71, 323 12, 248	,	11,693 12,792	1,584,376 5,906,753	1,811,230 1,576,908	251	74		14	••••	402 177	21
141,155 27,976 585,273 137,438	171,056 28,927 732,036 95,099	96,397 1,087,288 156,995	52 200	19,914 23,750 24,056	12, 248 444, 107 250, 832	4,317,053 222,405 10,632,268 1,130,151	12,792 8,269 112,373 11,131	541,687 17,436,225 2,987,378	316,013 6,691,584 1,796,096	4.323	480		40		3,803	42
71,012	30,420	97, 696	• • • • • • • •	10,607	245, 751	768,580	4,148	2,014,084	1,241,406	77					189 77	
66, 126	59,679	59,299	200	13,449	5,081	861,621	6,983	923, 294	554,690	112	• • • • • • •	•••••	******	•••••	112	1.00.0 1.00.0
106,771 55,346 833,868	179,250 26,331 286,154	156,092 208,284 1,392,992	16, 449 21, 027	17,509 15,673 29,895	165,900 4,022 59,324	1,026,515 72,086 2,244,029	4,432 4,202	3,229,198 510,858	2,198,246 484,670 3,068,640	88 61		1			48 61	
818,235	533,607	3,277,040	395,275		252,852	4,837,077	85,062 81,395	5,398,331 13,382,254	8,063,782	1 1	111			••••	1,288 2,418	87
755, 113	489,552	3,175,633	129,583	212,472	246, 272	4,570,764	79,315	12,602,751	7,952,672	! '					2,387	37
38,662	36,985		261,448		1,784	51,304		527,475	476, 171	1 I			•••••			·····
24,460 598,978	7,070 1,353,308	101,407 2,308,522	4,244 440,017	4,280 120,931	1,796 694,486	15,009 4,836,633	2,080 69,461	252,028 15,570,029	231,939 10,668,935	26 943	175		80		26 788	75
207,389 203,753	836, 926 359, 208	1,776,407 532,115	1,850	81,095 19,901	551,690 131,376	4,034,663 605,885	50,453 19,008	11,419,323 8,108,831	7, 334, 207 2, 398, 938	197 746	175				197 541	75
97,836 17,868	157,174 9,489	15, 234	438,167 1,502	19,935 5,780	11,420 3,646	106,085 27,701	1,151	1,011,875 138,153	935,790 104,298	19			anenii Anenii	14, 51, 142	19	61202 61202
4,450 83,267	75, 454	21,653		5,780 2,480 2,960	711 66,001	38, 116 3, 646, 845	324	92,466 4,667,136	54, 026 089, 451	1,050	155		14,000,000	2.25.0	850	
		2, 464		120	15	5,590	94	15, 920	10, 245	10		a dres	5	•••••	is to teste satosi or 1 5 sandin sag	
59,476 388,932 214,440	77, 050 632, 362 65, 514	203, 634 3, 225, 099 1, 083, 764	8,316 13,322 4,183	11,424	16,638 438,074 87,885	274, 821 63, 091, 190 1, 435, 201	1,809 409,405 74,781	778, 130 71, 061, 098 3, 382, 626	501, 500 0, 660, 413 1, 872, 644	6,914	8,220		70 110		36 8,624 585	1,118 25
216, 923	36, 198	957, 738	9,603	1 1	270, 590			2,806,412	1, 944, 238	}	l	(04			550	
99, 945	30, 211	281,671		7,840	122,581	1, 564, 156	6, 504	2, 446, 421	875, 701	337			50		287	
33, 140 143, 535 111, 233 32, 302 420, 150	17, 239 84, 510	177, 087 518, 757	15, 225 2, 196 2, 196	12, 129 13, 885	4,695 58,321 56,921	125, 115 1, 242, 070 832, 292	10, 262 31, 569	001, 551 2, 417, 750	466, 174 1, 144, 102	715	500	.40.30	40		251 175	218
32,302 420,150	52, 221 32, 289 746, 851	420, 916 97, 841 4, 725, 588		13,500	1, 400 1, 316, 871	100,101	เบาเบอ	1,700,984 017,766 19,489,305	912, 192 201, 610 10, 617, 743	165	125		33		185 40 2,356	218 226
a4a, 0a9	375, 181	2,080,776	23,086	14,720	343, 341	7, 487, 585	86,677	11,721,132	4, 146, 870	5,529			75	• • • • • •	5, 454	•••••
96, 894 399, 787	1,664 58,226 666,158	7,307 889,069 4,619,356 3,847,346 772,010 133,868	1, 104 3, 603 3, 345 258	52,975 42,200	463, 102 1, 908, 190 1, 943, 702 54, 488 3, 596 152, 712 318	6,560 1,647,001 5,811,219 4,510,287 1,300,932 267,204 5,828,828,829	11,009 189,828	17,805,850	17, 610 2, 001, 894 11, 601, 473 10, 939, 089 602, 884 816, 401 3, 160, 569 60, 387 28, 70	71 G, 495	2,000 2,000		22		71 4, 473	1,788 1,788 678
289,300 110,487 56,071	569, 866 96, 292	3,847,346 772,010	3, 345 258	25, 870 16, 330	1, 948, 702 54, 488	4, 510, 287 1, 300, 982	156, 572 33, 256 1, 768	15, 605, 948 1, 996, 572	10, 939, 080 602, 884	5,815 680 25			12 10		8, 803 670 25	1,788
277 757	327 007			2,300 1,110	152, 712 318	5,828,825 31,932	i ouui	9,050,542	3, 100, 509 60, 887	951 76	450				501 51	673
9,776 295,311 707,306	2, 202 6, 027 302, 874 8, 600, 950	5, 408 1, 832, 878 47, 118, 078	5, 928 2, 810, 472	2,520 21,540 374,118	323, 426		98, 262	75, 718 7, 071, 352 236, 289, 773	28, 170 3, 595, 038 103, 284, 884	2, 808 187, 644	1,675 65,605	6,867	120 12,696	50	1, 073 52, 426	1,391 18,908
	ing		<u> </u>		 	nd other adl				1	1			1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
k, Writin	ig.	bee local	2	not els Musical	sewhere sp Instrume	ecified nts and ma	terials. 2	not elsew	terials s, tubes, and here specifie	1		Stone Tin p	ls and late and	brands I ternej	plate	
on and s	teel, blast f teel, cast-ir teel, wire n teel, wrong	urnaces on pipe	7 5	Needles	, pins, and	ts, organs hooks and e	yes 2	Saics	y and wood.	e s0.tyu ca haw kida	10101 2	Tobac snu	co, che	wing a	plate lere speci nd smol	ding, and
on and s	teel, wire n teel, wrong	ails and sp ht pipe	ikes. 2	Oil, lins	ccd		1	Saws Screws, ma	chine chine cases. chines and a		2 9	Toys Type	and gar foundir	nes ig	pplies, ri	hhon
	l tags d reflectors pipe, and			Paper ge	oods, not e	ulp, paper n Isowhere spe	cified 3	Sewing made Shipbuilding	chines and a ng, steel, ne	tachmen w vessels	is 8	Umbi Wall	ellas ar paper,	d cane	made i	n pape
MILLION ST	OOCIS. TIOE	PISOWNOTA	KINDOI-	Paving: Peanuts	materials	roasting, cl	eaning.	Shirts	ng, steel, ne rk		5	wall	us plaster	and (composit	ion floor
eather, i	tanned, ev	irried, and	fin- 2	Petrolet	ım, relinin	d stylograph	2	Smolting, l	ead nd refining,	not from	i the	ors.			and cloti	
	inous			Phonogr	raphs and a	graphophone erials	s 2		apparatus nd athletic g cel, automob nd art goods			Wast Wire.	l. turne	d and c	arved	
irrors, fi	amed and	unframed	l, not	Printing	and publ	and sauces ishing, musi ling power p	0 3 umps 2	Sporting a	nd athletic go	oods	2	Wool	shoddy	S		

^{*} Same number reported for one or more other months.

* Same number reported throughout the year.

_								LABLE	40,-		1711	רויגני	STATE	MITN'I	OF.	11.11.11	INDU	STRIES
					PERSO1	ns Eng	AGED I	N THE II	NDUSTI	iy.			WAG: NEARE	E EARNI ST REPR	ERS DEC ESENTA	c. 15, c TIVE 1	OAY,	Michael Control
					Sala-	Clerks	s, etc.	and the second second	Wage	earne	rs.			16 and	over.	Und	er 16.	
	INDUSTRY AND CITY,	Num- per of estab- lish-		Pro- prie- tors	ried offi- cers, super-				Numi	ber, 15	th day	ol-						Capital.
:		nents	Total.	and firm mem- bers.	in- tend-	Malo.	Fe- male.	Aver- age num- ber.	Maxir mor		Minin mon		Total.	Male.	Fe- male.	Male.	Fe- male.	THE THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE PARTY.
	CITIES OF 50,000 INHA		TMG OT			f T TAT	DUCE	DIES O	MOTA	1777X	A NTTN /	an Fig.	ו מגווגדו	ATTATTOM	DING	Conti		
																		Dollars.
2	COLUMBUS—All industries Automobile bodies and parts	690	32,560 968	7	1,278	2,834	03	820	De	28, 673 993	Ja	510	28,960 1,007	23,598 034	373		52	99, 383, 222
3 4 5	Automobile repairing	13 23 3 9	110 31 2,059	29 1 1	4 2 34		3 2 56	$\begin{array}{c} 74 \\ 21 \\ 1,872 \end{array}$	Jy	79 32 1,973	Ja 3 Ja 3 Ja	70 14 1,799	78 18 1,961	78 13 1,057	5 904			134,600 57,598 7,046,498
6 7 8	Automobile bodies and parts	64 6 5	898 21 5,411	8		1 2	1	617 10 4,856	De No s De	646 11 5, 187	Jaa	575 8 4,435	647 11 5, 187	459 10 5, 144		1 1	2	1,549,898 15,120 4,316,648
9 10 11 12 13 14	Clothing, men's. Confectionery and ice cream. Confectionery. Ice cream.	19 13 6	272 384	11	18 21	3:	2 10	201 312	No Je	284	Ja	25 145 272 170	45 562 266 296 283	9 357 81 276 279	205 185 20	1		31, 300 1, 379,078 576,027 803,051 1, 098, 352
14 15	Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies.	6	84	1	18		8 7		De	(69 21	Mh	51 21	70	49	21			162,353
16 17 18	Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies. Electroplating. Feartilizers. Flavoring extracts. Frood proparations, not elsewhere specified. Fondery and machineshop products	3 3 4 8	282 10 35		10	1.		252 4	Šé Jo	566 6 28	Ma Ja s	174 3 14	191	191 1 14	. 2	2		1,954,690 8,359 88,623
19 20 21	Boiler shops	4	ll '45	H :	3 (}	7 180	[] 32	Mh	40 470	No 3 Fe	342	4,122 34 473	4, 018 34 473				17,098,828 80,449 565,924
20 21 22 23	Machine shops Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	36 14	4.078	2	10	3 46) Ja	3, 761 269	lΛp	3,069 161	3,615	3,511 202	108	3 []	1	16,446,455 1,265,625
24 25	Marble and stone work, except slate. Models and patterns, not including	6	ll .	11 .		3	4	20	1	34 51	Ma Ap	20 36	11	35 49	1			128,421 65,043
26	noner notterne	ì	li .	11	1		3 4	1	1		Jas	143	1). [1	1	4		810,098
27	Patent medicines and compounds and druggists' preparations, includ- ing perfumery and cosmetics. Printing and publishing, book and lob.	57	748	4	7 6	2	1 3;	582	De	608	Ja	555	610	408	200	ì	2	1,373,453
28 29	Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals.	43	40	,	7	1	į.	1 29	Ap.	410 32 260	1	403 20	29	:	3 20	3	5	8, 831, 213 33, 150
30 31	Slaughtering and meat packing Stoves and hot-air furnaces, includ- ing gas and oil stoves.	12	320	1	1	7 1	5 7 1	2 268	No	326	Ja.	229 219	323	314	1 9	5	-	1, 122, 648 708, 839
32 33 ~	Trunks and valises	275	14,004			97	7 55:	211,628		28	Ју	10	12,581	9,52		8 2	ō 50	53,700,330
Ali Ar Au Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba	*All other industries embrace— ricultural implements. 1 inficial limbs. 2 inficial stone products. 4 tomobiles. 4 gs, other than paper, not including ags made in textile mills. 1 skets, and rattan and willow ware. 1 ting, leather. 1 liard tables and accessories. 1 okbinding and blank-book mak- ng. 1 ot and shoe findings. 1 xes, cigar. 1 xes, shipping containers and set- tp paper boxes. 3 xes, wooden packing, except eigar oxes. 2 ass and bronze products. 4 4	Carp Carsi Cars, opo Chen Clean Cloth Coal- Coffe Coffi Coop Coop	er cutting ets, rag- ages ann y. y. and gei drepairs alies. steam- rations alicals. using pre- ting, won- tar prod et, roasti- norage, h lais and dymon's es.	d wag neral s by electrilroa of railroa of railro oparatio men's uets ng and l cases ogshea oflavori and p	ons, rectric-rad, not bad con ons. grindi, and units and units and units only only only only only only only only	onstruction of inclusion of inc	vork stion som- ding kers' kers' ssup-	Files. Files. Files. Files. Files. Files. Files. Flour- Furni Furni Galva Gas at Gas, il Gas I met Glass, G	ing place in the p	ishers, mners and gris goods, trie flx ating a les an ng, st mittens mittens	chemi chemi trnill p men's, tures. ind hes d gas dining, s, leath	roduce neckwating and and er th, n	ts	Hardy Hats a and House dust Ice, m Instru tifle Iron a Iron a and mill Iron a Iron a Iron a Iron a	stamps varo Ind cap wool furnish ers anufacte monts, ind steel ser ivets ser ind steel ind steel ind steel ind steel ind steel works	s, other	er than 1 goods, 1 goods, 1 goods, 1 goods, 1 goods tinnae type tis, nuts made iron pir s and si ings, no	reit, straw, mops and to t
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Automobile repairing	18 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	3 15 2 2 47 24 7 73 3 1	5 1 6 9 5 2 9 6	0 6 	7 2 1 6 1	19 10 75 1	0 12 1 1 9 43 4 21 4 53	0 De 9 Je 8 Ap 6 De No 4 My 5 Fe	47 24 60 1	1 Fe 8 Ja 1 Ja 2 Fe 8 Ja 7 No	8 1 30 16 36	8 144 1 18 8 436 2 244 7 592 2 12 1 56	14 11 28 37 1	4 8 1 9 31 0 1 9 21 2 2	0	1	1,062,773
v	¹ Includes water wheels and turbines ² Chiefly electric motors operated by a	(irresp	ective of	owner	ahip o curren	water	supply), and w	ater m	otors (5 Ap operate ft-belt	ed by	water from	n city m	ains).		ng powe	

			············		7. 1011313.	1010	ntinued.	· 	<u> </u>	ī							
			EXPI	enses,									POWER,			11	-
Sale	aries and w	ages.		Rent ar	nd taxes.	For mat	erials.		· .		P	rimary	horsep o	wer.		Elec- tric	
Officials.	Clerks,	Wage earners.	For contract work,	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines.	Internal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- or.1	Rent- ed. ²	horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.	
	CIT	ES OF 50,0	MINI 000	BITAN	rs or mo	RE-ALL	INDUSTI	RIES COMBI	INED AND	SPECIE	IED IN	DUST	RIES—	l Contin	ued.	<u> </u>	<u></u>
Dollars. 4,686,532	Dollars. 6,315,585	Dollars. 30,978,549	Dollars. 200,773	Dollars. 529,088	Dollars. 5,764,347	Dollars. 108,739,276	Dollars. 3, 979, 963	Dollars. 184,021,849	Dollars. 71, 302, 610	06,292	25,906	565	4,488		35,883	7,289	
161,755 7,100 6,021 227,771	118,617 3,164 10,354 534,481	685,645 95,112 23,012 1,700,171	1,491	21,830 16,335 2,040 26,217	165,706 3,612 3,027 317,736	2,121,974 132,874 61,245 0,103,637	20, 427 7, 176 864 47, 927	3,668,580 326,513 145,335 10,198,135	1,526,179 186,463 83,226 4,046,571	821 148 17 1,264			53 83		768 115 17 1,264		2 3 4 5
125,136 75,278	255,320 2,212 911,571			32,829 660	187,748 289	3,021,593 37,731 7,991,683	70,030 331 361,698	5,203,881 67,037 15,213,720	2,112,258 28,975 6,860,348	1,057 22 7,826	140 1,778		19		877 8 4,398	149 8,446	6 7 8
102, 436 50, 940 51, 496 89, 383 18, 647			1,030	1,650 17,946 12,130 5,816 6,119 1,530	6,279	88,710 1,302,162 620,319 672,843 555,123 166,706	· 1	1 1	71,570 1,206,835 476,098 730,737 280,813 170,121	44					6 807 186 681 427 44	114	9 10 11 12 13 14
3,640, 54,159 8,120 3,120		18, 152	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1,620 1,320 3,975		11,872 1,573,851 15,781 188,913		55,604 2,832,917 42,532 242,672	42,832 1,229,513 26,779 52,187	6 53	345				907 1 43	422	15 16 17 18
677,445 11,480 40,348 616,017 66,972	1,201,506 3,260 15,900 1,242,346 37,921	5,219,686 34,304 581,846 4,603,536 281,382	4,732 4,237 495	20,313 660 1,500 18,153 10,310	2,210 109,150	7,898,582 53,017 437,563 7,408,002 974,980	478,218 1,928 41,928 431,362 18,592	18,032,901 143,271 1,487,967 17,001,663 1,601,612	10,256,101 88,326 1,008,476 9,150,299 698,060	0,215 105 290 5,820 1,709	1,595 40 1,555 340		(164		3,901 05 290 3,546 1,279	793 793	19 20 21 22 28
4,560 5,986 101,464	4,980 800 198,670	·	1,588	1,041 2,910 14,010	1,225 2,500 89,105	62,674 20,597 590,589	1,500 1,142 8,028	162,732 133,664 1,693,121	98,549 111,925 1,094,504	50 57 172	••••••	••••	••••		44 57 170		24 25 26
144,595 154,374	57,283 383,973	586,605 487,823	2,916	45,182	81,698 181,990	833,526 1,246,748	24,538 19,006	2,185,510 4,094,019	1,327,446	680 567			54		578 549		27 27
2,080 38,156 44,807	4,092 60,884 82,845	21,160 240,774 830,845		3,044 2,780 6,460		60,654 5,819,002 598,387	404 38,041 11,661	117,092 6,516,428 1,133,658	55,074 659,385 523,610		91 0	•••••	32		10 200 848	20	29 30 31
2,614,367	2,000 2,156,477	18,839 13,503,131	29,344	8,300 238,827	3,173,404	18,368 67,241,384	1,004 2,756,342	84,004 105,650,845	64,692 35,658,619	40,850	20, 408	10	1,003		18, 338	2,345	32 33
Leatner ge fied Liquors, m Lithograph Looking-gh Lumber an Mittresses where sp Millinery, specified Mineral an Mirrors, fr elsewhere Muslage, I not elsew Musical in not speci	alt	elsewhere s sture frames products. g beds, not elsewhere, unframed other adhes ded mate organs.	speci 1 5 2 1 1 1 1 1 4 4 ., not 4 4 1 sives, 2 1	Oil, com Oilcloth, Olcomar Optical paints. Paints. Paper go Paving r Petroleu Photogr Photo-er Plumbo specifi Printing Pumps, Pumps, Refriger	posite. enamoled. garine. goods. ods, not els natorials. m, refluing aphis and g aphis mate graving. s' supplie ed. and publi not includi steam and and soolet and soolet	s, planos sewhere spec fraphophone rials s, not else shing, music ing power pu other power	1 1 4 4 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	sates and visual states and the sates and the states and the states and the sates and	d harness ults unde in slau ding ostablish- nalmices ie and other nd refining, goods, not els id art goods. ngs and ste ting apparat g and electro ironwork, r s or rolling r pliances	ightering monts not from ewheres am and us typing ot made	and 1 2 2 1 the 1 2 2 2 1 1 hot-	Toys of Typo of Varuis Wall ing. Washi ors. Windo strip Windo Wirew Wood Wood fled	ind gam foundin shes. plaster ing mac. ing mac. ow and coss ow shad york, no turned pulling.	and chines a loor ser es and t elsew and co	specified ompositi nd cloth cens and fixtures here specified elsewhe	on floor- es wring- weather eified	4 1 1 2 3 2 4 1
		39, 680, 372	236, 509	836, 486				174, 990, 607	96, 530, 139	52,749	16, 507				سنند	17, 262	
27, 630 59, 496 80, 731 76, 839 1, 347	1. 700!	150, 023 14, 404 274, 233 273, 794 574, 792 18, 294	3, 500		8, 228 483 32, 753 3, 889 176, 208 160	315, 817 44, 846 508, 275 704, 701 2, 855, 319 20, 660	29, 517	1, 256, 860 1, 271, 610	294, 110 82, 505 739, 169 537, 392 1, 599, 724 28, 278	172 14 364 318 912 43	100				14 264 310 912		6
2, 979 57, 438	1, 160	53, 938		10, 224	6, 000 30, 812	20, 905 811, 310	8, 116	88, 098	64, 077	104					4 6	1	8

Same number reported for one or more other months, Same number reported throughout the year.

-								TABLE	46	-DE	TAILED	STATE	MEN'	r OF	ALL	JUNI	STRIES
					PERSOI	IS ENG	AGED D	7 THE 13	IDUSTR	Υ.		WAG: NEARE	E EARNI ST REPR	ERS DEC	. 15, TIVE 1	OR DAY.	
		Num-			Sala- ried	Clerks	s, etc.		Wage	оагие	rs.		16 and	over.	Und	er 16.	
	INDUSTRY AND CITY,	ber of estab- lish-			offi- cors, super-				Numb	er, 15	th day of—						Capital.
		ments	Total.	and firm mem- bers.	in- tend- ents, and	Male.	Fo- male.	Aver- age num-	Maxim	11m	Minimum	Total.	Male.	Fo- male.	Male.	Fe- male.	
,				ners.	man- agers.			ber,	mont		month.						
لب	CITIES OF 50,000 INHA	BITA	nts or	MOR	E—A1	LL IN	DUST	TES CC	MBIN	ED A	IND SPEC	i ii Ified I	NDUST	RIES-	-Conti	nued.	
1	DAYTON—Continued. Confectionery and ice cream. Confectionery. Ice cream.	20	355	22	12 9	30 88	21	261 178		344	Fe 216	823 247	130	173	3 10	5	Dollars. 985, 591
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work Foundry and machine-shop products	60	47 4.814	14 8 5 32	3 2 91	282	5 1 1 112	83 38 4,297	Jy Ja De	53 4.884	Je 122 De 45 Ap 25 Fe 3,864	4.894	84 51 45 4,79	10	12		557, 235 428, 356 93, 681 16, 160, 549
6 7 8	Furniture Ice, manufactured Iron and steel, tempering and weld- ing.	7 4 5	483 78 29	2	12 4 3] {	3) 3)	432 66 15	De Jv	488 85 20	Jn 354	488 68	421	50	.]		1,087,347 722,128 42,890
9	Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	1			[336			Ja 274		385			1	1, 251, 925
10 11 12	Marble and stone work, except slate. Mattresses and spring beds, not elso- where specified. Mineral and carbonated waters		70 21 47	lt .	4		2 1 1 3 1	52 15 24	No	61 20 37	1	16	Į.	1		ા ા	163,739 40,480 162,628
13 14	Models and patterns, not including paper patterns. Printing and publishing, book and	12	84	10			- 4	05 263	De .	98 285	Ja 34	. 99	99	1	•	2	558,101
16 16	lob. Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Pumps, power, other than steam	T .	il	11	22	Į.	1	500 308		527 467		14	440	i	ŀ	-	2,831,498 1.303.935
16 17 18	Pumps, power, other than steam Slaughtering and meat packing Stationery goods, not elsewhere specified.	. 20	548		2 5	8	3 7 56	290 308 1,102	ļ	301 434	Oo 282 Ja 350	294 437	279 300		1		1,303,935 1,939,261 2,045,416
19 20 21 22	Tobacco, cigars Tools, not elsewhere specified Toys and games Varnishes. All other industries*	36	1,336 242 1 77		1 11	1	0 35 4 3 5 8	1,200 220 49	Oe Oe	1, 198 1, 475 337 58	Je 1,027 Fe 900 Ja 34 Fe 8 42	1,473 305 54	134	il ro.	սլ ա	ii	1, 602, 534 2, 048, 802 368, 683 637, 719
23 	*All other industries embrace—			<u> </u>	1	1	1,079		<u> </u>			22,108	10, 22	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	82,975,559
Aii 8 Ag	planes, seaplanes, and airships, and parts	Broc Carr Cars	k, buildings, from lage and and gen d repairs	broom wagon eral si	i corn. materi	als	2 1	Dental	goods.		es, cream se	1	Flavor Flour-	ana na ring ext millan	raets. d grist: ations	mili prod	lucts2
Al Ar Au	amhum waro. 1 ifficial stone products. 3 tifficial stone products. 12 gs, other than paper, not including bags made in textile mills. 1	Cash	mes rogisters	and p	arts		3	i supp	1108		ions y, apparatus brasive whee	and	Fur go Gas m	ified ods achines		*******	5 2 1
BCL	gs, other than paper, not mending bags made in textile mills	Clea	nicals wing gum nsing ar	lor bo	ishing	prope	1	Engine Engrav	and of s, stear ving, st	ner al n, gas teel a	brasive wheel, and water, and copper printing	olate,	Glass, men Gloves	cuttin ting and 1	g, stai mitton	ning, a	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Bo Bo Bo	okbinding and blank-book making 1 xes, eigar 1 xes, wooden packing, except eigar	Coff	ns, buri	nen's ng and al cas	grindir es, an	ig d und	1 3	Fertili Files	zers			1	Hardy Instru	varo ments,	profes	sional a	id selen-
_ 1	springfield—All industries.	LEU	T. SOOG	11	1	1	1	· 	ii		chemical	<u>n</u>	tine	1	1	6 7	54, 582, 930
23	Agricultural implementsArtificial stone products				1 8	ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	_	1,575 15	Mh Se	1,719	Jy 1,44	1,654 15	1,62	5 2	9		10, 823, 782 19, 100 18, 830 274, 051
4 5 8 7	Automobile repairing Bread and other bakery products Brooms, from broom corn Cars and general shop construction and repairs by electric-railroad com	.l ;	8 3: 4 13: 3 4:	8 1 8	5 3	i	8 6	102 102 4	My 8	104 104	Fo 9	4	8	7 1 4	7		18,830 274,051 11,620 128,702
8	copper tin, and sheet-iron work		7 4: 5 95	2 1	1 1	1	i4 31	25 853	Je	3(i Ra 1	9 83		3			. .
10 11	Engines, steam, gas, and water Foundry and machine-shop products Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	· · · · · ·	6 2	8 1	8	6 8	37 48	1,337	De De	960 1,469 22	1.1	1,460 22	1,44 2	$\begin{bmatrix} 7 \\ 2 \end{bmatrix} \dots \begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 1 \end{bmatrix}$	8		52,128 8,678,757 4,334,505 14,931
12 13 14	Musical instruments, piano materials Patent medicines and compounds Printing and publishing, book and job.	1	11	6	2 5 1	3	3 6 5 7	508 12 176	No 8	587 16 194		0 15		3 1	3 0 8	i i	1,998,632 145,217 459,282
15 16	Tobacco, cigars All other industries*	9	9,87		832	5 74	1,108	7,548			2 Mh 1	8 7,985	6,09		8	Ď	21,287 32,611,166
Au Ai	*All other industries embrace— tomobile bodies and parts 4 tomobiles 2	Cars	iages and and gen d repairs	ieral sl	iop coi	istruct	ion m-	Dairy	men's s	ind p	oultrymen's	sup-	clud	ling gl	0V68 1	made in	, not in-
AN Bo	tomobiles 2 vnings, tents, and sails 2 obbinding and blank-book mak- ng 1 ots and shoes, not including rub- oer boots and shoes 1	Clot Coff	nieshing, me ee, roastii ns, burie	n's ig and (grindir	g	2 1 2	Emery	olies y and ot article	her al	brasive whee	is 4	Hand Ice, m Instru	stamps anulac ments,	tured. profes	sional a	nd scien-
Br Br	ass and bronze products 1	Con	ns, burie 3' goods. densed m lectionery	ilk.			3	and	ture, w	00a, 0	tmill produc other than r	attan	Iron a	nd steel	steel	worksa	id rolling
Ca	rpets, rag 1 1 Includes water wheels and turbines	i										· 6				шк	

¹ Includes water wheels and turbines (irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).
2 Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

		·	EXPE	nses.									POWER.				i.
Sala	ries and w	ages.		Ront ar	d taxes.	For mat	orials.				P	rimary l	horsepo	wer.		Elec-	
Officials.	Clerks, etc.	Wage earners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local	Principal materials,	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture,	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines.	Inter- nal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent- ed.2	tric horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.	
•	CITIE	S OF 50,0	AIINI 00	BITANT	s or Mc	RE-ALL	INDUSTI	RIES COMI	INED AND	SPECI	FIED I	NDUS'	rries	Cont	inued.	<u> </u>	
Dollars. 39, 533 23, 055 16, 478 4, 680 769, 922 81, 770 14, 900 6, 607	10, 815 2, 080 526, 600 40, 795 6, 671 1, 469	Dollars, 217, 990 115, 382 102, 608 48, 332 5, 753, 976 397, 552 78, 642 23, 645	500 32, 181 25, 000	20, 838 13, 215 7, 623 660	Dollars. 26, 159 20, 878 5, 281 1, 254 517, 560 22, 614 11, 265 401 71, 939	Dollars. 896, 080 508, 304 387, 770 98, 609 5, 221, 522 550, 018 26, 586 8, 137	6, 586 17, 045 2, 487 530, 417 11, 946 72, 559 3, 843	606, 200 152, 340 15, 782, 525	Dollars. 553, 632 292, 253 201, 379 51, 244 10, 030, 580 927, 017 211, 231 47, 361 812, 117	590 259 331 10,400 754 1,296 27	3, 895 350 1, 200	145	120		590 259 331 6, 240 404 96 27	6, 491] 6
11, 584	4,698	43, 315	2, 128		948	240, 526	,		23, 060		030		202		645 93	••••••	10
10, 450 5, 095 3, 980	22, 808 2, 401	28, 796 104, 738		1, 380 3, 796 3, 911	2,301 7,787 508	61, 581 142, 640 28, 102	6, 303	287, 846 222, 645	138, 804	30 72 95	1		Į.		30 60 95		11 12 13
70, 307	45, 110	274, 283	1, 486	29, 137	20, 605	378, 795	8, 713	1, 012, 880	625, 372	250			58		192		14
154, 243 159, 586 76, 737 101, 806	232, 071 99, 156 85, 080	346, 812		15, 766 540	94, 304 171, 065 49, 766	061, 608 1, 135, 927 7, 399, 113	15. 510		1, 929, 622 912, 774 935, 385	1,059 305 1,352			20	10	740 305 619	284	16
		431, 007 764, 490 1, 896, 174 184, 435 60, 701 26, 161, 207		8, 925 21, 535 42, 105 6, 398	65, 430 377, 458 52, 805 2, 545 16, 680 4, 620, 882	7, 390, 113 1, 100, 271 1, 445, 450 678, 071 272, 576 680, 344 48, 695, 464	17, 450 8, 708	2, 564, 132 3, 057, 848 3, 785, 457 639, 234	1, 440, 411 1, 603, 684 3, 070, 274 350, 443 159, 632	824 124 903 240 617	150		26 46		174 124 967 194 617 18, 792	164	18 19 20 21 21 22
mills ewelry abels and asts diquors, m number an fachine to fotorcycle fusical in: not speci Ordnance s	tags	orks and roll or	1 1 3 2 2 1 ials, 1	Patent of Portume Phonoge Photographot	nedicines a rry and cos aphs and a paphs and a paphic material and preserred and preserred and preserred and a paphic and slaught gostablish not including and harm and harm	and compour metics raphophonous rials vos s, not else and stone wand dressing cering and ments ing power pi bes, and r iere specifiecess.	nds 12 3 ss 2 2 where 1 te 1 5, not meat- 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Sausage, n and mae Saws Scales and Screws, ms Screws, ms Screws, wc Shirts Show case Signs, othe Soap Steam fitt water he Steel barre able Stereotypi	ot made in t-packing est balances. chine. od. r than electr lings and steating appara is, drums, an	ieam and tus.	1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Umbi Vault Wash Wri Wood	rellas ar ; lights r ing r	id cane ind yer ischine	irnaces, not mad ills	clothes	j
1,925,478 226,327 16,381 1,500 3,950	231,058	1,638,249 14,310 30,990 118,075 2,490	***********	1,200 3,100 5,435 803	257,504 164 323 8,584	538, 740 18, 956	102,498 408 1,453 12,889	7,205,752 40,481 62,581 818,370 20,351	3,004,644 22,624 50,021 266,744	ll . 41		1,333	14		12,051 628 15 12 143 4 230	ii	9
8,050 74,562 282,974	1,346 91,387 197,568 250	1.037.940	26,888	1,606 5,005 1,524	514 138,7 1 236,058 322	1,486,083 2,771,46	715 72,086 111,204 472	4,180,910 6,554,071	03,886 2,621,841 3,671,403 63,580	12 1,984 2,166 22	150 378				12 1,189 1,409 18	100	
96,352 13,900 55,567	85,937 7,872 13,653	172,188	j	1	10,803	197, 894	10,455	180,828 607,130	898,790	975 13 195			340)	635 13 195		14
1,150,915	1,785,522	7,970,963	191,521	46, 238		19, 451 24, 134, 037	249 416,024	42,520 45,716,200		11,304	2,870	270	676	3	7,488	1,705	i 10
ished Liquors, n Lumber a Lumber, j includin with say Machine t Mattresses where sp	naltnd timber planing-mi ig planing vmills ools s and sprin pecified	products Il products mills conno	1 , not ected 2 3 olse 1	Pickles: Plumbe specifi Pocketb Printing and po Printing Pumps.	nid sauces 's' suppliced 'ooks 'and publicates 'materials not includities, tul not elsowl	s, not else shing, newsp ingpower pr bes, and r tere specifie	where 1 1 papers 7 1 imps. 3 ubber 1	Safes and valentees and signs and control stationery specified Steam fitt water how stereotypic Stoves and	nd harness raults ra	ovelties packing ot elsew am and tus otyping	here 1	sto Susp Wo Tool Toys Wasl	ol work enders, ven goo s, not el and ga ning r ingers.	s or rol garte ds sewher mes nachin	ck, not ling mille irs, and e specific es and where sp	elastic	3

			PERS(ONS EN	GAGED	IN THE	INDUSTRY.			E EARNI EST REPR				
	Num-		Sala- ried	Clerks	, etc.		Wage carne	rs.		16 and	over.	Und	or 16.	
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	ber of estab- lish-	and firm mem- bers.	offi- cers, super- in- tend-	Molo	Fe- male.	Aver- age num- ber.	Maximum month.	Minimum month,	Total.	Male.	Fo- male.	Malo.	Fe- male.	Capital.

CITIES OF 50,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE—ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES—Continued.

`-ī		11		1	1			ll.		-		1	- 11		-		1	~
1	TOLEDO—All industries	671	48,776	417	1,451	3,051	1,767	42,090	Do	48, 141	Му	31,205	47,688	40,493	7,041	138	16	Dollars. 206, 032, 674
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Artificial stone products. Automobile bodies and parts. Automobile repairing. Bread and other bakery products. Brooms, from broom corn Butter.	11 10 3 79 5 4	65 1,452 40 1,002 20 204	8 1 1 86 6	5 58 4 34 14	1 46 3 155 14	3 56 66 26	51 1,201 32 661 14 150	Je	79 1,637 34 722 16 171 13	Ja ³ Je Fe Mh De Fe Ja ³	27 875 30 611 10 119	01 1,638 31 725 14 165	01 1,502 31 545 12 147	178 2		2	199, 498 5, 730, 330 61, 135 2, 098, 848 19, 200 1, 088, 552 13, 050
9	Carriages and wagons, including repairs. Cars and general shop construction and repairs, by steam-railroad	5	1,111	_	56	30	1	1,022	Q ₆	1,082		956	1,125					1,833,702
10 11 12 13	companies. Clothing, women's Confectionery and ice cream Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work Electrical machinery, apparatus, and	8 12 14 13	796 445 116 3,897	- 6 1	31 24 14 100	60 55 2 281	54 7	673 306 92 3,365		794 364 120 4,018		508 254 67 1,465	620 335 105 3,963	217 107 105 2,429	403 226 1,522		2	1,390,676 936,718 276,250 14,406,052
14 15 16 17	supplies. Flour-mill and gristmill products. Foundry and machine-shop products. Furniture. Gloves and mittens, cloth, not including gloves made in textile	6 50 9 5	283 6,076 246 886	36 8	17	12	10	236 5,305 199 821	De De	284 5,757 218 1,126	Ja Ap	194 5,021 178 643		235 5,411 220 141	168 2 946			3,805,684 12,799,730 581,176 1,003,544
18	mills. Grease and tallow, not including	3	47	2	4	6		35,	Do	40	Aр	32	40	40				371,240
19	lubricating greases. House-furnishing goods, not elsewhere specified.	- 5	48	1	7	3	. 8	29	Jу	41	Ja.	. 18	26	. 20	6			94,027
20	Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	15	899	6	31	27	7	328	Oo	360	Ja	283	346	346				1,451,101
21 22 23	Marble and stone work, except slate. Mineral and carbonated waters Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	6 8 9	120 60 110	1 1 1	10 5 7	18 4 3	3 2 2	85 48 97	Au	99 54 145	Se My Ja	70 42 65		90 49 144	2			301,957 199,830 98,382
24 25	Patent medicines and compounds Printing and publishing, book and	19 59	84 683	15 50		17 4d	11 58	34 478	Je No	37 517		31 441	34 508	24 394				171,588 1,441,468
26	lob. Printing and publishing, newspa-	19	667	7	35	177	110	338	Oo	357	Fe	314	352	332	20			1,601,272
27 28 29	pers and periodicals. Tobacco, cigars. Tools, not elsewhere specified. All other industries*	22 0 260	265	23 (142	3 16		945	178 231 25,980	Mh Fe		No Je	150 189		51 237 26,458		1 15	12	117,062 420,038 152,520,955

28 Tools, not elsewhere specified 29 All other industries*	0	265	6 16 142 836	1,720	3 945	25, 980 Fe	278	Je 18	238 29,674	237		15 15		120, 0 152, 520, 9	38
*All other industries embrace— Agricultural implements. Artificial flowers. Artificial limbs. Automobiles. Awnings, tents, and salls. Bags, paper, exclusive of those made in paper mills. Baking powders. Belting, leather. Bookbinding and blank-book making Boxes, eigar. Boxes, paper and other, not elsewhere specified. Boxes, wooden packing, except eigar boxes. Brisk and tile, building brick, sewer pipe, and draintile. Brushes, toilet.	1 Card 1 Carrie 2 Carrie 2 Carrie 4 Cars 1 Con 1 Chem 2 Chew 4 Clean 1 Cloth 5 Coal- Coffe 4 ing 8 Coke 2 Corse	cutting and star, rag	serving, Veg designing con material ds, children I shop cons y electric dishing prep s roasting ar ling gas-house leads and be	s's	2 1 1 3 1 2 2	Crucibles Cutlery and hatchets Druggists' p Dyeling and sive of tha sive of tha Electroplatic Engraving, including Engraving, including Engraving, Fancy artic fied Fertilizers Flags and brepring expective for the proper specified Fur goods Gas and electroped for the proper specified Gas and electroped for the proper specified	reparatic finishing the done in the done i	ools, axes ons. g textiles, n textile n and water d copper nting. elsewhere	and ascelution in the second	Hair w Hair w Hair w Hard w Hard w Hard w I co, me Instructific. Iron an	cutting, ing	stainin s. other th red. rofession blast fun teel won forgings forgings welding welding wrough	an fel nal ar naces rks an , not mills	t, straw,	13 4121 23 31 2 1282

1 Includes water wheels and turbines (irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).

2 Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES: 1919-Continued

			EXP	enses.	<u> </u>					POWER,						
Sale	ries and w	ages.		Rent a	id taxes.	For ma	terials.				P	rimary l	norsopo	wer.		Tales
	***		For					Value of	Value added by			Own	ed.			Elec- trie horse- power
Officials.	Clerks, etc.	Wage earners.	contract work.	Rent of factory.		Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	products.	manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- binos.	Inter- nal- com- bus- tion on- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent- ed.2	gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.
	CITIE	S OF 50,0	00 INHA	BITANT	s or mo	RE-ALL	INDUSTE	RIES COMB	INED AND	SPECI	FIED I	NDUST	RIES-	-Conti	nued.	il
Dollars. , 885, 853	Dollars. 7, 551, 320	Dollars. 53, 363, 067	Dollars. 982, 295	Dollars. 547, 117	Dollars. 10, 053, 262	Dollars. 164, 529, 733	Dollars, 8, 757, 886	Dollars. 293, 520, 900	Dollars. 120, 233, 281	93, 227	28, 323	5, 605	2, 523	460	56, 316	14,38
9, 017 179, 669 6, 035	2,-561 115, 378 2, 310	1, 640, 738		693 4, 720 5, 570	51, 645	148, 986 2, 878, 682 62, 708	3, 567 157, 103 1, 958	293, 286 5, 922, 578 139, 975	140, 733 2, 886, 793 75, 219	1, 923			22	•••••	.58	

	Dollars. 6, 885, 853	Dollars. 7, 551, 320	Dollars, 53, 363, 067	Dollars. 982, 295	Dollars. 547, 117	Dollars. 10, 053, 262	Dollars. 164, 529, 733	Dollars, 8, 757, 886	Dollars. 293, 520, 900	Dollars. 120, 233, 281	93, 227	28, 323	5, 605	2, 523	460	56, 316	14, 387	1
	9, 017 179, 669 6, 035 135, 339	2,.561 115, 378 2, 310 211, 788	42, 869	560	693 4, 720 5, 570 35, 170	675	148, 986 2, 878, 682 62, 708 3, 452, 924	1, 958 96, 729	293, 286 5, 922, 578 139, 975 5, 774, 946	140, 733 2, 886, 703 75, 219 2, 225, 203 32, 675	45	60		22 17	4	58 1, 908 45 879	24	2 3 4 5
	60, 805	50, 652 1, 196	221, 536		20, 686 1, 500	19, 589 307	47, 420 3, 423, 387 22, 009	317 46, 506 1, 112	80, 412 4, 324, 608 54, 935	854, 715	354	95		2.		10 259 30	438	6 7 8
	139, 007	44, 382				2, 577	650, 445	117, 195	2, 609, 557	1, 841, 917	1, 660	375				1, 285	883	9
	190, 346 131, 672 25, 267 580, 798	210, 456 141, 575 5, 283 676, 632	246, 408 105, 635	100	18, 560 27, 779 8, 162 22, 270	108, 033 5, 904	2, 325, 405 1, 704, 752 230, 678 8, 748, 527	9, 766 43, 306 2, 404 122, 441	4, 163, 468 2, 776, 615 513, 413 19, 245, 500	274, 331	163 590 43 5, 413			25		163 599 43 5, 388		10 11 12 13
	156, 687 786, 242 38, 728 81, 269	38, 531 593, 687 30, 436 55, 368	291, 394 7, 502, 902 215, 283 486, 936	3, 708	120 36, 681 5, 459 13, 934	104, 725 354, 479 8, 533 128, 037	11, 430, 618 8, 128, 806 285, 466 1, 572, 149	85, 418 789, 387 11, 018 16, 720	13, 432, 512 22, 416, 062 763, 156 2, 840, 984	1, 916, 476 13, 497, 860 400, 672 1, 252, 115	2, 723 10, 987 370 190	2, 340 2, 501 60	35	1	120	8, 017 178 190	340 1,944	
٠	10, 239	7, 042	58, 849	******		13, 124	145, 882	87, 213	359, 040	176, 551	256	230				26	• • • • • • • •	18
	15, 085	11, 155	29, 165		2,880	2, 025	115, 350	1,065	202, 035	85, 620	. 7					7		19
	110, 041	40, 741	368, 227		3, 018	28, 583	1, 490, 796	23, 059	2, 238, 600	724, 754	1, 814	675		20		1, 119		20
	22, 703 9, 550 21, 910	34, 037 8, 730 4, 210	165, 739 66, 112 168, 884		3, 061 3, 080 7, 362	3, 238 6, 215 605	278, 134 183, 035 54, 076	3, 435 3, 128 3, 686	659, 032 337, 838 323, 158	377, 408 151, 675 265, 396	167 125 78	20		70		97 105 78	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	21 22 23
	16, 736 148, 981	57, 549 90, 706	39, 109 547, 713	48, 893	9, 466 55, 568	3, 437 15, 751	111, 302 851, 770	2,080 22,200	408, 420 2, 279, 574	204, 138 1, 405, 514	01 578			2		91 576		24 25
	107, 204	360, 787	493, 896	672, 893	17, 363	141, 756	1, 032, 241	18,780	3, 514, 811	2, 463, 790	621					621		26
	8, 950 59, 239 3, 836, 339	19, 808 4, 730, 320	303, 828	247, 724	4, 144 10, 167 229, 724	55, 491 8, 960 7, 210, 501	203, 419 05, 394 114, 849, 222	1, 220 7, 025 7, 128, 158	476, 719 506, 299 196, 772, 752	272, 080 492, 980 74, 795, 372	9 63, 733	21,877	5, 570	29 1, 825	330	9 184 3 4, 1 2 5	10, 758	27 28 29

Knit goods. Liquors, malt.
Liquors, malt
Lithographing . Looking-glass and picture frames
Looking glass and picture frames
Mattresses and spring bods, not else-
mitter esses and aptuig bods, not eige-
where specified. Millinery, trummed hats and hat
Mininery, trimmed hats and hat
frames, etc.
Mirrors, framed and inframed
Motorcycles, bicycles, and parts
Mucilage and paste
Musical instruments and materials.
not specified
Musical instruments, organ materials
Oil, linseed
Oil sommonito
Oil, compositeOptical goods
Oprical goods
Paints
Paper goods, not elsewhere specified.

	1
1	Paving materials
1 4 3 1 8	Paving materials. Peanuts, grading, roasting, cleaning,
3	and shelling
1	Pens, fountain and stylographic
3 I	Perfumery and cosmetics
	Petroloum, refining
2	Photographic materials
ļ	Photo-engraving
1	Pickles and sauces
2	Plumbers' supplies, not elsewhere
ī	specified.
2 1	Pottery, earthen and stone ware
_	Refrigorators
1	Roofing materials
īΙ	Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber
1 2	goods, not elsewhere specified
ãΙ	Saddlery and harness
3 2	Sa(es.
~ I	Dayman make made for plantable of
3 2	Sausage, not made in slaughtering
2	and meat-packing establishments.

2	Saws
	Scales and balances
L	Seraws, machina
2	Shipbuilding, stool
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	shipbuilding, wooden, repair work
2	only
l	Shirts
5	Show cases
3	Signs and advertising novelties
	Slaughtering and meat packing
2	Springs, steel, automobile
	springs, steel, automobile
L	Stampel ware
L	Steam fittings and steam and hot-
	water heating apparatus
į	Steel barrels, drums, and tanks, port-
1	able
٠.	Stereotyping and electrotyping
.	proteoraling and electroraling

.,	-,	. ,,,,,,,,	0.7,	20,700	_
struct steel Surgio Tinwa Tobac Toys a Trunk Umbro Varnis	ural iro works of all applications, not of coordinates, and constant versions and versions and versions and versions and versions and versions.	onworl or rolli onces. olsowh ving a es. olises. i cane	irnaces c, not r ing mills. ere speci ad smoki	nade in	
Wall p Waste Wheel Winde Wirew Wood	barrows ow and c ork, no preservi en goods	loor se	iposition ereens where spe	flooring cified	The state of the s

91658°-22---6

* Same number reported for one or more other months

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE BUREAU OF THE CENSUS WASHINGTON

FOURTEENTH CENSUS OF THE UNITED STATES MANUFACTURES: 1919

OKLAHOMA

Prepared under the supervision of EUGENE F. HARTLEY, Chief Statistician for Manufactures

CONTENTS

Page	
EXPLANATION OF TERMS 2	, and a second of a second of the second of
GENERAL STATISTICS	Manufactures, by population groups, in cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more.
General character of the state	Principal industries in cities of 50,000 inhabitants or more, with
Comparative summary	per cent of total for state
Statistics for the state, by counties	Number and horsepower of types of prime movers 1
Principal industries, ranked by value of products	Fuel consumed.
Persons engaged in manufacturing industries	Company of the second of the s
Average number of wage earners for selected industries, with per-	SPECIAL STATISTICS
cent, by sex and age	' () ▶
Average number of wage earners, by sex and age, and value of	Petroleum, refining.
products for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more	Flour-mill and gristmill products
Wage earners, by months	Printing and publishing.
Wage carners, by months, for selected industries and for cities 8	Target Aulas
Average number of wage earners, by prevailing hours of labor per	Dyeing and cleaning.
week, for selected industries and for cities	Custom sawmills and gristmills
Size of establishments, by average number of wage earners, for	The first of the first first figures for the wind of the control of
selected industries and for cities	GENERAL TABLES
Size of establishments, by value of products	
Size of establishments, by value of products, for selected indus-	Table 25.—Comparative summary for selected industries and for
tries	oltics: 1019, 1914, and 1909
Size of establishments, by value of products, for cities of 10,000	Table 29.—Detailed statement of all industries combined and
thhabitants or more	specified industries: 1919



WASHINGTON
GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE
1921

EXPLANATION OF TERMS.

Scope of census.—Census statistics of manufactures are compiled primarily for the purpose of showing the absolute and relative magnitude of the different branches of industry covered and their growth or decline. Incidentally, the effort is made to present data throwing light upon character of conversing, size of establishments, and similar subjects. When use is made of the statistics for these purposes it is imperative that due attention be given to their limitations, particularly in connection with any attempt to derive from them figures purporting to show average wages, cost of production, or profits.

The census did not cover establishments which were idle during the entire year or for which products were valued at less than \$500, or the manufacturing done in educational, elections.

Period covered.—The returns relate to the calendar year 1919, or the business year which corresponded most nearly to that calendar year, and cover a year's operations, except for establishments which began or discontinued business during the

The establishment.—As a rule, the term "establishment" represents a single plant or factory, but in some cases it represents two or more plants which were operated under a common ownership or for which one set of books of account was kept. If, however, the plants constituting an establishment as thus defined were not all lecated within the same city, county, or state, separato reports were secured in order that the figures for each plant might be included in the statistics for the city, county, or state in which it was located. In some instances separate reports were secured for different industries carried on in the same establishment.

Classification by industries.—The establishments were assigned to the several classes of industries according to their products of chief value. The products reported for a given industry may thus, on the one hand, include minor products different from those covered by the class designation, and, on the other hand, may not represent the total product covered by this designation, because some of this class of product may be made in establishments in which it is not the product of chief value.

As a rule, the same designation is used for the industry wherever it appears, although all of the products indicated by this designation were not manufactured in the state or city for which these statisties are presented. In some instances the wording is changed so as to more correctly describe the products represented. For a number of industries subclasses are shown which indicate more definitely the kind of products.

of products.

Selected industries.—The general tables at the end of this bulletin give the principal facts separately for the industries of the state. A selection has been made of certain leading industries of the state for more detailed consideration. Sometimes an industry of great importance has to be omitted because it comprises so few establishments that a defailed presentation would reveal the operations of individual

Comparisons with previous censuses.—Owing to changes in industrial conditions it is not always possible to classify establishments by industries in such a way as to permit accurate comparison with preceding censuses. At the census of 1009 the figures for kindred industries were combined. This practice has been followed in compiling the statistics for 1019 and 1914 when placed in comparison with those for 1909 and prior years. The comparative summary for 1919, 1914, and 1909, therefore, does not show separately all the industries given for 1919 in the detailed statement for the state. ment for the state.

Influence of increased prices.—In comparing figures for cost of materials, value of products, and value added by manufacture in 1919 with the corresponding figures for earlier censuses, account should be taken of the general increase in the prices of commodities during recent years. To the extent to which this factor has been influential the figures fail to afford an exact measure of the increase in the volume

infinontial the figures fail to afford an exact measure of the increase in the volume of business.

Persons engaged in the industry.—The following general classes of persons engaged in the manufacturing industries were distinguished: (1) Proprictors and firm members, (2) salaried officers of corporations, (3) superintendents and managers, (4) clorics (including other subordinate salaried employees), and (5) wage carners. In the reports for the censuses of 1904 and 1890 these five classes were shown according to the three main groups: (1) Proprietors and firm members, (2) salaried officials, clerks, etc., and (3) wage earners. In comparative tables covering the ensus of 1904 it is of course necessary to group the figures according to the classification that was employed at the earlier censuses.

The number of persons engaged in each industry, segregated by sex, and, in the case of wage earners, also by age (whether under 16 or 16 and over), was reported for a single representative day. The 15th of December was selected as representing for most industries normal conditions of employment, but where this date was not a representative day an earlier date was chosen.

In the case of employees other than wage earners the number thus reported for the representative day an earlier date was closen.

In the case of employees of this class does not ordinarily vary muchfrom month to month. In the case of wage earners the average has been obtained in the manner explained in the next paragraph.

In addition to the more detailed report by sex and age of the number of wage earners on the representative date, a report was obtained of the number employed on the 15th of each month, by sax, without distinction of age. From these figures the average number of wage earners for the year has been calculated by dividing the sum of the number seported for the several months by 12. The importance of the sum of the number of wage earners prorted for the representative day, though given in Certain tables for each separate industry, is not t

In order to determine as nearly as possible the age distribution of the average number of wage earners for a given state as a whole, the per cent distribution by age of the wage earners in each industry for December 15, or the nearest representative day, has been calculated from the actual numbers reported for that data. The percentages thus obtained have been applied to the average number of wage earners for the year in that industry to determine the average numbers 16 years and over, and under 16, employed. These calculated averages for the several industries have been added to give the average distribution for each state as a whole and for the entire country.

Salaries and wages.—Under these heads are given the total payments during the year for salaries and wages, respectively. The Census Bureau has not undertaken to calculate the average annual carnings of either salaried employees or wage carners. Such averages would possess little real value, because they would be based on the carnings of employees of both sexes, of all ages, and of widely varying degrees of skill. Furthermore, so far as wage carners are concerned, it would be impossible to calculate accurately even so simple an average as this, since the number of wage carners fluctuates from month to month in every industry, and in some cases to a very great fluctuates from month to month in every industry, and in some cases to a very great extent. The Census Bureau's figures for wage carners, as already explanded, are averages based on the number employed on the 15th of each month, and while representing the number according to the pay rolls to whom wages were paid to that date, no doubt represent a larger number than would be required to perform the work in any industry if all were continuously employed during the year.

Prevailing hours of labor.—No attempt was made to ascertain the number of wage earners working a given number of hours per week. The linguity called merely for the provailing practice followed in each establishment. Occasional variations in hours in an establishment from one part of the year to another were disregarded, and no attention was paid to the fact that a few wage earners might have hours differing from those of the majority. All the wage earners of each establishment are therefore counted in the class within which the establishment itself falls. In most establishments, however, practically all the wage carners were the same number of hours, so that the figures give a substantially correct representation of the hours of labor.

Capital.—The instructions on the schedule for securing data relating to capital were as follows:

"The answer should show the total amount of capital, both owned and borrowed, on the last day of the business year reported. All the items of fixed and live capital may be taken at the amounts carried on the books. If land or buildings are routed, that fact should be stated and no value given. If a part of the land or buildings sowned, the remainder being routed, that fact should be setated and only the value of the owned property given. Do not include securities and leans representing investments in other enterprises."

These instructions were identical with those employed at the censuses of 1914 and 1909. The data compiled in respect to capital, however, at both censuses, as well as at all preceding consuses of manufactures, have been so defective as to be of little value except as indicating very general conditions. In fact, it has been repeatedly recommended by the census authorities that this inquiry be emitted from the schedule. While there are some establishments whose accounting systems are such that an accurate return for capital could be made, this is not true of the great majority, and the figures therefore do not show the actual amount of capital invested.

Materials,—The statistics as to cost of materials relate to the materials used during the year, which may be more or less than the materials purchased during the year. The term "materials" covers fuel, rent of power and heat, mill supplies, and containers, as well as materials which form a constituent part of the product.

Rent and taxes.—The taxes include certain Federal taxes and state county, and local taxes. Under "Federal taxes" there are included the internal revenue tax on manufactures (tobacce, heverages, etc.), exclastaxes when included in values reported for products, corporation capital stock tax, and corporation income tax, but not the income tax for individuals and partners.

Value of products.—The amounts given under this heading represent the selling value or price at the factory of all products manufactured during the year, which may differ from the value of the products sold.

may differ from the value of the products sold.

Value added by manufacture.—The value of products is not always a sails factory measure of either the absolute or the relative importance of a given industry, because only a part of this value is actually created by the manufacturing processes carried on in the industry itself. Another part, and often by far the larger one, represents the value of the materials used. For many purposes, therefore, the best measure of the importance of an industry, from a manufacturing standpoint, is the value created by the manufacturing operations carried on within the industry. This value is calculated by deducting the cost of the materials used from the value of the products. The figure thus obtained is termed in the consus reports "value added by manufacture."

Ost of manufacture and profits.—The census data do not show the entirecest of manufacture, and consequently can not be used for the calculation of profits. No account has been taken of depreciation or interest, rent of offices and buildings other than factory or works, insurance, ordinary repairs, advertising, and other sundry expenses.

Primary horsepower.—This item represents the total primary power generated by the manufacturing establishments plus the amount of power, principally dectric, rented from other concerns. It does not cover the power of electric motes taking their current from dynamos driven by primary power machines operated by the same establishment, because the inclusion of such power would obviously result in duplication. The figures for primary horsepower represent the rated capacity of the engines, motors, oto., and not the amount of power in actual daily use.

Fuel.—Statistics of the quantity of fuel used are shown only for anthracite and bituminous coal, coke, fuel oils, gasoline and other volatile oils, and gas—natural and manufactured, and represent the quantity used during the year. As only the principal kinds of fuel are shown, comparison as to the total cost of all fuel is impracticable. A comparison, however, of the total quantities of the several kinds of fuel used in 1919 and 1914 is given.

OKLAHOMA.

三日本文 人名西萨罗伊 机耐焰熔接 捉

GENERAL STATISTICS

General character of the state.—Oklahoma has a gross area of 70,057 square miles, of which 69,414 represent land surface. The inhabitants of the state in 1900 numbered 790,391; in 1910, 1,657,155; and in 1920, 2,028,283. In total population Oklahoma ranked twenty-first among the states in 1920. The number of inhabitants per square mile in 1910 was 23.9, the corresponding figures for 1920 being 29.2.

In 1920 there were 12 cities in the state—Ardmore, Bartlesville, Chickasha, Enid, Guthrie, McAlester, Muskogee, Oklahoma City, Okmulgee, Sapulpa, Shawnee, and Tulsa—having more than 10,000 inhabitants. These 12 cities, the combined population of which in that year was 317,264, formed 15.6 per cent of the total for Oklahoma, and in 1919 reported 33.3 per cent of the value of the state's manufactured products.

Importance and growth of manufactures (Table 1).— The large increases in salaries and wages, cost of materials, and the value of products, from 1914 to 1919, as presented in Table 1, are chiefly due to the change in industrial conditions brought about by the World War, and therefore can not properly be used to measure the growth of manufactures during the census period 1914–1919. The increases shown, however, in number of wage earners and horsepower are indicative of a decided growth in the manufacturing activities of the state. The addition of the Federal income tax since 1914 will account for the large increase in "Rent and taxes."

Statistics for the state, by counties (Table 2).—Figures are not available for comparison of county totals for 1919 with those for prior censuses.

Principal industries, ranked by value of products (Table 3).—The ranking of industries by value of products is not always satisfactory as indicating their importance from a manufacturing standpoint. In some instances their ranking would change materially if based upon the average number of wage earners or value added by manufacture.

Persons engaged in manufacturing industries (Table 4).—The age classification of the average number of wage earners in this and other tables is an estimate obtained by the method described in the "Explanation of terms." The classification by sex for 1919 was reported separately, but for 1914 and 1909 was obtained in the same manner as the distribution by age. Figures for individual industries will be found in Table 26.

Average number of wage earners for selected industries (Table 5).—The industries covered by this table are those which employed more than 500 wage earners in 1919, and for which statistics can be shown without the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

organization of the property of the section of the

Average number of wage earners, by sex and age, and value of products for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more (Table 6).—In general, increases from 1914 to 1919 are shown in all of the details for the 12 cities included in this table,

Wage earners, by months (Table 7).—The statistics for wage earners are intended to show the steadiness of employment, or the reverse, in accordance with the industrial conditions existing during the several census years.

Wage earners, by months, for selected industries and for cities (Table 8).—In addition to the number of wage earners employed by months, similar data are given for males and females for all industries combined, and also for each of the 12 cities having more than 10,000 inhabitants. There were a number of industries in the state in 1919 in which the number of female wage earners predominated. The 12 cities combined reported a somewhat larger proportion of female wage earners than the state as a whole, 11.2 per cent, as compared with 6.3 per cent for the state.

Prevailing hours of labor (Table 9).—Since 1914 there has been a marked shortening of the working-day in Oklahoma. In that year 25 per cent of the wage earners were included in the group "48 and under," as against 44.2 per cent in 1919. In 1914 the "60" and "over 60" groups constituted 45.1 per cent of the total wage earners, as compared with 25.4 per cent in 1919.

Size of establishments, by average number of wage earners, for selected industries and for cities (Table 10).—The predominance of the number of small establishments, when based on the number of wage earners employed, is evidenced in this table by the fact that of the total number of establishments in the state, 97.8 per cent were in the several classes having less than 101 wage earners, while such establishments employed but 48.9 per cent of the total number of wage earners. On the other hand, the establishments employing an average of more than 100 wage earners represented only 2.2 per cent of the total number of manufacturing establishments in the state, but reported 51.1 per cent of the total number of wage earners.

Size of establishments, by value of products (Table 11).—At the censuses of 1909 and 1914 establishments with products valued at "\$100,000 to \$1,000,000" constituted one group, but at the census of 1919 this

group was subdivided into "\$100,000 to \$500,000" and "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000." Separate figures for the number of establishments and value of products have been compiled, however, from the returns for 1914. The table, therefore, gives combined figures for these two groups in the case of all items for 1909, and in the case of average number of wage earners and value added by manufacture for 1914.

Size of establishments, by value of products, for selected industries (Table 12).—In the preparation of this table it was necessary in several instances to combine the establishments of one group of the industry with those of some other group of that industry, to avoid the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

Size of establishments, by value of products, for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more (Table 13).—This table strikingly illustrates the fact that the number of establishments of itself is no real index of manufacturing activities.

Character of ownership (Table 14).—The preponderance of corporate ownership is clearly brought out in this table. Although corporations owned but 29 per cent of the number of establishments in the state in 1919, they reported 85.6 per cent of the average number of wage earners and 91.6 per cent of the total value of products. During the five-year period 1914–1919, the average number of wage earners in corporations increased 12,230, or 93.8 per cent, and the value of products \$278,772,155, or 314.3 per cent.

Manufactures, by population groups, in cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more (Table 15).—This table shows that the combined number of establishments in the 12 cities in 1919 represented 30.5 per cent of

the total in the state. They reported in that year 38.8 per cent of the average number of wage earners and 33.3 per cent of the total value of products.

Principal industries in Oklahoma City and Tulsa, with per cent of total for the state (Table 16).—This table includes all industries in Oklahoma City and Tulsa having products of \$500,000 and over, the figures being given for those which can be shown without disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

It is deemed of first importance to present the statistics of the state as a whole for all industries which can be shown without disclosing the operations of individual establishments. In so doing, however, it sometimes happens that quite important industries can not be shown in the city, since to do so might disclose the operations of establishments located outside, by the simple deduction of the totals shown for the industry in the city from that given in the detailed state table.

Number and horsepower of types of prime movers (Table 17).—The total horsepower reported in 1919, as compared with that for 1914, shows an increase of 42,675 horsepower, or 43.9 per cent. This increase, however, is chiefly due to the gain of 25,595 horsepower, or 249.1 per cent, in rented power. The owned power increased 17,080 horsepower, or 19.6 per cent, during the five-year period.

Fuel consumed (Table 18).—This table shows the principal kinds of fuel used by the manufacturing plants in the state in 1919 and 1914, and gives separately for 1919 the amounts consumed by a number of important industries which use considerable quantities of fuel.

TABLE 1.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY: 1919, 1914, 1909, 1904, AND 1899.

		MANUFA		PER CENT OF INCREASE.					
	1919	1914	1909	1904	1899	1014- 1910	1909- 1914	1904- 1909	1899- 1904
Number of establishments	2,445	2,518	2,310	1,123	495	-2.9	9.0	105.7	126.
Persons engaged. Froprietors and firm members. Salaried employees. Wage earners (average number).	38,314 2,320 6,491 29,503	22, 700 2, 464 2, 793 17, 443	18,031 2,698 2,193 13,143	7,456 1,187 813 5,456	(2) (1) 200 2,381	68.8 5.8 132.4 69.1	25. 0 8. 7 27. 4 32. 7	141.9 127.3 169.7 140.9	202 129
Primary horsepower		97,398 \$65,477,654	71,139 \$38,872,938	29, 508 \$16, 124, 417	11,572 \$4,051,391	43.9 323.1	36, 8 68, 4	140.3 141.1	155. 297.
Salaries and wages Salaries Wages		14,213,375 3,202,332 11,011,013	9, 285, 472 2, 045, 295 7, 240, 177	3,517,822 718,420 2,799,402	1,112,729 218,662 894,007	230. 6 273. 5 218. 1	53. 1 56. 6 52. 1	104.0 184.7 158.6	216. 228.
Paid for contract work. Rent and taxes. Cost of materials. Value of products. Value added by manufacture:	LI E ROP NIJ	307, 885 909, 729 70, 969, 750 102, 005, 693 31, 035, 943	373,954 562,667 34,152,894 53,682,405 19,529,511	91, 140 1 188, 848 16, 303, 952 24, 469, 107 8, 065, 155	(2) (2) 5,430,447 8,133,936 2,703,489	54.3 516.6 340.5 203.5 186.0	-17.7 61.7 107.8 90.0 58.9	310.3 108.3 119.5 142.1	201.

A minus sign (—) denotes decrease.
 Figures not available.

IExclusive of internal revenue.

Value of products less cost of materials.

TABLE 2.—STATISTICS FOR THE STATE, BY COUNTIES: 1919.

	Num- ber of	WAGE	EARNERS.	Rent and	Cost of	Value of	Value added	Primary
COUNTY.	estab- lish- ments.	Average number.	Wagos.	taxes.	materials.	products.	by manu- facture.	horse- power.
The state	2,445	29,508	\$35,025,942	\$ 5,608,944	\$312,605,829	\$401,362,869	\$88,757,040	139,983
Adair Malfa Atoka Bonver Bookham	17 25 26 0 21	87 50 82 13 43	02,803 50,781 04,908 15,215 46,207	3,561 47,232 5,860 936 13,039	163,456 1,004,766 91,589 31,608 673,627	336,062 1,251,515 234,750 72,509 820,451	172, 606 246, 749 148, 170 40, 841 146, 824	225 733 838 71 1,081
Blaino Dryan Addo anadlan arter	22 33 36 27 49	115 88 75 584 484	131,400 85,649 53,818 748,127 493,942	21,162 14,892 9,400 201,804 128,052	1,603,316 902,590 857,183 10,393,290 7,824,159	1,990,048 1,170,548 1,030,733 12,221,827 10,590,990	386, 782 267, 968 173, 550 1, 828, 528 2, 772, 881	709 887 1,030 3,336 2,083
Cherokee Chootaw Chootaw Chootaw Chootaw Comanche	8 35 13 5 28	14 497 49 7 145	10,586 509,075 57,203 7,086 180,602	2,615 56,108 13,140 1,718 26,934	111,017 1,449,648 870,276 11,476 534,294	147,040 2,551,527 519,157 20,988 1,491,058	36,023 1,101,879 148,881 18,512 956,764	239 2,894 524 103 1,517
Jotton Praig Freek Juster Delaware.	15 20 84 84 19	19 288 1,450 88 17	17,848 354,476 1,545,212 83,490 15,088	2,749 30,581 100,653 05,280 1,688	68,500 7,468,850 6,855,074 2,119,923 203,584	126, 704 8, 709, 450 9, 970, 940 2, 616, 970 276, 709	58, 204 1, 241, 100 3, 114, 960 502, 147 73, 185	168 867 4,266 1,424 320
Dawey Eilis Parfield Garvin.	7 12 73 29 31	4 10 560 68 010	3,996 17,289 704,038 68,928 748,374	855 3,415 126,745 22,430 67,708	5,289 258,187 11,799,246 1,095,287 3,868,244	23,193 335,864 14,289,300 1,428,140 5,210,092	17, 904 77, 677 2, 490, 054 882, 853 1, 347, 848	21 263 2,799 1,061 2,541
Grant Groor Harmon Harper Haskoll	20 15 8 14 11	88 72 13 17 72	45,492 72,114 10,688 17,424 46,978	9, 826 12, 823 4, 757 3, 011 6, 701	1,424,912 441,074 128,818 93,905 220,485	1,578,942 643,202 195,110 79,515 318,060	149, 030 202, 128 66, 300 45, 010 88, 575	519 836 265 148 385
Hughos Jackson Jefferson Johnston Kay	24 20 14 10 70	50 120 105 5 1,120	50,462 130,146 120,037 0,030 1,359,752	10,711 20,710 32,942 090 198,509	327, 977 1, 048, 904 825, 810 17, 374 13, 179, 944	464,755 1,481,917 1,100,027 39,337 16,843,510	136, 778 483, 013 274, 217 21, 963 3,003, 500	615 1,111 593 25 5,081
Kingfisher Klowa Latimer Lo Flore Lincoln	17 30 18 81 29	84 81 93 413 100	58, 038 74, 400 60, 188 525, 413 88, 142	41, 332 11, 052 5, 772 15, 228 20, 004	1,504,008 472,570 93,143 707,451 1,343,304	1,706,829 663,475 231,466 1,000,874 1,688,348	262, 821 190, 890 138, 322 890, 423 320, 039	690 1,249 642 2,032 1,038
Logan Love. McClain McCurtain McIntosh	53 4 13 35 19	409 5 33 1,271 155	326, 323 4, 790 39, 530 1, 210, 689 140, 281	00, 517 2, 498 8, 782 175, 810 17, 307	4,265,998 17,949 550,519 984,802 476,536	5,320,317 35,704 649,380 3,080,140 754,624	1,000,319 17,755 98,811 2,145,838 278,089	2,126 42 461 4,149 840
Major Marshall Mayes Murray Muskogoa	12 12 23 12 96	19 43 15 109 1,595	17,606 38,100 12,708 50,553 1,012,885	8, 814 9, 678 3, 256 12, 790 156, 808	75, 380 680, 050 98, 155 85, 710 6, 403, 360	134,593 776,254 153,263 243,811 10,108,049	59, 204 87, 195 55, 108 158, 101 3, 645, 289	142 309 287 579 5,568
Nohio Nowata Okfuskee Oklahoma Okmulgee	19 17 21 251	49 48 87 5,822 1,630	62, 253 53, 985 87, 475 6, 409, 025 2, 220, 089	9, 932 9, 248 11, 866 1, 410, 683 242, 704	1,331,635 75,029 404,242 87,567,959 11,128,009	1,544,914 250,571 631,074 101,688,647 15,156,854	213, 279 175, 542 186, 832 14, 120, 688 4, 028, 845	394 168 461 16,312 3,249
Osago-Ottawa Pawnee Payne. Pittsburg	55 25	214 228 102 981 488	209,601 259,527 100,462 1,019,536 541,525	42, 363 88, 786 19, 083 222, 230 53, 610	1,049,507 1,810,017 1,782,252 27,583,669 2,065,648	1,760,427 2,504,964 2,280,089 30,481,653 3,058,089	710, 830 694, 947 497, 837 2, 947, 984 1, 002, 441	1,080 1,377 204 8,009 7,801
Pontotoc. Pottawatonic. Pushmataha. Roger Mills.	34 80 94	493	597, 827 1, 517, 773 127, 804 1, 134	75, 495 61, 994 5, 843 297	2, 672, 408 4, 245, 782 202, 970 10, 282	4,510,079 6,508,205 394,717 15,418	1,837,581 2,322,483 191,741 5,136	1,887 3,951 870 39
Rogers	12 12 15	36 27	03, 840 0, 501 35, 260 28, 349	ii .	151, 200	392, 476 38, 989 433, 816 221, 618	147, 558 22, 414 101, 300 90, 409 57, 498	168
Toxas	194 22	4,765 117	6,605,749 118,420	1,306,591 9,876	63, 966, 212 1, 198, 567	110, 283 270, 149 86, 727, 224 1, 559, 209	143,345 22,761,012 360,782	27, 216 756
Washington. Washita. Woods. Woodward.	15 24	162	82,967 228,854	108, 750 5, 900 50, 209 7, 951	6,771,020 248,158 2,007,408 835,421	10,073,724 381,165 2,464,807 459,209	83,007 456,899	30:

MANUFACTURES—OKLAHOMA.

TABLE 3.—PRINCIPAL INDUSTRIES, RANKED BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS: 1919.

	stablish-	WA	GE VERS.	VALUI PRODU		VAI ADDE MANU TUI	D BY		of establish- ents.	WA EARI	.ge vers.	PRODU		VAI ADDE: MANU TUI	D BY
Industry.	Number of establish- ments.	Average number.	Per cent dis- tribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent dis- tribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Fer cent distribution.	INDUSTRY.	Number of e	Average number.	Per cent dis- tribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent distribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent dis- tribution.
All industries								Printing and publishing, book and	97	505	1.7	\$2,507	0.6	\$1,650	1.9
Petroleum, refining Flour-mill and gristmill products Smelting and refining, zinc. Oil and cake, cottonseed Foundry and machine-shop products	66 227 11 51 114	4, 612 958 2, 272 930 1, 717	15.6 3.3 7.7 3.2 5.8	150, 673 49, 814 19, 518 18, 907 13, 510	37.5 12.4 4.9 4.7 3.4	23, 524 5, 664 4, 968 2, 575 7, 257	26.5 6.4 5.6 2.9 8.2	Coffee, roasting and grinding. Confectionery, ice cream Automobile repairing Brick and burnt-clay ballast	7	168 187 455 628	0.6 0.6 1.5 2.1	\$2,507 2,402 2,246 2,108 1,679	0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4	434 921 1,206 1,036	0.5 1.0 1.4
Bread and other bakery products Butter Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Cars and general shop construction	956	993	3.4 1.0 4.8	8, 129	2.0 1.9	3,088	3.5 1.1 6.2	Confectionery. Mineral and carbonafed waters. Explosives. Saddlery and harness:	28 79 9 36	194 156 76 92	0.7 0.5 0.3 0.3	1,345 1,292 1,063 1,042	0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3	379 742 515 392	0.4 0.8 0.6 0.4
panies	12	2,687	9.1	6, 149	1.5	4,094	4.6	Copper, tin, and sheet-fron work Mattresses and spring beds Brooms, from broom corn Marble and stone work	75 13 32 48	187 99 110 117	0.6 0.3 0.4 0.4	984 700 696 688	0, 2 0, 2 0, 2 0, 2	552 322 350 383	0.6 0.4 0.4 0.4
Lumber and timber products	16 115	1, 692 831	6.6 5.7 2.8	4, 904 4, 751 3, 574	1.2 1.2 0.9	3, 592 2, 839 2, 530	4.0 3.2 2.9	Oil, mineral and composite	4	295 69	0.1 1.0 0.2	681 579 573	0. 2 0. 1 0. 1	136 414 188	0.2 0.5 0.2
including planing mills connected with sawnills.	5 6	546	1.9	3, 150	0.8	1,548	1.7	An other industries 1	274	5, 222	17.7	82, 246	20. 5	10, 942	12.3

Among the industries for which statistics can not be shown separately without the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments are a number having products in excess of some for which figures are shown in the table. Of these industries the most important are the following: "Automobiles"; "coment"; "cordage and twine"; "slaughtering and meat packing"; and "simplifying and refining, lead."

TABLE 4.—PERSONS ENGAGED IN MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

CLASS.	Cen-	Total.	Male.	Fe-		CENT OTAL.		Cen-				PER OF TO	
	year.	Total.	naie.	male.	Male.	Fe- male.	CLASS.		Total.	Male.	Fe- male.	Male.	Fe- male.
All classes	1919 1914 1909	38,314 22,700 18,034	35,134 21,295 17,071	3,180 1,405 963	91.7 93.8 94.7	8.3 6.2 5.3	Clerks and other subordinate salaried employees	1919 1914	4,315 1,688	3,100 1,353	1,215 335	71. 8 80. 2	28. 2 19. 8
Proprietors and officials	1919 1914 1909	4,496 3,569 3,630	4,388 3,493 3,547	108 76 83	97.6 97.9 97.7	2. 4 2. 1 2. 3	Wage earners (average number)	1909	1,261 29,503	1,059 27,646	1,857	93, 7	16.0
	1914 1909	2,320 2,464 2,698	2,244 2,394 2,628	76 70 70	96. 7 97. 2 97. 4	3.3 2.8 2.6	16 years of age and over	1914 1909 1919	17,443 13,143 29,347	16,449 12,465 27,508	994 678 1,839	94.3	5.7 5.2
Salaried officers of corporations	1914 1909	628 355 284	609 353 278	19 2 6	97.0 99.4 97.9	3. 0 0. 6 2. 1	Under 16 years of age	1914 1909 1919	17,309 13,020	16,320 12,345	989 675	94.3 94.8 88.5	6.3 5.7 5.2
Superintendents and managers	1919 1914 1909	1,548 750 648	1,535 746 641	13 4 7	99. 2 99. 5 98. 9	0.8 0.5 1.1		1914 1909	134 123	129 120	18 5 3	96, 3 97, 6	3. 7 2. 4

TABLE 9.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, BY PREVAILING HOURS OF LABOR PER WEEK, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914.

Altindustries				IN ESTABLISHMENTS WHERE THE PREVAILING HOURS OF LABOR PER WEEK WERE										
President other bakery products 1914 17,473 17,00 17	INDUSTRY AND CITY.		Total.	44 and under.	Between 44 and 48.	48,1	Between 48 and 54.	54.	Between 54 and 60.	60.	Over 60.			
Brick and burst-clay ballast 1 1914 667 61 67 688 75 288 52 220 10 Brick and burst-clay ballast 1 1915 685 615 616 110 692 191 333 1 Brick and burst-clay ballast 1 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 19	Allindustries	1914	29, 503 17, 443 13, 143	917 (2) (2)	915 (2) (2)	11, 197 4, 369 2, 965	2,247	2,277	687	3,996	3,176 3,867 2,689			
SPICE and patternest being construction and repairs by steam-rathread companions. 1911 1,713 (*) (*) (*) 3 1,205 (*) 31 1,44 (*) 6 (*) 31 1,44 (*) 6 (*) 31 1,44 (*) 6 (*) 31 (*) 1,44 (*) 1,44 (*) 6 (*) 1,44 (*) 1,	Bread and other bakery products	1919 1914	993 697	(2) 5	275 (2)			296 283	10 22		93 84			
Flour-mill and gristmill products. 1919 960 (*) (*) 27 3 30 7 224 325 35 50 101 101 17.05 (*)	Brick and burnt-clay ballast	1919 1914	628 402		15	110		27 49	19		118			
Foundry and machine-shop products 1 1944 765 (2) 5 75 1 3 30	Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies.		2,687 1,718	(2)	383 (²)	$^{1,205}_{748}$		29 314	1,070 14		642			
1914 1,755	Flour-mill and gristmill products	1919 1914		(º)	(2)		1 3		7		373 388			
1911 1,270 (*) (Foundry and machine-shop products 3.	1919 1914	1,737 785	(²) 51			109	985 215	10 29					
1914 72.5 73 74 75 75 76 16 16 41 44 45 45 45 45 45 45	Glass		1,692 1,270			$1,241 \\ 856$		258						
Lember, planing-mill products, not including planing mills con- mosted with saw mills. Oil and cake, cottonseed. 1914 1914 1915 Petroleum, refining. 1919 1914 1915 Printing and publishing, book and job. 1914 1915 Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. 1919 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1914 1915 1915 1914 1915 1915 1914 1915 1915 1914 1915 1915 1915 1916 1916 1917 1917 1917 1918 1918 1919 1919 1918 1919 1918 1919 1918 1919 1918 1919 1918 1919 1918 1919 1919 1918 1919 191	Ice, manufactured	1919 1914	831 528	····(²)	(2)		18		149 16	. 53 41	458 454			
Detect with saw mills	Lumber and timber products	1919 1914	1,947 2,245					18 215	210	1,712 1,335	405			
1914 1914	Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills con- nected with saw mills.		546 372	(2)	(2)		22			61 134	10			
Printing and publishing, book and job. 1914 5.15 (*) (*) (*) 1 76 1.4 61 30 Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. 1914 1.415 (*) 7 (*) 2 20 11 76 1.12 1.38 1.38 1.113 1.38 1.13 1.38 1.113 1.38 1.13 1.38 1.113 1.38 1.13 1.38 1.114 1.315 (*) 7 (*) 3 1.109 3.05 50 2.23 2.2 68 Smelting and refining, zinc. 1919 2.272 160 677 1.399 1.455 1.455 1.15 1.15 1.15	Oil and cake, cottonseed					66		2			797 841			
Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals 1019 1,415 7 (3) 1,100 31 113 138 13 138 13 1014 1,318 (2) 7 (3) 3,100 31 113 138 138 13 138 139 1014 1,318 (2) 7 (3) 3,616 3,61	Petroleum, refining		4,612 516	(2)	·····(2)	2,008 1					414 361			
Smelting and refining, zinc. 1919 2, 272 100 677 1, 359 1, 433 283 All other industries. 1919 7, 750 1,081 1014 4, 108 (2) (2) 40 1, 288 657 366 78 1, 681 309 990 900	Printing and publishing, book and job		505 292	(2) 3	(2)	493 280								
All other industries	Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals			7	(2)	1,100 889		113 281	138 22		1 8			
All other industries	Smelting and refining, zinc.		2, 272 1, 641	160		677	1,359		$1,435 \ 282$					
1014 6,153 (2) (2) 2,117 798 1,056 100 943 1,13	All other industries				(2)	3,616 1,298	358 657	1,181 366	309 78		922 673			
BARTLESVILLE. 1919 246 .03 44 14 92 3 CHICKASHA. 1919 548 383 54 48 2 116 4 ENID. 1919 478 72 128 25 135 11 GUTHRIE. 1919 214 163 27 15 23 1 MCALESTER. 1919 140 13 21 56 7 30 2 MUSEOGEE. 1919 1,218 2 554 48 140 357 21 OKLAHOMA CITY 1919 4,375 188 272 2,504 330 594 173 182 11 SAPULPA 1919 455 1 137 106 145 66 2 SHAWNEE 1914 845 (2) (2) 3 126 68 38 20 14 25	Total for cities.			310 (2)	806 (²)	4,943 2,117	529 798	2,088 1,056			700 1,130			
CHICKASHA. 1919			1	5	22					· [37			
ENID 1914 337 (2) (2) 225 2 41 6 6 1916 1914 283 (2) (2) 35 16 39 28 106 5 106 5 106 109 1014 185 (2) (2) 96 8 12 9 10 10 1014 171 (2) 3 24 56 7 30 16 6 30 25 9 16 6 1014 171 (2) 3 24 56 7 30 16 6 1014 171 (2) 3 24 56 7 30 16 6 1014 171 (2) 3 (2) 56 25 9 16 6 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	i	i	1	 	383			48		16	33 45			
Samulage		1914	337	(2)	(2)		:	_	25		69 118			
MCALESTER. 1919 149 171 (2) (2) 96 8 12		1914	283	(²)	(2)	35		39	28	106	59 16			
MUSKOGEE. 1919 1, 218		1914	185		(2)	96		12		9	60			
1914 S28 (2) (2) 157 6 370 12 63 22	McAlester		149 171	(2)				25	9	16	29 65			
OKMULGEE. 1919 455 1 137 106 145 66 SAPULPA. 1919 453 (2) 6 68 38 200 14 1914 433 (2) (2) 46 74 6 29 27 29 27 29 27 29 27 29 27 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29	Muskogee		1,218 828	(2)							66 220			
SAPULPA. 1919 552 3 126 68 38 290 14 29 2 SHAWNEE 1914 845 (2) (2) 725 5 18 8 0 1 The state of the	OKLAHOMA CITY			188 (²)		2,504 600				182 256	132 212			
SAPULPA. 1914 433 (2) (2) 46 74 6	· •	1			100			106						
1914 845 (2) (2) 725 5 18 8 0 (7) (1919 1.749 54 250 86 870 185 174 19	SAPULPA		433	(²)	(2)	46	74		200	29	278 278			
THISA 1919 1,749 54 250 86 870 185 174 1	SHAWNEE			(2)			5		8		90 80			
1914 845 (2) (2) 177 86 63 9 414	Tulsa			(²) ⁵⁴	(2)	250 177	86 86	870 63	185 9	174 414	130 96			

¹ Includes 48 and under for 1914 and 1909,

² Corresponding figures not available,

³ Includes "iron and steel, welding."

MANUFACTURES-OKLAHOMA.

TABLE 8.—WAGE EARNERS, BY MONTHS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919. [The month of maximum employment for each industry is indicated by bold-faced figures and that of minimum employment by italic figures.

	Aver-	N	OMBER 1	MPLOYEI	ON 15T	K DAY 0	of the M	ONTH OF	NEARE	st repre	ESENTATI	VE DAY.		Per cent
INDUSTRY AND CITY,	num- ber em- ployed during year.	Janu- ary.	Febru- ary.	March.	April.	May.	June.	July.	Au- gust.	Sep- tember.	Octo- ber.	Novem- ber.	Decem- ber.	mini- mum is of maxi- mum.
All industries. Males. Fernales.	29, 503 27, 646 1, 857	28, 279 28, 556 1, 723	28,209 26,522 1,687	28,518 26,825 1,693	27,897 26,208 1,689	28,236 26,470 1,766	28,020 26,217 1,803	28, 648 26, 933 1, 715	30,096 28,284 1,812	30,810 28,827 1,983	31, 482 29, 347 2, 135	31,582 29,443 2,139	32, 259 30, 120 2, 139	86. 5 87. 0 78. 9
Bread and other bakery products. Brick and burnt-clay bullast. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies. Flour-mill and gristmill products.	993 628 2, 687 958	887 346 2,677 911	897 502 2,688 896	917 543 2, 676 876	910 618 2,472 856	955 710 2,477 768	1,019 689 2,491 772	951 706 2,588 989	980 758 2,638 1,098	1,058 711 2,649 1,092	1,074 679 2,891 1,070	1,126 641 2,985 1,084	1, 142 633 3, 012	77.7 45.6 82.1
Foundry and machine-shop products	1,717 1,692 831 1,047	1, 462 1, 303 469 1, 883	1,417 2,142 487 1,889	1,525 2,235 559 1,892	1,550 2,297 712 1,927	1,631 1,971 895 1,884	1,688 1,400 1,081 1,566	1, 768 987 1, 294 1, 786	1,865 1,033 1,338 1,960	1,941 1,502 1,172 1,929	1,930 1,713 827 2,132	1,933 1,653 590 2,207	1,089 1,894 2,068 548 2,309	73.0 43.0 35.1 67.8
Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills	546 930 4,612	394 1,379 4,482	403 986 4,880	454 · 801 4, 421	454 329 4,464	486 237 4,560	600 366 4, 573	623 424 4,677	644 519 4,823	685 984 4,770	615 1,672 4,699	598 1,733 4,714	616 1,700 4,781	59, 2 18, 6 90, 8
Printing and publishing, book and job. Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Smelting and refining, zinc. All other industries.	505 1,415 2,272 7,770	481 1,348 2,956 7,301	1,835 2,769 6,926	1,343 2,457 7,320	516 1,370 2,057 7,365	497 1,378 2,008 7,734	492 1,387 2,000 7,896	503 1,411 1,972 7,969	516 1,440 2,149 8,335	514 1,486 2,032 8,325	513 1,503 2,021 8,143	511 1,492 2,312 8,003	1,487 2,531 7,923	91.4 88.8 66.7 83.1
Industries showing large proportion of females.	,,,,,	',552		1,020	1,,000	,,,,,,	,,,,,,,	1,20	,,,,,,	3,322	.,		1,023	
Bread and other bakery products. Glass. Printing and publishing, book and job. Printing and publishing, hewspapers and periodicals.	l	272 186 126 205	278 181 123 209	285 202 128 204	278 192 135 213	305 189 127 207	330 193 123 211	278 117 126 213	278 123 136 217	298 149 123 218	324 201 127 219	346 194 127 226	340 241 135 223	78. 6 48. 5 90. 4
Total for cities. Males Females.	11, 433 10, 150 1, 283	10,581 9,398 1,183	10,311 9,149 1,162	10,770 9,581 1,189	10,560 9,370 1,190	10,897 9,659 1,238	11,288 10,050 1,238	11,689 10,425 1,264	11,901 10,613 1,288	12,083 10,718 1,365	12,417 10,981 1,438	12,315 10,891 1,424	12,884 10,965 1,419	83. 0 83. 3 80. 9
ARDMORE. Males. Females.	305 280 25	206 269 27	230 202 28	230 206 24	230 208 22	277 254 23	269 247 22	328 307 21	348 325 23	865 342 23	380 352 28	343 313 30	364 335 29	60. 8 57. 4 70. 0
Bartlesville Males Females.	246 236	203 193 10	199 189 10	213 202 11	222 211 11	240 229 11	263 251 12	206 255 11	269 260 9	274 267 7	271 264 7	262 252 10	270 259 11	72.6 70.8 58.3
Спіскаяна Males. Females.	548 537 11	545 537 8	555 546 9	566 557 9	502 492 10	478 486 12	506 494 12	531 519 12	545 533 12	540 528 12	627 615 12	588 576 12	503 581 12	76.2 75.8 66.7
ENTD	64	388 345 43	394 351 43	397 354 43	425 372 53	447 393 54	455 401 54	485 422 63	540 459 81	576 483 93	569 462 107	548 480 68	512 446 66	87.4 71.4 40.2
Guthrie	244 182 62	245 187 58	234 175 59	242 180 62	243 177 66	197 137 60	200 140 60	226 161 85	278 210 68	271 205 66	274 212 62	266 205 60	252 194 58	70.0 64.6 85.3
MCALESTER. Males. Females.	149 140 9	150 141 9	94 88 6	91 83 8	108 99 9	130 121 9	151 143 8	172 164 8	197 187 10	182 172 10	178 168 8	169 156 13	168 158 10	46.2 44.4 46.2
Musrogee	1,218 1,129 89	1, 1 2 4 1, 046 78	1, 192 1, 115 77	-1, 171 1, 089 82	1,170 1,089 87	1, 176 1, 090 86	1, 179 1, 094 85	1,207 1,123 84	1,203 1,110 93	1,215 1,115 100	1,303 1,203 100	1,317 1,217 100	1,353 1,257 96	83.1 83.2 77.0
Oklahoma City	4,375 3,619 756	4,107 3,366 741	5,985 5,290 693	3,582	4, 129 3, 453 676	4,220 3,505 715	4,370 3,645 725	4,358 3,627 731	4,505 8,777 728	4,599 3,788 811	4,652 3,799 853	4,645 3,788 859	4, 662 3, 810 852	85.4 86.4 78.7
ORNULGEE	. 434	578 563 15	390	416		472 449 23	441	500 476 24	486 462 24	458 447 11	445 430 15	461 444 17	485 481 24	76.3
SAPULFA. Males. Females.	552 517 35	501 470 31	485 38	518		618 579 39	602 564 38	599 555 44	503 470 33	505 477 28	579 514 35	- 519 493 26	565 533 82	81.1 81.2 59
SHAWNEE. Males. Females.	1	1,177 1,114 83	993	990	866	955 865 70	1,013 944 69	1,110 1,030 80	1,131 1,040 91	1, 157 1, 066 91	1, 222 1, 127 95	1,296 1,193 103	1,263 1,158 105	72.0 72.3 60.0
Fulsa. Males. Females.	1,749 1,630 119	1,487 1,367 100	1,325	1,523 1,404 119	1,577 1,458 119	1,709 1,573 136	1,818 1,688 132	1,907 1,786 121	1,896 1,780 116	1,941 1,828 113	1,919 1,805 114	1,901 1,775 126	1,897 1,773 124	78.8 72.7 73.1

TABLE 9.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, BY PREVAILING HOURS OF LABOR PER WEEK, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914.

The second secon					+110 1017	٠.				
	Classina		IN ESTAI	BLISHM ENT	S WHERE T	HE PREVA	LING HOUR	S OF LABO	r per wee	k were—
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Consus year.	Total.	44 and under.	Between 44 and 48	48,1	Between 48 and 5	54.	Between 54 and 60	60.	Over 60.
All Industries.	1919 1914 1909	29, 503 17, 443 13, 143	917 (2) (2)	915 (2) (2)	11,197 4,369 2,965	717 2,247 303	3,342 2,277 1,949	4, 913 687 526	3,996	3,867
Bread and other bakery products	1919 1914	993 697	(3)		100	55	296	10 22	159	93
Brick and burnt-clay ballast	1919 1914	628 402		15	110	ļ	27 49	19	i	118
Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies.	1919 1914	2,687 1,718	(2)	383	1,205 748		29 314	1,070		642
Flour-mill and gristmill products	1919 1914	958 700	(2)	(2)	331 27	1 3	31 30	7		373 388
Foundry and machine-shop products *	1919 1914	1,737 785	51	(2)	123 56	109	985 215	10 29	1	
Olass.	1919 1914	1,692 1,270	258 (²)	126		67 156	258		130	
Ios, manufactured	1919 1914	881 528	(2)	(3)	27	18	126 10	149 16	53 41	458 454
Lumber and timber products	1919 1914	1,947 2,245	99	(2) 9	53 62	56 17	1S 215	210	1,712	406
Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills con- nected with saw mills.	1919 1914	546 872	(2) 8	(1)	40 62	22	415 166		61 134	10
Oll and cake, cottonseed	1919 1914	930 851			66		2		67	797 841
Fétroleum, rofining	1919 1914	4,612 516	(2)	(2)	2,008	••	112 76	1,766 14		414 361
Printing and publishing, book and job	1919 1914	505 202	(1)	(2)	493 280		9			
Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals	1919 1914	1,415 1,318	7	(2)	1,109 889	31 50	113 281	138 22	13 68	1 8
Smalting and refining, zinc	1919 1914	2,272 1,641	160		677	1,359		1,435 282		
estate : All other industries	1919 1914	7,750 4,108	325 (2)	40 (2)	3,616 1,298	358 657	1,181 306	309 78	999 1,036	922 673
Total for cities.	1019	11,433	310	803		520	2,088		802	700
ARDMORE.	1914	6,153	(1)	(3)	4,943 2,117	798	1,056 43	1,255 100 48	943	1,139
BARTERSVILLE	1910	246			68		44	14	92	37 33
Omokasità	1919 1914	548 337	(2)	383 (²)	54 225	••••••	48 2	2	16 41	45 69
8 /m	1910 1914	478 283	(2)	(3)	72 35	16	128 39	25 28	135 106	118 59
COTHERS.	1019 1014	244 185	(2)	(2)	163 96	27 8	15 12		23 9	16 60
MOALESTER.	1919 1914	149 171	(2) 3	(2)	24 56	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- 56 25	. 7 9	30 16	29 65
Murgess.	1910 1914	1,218 828	(2)	(2)	584 157	48 6	1 4 0 370	357 12	21 63	66 220
Orlahoma City	1919 1914	4,375 2,226	188 (²)	272	2,504 600	330 603	594 521	173 34	182 256	132 212
OKMULGEE	1919	455	1		137		106	145	66	•••••
APULPA	1919 1914	552 433	(2)	(2) 126	- 68 46	38 74	6	299	14 29	278
BAWNES.	1919 1914	1,114 845	(²) 56	(2)	908 725	5	44 18	8	15 9	90 80
TOISA.	1919 1914	1,749 845	(²) 54	(2)	250 177	86 86	870 63	185 9	174 414	130 96
¹ Includes 48 and under for 1914 and 1909,	a Corresi	onding fig	ures not av	ailable.		‡ Includes	"iron and	steel, weld	ling."	

Includes 48 and under for 1914 and 1909,

a Corresponding figures not available.

^{65306 - 21 - 2}

TABLE 10.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919.

	тот	AL.	agentum de la managenta					EST	ABLISHI	ients	EMPLO	YING	}			-			-
industry and city.	nts.	s (averago oer).	No wage earn- ers.	1 to wa earn inclus	ge ers,	6 to we earn inclu	ge ers,	21 t we earr inclu	ige iers,	ear	o 100 age ners, isive.	ear	to 250 rage rners, usive.	ear	nge mers,	car	1,000 age ners, isivo.	W	1,000 age ners,
	Establishments	Wage carners (number	Establish- monts.	Establish- ments.	Wage еатпегѕ.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage carners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage carners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.
All industries	2,445	20,503	427	1,400	2,956	374	4,009	136	4, 205	46	3,168	37	6,209	11	3,323	1	818	4	4,725
Bread and other bakery products Brick and burnt-clay ballast	288 22	993 628	52	208	436 10	24 9	195 155	3 7	90 245	á.	218			. 1	272				
Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies. Flour-mill and gristmill products.	12 227	2,687 958	92	99	175	26	265	4 6	148 212	1 4	83 306	2	312	4	1,326	1	818		*****
Foundry and machine-shop products	114 16 115	1,717 1,692 831 1,947	7 3	52 1 68 123	148 4 180 223.	31 39 12	350 388 139	15 1 6 3	471 29 152 123	8 6 2 2	552 424 111 104	8	196 1,235	.!	291			i	1,087
Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills. Oil and cake, cottonseed Petroloum, refining.	51.	546 930 4,612	3	30 8 7	67 31 22	17 19 24	190 240 275	4 24 18	100 659 651	25	180	10	1,776	i	291			i	1,208
Printing and publishing, book and job Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Smelting and refining, zinc	1 410	505 1,415 2,272 7,770	23 138 100	53 227 530	137 432 1,091	14 88 1 120	387 14 1, 261	3 35	218 113 1,075	1 12	59 737	3 6 7	424 1,115 1,151	4	1,143			2	2,455
Total for cities	745	11,433	80	371	911	192	2, 077	62	1,891	24	1,648	10	1,518	4	1, 299	1	818	1	1,271
Ardmore. Bartlesville. Chickasha. Enid.	32 24	305 246 548 478	2 2 1 7	20 18 15 22	46 43 35 63	9 9 5 18	94 109 75 192	3 8 2 3	94 94 56 100	1	71	i	123	î	382				
GUTHRIE MCALESTER MUSECGEE OKLAHOMA CITY	. 82	244 149 1,218 4,375	7 2 9 34		42 21 109 267	8 7 19 49	92 79 171 544	1 2 4 30	26 49 117 934	1 2 8	84 147 562	2 3	318 525		356 272			i	1,271
Okmulgee Sapulpa Shawnee Tulsa	29 45	455 552 1,114 1,749	3 4 8	28	32 39 54 160	8 0 8 46	91 70 60 491	2 1 3 8	64 28 117 212	1	155 56 573	1 1 2	113 126 313	1	289	i	818	-	

TABLE 11.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

									i i			
VALUE OF PRODUCT.		UMBER C BLISHME			GE NUMB E EARNE		VAL.	UE OF PRODUC	ts.	VALUE ADD	ED BY MANU	FACTURE.
	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909
All classes	2,445	2,518	2,310	29, 503	17, 443	13,143	\$401, 362, 869	\$102,005,693	\$ 53, 682, 405	\$ 88, 757, 040	\$ 31, 035, 943	\$19, 529, 511
Loss than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$500,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	710 848 541 215 59 72	1,403 707 256 121 17 14	1,182 727 295 102 4	397 1,825 4,217 6,087 3,904 13,073	1,618 (2,576 3,065) 7,233 2,951	1,668 2,863 3,908 4,406 298	1, 840, 360 8, 819, 984 24, 158, 638 47, 539, 996 40, 090, 378 278, 908, 413	3, 163, 934 6, 824, 096 10, 885, 671 25, 811, 976 11, 972, 363 43, 342, 654	2,675,597 7,194,608 13,057,308 25,870,562 4,884,270	1,151,348 4,893,614 11,360,580 { 16,810,315 10,968,092 43,573,082	2,012,505 3,783,033 4,718,895 11,301,582 9,159,028	1, 762, 690 4, 142, 194 5, 877, 865 7, 001, 117 715, 775
							PER CENT DI	STRIBUTION.				<u>. Piag</u>
All classes	10 0. 0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000 . \$5,000 to \$20,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$100,000 to \$1,000,000 . \$100,000 to \$1,000,000 . \$1,000,000 and over .	29. 0 34. 7 22. 1 8. 8 2. 4 3. 0	55.7 28.1 10.2 4.8 0.7 0.6	51. 2. 31. 5 12. 8 4. 4 0. 2	1.3 6.2 14.3 20.6 13.2 44.4	9. 3 14. 8 17. 6 41. 5 16. 9	12, 7 21, 8 29, 7 33, 5 2, 3	0.5 2.2 6.0 11.8 10.0 69.5	3. 1 6. 7 10. 7 25. 3 11. 7 42. 5	5, 0 13, 4 24, 3 48, 2 9, 1	1.3 5.5 12.8 18.9 12.4 49.1	6, 5 12, 2 15, 2 36, 0 20, 5	9, 2 21, 2 30. 35, 8 3, 7

TABLE 12.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES: 1919 AND 1914.

	I		IBER O				NUMBET ARNERS		YA	LUE OF PROI	overs.		YALUR AI	DED BY M.	Anufac	TURE.
INDUSTRY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	1919	1914		cent ation.	1919	1914		cent oution,	1919	1914		cent oution.	1919	1914		cent
			1919	1914	ļ ;		1919	1914			1919	1914			1919	1914
BREAD AND OTHER BAKERY PRODUCTS.	288	342	100.0	100.0	993	697	100. 0	100.0	\$ 8, 128, 632	\$2,773, 811	100.0	100.0	\$3,088,390	\$1, 1 93, 015	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000 . \$5,000 to \$20,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$100,000 and over	53 137 90 8	203 120 119	18. 4 47. 6 31. 2 2. 8	59. 4 35. 1 5. 6	17 189 379 408	109 242 1 346	1. 7 19. 0 38. 2 41. 1	15.6 34.7 49.6	144, 904 1, 518, 685 3, 559, 976 2, 905, 067	515, 820 1, 076, 800 1, 181, 191	1. 8 18. 7 43. 8 35. 7	18. 6 38. 8 42. 6	63, 835 594, 265 1, 220, 441 1, 209, 849	235, 037 467, 571 1 490, 407	2. 1 19. 2 39. 5 39. 2	19. 7 39. 2 41. 1
FLOUR-MILL AND GRISTMILL PRODUCTS	227	253	100.0	100.0	958	700	100.0	100.0	49, 843, 800	16, 688, 690	100.0	100. 0	5, 663, 705	2, 321, 724	100, 0	100.0
Less filen \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1100,000 and over.	21	101 72 48 24 5 8	23. 3 31. 7 25. 1 9. 3 4. 0 6. 6	30.9 28.5 19.0 9.5 2.0 1.2	3 25 116 126 91 597	34 79 120 2 367	0. 3 2. 6 12. 1 13. 2 9. 5 62. 3	4. 9 11. 3 17. 1 52. 4	141, 410 786, 393 2, 764, 409 4, 935, 868 5, 655, 064 35, 560, 656	264, 261 782, 774 1, 940, 908 5, 946, 550 3, 957, 957 8, 796, 231	0.3 1.6 5.5 9.9 11.3 71.3	1. 6 4. 7 11. 6 35. 6 23. 7 22. 7	25, 981 129, 913 432, 538 661, 090 821, 301 3, 592, 882	65, 436 163, 308 322, 945 21, 321, 452 448, 585	0, 5 2, 3 7, 6 11, 7 14, 5 63, 4	2.8 7.0 13.9 56.9
FOUNDRY AND MACHINE-SHOP PRODUCTS 8	124	99	100.0	100.0	1,737	785	100. 0	100.0	13,608,577	2, 856, 571	100.0	10 0. 0	7, 331, 666	1,341,946	100. 0	100, 0
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 and over.	21 39 33 25 6	38 31 22 28	16. 9 31. 5 26. 6 20. 2 4. 8	38.4 31.3 22.2 8.1	11 122 304 864 436	50 164 230 2341	0.6 7.0 17.5 49.7 25.1	6, 4 20, 9 29, 3 43, 4	55, 474 446, 141 1, 590, 789 5, 632, 292 5, 873, 881	94, 875 300, 855 871, 197 21, 589, 644	0. 5 3. 3 11. 7 41. 4 43. 2	3. 3 10. 5 30. 5 55. 6	48, 431 320, 561 1, 014, 825 2, 888, 374 3, 059, 475	74, 381 204, 903 420, 058 2 642, 604	0.7 4.4 13.8 39.4 41.7	5, 5 15, 3 31, 3 47, 9
ICE, MANUFACTURED		97	100.0	20.6	831	528	100.0	3.2	3, 574, 431	1, 604, 146	100.0	100.0	2,530,356 24,471	1,202,018	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000.	51 42 9	55 22	44.3 36.5 7.8	56. 7 22. 7	150 400 268	220 201	1. 6 18. 1 48. 1 32. 3	41. 7 55. 1	590, 555 1, 774, 504 1, 172, 212	44, 566 643, 636 915, 944	1.0 16.5 49.0 32.8	2. 8 40. 1 57. 1	396, 968 1, 292, 783 816, 134	29, 800 474, 750 697, 402	1.0 15.7 51.1 32.3	2, 5 39, 5 58, 0
OIL AND CAKE, COTTONSEED		60	100.0	100.0	930	851 188	100.0	100.0	18, 907, 312	7, 589, 813	100.0	100.0	2, 575, 169	1, 306, 410		100.0
Less than \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	28 15	25 35	54. 9 29. 4	58.3	470 415	663	4. 8 50. 5 44. 6	22, 1 77. 9	359, 577 8, 191, 228 10, 358, 507	1, 128, 143 6, 461, 670	1.9 43.3 54.8	14. 9 85. 1	54, 053 1, 289, 537 1, 231, 578	200, 326 1, 106, 084	2. 1 50. 1 47. 8	15.4 84.7
PETROLEUM, REFINING		23	100.0	100.0	4,612	516	100.0	100.0	150, 673, 458	13,014,372	100.0	100.0	23, 523, 736	3, 423, 635	100.0	100.0
Less than \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000- \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	6 14 14 32	0 9 3 5	9, 1 21, 2 21, 2 48, 5	26. 1 39. 1 13. 0 21. 7	28 116 285 4, 183	29 2 270 217	0. 0 2. 5 6. 2 90. 7	5. 6 52. 3 42. 1	206, 567 4, 592, 827 10, 026, 902 135, 847, 162	305, 091 3, 349, 212 1, 817, 099 7, 542, 970	0.1 3.0 6.7 90.2	2.3 25.7 14.0 58.0	31, 427 236, 164 1, 538, 976 21, 717, 169	70,428 1,468,562 1,875,645	0, 1 1, 0 6, 5 92, 3	2.3 42.9 54.8
PRINTING AND PUBLISHING, NEWSPAPERS AND PERIODICALS		542	100.0	100.0	1, 415	1,318	100.0	100.0	7, 704, 823	3, 237, 734	100.0	100.0	5, 521, 909	2, 532, 255	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 and over.	209 154 38 6 8	421 103 13 6	51. 0 37. 0 9. 3 1. 5 0. 7	77. 7 19. 0 2. 4 0. 9	105 341 371 224 374	413 382 218 305	7.4 24.1 26.2 15.8 26.4	31. 3 20. 0 16. 5 23. 1	529, 285 1, 424, 481 1, 606, 310 1, 234, 721 2, 910, 028	859, 052 816, 717 615, 525 946, 440	6. 9 18. 5 20. 8 16. 0 37. 8	26. 5 25. 2 19. 0 29. 2	410, 543 1, 085, 920 1, 238, 945 920, 585 1, 865, 936	692, 182 643, 529 459, 260 787, 284	7.4 19.7 22.4 16.7 33.8	27. 3 25. 4 18. 1 29. 1

Includes the group "\$100,000 to \$500,000."

TABLE 13.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE: 1919.

		estab- its.		lge Vers.	VALUE PRODUC		VALUE AD			of estab- ents.		GE Vers.	VALUE PRODUC		VALUE ADD MANUFACI	
	CTY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	Number of establishments.	Average num- ber.	Per cent of total.	Amount.	Per cent of total.	Amount.	Per cent of total.	CITY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	Number of lishmer	Average num- ber.	Per cent of total.	Amount.	Per cent of total,	Amount.	Per cent of total.
	ARDMORE	35	305	100.0	\$4,965,622	100.0	\$1, 397, 682	100.0	GUTHRIE	36	244	100.0	\$3, 330, 365	100.0	\$ 527, 378	100.0
	Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 and over.	7 8 16 4	6 16 124 150	2.0 5.2 40.7 52.1	27, 591 85, 774 796, 056 4, 056, 201	0. 6 1. 7 16. 0 81. 7	15, 660 52, 357 396, 789 932, 876	1.1 3.7 28.4 66.7	Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 and over	14 10 12	12 25 207	4. 9 10. 2 84. 8	30, 997 112, 439 3, 186, 929	0. 9 3. 4 95. 7	22, 102 54, 561 450, 715	4. 2 10. 3 85. 5
	BARTLESVILLE	32	246	100.0	1, 905, 575	100.0	1, 022, 868	100.0	McAlester Less than \$5,000	20	149	100.0	1, 529, 357 9, 160	0.6	469, 538 5, 202	100.0
	Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$500,000	6 8 18	3 14 229	1, 2 5, 7 93, 1	17, 495 87, 451 1, 800, 629	0. 0 4. 6 94. 5	0, 312 48, 413 968, 143	0.8 4.7 94.7	\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000	4 9 3	7 102 39	4.7 68.5 26.2	35, 072 458, 564 1, 026, 561	2.3 30.0 67.1	18, 396 273, 210 172, 730	8. 9 58. 2 36. 8
	Сискаяна	24	548	100.0	4, 598, 973	100:0	1, 223, 018	10 0.0	Muskogee Less than \$5,000	82 10	1,218	100.0	8, 402, 888 34, 057	0.4	3,027,312	0.7
ŀ	Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 and over.	4 8 7 5	3 23 51 471	0.5 4.2 9.3 85.9	14, 539 83, 555 325, 610 4, 175, 269	0.3 1.8 7.1 90.8	7, 845 43, 647 122, 169 1, 049, 357	0.6 3.6 10.0 85.8	\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	36 24 6 6	90 148 210 764	7. 4 12. 2 17. 2 62. 7	421, 371 981, 053 1, 495, 287 5, 471, 120	5.0 11.7 17.8 65.1	249, 272 497, 108 772, 049 1, 486, 921	8. 2 16. 4 25. 5 49. 1
	ENID	51	478	100.0	13, 073, 672	100.0	2, 223, 029	100.0	OKLAHOMA CITY Less than \$5,000	227	4,375	100.0	\$69, 970, 788 100, 860	100.0	\$11,326,614 65,960	100.0
	Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000 29,000 to \$100,000 100,000 to \$500,000 .500,000 and over.	9 14 17 5 6	3 40 130 60 245	0.6 8.4 27.2 12.6 51.3	25, 171 145, 713 847, 033 1, 015, 044 11, 040, 711	0. 2 1. 1 6. 5 7. 8 84. 5	17, 743 85, 440 398, 989 253, 492 1, 467, 365	0.8 3.8 17.9 11.4 66.0	\$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over	67 69 38 5	155 619 1,071 185 2,330	3. 5 14. 1 24. 5 4. 2	808, 679 3, 526, 405 8, 025, 937 3, 596, 106 53, 912, 801	1. 2 5. 0 11. 5 5. 1 77. 1	516, 760 1, 775, 615 8, 210, 037 596, 144 5, 162, 098	4.6 15.7 28.3 5.3 45.6

² Includes the group "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000."

Includes "iron and steel, welding."

TABLE 13.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE. 1919—Continued.

	of estab- nents.	WA EARD		VALUE PRODUC		VALUE ADI MANUFAC			estab- nts.	WA EARN	GE NERS.	VALUE PRODUC		AYLAE YDI	DED BY
CITY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT,	Number of lishmer	Aver- age num- ber.	Per cent of total.	Amount.	Per cent of total.	Amount.	Per cent of total.	CITY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT,	number of estab	Average number.	Per cent of total.	Amount.	Por cent of total.	Amount.	Per cent of total,
ORMULGEE	29	455	100.0	\$ 3,991,231	100.0	\$986, 131	100.0	SHAWNEE	45	1, 114	100.0	\$5, 742, 944	100.0	\$ 2, 188, 943	100.0
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 and over		4 15 79 357	0. 0 3, 3 17. 4 78. 5	18, 886 97, 828 355, 062 3, 519, 455	0.5 2.5 8.9 88.2	12,074 52,974 171,874 749,209	1. 2 5. 4 17. 4 76. 0	Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 and over	12 19 9 5	9 45 95 965	0.8 4.0 8.5 86.6	33, 223 197, 100 467, 979 5, 044, 642	0. 6 3. 4 8. 1 87. 8	17, 640 110, 939 288, 349 1, 772, 015	5.1
SAPULPA	29	552	100.0	2, 197, 083	190.0	1, 116, 038	100.0	Tulsa	135	1,749		14, 050, 073	100.0	7, 393, 008	
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$1,003,000	13	1 25 71 455	0. 2 4. 5 12. 9 82. 4	12,530 143,678 435,342 1,005,533	0.6 6.5 19.8 73.1	8, 874 87, 400 245, 359 774, 405	0. 8 7. 8 22. 0 69. 4	Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	18 37 49 23 8	12 81 393 649 614	0.7 4.6 22.6 37.1 35.1	48, 477 415, 429 2, 300, 775 4, 402, 995 6, 882, 307	0.3 3.0 16.4 31.3 49.0	33, 575 289, 209 1, 199, 142 2, 211, 329 3, 709, 753	8.2 16.2 29.9

TABLE 14.—CHARACTER OF OWNERSHIP, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914.

		מיא	MBER	OF	AVE	RAGE	NUMBEI	R OF W	AGE E	ARNER	s.		V	ALUE OF PRO	DUCTS.			
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen- sus year.	eatab 1W0	LISHM VED B			In est	tablishr ned by	nents	Per c	ent of	total.	İ	Of estab	lishments ow	ned by—	Per e	ent of t	otal.
	your.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions	All oth- ers.	Total.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All oth- ors.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All oth- ers.	Total.	Individ- uals.	Corpora- tions.	All others.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- ilons.	
All industries	1919 1914 1909	1, 264 1, 533 1, 257	708 549 501	473 436 552	29, 503 17, 443 13, 143	2, 891 3, 008 3, 113	25, 267 13, 037 8, 225	I,345 1,398 1,805	9.8 17.2 23.7	85.6 74.7 62.6	4.6 8.0 13.7	\$401, 362, 869 102, 005, 693 53, 682, 405	\$22,749,408 8,048,451 7,099,080	\$367, 461, 271 88, 689, 116 39, 390, 339	\$11,152,190 5, 268, 126 6, 592, 986	5.7 7.9 14.3	91.6 86.9 78.4	2.8 5.2 12.3
Bread and other bakery products.	1919 1914	225 280	12 5	51 57	993 697	464 366	412 213	117 118	46.7 52.5	41. f 30. 6	11.8 18.9	8, 128, 682 2, 778, 811	4, 206, 377 1, 648, 706	2, 819, 655 539, 409	1, 102, 600 585, 636	51,7 59,4	34.7 19.4	13,6 21,1
Flour-mill and gristmill products.	1919 1914	93 117	76 60	58 70	958 700	57 97	832 508	69 95	5.9 13.9	86, 8 72, 6	7. 2 13. 6	49, 843, 800 16, 688, 690	1, 997, 989 1, 086, 923	44, 485, 782 14, 022, 694	3, 360, 029 1, 579, 073	4.0 6.5	89. 3 84. 0	6.7 9.5
Foundry and machine- shop products. ¹	1919 1914	48 48	56 32	20 19	1,737 785	279 199	1,390 492	68 94	16.1 25.3	80.0 62.7	3.9 12.0	13, 608, 577 2, 856, 571	2, 132, 111 687, 347	11, 108, 731 1, 954, 653	367, 735 214, 571	15.7 24,1	81.0 68.4	2.7 7.5
Ice, manufactured	1919 1914	15 10	79 69	21 18	891 528	30 25	786 435	65 68	3.6 4.7	88. 6 82. 4	7.8 12.9	8, 574, 431 1, 604, 146	111, 862 76, 958	3, 191, 482 1, 336, 356	271, 087 190, 832	3.1 4.8	89, 3 83, 3	7, 6 11, 9
Oil and cake, cottonseed	1919 1914	1 5	45 52	5 3	980 851	21	873 823	2 57 7	2. 5	93.9 96.7	6.1 0.8	18, 907, 312 7, 589, 813	95, 079	17, 805, 814 7, 402, 185	21, 101, 498 32, 549	1.3	94.2 98.3	5.8 0.4
Petroleum, refining	1919 1914	1	65 23		4, 612 516		² 4,612 516			100.0 100.0		150, 673, 458 13, 014, 372		150, 673, 458 13, 014, 372			100.0 100.0	
Printing and publishing, newspapers and peri- odicals.	1919 1914	273 396	60 74	77 72	1, 415 1, 318	586 541	\$85 642	144 135	27.3 41.0	62.5 48.7	10.2 10.2	7, 704, 823 3, 237, 734	1,027,082 1,096,261	5, 314, 538 1, 808, 350	762, 303 333, 123	21, 1 33, 9	69. 0 55. 8	9, 9 10, 3
Total for cities	1019 1914	321 281	295 201	129 109	11, 433 6, 153	l, 188 748	9, 815 5, 003	430 404	10.4 12.1	85.8 81.3	3.8 6.6	133, 758, 571 36, 308, 575	11, 116, 860 2, 366, 804	119, 382, 901 32, 386, 701	8, 258, 810 1, 555, 070	8,3 6,5	89. 3 89. 2	2,4 4,3
ARDMORE	1919	17	11	7	805	70	215	20	28.0	70.5	6.6	4, 965, 622	353, 489	4, 431, 204	177, 920	7.1	89. 3	3.6
BARTLESVILLE	1919	17	10	5	246	102	131	13	41, 5	53.3	5.3	1, 905, 575	848, 907	922, 678	133, 990	44.5	48.4	7.0
Chickasha	1919 1914	9 15	11 8	6	548 3 37	30 19	510 293	8 25	5. 5 5. 6	93.1 86.9	1.5 7.4	4, 598, 973 1, 719, 676	110, 903 63, 059	4, 418, 830 1, 592, 330	69, 240 64, 287	2.4 3.7	98. 1 92. 6	1.5 3.7
Enid	1919 1914	21 16	22 20	8	478 283	103 34	358 225	17 24	21, 5 12, 0	74.9 79.5	3. 6 8. 5	13, 073, 672 2, 610, 533	4, 162, 940 106, 015	8, 848, 585 2, 412, 498	62, 147 92, 020	81. 8 4. 1	67.7 92.4	0, 5 8, 5
GUTHRIE	1919 1914	22 19	5 6	9 5	244 185	43	244 128	14	23. 2	100.0 69.2	7.6	3, 830, 365 853, 485	110,715	³ 3, 330, 365 705, 639	37, 131	13.0	100.0 82.7	4.4
McAlester	1919 1914	7 16	10 11	3 6	149 171	11 26	125 120	13 25	7. 4 15. 2	83.9 70.2	8.7 14.6	1, 529, 357 578, 511	117, 063 72, 657	1, 327, 198 410, 347	85, 096 90, 507	7.7 12.7	83.8 71.5	5.6 15.8
Muskogre	1919 1914	34 34	30 33	18 13	1, 218 828	105 92	1,072 694	41 42	8.6 11.1	88. 0 83. 8	3.4 5.1	8,402,888 2,754,811	605, 832 227, 467	7, 390, 868 2, 345, 000	406, 188 182, 344	7, 2 8, 3	88. 0 85. 1	4.8 6.6
OKLAHOMA CITY	1919 1914	79 86	109 76	39 33	4, 375 2, 226	277 202	3,929 1,861	169 163	6,3 9,1	89. 8 83. 6	3.9 7.3	69, 970, 788 20, 725, 811	1,789,793 730,011	66, 994, 890 19, 462, 281	1, 186, 105 533, 599	2.6 3.5	95.7 93.9	1. 7 2. 8
ORMULGEE	1919	14	10	5	455	33	402	20	7.3	88.4	4.4	3,991 231	231, 272	3, 636, 040	123, 919	5.8	91.1	3,1
Sapulpa	1919 1914	16 16	7	6 7	552 433	55 45	479 369	18 19	10.0 10.4	86. 8 85. 2	3.8 4.4	2, 197, 083 604, 457	272, 275 102, 887	1, 755, 204 416, 467	169, 604 85, 603	12, 4 16, 9	79.9 68.9	7.7 14.2
Shawnee	1919 191 4	23 27	14 11	8 8	1,114 845	47 82	1,038 750	29 13	4.2 9.7	93. 2 88. 8	2.6 1.5	5, 742, 944 2, 597, 965	191,727 182,719	5, 864, 571 2, 334, 728	186, 646 80, 518	3,3	03. 4 89. 9	3,3
Tulsa	1919 191 4	62 52	56 29	17 22	1,749 846	355 203	1, 312 563	82 79	20.3 24.0	75.0 66.6	4.7 9.3	14, 050, 073 3, 868, 326	2, 432, 659 771, 774	10, 959, 468 2, 707, 461	657, 946 389, 091	17.3 20.0	78.0 70.0	4.7 10.0

¹ Includes "iron and steel, welding."

² Includes the group "Individuals."

 $^{{}^{\}mathfrak s}$ Includes the groups "Individuals" and "All others."

TABLE 15.—MANUFACTURES, BY POPULATION GROUPS, IN CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

			CITIES	HAVING	A POPULATION	or 10,0	00 or over.		THE STATE OU	
	Cen-	Aggregate.	Total.		10,000 to 2	5,000.	25,000 to 10	0,000.	A POPULATIO 10,000 OR O	
	year.		Number or amount.	Per cent of aggre- gate.	Number or amount.	Per cent of aggre- gate.	Number or amount.	Per cent of aggre- gate.	Number or amount.	Por cent of aggre- gate.
Number of places	1919 1914 1900		12 9 8		9 6 0		3 3 2			
Population 1	1920 1915 1910	2, 028, 283 2, 026, 534 1, 057, 155	317, 264 237, 094 168, 866	15.6 11.7 10.2	123,617 88,452 79,383	6.1 4.4 4.8	193,647 148,642 89,483	9.5 7.3 5.4	1,711,019 1,789,440 1,488,289	84, 4 88, 3 89, 8
Number of establishments	1919 1914 1909	2, 445 2, 518 2, 310	745 591 486	30, 5 23, 5 21, 0	301 213 251	12.3 8.5 10.9	444 378 235	18. 2 15. 0 10. 2	1,700 1,027 1,824	69. 5 76. 5 79. 0
Average number of wage earners	1919 1914 1939	29, 503 17, 443 13, 143	11,433 6,153 4,176	38. 8 35. 3 31. 8	4,091 2,254 2,397	13. 9 12. 9 18. 2	7,342 3,899 1,779	24. 9 22. 4 13. 5	18,070 11,290 8,967	01, 2 64, 7 68, 2
Value of products	1909 1914 1818	\$401,362,869 102,005,693 53,682,405	\$133,758,571 36,308,575 19,864,676	33.3 35.6 37.0	\$41,334,822 8,959,627 9,717,641	10. 3 8. 8 18, 1	\$92, 423, 749 27, 348, 948 10, 147, 035	23. 0 26. 8 18. 9	\$207,604,298 65,697,118 33,817,729	66, 7 64, 4 63, 0
Yolus added by manufacture	1919 1914 1909	88,757,040 31,035,943 19,520,511	32,901,559 10,106,225 6,966,763	37.1 32.6 35.7	11, 154, 625 2, 731, 838 3, 443, 467	12.6 8.8 17.6	21, 746, 934 7, 374, 387 3, 523, 296	24, 5 23, 8 18, 0	55, 855, 481 20, 929, 718 12, 562, 748	$02.9 \\ 07.4 \\ 04.3$

t Population of 1920, as of Jan. 1, 1920; 1915, estimated population as of July 1, 1914 (per reports consus of manufactures, 1914); 1910, as of Apr. 15, 1910.

TABLE 16.—PRINCIPAL INDUSTRIES IN CITIES HAVING 50,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE, WITH PER CENT OF TOTAL FOR STATE: 1919.

	γ.	LUE OF	PRODUCTS.			VA	LUE OF	PRODUCTS.	nin in mentan na tuke name
CITY AND INDUSTRY.	Amount,	Per cent of total	Increase ov	er 1914.	CITY AND INDUSTRY.	Amount,	Per cent of	Increase ov	er 1914.
	1919,	for the state.	Amount.	Per cont.	*	1919,	total for the state.	Amount.	Per cent.
OKLAHOMA CITY.					Tulsa.				
Flour-mill and gristmill products Bread and other bakery products	\$8, 752, 640 2, 845, 186	17. 6 35. 0	\$6,007,018 1,998,719	218. 8 285. 3	Printing and publishing, newspapers and	\$ 6, 669, 577 _\	49, 4		370. 2
Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Printing and publishing, book and job	2, 302, 773 1, 409, 474	30.7 56.2	1, 551, 329 902, 470	191, 2 215, 3	periodicals. Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with saw-	1, 377, 209	17.9	1, 080, 082	363.5
Confectionery and ice cream Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with saw-	1, 154, 844	32.2	839, 585	288. 3	Bread and other bakery products	844, 744 700, 805 503, 226	26.8 8.6 20.1	552, 214 509, 705 480, 255	188. 8 266. 8 589. 6
milis	809, 724	25.7	594, 522	276. 3	Flour-mill and gristmill products	(+)	(1) ·	(1)	(1)
Coffee, reasting and grinding. Druggists' proparations. Oil and cake, cottonseed.	(1)	(1)	(4)	(-)				1	
Petroleum, refining.	`′								ļ
Slaughtering and most packing	J)					

¹ Relative rank can not be shown without disclosing individual operations.

TABLE 17.—NUMBER AND HORSEPOWER OF TYPES OF PRIME MOVERS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

<u> </u>						·····	·		
	NUMBER O	F ENGINES C	R MOTORS.			Horsepow	ER.		
POWER.					Amount.		Per ce	ent distribut	tion.
	1910	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1900
Primary power, total	5,822	3, 251	2, 235	139,983	97, 308	71, 139	100.0	100.0	100.0
Owned Steam Englace	1,846 1,080	1,538 842 (1) (1)	1,437 882 (1) (1)	104, 115 79, 707 72, 723	87,035 70,803 (1)	65,791 56,643	74. 4 56. 9 52. 0 5. 0	89.4 72.8	92. 5 79. 6
Turbines. Internal-combustion engines Water Water wheels and turbines. Water motors	744 22 11	(1) 685 11 8 8	539 6 5 1	79,707 72,723 6,984 24,133 275 259	15,976 256 253 3	8,676 472 470 2	0.2 0.2 0.2 (2)	16.4 0,3 0.3 (2)	12 2 0.7 0.7 (2)
Rented Electric. Other	3,976 4,976	1,716 1,718	858 858	35, 808 35, 435 433	10, 273 10, 068 205	5, 348 5, 281 67	25. 6 25. 3 0. 3	10.6 10.3 0.2	7.5 7.4 0.1
Electric	4,957 3,976 981	2,324 1,716 608	985 858 127	54,605 35,435 19,170	23,760 10,068 13,692	7, 887 5, 281 2, 606	100. 0 64. 9 35. 1	100.0 42.4 57.6	100.0 67.0 33.0

¹ Not reported separately.

Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.

TABLE 18.—FUEL CONSUMED, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919.

			1		1	
	co.	AL.	Coke	Thursday	Gasoline and	
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Anthracite 1 (tons, 2,240 pounds).	Bituminous (tons, 2,000 pounds).	(tons, 2,000 pounds).	Fuel oils (barrels).	other volatile oils (barrels).	Gas (1,000 cubic feet).
All industries. 1910. 1914. Per cent of increase. 1914.	44,433 1,082	478,734 429,745 11.4	37,409 20,870 25,2	3, 163, 152 224, 575 1312. 8	0,108 (2) (2)	40, 523, 914 24, 078, 701 68, 3
Brick and burnt-clay ballast. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies Coment. Coke, not including gas-house coke.	1	27, 587 9, 374 86, 156 17, 848	94	47,030		1,964,706 1,100,048 2,300,000
Coke, not including gas-house coke. Flour-mill and gristmill products	50	23,504		54,952	1,192	259,652
Foundry and machine-shop products. Glass Ice, manufactured. Oil and cake, cottonseed.	992 1,586	923 10 33,460 46,372	4,703	12,817 3,042 69,916 32,454	964 187 343 2,082	400,901 2,332,610 1,893,018 894,025
Petroleum, refining. Slaughtering and meat packing Smelting and refining, zine. All other industries.	41,228 483	91,798 5,268 102,005 34,429	482 31,353 777	2,632,184 241,362 52,844	573 24 110 3,653	11, 847, 807 512, 886 15, 526, 316 1, 902, 144
Total for cities.	111	26, 367	3,524	534,836	1,816	3,670,612
ARDMORE. BARTLESVILLE. CHICKASHA ENID	$\frac{24}{4}$	302 180 3,244 2,563	125 126 134	60,632 35,116 82,786	, 615 139 201	142,404 503,374 1,711 · 160,174
GUTHRIE		2, 873		7,450	10	81,236 20,450
MUSKOGEN OKLAHOMA CITY		0,009 6,892	342 675	103,272 167,922	91 202	325, 353 885, 426
ORMULGEE	26	3	360	44,356	125 17	642, 443 252, 813
SHAWNEE TULSA	4 10	2,118 1,526	214 1,548	7,634 25,668	13 403	198,585 447,684

¹ Includes some semianthracite coal.

SPECIAL STATISTICS.

For a number of important industries the Census Bureau collects, by means of special schedules, certain details which do not appear on the general schedule. Data for three of these industries for Oklahoma are here presented.

Petroleum, refining (Table 19).—Measured by value of products, this industry, which in 1909 was eleventh in the state, and third in 1914, now holds first rank, with products constituting in value 37.5 per cent of the total for all manufacturing industries. Among the states it ranks fifth, being exceeded only by New Jersey, Texas, California, and Pennsylvania, in the order named. In 1914 the state ranked eighth in the petroleum refining industry. Table 19 gives the statistics in detail for 1919 in comparison with 1914 and 1909.

The total production of refined oils in 1919, the same including gasoline and naphthas, fuel oils, illumi-

nating oils, and lubricating oils, was 33,200,145 barrels of 50 gallons as compared with 8,610,533 barrels in 1914, and 792,682 in 1909.

The figures show a quantity increase from 1914 to 1919 of 286 per cent. The ratio increase from 1909 to 1914 was somewhat higher on account of the relatively small production in 1909. Of the total production of refined oils in 1919, fuel oils constituted 49.1 per cent, gasoline and naphthas 33.4 per cent, illuminating oils 15.8 per cent, and lubricating oils 1.7 per cent. In 1914 the distribution percentages were fuel oils 55.1, gasoline and naphthas 23.5, illuminating oils 20.4, and lubricating oils 1 per cent, whereas in 1909 the percentages were, respectively, 51.6, 15.8, 30.9, and 1.7. Although all classes of refined oils have increased, the distribution percentages show progressive increases for gasoline and naphthas, with decreases for illuminating oils, and for the last semidecade in fuel oils.

² Included in figures for fuel oils.

TABLE 19.—PETROLEUM, REFINING: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	1			E111110. 1919, 1914, AND 1909.			
	1919	1914	1909		1919	1914	1909
MATERIALS.		i		PRODUCTS—continued.			
Total cost	\$127, 149, 722	\$ 9, 590, 737	\$ 575, 4 73	Lubricating olls: Gailons	28, 394, 810	4,379,550	655, 500
Crude petroleum:	10 100 515			Value. Liquid asphaltic road oils:	\$ 1,317,900	\$ 341, 256	\$33,396
Cride petroleum; Barrels (42 gallons) Cost Distillates Eurobased and Yerun;	42, 430, 815 \$108, 741, 915	9, 966, 173 \$8, 740, 159	1,078,286 \$489,552	(fallons. Value. Partly rofined oils sold for recumning: (fallons.	3, 042, 600 \$137, 557	² 7, 975, 400 \$ 85, 489	\$2,190,200 \$23,119
Distillates puremaser and results Barrels	125, 270 \$177, 622	} (1)	(1)		13,575,730 \$902,996	} (*)	(a)
Barrels Cost Casing-head gasoline purchased: Barrels Barrels	957, 744 \$ 7, 239, 075	(a) {	(1)	Lubricating greases: Galions.	399, 700 \$88, 225	16, 750	h
Cost	•1, 200, 010	' '	(/	Value. Paraffin wax:		\$3,281	
Cost	2 4300, 200			Galions	4,079,190 \$1,061,785	829, 900 \$65, 340	\$35,710
Caustic soda: Pounds		\$104,500	\$22,000	Other special products, value	\$135, 723 \$95, 759	\$327,064	
Other chemicals, COST		J		EQUIPMENT (CAPACITY, GALLONS). Stills:			r
Tons		} (1)	(¹)	Steam— Number	239	70	**
Other filtering material, cost. Containers and materials therefor, cost.		\$31, 932	(¹) \$ 8, 185	Capacity	8, 115, 10 0	1,023,500	121, 600
All othe rmaterials, cost	\$ 9, 7 9 1, 950	\$ 705 , 146	\$35,670	Number	491 10, 438, 400	125 2,411,800	20 279, 300
PRODUCTS.				Pressure— Number	76	} (3)	(⁸)
Total value	\$150,673,458	\$13,014,372	\$1,055,011	Captaty	138		
Naphthas and lighter products: Gasolino—				Number. Capacity. Chilling houses for paraffin:	4,066,000	47	12
GallonsValue	515, 964, 850 \$00, 213, 435	81, 099, 900 \$5, 824, 332		Number Capacity.	274, 000	} (*)	(8)
Naphtha— Gallons Value.	19, 353, 450 \$2, 984, 639]	6, 258, 950 \$350, 137	Filter houses: Number Capacity.	10 413,200	} (3)	(4)
Benzine, etc.— Gallons	18, 878, 560	20, 071, 700 \$1, 074, 237	4000,101	Hydraulic or other presses: Number	410,200)	
Value	\$2,015,000		J	Storage tanks for:	196, 700	} (^a)	(4)
Gallons	262, 455, 270 \$22, 186, 742	87, 734, 150 \$2, 238, 898	12, 255, 450 \$369, 662	Crude petroleum— Number Capacity.	217	61	33
Fuel cils: Distillates— Gallons	24,521,840	19,152,000	.	Refined petroleum— Number	156, 541, 000 1, 673	28,826,000	1,794,000
Value	#1, 195, USI	\$522, 159		Capacity	216, 154, 000	48,791,000	5; 477, 000
GallonsValue	\$5,006,896	9,701,850 \$151,508	20,404,200 \$242,957	Number Capacity. Other storage tanks:	380 88, 735, 000	76 39, 600, 000	(4)
Residual fuel cils— GallonsValue	.: 010,000,070	208, 256, 800 \$2, 380, 808)	Other storage tanks: Number Capacity	348 30, 207, 000	138 1,598,000	(*)
VILLES.		41 , 11,10, 000		Ospacity			<u>'</u>

Included with "All other materials."

Residuum or tar.

* Figures not available.

Flour-mill and gristmill products (Table 20).—This table shows the kind, quantity, and value of the flour-mill and gristmill products for 1919, 1914, and 1909.

Wheat flour was the product of chief value in 1919 as it was in 1914, forming 74.3 per cent and 58.9 per cent, respectively, of the total value of all products of the industry in the state. The total value of products for the industry increased \$33,155,110, or 198.7 per cent, during the five-year period, and the value of wheat flour \$27,216,114, or 276.8 per cent. There was a comparatively smaller increase, however, in the number of barrels of wheat flour, this being 1,392,049, or 67.1 per cent.

TABLE 20.—FLOUR-MILL AND GRISTMILL PRODUCTS (MERCHANT MILLS): 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	1919	1914	1909
Total value	\$19,843,800	\$16,688,690	\$ 19, 1 44 , 475
Wheat flour: Barrels. Value. Com meal and cover flows	3,464,289	2,072,240	2, 205, 039
	\$37,018,315	\$9,832,201	\$10, 959, 367
Barrels. Value. Bran and middlings:	293, 863	266, 284	352, 721
	\$2, 310, 595	\$ 964, 488	\$1, 124, 244
Tons.	132, 036	83, 282	286, 005
Value,	\$5, 908, 371	\$1, 660, 005	\$6, 700, 825

Flour-mill and gristmill products (Table 20).—This | Table 20.—Flour-Mill and Gristmill Products (Merchant Mills): 1919, 1914, and 1909—Continued.

	1919	1914	1909
Feed and offal: Tons. Value.	72, 526 \$1, 148, 441	141,419 \$3,803,072	288,005 \$6,760,825
All other products, valueAll other products, value	\$415, 327 \$6, 750	\$10,533 \$118,391	\$998 \$299,041

Printing and publishing (Table 21).—This table gives the number and aggregate circulation per issue of the various classes of publications reported in Oklahoma in 1919, 1914, and 1909:

TABLE 21.—PRINTING AND PUBLISHING: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

PERIOD OF ISSUE.		MBER LICATIO		AGGREGATE CIRCULATION FER ISSUE.								
	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909						
Total	- 480	596	593	1,020,130	1,081,9 3 3	857, 9 59						
Daily Sunday. Weakly ¹ Monthly ²	382 16	59 12 500 25	87 11 500 15	347,673 187,199 352,255 133,003	242,305 117,158 504,595 217,875	185,479 77,826 513,979 81,175						

¹ Includes, in 1919, 5 semiweeklies and 1 triweekly; in 1914, 3 semiweeklies; in 1909, 1 semiweekly.

³ Includes, in 1919, 1 semimonthly and 1 quarterly; in 1914, 1 quarterly and 4 semimonthlies, and in 1909, 3 semimonthlies.

The increase in circulation of daily newspapers for the five-year period from 1914 to 1919 was 105,368, or 43.5 per cent. Fifty-one of the dailies were published in the afternoon. Their circulation was 217,264, which is 62.5 per cent of the total daily circulation, and an increase of 53,512, or 32.7 per cent, over the afternoon circulation reported for 1914.

The circulation of the Sunday newspapers increased 70,041, or 59.8 per cent, during the five-year period from 1914 to 1919, and they were also more numerous than in 1914.

The disappearance of a number of weekly newspapers and monthly publications and the decreased circulation reported for certain semimonthlies are the causes of the decreases in number and circulation of all publications.

All publications were printed in English with the exception of two German weeklies.

Laundries (Table 22).—Statistics for power laundries are not included in the general tables nor in the totals for manufacturing industries. Table 22, however, summarizes the statistics for such laundries in the state of Oklahoma for 1919 and 1914.

TABLE 22.—POWER LAUNDRIES: 1919 AND 1914.

	NUMBER O	Per	
	1919	1914	of in- crease, ¹ 1914- 1919.
Number of establishments. Persons engaged. Proprictors and firm members. Salaries employees: Wage earners (average number). Primary horsepower. Capital. Salaries. Wages. Fail for contract work. Rent and taxes. Cost of materials. Amount received for work done.	2, 355 117 244 1, 994 2, 191 \$2, 157, 041 1, 707, 624 376, 873 1, 330, 751	101 1, 632 115 101 1, 416 1, 766 \$986, 074 733, 997 190, 677 653, 320 674 53, 508 389, 743 1, 669, 721	1, 7 141, 6 40, 8 24, 1

¹ A minus sign (—) denotes decrease.

Dyeing and cleaning (Table 23).—Statistics for dveing and cleaning establishments that were operated by mechanical power in 1919 are presented in this table.

GENERAL TABLES.

Table 25 gives, for 1919, 1914, and 1909, for selected industries in the state and in Oklahoma City, the number of establishments, average number of wage earners, primary horsepower, wages, cost of materials, and value of products; and for the 8 other cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more for which figures are available, similar data for all industries combined.

TABLE 23.—DYEING AND CLEANING: 1919.

	Number or amount.
Number of establishments	
Persons engaged. Proprietors and firm members	50 353
Proprietors and firm members	70
Salariod employees. Wage earners (average number)	35
Wage earners (average number)	255
Primary horsepower	250
Capital	\$495.000
Salaries and wages	341.580
Salaries	49 100
Wages	208 495
Paid for contract work	3, 479
Rent and taxes	38, 270
Cost of materials	150 001
Amount received for work done	844,892

Data for dyeing and cleaning establishments are not included in the general tables nor in the totals for manufacturing industries for censuses since 1900. This presentation is the first of its kind that has been made since the census statistics were confined to manufacturing industries as distinguished from the hand trades, household industries, etc.

Custom sawmills and custom gristmills (Table 24). This table shows, for 1919 and 1909, a summary for custom sawmills and custom gristmills. Statistics for these custom mills are not included in the general tables nor in the totals for manufacturing industries, but are presented by totals in this table.

TABLE 24.—CUSTOM SAWMILLS AND GRISTMILLS: 1919 AND 1909.

	CUST	OM SAWA	iills.	CUSTOM GRISTMILLS.						
e garage	1919	1909	Per cent of in- crease,1 1909- 1919.	1919	1909	Per cent of in- crease, ¹ 1909- 1919.				
Number of establishments. Persons engaged Proprietors and firm	7 11	4 12		96 120	147 323	-34.7 -62.8				
members Salaried employees	8	5		114	182 4	-37.4				
Wage earners (average number). Primary horsepower Capital. Salaries and wages. Salaries Wages.	3 218 \$13, 868 2, 454 2, 454	7 118 \$5, 325 1, 908	84. 7 160. 4 28. 6	1, 510 \$185, 028 5, 820	137 4, 123 \$180, 518 12, 906 426 12, 480	-95.6 -63.4 2.5 -54.9				
Rent and taxes Cost of materials ^a Value of products ^a	910 910 9,833	(2) 65 4,725	108.1	5, 826 4, 113 350, 847 431, 360	369, 149 465, 348	-6.9 -7.8				

¹ A minus sign (—) denotes decrease; percentages are omitted where base is less than 100.

² Figures not available.

³ Includes estimates of all grain ground. Value of products for custom sawmills represents the amount charged for work performed.

Table 26 presents, for 1919, for the state as a whole and for Oklahoma City and Tulsa, statistics in detail for each industry for which figures can be shown without disclosing the operations of individual establishments; and for the 10 cities having from 10,000 to 50,000 inhabitants, similar data for all industries combined.

PABLE 25.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

TABLE 20.		Num-	Wage carn-		Wages.	Cost of	Value of prod-	THE OPTIME AND TO			Wage			Cost of	Valueof	
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen- sus year.	ber of estab- lish-	ers (aver-	Pri- mary horse-		rials.	ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen- sus year.	Num- ber of estab-	ers (aver-	Pri- mary horse-	Wages.	mate- rials.	prod- uets.	
	,	ments	nnim- ber).	power.	t	xpressee housand	in is.			lish- ments	num- ber).	TOUTION	t	Expressed in thousands.		
	ī	THE	STAT	E-VT	L IND	USTRI	ES COM	BINED AND SELECTED INI	UST	RIES.						
All industries	1919 1914 1909	1 2,518	29,503 17,443 13,143	97,308	11,011	\$312,606 70,970 34,153	\$401,363 102,006 53,682	Glass	1919 1914	16 12	1, 692 1, 270	2,795 1,291	\$1,754 992	\$1,912 720	\$4,751 2,006	
Broad and other bakery prod- ucts.	1919 1914 1909	288 342 252	993 097 418	1,265 560 223	966 381 252	5,040 1,581 069	8,129 2,774 1,794	Ice, manufactured	1919 1914 1909	115 97 77	831 528 449	18,394 15,195 10,359	944 353 270	1,044 402 307	3,574 1,604 1,273	
Brick and burnt-clay ballast	1919 1914 1909	22 23 38	628 402 730	4,452 3,231 3,733	581 217 378	643 129 226	1,679 496 1,029	Lumber and timber products 2.	1919 1914 1909	201 284 342	2, 493 2, 651 8, 175	10,682 12,799 12,397	2,543 1,308 1,269	2,914 1,685 1,487	8,054 4,114 4,439	
Brooms, from broom corn	1919 1914 1909	32 36 23	110 97 78	06 115 51	116 53 43	348 107 145	696 227 248	Marble and stone work	1919 1914 1909	48 55 41	117 142 147	475 453 257	160 96 111	304 122 187	688 340 4 18	
Butter	1919 1914 1909	20 14 19	301 46 62	835 282 427	201 28 36	6,725 673 928	7,718 809 1,150	Mattresses and spring beds	1919 1914 1909	13. 11. 7.	99 75 49	. 184 259 151	· 100 42 30	378 164 <i>99</i>	700 268 163	
Cars and generalshop construc-		10 7	138 58 47	238 125 110	163 48 30	112 43 26	313 98 65	Minoral and carbonated waters	1919 1914 1909	79 108 105	155 122 143	393 222 183	130 70 64	550 210 145	1, 292 472 455	
railroad companies. Cars and general shop construc- tion and repairs by steam-	1919 1914 1909	12	2,687 1,718 1,412	2,130 954 957	3,778 1,155 942	2,055 956 642	6,149 2,270 1,702	Oll and cake, cottonseed	1919 1914 1909	51 60 39	851	14,343 16,315 10,720	879 360 235	16,332 6,283 4,245	18,907 7,590 5,187	
railroad companies. Coffee reasting and grinding	1919 1914	7 6	168 60	298 171	132 28	1,968 618	2,402 757	Patent medicines and compounds.	1019 1914	17. 13	64 16	23 7	31 10	219 25	455 62	
Confectionery and ice cream	1909 1919 1914	73 88	381 156	2,074 1,386	9 362 91	429 2,291 542	3,591 931	Paving materials Petroleum, refining	1919 1914 1919	18 3 66	295 100 4, 612	2,291 625 24,477	218 48 5,910	165 23 127, 150	579 91 150,673	
Copper, tin, and sheet-fron work	1919 1914 1909	75 72 62	187 141 233	42 94 46	263 99 184	432 241 411	984 474 799	Printing and publishing 3	1914 1909 1919	23 9 510	516 75 1, 931	3,304 231 2,659	432 54 2,832	9,591 575 3,049	13,014 1,055 10,241	
Explosives	1919 1914	9	76 73	439 477	149 80	549 320	1,063 538		1914 1909	624 598	1,619 1,698	2, 288 1, 664	1,022 1,044	923 1,004	4, 024 3, 989	
Flour mill and gristmill prod- uots:	1	227 253 295	958 700 842	16,573 14,050 16,400	1,021 420 473	44, 180 14, 367 16, 493	49,844 10,689 19,144	Saddlery and harness	1919 1914 1909	36 30 15	92 54 66	50 39 26	134 43 62	650 240 226	1,042 368 375	
Food preparations, not clso- where specified.	1914 1909	10 11 8	· 10	450 470 550	27 18 24	242 143 104	337 220 175	Smelting and refining, zinc	1919 1914 1909	3	2,272 1,641 566	6,952 4,143 1,181	3,174 1,310 343	14, 550 7, 879 2, 138	19,518 9,939 3,002	
Foundry and machine-shop products.1	1919 1914 1909	262 122 64	2,304 886 457	8,133 2,448 1,113	3,108 676 320	7,713 1,674 587	16,599 3,173 1,371	All other industries	1919 1914 1909	222 199 297	4,948 2,783 1,859	21, 234 16, 001 10, 285	5,700 1,631 1,067	71,093 21,309 2,785	81,385 28,658 5,359	
CITIES	F 50,0	000 INI	HABI'	LYN LE	OR M	ORE	ALL IND	USTRIES COMBINED AND S	ELEC	TED :	INDU	STRIE	s.			
OKLAHOMA CITY All industries.	. 1919 1914 1909		4,375 2,226 1,398	12,453 0,172 4,132	\$4,805 1,353 973	\$58,644 16,232 5,146	\$69,971 20,726 7,868	Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	1919 1914 1909	7 5 8	162 85 150	432 389 277	\$185 60 106	\$395 140 193	\$810 215 388	
Bread and other bakery prod- ucts.	1919 1914 1909		400 283 85	332 229 30	334 130 59	1,638 502 214	2,845 848 365	Patent medicines and compounds.	1919 1914 1909	9 9 8	45 13 11	11 7 8	22 9 6	91 22 9	191 52 35	
Confectionery and ice cream	. 1919 1914	9	129 43	916 883	117 31	689 181	1,155 315	Printing and publishing	1919 1914 1909	52. 53 44	554 426 367	733 505 347	698 256 288	1, 263 349 419	3,772 1,269 1,269	
Flourmill and gristmill prod-	1914	6	170 81 75	1,350 1,195 1,187	162 60 56	7, 807 2, 408 1, 839	8,753 2,746 2,087	All other industries	1919 1914 1909	111 82 80	2,738 1,162 623	8,333 5,699 2,089	3,151 725 395	46, 230 12, 343 2, 375	51, 572 14, 799 3, 502	
Foundry and machine-shop products.4	1919 1914 1909	17	177 133 87	346 265 185	226 82 63	471 227 97	873 482 222	TULSA	1919 1914 1909	135 103 53	1,749 845 462	5,207 3,030 1,586	2,317 684 315	6,657 2,170 874	14,050 3,868 1,563	
		CITI	Es o	F 10,000	TO 50	,000 INI	IABITAI	TS-ALL INDUSTRIES COM	BINE	D.	<u></u>		 		-	
CHICKARNA	. 1919	24 29	548 337	1,847	\$693 235	\$3,376 1,277 1,285	\$4,599 1,720 1,887	MUSKOGEE. SAPULPA. SHAWNEE.		20 33	149 171 180	1,111	\$168 101 101	\$1,060 298 195	\$1,529 574 451	
ENID.	1909 1919 1914	51 45	364 478 283	1,488 2,247 1,715 1,722	578 175	1,285 10,851 2,048 1,807	l l			82 80	1,218 828 381	3,807 2,220		5,876 1,573 1,478	8, 403 2, 755 2, 276	
Outure.	1909 1919 1914	35 30	303 244 185	976	179 116	2, 803 563	3, 330 853			29	552 433	1,531 670	641 228 1,457	1,081 235 3,554	2,197 604	
A Company of the Comp	1909	34	282	1,211 1,281	163	947	1,448			46 40	<u> </u>	2,059 1,831	533 473	1,808	5,743 2,598 1,941	
"Includes "automobile rene	omobile repairing"; "gas machines"; "hardware"; "iron and steel, welding"; and "structural		el, welding"; and "structural from	work,	not m	ade in	steel v	orks or	rolling 1	nills," in						

^{**}Includes "automobile repairing"; "gas inachines"; "hardware"; "iron and steel, welding"; and "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills," in all years, and "hardware, saddlery" and "pumps, steam, and other power," in 1919 and 1914.

1914 and 1909.

**Includes "bookbinding and blank-book making" in all years, and "engraving, steel and copperplate, including plate printing," in 1919 and 1914.

**Includes "bookbinding and blank-book making" in all years, and "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills."

**Includes "boxes, wooden packing, axcept cigar boxes," in 1914 and 1909.

**Includes "boxes, wooden packing, axcept cigar boxes," in 1914 and 1909.

**Includes "boxes, wooden packing, axcept cigar boxes," in 1914 and 1909.

**Includes "boxes, wooden packing, axcept cigar boxes," in 1914 and 1909, and "engraving, steel and copperplate, including plate printing," in 1914.

**Includes "boxes, boxes, ## TABLE 26.—DETAILED STATEMENT OF ALL INDUSTRIES

Constant			_		S ENGAGED	IN THE I	WA NEAF	WAGE EARNERS DEC. 15, OR NEAREST REPRESENTATIVE DAY.					
	the massimal to the first of the contract of t			Sala-	Clerks, etc		Wage earners.	_	16 and over	. Under 16.			
等 (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	INDUSTRY AND CITY. INDUSTRY AND CITY. Is mer	of 	and firm mem- bers.	ried offl- cers, super- in- tend- ents, and man- agers.	Male. Fe-male	Aver-	Maximum Minimum month.	Total.	Male. Fe- male		Capital.		

	A SOLA MA SAVE SE												1			1100/d0m/
2.23 2.23	4736 (29) (27) (DI	ee st	ATE—A	LL I	DUS'	rries	СОМ	BINED	AND SPEC	CIFIED IND	USTRI:	es.			Tagan Jawa	a militare
1	All industries	2, 44 5	38, 314	2, 320	2, 176	3, 100	1, 215	29, 503	De 32, 259	Ap 27, 897	(8)	(8)	(8)	(3)	(4)	Dollars. 277, 034, 318
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Artificial stone products	35 18 129 9 288 22 32 20 11	87 142 715 56 1,562 705 175 408 35	38 17 166 8 339 7 46 12 16	3 9 41 6 46 38 7 29 2	2 5 33 3 97 23 8 43	6 20 3 87 9 4 23 1	44 105 455 36 993 628 110 301 16	Ap 50 Se 113 No 493 My 52 De 1,142 Au 758 De 121 Au 357	Ja 37 Ja 92 Ja 403 Ja 21 Ja 887 Ja 346 Mh 81 Mh 257	57 102 497 40 1, 146 716 127 258 16	57 95 490 20 800 715 117 195 16	7 20 333 1 10 63	7	2	109, 528 175, 674 1, 066, 264 76, 677 3, 026, 473 1, 906, 508 243, 614 1, 097, 181 40, 400
11 12 13	Carriages and wagons. Repair work only. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by electric-railroad companies.	3 8 10	26 151	13 13	2 7	4	1 2	6 10 138	(5) 6 Jy 12 No 145	(5) 6 Ja 4 8 Mh 130	6 10 144	6 10 144				17, 800 22, 600 545, 879
14	Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies.	12	2, 828		71	52	18	2,687	De 3,012	Ap 2,472	3,012	3,007	5			1,672,447
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Cleansing preparations Coffee, roasting and grinding Confectionery and ice cream Confectionery Ice cream Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work Explosives Flour-mill and gristmill products Food preparations, not elsewhere	7 78 28 45 75 9 227 10	27 212 563 262 301 298 129 1,630 60	1 79 29 50 85 224 6	1 14 47 12 35 16 37 163 5	6 21 40 23 17 6 -13 218 6	2 8 16 4 12 4 8 67 3	17 168 381 194 187 187 76 958 40	De 18 De 209 De 282 Jy 279 Oc 202 Se 90 Au 1,098	Ja 16 Je 137 Ja 147 Ja 109 Ja 165 Fe 67 My 763	11 208 420 264 156 205 74 1,095 54	11 116 241 92 149 202 74 1,062 41	92 178 172 6 2	1 1 1 16		75, 73 1, 417, 086 2, 271, 356 1, 191, 781 1, 079, 575 458, 249 1, 292, 118 18, 746, 451 183, 481
24 25 26 27 28 29 30	specified. Macaroni and other food preparations for human consumption. For animals and lowls. Foundry and machine shop products. Boiler shops. Foundries. Machine shop and foundry combined.	83 10	20 2, 148 320 149 1, 435 243	5 1 82 15 64 3	3 176 27 16 108 25	136 8 2 112 14	37 4 1 26 6	24 16 1,717 266 130 1,126 195	Se 33 Se 30 Se 320 Se 159 Oc 1,297 De 215	No 14 Ja 4 9 Fe 201 Mh 107 Fe 937 Fe 167	24 30 1, 921 286 141 1, 280 214	30 1,909 286 141 1,268 214	13 4 4	8		85, 231 98, 250 13, 494, 942 1, 087, 320 601, 161 10, 893, 196 913, 265
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39	Furniture. Wood furniture, other than rattan and willow. Store and office fixtures. Glass. Hand stamps. Ice, manufactured. Iron and steel, welding. Lumber and timber products. Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	7 3 4 16 4 115 10 145 56	19 1,811 9 1,185 40 2,224 717	8 3 5 6 5 84 17 174 44	1 79 167 1 61 62	19 19 66 1 33 49	1 15 37 1 9 16	14 12 1,692 3 831 20 1,947 546	Do 19 De 20 Ap 2,297 De 4 Au 1,338 Ja 21 De 2,309 Se 665	Ja 7 Jy 987 Sc 2 Ja 469 Mh 1 10 Je 1,566 Ja 394	47 21 26 2, 103 4 918 21 2, 504 642	25 1,855 3 881 21 2,501 641	232 5	1 12 1 31	4	79, 742 35, 222 44, 520 4, 248, 214 5, 075 6, 712, 039 42, 019 3, 668, 782 1, 981, 625
40 41 42	Marble and stone work	48 41	202 138 64	62 52 10	9 6 3	12 12	2 2	117 66 51	My 75 Se 65	Fe 4 59 Ja 40	125 72 53	123 70 53		2 2	*****	347, 390 252, 333 95, 057
43 44 45 45 47 48 49	except slate. Mattresses and spring beds. Mineral and carbonated waters. Oil and cake, cottonseed. Oil, mineral and composite. Patent medicines and compounds. Patent and proprietary medicines Patent and proprietary com	13 79 51 3 17 11 6	132 306 1, 169 61 133 24 109	11 99 11 23 16 7	14 26 171 8 8	29 29	2 8 12 2 9 1 8	99 156 930 42 64 7 . 57	De 115 Au 257 No 1,733 De 77 Ja 4 9 De 69	Ja 83 Ja 78 My 287 Ap 9	115 168 1,544 77 88 9 79	96 146 1, 543 77 13 2 11	19 3 1 75 7 68	19		416,147 710,643 9,796,104 631,147 893,817 9,474 383,843
50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57	Paving materials Paving materials Perfumery and cosmetics Petroleum, refining Photo-engraving Printing and publishing, book and job Job printing Book publishing without printing Linotype work, typesetting, etc. Printing and publishing, newspapers and seriodicals	13	371 12 6, 213 36 784 768 3	10 2 1 1 88 84 3	813 7 66 64	78	330 247 47	295 6 4,612 22 505 495	Au 433 (a) 6 Au 4,823 (b) 22 De 514	Jy 237 (5) 6 Fe 4,380 (6) 22 Ja 474	414 7 4,797 24 517 505	413 3 4,787 21 379 368	1 2 2 3 134 133	1 8 4 4	A A	696, 410 54, 596 152, 529, 830 42, 148 1, 348, 566 1, 310, 355 7,000
57 58 59 60 61	Linotype work, typesetting, etc Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Printing and publishing. Printing, publishing, and job printing. Publishing without printing.	. 16 865	2,673 973 1,624 76	7 393	46 109	332 137	198 89 92 17	10 1,415 499 893 23	De 4 12 Oc 527 Oc 949 De 4 27	Ja 7 Fc 469 Ja 839 Ja 4 20	12 1,501 515 960 26	11 1, 244 439 784 21	75 152	23 1 22	2	31, 211 5, 124, 641 2, 080, 423 2, 988, 552 55, 666
1.	I Includes water wheels and turbines		active of	norndes	hin of	Weter	nunnis	A and w	otou montous /	anovated here					e salaj er	可可能的數字

Includes water wheels and turbines (irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).

Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES: 1919.

		EXP	enses.				•				P	ower.			
Salaries and wages.			Renter	nd taxes.	For materials.		Value of			Primary horsepower.					Elec- tric horse- power
Officials. Clerks, etc.	Clerks, Wage work	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	products.	manufač- ture.	Total.	Steam engines (not tur- bines).	tur- bines.	Internal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent- ed.	gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing,

THE STATE-ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES.

- 1 - 1 - 1		,															
Dollars 6, 172, 10		Dollars. 35, 025, 942	Dollars. 475, 181	Dollars. 663, 719	Dollars. 4, 945, 225	Dollars. 301, 539, 816	Dollars. 11,066,013	Dollars, 401, 362, 869	Dollars'. 88, 757, 040	139, 983	72, 723	6, 984	24, 133	275	85, 868	19, 170	, 1
6,500 24,500 92,44 16,200 67,87 109,26 16,04 111,37 2,40	200, 184 37, 936 17, 777 74, 471	44, 860 137, 835 602, 889 23, 748 986, 305 580, 875 110, 326 290, 526 16, 748	3, 735 53, 028 200	2, 371 14, 060 62, 584 0, 679 95, 135 365 5, 026 17, 757 1, 570	6,339 14,908 77,739 29,189 3,345 29,908 503	87, 345 104, 489 869, 346 147, 654 4, 899, 397 235, 176 342, 681 6, 670, 716 11, 909	1, 311 5, 274 32, 754 658 140, 845 408, 207 3, 072 53, 786 1, 515	204, 525 428, 072 2, 108, 455 244, 660 8, 128, 632 1, 679, 129 695, 646 7, 718, 428 46, 584	115, 869 258, 300 1, 206, 355 96, 348 3, 088, 390 1, 035, 686 349, 893 993, 926 33, 160	64 105 1, 041 22 1, 265 4, 452 98 835 68	30 3,460	2	29 452 70 503 11 76 36		35 105 585 22 1, 163 489 85 569 32	10 10 1,005 3 5	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
2,40 15,90	500 6,475	5, 500 11, 248 162, 973		1, 570	225 281 1, 542	2, 934 8, 975 108, 272	460 1,055 4,118	11,600 34,984 312,758	8, 206 24, 954 200, 363	23 45 238			18 18 100		5 27 138	-,	11 12 13
215, 61	80,600	3, 777, 544			3, 382	1, 859, 992	195, 108	6, 149, 067	4, 093, 967	2, 130	415		866		849	50	14
7, 00 36, 91 113, 01 29, 18 88, 82 29, 12 83, 05 423, 71 6, 01	6 45,774 5 78,951 8 49,734 17 29,217 5 10,790 6 18,373 7 374,804	15, 420 132, 308 362, 344 138, 934 223, 410 262, 717 149, 013 1, 021, 017 27, 255	750 750 2, 696 3, 800	7, 992 31, 774 19, 455 12, 319 18, 068 5, 454 5, 695 3, 266	1, 058 42, 223 51, 751 29, 939 21, 812 6, 149 41, 616 726, 115 1, 604	32, 248 1, 958, 726 2, 206, 403 960, 331 1, 246, 102 427, 853 537, 048 43, 812, 330 235, 730	462 9, 291 84, 946 5, 937 79, 000 4, 074 11, 477 307, 765 6, 481	69, 286 2, 401, 791 3, 590, 714 1, 844, 999 2, 245, 715 983, 820 1, 063, 310 49, 843, 800 387, 357	36, 576 433, 774 1, 299, 275 378, 731 920, 544 551, 890 514, 785 5, 663, 705 95, 146	44 298 2, 074 211 1, 863 42 439 16, 573 456	1,300 1,300 439 7,590 325	39	46 48 7 5,007 50	7 7 238	298 721 211 510 35 3,699 81	70 70 70 405 1,031	15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
3,15		16, 577		3, 026	279	77, 410	2, 345	121,931	42, 176	63	50				13	******	24
2, 86 515, 84 76, 42 306, 00 58, 22	15	385, 563 168, 858 1, 580, 510	10, 269 4, 690 5, 275 304	240 21, 267 1, 214 1, 200 18, 630 223	1, 325 525, 697 39, 561 176, 696 290, 383 22, 057	158, 320 5, 976, 461 794, 686 490, 760 4, 309, 634 381, 381	4, 136 276, 428 22, 390 9, 744 214, 600 29, 694	215, 426 13, 509, 544 1, 695, 624 1, 242, 963 9, 666, 117 904, 840	52,970 7,250,655 878,548 742,459 5,141,883 493,765	393 4, 829 1, 379 156 2, 775 519	275 494 220 224 50		50 895 470 25 399		68 3,440 689 131 2,152 468	80 80	25 26 27 28 29 30
4,80 3,60	00 4,000 3,600	46, 148 16, 974		3,360 1,480	236 120	82, 330 43, 605	1, 645 784	170, 405 78, 439	88, 421 34, 150	162 67					162 67		31 32
224, 0 224, 0 257, 9 1, 3 160, 0 157, 3	78, 322 00 858 07 66, 263 05, 955	1, 753, 686 2, 734 944, 215 32, 747 1, 937, 871	600 4, 496 225 215, 739 43	1, 880 85 2, 340 4, 125 3, 758 1, 857 8, 227	116 63, 291 108 168, 141 905 187, 654 74, 509	38, 834 1, 607, 033 4, 228 379, 489 22, 344 1, 243, 547 1, 570, 987	861 304, 362 280 664, 586 1, 678 68, 227 30, 830	91, 966 4, 750, 844 19, 851 3, 574, 431 99, 033 4, 903, 853 3, 149, 868	52, 271 2, 838, 549 15, 343 2, 530, 356 75, 011 8, 592, 079 1, 548, 051	95 2,795 1 18,394 13 8,829 1,853	350 14, 280 8, 006 470	725 687	1, 950 2, 261 90 81	16	95 495 1 1,128 13 30 1,302	977 709 1,020 290	33 34 35 36 37 38 39
18,77 11,0 7,7	50 15,168 31	160, 275 86, 908 73, 367	500 500	3, 443 2, 738 705	3, 887 2, 051 1, 236	293, 639 180, 557 113, 082	10, 615 6, 797 3, 818	687, 591 425, 141 262, 450	383, 337 237, 787 145, 550	475 265 210	100		148 108 40		227 157 70	8 8	40 41 42
25, 4 23, 5 280, 5 18, 1 18, 5	14 68,551	879, 095 24, 390 30, 809 5, 666	1,500 1,500	6, 932 12, 688 5, 381 4, 165 2, 526 1, 639	13, 043 43, 768 275, 434 1, 463 5, 599 236 5, 863	536, 439 218, 450 17, 557	4, 970 12, 519 356, 741 8, 187 900 91 809	700, 368 1, 292, 096 18, 907, 312 680, 622 454, 577 42, 069 412, 508	322, 328 741, 737 2, 575, 169 135, 996 235, 227 24, 421 210, 806	184 303 14,343 572 23 1 22	18 12,036	2	48 75 1,219	1	136 297 1,088 572 22	3 139	43 44 45 46 47 48 49
54,0 3,8 1,629,9 12,4 222,3 217,1 5,1 403,2	00 2, 103 43 2, 023, 780 10 7, 100 68 346, 041 92 346, 041	6, 890 5, 909, 664 40, 880 593, 569 580, 423	27, 784 35, 984 15, 145 20, 819	3, 360 69, 821 68, 981	19, 839 19, 709 130	75, 514 122, 435, 363 10, 222 833, 043 831, 507 250 1, 286	44, 022 232 4, 714, 359 2, 183 24, 862 24, 105 757 84, 683	578, 925 104, 712 150, 673, 458 98, 930 2, 507, 449 2, 443, 680 31, 965 7, 704, 828	23, 523, 736 86, 525 1, 649, 544 1, 588, 072 31, 550 29, 922	2, 291 1 24, 477 21 513 508 2, 136	1,820		281 3,523 3 8 385	2 2	190 1 6,102 21 508 503	1,718	50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58
141, 4 238, 5	32 328 504	699, 998	3, 265	43, 410	84, 105 30, 637 51, 490	1, 203, 108	21, 505 61, 688	3, 631, 898 3, 785, 682	2, 404, 287	684 1, 421			7 378	_{ii}	677 1,032	····i	59 60
1 23, 3	10 16,900	47,607	88, 513	4, 425	1,978	29, 128	1, 490	287, 243	256, 625	31	nutod for	ON A OF TO	ore oth		, 31 nths.	11	.1 61

No figures given for reasons stated under "Explanation of terms."

Same number reported for one or more other months.

Same number reported throughout the year.

MANUFACTURES—OKLAHOMA.

TABLE 26.—DETAILED STATEMENT OF ALL INDUSTRIES

goods, not elsewhere specified, ddlery and harness. Strits, other than electric eliting and refining, zinc. I bacco, elgars I trework	Total. 5—ALL I 8 67 6 153	and firm mem- bers.	man- agers.	Clerks Male.		Aver- age num- ber.	Wage earne Number, 15 Maximum month.		Total	16 and	Fe-male.	Und	er 16.	Capital.
INDUSTRY AND CITY. esta lish men THE STATI there tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. ddlery and harness	Total. 5—ALL I 8 67 6 153	prie- tors and firm mem- bers.	ried offi- cers, super- in- tend- ents, and man- agers.	Male.	Fe- male.	age num-	Maximum	Minimum	Total	Male.		Male.	Fe-	Capital.
ibber tires, tubes, and rubber goods, not elsewhere specified. ddlery and harness	8 67 6 153	ndus'	TRIES	COM					•				male.	** (本語教
ddlery and harness. its: gns, other than electric neiting and refining, zinc bacco, cigars	6 153				BINE	DAND	SPECIFIE	D INDUST	RIES-C	ontinu	ed.			the charting
l other industries*	4 89 3 10 2,410 111 3 7 5,418	41 2 1 21 3 63	9 11 4 2 47 2 192	25 6 11 66 1 433	7 3 3 25	26 92 69 7 2, 272 87 4 4, 561	Oc 71 Se 115 No 111 Je 10 Ja 2,956 De 104 Jy 6	Ja 8 Fe 67 Ja 52 Ja 3 Jy 1,972 Ap 73 Ja 2	65 111 104 6 2,446 106 3	36 107 6 6 6 2,445 36 3	29 3 85 1 70		10	Dollars 619, 444 418, 153 120, 431 12, 402 12, 045, 470 72, 733 7, 386 27, 001, 108
nobiles	attons aning and rpets, rag rriage and rs, steam operations ment	preserv wagon railroad of railro	ving, from materi d, not condition	nits als includ apanies	1 2 1 ling 3 1	Chem Clothi Coffin ers' Coke, Coope Corda	nstries	ses, and uno g gas-house c ads and barr	lertak-	Engr inc Gas (Gas) Gas (Gas)	nes, ster aving, luding p and electillumin machine s, cuttilenting	am, gas steel plate pr stric fix ating an as ng, ste	, and wa and coj inting. tures nd heati	ter
		-	=	707	273	4,375	De 4,662	Fe 3,983	4,670	3,804	862	3	1	29,371,247
utomobile bodies and parts	3 48 16 496 4 85 9 166 7 55 6 228 5 29	1 18 7 5 10	9 4 12 5 24 2	4 3 43 7 18 1 24 3	2 26 26 2 2 1 9 3	38 400 65 129 38 170	De 472 Se 73 Se 189 Ap 3 42 No 197 Se 24	Ja 39 Mh 34 Jy 345 Mh 47 Ja 74 No 34 My 146 No 10	46 38 470 68 153 35 187 22	44 38 271 63 77 35 187 12	199 5 76			55, 47/ 43, 19/ 1,006, 05- 110, 74/ 917, 24/ 82, 44/ 3, 839, 81/ 44, 20/ 371, 18/
ce, manufactured	4 76	i	. 6	12	3 8	55 162	Au 71	Ja 3 44	64 187	64 187				3/1,18 589,29 740,43
dattresses and spring beds'	5 25 9 68	10	1 2	3 6	2 4 25	55 16 45 264	De 63	Ja 3 41	67 9 63 264	59 9 7	56 70			218,94 122,08 117,19 607,97
job. Printing and publishing, newspapers	18 55	r	26	1000	54 126	290 2,478	Oc 3 323	Mh 259	311 2,565	272 2,164	38 398	1		1,286,07 19,218,90
Intural implements	oxes, set-u oxes, wood boxes utter uttons ars and ge and repa	p pape en pac neral s irs by	r boxes king, e hop co electr	ccept c nstructic-railr	igar ilon oad	Coffe Coffin Coop Coop	ung, men's e, roasting ar is, burial cas goods erage, hogshi lals and flavo	eads and ba	ertak-	2 Eng 1 inc 3 Fur Gas, 1 Gas 1 Han 1 Har	raving, cluding niture, illumin machin id stamj	steel plate p store ar ating a es ps	and coprinting. ad office ad heat	operplate, fixtures .ng
	iltural implements 2 Brisial limbs 2 2 nobiles 3 2 2 nobiles 3 2 2 nobiles 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Iltural implements. 2 Boxes, wood cial limbs. 2 Boxes, wood cial limbs. 2 Boxes wood cial limbs. 2 Boxes. 3 Buttons. 3 Boxes, wood can be a button button button button button button button button. 3 Buttons. 3 Boxes, wood can be a button b	litural implements. 2 cial limbs . 2 consolies . 3 other than paper, not including s made in textile mills . 1 carpets, rag	Boxes, wooden packing, established boxes B	Boxes, wooden packing, except collabling and preserving fruits Soxes Buttons Canning and preserving fruits Soxes Buttons Canning and preserving fruits Soxes Buttons Canning and preserving fruits Carriage and wagon materials Soxes, wooden packing, except cigar cital limbs 2 boxes 1 Canning and preserving, fruits 1 Canning and preserving and preserving fruits 1 Canning and preserving fruits 1 Canning and preserving fruits 1 Canning and preserving fruits 1 Cannin	intural implements 2 boxes wooden packing, except cigar cigal limbs . 2 boxes . 2 boxes . 1 canning and preserving, fruits . 1 cloth clother than paper, not including smade in textile mills. 1 Carning and preserving, fruits . 1 Cloth Cloth and carbon black . 1 Carpets, rag . 2 carpets, rag . 2	indural implements. 2 cital limbs 2 consultants	Some products 2	idural implements	Boxes, wooden packing, except cigar to limbs 2	Druggisty Drug	Boxes, wooden packing, except cigar anolules	and large and the paper, not including smale in textile milits. 1 content and appears on the large in textile milits. 1 content and such as a second content and paper, not including smale in textile milits. 1 content and such as a second content and paper, not including smale in textile milits. 1 content and carbon black. 1 content and	

MAMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES: 1919-Continued

	4		EXP	enses.		•			1.			P	OWER.			
Salar	les and wa	ges.	ļ	Rentar	d taxes.	For mat	erials.				Prin	nary ho	rsepow	er.		Elec-
45.54			For		Taxes.	·		Value of products.	Value added by manufac-		 - :	Own	ed.			tric horse- power
iciais.	Clerks, etc.	Wage earners.	contract work.	Rent of factory.	Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.		ture.	Total.	Steam engines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines.	bus-	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent- ed.	generated in estab- lish- ments report ing.
			THE ST	ATE-A	LL INDUS	TRIES CO	MBINED.	AND SPE	CIFIED IN	DUSTR	IES—Co	ntinued				
llars. 9,915	Dollars. 18, 205	Dollars. 26, 543	Dollars.	2, 503	Dollars. 5, 182	Dollars . 100, 838	Dollars. 1,427	Dollars. 207, 725	Dollars. 105, 461	164	125	••••	25	,	13	
4, 142 2,757 2,705 7,582 2,700	9, 979 38, 757 133, 530 2, 030	133, 685 39, 935 13, 822 3, 174, 486 63, 482		15, 478 3, 140 1, 507	7, 218 8, 623 2, 440 242, 191 24, 034	5, 934 12, 743, 825	2, 747 434 200 1, 809, 153 1, 590	1, 042, 107 572, 757 31, 376 19, 517, 533 268, 083	392, 178 187, 767 25, 242 4, 987, 588 120, 711	50 19 3 6, 952	3, 945		2		48 19 1 1,687	2, 545
2, 100 12, 358		3, 839 5, 853, 183	4, 138	2, 488 225 26, 896	255	9, 004 68, 501, 716	1,309,858	21, 970 79, 128, 557	12, 885	2 1 20, 245			******		7, 672	9,029
		ds, feathe		Musical not els	nomusirum ewhere sne	ts and mat	erials,	Roofing mat	erials		2	Wallip.	laster ar	nd com	mixed of position	Hooring
eraus au ise trea	ted	ground or	2	Posnuts Posnuts and sl Photogr	, grading, telling aphic appa	roasting, clearatus	aning, 2	Slaughtering Smelting an Stoves and r Stoves, gas s	d refining, le anges and oil	acking	5 1 2	ers Windo strip Wood, Wood,	w and d spreserv: turned	ing and ca	eens and	weathe
erais ai	ted	ground or	F 50,000	Pants. Peanuts and sl Photogr	, grading, telling aphic appa	roasting, clearatus R MORE— 58,023,514	aning, 2	Slaughtering Smelting an Stoves and r Stoves, gas s	and meat pd refining, leaning of the complex c	acking	5 1 2	ers Windo strip Wood, Wood,	w and d spreserv turned	ing and ca	eens and	weathe
20, 316 20, 316 3, 948 7, 540 16, 910 45, 479 48, 842 73, 013	1,372,101 5,308 5,460 107,320 16,277 30,078 2,224 48,969	4,895,192 60,065 49,043 333,600 66,937 117,457 58,560	93,941 820	Paints. Peanuts and si Photogr INHABI' 162, 390 6, 460 6, 4725 8, 150 2, 403 4, 536 2, 4485 2, 4485	, grading, nelling aphic appa FANTS O	roasting, electrons of the control o	1 324 1, 222 30, 475 1, 103 41, 987 458	Slaughtering Smelting an Stoves and r Stoves, gas s	and meat pd refining, le ranges. and oil	12,453 29 25 332 30 916 1,350	SPECIFI 6,835 30 765	ers. Windo strip Wood Wood,	w and d preserv turned DUST	ing and cs	eens and	weathe
97,316 3,948 7,540	1,372,101 5,308 5,460 107,320 16,277 30,078 2,224	4,895,192 60,065 49,043 333,660 66,937 117,457 58,560 102,131 10,869 125,414 60,740	93,941 820	Pantus. Pennus. raning, aphic appa 1,119,800 2,242 46,774 2,131 19,642 1,171 115,418	roasting, clearatus R MORE— 58,023,514 57,770 39,729 1,008,007 183,304 047,503 47,402 7,812,488 82,149 177,848 39,403	ALL INDU 620,660 1 324 1, 222 30,475 1,103 41,957	Slaughtering smelting and stoves and r Stoves and r Stoves, gas t JSTRIES C 169,970,788 167,901 123,429 2,846,185 365,526 1,154,844 184,182 8,752,649 115,658 440,637 264,342	and meat pd refining, leading,	12,453 29 25 332 30 916 1,350	SPECIFI 6,835 30 765 950	ers. Windo strip Wood Wood, IED IN	w and d s s s preserv turned DUST	ing and cs	5,374 29 25 300 151 400	3,106	
3,948 7,540 6,910 0,690 5,479 8,842 73,013 3,150	1,372,101 5,308 5,460 107,320 16,27 30,078 2,224 48,969 7,700 7,637 8,770	4,895,192 60,005 49,643 333,606 66,937 117,457 58,560 102,131 10,869 125,414 60,740 185,461 53,716 21,750 22,117	93,941 820	Pantts. Peanuts and sl Photogr INHABI 162, 390 6, 400 4, 725 8, 150 2, 483 2, 485 2, 485 6, 632 3, 505 4, 770 856	raning, aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa aphic appa appa aphic appa appa aphic appa appa aphic appa appa appa aphic appa appa appa appa appa appa appa ap	reasting, clearatus R MORE— 58,023,514 77,779 39,729 1,008,007 183,304 647,503 87,492 7,812,488 39,403 388,828 181,607 121,845 90,273	ALL INDU 620,660 1 324 1,222 30,475 1,103 41,987 453 54,565 1,363 10,488 76,703 6,541 2,416 2,530 2,416 2,530 5559	Slaughtering an Stoves and r Stoves and r Stoves and r Stoves, gas stoves, gas	and meat pd refining, leading of refining, leading of refining, leading of refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refining of refining to the refinin	AND 1 12,453 25 332 30 916 9 1,350 16 1,545 432 104 36 111	SPECIFI 6,835 30 765 950 1,360 1,360	ers. Windo strip Wood Wood, IED IN	w and d S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	loor serding and cs	5,374 29 25 300 151 9 400 16	3,106
0, 316 3, 948 7, 540 6, 207 8, 842 73, 013 11, 776 6, 520 0, 214 18, 004 6, 207	1,372,101 5,308 6,400 107,320 16,277 10,078 2,224 48,969 7,700 7,637 8,770 32,351 10,538 5,400 5,400 22,540 5,300 6,400 107,320 107,400	4,895,192 CO,005 49,643 333,600 66,937 117,487 58,560 102,131 10,809 125,414 60,740 21,759 22,110 329,891 367,935	27, 690 61, 535	Pantus. Pennus and sl Photogr INHA BI' 162, 390 6, 400 4, 725 8, 150 2, 435 6, 632 2, 216 6, 632 3, 505 4, 770 856 2, 339 32, 727 36, 810	7, grading, alling aphic appa appa aphic appa appa aphic appa appa aphic appa appa appa appa appa appa appa ap	reasting, clearatus	1 324 1, 103 41, 967 4, 565 1, 363 76, 703 6, 541 2, 539 8, 559	Slaughtering an Stoves and r Stoves and r Stoves and r Stoves, gas stoves, gas	and meat pd refining, leading,	AND 1 12,453 25 332 30 916 9 1,350 16 1,545 432 104 36 111	SPECIFI 6,835 30 765 950 1,360 1,360 1,360	ers. Windo strip Wood Wood, IED IN	w and d S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	oorser	5,374 29 25 302 300 151 9 400 16 230 85 252 64 36 11	3,106

Same number reported for one or more other months.

MANUFACTURES—OKLAHOMA.

TABLE 26.—DETAILED STATEMENT OF ALL INDUSTRIES

		PERS	ONS ENGAGED	IN THE INDUSTRY.	WA	GE EARNERS D RST REPRESEN	EC. 15, OR TATIVE DAY,	
, and the second	Jum-	Sala				16 and over.	Under 10.	
INDUSTRY.	er of stab- lish-	Pro offi prie cers tors supe	Malo. Fe-male	Average number, 15th day of— Average number. Maximum month. Minimum month.	Total.	Male. Fe-male.	Male. Fo-	Capital,

CITIES OF 50,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE-ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES-Continued.

1	TULSA—All industries	135	2,454	99	181	838	87	1,749	Se	1,941	Fo	1,433	2,000	1,868	120	4	10	Dollars. 12,620,091
2 3 4	Artificial stone products	6	32 42 95	9 5 11	3 3 5	1	2	19 32 77	So s Mh s	22 33 89	Fe i	16 28 70	23 33 78	23 29 78	4			42,896 67,687 56,179
5 6 7	Bread and other bakery products Confectionery and ice cream Copper, tin, and sheet-fron work	8 8 7	110 77 52	5 9 12	8 7 3	22 6 1	6 2	69 55 34	De Je Jy :	88 66 40	Ja Fe	54 38 26	88 62 39	79 36 37	9 26 2			435,369 397,097 124,061
8 9 10	Foundry and machine-shop products Ice, manufactured Lumber, planing-mill products, not	18 3 8	763 152 221	3	59 11 14	58 6 26	13 1 3	630 134 175	No Au Au	761 214 233	Fe Ja 3	531 73 125	764 146 199	764 145 190	1			8,020,070 712,828 434,306
11 12	including planing mills connected with sawmills. Marble and stone work Mineral and carbonated waters	4 5	26 28	4	2 3	4		20 17	Se Je	30 25	Fe Ja s	14 10	22 14	22 14				44,464 90,167
13 14	Printing and publishing, book and job. Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals.	16 7	123 424	12 5	13 22	7 155	3 44	198	De My	102 211	Ja 3 Se 3	83 191	95 193	78 158	17 35			329,841 743,726
15	All other industries*	27	309	17	28	50	13	201					244	204	26	4	10	1,120,671

Cars and general shop construction and repairs by electric-railroad companies.... Cleansing preparations.... Coffee, roasting and grinding.... Engines, steam, gas, and water....

1 Flour-mill and gristnill products. 2
1 Furniture, store and office fixtures. 1
1 Glass, cutting, staining, and ornamenting. 1

CITIES OF 10,000 TO 50,000 INHADITANTS-ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED.

1 2 3 4 5	ARDMORE BARTLESVILLE CHICKASHA ENID GUTHRIE	35 32 24 51 36	476 327 625 654 341	38 32 18 33 38	51 24 34 53 19	67 17 15 58 20	15 8 10 32 20	305 246 548 478 244	Oc Se Oc Se Au	380 274 627 576 278	Fe Fe My Ja My	230 199 478 388 197	354 270 589 510 254	326 259 574 445 195	27 11 12 65 58	1 3 1	5,017,216 1,087,287 1,960,427 5,197,530 808,008
8 7 . 8 9 10	McAlester Murkogee Ok mulgee Sapulpa Shawnee	20 82 29 29 45	207 1,560 577 644 1,287	13 72 24 30 39	21 62 30 28 57	16 142 48 18 57	8 60 20 16 20	149 1,218 455 552 1,114	Au De Jy My No	197 1,353 500 618 1,296	Mh Ja Ja Ja My	91 1,124 378 501 933	178 1,355 504 597 1,285	187 1,260 475 564 1,175	10 94 26 32 105	1 1	978, 232 5, 301, 814 8, 464, 128 1, 442, 900 2, 121, 484

1 Includes water wheels and turbines (irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from eity mains).

2 Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-bolt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES: 1919—Continued.

	A Company of the Comp	handan (1900 banda 1990) (A. agastani). 10		enses.	and the same of th	gentine og egettle er kil dil krivi til	and the property of the control of				and the second s		OWER.			
Sala	Salaries and wages. Rent and taxes. For materials						teriuls.				Prin	nary ho	rsopowe	or.		Elec-
Officials.	Clerks,	Wage	For contract work,	Rent of	Taxes, Foderal, state.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam	Own	Inter- nal- com-	Wa- ter	Rent- ed.*	trle horse power generated in estab- lish-
		(incoory v	and local.		power.				(not tur- bines).	tur- bines.	bus- tion en- gines.	pow- er.1		ments report- ing.

CITIES OF 50,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE-ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES-Continued.

Dollars. 545,704	Dollars. 471,876	Dollars. 2,316,844	Dollars, 59,885	Dollars. 00, 184	Dollars, 419,495	Dollars. 6,372,475	Dollars. 284, 590	Dollars. 14,050,073	Dollars. 7,393,008	5,207	1,205		894		3, 108	151	1
5,400 8,400 26,600 9,751 14,973 6,207 241,719 26,824 42,628	300 1,745 3,000 39,155 7,849 2,822 105,511 8,628 52,679	73, 263 79, 361 53, 454 52, 113 904, 933 132, 351	46, 286	8,418	329 2,140 746 4,577 4,344 1,538 312,029 20,062 17,991	40,679 70,449 70,380 420,011 304,481 73,291 2,795,582 32,875 430,581	1,043 1,057 3,217 11,013 4,199 510 130,547 85,562 14,177	00, 804 106, 724 224, 402 700, 805 445, 510 196, 802 6, 009, 577 495, 725 844, 744	54, 582 95, 218 144, 799 263, 781 130, 830 123, 091 3, 743, 448 377, 288 390, 986	29 32 72 187 118 2 2,185 1,233 400			422 410	•••••	23 82 69 187 118 2 1,643 103 375	80 61	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
4,731 6,240 38,974	4,800 12,743	33,247 19,147 131,076	2, 619	885 2,050 19,078	, 250 7,399 3,819	73,727 65,052 169,120	357 1,542 5,356	154,376 108,078 503,226	80,292 41,484 328,750	32 70 85	н				32 52 85	8	11 12 13
46, 225	145,030	340, 174	10,980	7,508	15,668	482,822	7,742	1,377,200	880,645	181		(·			181	[]	1
67,032	87,614	215, 404		15, 167	19,003	1,331,419	18,268	2,000,501	710, 814	581	350		25	<u> </u>	206	2	15
Iron and s	teel, weld	ing	1	Oil and	cake, cotto:	ng beds nseed nd compoun		Photo-engra Pumps, stea Saddlery and	ving m and other	or power	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Stoves	and ra	nges			1 1

CITIES OF 10,000 TO 50,000 INHABITANTS-ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED.

											ordinante concession to the local distance of	 -				
 101, 620 67, 985 77, 858 137, 805 40, 062 45, 530 195, 962	62,344 23,035 24,602 112,165 61,676 35,532 190,975	350, 136 335, 506 693, 495 577, 527 178, 510 167, 861 1, 538, 744	5,475 1,036 678 2,837 4,400	14,705 7,846 8,062 23,309 7,445 6,240 33,290	87, 489 89, 759 53, 738 90, 550 18, 416 28, 620 112, 588	3,465,606 838,775 3,289,588 10,671,769 2,754,913 1,034,345 5,104,387	102, 334 43, 932 80, 307 178, 874 48, 074 25, 474 271, 189	4,965,622 1,905,575 4,598,973 13,073,672 3,330,365 1,529,357 8,402,888	1,397,082 1,022,808 1,223,018 2,223,020 527,378 400,538 3,027,312	1,298 7,752 1,847 2,247 970 1,053 3,807 816	1,370 800 820 2,192	 693 114 8 4 218	4	1 207	25 230 106	1 2 3 4 5 6 7
81, 454 77, 232 152, 128	103,742 45,238 84,044	554, 189 640, 076 1,407, 075	3,669 62	7, 199 8, 462 13, 000	03, 752 37, 504 41, 534	2,887,358 1,009,908 3,450,216	117, 742 71, 137 97, 785	3,991,231 2,197,083 5,742,944	980, 131 1, 116, 038 2, 188, 943	1,531 2,055	. 245	 1775		811,		10

^{*} Same number reported for one or more other months.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE BUREAU OF THE CENSUS WASHINGTON

FOURTEENTH CENSUS OF THE UNITED STATES MANUFACTURES: 1919

OREGON

Prepared under the supervision of EUGENE F. HARTLEY, Chief Statistician for Manufactures

CONTENTS

$\mathbf{p}_{\mathbf{n}}$	gø
EXPLANATION OF TERMS	2
GENERAL STATISTICS	
General character of the state	3
Comparative summary	4
Statistics for the state, by countles	5
Principal industries, ranked by value of products	5
Persons engaged in manufacturing Industries	6
Average number of wage earners for selected industries, with percent, by sex and age.	6
Average number of wage earners, by sex and age, and value of	6
products for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more	7
Wage earners, by months	7
Average number of wage earners, by prevailing hours of labor per	Ī
week, for selected industries and for cities	8
Size of establishments, by average number of wage earners, for	_
selected industries and for cities	0
Size of establishments, by value of products	Ð
Size of establishments, by value of products, for selected indus-	
tries.	10
Size of establishments, by value of products, for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more	11
TITLE DEDUCTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	

The state of the s	Png
Character of ownership, for selected industries and for cities Manufactures, by population groups, in cities of 10,000 inhabitants	.1
or more	1
Principal industries in Portland, with per cent of total for state	1:
Number and horsepower of types of prime movers	1
SPECIAL STATISTICS	
Lumber and timber products	1.
Flour-mill and gristmill products	1.
Slaughtering and meatpacking.	1.
Shipbuilding, including boat building. Canning and preserving.	10
Butter, cheese, and condensed milk	1)
Printing and publishing	Ţ
Laundries	1
Dyoing and cleaning	1
GENERAL TABLES	
Table 30 Comparative summary for selected industries and for	
office: 1010 1914 and 1909	1
Table 31.—Detailed statement of all industries combined and) 9
specified industries: 1919	



EXPLANATION OF TERMS.

Scope of census.-Census statistics of manufactures are compiled primarily for Scope of census.—Census statistics of manufactures are compiled primarily for the purpose of showing the absolute and relative magnitude of the different branches of industry covered and their growth or decline. Incidentally, the effort is made to present data throwing light upon character of ownership, size of establishments, and similar subjects. When use is made of the statistics for these purposes it is imperative that due attention be given to their limitations, particularly in connection with any attempt to derive from them figures purporting to show average wages, cost of production, or profits.

The census of Hawati for 1919, like that for 1909, was not confined strictly to manufacturing establishments conducted under the factory system, as distinguished from the neighborhood, hand, and building industries.

The census did not cover establishments which were idle during the entire year or whose products were valued at less than \$500, or the manufacturing done in educational, eleemosynary, and penal institutions.

Period covered.—The returns relate to the calendar year 1919, or the business year which corresponded most nearly to that calendar year, and cover a year's operations, except for establishments which began or discontinued business during the

The establishment.—As a rule, the term "establishment" represents a single plant or factory, but in some cases it represents two or more plants which were operated under a common ownership or for which one set of books of account was kepl. If, however, the plants constituting an establishment as thus defined were not all located within the same city or county, separate reports were secured in order that the figures for each plant might be included in the statistics for the city or county in which it was located. In some instances separate reports were secured for different industries carried on in the same establishment.

Classification by industries.—The establishments were assigned to the several classes of industries according to their products of chief value. The products reported for a given industry may thus, on the one hand, include minor products different for those covered by the class designation, and, on the other hand, may not represent the total product covered by this designation, because some of this class of product may be made in establishments in which it is not the product of chief value.

Selected industries.—The general tables at the end of this builetin give the principal facts separately for the industries of the territory. A selection has been made of certain leading industries of the territory for more detailed consideration. Sometimes an industry of great importance has to be omitted because it comprises so few establishments that these detailed presentations would reveal the operations of individual concerns.

Comparisons with previous censuses.—Owing to changes in industrial conditions it is not always possible to classify establishments by industries in such a way as to permit accurate comparison with preceding censuses. At the census of 1909 the figures for kindred industries were combined. This practice has been followed in compiling the statistics for 1919 when placed in comparison with those for 1909 and prior years. The comparative summary for 1919, 1909, and 1899, therefore, does not show separately all the industries given for 1919 in the detailed statement for the territory. the territory.

Influence of increased prices.—In comparing figures for cost of materials, value of products, and value added by manufacture in 1919 with the corresponding figures for earlier censuses, account should be taken of the general increase in the prices of commodities during recent years. To the extent to which this factor has been influential the figures fail to afford an exact measure of the increase in the volume.

Persons engaged in the industry.—The following general classes of persons engaged in the manufacturing industries were distinguished: (1) Proprietors and firm members, (2) salaried officers of corporations, (3) superintendents and managers, (4) clerks (including other subordinate salaried employees), and (5) wage earners. In the report for the census of 1899 these five classes were shown according to the three main groups: (1) Proprietors and firm members, (2) salaried officials, clerks, etc., and (3) wage earners. In comparative tables covering the census of 1899 it is of course necessary to group the figures according to the classification that was employed at the earlier censuses.

The number of persons engaged in each industry, segregated by sex, and, in the case of wage earners, also by age (whether under 16 or 16 and over), was reported for a single representative day. The 15th of December was selected as representing for most industries normal conditions of employment, but where this date was not a representative day an earlier date was chosen.

In the case of employees of this class does not ordinarily vary much from month to motith. In the case of wage earners the average has been obtained in the manner explained in the next paragraph.

In addition to the more detailed report by sex and age of the number of wage earners on the representative date, a report was obtained of the number employed on the 15th of each month, by sex, without distinction of age. From these figures the average number of wage earners for the year has been calculated by dividing the sum of the number of wage earners for the year has been calculated by dividing the sum of the number of wage earners for the year has been calculated by dividing the sum of the number of wage earners for the year has been calculated by dividing the sum of the number of each separate industry, is not totaled for all industries on the industries at different times, would not represent the total number employed in all industries at different times, would

age of the wage earners in each industry for December 15, or the nearest representative day, has been calculated from the actual numbers reported for that date. The percentages thus obtained have been applied to the average number of wage earness for the year in that industry to determine the average numbers 16 years and over, and under 16, employed.

Salaries and wages.—Under these heads are given the total payments during the year for salaries and wages, respectively. The Census Bureau has not undertaken to calculate the average annual earnings of either salaried employees or wage earners, such averages would possess little real value, because they would be based on the earnings of employees of both sexes, of all ages, and of widely varying degrees of skill. Furthermore, so far as wage earners are concerned, it would be impossible to calculate accurately even so simple an average as this, since the number of wage earners fluctuates from month to month in every industry, and in some cases to a very great extent. The Census Bureaut's figures for wage earners, as already explained, are averages based on the number employed on the 15th of each month, and while representing the number according to the pay rolls to whom wages were on that date, no doubt represent a larger number than would be required to perform the work in any industry if all were continuously employed during the year.

Prevailing hours of labor.—No attempt was made to ascertain the number of wage earners working a given number of hours per week. The inquiry called must per the prevailing practice followed in each establishment. Occasional variations in hours in an establishment from one part of the year to another were disregarded, and no attention was paid to the fact that a few wage earners might have hours differing from those of the majority. All the wage earners of each establishment are therefore counted in the class within which the establishment itself falls. In most establishments, however, practically all the wage earners work he same number of hours, so that the figures give a substantially correct representation of the hours of labor.

Capital.—The instructions on the schedule for securing data relating to capital were as follows:

"The answer should show the total amount of capital, both owned and berrowed, on the last day of the business year reported. All the items of fixed and live capital may be taken at the unounts carried on the books. If land or buildings are rented, that fact should be stated and no value given. If a part of the land or buildings is owned, the remainder being rented, that fact should be so stated and only the value of the owned property given. Do not include securities and loans representing investments in other enterprises."

These instructions were identical with those employed at the census of 1909. The data compiled in respect to capital, however, at that census, as well as at the preceding census of manufactures, have been so defective as to be of little value except as indicating very general conditions. In fact, it has been repeatedly recommended by the census authorities that this inquiry be omitted from the schedule. While there are some establishments whose accounting systems are such that an accurate return for capital could be made, this is not true of the great majority, and the figures therefore do not show the actual amount of capital invested.

Materials.—The statistics as to cost of materials relate to the materials used during the year, which may be more or less than the materials purchased during the year. The term "materials" covers fuel, rent of power and heat, nils supplies, and containers, as well as materials which form a constituent part of the product.

Rent and taxes.—The taxes include certain Federal taxes and state, county, and local taxes. Under "Federal taxes" there are included the internal revenue tax on manufactures (tobacco, beverages, etc.), excise taxes when included in values reported for products, corporation capital stock tax, and corporation income tax, but not the income tax for individual and partnership establishments.

Value of products.—The amounts given under this heading represent the selling value or price at the factory of all products manufactured during the year, which may differ from the value of the products sold.

Value added by manufacture.—The value of products is not always a satisfactory measure of either the absolute or the relative importance of a given industry, because only a part of this value is actually created by the manufacturing processes carried on in the industry itself. Another part, and often by far the larger one, represents the value of the materials used. For many purposes, therefore, the best measure of the importance of an industry, from a manufacturing standpoint, is the value created by the manufacturing operations carried on within the fidustry. This value is calculated by deducting the cost of the materials used from the value of the products. The figure thus obtained is termed in the census reports "value added by manufacture."

Cost of manufacture and profits.—The census data do not show the entirecest of manufacture, and consequently can not be used for the calculation of profits. No account has been taken of depreciation or interest, rent of offices and buildings other than factory or works, insurance, ordinary repairs, advertising, and other consequences. sundry expenses

Primary horsepower.—This item represents the total primary power generated by the manufacturing establishments plus the amount of power, principally electric, rented from other concerns. It does not cover the power of electric motors taking their current from dynamos driven by primary power machines operated by the same establishment, because the inclusion of such power would obviously result in duplication. The figures for primary horsepower represent the rated capacity of the engines, motors, etc., and not the amount of power in actual daily use.

Fuel.—Statistics of the quantity of fuel used are shown only for anthraoite and bituminous coal, coke, fuel oils, gasoline and other volatile oils, and gas—natural and manufactured, and represent the quantity used during the year. As only the principal kinds of fuel are shown, comparison as to the total cost of all fuel is impracticable. A comparison, however, of the total quantities of the several kinds of fuel used in 1919 and 1909 is given.

OREGON.

GENERAL STATISTICS.

General character of the state.—Oregon has a gross area of 96,699 square miles, of which 95,607 represent land surface. The inhabitants of the state in 1900 numbered 413,536; in 1910, 672,765; and in 1920, 783,389. In total population Oregon ranked thirty-fourth among the states in 1920. The number of inhabitants per square mile in 1910 was 7, the corresponding figure for 1920 being 8.2.

In 1920 there were four cities in the state—Astoria Eugene, Portland, and Salem—having more than 10,000 inhabitants. The combined population of these cities in that year was 300,587, which formed 38.4 per cent of the total for Oregon. Of the total value of the state's manufactured products, 60.4 per

cent were reported by these four cities.

Importance and growth of manufactures (Table 1).—
The increases in wages, cost of materials, and value of products, from 1914 to 1919, as presented in Table 1, are in a great measure due to the changes in industrial conditions brought about by the World War. The increases in average number of wage earners and horsepower, however, are indicative of a decided growth in the manufacturing activities of the state. The addition of the Federal income tax since 1914 accounts for the large increase in "Rent and taxes."

Statistics for the state, by counties (Table 2).—Figures are not available for comparison of county totals for 1919 with those for prior censuses. Of the 36 counties in the state, Multnomah, containing the city of Portland, reported 58.6 per cent of the total value of products in the state and 49 per cent of the average number of wage earners.

Principal industries, ranked by value of products (Table 3).—The ranking of industries by value of products is not always conclusive as indicating their importance from a manufacturing standpoint. In many instances their ranking would change materially if based upon the average number of wage earners or value added by manufacture.

Persons engaged in manufacturing industries (Table 4).—The age classification of the average number of wage earners in this and other tables is an estimate obtained by the method described in the "Explanation of terms." The classification by sex, for 1919, was reported separately, but for 1914 and 1909 was obtained in the same manner as the distribution by age. Figures for individual industries will be found in Table 31.

Average number of wage earners for selected industries (Table 5).—The industries covered by this table are those which employed 200 or more wage earners in 1919, and for which statistics can be shown without the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

Average number of wage earners, by sex and age, and value of products for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more (Table 6).—During the census period 1914–1919 all cities show increases in value of products, due largely to the increased value of commodities at the latter period. Portland is by far the most important city in the state and shows an increase during this five-year period of 15,540, or 137.9 per cent, in the average number of wage earners, and \$140,682,706, or 252.6 per cent, in value of products.

Wage earners, by months (Table 7).—The statistics for wage earners in this table are intended to show the steadiness of employment, or the reverse, in accordance with the industrial conditions existing during the several census years.

Wage earners, by months, for selected industries and for cities (Table 8).—In addition to the number of wage earners employed by months, this table gives similar data for males and females for all industries combined for the state and for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more. The table also shows a number of industries in the state in 1919 employing a considerable proportion of female wage earners.

Prevailing hours of labor (Table 9).—Since 1914 there has been a marked shortening of the working-day in Oregon. In that year only 13.8 per cent of the wage earners were reported in the group "48 and under" as against 89.4 per cent in 1919. In 1914 the "60" and "Over 60" groups constituted 54.9 per cent of the total wage earners, as compared with 3.4 per cent in 1919.

Size of establishments, by average number of wage earners, for selected industries and for cities (Table 10).—The predominance of the number of small establishments, when based on the number of wage earners employed, is evidenced in this table by the fact that of the total number of establishments in the state, 95.5 per cent were in the several classes having fewer than 101 wage earners, while such establishments employed but 35.1 per cent of the total number of such employees. On the other hand, the establishments employing an average of more than 100 wage earners represented only 4.5 per cent of the total manufacturing establish-

ments in the state, but reported 64.9 per cent of the total number of wage earners.

Size of establishments, by value of products (Table 11).—At the censuses of 1909 and 1914 establishments with products valued at "\$100,000 to \$1,000,000" constituted one group, but at the census of 1919 this group was subdivided into "\$100,000 to \$500,000" and "\$500,000 to \$1,000,000." Separate figures for the number of establishments and value of products have been compiled, however, from the returns for 1914. The table, therefore, gives combined figures for these two groups for 1909, and in the case of average number of wage earners and value added by manufacture for 1914.

Size of establishments, by value of products, for selected industries (Table 12).—In the preparation of this table it was necessary in some instances to combine the establishments of one group of the industry with those of some other group of that industry to avoid the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments.

Size of establishments, by value of products, for cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more (Table 13).—This table strikingly illustrates the fact that the number of establishments of itself is no real index of the extent of manufacturing activities.

Character of ownership (Table 14).—The predominance of corporate ownership is clearly brought out in this table. Although corporations owned but 34.5 per cent of the number of establishments in the state in 1919, they reported 86.9 per cent of the average number of wage earners and 87.9 per cent of the total value of products. During the five-year period 1914

to 1919 the average number of wage earners in corporations increased 26,813, or 111.5 per cent, and the value of products \$230,980,628, or 252.8 per cent.

Manufactures, by population groups, in cities of 10,000 inhabitants or more (Table 15).—This table shows that the combined number of establishments in these four cities in 1919 represented 39.2 per cent of the total in the state. They reported in that year 50.9 per cent of the average number of wage earners and 60.4 per cent of the value of products.

Principal industries in Portland (the only city in the state having 50,000 inhabitants or more), with per cent of total for the state (Table 16).—This table includes all industries in the city of Portland, having products of \$1,000,000 and over, for which figures can be shown without disclosing individual operations.

Number and horsepower of types of prime movers (Table 17).—The total horsepower reported in 1919, as compared with that for 1914, shows an increase of 90,124 horsepower, or 42.1 per cent. Of this increase, 36,064 horsepower, or 40 per cent, was owned power, and 54,060, or 60 per cent, rented power. During this five-year period, owned power increased 20.6 per cent and rented power 138.4 per cent.

Fuel consumed (Table 18).—This table shows the principal kinds of fuel used by the manufacturing plants in the state in 1919 and 1914, and gives separately for 1919 the amounts consumed by a number of important industries which use considerable quantities of fuel. There was an increase in the quantities of each of the several kinds of fuel used in 1919 as compared with 1914.

TABLE 1.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY: 1919, 1914, 1909, 1904, AND 1899.

		MANUFAC	TURING INDUS	TRIES.	-	PE	R CENT OF	INCREASE	,1
	1919	1914	1909	1904	1899	1914- 1919	1909- 1914	1904- 1909	1899- 1904
Number of establishments	2,707	2,320	2,246	1,602	1,406	16.7	3, 3	40, 2	13.9
Persons engaged. Proprietors and firm members. Salaried employees	68, 005 2, 540 6, 906 58, 559	35,449 2,189 4,431 28,829	34,722 2,499 3,473 28,750	22,018 1,726 1,769 18,523	(2) (2) 1,143 14,459	91. 8 16. 0 55. 9 103. 1	$ \begin{array}{r} 2.1 \\ -12.4 \\ 27.6 \\ 0.3 \end{array} $	57.7 44.8 96.3 55.2	54.8 28.1
Primary horsepower	304,346 \$237,254,736	\$139,500,379	175,019 \$89,081,873	81,348 \$44,023,548	60,005 \$28,359,089	42. 1 70. 1	22. 4 56. 6	115, 1 102, 4	35. 8 55. 2
Salaries and wages	95,092,955 13,999,171 81,093,784	26,614,328 5,682,751 20,931,577	23,949,428 4,047,494 19,901,934	13,576,026 2,132,514 11,443,512	8,044,171 1,222,160 6,822,011	257. 3 146. 3 287. 4	11. 1 40. 4 5. 2	76.4 89.8 73.9	68.8 74.5 67.7
Paid for contract work Rent and taxes. Cost of materials. Value of products. Value added by manufacture '	206,206,041 366,782,627	725, 562 2,135, 047 63,257, 821 109,761,951 46,504,130	576,699 1,418,564 50,552,470 93,004,845 42,452,375	459,571 8 688,506 30,596,763 55,525,123 24,928,360	(2) (2) 20,788,833 36,592,714 15,803,881	166. 9 541. 9 226. 0 234. 2 245. 3	25. 8 50. 5 25. 1 18. 0 9. 5	25. 5 65. 2 67. 5 70. 3	47.2 51.7

¹ A minus sign (—) denotes decrease.

Figures not available.

^{*} Exclusive of internal revenue.

⁴ Value of products less cost of materials

TABLE 2.—STATISTICS FOR THE STATE, BY COUNTIES: 1919.

	Num- ber of	WAGI	EARNERS.				Value added	n.
COUNTY.	estab- lish- ments.	Average number.	Wages.	Rent and taxes.	Cost of materials.	Value of products.	by manufac- ture.	Primary horse- power.
The state	2,707	58,559	\$ 81,093,784	\$ 13, 703, 868	\$206, 206, 041	\$366, 782, 627	\$ 160, 576, 586	304,346
Baker. Bentom Clackamas Clatsop Columbia	63	1,017	1,169,670	72, 153	2, 453, 997	4, 454, 298	2,000,301	4,809
	51	660	749,472	31, 646	1, 494, 804	2, 782, 202	1,287,398	3,735
	72	2,206	2,786,664	293, 517	4, 690, 157	10, 320, 872	5,630,715	48,574
	111	3,742	5,962,231	357, 614	13, 873, 082	23, 796, 180	9,923,098	25,613
	73	2,154	2,813,900	272, 713	3, 402, 212	7, 525, 743	4,123,531	17,521
Coos.	95	2, 661	4, 211, 776	221,592	4,760,147	11,476,647	6,716,500	26, 211
Crook.	12	38	40, 219	1,977	62,408	145,738	83,330	413
Curry	18	352	542, 454	14,845	575,658	1,227,582	651,924	1, 704
Deschutes.	29	1, 359	2, 141, 375	501,795	1,072,252	5,715,195	4,642,943	4, 934
Douglas.	87	776	1, 028, 773	25,658	1,466,652	3,087,854	1,621,202	6, 021
Gilliam.	5	8	12, 293	1,044	22,715	48, 163	25, 448	17
Grant.	22	323	448, 445	13,944	265,020	1, 052, 401	787, 381	2,005
Harney	14	12	14, 851	1,566	57,072	109, 971	52, 899	279
Hood River.	23	447	565, 175	28,793	877,282	1, 687, 103	809, 821	5,894
Jackson.	61	345	401, 131	20,261	887,404	1, 656, 661	769, 257	1,734
Jefferson Josephine Klamath Lake Lane	7 24 69 6 138	163 1,645 5 2,414	2,991 161,918 2,180,216 4,072 2,792,430	1, 146 6, 582 245, 088 738 103, 012	40, 699 244, 554 3, 483, 525 88, 219 3, 111, 592	54, 249 552, 698 8, 287, 311 103, 844 8, 029, 039	13,550 308,144 4,803,786 15,625 4,917,447	200 905 6,669 120 16,444
I.Incoln. Linn. Malheur. Marion.	25	77	80, 587	6, 357	350, 585	526, 713	176, 128	708
	85	788	823, 470	49, 286	2, 469, 792	4, 109, 466	1, 639, 674	5,647
	14	34	45, 260	4, 190	67, 984	165, 058	97, 074	54
	170	2,559	3, 025, 626	346, 817	9, 093, 720	14, 735, 464	5, 641, 744	10,915
Morrow. Multnomah Polk. Sharman	14 879 50 9	28, 713 575 22	21,528 41,313,793 796,886 24,017	2, 472 10, 309, 294 44, 002 1, 405	75, 471 125, 716, 200 1, 654, 055 44, 047	138, 546 214, 932, 519 3, 030, 645 96, 347	63,075 89,216,319 1,376,590 52,300	163 80,593 2,418 143
Tillamook	81	883	1, 171, 751	89, 946	2,794,490	4, 825, 452	2,030,962	6,911
Umatilla	81	460	592, 028	86, 405	4,841,131	6, 318, 556	1,477,425	2,870
Unlon.	59	1,314	1, 778, 863	67, 955	2,998,103	5, 625, 771	2,627,668	4,452
Wallowa	44	474	648, 929	71, 925	808,868	1, 921, 515	1,112,647	3,465
Wasco	41	613	684, 821	144, 616	5,076,048	6, 739, 460	1,663,412	2,065
Washington	68	1,022	1, 311, 473	199, 802	3,697,077	6, 246, 244	2,549,167	6,196
Wheeler	13	23	25, 419	856	28,064	82, 537	54,473	378
Yamhill	94	650	719, 277	56, 856	3,560,955	5, 174, 583	1,613,628	3,566

TABLE 3.—PRINCIPAL INDUSTRIES, RANKED BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS: 1919.

	blishments.	WA EARN		VALUE		VAL ADDEI MANU TUR	FAC-		olishments.	WAG EARN:		VALUE PRODU		VALU ADDED MANUF TURI	BY AC-
INDUSTRY,	Number of establishments.	Average number.	Per cent distribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent distribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent distribution.	INDUSTRY.	Number of establishments.	Average number.	Per cent distribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent distribution.	Amount (expressed in thousands).	Per cent distribution.
All industries.	625		39.1	85.348	23.3	53,213	33.1	Food preparations, not elsewhere specified. Condensed milk.	13	169 180	0.3	\$4,218 4,180	1.1	\$574 927	0.3
Flour-mill and gristmill products. Foundry and machine-shop prod- ucts. Slaughtering and meat packing. Shipbuilding, wooden, including boat building.	116 121 21	3,265 772	1.4 5.6 1.3	21,136 15,868	11.6 5.8 4.3	4,748 12,413 2,119	3.0 7.7 1.3	Boxes, wooden packing, except cigar boxes	20 8 87	610 106 450	1.0 0.2 0.8	4,112 3,590 3,466	1.1 1.0 0.9	2,001 612 1,246	1.2 0.4 0.8
Canning and preserving fruits and	30			13,778	3.8	6,924	4.3	job	122	567	1.0	3,396	0.9	2,138	1.3
vegetables. Bread and other bakery products. Butter. Canning and preserving, fish. Cars and general shop construction	59 146 76 36	1,720 1,076 349 476	2.9 1.8 0.6 0.8	12,266 9,031 8,728 6,531	3.3 2.5 2.4 1.8	4,050 3,322 1,289 1,867	2.5 2.1 0.8 1.2	Woolen goods Furniture Gas, illuminating and heating Cheese	5 23 11 52	808 895 334 66	1.4 1.5 0.6 0.1	3,357 3,183 2,927 2,854	0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8	1,410 1,962 2,109 310	0.9 1.2 1.3 0.2
companies.	21	2,751	4.7	6,473	1.8	4,019	2.5	Automobile repairing	229 5 33 8	727 481 182 148	1.2 0.8 0.3 0.3	2,605 2,034 1,931 1,794	0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5	1,814 705 993 308	1.1 0.4 0.6 0.2
Structural ironwork, not made in	224 6	929 1,111	1.6 1.9	6,408 6,392	1.7	4,764 2,544	3.0 1.6	Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work Mineral and soda waters. Patent medicines and compounds All other industries!		204 109 99	0.3 0.2 0.2	1,339 1,083 1,064	0.4 0.3 0.3	741 422 484	0.5 0.3 0.3
Lumber, planing mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills	61	1,084	1,9	5,804	1.6	2,526	1.6	All other industries 1	479	12, 195	20.8	79, 337	21.6	38,023	23.7

Among the industries for which statistics can not be shown separately without the possibility of disclosing the operations of individual establishments are seven having products in excess of some for which figures are shown in the table. These industries are as follows: "Bags, other than paper, not including bags made in textile mills"; "eats, steam-railroad, not including operations of railroad companies"; "engines, steam, gas, and water"; "paper and wood pulp"; "shipbuilding, steel"; "tinware, not elsewhere specified"; and "wool pulling."

MANUFACTURES—OREGON.

TABLE 4.—PERSONS ENGAGED IN MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

4 <u>-</u>	Cen-			F6-	PER OF T	CENT DTAL.		Cen-			Fe-	PER OF TO	CENT OTAL.
CLASS.	sus year.	Total.	Male.	male.	Male.	Fe- male.	CLASS.	sus year.	Total.	Male.	male.	Male.	Fe- male
All classes	1919 1914 1909	68, 005 35, 449 34, 722	61, 519 32, 625 31, 849	6, 486 2, 824 2, 873	90. 5 92. 0 91. 7	9. 5 8. 0 8. 3	Clerks and other subordinate salaried employees.	1919 1914 1909	4, 495 2, 990 2, 253	2, 963 2, 315 1, 702	1, 532 675 551	65.9 77.4 75.5	34.1 22,1 24,
Proprietors and officials	1919 1914 1909	4, 951 3, 630 3, 719	4, 810 3, 545 3, 667	141 85 52	97. 2 97. 7 98. 6	2.8 2.3 1.4	Wage earners (average number)	1919 1914 1909	58, 559 28, 829 28, 750	53, 746 26, 765 26, 480	4, 813 2, 064 2, 270	91.8 92.8 92.1	8.: 7.: 7.:
Proprietors and firm members Salaried officers of corporations	1919 1914 1909	2, 540 2, 189 2, 499	2, 463 2, 117 2, 453	77 72 46	97. 0 96. 7 98. 2 95. 7	3.0 3.3 1.8	10 years of age and over	1919 1914 1909	58, 409 28, 742 28, 652	53, 646 26, 728 26, 406	4, 763 2, 014 2, 246	91, 8 93, 0 92, 2	
Superintendents and managers	1914 1909	537 344	878 527 340 1,469	39 10 4	98. 1 98. 8 98. 3	4.3 1.9 1.2	Under 16 years of age	1919 1914 1900	150 87 98	100 37 74	50 50 24	66.7 42.5 75.5	33.3 57.
	1914 1909	1, 494 904 876	901 874	25 3 2	99. 7 99. 8	0.3 0.2							

Table 5.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES, WITH PER CENT, BY SEX AND AGE: 1919 AND 1914.

		Wage	PER CE	ent of 1	OTAL.				PER CE	NT OF T	OTAL,
INDUSTRY.	Cen- sus year,	earners (aver- age num-	16 year and	s of age over.	Un- der 16	INDUSTRY.	Cen- sus year.	Wage earners (aver- age num-	16 year and	s of age over.	Un- der
		ber).	Male.	Fe- male.	years of age,			ber).	Male.	Fe- male.	year of age
All industries	1919 1914 1909	58,559 28,829 28,750	91. 6 92. 7 91. 8	8. 1 7. 0 7. 8	0.3 0.3 0.4	Foundry and machine-shop products	1919 1914	3,265 660	99. 4 100. 0	0, 2	0.
Automobile repairing	1919 1914	727 185	97. 8 99. 5	1.7	0.6	Furniture	1919 1914	895 673	94.5 99.1	5. 5 0. 9	
Boxes, wooden packing, except eigar boxes	1919 1914	610 327	85. 6 94. 8	14.1 4.3	0.3	Gas, illuminating and heating	1919 1914	334 385	100.0 100.0		
Bread and other bakery products	1919 1914	1,076 700	63.7 74.8	34. 9 24. 6	1.4 0.6	Lumber and timber products	1919 1914	22, 884 12, 829	98. 2 99. 6	1.7 0.3	(3)
Butter	1919 1914	349 260	83. 7 92. 7	16.0 7.3	0.3	Lumber, planing-mill products, not includ- ing planing mills connected with sawmills.	1919 1914	1,084 732	95, 2 100. 0	4.6	0.
Canning and preserving, fish	1919 1914	476 301	88. 2 90. 4	11.8 9.6		Printing and publishing, book and job	1919 1914	587 515	76. 7 83. 7	21, 9 15, 1	1. 1.
Canning and preserving, fruits and vege- tables	1919 1914	1,720 417	39. 2 33. 6	58. 8 63. 5	2.0 2.9	Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals.	1919 1914	929 945	87.3 88.0	10.7 10.7	2. 1.
Cars and general shop construction and repairs by electric-railroad companies.	1919 1914	230 225	99. 1 98. 7	0. 9 1. 3		Shipbuilding, wooden, including boat building.	1919 1914	2,990 163	99. 6 100. 0	0.4	
Cars and general shop construction and re- pairs by steam-railroad companies.	1919 1914	2,751 1,601	98. 4 99. 9	1.6	0.1	Slaughtering and meat packing	1919 1914	772 442	87, 4 96, 4	12.3 3.6	0.3
Clothing, men's 1	1919	481	14.8	85.0	0.2	Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills.	1919 1914	1,111	100.0		
Confectionery and ice cream	1919 1914	450 402	41.6 33.1	58. 4 60. 4	6.5	Woolen goods	1919 1914	808 648	53. 5 61. 4	45.8 37.7	0.1
Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work	1919 1914	204 212	100.0 100.0			All other industries	1919 1914	13,024 5,596	90, 4 85, 8	9.5	0.5
Flour-mill and gristmill products	1919 1914	822 450	97. 8 100. 0	2, 2			1914	J, 090	80.8	14.0	

¹ Not shown separately in 1914.

TABLE 6.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, BY SEX AND AGE, AND VALUE OF PRODUCTS FOR CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

		AVER	AGE NUL	IBER OF	WAGE 1	EARNERS	IN MAI	NUFACTI	URING II	NDUSTR	ies.				
CITY.		Total.			16 years of age and over. Under 16 years of age.									UE OF PRODUC	cts.
		<u> </u>			Male.			Female	•	OIK	of age.	ears			
	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909
Astoria Eugene Portland Salem	1,404 534 26,813 1,080	1,172 238 11,273 732	12, 214 597	1,274 358 24,143 762	1, 125 187 9, 875 409	10,596 452	130 176 2,633 310	46 51 1,353 310	1,600 144	37 8	1 45 13	18 1	\$13,398,627 2,489,647 196,380,146 9,435,070	\$4,587,301 810,346 55,697,440 2,845,844	\$46, 860, 76 2, 208, 03

² Less than one-tenth of I per cent.

MANUFACTURES—OREGON.

TABLE 7.-WAGE EARNERS, BY MONTHS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

MONTH.]	NUMBER.			R CENT (MONTH.		NUMBER.			R CENT	
3.03.	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909		1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909
January February Maroh April May June	57,708 59,180 61,804	26, 154 26, 715 28, 527 30, 806 31, 596 31, 540	23, 354 24, 833 26, 859 29, 179 30, 302 30, 806	98.9	82. 8 84. 6 90. 3 97. 5 100. 0 99. 8	75. 4 80. 2 86. 7 94. 2 97. 8 99. 4	September	61, 965 62, 488 60, 261 60, 641 58, 396 40, 499	31, 095 30, 505 29, 243 28, 421 26, 531 24, 816	30, 175 30, 269 30, 978 30, 402 29, 423 28, 416	99. 2 100. 0 96. 4 97. 0 93. 5 79. 2	98. 4 96. 6 92. 6 90. 0 84. 0 78. 5	97. 4 97. 7 100. 0 98. 1 95. 0 91. 7

The figures represent the number employed on the 15th of each month or the nearest representative day. Maximum number indicated by **bold-faced** figures, minimum by italic figures.

TABLE 8.—WAGE EARNERS, BY MONTHS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919.

[The month of maximum employment for each industry is indicated by bold-faced figures and that of minimum employment by italic figures.]

	Aver-	ŊĬ	imber e	MPLOYE	ON 151	т рүл с	of the b	MONTH O	R NEARF	est repr	ESENTA!	TIVE DAY	r.	Per cent
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	num- ber em- ployed during year,	Janu- ary.	Febru- ary.	March.	April.	Мау.	June.	July.	August.	Sep- tember.	Octo- ber.	Novem- ber.	Decem- ber.	mini- mum is of maxi- mum.
Allindustries Males Fornales	58,559 53,746 4,813	55,393 51,515 3,878	54,251 50,678 3,573	57,708 54,267 8,441	59,180 55,675 3,505	61,804 58,069 3,735	61, 122 56, 128 4, 994	61,965 55,956 6,009	62,488 56,287 6,201	60, 261 53, 856 6, 405	60, 641 54, 718 5, 923	58,396 53,027 5,369	49,499 44,776 4,723	79. 2 77. 1 53. 7
Automobile repairing Boxes, wooden packing, except eiger boxes. Bread and other bakery products. Batter Canning and preserving, fish	727 610 1,076 349 476	608 573 1,066 292 116	617 487 1,045 311 130	661 485 1,029 324 171	697 571 1,041 358 247	723 563 1,028 382 557	732 670 1,076 414 572	761 814 1,113 398 796	798 826 1,102 394 940	810 644 1,086 373 839	798 639 1,099 338 630	770 576 1,126 320 523	749 522 1,101 284 192	75.1 52.9 91.3 68.6 12.2
Canning and preserving, fruits and vegetables Cars and general shop construction and repairs by	1,720	775	362	266	309	497	1,847	2,875	3,004	3, 676	3,008	2,423	1,598	7.2
Cars and general shop construction and repairs by electric-railroad companies Cars and general shop construction and repairs by	230	239	228	236	225	221	226	227	227	224	231	237	239	92.5
steam-railroad companies	2,751 481	2,678 489	2,680 435	2,721 396	2,648 404	2,608 486	2,551 429	2,639 506	2,726 501	2,785 464	2,855 516	2,976 543	3,145 603	81.1 65.7
Confectionery and ice cream	450 204 822 3,265 895	401 158 855 4,856 784	\$92 162 826 4,550 748	403 169 824 4, 154 777	430 185 785 3,555 785	456 180 760 3,162 847	471 201 690 3,199 899	450 234 652 3, 234 957	449 237 830 2, 966 984	474 226 848 2,707 973	494 248 895 2,441 1,006	484 228 940 2,234 1,012	496 225 959 £,122 1,018	79.0 61.7 68.0 43.7 72.1
a m. C. H A leasting	994	261 15,787	287 16,585	280 18,735	286 21,720	288 24,357	322 24,957	322 26,074	345 27,697	390 26,830	406 26,314	407 25,008	414 20,544	63. 0 57. 0
Gas, illuminating and neuting. Lumber and timber products. Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills. Printing and publishing, book and job Printing and publishing, nowspapers and periodi-	1,084 567	794 567	835 558	830 549	908 551	978 570	1,090 565	1,232 554	1,311 559	1,229 546	1,303 581	1,274 586	1,224 618	60. 6 88. 3
Printing and publishing, nowspapers and periodicals Shipbuilding, wooden, including boat building. Slaughtering and meat packing.	929 2,990 772	7,830 927	877 6,563 881	4,862 904	908 3,377 739	921 3,060 732	926 2,531 715	928 2,238 698	929 1,560 726	940 1,471 718	957 674 712	992 726 744	999 988 768	87. 8 8. 6 75. 3
Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Woolen goods. All other industries.	1,111 808 13,024	97 731 13,683	86 722 13,934	930 701 16, 412	972 756 1 6,723	891 786 16,751	685 805 14,549	690 834 12,739	726 848 11,803	651 909 10,448	3,346 886 10,264	2,870 863 10,534	1,388 855 8,448	2.6 77.1 50.5
Industries showing large proportion of females.						0.50		412	403	389	397	419	390	84.2
Bread and other bakery products Canning and preserving, fruits and vogetables Clothing, nen's Confectionery and ice cream.	1,039 409 263	381 373 425 238	374 93 373 234	354 50 334 227	373 57 340 251	353 162 417 255	1,282 355 266	2,003 421 244	2,111 415 242	2,419 399 277	1,813 449 299	1,324 470 306	781 510 317	2. 1 65. 5 71. 6
	1	129	126	128	124	134	128	116	118	116	118	124	129	86.6
Printing and publishing, book and job Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Woolen goods	100 376	91 340	94 331	94 527	95 348		98 -374	102 393	104 396	103 426	105 413	109 396	110 398	82.7 76.8
Total for cities Males Fernales	29,831 26,562 3,269	33,007 30,237 2,770	31,867 29,257 2,610	33,788 31,270 2,519	29,739	1 29.837	30,917 27,331 3,586	25,957	28,725 24,694 4,031	22,805	28, 173 24, 317 3, 856	3,508	19,858 3,207	63. 5 62. 5
Astoria. Malos. Females.		_	1,658 1,559	1,700	1, 253	1,474 1,336 138	981	. 1,197	' 1,443	1,384 1,233 151	1, 120 989 131	1.015	1,027 9£2 105	52.3 50.3
Eucene Malos Fomales		354 288	293	30	3 32	338 376	393	409	426	395	381	372 78	369	67.6
PORTLAND Males Females.		29,938 7 27,540	26,792	30,99 28,74 2,24	5 27,54	7 27, 533	27, 840 25, 220 2, 620) 23,539	24,835 21,950 2,885	23,130 20,232 2,898	3,05	21, 114 2, 860	$0 \mid 2,777$	7 61.1
Salem Males Females	1,080	844 634	706	72 62		729 8 630) 73'	1,259 7 81 5 44	2 87	945	94	8 94	1,027 1 780 3 247	[]] 64.

TABLE 9.—AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, BY PREVAILING HOURS OF LABOR PER WEEK, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914.

			IN ESTABI	LISHMENTS T	WHERE TH	E PREVAILII	ng hours	OF LABOR	PER WEEK	WERE-
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Census year.	Total.	44 and under.	Between 44 and 48.	48.1	Between 48 and 54.	54.	Between 54 and 60.	60.	Over 60.
All industries.	1919 1914 1909	58, 559 28, 829 28, 750	11,975 (2) (2)	477 (2) (2)	39, 915 3, 979 3, 396	458 775 762	1,892 6,917 3,880	1,829 1,324 1,030	1,774 14,839 17,861	239 995 1,821
Automobile repairing.	1919 1914	727 185	(2) 52	(²)	376 54	17 1	223 117	20	31 11	
Boxes, wooden packing, except cigar boxes	1919 1914	610 327	(2)	(2)	509 2	28	57 88	91	16 146	••••••
Bread and other bakery products	1919 1914	1,076 700	79 (²)	(2)	914 61	8 191	43 314	11 16	21 101	17
Butter	1919 1914	349 260	(2)	(2)	137 17	22 6	73 54	23 8	65 83	28 92
Canning and preserving, fish	1919 1914	476 301	(²)	(2)	221 14		76 117	30	129 107	9 63
Canning and preserving, fruits and vegetables.	1919 1914	1,720 417	(2) 3	ł l	724 . 19	19	382 318	23	606 34	5
Cars and general shop construction and repairs by electric-railroad	1919 1914	230 225	(2)	55	173 1		164	. 2	60	
companies. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad	1914 1919 1914	2,751 1,601	(2)	. (2)	1,569 56		1,414	1, 153	29 30	101
companies. Clothing, men's ³	1914	481	311		170		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Confectionery and ice cream	1919 1914	450 402	(2)	(2)	345 31	89 89	10 148	93	4	8
Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work	- 1919 1914	204 212	150 (2)	(2)	47 183	4	1 25			
Flour-mill and gristmill products.	. 1919 1914	822 450		(2)	399 50	2 3	49 14	166	203 383	
Foundry and machine-shop products	1	8, 265 660	528	1	2,678 86	13 11	44 484	12	2 2	6
Furniture.	1919 1914	895 673		7(2)	881 240		7	119	301	
Gas, illuminating and heating	1	334 385		(2)	25 350		19	302		
Lumber and timber products		22, 884 12, 829		8 164	21,992	85	285 870	6	336 11,756	
Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	1	1,084	5	7(2)	968	10	4(15	,	9 351	
Printing and publishing, book and job	1919 1914	567 -518	, 3		522 491		i			
Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals	ŀ	920 941	1 8		1	32	1.	5 1	i3	
Shipbuilding, wooden, including boat building	l.	2,990 16	2,40	1	. 57°	4		8	i	
Slaughtering and meat packing.		77:	2 1	2(2)	64		8			
Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills	ŀ	1,11	1 1.09		. 1	5	15			
Woolen goods	1919	80 64	8		. 43		19		183	3
All other industries.	1914 1919 1914	13,02 5,59	4 7,10	08 230 (2)	4,80	7 233 7 360	31	3 103	12	8 1
Total for cities.	1919				1	0 296	3 70	7 52		0 1 5 3
Astoria.	1914	29,83 13,41 1,40		61	2, 83	3 668	1,48	59 11	3 1	9
Eugene.	1914 1919	1,40 1,17	4	(2)		1	15	12 10	5 81 5 5	0
PORTLAND.	1914	28	(2)	(2)	4	8 12	2	51 99 32 48	2 3	8 1 3 2
	1914	11, 27	E4 *) (2)	2, 5		3,9	37 38	6 3,43	7
SALEM	1919 1914	1,08	30 (2)	58 (2)	5- 13		7 2	$\begin{bmatrix} 04 & 1 \\ 52 & 14 \end{bmatrix}$		3

¹ Includes 48 and under for 1914 and 1909,

² Corresponding figures not available.

¹ Not shown separately in 1914,

TABLE 10.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY AVERAGE NUMBER OF WAGE EARNERS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919.

ANTER CONTRACTOR	TOT	AT.				-		ES	TABLISI	IMEN	ITS EMP	LOYI	1G			-			
INDUSTRY AND CITY	ents.	earners (average number).	No wage earn- ers.	1 to wa earn inclus	ge ers,	6 to we earr inclu	ige iers,	ear	to 50 age ners, isiv e .	eai	to 100 rage ners, usive	w ear	to 250 age ners, usive.	ear	to 500 rage rners, usive.	ean	to 1,000 vage rners, lusive.	W	r1,000 age ners.
page of the control o	Establishments	Wage earne num	Establish- ments.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.	Establish- ments.	Wage earners.
All industries	2,707	58, 559	388	1,421	3, 136	526	5,854	165	5,476	84	6,090	81	12, 623	26	8, 609	12	8, 194	4	8, 577
Automobile repairing. Boxes, wooden packing, except cigar boxes. Bread and other bakery products. Butter. Ganning and preserving, fish	229 20 146 70 36	727 610 1,076 349 476	19 2 27 6 1	186 3 93 57 14	399 9 228 125 48	18 8 17 11 15	172 109 177 130 188	6 2 4 1 5	156 66 115 32 160	3 1 1	230 199 62 80	1 2	196 357						
Caming and preserving, fruits and vegetables. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by electric-raliroad companies. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies.	59 4 21	1,720 230 2,751		19 1	35 2	16 6	196	16 1 3	522 43 82	4 1 5	372 55 328	1 4	595 130 543	 2	881	1	.855		
Clothing, men's Confectionery and ice cream Copper, tin, and sheet-fron work. Flour-null and gristmill products. Foundry and machine-shop products.	5 37 63 116 121	481 450 204 822 3,265	5 12 28 10	21 41 63 50	53. 81 150 105	1 5 8 17 39	17 50 70 182 405	1 3 2 5 10	23 108 53 144 316	1 3 1 6	66 239 66 384	1 2 4	103 280 517	1 	272 257			1	1,281
Furniture	23 11 625 61	895 384 22,884 1,084	4 40 4	5 4 305 28	14 10 743 65	5 6 130	55 54 1,449	5 55 8	191 1,936 233	30 5	144 2,248 338	40	491 6,269 278	19	270 6,204	6	4, 035		
ing planing mills connected with swithins. Printing and publishing, book and job. Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Shipbullding, wooden, including boat building. Slaughtering and meat packing.	122 224 30 21	1,084 567 929 2,990 772	30 92 2 1	70 100 13 9	143 164 23 27	17 27 2 10	190 190 293 30 139	3 2 1	96 80 28	1 1	138 72 86	2 9	320 1,535			2	1, 288 606		
Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills	6 5 646	1, 111 808 13, 024	105	338	708	3	43 1, 673	1 1 30	33 43 1,016	1 12	81 902	2 5	293 716	1 1	391 334	2	1,410	1 2	1,031 6,265
Total for cities	1,000	29, 831	100	476	1, 107	250	2, 832	77	2,490	43	3, 123	35	5,518	12	4,042	3	2, 142	4	8,577
ASTORIA. RUGENE PORTLAND. SALEM	78 52 846 84	1,404 534 26,813 1,080	10 9 119 22	39 27 377 33	85 63 885 74	15 13- 201 21	187 147 2, 249 249	70 2	148 2, 264 78	4 2 34 3	294 135 2,432 262	5 1 26 3	189	12	4,042	8	2, 142	4	8,577

TABLE 11.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

and the state of t					·							
VALUE OF PRODUCT.	NUMBE	R OF EST MENTS.	ABLISH-		GE NUMB		VAL	UE OF PRODUC	rs.	VALUE ADD	ED BY MANU	FACTURE.
VALUE OF PRODUCT.	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909
All classes	2,707	2,320	2,246	58, 559	28, 829	28,750	\$ 366, 782, 627,	\$109,761,951	\$93,004,845	\$ 160, 576, 586	\$ 46, 504, 130	\$42, 452, 375
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$100,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over.	864 851 712 343 68 69	707 752 451 171 26 13	780 786 482 } 181 8	373 2,229 6,130 14,296 8,630 20,901	927 2,618 5,549 } 16,447 3,288	957 3, 214 7, 104 15, 110 2, 365	1, 691, 344 9, 077, 091 31, 975, 446 777, 258, 954 46, 693, 045 200, 086, 747	2, 220, 810 7, 809, 072 19, 682, 477 37, 673, 837 17, 229, 026 25, 145, 829	1, 926, 913 8, 203, 981 21, 453, 056 47, 022, 078 14, 398, 817	1,179,409 5,834,548 16,214,557 33,695,754 21,081,227 82,571,091	1,522,173 4,684,557 8,990,230 } 24,344,165 6,963,005	1,343,938 5,082,474 10,626,549 20,766,801 4,632,613
			<u> </u>				PER CENT DI	STRIBUTION.				
All classes	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$100,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	24, 5 31, 4 26, 3 12, 7 2, 5 2, 5	39, 1 32, 4 19, 4 7, 4 1, 1 0, 6	35. 1 35. 9 21. 5 8. 1 0. 4	0.6 3.8 10.5 24.4 14.7 45.9	3. 2 9. 1 19. 2 57. 1 11. 4	3.3 11.2 24.7 52.6	0. 5 2. 5 8. 7 21. 1 12. 7 54. 6	2, 0 7, 1 17, 9 34, 3 15, 7 22, 9	2, 1 8, 8 23, 1 50, 6 15, 5	0.7 3.6 10.1 21.0 13.1 51.4	3.3 10.1 19.3 52.3 15.0	3, 2 12, 0 25, 0 48, 9 10, 0

TABLE 12.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES: 1919 AND 1914.

	NU		R OF ES				UMBER ARNERS.		VAI	UE OF PROI	ucrs.		VALUE AD	DED BY MAN	UFACT	URE.
INDUSTRY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	1010	1014	distrib	cent oution.	1919	1914	Per distrib	ent ution.	1919	1914	Per distrib		1919	1914	Per distril	cent oution.
	1919	1914	1919	1914	1913	1011	1919	1914		,	1919	1914			1919	1914
Bread And other bakery products	146	163	100.0	100.0	1,076	700	100.0	100.0	\$9,031,478	\$3,325,789 190,113	100.0	100.0	\$3,322,409 25,358	\$1,446,261 85,565	100.0	
Less than \$5,000	22 56 54 10 4	66 69 20 1 8	15. 1 38. 4 37. 0 6. 8 2. 7	40.5 42.3 12.3 4.9	73 255 257 487	33 129 131 1 407	0. 4 6. 8 23. 7 23. 9 45. 3	4, 7 18, 4 18, 7 58, 1	62, 701 632, 683 2, 200, 397 2, 142, 419 3, 993, 278	614, 951 617, 490 11, 903, 235	7. 0 24. 4 23. 7 44. 2	18. 5 18. 6 57. 2	246, 389 786, 211 701, 522 1, 562, 929	280, 853 245, 640 1 834, 203	0, 8 7, 4 23, 7 21, 1 47, 0	19, 4 17, 0 57, 7
BUTTER	. 76	72	100.0	100.0	349	260	100.0	100.0	8,727,869	4,268,652	100.0	$\frac{100.0}{0.4}$	1,289,211	689,150	100.0	100.0
Less than \$5,000 . \$5,000 to \$20,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$100,000 to \$500,000 . \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 .	9 39 25 3	7 22 33 110	51.3	13, 9	84 150 111	24 108 1 125	1, 1 24, 1 43, 0 31, 8	9. 2 41. 5 48. 1	99, 967 2, 127, 740 4, 429, 986 2, 070, 176	294, 353 1, 597, 955 1 2, 357, 171	1.1 24.4 50.8 23.7	6. 9 37. 4 55. 2	16, 831 308, 044 647, 593 316, 743	46,330 277,252 1 361,862	1.3 23,9 50,2 24,6	6, 40, 52,
CANNING AND PRESERVING, FISH		25	100.0	100.0	476	301	100.0	100.0	6, 531, 462		100.0	100.0	1,866,974	1,054,162	100,0	
Less than \$100,000\$100,000 to \$500,000\$500,000 and over		11	27.8	44.0	117 185 174	1 239	24.6 38.9 36.6	20.6 79.4	975,461 2,337,010 3,218,991	1 2,394,874	14.9 35.8 49.3	18.3 81.7	266,969 755,733 844,272	170, 716 1 883, 446	14. 1 40. 4 45. 1	5 83.
CANNING AND PRESERVING FRUITS AND VEGETABLES.	- 5					417		100.0	12, 265, 651 13, 420		-	100, 0	4,050,163	493,918		
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 and over.	11 15 20		8 18.6 6 25.4 6 33.9	21.6 16.2 16.2	28 187 642 547	35 95 254	1.6 10.9 37.3 31.8	8. 4 22. 8 60. 9	142, 373 814, 147 3, 381, 646 3, 990, 046 3, 924, 014	79,395 258,923 1,177,320	1.2 6.6 27.6 32.5	5, 1 16, 7 75, 9	65,542 291,152	16,784 33,105 50,405 393,624	7.1	6. 2 10. 2 79. 3
FLOUR-MILL AND GRISTMILI PRODUCTS	110	3 8	5 100.	100.0	822	450	100.0	100.0	42, 549, 98	7 11, 192, 57		~				
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$10,000 to \$500,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	1 2 3 3 1 3 1 1 1	1 1 9 3 6 3 0 1	0 9, 11 25, 35 31,	0 32.6 0 36.8 9 16.8	3 14 3 7	28 7 83 1 141	1.7 3 9.4 1 25.7	6.2 18.4 31.3	1 8,508,07	394,85 0 1,582,65 0 13,833,18	0, 8 5 3, 9 4 20, 0	3.5 14.1 34.3	72,684 271,325 1 995,988	72, 103 244, 268 1 530, 752	0. 1. 5. 21. 71.	5 5 7 17 0 38
FOUNDRY AND MACHINE SHOP PRODUCTS	:-	1 9	98 100.	0 100.0	3,26	5 660	100.0	100.0	21, 136, 15	3 1,870,54	0 100.0	100.0	12,413,037	1,090,248		
Less than \$5,000 . \$5,000 to \$20,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$100,000 to \$500,000 . \$500,000 to \$1,000,000 . \$1,000,000 and over .	1 3 4 1	8 4 6 3	33 14. 42 31. 19 36. 4 13. 2.	4 42, 4 19, 2 4, 5	9 8 4 44 1 71 32	3 16 3 27 1 18 7	6 2. 0 13. 7 21. 10.	5 25, 2 3 40, 9 8 28, 3 0	391,64 1,971,76 3,484,82 1,853,99	1 446, 43 2 792, 74 9 543, 08	$ \begin{array}{c cccc} 6 & 1.9 \\ 0 & 9.5 \end{array} $	23.9 3 42.4 5 29.0	272,741 1,205,697 2,218,244 1,306,937	64, 45 288, 199 7 430, 334 307, 269	2 2. 9 9. 17.	2 26 7 39 9 29 5
LUMBER AND TIMBER PRODUCTS)-	25 4	39 100.	0 100.	0 22,88	4 12, 82	9 100.	0 100,0	85, 347, 71	27,509,63		0 100.0				
Less than \$5,000 . \$5,000 to \$20,000 . \$20,000 to \$100,000 . \$100,000 to \$500,000 . \$300,000 to \$1,000,000 . \$1,000,000 and over.	16 20 15)3 1 33 34	06 25 16 32 57 21 46 13 11 3 3	5 26. 3 13.	4 84 0 1,92 5 6,40 5 4,71	7 73 2 1, 29 1 19, 14	7 3. 5 8. 4 28. 20.	7 5.7 4 10.1 0 71.5 6	2,226,48 6,074,38 22,429,26 15,940,75	$egin{array}{c c} 66 & 1,137,37 \ 81 & 2,220,87 \ 7,651,28 \ 7,272,19 \ \end{array}$	77 7. 33 26. 95 18.	6 4. 1 8. 3 42. 7 26.	1 1,779,61 4,451,28 4 13,218,81 4 10,536,53	4 863,74 8 1,493,93 7 10,314,55 9	2 3 3 8 4 24 19	
Lumber, planing-mill pro ucts, not including pla ing mills connected wit sawmills	N- H	61	69 100	. 0 100.	. 0 1, 0	34 73	32 100.	0 100.	5,804,3							
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000.		8 18 19 16	25 29 21 31	. 1 23. . 5 36. . 1 30. . 2 10.	$\begin{bmatrix} 2 \\ 4 \end{bmatrix}$	38 8 33 2	14 0. 82 3. 73 16. 63 79.	5 11. 9 37.	2 200,3 886,8	67 286,9 93 836,5	OT 1 TO*	5 12. 3 35.	1 86, 46 2 405, 3	7 135,86 4 370,8	39 a 15 16	3.4 1: 3.0 3 3.1 4
Printing and publishin newspapers and period cals	DI-	24	251 100	0. 0 100	.0 9	29 9	45 100	0 100,	0 6,408,3							
Less than \$5,000	Ī	16 65 37 3 3	73 29 27 10 24	5.5 10	$\begin{array}{c cccc} .1 & 1 \\ .8 & 2 \\ .6 & \end{array}$	19 1	50 12 21 30 56 8	. 5 23. . 6 48.	9 636,4 4 1,526,4 3 447,5	105 734,6 186 962,4 150 22,071,1	83 9. 06 23	.0 50.	8 525,2 3 1,239,5	53 629,5 74 795,0 07 21,420,4	76 1 91 2 48 5	5. U 1. 0 8. 0 7. 9 0. 1
Shipbuilding, wooden, cluding boat building	IN-	30	20 10	0.0 100	0.0 2,9	90 1	.63 100	.0 100.	0 13,777,6	315 332,0	74 100	.0 100				0.0
Less than \$5,000	4	10 4 10 4	7 4 5 4 3	0.0 35	5. 0 5. 0 3. 0	1 41 5 j	131	.4 18 80	4 123, 4 3, 762,	890	27	.9 20	75, 0 4 4 75, 0 1 2, 215, 1 4, 628, 0	73 40, 40, 42, 40, 42	34 194	0. 1 1. 1 2. 0 6. 8
SLAUGHTERING AND ME PACKING	AT	21	14 10	0.0 100			442 100	0.0 100	0 15,868,	169 7, 486,	920 100	0.0 100	0, 0 2, 118, 8	36 1,284,4		0.0 1
\$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 and over.		3 6 9	6 8 2 7 6 4	4.3 8.6 5	7. 1 2. 9	3	24 418 1), 4	48,	737 468 6 379, 508 7 7, 107,	910 010 1). 3	19, 1 77, 3 4, 9 473, 9 1, 548,	381 6 83, 7 1, 200,	557 908	0, 9 3, 7 22, 4 73, 1

¹ Includes the group ''\$500,000 to \$1,000,000."
2 Includes the groups ''\$500,000 to \$1,000,000" and ''\$1,000,000 and over.''
3 Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.

^{*}Includes the group "\$20,000 to \$100,000."
• Includes the group "\$1,000,000 to \$500,000,"
• Includes the group "\$5,000 to \$20,000."

TABLE 13.—SIZE OF ESTABLISHMENTS, BY VALUE OF PRODUCTS, FOR CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE: 1919.

A STATE OF THE STA	of estab- ents.		LGE VERS.	VALUE PRODUC		VALUE ADI MANUFAC			estab- its.	WA EAR	GE IERS.	VALUE PRODUC		VALUE ADD	
CITY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	Number of lishmer	Average number.	Per cent of total.	Amount.	Per cont of total.	Amount.	Per cent of total.	CITY AND VALUE OF PRODUCT.	Number of e lishment	Average num- ber.	Per cent of total.	Amount.	Per cent of total.	Amount.	Per cent of total.
ASTORIA	78	1,404	100.0	\$13, 398, 627	100.0	\$4,128,053	100.0	SALEM	84	1,080	100.0	\$9, 435, 070	100.0	\$2,694,262	100.0
Less than \$5,000 \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000 \$500,000 and over	6 33 21 12 6	62 187 761 392	0.1 4.4 13.3 54.2 27.9	11,913 339,355 1,045,757 3,598,128 8,403,474	0. 1 2. 5 7. 8 26. 9 62. 7	8,384 174,022 529,840 1,595,247 1,820,560	0.2 4.2 12.8 38.6 44.1	Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	28 19 20 11 3	6 45 152 269 390 218	0. 6 4. 2 14. 1 24. 9 36. 1 20. 2	72,549 224,775 770,219 2,262,322 2,157,815 3,947,390	0.8 2.4 8.2 24.0 22.9 41.8	44,062 111,893 329,112 705,325 830,814 673,056	1.6 4.2 12.2 26.2 30.8 25.0
EUGENE	52	534	100.0	2,489,647	100.0	1,017,418	100.0	PORTLAND	846	26, 813	100.0	196, 380, 146	100.0	84, 993, 567	100.0
Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000. \$100,000 and over.	11 20 16 5	39 152 337	1. 1 7. 3 28. 5 63. 1	30, 497 183, 623 713, 365 1, 562, 162	1. 2 7. 4 28. 7 62. 7	22,742 108,217 415,855 470,604	2. 2 10. 6 40. 9 46. 3	Less than \$5,000. \$5,000 to \$20,000. \$20,000 to \$100,000 \$100,000 to \$500,000. \$500,000 to \$1,000,000. \$1,000,000 and over.	153 240 262 122 29 40	74 507 2,116 4,191 2,383 17,542	15. 6 8. 9	2,645,167 11,785,356	10.1	294, 275 1, 690, 815 6, 513, 036 12, 376, 307 6, 781, 564 57, 337, 570	0.3 2.0 7.7 14.6 8.0 67.5

TABLE 14.—CHARACTER OF OWNERSHIP, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919 AND 1914.

. (t) (1 %) (A)(1 %)		NUM	BER	OF	AV	ERAGE	NUMBE	R OF W	AGE E	ARNER	s.		v	ALUE OF PR	ODUCTS.			
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen- sus year.	ESTAB		ENTS		In es	tablishi ned by-	nents	Per c	ent of	total.		Of establ	ishments ov	vned by-	Per ce	nt ol t	otal.
		Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions	All oth- ers.	Total.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All oth- ers.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All others.	Total.	Individ- uals.	Corpora- tions.	All others.	Indi- vid- uals.	Cor- pora- tions.	All oth- ers.
All industries	1919 1914 1909	1,146 1,062 1,031	934 710 640	627 548 575	58, 559 28, 829 28, 750	2,678		4, 284 2, 104 3, 135	5, 8 9, 3 12, 4	86. 9 83. 4 76. 7	7.3 7.3 10.9	\$366,782,627 109,761,951 93,004,845	\$19,399,351 9,860,214 11,482,192	\$322,331,966 91,351,338 70,781,269	\$25,051,310 8,550,399 10,741,384	5.3 9.0 12.3	87. 9 83. 2 76. 1	6.8 7.8 11.5
Bread and other bakery products.	1919	96	20	30	1,076	199	754	123	18. 5	70.1	11. 4	9,031,478	1,626,093	6,303,798	1,101,587	18.0	69. 8	12. 2
	1914	116	11	36	700	168	401	131	24. 0	57.3	18. 7	3,325,789	811,144	1,775,375	739,270	24.4	53. 4	22. 2
Butter	1919	18	34	24	349	32	241	76	9. 2	69.1	21, 8	8,727,869	1, 166, 384	5,549,998	2,011,487	13.4	63. 6	23. 0
	1914	21	29	22	260	38	161	61	14. 6	61.9	23, 5	4,268,652	654, 325	2,367,778	1,246,549	15.3	55. 5	29. 2
Canning and preserving, fish.	1919 1914	2	31 23	3 1	476 301		442 3 301	1 34		92, 9 100, 0	7, 1	6,531,462 2,929,657		6,190,624 2,929,657	1 340, 838		94. 8 100. 0	5, 2
Canning and preserving, fruits and vegetables.	1919	10	34	15	1,720	54	1,562	104	3, 1	90. 8	6.0	12, 265, 651	305,114	10, 254, 242	1,706,295	2.5	83.6	13, 9
	1914	12	16	9	417	52	291	74	12, 5	69. 8	17.7	1, 552, 077	91,315	994, 995	465,767	5.9	64.1	30, 0
Cars and general shop con- struction and repairs by steam-railroad companies.	1919 1914		21 14		2,751 1,601		2,751 1,601			100, 0 100, 0		6, 472, 962 2, 583, 653		6,472,962 2,583,653			100. 0 100. 0	
Flour-mill and gristmill prod-	1919	49	47	20	822	79	702	41	9.6	85, 4	5, 0	42, 549, 987	2,316,789	38, 821, 400	1,411,798	5.4	91.2	3. 3
ucts.	1914	34	40	21	450	46	872	32	10.2	82, 7	7, 1	11, 192, 573	1,050,684	9, 586, 401	555,488	9.4	85.6	5. 0
Foundry and machine-shop products,	1919	45	53	23	3,265	135	2,987	143	4. 1	91.5	4, 4	21, 136, 153	730, 594	19,682,980	722, 579	3.5	93. 1	3. 4
	1914	41	37	20	660	124	464	72	18. 8	70.3	10, 9	1, 870, 540	344, 284	1,282,810	243, 446	18.4	68. 6	13, 0
Lumber and timber products	1919	236	199	190	22, 884	1, 333	20, 223	1,328	5. 8	88. 4	5, 8	85, 347, 711	4,441,423	76,537,842	4,368,446	5. 2	89.7	5. 1
	1914	170	129	140	12, 829	047	11, 484	698	5. 0	89. 5	5, 4	27, 509, 6 3 8	951,054	25,899,013	1,159,571	3. 5	92.3	4. 2
Lumber, planing-mill prod- ucts, not including planing mills connected with saw- mills.	1919 1914	17 20	30 28	14 21	1,084 732	48 69	954 571	82 92	4. 4 9. 4	88. 0 78. 0	7.6 12.6	5, 804, 349 2, 378, 642	198, 669 228, 829	5,206,402 1,779,798	399, 278 370, 015	3. 4 9. 6	89. 7 74. 8	6, 9 15, 6
Printing and publishing,	1919	136	51	37	929	184	098	47	19.8	75.1	5, 1	6, 408, 348	975, 747	5, 162, 507	270, 094	15, 2	80. 6	4.2
newspapers and periodicals.	1914	164	47	40	945	206	680	59	21.8	72.0	6, 2	4, 126, 752	861, 014	2, 972, 100	293, 638	20, 9	72. 0	7.1
Shipbuilding, wooden, in- cluding boat building.	1919 1914	9	14 2	7 9	2,990 163	17 29	2,732	241 134	0.6 17.8	91.4	8.1 82.2	13, 777, 615 332, 074	60, 940 71, 242	12,963,534	753, 141 260, 832	0. 4 21. 5	94.1	5. 5 78. 5
Slaughtering and meat pack- ing.	1919 1914	5 4	14 8	2 2	772 442	4 36 4 12	736 430		4.7 2.7	95.3 97.3		15,868,169 7,486,920	4 482, 492 4 229, 285	15, 385, 677 7, 257, 635		3.0 3.1	97. 0 98. 9	
Total for cities	1919 1914	413 402	443 374	204 222	29, 831 13, 415	1,354 1,284	26, 445 11, 157	2,032 974	4. 5 9. 6	88, 6 83, 2	6.8	221, 703, 490 63, 940, 931	7,717,425 5,045,373	201, 095, 986 54, 392, 178	12,890,079 4,503,380	3, 5 7, 9	90. 7 85. 1	5. 8 7. 0
ASTORIA	1919	27	35	16	1,404	210	1,177	17	15.0	83.8	1.2	13,398,627	1,030,649	12, 200, 426	167, 552	7.7	91.1	1, 2
	1914	23	22	12	1,172	69	1,059	44	5.9	90.4	3.7	4,587,301	227,979	4, 187, 168	172, 154	5.0	91.3	3, 7
Eugene	1919	23	14	15	534	64	413	57	12. 0	77.3	10.7	2, 489, 647	319, 150	1,700,686	469, 811	12. 8	68. 3	18, 9
	1914	14	9	14	238	54	135	49	22. 7	56.7	20.6	810, 346	167, 382	388,578	254, 386	20. 7	47. 9	31, 4
PORTLAND	1919	322	373	151	26, 813	975	23, 976	1,862	3.6	89. 4	6.9	196, 380, 146	5,646,022	179, 517, 773	11,216,351	2.9	91.4	5, 7
	1914	336	325	176	11, 273	1,077	9, 467	729	9.5	84. 0	6.5	55, 697, 440	4,263,753	48, 151, 708	3,281,979	7.7	86.4	5, 9
Salem	1919	41	21	22	1,080	105	879	96	9, 7	81. 4	8.9	9, 435, 070	721, 604	7,677,101	1,036,365	7. 6	81. 4	11. 0
	1914	29	18	20	732	84	496	152	11, 5	67. 7	20.8	2, 845, 844	386, 259	1,664,724	794,861	13. 6	58. 5	27. 0

¹ Includes the group "Individuals."
2 Includes the groups "Individuals" and "All others."

Includes the group "Corporations."
Includes the group "All others."

TABLE 15.—MANUFACTURES, BY POPULATION GROUPS, IN CITIES OF 10,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

			CITIES HAVING A POPULATION OF 10,000 OR OVER.						THE STATE OUTSIDE	
	Census year.	Aggregate.	Total.		10,000 to 25,000.		100,000 and over.		OF CITIES HAVING A POPULATION OF 10,000 OR OVER,	
				Per cent of aggre- gate.	Number or amount.	Per cent of aggre- gate.	Number or amount.	Per cent of aggre- gate.	Number or amount.	Per cent of aggre- gate.
Number of places	1919 1914 1909		4 4 2		3 3 1		1 1 1			
Population 1	1920 1915 1910	783,389 783,239 672,765	300, 587 301, 087 221, 308	38. 4 38. 4 32. 9	42, 299 40, 486 14, 094	5. 4 5. 2 2. 1	258,288 260,601 207,214	33. 0 33. 3 30. 8	482,802 482,152 451,457	61.6
Number of establishments	1919 1914 1909	2,707 2,320 2,246	1,060 998 711	39.2 43.0 31.7	214 161 62	7, 9 6, 9 2, 8	846 837 649	31.3 36.1 28.9	1,647 1,322 1,535	57.0
Average number of wage earners	1919 1914 1909	58,559 28,829 28,750	29, 831 13, 415 12, 811	50.9 46.5 44.6	3,018 2,142 597	5.2 7.4 2.1	26,813 11,273 12,214	45, 8 39, 1 42, 5	28,728 15,414 15,939	53.5
Value of products.	1919 1914 1909	\$366, 782, 627 109, 761, 951 93, 004, 845	\$221,703,490 63,940,931 49,068,798	60. 4 58. 3 52. 8	\$25, 323, 344 8, 243, 491 2, 208, 031	6.9 7.5 2,4	\$196, 380, 146 55, 697, 440 46, 860, 767	53.5 50.7 50.4	45,821,020	39.6 41.7 47.2
Value added by manufacture	1919 1914 1909	160, 576, 586 46, 504, 130 42, 452, 375	92,833,300 25,348,901	l .	7,839,733 3,550,114 1,030,830	4.9 7.6 2.4	84, 993, 567 21, 798, 787 20, 785, 151	52. 9 46. 9 49. 0	21, 155, 229	45.5

Population of 1920, as of Jan. 1, 1920; 1915, estimated population as of July 1, 1914 (per reports census of manufactures, 1914); 1910, as of Apr. 15, 1910.

TABLE 16.—PRINCIPAL INDUSTRIES IN PORTLAND (THE ONLY CITY IN THE STATE HAVING 50,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE), WITH PER CENT OF TOTAL FOR STATE; 1919.

industry.	VALUE OF PRODUCTS.					VALUE OF PRODUCTS.			
	1919.	Per cent of total for the state.	Increase over 1914.		INDUSTRY.	Amount,	Per cent	Increase over 1914	
			Amount.	Per cent.		1919.	of total for the state.	Amount.	Per cent
Flour-mill and gristmill products. Foundry and machine-shop products Lumber and timber products. Shipbuilding, wooden, including boat building, wooden, including boat building, not made in steel- works or rolling mills Printing and publishing, newspapers and periodicals. Frood preparations, not elsewhere specified Coffee, roasting and grinding. Printing and publishing, book and job. Confectionery and ice cream Furniture Lumber, planing-mill products, not includ- ing planing millsconnected withsawmills Butter.	4,630,780 4,217,694 3,590,207 3,119,527 2,935,436	91. 9 22. 1 71. 7 79. 2 100. 0 72. 3 100. 0 100. 0 91. 9 84. 7 91. 1 46. 8	\$17, 296, 849 18, 039, 641 12, 259, 074 9, 801, 397 4, 630, 536 5, 742, 669 1, 995, 957 3, 340, 150 1, 540, 363 1, 599, 221 1, 652, 662 1, 934, 025 926, 506	1, 303. 8 186. 1 183. 3 884. 0 75. 8 380. 6 75. 1 105. 2 132. 5 150. 9	Clothing, men's. Saddlery and harness. Automobile repairing. Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work. Bags, other than paper, not including bags made in textile mills. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad corpanies. Cars, steam-railroad companies. Engines, steam, gas, and water Gas, illuminating and heating. Shipbuilding, steel, new vessels. Slaughtering and meat packing. Tinware, not elsewhere specified. Wool pulling.	(1)	100.0 84.7 48.6 84.3	\$845,500 756,747	(1)

¹ Figures can not be shown without disclosing individual operations.

TABLE 17.-NUMBER AND HORSEPOWER OF TYPES OF PRIME MOVERS: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	NUMBER OF	NUMBER OF ENGINES OR MOTORS.		Horsepower.					
FOWER.	1919	Amount.		1919 1914		Per ce	ent distribu	tion.	
## · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1011	1909	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909
Primary power, total	9,674	5, 188	3,442	304, 346	214, 222	175,019	100.0	100.0	100.0
Owned Steam. Engines. Turbines.	2, 130 1, 692 1, 650 42	1,719 1,308 (1) (1)	1,921 1,572 (1) (1)	211, 219 165, 801 140, 640 25, 161	175, 155 116, 591 (1)	160, 110 112, 244 (1)	69, 4 54, 5 46, 2 8, 3	81.8 54.4	91. 64.
Turbines. Internal-combustion engines. Water Water wheels and turbines. Water motors.	250 188 170 18	133 278 234 44	SI 268 237 31	2, 166 43, 252 43, 057 195	1, 289 57, 275 56, 972 303	428 47,438 47,041 397	0.7 14.2 14.1 0.1	0.6 26.7 26.6 0.1	0.27, 27, 26,0
Rented. Electric Other	7, 544 7, 544	3,469 3,469	1, 521 1, 521	93, 127 92, 576 551	39, 007 39, 010 57	14,909 14,811 98	30. 6 30. 4 0. 2	18. 2 18. 2 (2)	8. 8. 0.
Electric Rented Generated by ostablishments reporting	8, 795 7, 544 1, 251	3,937 3,469 468	1, 745 1, 521 224	118, 187 92, 576 25, 611	48, 739 39, 010 9, 729	20, 802 14, 811 5, 901	100. 0 78. 3 21. 7	100. 0 80. 0 20. 0	100. (71, : 28, (

¹ Not reported separately.

TABLE 18.—FUEL CONSUMED, FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919.

	CO.	AL.				
INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Anthracite (tons, 2,210 pounds).	Bitumineus (tons, 2,000 pounds).	Coke (tons, 2,000 pounds).	Fuel oils (barrels).	Gasoline and other volatile oils (barrels).	Gas (1,000 cubic feet).
All industries	1,821 0.2	** 72,695 14,437 403.5	10, 970 6, 106 79. 7	1, 350, 459 940, 377 45. 7	19, 873 (¹)	402, 457 61, 988 549. 2
Brass and bronze products Brasd and other bakery products. Brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay products Canning and preserving, fish Canning and preserving, fruits and vegetables	156 12	2 465 3,016 870	56 489	2,689 16,350 942 9,623	36 135 5 1,049	1, 497 30, 497 1, 482
Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad companies		36, 126	30 104	16, 196 26, 058 37, 097 14, 011	9, 720	
Foundry and machine-snop products Gas, illuminating and heating Lumber and timber products Paper and wood pulb	254 60	9, 411 4, 492 2, 782	7,778 785 8	9, 199 585, 235 177, 134 313, 368		
Shipbuilding, steel, new vessels. Slaughtering and meat packing. Strutinal ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills. Woolen goods.	28	350 1,019 5 1,186	350	45,330 15,159 14,500 17,851	184	75, 321 690 172, 000
All other industries. Total for cities.	285	6, 693	1, 319 0, 923	49,717 759,463	4, 377 5, 387	103, 294 398, 863
ÁSTORIA. BUGENE. PORTLAND. SALEM.	1 006	862 697 34, 048 2, 726	26 872 8,701 324	11, 282 3, 964 733, 717 10, 500	905 4 4,465 13	2,651 1,134 394,468 810

¹ Included in figures for fuel oils.

77471-22-3

² Less than one-tenth of 1 per cent.

SPECIAL STATISTICS.

For a number of important industries the Census Bureau collects, by means of special schedules, certain details which do not appear on the general schedule. Data for seven of these industries in Oregon are here presented.

Lumber and timber products (Table 19).—This table presents statistics pertaining to the chief products of the lumber industry for 1919, 1914, and 1909. The growth of this industry in Oregon has been very rapid since 1899. The relative rank of the state in the production of lumber has advanced from twenty-third place in that year, to ninth, in 1909, fifth, in 1914, and third, in 1919.

Oregon is credited with having the largest stand of timber of any state in the Union, the principal species being Douglas fir and western yellow pine. In the production of lumber from these woods in 1919, this state occupied second place and first place, respectively, producing 30.4 per cent of the total cut of Douglas fir and 27.4 per cent of the total cut of western yellow pine in the United States.

The lumber cut from the principal species in 1919 was reported as follows: Douglas fir, 1,795,492,000 feet, or 69.7 per cent of the total cut from all species in the state; western yellow pine, 480,514,000 feet, or 18.6 per cent; spruce, 166,056,000 feet, or 6.4 per cent; hemlock, 52,906,000 feet, or 2.1 per cent; Port Orford cedar, 25,360,000 feet, or 1 per cent; white fir, 22,731,000 feet, or nine-tenths of 1 per cent; and larch, 18,968,000 feet, or seven-tenths of 1 per cent. Seven other woods were reported as manufactured into lumber, the most important of these being cedar, sugar pine, cottonwood, and maple.

TABLE 19.-LUMBER, LATH, AND SHINGLES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

		QUANTITY.1	
PRODUCT.	1919	1914	1909
Lumber M feet b, m Lath thousands Shingles thousands	2,577,403 122,848 530,066	1,817,875 (2) (2)	1, 898, 995 161, 512 293, 644

 $^{^{\}rm 1}$ The output of custom mills is included in 1919 and 1909, but not in 1914.

Flour-mill and gristmill products (Table 20).— Wheat flour was the product of chief value in 1919 as in 1914, forming 81 per cent and 69.2 per cent, respectively, of the total value of products for the industry in the state. The value of bran and middlings and feed and offal combined was second in value of products, forming 18 per cent of the total for the industry in 1919 and 27.5 per cent in 1914. During this five-year period, the total value for the industry increased \$31,357,414, or 280.2 per cent. The value

of flour increased \$26,728,139, or 344.9 per cent, and the quantity, 1,550,422 barrels, or 86.6 per cent. Similarly, bran and middlings increased 220.4 per cent in value and 89.6 per cent in quantity, while feed and offal increased 103.3 per cent in value, but decreased 7 per cent in quantity.

Table 20.—Flour-Mill and Gristmill Products (Merchant Mills): 1919, 1914, and 1909.

	1919	1914	1909
Total value	\$12, 549, 987	\$11, 192, 573	\$8,891,001
Wheat flour: Barrels	3, 341, 756 \$34, 477, 758	1,791,334 \$7,740,619	1,360,281 \$6,015,846
PoundsValueCorn meal and corn flour:	1, 132, 930 \$29, 961	1,836,918 \$34,806	1,095,60 \$17,96
BarrelsValueBran and middlings:	557 \$ 4,534	2,867 \$14,050	\$2,23
TonsValueFeed and offal:	\$3,800,078	51,758 \$1,185,918	104, 26 \$2, 688, 09
Tons. Value. Breakfast foods: Pounds.	66, 239 \$3, 846, 156	71, 254 \$1, 892, 079	92,000,08
Value. All other cereal products, value	2, 191, 040 \$113, 642 \$246, 450	5, 396, 437 \$188, 715 \$109, 689	\$64,05
All other products, value	\$ 31,408	\$17,697	\$102,80

Slaughtering and meat packing (Table 21).—This table presents for the slaughtering and meat-packing industry for the census years 1919, 1914, and 1909, the number and cost of the most important classes of animals slaughtered, the cost of "All other materials," which includes that for goats and kids, poultry, dressed meat purchased for curing, cottonseed oil for making lard compounds and substitutes, butter and whole milk for making oleomargarine, curing materials, seasoning, refrigeration, containers, fuel, rent of power, mill supplies, and freight; and the kind, quantity, and value of the principal products that can be shown without disclosing individual operations. The value of minor and auxiliary specified products are grouped under "All other products" and include beef, pickled and other cured, canned sausage, lard compounds and substitutes, lard oil and other oils, oleomargarine, casings, fertilizers and fertilizer materials, glue, wool, and stock feed.

From 1914 to 1919 there was an actual decrease of 38,555 in the total number of all classes of animals slaughtered. This decrease was in sheep and lambs and hogs, which together show a decrease of 59,561; while, on the other hand, there was an increase of 21,006 in the number of beeves and calves combined. The cost of each of these classes, however, shows a large increase. The total cost of materials increased \$7,546,878, or 121.7 per cent, and value of products \$8,381,249, or 111.9 per cent, during this five-year period.

Of the several products for which the values are shown, the same general proportions of the total for the industry prevailed in 1919 as in 1914, with the exception of fresh pork, which was second in importance, with 16.2 per cent of the total in 1914 as compared with third in 1919, with but 7.9 per cent.

TABLE 21.—SLAUGHTERING AND MEAT PACKING: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	1919	1914	1909
MATERIAUS.			
Total cost	\$13,749,333	\$6, 202, 455	\$ 5, 014, 846
Animals slaughtered;			
Beeves— Number Cost Calves—	50, 413 \$4, 086, 350	33, 431 \$2, 549, 264	51, 922 \$2, 391, 659
Number	5,312 \$116,052	1,288 \$20,246	6,034 \$70,659
Number Cost	· 98,571 \$837,190	141, 892 \$700, 294	92, 038 \$397, 387
Hogs— Number Cost	143, 252 \$5, 151, 435	159, 492 \$2, 394, 147	75, 395 \$1, 295, 899
All other materials, cost	\$3, 558, 306	\$538,504	\$859, 242
PRODUCTS.			
Total value	\$15, 868, 169	\$7, 486, 920	\$5,879,615
Fresh meat:			
Beef— Pounds. Value. Vcal—	24, 574, 531 \$3, 976, 454	18, 550, 133 \$2, 237, 855	28, 759, 934 \$2, 235, 816
PoundsValue	572, 588 \$117, 018	162, 928 \$19, 888	851, 558 \$88, 663
Pounds. Value. Pork—	4, 095, 504 \$820, 599	7, 242, 761 \$ 633, 165	3, 868, 798 \$351, 170
Pounds	5, 131, 830 \$1, 250, 403	10, 635, 553 \$1, 213, 683	4, 256, 595 \$517, 974
Pounds. Pounds. Pounds. Pounds. Pounds. Pounds.	2, 114, 637 \$385, 310	1,737,778 \$153,971	72, 535 \$8, 303
Pounds. Value. Sausago:	12, 030, 437 \$3, 703, 376	7, 817, 795 \$1, 192, 045	5, 123, 483 \$752, 137
Pounds. Value. Lard:	2, 048, 094 \$595, 472	2, 180, 304 \$307, 751	2, 069, 163 \$250, 822
PoundsValueTallow:	3,385,854 \$971,858	3, 591, 540 \$410, 179	5,709,268 \$635,628
Pounds Value Hides:	1, 529, 865 \$143, 256	1,239,341 \$ 65,371	827, 738 \$45, 024
Cattle— Vaunbor Pounds Value Calf—	50,413 3,063,524 \$870,335	33,431 2,456,098 \$324,668	56, 421 3, 390, 352
Number Pounds. Value Sheep pelts—	5,308 53,292 \$32,240	1, 188 16, 108 \$2, 569	\$427, 179
Number Value	97,597 \$191,073	141,892 \$103,966	92, 038 \$52, 589
All other products, value	\$2,795,775	\$812,809	\$514,310

Shipbuilding, including boat building (Tables 22 and 23).—This industry includes the building and repairing of steel and wooden vessels, as well as small craft, and the manufacture of masts, spars, oars, and rigging. The number and tonnage of all vessels launched in 1919 and 1916 are shown, by classes, in the following table.

No steel vessels were launched in Oregon during 1916. In 1919, 28 vessels of this class of 135,042 tons were launched at Portland. Twenty-seven of these vessels were steam, all large sized, designed for freight service and equipped with oil burners. Some of them exceeded 6,000 gross tons.

Although two less wooden vessels were launched in 1919 than in 1916, there was an increase during the three-year period of 71,065 in tonnage, or 609.9 per cent. The wooden vessels constructed were mostly of a uniform type and tonnage, and like the steel vessels were built largely to meet the exigencies of the World War.

TABLE 22.—SHIPBUILDING, INCLUDING BOAT BUILDING—NUMBER AND TONNAGE: 1919 AND 1916.

	-	1919	:	1916
	Num- ber.	Gross tonnage.	Num- ber.	Gross tonnage.
els, 5 gross tons and over, launched dur- the year	62	217, 759	36	11,652
Steel	28 27 1	135, 042 135, 020 22		
ooden Steam Motor Sail	34 20 1 1	82, 717 51, 734 14 1, 728	36 5 9 19	11,652 4,719 118 6,255
Unriggedboats, less than 5 gross tons	49	29, 241	73	560

The value of work done upon vessels of all kinds during 1919 and 1916 is shown in Table 23.

Table 23.—Shipbuilding, Including Boat Building—Value: 1919 and 1916.

	1919	1916
Total value of work	\$53, 501, 950	\$2,915,346
Work done during the year on new vessels, 5 gross tons and over. Steel. Wood. Boats of less than 5 tons. Power boats of all kinds. Sailbonts, rowboats, etc.	13, 102, 451 51, 294 46, 654 4, 640	2, 627, 046 800, 000 1, 827, 046 60, 566 39, 856 20, 710
Repair workSteel VoodMasts All other products	243, 291 17, 001 226, 290 130, 152 267, 428	152,017 25,000 127,017 (1) 75,717

1 Included in "All other products."

The figures in this table are not strictly comparable with those for tonnage launched, as shown in Table 22, since they include only the value of work done in the shipyards of Oregon in 1919 and 1916, while part of the cost of construction of the vessels actually launched may have been an expenditure during prior years, just as the value of the work reported in Table 23 represents the expense of any work done during the year on vessels on the ways.

Canning and preserving (Table 24).—This table shows in detail the quantity and value of the principal kinds of fruits, vegetables, and fish canned and preserved during 1919, 1914, and 1909.

From 1914 to 1919 the total value of all products for the industry increased \$15,853,068, or 334.6 per cent. Of this increase, \$10,713,574, or 67.6 per cent, were in fruits and vegetables, \$3,559,729, or 22.5 per cent, in fish and oysters, and \$1,579,765, or 10 per

cent, in pickles, preserves, and sauces. These three branches of the canning industry show increases in 1919 over 1914 in value of products as follows: Fruits and vegetables 690.3 per cent; fish and oysters 119.8 per cent; and pickles, preserves, and sauces 737.3 per cent. Practically all items in this table show increases in quantity, as well as in value during this five-year period, except salted fish and smoked or dried fish, both of which while increasing in value decreased in quantity.

TABLE 24.—CANNING AND PRESERVING: 1919, 1914, AND 1909

	1919	1914	1909
Total value1	\$ 20, 591, 135	\$ 4, 738, 007	\$3,207,060
Canning and preserving, fruits and vege- tables. Canning and preserving, fish and oysters Pickles, preserves, and sauces	\$12, 265, 651 6, 531, 462 1, 794, 022	\$1,552,077 2,971,733 214,257	\$703, 285 2, 336, 412 162, 363
Canned vegetables	\$258,609	\$27,863	\$48,219
Beans—	30, 569	9, 292	12,831
CasesValue	\$93, 880	\$16, 231	\$26,179
All other— Cases. Value	54, 865 \$164, 729	6,099 \$11,632	10, 565 \$22, 040
Dried vegetables: PoundsValue	1,204,713	(2)	(2)
	\$343,512	(2)	(2)
Canned fruits	\$6,701,131	\$ 539,675	\$117,818
Loganberries— Cases. Value.	195, 535	(a)	(3)
	\$1, 458, 019	(a)	(8)
Blackberries— Cases Value	222,633	2,219	4, 408
	\$1,206,411	\$4,114	\$9, 321
Pears— Cases. Value Cherries—	164,733	(3)	(3)
	\$1,161,462	(3)	(3)
CasesValue	142,146	38,479	22,770
	\$890,103	\$112,926	\$49,203
Apples— Cases Value Resphanica	230, 321	24,872	8, 557
	\$862, 515	\$40,148	\$15, 918
Raspherries— Cases Value.	37,416	29,641	9,658
	\$285,028	\$91,187	\$23,206
Strawberries—	21, 107	15, 194	3, 490
Cases	\$217, 253	\$55, 692	\$10, 361
CasesValueDried fruits:	166,882	50,061	14,033
	\$620,340	\$157,404	\$26,967
PoundsPrunes—	. 24,743,386 \$3,443,070	12, 863, 689 \$849, 900	
Pounds	19,930,935	12,621,817	14,009,597
	\$2,785,373	\$822,837	\$470,911
PoundsValue	4, 812, 451	241,872	18,654
	\$657, 697	\$27,063	\$2,097
Canned fish, clams, etc	\$5, 505, 849	\$2,366,075	\$1,352,281
CasesValueAll other—	\$5,447,491		\$1,341,481
Cases	10, 97- \$58, 358	14,050 \$51,30	\$10,800
Pounds. Value. Smoked or dried fish—	2,086,628	3,672,27	5,333,674
	\$591,085	2 \$473,45	8 3 731,600
PoundsValue	126, 55	9 189, 92	0 137,700
	\$35, 72	9 \$ 21, 50	820,800
Pickles, preserves, and sauces, value Il other products of canning and preserving, fish and oysters, value	\$1,794,02	2 \$214, 25	7 \$162,363
ing, fish and oysters, value	\$398,80		(4)
ing, fruits and vegetables, value	\$1,519,32	9 \$245, 33	\$240,971

¹ In addition, products to the value of \$78,045 in 1919, \$20,433 in 1914, and \$10,538 in 1900, were reported by establishments engaged primarily in other industries.

Reported in "All other products" in 1914 and 1909.

Reported in "All other" canned fruits in 1914 and 1909.

Not reported separately in 1914 and 1909.

Butter, cheese, and condensed milk (Table 25).— This table shows the quantity and value of the principal products of the combined industries for

1919, 1914, and 1909. From 1914 to 1919, the total value of products for the three industries increased \$9,194,263, or 140 per cent. Butter was the product of chief value in 1919 as in 1914, forming 51.1 per cent and 50.3 per cent, respectively, of the total for the industry. From 1914 to 1919 much larger percentages of increase are shown for values than for quantities; for instance, butter increased 143.8 per cent in value and 25 per cent in quantity, while the corresponding increases for cheese were 210.5 per cent in value and 49.2 per cent in quantity.

TABLE 25.—BUTTER, CHEESE, AND CONDENSED MILK: 1919, 1914. AND 1909.

	1919	1914	1909
Total value	\$ 15, 762, 212	\$ 6, 567, 949	\$4,920,462
Butter: Pounds Yalue	13, 984, 185	11, 182, 937	8, 472, 660
	\$8, 061, 141	\$3, 306, 464	\$2, 682, 106
Packed solid— Pounds Value Prints or rolls—	6, 594, 846	3,714,736	992, 102
	\$3, 647, 179	\$1,022,496	\$298, 721
PoundsValue	7,389,339	7, 468, 201	7, 480, 558
	\$4,413,962	\$2, 283, 968	\$2, 383, 385
Cheese: Pounds Value Evaporated milk: 1	9, 424, 399	6, 314, 757	4, 218, 953
	\$2, 956, 032	\$952, 101	\$640, 868
PoundsValue	34, 084, 196	23, 157, 414	21, 788, 937
	\$4, 038, 583	\$1, 392, 698	\$1, 164, 360
All other butter, cheese, and condensed- milk factory products, value	\$ 684, 080	\$663,035	\$154,350
All other products, value	\$22,376	\$253,651	\$278,77

¹ Includes condensed milk for 1914 and 1909, the value of which for 1919 is included in "All other butter, cheese, and condensed-milk factory products" to avoid disclosure of individual operations.

Printing and publishing (Table 26).—This table gives the number and aggregate circulation per issue of all newspapers and periodicals published in Oregon as reported at the censuses of 1919, 1914, and 1909.

TABLE 26.—PRINTING AND PUBLISHING: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

PERIOD OF ISSUE.	NUMBER OF PUBLICATIONS.			AGGREGATE CIRCULATION PER ISSUE.			
PERIOD OF ISSUE.	1919	1914	1909	1919	1914	1909	
Total.	265	289	254	1,005,889	917, 846	735, 363	
Daily Sunday Semiweekly ¹ Weekly	33 11 11 174	34 7 14 201 33	31 6 11 176 30	293, 204 191, 330 25, 575 281, 324 214, 456	218, 449 146, 975 30, 009 349, 363 173, 050	150, 560 93, 142 26, 725 229, 585 235, 351	

Includes in 1919 and 1914, 2 triweekly publications, and in 1909, 1 triweekly publication.

² Includes in 1919, 2 semimonthly, 1 bimonthly, and 1 three-times-a-year publica-tions; in 1914, 4 semimonthly, 6 quarterly, and 1 semiannual publications; and in 1909, 2 semimonthly, 1 quarterly, and 1 "All other" publications.

The decrease in total number of newspapers during the five-year period from 1914 to 1919 is due to the decrease in weeklies, which fact is in accordance with that existing in many states owing to high cost of paper. The aggregate circulation per issue of all publications, however, increased by 88,043, or 9.6 per cent, during the same five years.

Circulation of the daily newspapers increased 74,755, or 34.2 per cent. Of these, 25 with a circulation of 202,334, or 69 per cent of the total daily circulation, were issued in the afternoon, an increase of 61,511, or 43.7 per cent, over the afternoon circulation reported for 1914.

The increase in number of Sunday newspapers was four for the five-year period, and in circulation 44,355,

or 30.2 per cent.

The foreign-language publications in 1919 numbered 11 with a circulation of 67,230, compared with 10 in 1914 having a circulation of 23,335, and of 8 in 1909 with a circulation of 50,675. In 1919 there were 2 daily newspapers, both published in the afternoon, 1 in Finnish and the other in Japanese; 7 weeklies, 2 in German and 2 in Italian, and 1 each in Finnish, Norwegian-Danish, and Swedish; 1 tri-weekly in Finnish, and 1 monthly in German. The German papers led in circulation with 47,470, the Finnish following with 14,135.

Laundries (Table 27).—Statistics for power laundries are not included in the general tables nor in the totals for manufacturing industries. Table 27, however, summarizes the statistics for such laundries in the state of Oregon for 1919 and 1914.

TABLE 27.—POWER LAUNDRIES: 1919 AND 1914.

	NUMBER O	NUMBER OR AMOUNT.		
	1919	1914	crease,1 1914- 1919.	
Number of establishments. Persons ongaged. Proprietors and firm members. Salaried employees. Wage earners (average numbers). Primary horsepower. Capital. Salaries and wages. Salaries. Wages. Paid for contract work. Rent and taxes. Cost of materials. Amount received for work done.	160 2 033	78 1,969 74 150 1,745 2,338 \$1,089,317 1,138,059 174,382 961,677 49,055 385,166 2,148,868	14, 4 6, 16, 8 -0, 26, 8 77, 8 36, 1 85, 6 39, 2 87, 8	

¹A minus sign (-) denotes decrease; percentages are omitted where base is less than 100.

Dyeing and cleaning (Table 28).—Statistics for dyeing and cleaning establishments that were operated by mechanical power in 1919 are presented in this

table. Statistics for such establishments are not included in the general tables nor in the totals for manufacturing industries for censuses since 1900. This presentation is the first of its kind that has been made since the census statistics were confined to manufacturing industries as distinguished from the hand trades, household industries, etc.

TABLE 28.—DYEING AND CLEANING: 1919.

				Number or amount.
Jumber of establish	nante			
Number of establishmersons engaged	11011119	•••••		 . 2
Proprietors and i	rm members	•••••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	 . 2
				2
				ĩ
				\$187, Î
amiles and wages				242, 5
COMBITES				 37.7
17 82 GS				 204,7
aid for contract wor	k			 5
vent and taxes				 16, 2
				126, 4
mount received for	work dong	. 		 534, 2

Custom gristmills (Table 29).—Statistics for custom gristmills are not included in the general tables nor in the totals for manufacturing industries. Data for these custom mills were not collected in 1914. Table 29, however, summarizes the statistics for such mills for 1919 and 1909. The value of products for custom gristmills represents the selling value of the grain milled.

TABLE 29.—CUSTOM GRISTMILLS: 1919 AND 1909.

	NUMBER OR	AMOUNT.	Per cent
	1919	1909	of in- crease, 1909- 1919.
Number of establishments	12 16 15	15 22	

 ¹ A minus sign (--) denotes decrease; percentages are omitted where base is less than 100.
 2 Includes estimate of all grain ground.

GENERAL TABLES.

Table 30 gives the number of establishments, average number of wage earners, primary horsepower, wages, cost of materials, and value of products for all industries combined and selected industries for the state and Portland, and for Astoria, Eugene, and Salem similar data for all industries combined for 1919, 1914, and 1909. Certain kindred industries are com-

bined in some instances for comparison with the 1909 figures. Table 31 presents, for 1919, for the state and for Portland, statistics in detail for each industry for which figures can be shown without disclosing the operations of individual establishments, and the statistics for all industries combined for Astoria, Eugene, and Salem.

TABLE 30.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES: 1919, 1914, AND 1909.

	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen- sus year.	Num- ber of estab- lish-	Wage earn- ers (aver- age	mary horse-		Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen- sus year.	Num- ber of estab- lish-	Wage earn- ers (aver- age	Pri- mary horse- power.	Wages,	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.
		Jean.		num- ber).	power.	Expre	ssed in t s of dolla	hou- ars.			ments	num- ber).	pomer	Expression	essed in is of doll	thou- lars.
_			THE	STAT	E—ALL	INDU	STRIES	сомв	INED AND SELECTED INI	TRÚC	RIES.					· · · · ·
	All industries	1919 1914 1909	2, 707 2, 320 2, 246	28, 829	214, 222	20, 932	63, 258 1	366, 783 109, 762 93, 005	Gas, illuminating and heating .	1919 1914 1909	11 9 8	334 385 260	1, 910 2, 482 1, 483	353 310 194	818 404 200	2, 927 1, 528 909
A	rtificial stone products	1919 1914 1909	14 19 20	48 40 47	103 252 46	69 33 35	109 43 46	265 146 113	fce, manufactured	1919 1914 1909	30 27 25	108 106 69	2,440 2,650 1,569	158 92 53	105 118 76	556 876 257
A	utomobile bodies and parts	1919 1914	17 6	46 35	93 42	71 32	118 50	259 115	Leather goods 3	1919 1914 1909	44 48 48	255 202 353	277 205 173	336 158 262	1, 154 673 989	2, 400 1, 078 1, 629
	loxes, set-up paper boxes and cartons.	1919 1914	5 4	169 90	167 50	125 49	304 73	585 219	Leather, tanned, curried, and finished.	1919 1914 1909	5 5 8	39 34 49	203 163 224	49 20 34	236 148 181	314 188 24
Ŧ	rass and bronze products	1919 1914 1909	6 4	58 35 42	250 138 66	96 34 49	275 59 41	525 140 122	Lumber and timber products 4.	1919 1914 1909	706 526 713	24, 578 13, 888 15, 066	173, 178 101, 832 95, 213	34, 427 9, 942 10, 172	37, 524 14, 399 12, 413	95, 264 30, 920
1	Bread and other bakery prod- ucts.	1919 1914 1909	146 163 151	1,076 700 613	1, 125 589 336	1, 143 463 441	5, 709 1, 880 1, 621	9, 031 3, 326 2, 829	Marble and stone work	1919 1914	17 24	55 88	318 278	89 85	149 146	30, 200 35 340
1	Brick and tile, terra-cotta, and fire-clay products.	1919 1914 1909	23 42 61	152 382 385	1, 166 2, 894 1, 922	165 201 266	92 165 155	386 521 675	Mattresses and spring beds, not elsewhere specified.	1909 1919 1914	23 6 8	76 82 59	159 155 171	75 90 40	113 329 115	29 53 21
]	Brooms	1919 1914	. 7 5	84 35	103 74	72 18	294 66	412 103	Mineral and soda waters	1909 1919	8 7 33	109	1,097	154	211 661	1,08
1	Butter, cheese, and condensed milk.	1919 1914 1909	.118	595 434 420	3, 333 1, 827 1, 935	707 325 290	13, 237 5, 502 3, 952	15, 762 6, 568 4, 920	Patent medicines and com-	1914 1909 1919	33 29 16	57 69 99	135 69 162	37 43 91	86 83 580	21 23 1,06
(Canning and preserving 1	1919 1914 1909	71	2,344 799 661	4, 397 1, 655 1, 318	2,018 339 315	14, 366 3, 090 2, 187	20, 591 4, 738 3, 207	pounds. Paving materials	1914	20	42 99	25 1,600	22 144	109	21 26
. (Cars and general shop construc- tion and repairs by electric-	1919 1914	4	230 225	728 737	328 196	219 305	578 536	Printing and publishing 5	1914	358	26 1,595	1, 201 2, 584	22 2, 195 1, 407	3,006	10, 15
1	railroad companies. Cars and general shop construc- tion and repairs by steam-	1919	14	2, 751 1, 601 777	2, 938 1, 370 933	3, 664 1, 343 544	2, 454 1, 019 509	6, 473 2, 584 1, 163	Shipbuilding, wooden, includ-	1914 1909 1919	377 324 30	1,556 1,459 2,990	2, 230 1, 927 7, 282	1, 407 1, 448 4, 609	1,563 1,103 6,854	5, 04 13, 77
,	railroad companies. Coffee, roasting and grinding	1909 1919 1914	8 9	106 99	420 329	98 61	2, 978 1, 532 1, 096	3, 590 2, 050 1, 427	ing boat building.	1914 1909	20 24	163 212	287 287	158 190	114 204 13,749	33 47
	Coffins, burial cases, and un-	1909 1919 1914	4	73	144	52 113 5	1, 096 290 14	1, 427 494 37	Slaughtering and meat packing	1919 1914 1909	14		1,344	958 309 280	6, 202 5, 015	7,48 5,88
	takers' goods. Confectionery and ice cream	. 1919 1919	37	450	872	392	2, 220 1, 090	3, 466 2, 026	Stoves and hot-air furnaces	. 1919 1914 1909	. 10	80	1 88	184 75 79	181 129 130	28
	Flour-mill and gristmill prod- ucts.	1919 1914 1909	116 4 95	822 450	8,565	1, 166 330 278	37, 802 9, 827 7, 667	42, 550 11, 193 8, 891	Tobacco, cigars	1919 1914 1908	l 63	154	1 2		165 148 170	3 38
	Food preparations, not else- where specified.		9 13 4 18	169 79	1,729 633	53	3, 643 625 352	4, 218 878		. 1919 1914 1909	t∣ £	19) 94	13	380 49 51	1
	Foundry and machine-shop products.2		9 369	5, 338 1, 254			1,616	31, 689 3, 823 3, 135	Woolen goods	1919 1919 1909	1 7	808 7 648 3 466	3 1,670	754 373 201	943	3 1,7
	Fur goods	. 191 191 190	9 6	59	34	64 29	107 60	270 190	All other industries	191 191 190	4 312	3,50	4 59, 610 5 73, 39	15, 591 2, 584	38, 505 10, 254 9, 413	5 73,0 4 17,7 3 17,3
	Furniture	. 191 191 190	4 21	673	1,674	978 422 323	1, 221 544 484	3, 183 1, 335 1, 094								

¹ Includes "canning and preserving, fish"; "canning and preserving, fruits and vegetables"; and "pickles, preserves, and sauces" in all years; and "canning and preserving, oysters" in 1914 and 1909.

² Includes "automobile repairing"; "engines, steam, gas, and water"; "hardware"; "fron and steel, cast-fron pipe"; "fron and steel, welding"; "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills," in all years; "hardware, saddlery," in 1919 and 1914; "gas machines"; "pumps, power, other than steam," in 1919; and "steam and hot-water heating apparatus" in 1914.

³ Includes "saddlery and harness" and "frunks and vallses" in all years, and "pocketbooks" in 1914.

¹ Includes "boxes, wooden packing, except cigar boxes," and "lumber, planing-mills products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills," in all years; and "window and door screens" in 1914.

⁵ Includes "bookbinding and blank-book making"; and "engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing," in all years; and "lithographing" in 1914 and 1909.

TABLE 30.—COMPARATIVE SUMMARY FOR SELECTED INDUSTRIES AND FOR CITIES, 1919, 1914, AND 1909—Continued.

INDUSTRY AND CITY.	Cen-	Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary horse-	Wages.	Cost of mate- rials.	Value of prod- ucts.	INDUSTRY AND CITY.		Num- ber of estab-	Wage earn- ers (aver-	Pri- mary horse-	Wages.	of mate-	Value of prod- ucts.
IMPOSITE ALL	year.	lish- ments	num- ber).	power.	Expr	essed in ds of doll	thou-		year.	lish- monts	age num- ber).	power.	Expression of the same	essed in t Is of dolla	hou-
CITIES O	F 50,0	000 IN	HABIT	ANTS	OR MO	RE-A	LL IND	USTRIES COMBINED AND	SEL	ECTE:	D IND	USTRI	es.		
PORTLANDAll industries.	1919 1914 1909	837	26, 813 11, 273 12, 214	70, 536 36, 188 32, 122	38, 758 8, 542 8, 979	111, 387 33, 899 26, 076	196, 380 55, 697 46, 861	Fur goods	1919 1914 1909	6 6 5	59 35 51	34 8 12	64 29 35	107 60 96	270 190 191
Automobile bodies and parts	1919 1914	10 6	44 35	79 42	66 32	104 50	217 115	Furniture	1919 1914 1909	. 14 12 11	769 608 478	2, 551 1, 466 1, 207	871 389 283	1,106 508 458	2,000 1,247 993
Boxes, set-up paper boxes and cartons.	1919 1914	5 4	169 90	167 50	125 49	304 73	585 219	Ice, manufactured	1919 1914 1909	7 7 4	51 54 16	957 1, 213 575	84 46 14	58 61 45	275 178 108
Bread and other bakery prod- ucts.	1919 1914 1909	61 60 63	853 536 511	805 438 297	887 354 363	4, 489 1, 441 1, 275	7, 157 2, 527 2, 196	Leather goods 3	1919 1914	22 24	222 170	259 186 136	283 130 220	1,005 583 868	2, 10: 91: 1, 380
Butter	1919 1914 1909		142 124 139	725 589 860	152 92 105	2, 185 1, 444 1, 102	2,653 1,726 1,431	Lumber and timber products 4.	1909 1919 1914	35	304 3,892 2,557	22, 210 14, 130	5, 542 1, 957	10,612 4,628	21, 58 7, 84
Canning and preserving 1	1919 1914 1909	6	235 135 133	219 192 77	195 72 49	886 316 250	1, 454 585 464	Marble and stone work	1909 1919 1914	6	3, 669 30 67	13,998 161 226	2, 672 51 64	5,067 100 111	10, 11 24 26
Coffee, roasting and grinding	. 1916 1914 1908	9	106 99 72	420 329 298	61	2,978 1,532 1,096	3, 590 2, 050 1, 427	Mineral and soda waters	1909 1919 1914	6	38 75 18	90 937 9	38 119 12	510 16	79 4
Confectionery and ice cream	1919 1914		359 348	768 618		1, 933 989	1,830	Printing and publishing 5	1909 1919	5 143	33	1,827	1,534	2,446 1,260	7, 90 4, 33
Flour mill and gristmill products.	1919 1914 1909	4 6	374 183 73	1,925	553 135 54	20, 110 4, 699 1, 179	22, 526 5, 229 1, 337	Shipbuilding, wooden, includ-	1914 1909 1910	132			1,036	5, 409	9,88
Food preparations, not else- where specified.	191 191 190	4 18	} । 79	633	53	625	878	ing boat building.	1914 1909	5 7	40 101	84 68	37 92	19 90	23
Foundry and machine-shop products.2		9 14 <i>t</i> 4 114	4, 538 1, 012	12, 25	7,872 854	13,409	28, 458 3, 193	All other industries	1919 191- 1909	4 333	4,054	9, 222	3,027	39, 993 14, 173 12, 019	76,68 22,2 19,8
		CI	TIES (OF 10,0	00 TO	50,000 I	NHABIT	ANTS-ALL INDUSTRIES	COME	BINED	•				
ASTORIA	191		8 1, 40 7 1, 17	6,83 2 8,09	2 2,07	2 9,27 3 2,64		SALEM	191 191 190	4 6	7 1732	3,18	5 404	6,741 1,637 1,177	9, 4 2, 8 2, 2
EUGENE	191	19 5	2 53	4 2, 13	3 47		2 2,490		190	0	33.	1,00			

linchides "canning and preserving, fish"; "canning and preserving, fruits and vegetables"; and "pickles, preserves, and sauces" in all years; and "canning and preserving, systers" in 1914.

* Includes "automobile repairing"; "engines, steam, gas, and water"; "hardware"; "iron and steel, welding"; and "structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills" in all years; "hardware, saddlery" in 1919 and 1914; "gas machines" and "pumps, power, other than steam" in 1919.

* Includes "gandlery and harness" and "trunks and valiess."

* Includes "fumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills" in all years; "boxes, wooden packing, except cigar boxes" in 1914 and 1909; and "window and door screens" in 1914.

* Includes "engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing" in all years; "bookbinding and blank-book making"; and "lithographing" in 1914 and 1909.

TABLE 31.—DETAILED STATEMENT OF ALL INDUSTRIES

				PERS	ions 1	ENGAG	ED IN	THE IND	USTRY.			E EARNI				
					Sala-	Clerk	s, etc.		Wage earne	rs.		16 and	over.	Unde	er 16.	
	industry.	Num- ber of estab- lish- ments.		Pro- prie- tors st	ried offl- cers, uper- in-		Fe-	Aver-	Number, 15	th day of—	Total.	Male.	Fe-	Male.	Fe-	Capital.
,			l n		ents and man- agers.	Male.	Fe- male.	num- ber.	Maximum month.	Minimum month.		in a second	male.		male.	**!

THE STATE—ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES.

	TE TE	IE STA	TE-AI	ואז חי	DOST.	RIES	COME	RINED A	TIND E	FECI	.11111	11117	7571111					1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.
	All industries.	2,707	68,005	2,540	2,411	2,963	1,532	58,559	Au 62	3, 488	De 49,	499	(3)	(8) .	(3)	(8)	(8)	Dollars. 237, 254, 736
1 2 3 4 5 6	Artificial stone products. Automobile bodies and parts. Automobile repairing. Baskets, and rattan and willow ware. Bookbinding and blank-book making. Boxes, set-up paper boxes and cartons.	14 17 229 3 6	71 70 1,163 22 69 186	12 22 294 2 4 2	9 1 46 3 6 7	1 1 57 1 3	39 35	48 46 727 17 55 169	Oc Jy Se (1) Au 5 De	71 55 810 17 67 205	(1) Ja 5 Ja	16 31 608 17 49 149	78 50 813 19 55 205	73 48 797 14 24 71	1 12 5 29 134	1 4 2		218, 493 115, 256 1, 492, 590 21, 343 91, 881 323, 641
7 8	Boxes, wooden packing except cigar	20 4 146	662 72 1,550	14 1 164	24 10 71	12 1 149	2 2 90	610 58 1,076	Au Mh ⁵ No	826 65 1,126	Fe Oc 5 My 1,	437 49 028	52 1.116	528 52 716	90 385	····.	10	1,479,065 283,288 2,986,540
10	Brass and bronze products	23 15	187	22 16	11	1	1	152	Jv	197	Ja5	10	285 161	281 158	1	3		1,034,650 322,880
11 12	Building brick Stove lining, sewer pipe, drain- tile, and terra-cotta products.	8	83	6	7	3	1 2	68 84	Oc De	123 104	Ja My	61	124 105	123 71	1 34			711,770 267,994
13 14 15 16	Brooms Butter Canning and preserving, fish Canning and preserving, fruits and vogetables.	76 36 59	570 578 1,937	44 8 37	61 51 92	58 28 39	58 15 49	349 476 1,720	Je Au	414 940	Dě Ja	284 115	328 1,034 3,759	280 849 1,384	47 185 2,300	15	60	2,686,548 7,302,888 5,027,763
17 18 19 20 21	Canned fruits Dried fruits Canned and dried vegetables Carpets, rag Carriages and wagons, repair work	34 21 4 3 4	1,482 302 153 39 22	18 24 3 5	75 12 5 3	33 1 5 3	37 9 3 1	1,324 256 140 29 17	Se Oc Au Oc Jy	2,897 603 287 36 22	Ap Mh Fe Ja ⁵ Mh ⁵	199 44 18 24 15	2,811 635 313 34 19	891 399 94 27 18	1,846 235 219 7	14		3,412,502 1,148,103 467,158 12,861 22,832
22	Cars and general shop construction and repairs by electric-railroad	4	250		6	12	2	230	Ja s	239	Му	221	237	235	2		·	631,851
23	companies. Cars and general shop construction and repairs by steam-railroad com-	21	2,924		95	47	31	2,751	De	3,145	Je 2	,551	3,145	3,106	39			3,858,129
24 25 26 27 28 29 30	panies. Cheese. Clothing, men's. Clothing, women's. Suits, skirts, and cloaks. All other. Coffee, roasting and grinding. Coffins, burial cases, and undertakers	52 5 7 3 4 8	96 549 64 23 41 176	25 8 8 5 3 2	19 16	25 1 1 44	2 8	53 18 35 106	Jy De Oc Oc Jy Ja	91 603 26 46 113 80	Ja Mh Ja ⁵ Ja ⁵ Ap Se	34 396 12 24 97 65	87 603 65 26 39 104 76	85 92 11 6 5 54 62	510 54 20 34 50 14	1		409,726 1,077,643 80,556 46,134 34,422 1,548,296 407,828
31 32 33 34 35	goods. Condensed milk. Confectionery and ice cream Confectionery. Ice cream Cooperage, hogsheads and barrels. Copper, Lin, and sheet-iron work. Dairymen's, poulbrymen's, and	8 37 30 7 4 63	247 637 496 141 28 338	39 32 6 5	21 41 27 14 4	29 65 55 10 3	17 43 36 7	180 450 346 104 19 204	De Jy Oc Oc De	241 417 129 31 248 8	Mh De Fe Ja Je 6	304 79 10 153	249 495 417 78 24 227	207 179 109 70 24 227 6	42 316 308 8			11 01 040
37	apiarists' supplies. Dental goods. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and	l .	18		.	3		13	Ap Se s	15 23		12 17	12 21	9 18	3 3			8,942 50,256
39 40	supplies. Engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing.	1	58	l l		2	١,	1	De	51	1	37	51	43	8			72,018
41 42 43 44	Fertilizers Flavoring extracts Flour-mill and gristmill products Food preparations, not elsewhere	3 4 116 13	1,232	99	14	2 2 113 9 34	56	822	Ap Mh De	7 14 959	My	5 8 652	7 10 954 171	929 134	3 25 37			
45 46 47 48 49 50	specified. Macaroni, vermicelli, and noodle All other Foundry and machine-shop product Boiler shops and foundries. Machine shops.	es 4 9 s. 121	3,723 1,738 1,223	9.3	7 2 5 15 9 3 2 8	8 82 3 152 2 63	2 5' 7 1: 7 2:	5 148 7 3,265 8 1.612	Ja Ap	2,957 1,113 828	Jy De De	18 112 868 799 455	22 149 2,460 868 855 737	17 117 2,442 868 838 736		7	i i	1 2 834 702 1
51 52 53	Fur goods	28	1,00	1 1	9 3	- 1	1 8 1	3 785	De	870	Ja	48 658	1,019 880	970 835	4	5		A APPO 140
54 55 56 57	All other. Gas, illuminating and heating Hardware, saddlery. Hats and caps, other than felt, straw	,	54 3	0 6 0	2	6 9 3	8 7	2 110 2 334 3 21	De Fe No	30	Ja Mh Mh Mh	15	139 414 5 29	1 8	2	- 1		14,549,796 5,000 43,454
	and wool. 1 Includes water wheels and turbine 2 Chiefly electric motors operated by 3 No figures given for reasons stated	s (irresp rented under "	ective or (or pure Explana	(owner hased) ation o	ship o curre I terms	f water at; others."	suppl er pow	ly), and v er includ	vater r ed (ch	notors iefly sł	(operat aft-beli	ed by t or tre	water from	om city 1 d power	mains). from ne	eighbo	ring po	wer plants).

			EXP	enses.							I	OWER.				
Sala	Salaries and wages. Rent and taxes.			id taxes.	For ma	terials.				Prin	nary ho	rsepow	er.		Elec-	
Omolais.	Clerks, etc.	Wage carners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines),	Own Steam tur- bines.	Inter-	Wa- ter pow- er,1	Rent- ed. ²	tric horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.

THE STATE—ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES.

									SPECIFIE	DILLIDO	D L IGITED.	•					
Dollars. 7,815,628	Dollars. 6, 183, 543	Dollars. 81, 093, 784	Dollars. 1,936,402	Dollars. 1, 285, 941	Dollars, 12, 417, 927	Dollars. 201, 354, 721	Dollars. 4, 851, 320	Dollars. 366, 782, 627	Dollars. 160, 576, 586	304, 346	140, 640	25, 1 61	2, 166	43, 252	93, 127	25, 611	Ī
24, 346 1, 650 78, 713	1, 242 360 80, 884	69, 089 71, 358 1, 027, 133 12, 858	405, 620	2, 851 12, 718 107, 166	1,861 1,434 15,305	106, 211 113, 705 745, 746	2,749 3,940 44,360	265, 385 258, 678 2, 604, 602	156, 425 141, 033	103 93			3		100 93		1 2 3
5, 520 20, 354 38, 040 92, 855	4, 304 8, 944	12, 858 52, 843 124, 739	2, 520	80 3,875 14,958	15,305 259 2,738	745, 746 10, 747 74, 618	466 1,705	44, 447 195, 734	1,814,496 33,234 119,411	1, 202 12 38	2		196	11	993 12 38	3	-3 4 5
	30, 309	600, 391	7, 440	5,850	16, 589 79, 816	298, 585 2, 084, 192	5, 554 27, 156	585, 249 4, 112, 237	281, 110 2, 000, 889	167 3, 540	50 820	· · · · · · · ·	 5		2,715	110	5 6 7
28, 010 176, 456 23, 689	6, 774 342, 494 2, 969	96, 289 1, 142, 911 165, 424	638 1, 983	5,770 93,183 180	50, 024 108, 803 0, 242	263, 834 5, 573, 984 26, 581	11, 525 135, 085 65, 139	525, 105 9, 031, 478 385, 581	249, 746 3, 322, 409 293, 861	250 1, 125 1, 166	106 556		10 10	•••••	1,009 600	19 20	8 9 10
5, 608 18, 081	2, 969	89, 937 75, 487	1, 983	30 150	1, 590 7, 652	13, 319 13, 262	32, 620 32, 519	189, 153 196, 428	143, 214 150, 647	680 486	275 281		10		395 205	20	11 12
19,744 116,231 125,723	8,653 111,387 58,419	72, 167 395, 827 606, 090	861 211, 107	4, 420 31, 270 8, 617	7, 143 21, 155 164, 905	291, 190 7, 369, 497	3, 211 69, 161	412,060 8,727,869	117, 659 1, 289, 211 1, 866, 974	103 1,714	50 289		25	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	53 1,400	39	13 14
234, 506	100, 505 72, 154	1, 225, 144 904, 884	196	12, 590	322, 956	4, 605, 178 8, 108, 554	59, 310 106, 934	6, 531, 462 12, 265, 651	4,050,163	1,390 2,574	999 1, 204	25 30	59 120	60	307 1,160	15	15 16
23, 300 9, 850	21, 218 7, 133 2, 432	221, 063 99, 197	165	10, 884 1, 706	312, 886 4, 390 5, 680	4, 832, 551 3, 009, 545 266, 458	59, 215 27, 335 20, 384	8, 251, 293 3, 584, 160 430, 198	3, 359, 527 547, 280 143, 356 52, 418	1,909 371 294	1,072 87 45	30	8 2 110	42 18	787 252 121		17 18 19
1, 650		30, 813 24, 004		1,685 3,106	50 206	18, 340 29, 304	866 1,503	71,624 77,394	52, 418 46, 587	38 32	7			•••••	31 32		20 21
15,087	15, 431	328, 169			364	206, 775	12,056	578, 091	359, 260	728		•••••			728		22
242,710	110, 436	3, 663, 827	• • • • • • • •		4, 420	2, 232, 075	222, 263	6, 472, 962	4, 018, 624	2,938	763			•	2,175	72	23
2, 800 42, 159	997 36, 675 3, 530	89, 667 348, 455 44, 265	3,714	1,578 9,000	35, 953 26, 549	2, 524, 379 1, 322, 435	20, 394 6, 587	2, 854, 282 2, 034, 335	309, 509 705, 313	498 224	397 150		12	10	79 74	50	24 25
48,379	3, 530	13, 555 30, 710	••••••	5, 921 900 5, 021 17, 130	1, 088 784 304	81,309 29,696 51,613	1, 277 466 811	153, 695 48, 675 105, 020	705, 313 71, 109 18, 513 52, 596 612, 110	11 3 8					11 3 8		26 27 28
30, 904	88, 213 7, 895	97, 524 113, 268		17, 130 1, 500	49, 692 10, 857	2, 964, 540 288, 452	13, 557 1, 792	3, 590, 207 494, 442	612, 110 204, 198	420 144					420 144		27 28 29 30
49, 805 120, 511 68, 854	57, 999 142, 918 124, 482	221, 469 391, 584 249, 548	2,040 182 182	250 23, 379 20, 059	169, 367 49, 474 22, 489	3, 182, 839 2, 176, 997 1, 301, 555	70, 413 42, 920 16, 983	4, 180, 061 3, 465, 809 2, 243, 438	926, 809 1, 245, 892 924, 900	1, 121 872 230	618 75		26 26		503 771 204	18	31 32
51, 657 8, 400 68, 045	18, 436 40, 696	142, 036 23, 688 325, 337	64 1,800	3, 320 2, 856 20, 697	26, 985 1, 114 17, 202	875, 442 100, 532 589, 789	25, 937 1, 020 8, 411	2, 243, 438 1, 222, 371 148, 479	320, 992 46, 927	642 38	75		20		567 38		33 34 35
1,800	150	2, 930 16, 222			304	8,645	316	1, 339, 365 25, 422	741, 105 16, 461	264 30				••••	264 30		36 37
6, 916 6, 565	9, 285	20, 998		1, 805 2, 782	41 816	20, 436 37, 241	74 1,067	57, 719 103, 127	37, 209 64, 819	3 35					3 35	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	38 39
1,800	4, 282	54, 818 7, 192		5, 100	521 16	25, 919 13, 551	2, 018 865	154, 837 31, 170	126, 900	72 58	40		3	•••••	72 15	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	40 41
1,500 387,018 69,465	6, 920 214, 125 95, 447	12, 286 1, 165, 868 170, 208	30, 139	3, 240 19, 788 12, 687	274, 692 66, 297	13, 551 141, 669 37, 559, 277 3, 616, 096	1, 207 242, 471 27, 141	31,170 192,474 42,549,987 4,217,694	16, 754 49, 598 4, 748, 239 574, 457	15 13, 314 1, 729	447 750			3, 147	9, 318 979	34	42 43
1,500 67,965	3, 736 91, 711	21, 887 148, 321		2, 658 10, 029	1, 145 65, 152	113,607	4,663	164, 943	46 679	106					106		44
1,500 67,965 595,487 154,306 276,812	273, 475 99, 382 99, 333	6, 219, 532 3, 373, 619	7, 901 2, 750	72, 579 15, 960	1, 248, 396 916, 359	3, 502, 489 8, 389, 694 4, 677, 670 2, 380, 701	22, 478 333, 422 179, 316	4, 052, 751 21, 136, 153 11, 554, 161 5, 861, 409	527, 784 12, 413, 037 6, 697, 175 3, 397, 154 2, 318, 708	1,623 7,636 4,246	750 . 3, 175 . 3, 075 .		59		873 4, 402 1, 171	1, 100 1, 100	46 47 48
104, 309	74, 760	1, 500, 462 1, 345, 451	5, 151	43, 624 12, 995	187, 899 144, 138	1, 331, 323	83, 554 70, 552	3, 720, 583		1,781 1,609	100		56 3		1,625 1,606		49 50
13, 625 126, 476 100, 403	11, 270 82, 269 73, 057	63, 916 978, 203 821, 197	854 54 54	17, 400 10, 582 2, 755	8, 490 85, 891 84, 877	105, 174 1, 172, 976 1, 001, 307	1, 695 48, 044 44, 533	270, 445 3, 182, 718 2, 694, 292	163, 576 1, 961, 698 1, 648, 452	2, 832 2, 658	90	617 617	2 2		2, 123 2, 039	•••••	51 52 53
26,073 77,185	9, 212 193, 621	157, 006 353, 324 5, 235		7, 827 635 330	1, 014 231, 122 28	171, 669 214, 568	3, 511 603, 907 332	488, 426 2, 927, 374 11, 854	313, 246 2, 108, 899 10, 107	174 1, 910 23	90 293	1,540			84 77	2,089	54 55
5,580	2,412	23,006		1,380	28 250	1,415 45,673	471	103, 961	57,817	6			15		8 6		58 57

⁴ Same number reported throughout the year.
5 Same number reported for one or more other months.

TABLE 31.—DETAILED STATEMENT OF ALL INDUSTRIES

				PERSOI	ns enc	AGED	IN THE	ndustry.		WAC NEAR	EST REPI	ERS DEC	2. 15, 03 TIVE D	R AY.	
				Sala-	Clerk	s, etc.	-	Wage earne	rs.		16 and	over.	Und	er 16.	
INDUSTRY.	Num- ber of estab- lish- ments.	Total.	and	ried offi- cers, super- in	Male.	Fe- male.	Average number.	Number, 15 Maximum month.	Minimum month.	Total.	Male.	Fe- male.	Male.	Fo- male.	Capital,

THE STATE—ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES—Continued.

							 -										- 11	
2 3	Hats, fur-felt	3 30 6	7 159 73	3 24 7	18	5 2	4 5	108 55	(3) Jy No 4	4 167 57	(8) Ja Je 4	4 66 53	4 115 56	115 45	_{ii} .	******		Dollars. 6,397 1,123,460 56,998
5 6 7	Lapidary work Leather goods, not elsewhere specified Leather, tanned, curried, and finished Looking-glass and picture frames	4 6 5 4	11 22 46 25	5 4 6	1 3 2	2	1 5 197	6 14 39 12 22,884	(8) De Ja 4 De Au 27	6 17 40 13	(3) My No Ja Ja 15	6 11 37 11 ,787	6 17 38 14 27,264	5 10 38 11 26,780	1 7 3 463	21		7,489 44,378 242,998 100,071 83,482,424
9	Lumber and timber products. Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	625 61	24,876 1,305	701 51	524 76	570 68	26	1,084	Au 1	,311	Ja.	794	1,229	1,157	70	î	ï	3,908,674
10 11	Marble and stone work	17. 6	96 105	16 8	8 6	14 6	3	55 82	My No4	63 111	Ja Ja 4	43 57	59 111	59 89				334,781 289,386
12	Millinery and lace goods, not elsewhere specified.	-6	52	9		•••••	2	41		• • • • • •			47	8	39			45,718
13 14 15 16	Trimmed hats and hat frames All other Mineral and soda waters Models and patterns, not including	3 33 5	20 32 181 28	5 4 34 6	8	27	2 3	15 26 109 22	Ap 4 De Je Je	18 31 137 28	Ja i Ja i Ja Ja i	13 25 74 16	16 31 125 23	7 1 120 23	30 4	1		22,118 23,600 1,488,121 22,598
17 18 19	paper patterns. Patent medicines and compounds Patent and proprietary medicines Patent and proprietary com-	16 10 6	197 163 34	28 22 6	25 19 6	26 21 5	19 16 3	99 85 14	Oc Mh 4	116 18	My 1 De	71 8	96 83 13	24 14 10	72 69 3			1,955,850 1,822,132 133,718
20 21 22 23 24 25	pounds, not elsewhere specified. Paving materials. Photo-engraving. Pickles, preserves, and sauces. Printing and publishing, book and job Job printing.	11 4 8 122 113	117 28 214 890 825	7 3 5 120 108	8 2 20 81 78	3 1 26 64 47	1 15 58 47	99 21 148 567 545	Se De Jy De	196 25 177 595	Ja Ap 4 De	22 19 125	155 21 131 607 584	153 14 79 471 451	2 7 52 128 126			344,435 21,090 1,847,257 2,090,450 1,968,987
25 26	All other Printing and publishing, newspapers	224	65 1,857	12 205	130	17 374	11 219	22 929	Fe t	23	Му	20	23 1,011	20 877	2 114	1 19	1	121,463 3,493,299
27 28	and periodicals. Printing and publishing Printing, publishing, and job printing.	17 158	172 1,540	15 161	14 80	25 320	13 156	105 823	De De	115 883	Fe Fe	98 778	115 895	101 776	11 102	2 17	1	300,803 3,065,075
29 30 31	Publishing without printing Saddlery and harness Shipbuilding, wooden, including boat building.	49 33 30	145 260 3,255	29 33 23	36 18 70	29 18 120	50 9 52	1 182 2,990	Ja Ja	281 	(2) No	1 145	1 156 4,396	151 4,386	1 5 10			127,421 984,702 9,667,360
32 33 34	New vessels	15 3 12	3, 171 37 47	5 4 14	64 3 3	117 1 2	52	2,933 29 28	Ja Jy Ja	7,757 37 46	Oc Je Oc	624 19 17	4,328 24 44	4,318 24 44	10			9, 437, 117 78, 014 152, 229
35 36 37 38	oars and rigging. Sigus, other than electric	9 21 6 6	28 1,035 155 1,248	10 10 11 5	29 11 26	174 1 85	2 50 6 21	16 772 126 1,111	Oc Ja Ja Oc	20 927 169 3, 346	Ja Jy De Fe	12 698 102 86	18 721 102 1,387	18 629 101 1,387	90	1		13,318 5,255,407 245,584 687,142
39 40 41 42	Tobacco, cigars Tools, not elsewhere specified Trunks and valises Vinegar and cider	10	144 24 77 78	47 3 5 4 5	1 2 7 10	4 2	1 2 2	91 19 59 60	De Ja ⁴ No Oc	108 22 72 114	Ja Mv	84 16 48 20	106 19 71 121	85 19 39 114		-		871, 257 40, 280 198, 076 408, 157
43 44	Wood, turned and carved Wooden goods, not elsewhere speci- fied.	8 4	75 18	3		1	•••••	65 13	Oc De	85 25	Ja Ja	37 8	78 12	55 12	23			127,238 36,394
45 46	Woolen goods	5 144	10, 742	91	17 232	27 286	6 177	9, 956	Se	909	Mh	701	855	457	392		6	2,459,000 28,852,919

*All other industries embrace— Agricultural implements
Artificial limbs
Awnings, tents, and sails
Babbitt metal and solder
Bags, other than paper, not including bags made in textile mills
Belting, leather
Blacking, stains, and dressings
Bluing
Boots and shoes
Boxes, cigar
Cars, Steam-railroad, not including
operations of railroad companies

Carmon f	
Sement	
Chemicals Cleansing and polishing prepar	••
Jicansing and polishing prepar	·a-
tions	٠.
Cordage and twine	
ordials and flavoring sirups	
Electroplating	
Enameling.	••
Engines, steam, gas, and water	
ingines, steam, gas, and water	•:
Fancy articles, paper and wo	οάr
novelties	
Flags and banners	٠.
Flax and hemp, dressed	
Furnishing goods, men's neckwear	

Furs, dressed. Galvanizing. Gas and electric fixtures. Gas machines. Glass, cutting, staining, and ornamenting.	
Gloves and mittens, cloth, not in- cluding gloves made in textile mills	
Gloves and mittens, leather Glucose Grease and tallow, not including lu-	
bricating greases	. :

. 1	Hand stamps	
,	Hardware. Instruments, professional and scien-	
	+iffa	
	Iron and steel, steel works and rolling mills	j
	Iron and steel, bolts, nuts, washers, and rivets, not made in rolling	
۱	maille	
	Iron and steel, cast-iron pipe Iron and steel, cut nails and spikes,	
	Iron and steel, cut nails and spikes, not made in steel works or rolling	
L	mills Iron and steel, welding	

¹ Includes water wheels and turbines (Irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).

2 Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES: 1919—Continued.

	•		EXP	enses.								P	ower.			-
Sala	Salaries and wages.			Rent ar	id taxes.	For mai	terials.	-4 .			ary ho	sepow	er.		Elec	
			For					Value of	Value added by manufac-		Owned.					horse
OMcials.	Clerks, etc.	Wage earners.	contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	products.	ture.	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines.	Inter- nal- com- bus- tion en- gines.	Wa- ter pow- er. ¹	Rent- ed.2	gener ated in estab lish- ment report ing.

THE STATE—ALL			

Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.						
45 000	12, 126 6, 675	3,600 157,943 72,066	555 645	1, 430 15, 450	22,438 910	8, 549 20, 927 44, 943	397 83, 731	21, 560 556, 002	12, 614 451, 344	2, 440	115	195	2, 130		1 2
8,479 1,000	3, 875	4,855 15,120	040	5, 410 726 2, 280	59 478	2, 099 36, 327	838 1, 277 1, 602	187, 490 17, 847 68, 977	141, 709 14, 471 31, 048	32 31 12		2	32 29 12		3 4
5,400	3 064	49, 177			1,005 1,166	231, 861 38, 027	4, 451 330	314, 567 91, 996	78, 255 53, 639	203 12	16	10	187 2		6 7
2, 109, 393 228, 898	1, 161, 198 127, 074	32, 437, 677 1, 389, 375	836, 284 17, 270	4, 322 147, 374 30, 918	2, 476, 077 85, 977	31, 432, 701 3, 226, 034	701, 942 52, 252	85, 347, 711 5, 804, 349	53, 213, 068 2, 526, 063	163, 737 5, 901	115,457 22,784 2,643 65	917 3, 208	21, 371 3, 118	18, 114 200	8
21,410 19,250	21, 716	89, 370		7, 803	1,961	141,035	8, 132	354, 138	204, 971	318			318		10
19, 250	8, 627	89, 737		4, 935	1,445	325, 496	3, 552	534, 140	205, 092	155			155		11
	1,480	26, 615 10, 806	200 200	6,657	249 120	30, 988	714	91,951	60, 249	7			7		12
17, 520	1,480 47,197	15, 809	200	4,079 2,578 6,842 2,460	129 63,061	17, 985 13, 003 639, 481	564 150 21, 099	47, 806 44, 145 1, 082, 599	29, 257 30, 992 422, 019	3 4	708		3 4		13 14
11,020	41, 101	153, 614 32, 410		2, 460	156	16, 248	937	70, 859	53, 674	1,097 39	708	4 2	383 39		15 16
95, 306 75, 047 20, 259	51, 980 45, 117	90, 605 71, 323	15	8, 436 7, 634	25, 861 24, 855	574, 032 450, 425	5, 480 3, 688	1,063,828 870,521	484, 316 422, 408	162 79	86 40	10	66 39		17 18
1	6, 863	19, 282	15	802	1,006	123, 607	1,792	187, 307	61,908	83	46	10	27		19
10, 860 2, 220 48, 915 247, 676 242, 244 5, 432	1,240 2,630 79,517	143, 995 34, 402 186, 607		3, 169 2, 460 8, 097	3, 126 877 17, 680	45, 175 16, 282 1, 455, 161	23, 707 915	266, 267 106, 196	197, 385 88, 999 308, 149	1,600	446	6 32	1, 116		20 21 22 23 24
247, 676	146, 484 129, 902	724, 532 695, 859	23, 952 22, 196 1, 756	76 145	54, 691 54, 062	1, 233, 513 1, 227, 258	30, 712 23, 858 22, 180	1,794,022 3,395,859 3,288,807	2, 138, 488 2, 039, 369 99, 119	433 793 785	92	51	336 792 784	1	23
5, 432 341, 155	16, 582 777, 797	28, 673 1, 363, 102	1,756 284,037	73, 703 2, 442 118, 484	629 218, 906	6, 255 1, 582, 253	1, 678 61, 838	107, 052 6, 408, 348	99,119 4,764,257	1,681		54 13	1,614		25 26
28, 941 243, 688	34, 574	152, 203	8, 511	7,552	19, 255	93,778	7.317	534,048	432, 953	150			150		27 28
	643,764	1,210,495	5,904	96,647	196,490	1,458,611	54,388	5,159,605	3,646,606	1,530		54 13	1,463		1
68,526 40,568 269,216	99, 459 35, 864 276, 739	245,094 4,609,196	269, 622 57, 534	14,285 17,502 74,072	3, 161 52, 252 585, 641	29, 864 931, 547 6, 754, 145	133 6,437 99,417	714,695 1,931,187 13,777,615	684,698 993,203 6,924,053	233 7,282	1,544	140	233 5,598	i	29 30 31
1	273,878	4, 510, 138	57,534	70,072	570, 537	' '	97,675	13, 433, 491	l	7,036	1,469	120	5,447		32
245,016 7,200 17,000	1.200	61, 929 37, 129		1,890 2,110	1,380 13,724	6,623,748 48,585 81,812	170 1,572	141, 777 202, 347	6,712,068 93,022 118,963	87 159	55 20	14	18 133		33 34
	744	23, 102	675	4,102	79	22, 134 13, 625, 004	78	77 245	55,033	3			3		35
112, 047 40, 200 91, 478	314, 206 9, 542	957, 674 183, 883	16, 180	24, 461 3, 315	40,760 8,269	172,168	124, 329 8, 357	15,868,169 597,904	2,118,836 417,379	3,048	435 100		2,513 136 4,618		36 37
317	5 400	1,701,796 95,965	4,672	16,974	10,164	3,814,836 163,590	33, 290 1, 407	6,392,273 367,450	2,544,147 202,453	4,618			4,018		38
3, 280 24, 381 21, 856	20,686	33,095 76,021		7,374 2,072 7,170	342 3,710	30, 631 176, 658	1,168 1,665	78, 602 399, 350	46,803 221,027	25 32 219		5	20 32		40
21, 856 6, 450	100	56,699 47,443	150 66	3,540 2,920 1,033	11, 157 602	370, 506 58, 591	9, 190 3, 143	529, 463 158, 718	149, 767 96, 984	443	28 120	12	179 323		42 43
	758	12, 255	543	1,033	149	20, 132	1,248	44,451	23, 074	123		15 15	93		44
57, 595 1, 032, 031		754,064 14,756,685	1,996 14,350	129, 270	62, 171 5, 480, 324	1,858,725 35,512,200	87, 744 1, 243, 699	3, 356, 659 69, 253, 673	1,410,190 32,497,774	2,341 58,670	7,916	1,250 61 35,211	938 15,482	3,688	45

Knit goods. Labels and tags. Lamns		
Tanto goods	1	
Tabels and tags	- 1 1	
	2	
Lime.	2 2 2	
Lignang meals	2	
Diduots, mait	2 1	
Liquors, mait Munerals and earths, ground or other- wise treeted	- 1	
	1	
Mirrors, framed and unframed, not	- 1	
and unframed, not		
eisewhere specified	1	
elsewhere specified. Musical instruments and materials, not elsewhere specified.	~ \	
not elsewhere specified	1	
	Т.	
	1 2	
Ull, linseed	1	
Oil, animal	á	ı
Oil, linseed	2]	i

	Optical goods
	Paints
	Paper and wood pulp
	Peanuts, grading, roasting, cleaning,
	and shelling
	Perfumery and cosmetics
	Phonographs and graphophones
	Photographic materials
	Pottery, earthen and stone ware
	Pulp goods, wall board
	Pumps, power, other than steam
	Roofing materials
	Rubber tires, tubes, and rubber
ļ	goods, not elsewhere specified

	Sausage, not made in slaughtering
ì	and meat-packing establishments
٤l	Saws
- 1	Shipbuilding, steel, new vessels
L	Shirts
	Soap
2	Sporting and athletic goods
2	Springs, steel, automobile
2	Statuary and art goods
	Steam packing
L	Stencils and brands
5	Stereotyping and electrotyping
٠.	Surgical appliances
2	purgicar appronous

	<u> </u>
1 4 3	Tinware, not elsewhere specified Toys and games. Typewriter supplies, carbon paper. Upholslering materials, excelsior. Varnishes.
4	Wall plaster and composition flooring Waste, cotton
1 1	Window shades and fixtures Wirework, not elsewhere specified
1	Wood preserving.
1 2 2 2	Wool pulling
2	Worsted goods

s, and rander lisewhere specified.... 2 Same number reported throughout the year.
4 Same number reported for one or more other months.

TABLE 31.—DETAILED STATEMENT OF ALL INDUSTRIES

			PE	RSONS	ENGA	GED IN	THE IN	DUSTRY.		WAGE EARNERS DEC. 15, OI NEAREST REPRESENTATIVE D				R PAY.	
				Sala-	Clerks, etc.		Wage earners.		-	16 and over.		Under 16.			
INDUSTRY,	Num- ber of estab- lish- ments.	Total.	and firm mem- bers.	ried offi- cers, super- in-	Male.	Fe- male.	Average num- ber.	Number, 18 Maximum month.	Minimum month.	Total.	Male.	Fe- male.	Male.	Fe- male.	Capital,

CITIES OF 50,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE-ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES.

	O.1125 O. 00,007 1																
1	PORTLAND—Allindustries	846	32, 157	669	1,885	1,839	951	26,813	Mh 30,99	1	De 20, 564	29, 396	26, 241	3,107	32	16	Dollars, 106, 365, 175
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Artificial stone products. Automobile bodies and parts. Automobile repairing. Boxes, set-up paper boxes and cartons Bread and other bakery products. Brick, sower pipe, and draintile. Brooms. Butter. Carpets, rag. Clothing, men's. Clothing, wemen's. Suits, skirts, and cloaks. All other. Coffee, roasting and grinding. Coffins, burialcases, and undertakers' goods.	67 5 61 3	39 58 497 186 1,187 49 100 231 39 549 64 23 41 170 93	5 12 64 2 66 1 3 4 3 8 8 5 3 2	5 1 34 7 63 4 8 20 3 19	1 1 34 3 143 143 25 1 1 44 5	20 5 62 23 1 16 2 28 5	27 44 345 169 853 44 84 142 29 481 53 18 35 106 73	De 44 Au 57 Au 377 De 200 L 11 De 100 C 3 De 600 C 11 Ja 8 8	1 2 5 8 1 4 2 6 6 3	Ja 4 Ja 31 Fe 304 Ja 149 My 813 My 61 De 113 Ja 24 Mh 396 Ja 224 Ja 25 Ja 26 Ja 26 Ja 26 Ja 3 24 Mh 396	44 46 340 205 878 85 105 115 34 603 65 26 30 104 76	44 45 339 71 554 84 71 90 27 92 11 6 5 54	1 7 134 812 1 34 25 7 510 544 20 34 50 14	- 2 - 1		100, 349 76, 586 543, 383 328, 641 2, 339, 909 601, 491 267, 994 1, 288, 195 12, 801 1, 077, 043 80, 556 46, 134 34, 422 1, 548, 296 407, 828
17 18 19 20	Confectionery and ice cream. Copper, tin, and sheet-iron work. Dental goods. Electrical machinery, apparatus, and supplies.	26 40 5 3	521 265 18 31	27 40 5 2	32 27 4	63 23 3	40 9 2	359 166 13 20	Oc 40 Oc 19 Ap 1 Se 2	9.5	Fe 316 Ja 127 Fe \$ 12 Ap \$ 17	396 179 12 21	164 179 9 18	232 3 3	,		1,041,796 626,533 8,942 50,256
21 22 23 24	Engraving, steel and copper plate, including plate printing. Flavoring extracts. Flour-milland gristmill products Food preparations, not elsewhere	6 4 7 13	58 21 529 259	6 4 10	1 48 29	2 74 34	3 33 17	44 11 374 169		4	Ja 37 Му 8 Jy 316	51 10 440	43 7 422 134	8 3 18 37			72,018 75,486 12,414,228
25 26 27 28 29 30	specified. Macaroni, vermicelli, and noodles. All other. Foundry and machine-shop products. Boiler shops and foundries. Machine shops. Machine shop and foundry combined.	13 9 64 14 45 5	29 230 3,254 1,723 1,079 452	3 7 36 4 29 3	1 28 132 31 83 18	2 32 140 66 45 29	2 15 49 18 25 6	21 148 2,897 1,604 897 396	Oc* 2 Oc 18 Ja 2,95 Ap 1,02 Ja 52	3	Se 18 Jy 112 De 857 De 711 De 301	171 22 149 2,017 857 757 403	17 117 2,007 857 747 403	5 32 6	4		95,775 2,465,312 6,025,122 2,600,364 2,668,961 755,797
31 32 33	Fur goods. Furniture. Hats and caps, other than felt, straw, and wool.	6 14 3	83 852 30	8 7 3	37 3	27 	12 3	59 769 21	So 8 7 Oc 88 No 3	32	Ap 48 Ja 625 Mh 15	65 879 29	20 842 8	44 37 21	1		196,843 2,698,226 43,454
34 35 36 37 38 39	Hats, fur-felt Ice, manufactured Leather goods, not elsewhere specified Looking-glass and picture frames. Lumber and timber products. Lumber, planing-mill products, not including planing mills connected with sawmills.	3 7 6 4 19 19	7 75 22 25 3,542 655	3 7 4 6 1 12	11 1 2 80 89	3 2 74 38	3 1 5 44 17	3,343 549	De 1	13	(1) 4 De 37 My 11 Ja 11 Ja 2,221 Ja 422	41 17 14 3,656 614	41 10 11 3,578 585	4 7 3 76 27	 2 1	1	6,397 086,371 44,378 100,071 16,877,218 1,474,474
40	Marble and stone work, monuments and tombstones.	6	54	6	6	11	1	30	Му 3	37	Ja 23	32	32			•••••	210,912
42 43 44 45	Millinery and lace goods, not else- where specified. Trimmed hats and hat frames All other. Mineral and soda waters. Models and patterns, not including paper patterns.	3 3 6 5	52 20 32 115 28	5 4 6 6	6	26	2 2 2	15 26 75 22	De 3 Je 9	55	Ja 8 13 Ja 8 25 Ja 54 Ja 8 16	47 16 31 77 23	7 1 76 23	39 30 1			45,718 22,118 23,600 1,320,381 22,598
46 47 48 49 50	Patent medicines and compounds. Photo-engraving Printing and publishing, book and job Job printing. All other Printing and publishing, newspapers	10 4 79 70 9 58	177 28 783 718 65 1,072	21 69 57 12 33	22 76 73 3 71	23 1 63 46 17 338	17 1 54 43 11 164	94 21 521 499 22 466	De 53	25	My 82 Ap ³ 19 Se 480 My 20	87 21 550 527 23 506	18 14 437 417 20 479	69 7 106 104 2 23	7 6 1 4		1,849,184 21,090 1,824,017 1,702,554 121,463 1,980,537
52	and periodicals. Printing, publishing, and job printing.	18	938	13	35	310	115	465	De 50)5	Fe 435	505	479	23	3		1,861,102
53 54 55	Publishing without printing Saddlery and harness Shipbuilding, wooden, including boat building,	40 11 9	134 193 1,956	20 8 3	36 14 39	28 15 99	49 7 28	1 149 1,787	Ja 25 Ja 5,09	1 55 91	(4) 1 No 112 No 110	$\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 122 \\ 2,300 \end{array}$	117 2,300	5	1		119,435 725,257 5,890,991
56 57	Signs, other than electric. Structural ironwork, not made in steel works or rolling mills.	6	1,248	10 5	26	85	21 21	1, 111	Oc 2 Oc 3,34	20 16	Ja 12 Fe 86	1,387	18 1,387				13,318 687,142

COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES: 1919—Continued.

			EXP	enses.							Р	ower.				
Sala	Salaries and wages.			Rent ar	nd taxes.	For mat	terials.				Prin	nary ho	sepow	er.	,	Elec-
Officials.	Clerks, etc.	Wage carners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	Value of products.	Value added by manufac- ture.	Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines.	Inter-	Wa- ter pow- er.1	Rent- ed. ²	tric horse- power gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.

CITIES OF 50,000 INHABITANTS OF MORE-ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES.

			1	1							11				,	· · · · · ·	
Dollars. 4,260,286	Dollars. 3,903,891	Dollars. 38, 758, 259	Dollars. 828, 833	Dollars, 926, 314	Dollars, 9,232,908	Dollars. 109, 093, 953	Dollars. 2,292,626	Dollars. 196, 380, 146	Dollars. 84, 993, 567	70,536	20,091	2, 117	43		48, 285	3, 475	1
18,478 1,650 57,718 38,040 159,958 6,164	1, 242 360 50, 906 8, 944 315, 903 999	45, 286 65, 863 486, 069 124, 739 887, 273 48, 104	402,720	2,145 10,703 61,913 14,958 65,252	842 1,153 5,603 16,589 159,750 6,411	63,714 100,573 369,981 298,585 4,394,341 6,812	1, 567 3, 395 20, 447 5, 554 95, 011 21, 116	168,163 216,832 1,265,165 585,249 7,157,084 103,776	102,882 112,864 874,737 281,110 2,667,732 75,848	36 79 426 167 805 365	50 103 225		16		36 79 426 117 692 140	19 20	2 3 4 5 6 7
19,744 47,794 1,650 42,159	8,653 66,566 2,432 36,675 3,530	72, 167 152, 307 30, 813 348, 455 44, 265 13, 555 30, 710		4, 420 18, 305 1, 685 9, 000 5, 921 900 5, 021	7,143 11,931 50 26,549 1,088 784	291, 190 2, 160, 786 18, 340 1, 322, 435 81, 309 29, 696 51, 613	3, 211 24, 247 866 6, 587 1, 277 466 811	412,060 2,652,847 71,624 2,034,335 153,695 48,675 105,020	117,659 467,814 52,418 705,313 71,109 18,513 52,508	103 725 38 224 11 3	50 7 150				725 725 31 74 11 3	50	8 9 10 11 12 13 14
48,379 30,904	88, 213 7, 895	97, 524 113, 208		17,130 1,500	49,692 10,857	2, 964, 540 288, 452	13, 557 1, 792	3,590,207 494,442	52, 596 612, 110 204, 198	420 144			• • • • • •		420 144		15 16
109, 251 66, 658 6, 916	137, 860 36, 097 9, 285	339, 363 267, 268 16, 222 20, 998	1,800	19,379 16,796 1,805 2,782	108,135 16,324 41 816	1, 893, 642 487, 870 20, 436 37, 241	39, 273 7, 517 74 1, 067	2,935,436 1,129,107 57,719 103,127	1,002,521 633,720 37,209 64,819	768 234 3 35	75		20		678 234 3 35		17 18 19 20
6,565	4,282	54,818		5,100	521	25, 919	2, 018	154,837	126,900	72					72		21
1,500 184,116 69,465	6,920 139,713 95,447	12, 286 553, 123 170, 208	26,603	3,240 14,270 12,687	65 124,018 66,297	141,669 20,024,803 3,616,096	1,207 85,094 27,141	192,474 22,525,761 4,217,694	49, 598 2, 415, 864 574, 457	3,179 1,729	750				3, 179 979		22 23 24
1,500 67,965 634,922 152,381 273,512 109,029	3,736 91,711 252,042 99,162 94,193 58,687	21, 887 148, 321 5, 372, 370 3, 366, 115 1, 347, 337 658, 918	7,301 2,750 4,551	2,658 10,029 59,300 15,768 35,262 8,270	1,145 65,152 1,238,280 910,031 185,231 137,018	113,607 3,502,489 7,953,938 4,664,559 2,229,008 1,060,371	4, 663 22, 478 306, 196 177, 355 71, 613 57, 228	164,943 4,052,751 19,423,232 11,515,024 5,413,529 2,494,679	46,673 527,784 11,163,098 6,673,110 3,112,908 1,377,080	106 1,623 6,781 4,219 1,459 1,103	750 3,175 3,075 100				106 873 3,606 1,144 1,359 1,103	1,100 1,100	25 26 27 28 29 30
13,625 107,795 5,580	11,270 69,527 2,412	63,916 871,166 23,006	854	17,400 9,846 1,380	8,490 81,932 250	105, 174 1, 067, 015 45, 673	1,695 39,267 471	270, 445 2, 899, 667 103, 961	163,576 1,793,385 57,817	2,551 6	90	617			34 1,844 6		31 32 33
31,862 1,000 3,101 353,367 128,614	8,826 3,875 3,964 181,493 85,412	3,600 83,589 15,120 14,930 4,769,031 772,479	500 18,124	1,430 5,700 2,280 4,322 56,368 27,087	58 10,932 478 1,166 746,337 56,605	8, 549 9, 859 36, 327 38, 027 9, 073, 911 1, 380, 441	397 48, 551 1, 602 330 127, 078 30, 438	21, 560 275, 088 68, 977 91, 996 18, 845, 793 2, 716, 868	12,614 216,678 31,048 53,639 9,644,804 1,305,989	957 12 12 19,531 2,679	12,017 855		10		957 12 2 7,514 1,824	275	34 35 36 37 38 39
18,410	17,776	51,018		6,600	1,222	96,210	3,439	241, 180	141,531	161					161		40
	1,480	26,615	200	6,657	240	30,988	714	91, 951	60, 249	7					7		41
15,600	1,480 45,247	10,806 15,809 118,731 32,410	200	4,079 2,578 1,270 2,460	120 129 60,964 156	17,985 13,003 492,377 16,248	564 150 17,137 937	47,806 44,145 795,251 70,859	29, 257 30, 992 285, 737 53, 674	937 39	660				3 4 277 39		42 43 44 45
84, 306 2, 220 229, 746 224, 314 5, 432 239, 696	51,980 2,630 142,552 125,970 16,582 712,089	84,685 34,402 674,648 645,975 28,673 804,070	23, 902 22, 146 1, 756 272, 732	8,157 2,460 66,252 63,810 2,442 79,576	25, 120 877 53, 078 52, 449 629 200, 495	517, 985 16, 282 1, 145, 407 1, 139, 152 6, 255 1, 224, 616	4,195 915 20,162 18,484 1,678 27,410	977, 395 106, 196 3, 119, 527 3, 012, 475 107, 052 4, 630, 780	455, 215 88, 999 1,953, 958 1,854, 839 99, 119 3,378, 754	95 10 700 692 8 1,055	40				55 10 700 692 8 1,055		48 47 48 49 50 51
171,170	612,830	803,666	10,827	65,513	197, 368	1, 195, 773	27,410	3,934,473	2,711,290	1,054	 			·····	1,054		52
68, 526 33, 768 171, 779	99, 259 28, 962 205, 024	404 192,004 2,907,407	261,905 57,534	14,063 11,245 61,357	3,127 45,822 527,936	28,843 784,122 5,357,508	4, 426 51, 096	696,307 1,635,654 9,881,322	667, 464 847, 106 4, 472, 718	1 215 3,658	517				215 3,141		53 54 55
91,478	744 50,463	23,102 1,704,796	675 4,672	4,102 16,974	79 10,164	22,134 3,814,836		77, 245 6, 392, 273	55,033 2,544,147	4,618		:	<u> </u>		4,618		56 57

⁸ Same number reported for one or more other months.
4 Same number reported throughout the year.

TABLE 31.—DETAILED STATEMENT OF ALL INDUSTRIES

			PERSONS ENGAGED IN THE INDUSTRY.								WAGE EARNERS DEC. 15, OR NEAREST REPRESENTATIVE DAY.					
				Proprietors and firm members.	Sala-	Clerks, etc.		Wage earners.				16 and over.		Under 16.		
	industry.	Num- ber of estab- lish- ments.			ried offi- cers, super- in- tend- ents and man-		Fe- male.	Number, 15t		5th day of—						Capital.
								Aver- age num- ber.	Maximum month.	Minimum. month.	Total.	Male.	Fe- male.	Male.	Fe- male.	
	*				agers.											
	CITIES OF 50,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE-ALL INDUSTRIES COMBINED AND SPECIFIED INDUSTRIES-Continued.															
1 2 3 4 5	PORTLAND—Continued. Tobacco, cigars. Trunks and valises. Vinegar and cider Wood, turned and carved. All other industries*.	5	64 77 10 62 12,695	1	1 7 2 3 968	1 4 1 379	2 1 254	46 59 6 58 10,986	De 57 No 72 De 16 Oc 78	Ja 48 Aps 1	57 71 22 71 12,683	47 39 22 48 11,554	9 32 23 1,115	1 9	•••••	Dollars. 275, 145 198, 076 43, 737 86, 825 37, 498, 555
B B B B B B B B B	* All other industries embrace— rtificial limbs	Brush Canni Canni Carrie onl Cars and con Cars and con Cars, ope Chem	ng and p ng and p ng and p ges and Indian gene repairs panies repairs steam-re rations o icals	ing, fisling, fruing, fisher fisher, fisher fisher, fisher fisher, fisher fisher, fisher fisher, fisher fisher fisher fisher fisher fisher fruing, fisher	definition of the struction of the struc					rels	cas, numinating and neating. cas machines class acting, staining, and ornamenting. cloves and mittens, leather. cloves and mittens, professional and scientific.				ng	
_		CITIES	OF 10,0	000 TO	50,000	INH	ABITA	INTS—	ALL IND	ISTRIES CO)MBINE	II -			1 1	
	ASTORIA. EUGENE. SALEM.	. 52	661	52	49	13	13	1,404 534 1,080	Ja. 1,87 Au 79 Se 1,52	3 Ja. 8 354	777	1,988 413 1,024	364		12	11,881,102 1,706,894 5,636,770

1 Includes water wheels and turbines (irrespective of ownership of water supply), and water motors (operated by water from city mains).
2 Chiefly electric motors operated by rented (or purchased) current; other power included (chiefly shaft-belt or transmitted power from neighboring power plants).

			E2	CPENSES.									OWER			
Salaries and wages.			_	Rent a	nd taxes.	For ma	terials.			Primary horsepower.						
	Gic.	Wage earners.	For contract work.	Rent of factory.	Taxes, Federal, state, county, and local.	Principal materials.	Fuel and rent of power.	•	Value added by manufac- ture.		Owned.				Elec- tric horse- power	
Officials										Total.	Steam en- gines (not tur- bines).	Steam tur- bines	bus- tion en- gines,	Water pow- er,1		gener- ated in estab- lish- ments report- ing.
	CITI	ES OF 50,	000 INH	BITANT	s or mo	RE-ALL I	NDUSTRI	ES COMBI	NED AND	SPECIF	ED IN	DUSTE	IES-	-Continu	ned.	11_
Dollars. 317 24,381 3,856 5,200 ,242,556	Dollars. 2,000 20,686 1,196 100	Dollars. 48, 243 76, 021 8, 393 40, 369 15, 991, 710	Dollars.	Dollars. 3,875 7,170 3,300 2,520 168,235	Dollars. 18,560 3,710 2,670 406 5,522,997	Dollars. 77,016 176,658 40,018 55,129	Dollars, 717 1, 665 2, 914 2, 650 1, 202, 838	Dollars. 167, 201 399, 350 62, 267 139, 574 72, 652, 900	Dollars, 89,468 221,027 19,335 81,795 34,551,291	3 32		1,500			3 32 107 293	2,011
mills ron and st not made mills ron and st swelry nit goods amps apidary w eather, finished iquors, m attresses	eel, cut no in steel veel, welding vork	nuts, waslade in ro alls and spi vorks or ro ag. curried, beds, not e	ikes, lling 1 2 1 1 2 1 and 1	Musical i not else Oil, linso Optical g Paints Peanuts, and she Perfumer Photograp Pickles, p Pottery, c Pulp good Pumps, p	nre specified mstruments where specified do. do. grading, roo lling. y and cosm phs and gra- blic materic reserves, an arthen and dis, wall bo ower, other	unframed, and materified sting, cleani etics	als, 1 S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	goods, not ausage, not aud meat-p, aws hipbuilding, hirts porting and prings, steel tatuary and team packin tencis and h tereotyping a	athletic goo, automobile art goodsg randsand electroty	nd rubbe ecified uughterin ishments vessels cking ds	2 1 3 3 1 2 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	vool pu Vool sco Voolen g Vorsted	applia, not e ot elsevel game ter sur ess otton. shade k, not goods,	lsewher lsewhere specifies, copplies, e specified arbon p extures ere spec sewhere	aperifledspeci-	
248, 154 100, 437 169, 170	20, 195	2,072,076 474,147 1,179,334	171, 481 3, 280 7, 866	27,507 13,680 21,000	176, 461 22, 009 264, 770	9, 106, 322 1, 407, 454 6, 617, 449	164, 252	13, 398, 627 2, 489, 647 9, 435, 070	4 198 053		2, 646 295		8 .	260	4, 178 1, 538	57

³ Same number reported for one or more other months.